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·1· · · · · · · · · P R O C E E D I N G S

·2

·3· · · · · · ·THE VIDEOGRAPHER:· OKAY.· GOOD MORNING.· WE

·4· ·ARE NOW ON THE RECORD.· THE TIME IS NOW 10:07 A.M. ON

·5· ·OCTOBER 26TH, 2020.

·6· · · · · · ·THIS BEGINS THE VIDEOTAPED DEPOSITION OF

·7· ·MARK STEYN TAKEN IN THE MATTER OF MICHAEL E. MANN, PHD

·8· ·VERSUS NATIONAL REVIEW INC., ET AL, FILED IN THE

·9· ·SUPERIOR COURT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, CIVIL

10· ·DIVISION.· CASE NUMBER OF WHICH IS 2012 CA 008263 B.

11· · · · · · ·MY NAME IS KAI YOST.· I'M YOUR REMOTE

12· ·VIDEOGRAPHER TODAY.

13· · · · · · ·COURT REPORTER IS KENNETH NORRIS.· WE ARE

14· ·REPRESENTING ESQUIRE DEPOSITION SOLUTIONS.

15· · · · · · ·AS A COURTESY WILL EVERYONE WHO IS NOT

16· ·SPEAKING, PLEASE MUTE YOU AUDIO AND PLEASE REMEMBER TO

17· ·UNMUTE YOUR AUDIO WHEN YOU ARE READY TO SPEAK?

18· · · · · · ·COUNSEL, WILL YOU PLEASE STATE YOUR NAMES

19· ·AND WHOM YOU REPRESENT, AFTER WHICH THE COURT REPORTER

20· ·WILL SWEAR IN THE WITNESS.

21· · · · · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:· MY NAME IS JOHN WILLIAMS AND



·1· ·I REPRESENT MICHAEL MANN.

·2· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· MY NAME ANDREW WILSON.  I

·3· ·REPRESENT MARK STEYN.

·4· · · · · · ·MR. HEINTZ:· THIS IS JON HEINTZ FROM JONES

·5· ·DAY ON BEHALF OF DEFENDANT NATIONAL REVIEW, INC.

·6· · · · · · ·MR. DELAQUIL:· I'M MARK DELAQUIL FROM THE

·7· ·BAKER & HOSTETLER LAW FIRM ON BEHALF OF DEFENDANTS

·8· ·RAND SIMBERG AND THE COMPETITIVE ENTERPRISE INSTITUTE.

·9· ·WHEREUPON,

10· · · · · · · · · · · ·MARK STEYN,

11· ·A WITNESS OF LAWFUL AGE, AFTER BEING DULY SWORN TO

12· ·TELL THE TRUTH, THE WHOLE TRUTH AND NOTHING BUT THE

13· ·TRUTH, TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

14· · · · · · · · · · · ·EXAMINATION:

15· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

16· · · · Q.· ·GOOD MORNING, MR. STEYN.· THIS IS JOHN

17· ·WILLIAMS.· I'D LIKE TO THANK YOU FOR MAKING YOURSELF

18· ·AVAILABLE TODAY.

19· · · · A.· ·NO PROBLEM.

20· · · · Q.· ·I'M GOING TO START WITH SOME QUESTIONS THAT

21· ·WE START -- SEEM TO START WITH ALL OF THE WITNESSES IN



·1· ·THIS CASE.· AND THAT IS:· CAN YOU PLEASE TELL US

·2· ·BRIEFLY WHAT YOU DID TO PREPARE YOURSELF FOR THIS

·3· ·DEPOSITION TODAY?

·4· · · · A.· ·I HAD A TELEPHONE CONVERSATION LAST WEEK

·5· ·WITH COUNSEL.· I HAD A -- I'D GUESS YOU'D CALL IT A

·6· ·DUMMY DEPOSITION FOR ABOUT A HALF AN HOUR WITH A

·7· ·CANADIAN COLLEAGUE OF MINE AND I HAD A MEETING,

·8· ·FURTHER MEETING WITH COUNSEL, MR. WILSON.

·9· · · · Q.· ·I'M SORRY.· I'M HAVING A LITTLE DIFFICULTY

10· ·HEARING YOU.

11· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· COUNSEL, ARE YOU-ALL ABLE TO

12· ·HEAR MR. STEYN?

13· · · · · · ·THE COURT REPORTER:· I'M HAVING DIFFICULTY.

14· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· OKAY?· CAN YOU HEAR ME NOW.

15· ·IS THAT BETTER?· I'M HAPPY TO REPEAT MY PREVIOUS

16· ·ANSWERS IF YOU WILL.

17· · · · · · ·THE COURT REPORTER:· NO.· I HAVE THOSE.

18· ·BY MR. WILSON:

19· · · · Q.· ·YOU MIGHT HAVE TO REPEAT IT FOR ME.· YOU HAD

20· ·A -- SOME SORT OF SESSION WITH A CANADIAN COLLEAGUE.

21· ·IS THAT WHAT YOU SAID?



·1· · · · A.· ·YES, I HAD -- TOWARD THE END OF LAST WEEK I

·2· ·HAD A HALF HOUR TELEPHONE CALL WITH COUNSEL IN NEW

·3· ·YORK.· I HAD A -- I GUESS YOU'D CALL IT A DUMMY

·4· ·DEPOSITION FOR ABOUT 45 MINUTES, AN HOUR OR SO WITH A

·5· ·CANADIAN COLLEAGUE, AND I HAD A MEETING WITH MR.

·6· ·WILSON WHEN HE ARRIVED HERE FROM NEW YORK YESTERDAY.

·7· · · · Q.· ·THANK YOU.· AND WHEN YOU SAY HERE, WHERE ARE

·8· ·YOU RIGHT NOW?· ARE YOU IN BURLINGTON?

·9· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· OBJECTION.· WE'RE GOING TO KEEP

10· ·THE LOCATION OF THE DEPOSITION CONFIDENTIAL BECAUSE OF

11· ·SECURITY CONCERNS.

12· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

13· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· YOU'RE SOMEPLACE IN NEW ENGLAND.· IS

14· ·THAT FAIR?

15· · · · A.· ·YEAH.· NORTHERN NEW ENGLAND.

16· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· THANK YOU.· ALL RIGHT.· AND WHO IS

17· ·YOUR CANADIAN COLLEAGUE IN THE DUMMY SESSION?

18· · · · A.· ·THAT'S MR. LAWTON WHO WAS ON THE CALL.· HE

19· ·ENJOYS COMING DOWN TO AMERICA AND PRACTICING AS AN

20· ·UNDOCUMENTED BARRISTER ONCE IN A WHILE, SO HE AGREED

21· ·TO PUT ME THROUGH A DUMMY DEPO.



·1· · · · Q.· ·THANK YOU.· AND IN CONNECTION WITH YOUR

·2· ·PREPARATION, MR. STEYN, DID YOU REVIEW THE

·3· ·INTERROGATORY ANSWERS THAT YOU HAD PROVIDED TO US?

·4· · · · A.· ·YES, I DID.· THE -- I BELIVE THE

·5· ·SUPPLEMENTED INTERROGATORY ANSWERS?

·6· · · · Q.· ·YES.

·7· · · · A.· ·IF THAT'S WHAT I'M THINKING OF?

·8· · · · Q.· ·ALL RIGHT.· YEAH.· GOOD, THANK YOU.· AND I

·9· ·BELIEVE THAT'S EXHIBIT 1 IN THE BINDER THAT WE SENT

10· ·YOU.

11· · · · · · ·AND I TAKE IT YOU DO HAVE THAT BINDER, MR.

12· ·STEYN?

13· · · · A.· ·YES, I DO.· I HAVE IT RIGHT HERE.

14· · · · · · ·(STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 1 WAS MARKED FOR

15· ·IDENTIFICATION.)

16· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

17· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· GOOD.· THANK YOU VERY MUCH.· AND WE

18· ·SENT SOME ADDITIONAL ONES YESTERDAY BUT WE WILL NOT

19· ·GET TO THOSE FOR A WHILE.

20· · · · · · ·DID YOU REVIEW THE DOCUMENTS THAT WE HAD

21· ·SENT TO YOU?



·1· · · · A.· ·YES.· I GAVE THEM THE ONCE-OVER.

·2· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· AND YOU GAVE THE ONCE-OVER TO THE

·3· ·SUPPLEMENTAL INTERROGATORY ANSWERS OR DID YOU LOOK AT

·4· ·THAT IN ANY MORE DETAIL?

·5· · · · A.· ·I COULDN'T HONESTLY SAY I'VE LOOKED AT IT IN

·6· ·GREAT DETAIL, BUT I DID LOOK THEM OVER.

·7· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· YOUR INTERROGATORY ANSWERS HAVE A

·8· ·NUMBER OF ARTICLES IDENTIFIED IN THEM.· DID YOU LOOK

·9· ·AT THOSE ARTICLES OR JUST GIVE THEM THE ONCE OVER TOO?

10· · · · A.· ·I COULDN'T HONESTLY SAY THAT I'VE BROKEN

11· ·THEM OUT.· SOME OF THEM OBVIOUSLY I READ AT THE TIME,

12· ·SOME OF THEM I READ YEARS AGO WHEN THEY FIRST CAME

13· ·OUT.· BUT I DIDN'T REFRESH MY RECOLLECTION WITH REGARD

14· ·TO SPECIFIC ARTICLES.

15· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· AND, MR. STEYN, OTHER THAN THE

16· ·ARTICLES THAT WE HAVE -- EXCUSE ME, THE EXHIBITS WE

17· ·HAVE SENT UP TO YOU, HAD YOU REVIEWED -- DID YOU

18· ·REVIEW ANY OTHER DOCUMENTS?

19· · · · A.· ·I HAD A LOOK AT THE BOOK I EDITED, "A

20· ·DISGRACE TO THE PROFESSION, THE WORLD'S SCIENTISTS ON

21· ·MICHAEL E. MANN, HIS HOCKEY STICK AND THE DAMAGE TO



·1· ·SCIENCE, VOLUME 1."· I GAVE THAT A QUICK GLANCE TOO.

·2· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· THANK YOU.· AND ANY OTHER DOCUMENTS?

·3· · · · A.· ·NO.

·4· · · · Q.· ·AND ABOUT HOW LONG DID YOU SPEND PREPARING

·5· ·YOURSELF FOR THIS DEPOSITION INCLUSIVE OF YOUR DUMMY

·6· ·SESSION AND YOUR DISCUSSIONS WITH COUNSEL?

·7· · · · A.· ·WELL, YESTERDAY WENT A LITTLE LONGER.· I'D

·8· ·SAY MAYBE FOUR HOURS MAX.

·9· · · · Q.· ·FOUR HOURS MAX, INCLUDING THE MEETING WITH

10· ·MR. WILSON YESTERDAY?

11· · · · A.· ·YES.· WITH MR. WILSON, WITH MR. LAWTON UP IN

12· ·ONTARIO AND WITH MR. KORNSTEIN ON THE TELEPHONE.

13· · · · Q.· ·I SEE.· OKAY.· ALL RIGHT.

14· · · · · · ·LET'S MOVE INTO SOME SUBSTANCE AND IN

15· ·PARTICULAR CLIMATEGATE.· IF YOU LOOK AT YOUR

16· ·INTERROGATORY, SUPPLEMENTAL INTERROGATORY RESPONSES, I

17· ·WANT TO JUMP RIGHT IN THERE.

18· · · · · · ·AND, SIR, IF YOU COULD GO TO PAGE 8, I JUST

19· ·WANT TO ESTABLISH WHAT IS APPARENT FROM YOUR ANSWERS,

20· ·THAT YOU ARE AN AVID READER OF THE MEDIA ON CLIMATE

21· ·CHANGE, CORRECT?



·1· · · · A.· ·I WAS AT THAT TIME.· I'M A LITTLE LESS AVID

·2· ·SINCE THE POT NO LONGER SEEMS TO BE QUITE ON THE BOIL.

·3· ·BUT CERTAINLY AT THAT TIME, I WAS AN AVID READER OF

·4· ·MEDIA ON CLIMATE CHANGE.

·5· · · · Q.· ·AND SO -- ALL RIGHT.· I UNDERSTAND.

·6· · · · · · ·AND THEN AT THAT TIME WHEN YOU WROTE THE

·7· ·ARTICLE, I TAKE IT YOU WERE AWARE OR GENERALLY AWARE

·8· ·OF PUBLISHED SCIENTIFIC CRITICISM OF THE HOCKEY STICK

·9· ·GRAPH?

10· · · · A.· ·YES, I WAS.

11· · · · Q.· ·AND BACK AT THAT TIME, MR. STEYN WHEN YOU

12· ·WERE AN AVID READER, CAN YOU TELL ME APPROXIMATELY HOW

13· ·MUCH TIME A MONTH YOU WOULD SPEND KEEPING YOURSELF

14· ·ABREAST OF ISSUES RELATED TO THE HOCKEY STICK GRAPH?

15· · · · A.· ·WELL, DURING THE CLIMATEGATE PERIOD I WOULD

16· ·SAY I WAS CHECKING IN ON NEW DEVELOPMENTS EVERY DAY.

17· ·CERTAINLY WHEN IT WAS LESS DRAMATIC I WOULD

18· ·NEVERTHELESS BE CHECKING THE VARIOUS CLIMATE CHANGE

19· ·WEBSITES, NOT NECESSARILY ON A DAILY BASIS BUT

20· ·CERTAINLY THREE OR FOUR TIMES A WEEK.

21· · · · · · ·SO, I THINK IT WOULD BE FAIR TO SAY THAT IF



·1· ·YOU'RE TALKING ABOUT A MONTH, I WOULD CERTAINLY

·2· ·AVERAGE AT LEAST ONCE EVERY OTHER DAY.

·3· · · · Q.· ·AND HOW MUCH TIME WOULD YOU SPEND LOOKING AT

·4· ·THE CLIMATE CHANGE WEBSITES WHEN YOU WOULD TUNE IN?

·5· · · · A.· ·WELL, IF I WOULD TUNE IN I WOULD SAY I WOULD

·6· ·BE SPENDING, YOU KNOW, 30 TO 60 MINUTES A DAY BRINGING

·7· ·MYSELF ABREAST OF THINGS.

·8· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· AND CAN YOU TELL US THE VARIOUS

·9· ·CLIMATE CHANGE WEBSITES THAT YOU WOULD TUNE IN TO?

10· · · · A.· ·WELL, FOR EXAMPLE, I WAS A REGULAR READER OF

11· ·STEVE MCINTYRE'S CLIMATE AUDIT WEBSITE WHICH HAS GONE

12· ·A BIT SILENT SINCE.

13· · · · · · ·I'M A REGULAR READER OF ANTHONY WATT'S

14· ·"WATTS UP WITH THAT" SITE, WHICH IS I BELIEVE THE MOST

15· ·READ CLIMATE WEBSITE IN THE WORLD.

16· · · · · · ·I FOLLOW AW MONTFORD'S BISHOP HILL WEBSITE

17· ·IN THE UNITED KINGDOM, JAMES DELINGPOLE IN THE UNITED

18· ·KINGDOM.

19· · · · · · ·MY FRIEND, JOE NOBER IN AUSTRALIA AND IN

20· ·CANADA OBVIOUSLY, STEVE MCINTYRE'S FROM CANADA.· BUT

21· ·MY OLD COLLEAGUE FROM THE NATIONAL POST, DONNA



·1· ·LAFRAMBOISE, HER WEBSITE, AND DR. JUDITH CURRY IN THE

·2· ·U.S. -- AND I SHOULD ALSO SAY I FOLLOW WHAT YOU MIGHT

·3· ·CALL PRO MANN, OR I DID FOLLOW WHAT YOU MIGHT CALL PRO

·4· ·MANN WEBSITES.

·5· · · · Q.· ·WHEN YOU SAY PRO MANN, YOU'RE REFERRING TO

·6· ·MIKE MANN?

·7· · · · A.· ·CORRECT.

·8· · · · Q.· ·THANKS.· AND WHAT WERE THOSE WEB SITES?

·9· · · · A.· ·THESE ARE ALL PEOPLE WHOM I BELIEVE ACTUALLY

10· ·ARE FRIENDS OF HIS BUT I WOULD FOLLOW GREG BINLADEN AT

11· ·HIS WEBSITE.· I ALSO FOLLOWED AROUND THAT TIME A

12· ·FELLOW CALLED DAVID APPELL OR APPELL (SIC), WHO HAD I

13· ·THINK SOME KIND OF MELTDOWN AND DOESN'T POST SO

14· ·REGULARLY.· AND THEN A FELLOW CALLED BARRY BICKMORE, A

15· ·FRIEND OF MR. MANN WHO HAS BIZARRE SEXUAL FANTASIES

16· ·ABOUT ME, SO I EVENTUALLY GAVE UP ON THAT ONE.

17· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· ANYBODY ELSE?

18· · · · A.· ·AND THERE WAS ANOTHER -- THERE WAS ANOTHER

19· ·FELLOW I CAN'T RECALL HIS NAME, BUT HE ACCUSED DR.

20· ·JUDITH CURRY OF BEING LITERALLY IN BED WITH ME, AND

21· ·MR. MANN QUITE DISGRACEFULLY RE-TWEETED THAT



·1· ·PARTICULAR DISGUSTING AND SCANDALOUS ACCUSATION, BUT I

·2· ·CANNOT RECALL THE NAME OF THAT PARTICULAR SCOUNDREL.

·3· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· ANYBODY ELSE?· ANY OTHER WEBSITES?

·4· · · · A.· ·I THINK NOT.· THOSE WERE -- THOSE WERE THE

·5· ·MAIN ONES.· AS I SAID, JAMES DELINGPOLE IN THE U.K.

·6· ·FOR THE GENERAL CUT AND THRUST.· AND THEN THE OTHERS,

·7· ·MORE FOR THE SCIENTIFIC.

·8· · · · Q.· ·AND ONE OF YOUR WITNESSES OR ONE OF THE

·9· ·DEFENSE WITNESSES IN THIS CASE IS SOMEBODY NAMED ROGER

10· ·PIELKE, JUNIOR.· DO YOU KNOW WHO HE IS?

11· · · · A.· ·YES, I DO.

12· · · · Q.· ·I'VE SEEN THAT YOU REFERRED TO HIM IN SOME

13· ·OF YOUR ARTICLES.· DID YOU LOOK AT HIS WEBSITE?

14· · · · A.· ·WELL, AFTER -- AFTER MANN GOT PIELKE BOUNCED

15· ·FROM NATE SILVER'S WEBSITE I BELIEVE IT WAS; THE

16· ·FIVETHIRTYEIGHT WEBSITE, I DID CHECK IN WITH ROGER

17· ·PIELKE, JR.'S WEBSITE FROM TIME TO TIME.· BUT I

18· ·WOULDN'T SAY IT WAS ONE OF MY REGULAR CALLS.

19· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· NOW, OTHER THAN CHECKING IN ON

20· ·WEBSITES, DID YOU DO ANY OTHER READING WITH RESPECT TO

21· ·CLIMATEGATE?



·1· · · · A.· ·WELL, I READ WHAT I WOULD CALL -- I COULDN'T

·2· ·HONESTLY SAY WHETHER I READ IT IN A SINGLE E-MAIL, BUT

·3· ·I'VE CERTAINLY READ MOST OF THOSE E-MAILS THAT ARE

·4· ·RELEVANT TO WHAT WE'RE TALKING ABOUT AND I'VE ALSO

·5· ·SEARCHED THROUGH THOSE E-MAILS FOR OTHER THINGS.· AND

·6· ·I HAVE PURCHASED, WHEN NECESSARY, VARIOUS SCIENTIFIC

·7· ·PAPERS THAT MIGHT BE RELEVANT.· I'M NOT A REGULAR

·8· ·SUBSCRIBER TO PEER REVIEW JOURNALS.

·9· · · · · · ·AND I'VE READ VARIOUS GENERAL INTEREST

10· ·PIECES IN MAGAZINES AND NEWSPAPERS, OFTEN MAGAZINES

11· ·AND NEWSPAPERS I'VE WRITTEN FOR.

12· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· GOOD.

13· · · · · · ·WE'LL GET TO SOME OF THE SPECIFICS LATER.

14· · · · · · ·BUT YOU SAID THE E-MAILS.· YOU'RE REFERRING

15· ·TO THE E-MAILS THAT CAME OUT OF THE CLIMATEGATE THEFT

16· ·OF E-MAILS OR LEAK OF E-MAILS?

17· · · · A.· ·YES.· I DISPUTE YOUR WORD "THEFT."· THEY

18· ·WERE LEAKED.

19· · · · · · ·THEY WERE LEAKED BY THE --

20· · · · Q.· ·YES.

21· · · · A.· ·-- IN THE CLIMATE RESEARCH UNIT.



·1· · · · · · ·BUT YES, THOSE WERE THE E-MAILS I WAS

·2· ·REFERRING TO.

·3· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· AND YOU READ MOST OF THEM.· IS THAT

·4· ·WHAT YOU SAID?

·5· · · · A.· ·WELL, I COULDN'T -- I COULDN'T HONESTLY SAY

·6· ·THAT BUT I WOULD CERTAINLY SAY I'VE READ HUNDREDS OF

·7· ·THEM.

·8· · · · Q.· ·AND YOU ALSO SAID YOU OCCASIONALLY WOULD

·9· ·PURCHASE ARTICLES WHEN NECESSARY.· DO YOU REMEMBER

10· ·THAT?

11· · · · A.· ·YES.· THAT'S JUST PEER REVIEWED PAPERS WHICH

12· ·ARE PUBLISHED IN PEER REVIEW JOURNALS, AND THE NEXT

13· ·ONE IS A SUBSCRIBER TO THOSE JOURNALS, THEY CHARGE YOU

14· ·WHATEVER IT IS; 29.95, IF YOU WISH TO PURCHASE THE

15· ·FULL PAPER.

16· · · · · · ·I NOTICE SOMETIMES WHEN YOU'RE ON THESE

17· ·WEBSITES, PEOPLE DON'T WANT TO PAY FULL RATE FOR THOSE

18· ·PAPERS AND THEY'LL OFTEN JUST COMMENT ON THEM BY

19· ·REFERRING TO THE ABSTRACT.· AND IF IT'S SOMETHING IN

20· ·THE ABSTRACT THAT PARTICULARLY TICKLES MY FANCY, I

21· ·WILL WHIP OUT THE OLD CREDIT CARD AND BUY THE FULL



·1· ·PAPER.

·2· · · · Q.· ·SO YOU WOULD BUY THE ARTICLE AND PRINT IT

·3· ·OUT?

·4· · · · A.· ·YES.· THEY SEND YOU IT IN A PDF.· FOR

·5· ·EXAMPLE, MY BOOK, "A DISGRACE TO THE PROFESSION" ABOUT

·6· ·MR. MANN INCLUDES -- INCLUDES MULTIPLE REFERENCES FROM

·7· ·PEER REVIEWED PAPERS, AND THOSE PAPERS WERE PURCHASED

·8· ·AND READ IN FULL.

·9· · · · · · ·(AUDIO INTERFERENCE.)

10· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· YES, IT'S NOT AT THIS END.  I

11· ·HEARD IT.· I HEARD SOMEONE TORTURING A CAT SOMEWHERE.

12· ·BUT IT'S NOT ME.

13· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

14· · · · Q.· ·I HEARD THE CAT AS WELL, MR. STEYN.· COULD

15· ·YOU JUST REPEAT?

16· · · · · · ·YOU STARTED TO SAY SOMETIMES YOU WOULD

17· ·DOWNLOAD AND PRINT OUT THESE ARTICLES, SOMETHING LIKE

18· ·THAT?

19· · · · A.· ·YES.· WHEN YOU PURCHASE THESE THINGS FROM

20· ·SCIENCE OR NATURE OR WHATEVER THE JOURNAL OF TREE RING

21· ·STUDIES, THEY SEND IT TO YOU IN THE FORM OF A PDF.



·1· ·AND I WOULD GENERALLY, IF IT'S LIKE A 30-PAGE PDF, I

·2· ·DON'T FIND THAT EASY TO READ ON THE INTERNET, SO I

·3· ·PRINT IT OUT.

·4· · · · · · ·AND, FOR EXAMPLE, WITH THEIR PEER REVIEWED

·5· ·PAPERS THAT ARE REFERENCED IN MY BOOK, "A DISGRACE TO

·6· ·THE PROFESSION" THOSE ARE PEER REVIEWED PAPERS I'VE

·7· ·BOUGHT AND GONE THROUGH IN FULL.

·8· · · · Q.· ·I SEE.· I JUST ASKED THAT BECAUSE WHEN WE

·9· ·ASKED IN THE PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS FOR ANYTHING THAT

10· ·WOULD RELATE TO DR. MANN OR CLIMATEGATE, I DIDN'T SEE

11· ·THOSE IN THE PRODUCTION.· DO YOU STILL HAVE THOSE?

12· · · · A.· ·WELL, I THINK -- I THINK -- I THINK, SIR, AS

13· ·I RECALL CORRECTLY -- AND ACTUALLY IT'S QUITE HARD TO

14· ·RECALL CORRECTLY AFTER ALL EIGHT YEARS, BUT AS I

15· ·RECALL THE PRESENT JUDGE SHRANK THE TIME FRAME

16· ·CONSIDERABLY.· SO, I BELIEVE THE DOCUMENTS I WAS

17· ·REQUIRED TO PRODUCE DO NOT EXTEND OVER THE WHOLE YEARS

18· ·OF THIS CASE -- NEVER MIND THE WHOLE YEARS OF THE

19· ·DISPUTE OVER CLIMATE CHANGE.

20· · · · · · ·AND THOSE ALSO OBVIOUSLY ARE PUBLICLY

21· ·ACCESSIBLE DOCUMENTS IN THE SENSE THAT THEY ARE



·1· ·PUBLISHED IN PUBLICATIONS.· AND I RECALL THAT WE HAD

·2· ·SOME BACK AND FORTH OVER OUR OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE YOU

·3· ·WITH PUBLICLY AVAILABLE DOCUMENTS, AND I BELIEVE IN

·4· ·THE END WE PROVIDED YOU WITH MY OWN PERSONAL COLUMNS

·5· ·FROM THE TELEGRAPH IN LONDON AND THE NATIONAL POST IN

·6· ·CANADA AND THE AUSTRALIAN AND VARIOUS OTHER

·7· ·PUBLICATIONS MORE AS A PROFESSIONAL COURTESY THEN AS

·8· ·ANY COURT ORDERED OBLIGATION.

·9· · · · Q.· ·THANK YOU.· OKAY.

10· · · · · · ·SO WHILE THEY HAVEN'T BEEN PRODUCED, YOU DO

11· ·HAVE SOME OF THE ARTICLES REGARDING -- EXCUSE ME.

12· · · · · · ·YOU DO HAVE SOME OF THE PUBLISHED STUDIES ON

13· ·THE HOCKEY STICK.· IS THAT FAIR TO SAY?

14· · · · A.· ·WELL, I'VE READ SOME -- AS YOU KNOW, MY BOOK

15· ·CITES MANY PEER REVIEWED PAPERS AND I DID -- I DID

16· ·READ THOSE PAPERS IN FULL.· SO THEY'RE THE PAPERS THAT

17· ·ARE CITED IN "A DISGRACE TO THE PROFESSION, THE

18· ·WORLD'S SCIENTISTS ON MICHAEL E. MANN, HIS HOCKEY

19· ·STICK AND THEIR DAMAGE TO SCIENCE."

20· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· AND IF YOU'D JUST LOOK, SIR, AT YOUR

21· ·SUPPLEMENTAL INTERROGATORY ANSWERS, I THINK YOU LIST



·1· ·THESE ARTICLES ON PAGE -- PAGES 10 AND 11.· IS THAT

·2· ·CORRECT?

·3· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· OBJECTION TO FORM.

·4· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· YES.· I CAN CERTAINLY

·5· ·RECOLLECT LOOKING AT MOST OF THOSE.

·6· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

·7· · · · Q.· ·GOOD.· THANK YOU.

·8· · · · · · ·AND LET ME ASK YOU, DID YOU ALSO READ SOME

·9· ·OF THE REPORTS OF INVESTIGATION INTO CLIMATEGATE?

10· · · · A.· ·I READ SOME OF THOSE AT THE TIME.· I WOULD

11· ·SAY MOSTLY THE SO-CALLED REPORTS FROM THE UNITED

12· ·KINGDOM.· I DON'T RECALL READING THE AMERICAN

13· ·SO-CALLED REPORTS AT THE TIME.

14· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· THE UNITED KINGDOM REPORTS, THAT

15· ·WOULD INCLUDE THE SIR MUIR RUSSELL REPORT?

16· · · · A.· ·INDEED.

17· · · · Q.· ·AND THE U.K. HOUSE OF COMMONS REPORT?

18· · · · A.· ·I'M NOT -- I'M NOT SURE I FORMALLY

19· ·DESIGNATED AS A REPORT BY THE HOUSE OF COMMONS.· IF

20· ·YOU MEAN THE REPORT TO THE HOUSE OF COMMONS?

21· · · · Q.· ·YES, I'M SORRY.



·1· · · · A.· ·I DID -- I DID READ THAT AT THE TIME AND I

·2· ·ALSO READ LORD OXBURGH'S REPORT.

·3· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· LET ME JUST DO THIS.

·4· · · · · · ·SO THOSE THREE OUT OF THE UNITED KINGDOM.

·5· ·AND YOU READ THOSE AT THE TIME THEY CAME OUT BACK IN

·6· ·2010 OR 2011.· IS THAT RIGHT?

·7· · · · A.· ·YES, I FOLLOWED THE RELEASE OF THOSE REPORTS

·8· ·AS THEY WERE ISSUED.

·9· · · · Q.· ·AND I TAKE IT, SIR, BECAUSE YOU MENTIONED IT

10· ·IN YOUR ARTICLE ENTITLED "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY," THAT

11· ·YOU ALSO READ THE PENN STATE INVESTIGATIVE REPORTS?

12· · · · A.· ·YES, I DID.· I READ THOSE BACK WHEN THEY

13· ·WERE ISSUED.

14· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· AND THE SIMBERG ARTICLE WHICH YOU

15· ·QUOTE FROM, ALSO DISCUSSED A REPORT FROM THE NATIONAL

16· ·SCIENCE FOUNDATION.· DID YOU READ THAT ONE AS WELL?

17· · · · A.· ·I DON'T BELIEVE I DID.

18· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· DO YOU KNOW WHAT I'M TALKING ABOUT?

19· · · · A.· ·I DO.· BUT AS I SAID EARLIER, THE ONES I

20· ·READ IN REAL TIME WERE MAINLY FROM THE UNITED KINGDOM.

21· ·I'M NOT SURE, FOR EXAMPLE, WITH THAT ONE, IF I READ IT



·1· ·-- NO.· ACTUALLY AT THE TIME I DID MY BOOK, I LOOKED

·2· ·AT THAT THING.· BUT I DON'T BELIEVE I'VE LOOKED AT IT

·3· ·BEFORE I DID THE BOOK ON "A DISGRACE TO THE

·4· ·PROFESSION."

·5· · · · Q.· ·WHEN I REFER TO THE SIMBERG ARTICLE ENTITLED

·6· ·"THE OTHER SCOUNDREL IN UNHAPPY VALLEY," YOU KNOW WHAT

·7· ·I'M REFERRING TO, CORRECT?

·8· · · · A.· ·CORRECT.

·9· · · · Q.· ·AND YOU READ -- DID YOU READ THAT -- I

10· ·ASSUME YOU READ THAT ARTICLE BEFORE YOU WROTE YOUR

11· ·ARTICLE ENTITLED "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY?"

12· · · · A.· ·CORRECT.

13· · · · Q.· ·AND IF YOU COULD JUST GO TO THAT FOR A

14· ·MINUTE AND WE HAVE THE SIMBERG ARTICLE AS EXHIBIT 67.

15· · · · A.· ·OKAY.

16· · · · Q.· ·I'M SURE THAT'S IN THE BOOK.· IT MIGHT HAVE

17· ·COME A LITTLE BIT LATER.

18· · · · · · ·(STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 67 WAS MARKED FOR

19· ·IDENTIFICATION.)

20· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· OH, NO.· I THINK WE PUT THE

21· ·NEW -- THE ONES YOU SENT LAST NIGHT, I THINK WE PUT IN



·1· ·THE BIG BOOK.· SO I THINK IT IS IN THERE, 67?

·2· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

·3· · · · Q.· ·CORRECT.

·4· · · · A.· ·OKAY.· I SEE IT.

·5· · · · Q.· ·THANK YOU.· AND IF YOU LOOK AT, SAY, THE

·6· ·THIRD PAGE, IT TALKS ABOUT A REPORT TITLED "THE NAS

·7· ·REPORT."· I THINK THAT'S A MISTAKE.· MR. SIMBERG HAS

·8· ·INDICATED THAT'S REALLY THE NSF REPORT, NATIONAL

·9· ·SCIENCE FOUNDATION REPORT.· THAT'S THE ONE I'M

10· ·REFERRING TO.

11· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· OBJECT TO FORM.

12· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

13· · · · Q.· ·THAT IS THE ONE I'M REFERRING TO.

14· · · · · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:· I HAVEN'T FINISHED THE

15· ·QUESTION YET.

16· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

17· · · · Q.· ·AND MY QUESTION IS:· WHEN DO YOU RECALL

18· ·REVIEWING THE REPORT THAT HE REFERS TO AS THE NAS

19· ·REPORT?

20· · · · A.· ·WELL, YOU'RE SAYING THAT'S REALLY THE NSF?

21· · · · Q.· ·WELL, I THINK WE CAN ALL AGREE ON THAT.



·1· ·YES.

·2· · · · A.· ·I HAVE NO EXPERTISE IN THE BEWILDERING

·3· ·NUMBER OF ACRONYMS IN THE ALPHABET SOUP OF AMERICAN

·4· ·LIFE, AND AS I'VE JUST TESTIFIED, COUNSELOR, I READ

·5· ·THE AMERICAN REPORTS.· ALTHOUGH I MAY HAVE HAD A

·6· ·CASUAL ACQUAINTANCE WITH THEIR EXISTENCE, I DON'T

·7· ·BELIEVE I REVIEWED THEM BEFORE I DID MY BOOK, "A

·8· ·DISGRACE TO THE PROFESSION".

·9· · · · Q.· ·THANK YOU, SIR.· AND WHEN DID YOU DO YOUR

10· ·BOOK -- WHEN DID YOU WRITE YOUR BOOK ""A DISGRACE TO

11· ·THE PROFESSION"?"

12· · · · A.· ·MY RECOLLECTION OF THAT IS THAT THAT WOULD

13· ·HAVE BEEN 2014 OR 2015.

14· · · · Q.· ·AFTER YOU WROTE YOUR ARTICLE ENTITLED

15· ·"FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY," CORRECT?

16· · · · A.· ·THAT'S RIGHT.· I HAD ASSUMED -- BEING

17· ·CANADIAN, I HAD ASSUMED WE WOULD HAVE GONE TO TRIAL

18· ·AND THE MATTER WOULD HAVE BEEN DISPOSED OF WITHIN

19· ·TWO YEARS, AS IT IS IN MOST FUNCTIONING JURISDICTIONS.

20· ·AND AFTER TWO YEARS I HAD ALL THIS STUFF LYING AROUND

21· ·TO DO WITH CLIMATE CHANGE, AND I THOUGHT I MIGHT AS



·1· ·WELL GET A BOOK OUT OF IT.

·2· · · · Q.· ·GOOD.· THANK YOU.· ALL RIGHT.

·3· · · · · · ·SO LET ME ASK THIS QUESTION.· WE HAD A

·4· ·COUPLE OF OTHER AMERICAN REPORTS, ONE IS ENTITLED --

·5· ·ONE IS FROM THE EPA AND THE OTHER IS FROM NOAA.· AND I

·6· ·TAKE IT THAT YOU DID NOT READ THOSE REPORTS PRIOR TO

·7· ·THE TIME YOU READ FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY -- WROTE

·8· ·"FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY?"

·9· · · · A.· ·I'D AN ACQUAINTANCESHIP WITH THEIR EXISTENCE

10· ·BUT I COULDN'T SAY I'VE READ THE FULL REPORTS.· I DID

11· ·AT THE TIME I DID MY BOOK -- SAME AS WITH WHATEVER THE

12· ·OTHER ACRONYMS WERE.

13· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· SO AT THE TIME YOU WROTE "FOOTBALL

14· ·AND HOCKEY," YOU HAD AN ACQUAINTANCESHIP WITH THE EPA

15· ·REPORT AND THE NOAA REPORT?

16· · · · A.· ·I HAD AN ACQUAINTANCESHIP WITH THEIR

17· ·EXISTENCE.· I HAD, AT THE TIME OF THOSE REPORTS, THE

18· ·SUBSTANCE OF THE REPORT WAS LARGELY UNKNOWN TO ME.

19· ·I'M VERY -- FOR EXAMPLE, I'M VERY FAMILIAR NOW WITH

20· ·THE FACT THAT GERALD NORTH, WHO WAS ONE OF THE TWO

21· ·WITNESSES SO-CALLED, ACTUALLY NON WITNESSES -- THAT



·1· ·PENN STATE INTERVIEWED FOR THEIR QUOTE/UNQUOTE

·2· ·EXONERATION OF MANN, I'M WELL AWARE, FOR EXAMPLE THAT

·3· ·GERALD NORTH HAD HAD SOMETHING TO DO WITH ONE OF THE

·4· ·2006 INVESTIGATIONS.

·5· · · · · · ·BUT AS I SAID I HAD NO -- I HAD NO DEEP

·6· ·KNOWLEDGE OF THE AMERICAN ALLEGED INVESTIGATIONS, I

·7· ·SIMPLY READ THE U.K. ONES.

·8· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· SO YOU HAD AN ACQUAINTANCESHIP --

·9· ·LET'S DEFINE THAT.

10· · · · · · ·YOU -- YOU -- ACQUAINTANCESHIP MEANS YOU

11· ·KNEW THAT THEY EXISTED.· IS THAT FAIR?

12· · · · A.· ·THAT'S RIGHT.· AND I -- MY GO-TO GUY FOR THE

13· ·REPORTS, BECAUSE HE'S VERY SHARP ON THESE KINDS OF

14· ·THINGS, IS STEPHEN MCINTYRE IN TORONTO, AND I'M AWARE

15· ·THAT MR. MCINTYRE HAD REFERENCED THESE VARIOUS REPORTS

16· ·AS THEY CAME OUT IN REAL TIME AND QUOTED FROM THEM AND

17· ·LINKED TO THEM.· BUT THAT'S WHAT I MEAN WHEN I SAY I

18· ·WAS ACQUAINTED WITH THEIR EXISTENCE.

19· · · · Q.· ·SO IN YOUR DISCUSSIONS WITH MR. MCINTYRE, HE

20· ·TOLD YOU ABOUT THESE OTHER AMERICAN REPORTS?

21· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· OBJECTION.



·1· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· I HAVE -- I DID NOT HAVE A

·2· ·FACE TO FACE DISCUSSION WITH STEVE MCINTYRE UNTIL

·3· ·AFTER THIS SUIT WAS FILED, WHEN MY DEAR FRIENDS JULIAN

·4· ·PORTER WHO'S A VERY EMINENT QC IN TORONTO, QUEEN'S

·5· ·COUNSEL, I SUPPOSE I SHOULD SAY FOR AMERICANS.· HE'S

·6· ·-- JULIAN PORTER IS A VERY DISTINGUISHED QUEENS

·7· ·COUNSEL IN TORONTO.· ACTUALLY HE'S BEEN REPRESENTING

·8· ·THE PRIME MINISTER RECENTLY.· AND IN A SORT OF CASUAL

·9· ·GET TOGETHER, JULIAN INTRODUCED ME TO STEVE.

10· · · · · · ·I BELIEVE THEIR GRANDFATHERS WERE BOTH

11· ·ATTORNEYS GENERAL OF ONTARIO.· AND THAT WAS THE FIRST

12· ·TIME I HAD EVER MET STEVE.· SO IT WAS A WHILE AFTER

13· ·THE "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY" PIECE WAS PUBLISHED.

14· · · · Q.· ·WELL, WHEN YOU SAY HE WAS YOUR GO-TO GUY,

15· ·WHEN DID YOU FIRST TALK TO MR. MCINTYRE?

16· · · · A.· ·WELL, THAT WAS THE FIRST TIME I TALKED TO

17· ·HIM.· WHEN I SAY GO-TO GUY.· I MEAN HIS WAS THE GO-TO

18· ·WEBSITE.· HE WAS THE -- HE WAS RECOGNIZED, HE AND ROSS

19· ·MCKITRICK WERE RECOGNIZED AS THE GUYS WHO DEMOLISHED

20· ·THE HOCKEY STICK.· AND AT THAT POINT OBVIOUSLY THERE

21· ·WAS A SUSTAINED PUSHBACK FROM MR. MANN AND HIS COTERIE



·1· ·TO DO -- INFLICT DAMAGE ON MCINTYRE AND MCKITRICK.

·2· ·AND AT THAT TIME I WOULD GO TO STEVE MCINTYRE'S

·3· ·WEBSITE AND READ WHAT HE SAID, BUT IT'S ONLY -- HE WAS

·4· ·A GUEST ON MY -- ON THE MARK STEYN CRUISE LAST YEAR,

·5· ·AND I BELIEVE THAT WAS ACTUALLY THE SECOND TIME I MET

·6· ·HIM.

·7· · · · · · ·SO I MET HIM ONCE WITH MY DEAR FRIEND JULIAN

·8· ·PORTER QC AND I MET HIM SEVERAL YEARS LATER WHEN HE

·9· ·WAS ON THE 2018 MARK STEYN CRUISE WITH HIS

10· ·DELIGHTFULLY SPRY, NONAGENARIAN MOTHER AND HIS SISTER.

11· · · · Q.· ·GOOD.· ALL RIGHT.

12· · · · · · ·SO, PRIOR TO THE TIME YOU WROTE FOOTBALL AND

13· ·HOCKEY, YOU WERE AWARE OF HIS WEBSITE.· IS THAT RIGHT?

14· · · · A.· ·OH, I THINK SO.· HE'S BECOME -- I KNOW IT'S

15· ·A SHORT LIST BUT HE'D BECOME ONE OF THE MOST FAMOUS

16· ·CANADIANS ON THE PLANET AND HE CERTAINLY DESERVED THAT

17· ·HONOR.

18· · · · Q.· ·THAT'S FINE.· BUT YOU HAD NOT ACTUALLY

19· ·SPOKEN TO HIM?

20· · · · A.· ·NO.· AS I SAID, UNTIL THAT ENCOUNTER WITH

21· ·JULIAN PORTER IN TORONTO I HAD NEVER ACTUALLY BEEN IN



·1· ·A ROOM WITH HIM OR HAD ANY CONVERSATION.

·2· · · · · · ·AFTER "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY" AND THE SUIT

·3· ·CAME UP, I RECALL HAVING AN E-MAIL FORWARDED TO ME

·4· ·FROM HIM.· BUT OTHERWISE, WE HAD NO DIRECT CONTACT

·5· ·UNTIL THAT MEETING IN TORONTO.

·6· · · · Q.· ·SO NOTHING OVER THE TELEPHONE, CORRECT?

·7· · · · A.· ·NO.· I'VE NEVER SPOKEN TO HIM BY TELEPHONE.

·8· ·AND THE -- WHATEVER, THE E-MAIL.· THE E-MAIL AS I

·9· ·RECALL WAS ABOUT THE FACT THAT HE -- HIS NEIGHBOR IS

10· ·RACHEL MCADAMS THE COSTAR OF THE FILM MEAN GIRLS AND I

11· ·THINK SOME KIND OF RACQUETS PARTNER WITH MR. MCINTYRE.

12· ·SO IT WAS -- I GUESS IT WAS IN THE NATURE OF CINEMATIC

13· ·CONVERSATION.· HE'S VERY FORTUNATE.

14· · · · · · ·LINDSAY LOHAN FROM MEAN GIRLS HAS GONE TO

15· ·PIECES BUT MS. MCADAMS IS LOVELY AS EVER AND SHE'S A

16· ·NEIGHBOR OF MR. MCINTYRE.

17· · · · Q.· ·ALL RIGHT.

18· · · · · · ·SO COMING BACK, YOU HAD AN ACQUAINTANCE WITH

19· ·THE AMERICAN -- THE AMERICAN INVESTIGATIONS.· IS THAT

20· ·FAIR?

21· · · · A.· ·I WAS AWARE OF THEIR EXISTENCE, AND SUDDENLY



·1· ·I HAD READ INTERNET POSTS BY MR. MCINTYRE IN WHICH HE

·2· ·REFERRED TO THEM AND POSSIBLY -- AND MORE THAN LIKELY

·3· ·PROBABLY QUOTED FROM THEM.

·4· · · · Q.· ·AND THAT WAS PRIOR TO THE TIME YOU WROTE

·5· ·"FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY," CORRECT?

·6· · · · A.· ·YES.

·7· · · · Q.· ·AND THE AMERICAN REPORTS WERE -- THAT YOU

·8· ·HAD AN ACQUAINTANCE WITH WERE THE NATIONAL SCIENCE

·9· ·FOUNDATION, NOAA AND EPA.· IS THAT RIGHT?

10· · · · A.· ·I COULDN'T HONESTLY REMEMBER.· I KNOW -- I

11· ·THINK THERE'S ONE OTHER ONE THAT BEGINS WITH N.· THESE

12· ·ARE -- I'LL MAKE A GENERAL OBSERVATION, THAT I FIND

13· ·THE U.K. REPORTS EASIER TO DISTINGUISH BECAUSE THEY'RE

14· ·GENERALLY ARE NAMED AFTER THE MAIN CHAIRMAN IN LIFE,

15· ·THEY'RE LIKE LORD OXBURGH AND SIR MUIR RUSSELL.

16· · · · · · ·AND I FIND THE AMERICAN ONES A BIT HARDER TO

17· ·FOLLOW BECAUSE THEY'RE ALL BY ACRONYMS BEGINNING WITH

18· ·N.· AND I -- AT SOME POINT I LOSE INTEREST IN WHICH

19· ·ACRONYM BEGINNING WITH N THIS IS.· SO I FIND THE -- IN

20· ·MY MIND, THE U.K. REPORTS EASIER TO DISTINGUISH.

21· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· THANK YOU.



·1· · · · · · ·OKAY.· LET'S TALK ABOUT THE HOCKEY STICK

·2· ·GRAPH AND YOUR POSITION ON THE HOCKEY STICK GRAPH.

·3· · · · · · ·AND COULD YOU PLEASE TURN, MR. STEYN, TO --

·4· ·EXCUSE ME.· TO YOUR SUPPLEMENTAL ANSWER WHICH IS

·5· ·EXHIBIT 1, YOUR ANSWER TO INTERROGATORY 14, WHICH IS

·6· ·ON PAGE 16 OF YOUR ANSWERS?

·7· · · · A.· ·PAGE 16?

·8· · · · Q.· ·YES, SIR.

·9· · · · A.· ·AND WHICH WAS THE INTERROGATORY NUMBER?

10· · · · Q.· ·THE INTERROGATORY NUMBER IS -- I'M GOING TO

11· ·ASK YOU ABOUT TWO.· THE INTERROGATORY NUMBERS ARE 13

12· ·AND 14, AND THEY ARE ON PAGE 16 OF YOUR SUPPLEMENTAL

13· ·ANSWERS.

14· · · · A.· ·OKAY.· GOT IT.

15· · · · Q.· ·AND DO YOU SEE IN 14, WE ASK YOU THAT IF YOU

16· ·CONTENDED THAT THE HOCKEY STICK GRAPH WAS FRAUDULENT?

17· · · · A.· ·RIGHT.

18· · · · Q.· ·TO TELL US AND IDENTIFY THE DOCUMENTS

19· ·SUPPORTING THAT CONTENTION.· DO YOU SEE THAT?

20· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· OBJECTION.· I THINK THAT

21· ·MISSTATES THE INTERROGATORY, JOHN.



·1· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

·2· · · · Q.· ·WELL, DO YOU SEE NUMBER 14?

·3· · · · A.· ·I DO.

·4· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· AND YOU SAY IN RESPONSE TO THAT THAT

·5· ·IT WAS THE GRAPH YOU CHARACTERIZED AS FRAUDULENT.· DO

·6· ·YOU SEE THAT?

·7· · · · A.· ·YES, I THINK I SAY THAT IN 13.

·8· · · · Q.· ·THAT'S RIGHT.· YES.· NOW, I'M ONTO 14.

·9· · · · A.· ·OKAY.

10· · · · Q.· ·AND 14, THE ANSWER IS SUBJECT TO OBJECTIONS.

11· ·"STEYN RELIED ON HIS OWN RESEARCH AND DETERMINATION

12· ·ABOUT THE HOCKEY STICK GRAPH THAT HE HAD REACHED

13· ·SHORTLY AFTER THE GRAPH WAS MADE PUBLIC, WHICH HE THEN

14· ·SHARED IN THE SUNDAY TELEGRAPH OF LONDON AND HAS

15· ·MAINTAINED AS HIS POSITION IN THE 20 YEARS SINCE."

16· ·RIGHT?

17· · · · A.· ·CORRECT.

18· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· I WANT TO ASK A LITTLE BIT ABOUT

19· ·THAT.

20· · · · · · ·AND I BELIEVE WE HAVE THE EXHIBIT 2.

21· · · · · · ·(STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 2 WAS MARKED FOR



·1· ·IDENTIFICATION.)

·2· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

·3· · · · Q.· ·TAKE A LOOK AT THAT, PLEASE?

·4· · · · A.· ·YES.

·5· · · · Q.· ·AND THAT'S THE ARTICLE YOU WERE REFERRING

·6· ·TO, CORRECT?

·7· · · · A.· ·YES, THAT'S FROM THE TELEGRAPH IN LONDON.

·8· · · · Q.· ·2001, CORRECT?

·9· · · · A.· ·CORRECT.

10· · · · Q.· ·AND THE TITLE OF THE ARTICLE IS "WHERE

11· ·RISING HOT AIR HITS COLD HARD FACTS."

12· · · · A.· ·CORRECT.

13· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· AND YOUR DISCUSSION HERE OF THE

14· ·HOCKEY STICK IS ON PAGE -- I BELIEVE IT STARTS AT PAGE

15· ·1, BOTTOM, AND THEN IT GOES OVER TO PAGE 2.· CAN YOU

16· ·PLEASE LOOK AT THAT?· YOU HAVE IT?

17· · · · A.· ·YES, I DO.

18· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· I'M SORRY.· AND YOU TALK ABOUT THE

19· ·RESULTANT GRAPH LOOKS LIKE A LONG BUNGALOW HAT ONTO

20· ·THE SIDE OF THE EMPIRE STATE BUILDING.· DO YOU SEE

21· ·THAT?



·1· · · · A.· ·YES.

·2· · · · Q.· ·AND THAT'S WHAT YOU'RE REFERRING TO AS THE

·3· ·HOCKEY STICK GRAPH?

·4· · · · A.· ·YES, THAT'S CORRECT.

·5· · · · Q.· ·AND THE REASON THAT YOU BELIEVE IT IS

·6· ·INCORRECT OR NOT FORMATTED PROPERLY IS BECAUSE IT USES

·7· ·INCOMPATIBLE DATA SETS, RIGHT?

·8· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· OBJECTION.

·9· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· YES, THAT'S WHAT I SAY.· THEY

10· ·ARE INCOMPATIBLE SETS OF DATA.

11· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

12· · · · Q.· ·RIGHT.· ONE IS TEMPERATURE RECORDS AND THE

13· ·OTHER ARE PROXY RECORDS, RIGHT?

14· · · · A.· ·CORRECT.

15· · · · Q.· ·AND THIS -- YOU HAVE MAINTAINED THIS

16· ·POSITION THAT THE HOCKEY STICK GRAPH IS FRAUDULENT FOR

17· ·THAT REASON FROM THAT PERIOD OF TIME ALL THE WAY UP TO

18· ·THE PRESENT, CORRECT?

19· · · · A.· ·WELL, I'VE MAINTAINED MY POSITION SINCE THAT

20· ·TELEGRAPH ARTICLE 19 AND A HALF YEARS AGO.· BUT THE

21· ·BASIS FOR ITS FRAUDULENCE EXPRESSED MORE GENERALLY IS



·1· ·THAT IT DOES NOT DEMONSTRATE WHAT IT PURPORTS TO

·2· ·DEMONSTRATE.· AND THE INCOMPATIBLE SETS OF DATA I

·3· ·REFERENCE THERE, WHAT MY FRIEND JENNIFER MAROHASY

·4· ·WHO'S A SCIENTIST AT QUEENSLAND CENTRAL UNIVERSITY IN

·5· ·AUSTRALIA WHAT, PROFESSOR MAROHASY SAYS IS LIKE

·6· ·STICKING AN APPLE ON THE END OF A BANANA OR WHAT I

·7· ·CALL STAPLING THE EMPIRE STATE BUILDING TO A VERY LONG

·8· ·BUNGALOW, IS ONLY A PART OF THAT.

·9· · · · · · ·BUT THE FRAUDULENCE OF THE STATEMENT I HAVE

10· ·MAINTAINED SINCE -- IN PUBLIC, SINCE THAT PIECE IN

11· ·APRIL 2001.

12· · · · Q.· ·YOU JUST GAVE A NAME AND I DIDN'T CATCH IT

13· ·AND I DOUBT THE COURT REPORTER CAUGHT IT.· SO COULD

14· ·YOU GIVE THAT NAME AGAIN, PLEASE, AND SPELL IT?

15· · · · A.· ·IT'S JENNIFER AND THEN MAROHASY,

16· ·M-A-R-O-H-A-S-Y FROM -- WHO'S AN AUSTRALIAN SCIENTIST,

17· ·M-A-R-O-H-A-S-Y, WHICH IS A MALAGASY NAME.

18· · · · Q.· ·THANK YOU.

19· · · · · · ·NOW, I'D LIKE YOU TO LOOK, IF YOU COULD, TO

20· ·ANOTHER EXHIBIT THAT IS MARKED BY US AS EXHIBIT 28.

21· · · · · · ·(STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 28 WAS MARKED FOR



·1· ·IDENTIFICATION.)

·2· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

·3· · · · Q.· ·IT'S AN ARTICLE YOU WROTE ON STEYN ONLINE

·4· ·CALLED "SETTLED SCIENCE CATCHES UP WITH STEYN."

·5· · · · A.· ·YES, I SEE THAT.

·6· · · · Q.· ·AND IF YOU WOULD TURN TO PAGE 2 OF THAT

·7· ·ARTICLE, SORT OF IN THE MIDDLE OF THE PAGE, CAN YOU

·8· ·SEE WHERE IT SAYS, "NOW, I DON'T CONSIDER MYSELF A BIG

·9· ·CREDENTIALED EXPERT OR ANYTHING?"

10· · · · A.· ·WHERE IS THAT?· YOU SAY THE MIDDLE OF THE

11· ·PAGE.

12· · · · · · ·"I DON'T CONSIDER MYSELF A BIG," YOU KNOW,

13· ·IS THAT IN ONE OF THE QUOTES OR IS IT -- YES.· NO, I

14· ·SEE IT.· I SEE IT.· YES.· GO AHEAD.

15· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· YOU SAY, "I DON'T CONSIDER MYSELF A

16· ·BIG CREDENTIALED EXPERT OR ANYTHING."· CONTINUING ON,

17· ·YOU SAY, "I SIMPLY LOOKED AT THE GRAPH MICHAEL E. MANN

18· ·HADN'T BEEN ANYWHERE NEAR AND DREW THE OBVIOUS

19· ·CONCLUSION.· GAVE IT TWO MINUTE'S THOUGHT, IF THAT."

20· · · · A.· ·YES.

21· · · · Q.· ·AND THE CONCLUSION WAS THAT IT WAS



·1· ·FRAUDULENT, CORRECT?

·2· · · · A.· ·NO, I'M WRITING HERE ABOUT MY GENERAL VIEW

·3· ·OF 20TH CENTURY WARMING AND COOLING.· AS A MATTER OF

·4· ·FACT I THINK YOU CAN SAY IT GOES BACK EARLIER,

·5· ·CERTAINLY TO THE TIME TEMPERATURE RECORDS BEGAN.· BUT

·6· ·THERE WERE GENERAL 30-YEAR WARMING TRENDS, GENERAL

·7· ·30-YEAR COOLING TRENDS FOLLOWING BY ANOTHER 30-YEAR

·8· ·WARMING TREND.· AND I DON'T THINK THESE 30-YEAR TRENDS

·9· ·ARE, AS I SAY, WORTH COLLAPSING THE GLOBAL ECONOMY

10· ·OVER.· AND THAT'S THE POINT I WAS MAKING.

11· · · · · · ·I'M NOT SURE WHERE THE QUOTATION -- I THINK

12· ·THE QUOTATION -- I RECOGNIZE WHAT I'VE SAID WHEN I

13· ·MADE THAT POINT MAYBE ON TV AND IN PRINT EVERY SO

14· ·OFTEN IF I'M ASKED ABOUT IT.· AND I MADE THAT POINT

15· ·ABOUT THE 30-YEAR TRENDS MULTIPLE TIMES OVER THE 20TH

16· ·CENTURY.

17· · · · · · ·AND I SAID THAT IF YOU LOOK AT ANY GRAPH

18· ·THAT MICHAEL MANN HASN'T BEEN ANYWHERE NEAR, YOU SEE

19· ·THOSE 30-YEAR TRENDS.· WHICH IS WHY THE 1970S THE NEWS

20· ·MAGAZINES WERE TERRIFIED THAT WE'LL HAVE A NEW ICE

21· ·AGE.· AND THEN BY THE END OF THE 20TH CENTURY, IT WAS



·1· ·THE COMPLETE OPPOSITE AND WE WERE ALL GOING TO FRY.

·2· · · · Q.· ·RIGHT.· I UNDERSTAND.

·3· · · · · · ·AND YOU I SENT -- I WANTED TO UNDERSTAND

·4· ·WHICH GRAPH THAT YOU WERE REFERRING TO -- AND MAYBE

·5· ·IT'S A NUMBER OF THEM, BUT WOULD YOU LOOK AT THE

·6· ·EXHIBIT WE HAVE AS NUMBER 62, PLEASE -- ACTUALLY 62,

·7· ·63 AND FOUR?

·8· · · · · · ·(STEYN EXHIBIT NOS. 62, 63 AND 64 WERE

·9· ·MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION.)

10· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

11· · · · Q.· ·ONE OF THESE IS CALLED THE LAMB GRAPH, AND

12· ·I'M WONDERING IF THAT'S THE GRAPH THAT YOU WERE

13· ·REFERRING TO, SIR, THAT SHOWS OSCILLATION FOR --

14· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· OBJECTION TO THE FORM.

15· · · · · · ·CAN YOU DO IT ONE BY ONE?· OTHERWISE IT'S A

16· ·COMPOUND QUESTION.· WE'RE NOT GOING TO KNOW WHAT

17· ·YOU'RE REFERRING TO.

18· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

19· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· ARE THESE THE TYPES OF GRAPHS YOU'RE

20· ·REFERRING TO?

21· · · · A.· ·NO, THIS IS THE -- WHAT YOU CALL THE LAMB BY



·1· ·HUBERT LAMB WHO IS THE FOUNDER OF THE CLIMATE RESEARCH

·2· ·UNIT IN EAST ANGLIA.

·3· · · · · · ·THAT GRAPH IS BASICALLY THE GRAPH THE IPCC

·4· ·USED BEFORE MICHAEL MANN'S HOCKEY STICK.· AND AS YOU

·5· ·CAN SEE, IT SHOWS THE MEDIEVAL WARM PERIOD FOLLOWED BY

·6· ·THE LITTLE ICE AGE.· SO THAT'S THE GLOBAL GRAPH THAT

·7· ·THE IPCC USED IN I BELIEVE THE FIRST ASSESSMENT REPORT

·8· ·BY HUBERT LAMB, A VERY GREAT MAN, HUBERT LAMB, BY THE

·9· ·WAY WHO WOULD HAVE BEEN UTTERLY DISGUSTED BY WHAT HIS

10· ·SUCCESSORS AT THE CLIMATE RESEARCH UNIT WERE GETTING

11· ·UP TO AFTER HIS DEATH.

12· · · · · · ·BUT THAT WAS THE -- THAT WAS HUBERT LAMB'S

13· ·-- THAT'S NOTHING TO DO WITH WHAT I'M SAYING.· I'M

14· ·JUST TALKING ABOUT THE TEMPERATURE RECORD OF THE 20TH

15· ·CENTURY BY THERMOMETERS.· IN OTHER WORDS, WITHOUT

16· ·MONKEYING AROUND AND GETTING INTO YOUR TREE RINGS AND

17· ·YOUR ICE BALLS AND YOUR SMOOTHINGS AND YOUR HIGHS AND

18· ·DECLINES AND ALL THE REST OF IT.

19· · · · · · ·JUST THE BOG STANDARD OLD TEMPERATURE RECORD

20· ·WHICH BEFORE NOAA I BELIEVE STARTED ADJUSTING IT.

21· ·JUST THE BOG STANDARD 20TH CENTURY THERMOMETER RECORDS



·1· ·SHOWS THE SLIGHT WARMING TREND FROM THE TEENS TO THE

·2· ·'40S. AS I SAID, I HAVE NO IDEA WHY THAT WAS. THE

·3· ·VERSAILLES TREATY CAUSED IT, IT COULD BE ANYTHING.

·4· ·THEN A COOLING TREND FROM THE '40S TO 70S, THEN A

·5· ·WARMING TREND TO THE END OF THE CENTURY.

·6· · · · · · ·SO THAT'S A REFERENCE SIMPLY TO THE

·7· ·THERMOMETER RECORD OF THE 20TH CENTURY, NOT TO

·8· ·ANYBODY'S GRAPHS, NOT TO -- CERTAINLY NOT TO HUBERT

·9· ·LAMB.· AS I SAID A VERY GREAT MAN, BUT HE'S TALKING

10· ·ABOUT THE LAST MILLENNIUM.

11· · · · Q.· ·I SEE.· SO WHAT IS IT THAT YOU GAVE TWO

12· ·MINUTES THOUGHT TO REACH A CONCLUSION ON.· MR. STEYN?

13· · · · A.· ·THE TEMPERATURE -- THE TEMPERATURE RECORDS

14· ·OF THE 20TH CENTURY.

15· · · · Q.· ·AND WHAT DOES THAT INDICATE -- WHAT IS THE

16· ·OBVIOUS CONCLUSION YOU DREW FROM THOSE TEMPERATURE

17· ·RECORDS OF THE 20TH --

18· · · · A.· ·WELL, TO KEEP IT VERY SIMPLE, IT'S ABOUT

19· ·NATURAL CLIMATE VARIABILITY WHICH YOUR CLIENT HAS MORE

20· ·OR LESS ELIMINATED, SO THAT PEOPLE THINK THERE IS NO

21· ·SUCH THING ANYMORE.· NOTHING HAPPENED IN 900 YEARS,



·1· ·AND THEN MAN CLIMBED IN TO HIS SUV AND DESTROYED THE

·2· ·PLANET.

·3· · · · · · ·SO ONE CONSEQUENCE -- TERRIBLE CONSEQUENCE

·4· ·OF THIS FRAUDULENT GRAPH IS THAT YOUR CLIENT

·5· ·ELIMINATED AMONGST MANY OTHERWISE APPARENTLY WELL

·6· ·EDUCATED PEOPLE, THE UNDERSTANDING OF NATURAL

·7· ·VARIABILITY.

·8· · · · · · ·NOW, IF WE LOOK AT NATURAL VARIABILITY --

·9· ·SO, WE'RE NOT USING TREE RINGS, WE'RE NOT USING ICE

10· ·BALLS.· WE'RE JUST LOOKING AT THE MOMENT -- JUST

11· ·LOOKING AT THE SITUATION SINCE MR. FARENHEIT AND MR.

12· ·CELSIUS CAME ALONG, AND IF YOU JUST LOOK AT THE

13· ·OBSERVED TEMPERATURE RECORD FROM THE MID 19TH CENTURY

14· ·UNTIL TO OUR TIME, YOU CAN SEE THAT THERE -- THERE ARE

15· ·BASICALLY -- YOU KNOW, NOT ALWAYS THREE DECADES.  I

16· ·WOULDN'T -- I WOULDN'T WANT TO GET ANYBODY WATCHING

17· ·THIS EXCITED ABOUT IMPEACHING ME BECAUSE ONE OF THE

18· ·TRENDS WAS JUST 27 YEARS, AND ANOTHER ONE WENT ON FOR

19· ·38 YEARS.

20· · · · · · ·BUT APPROXIMATELY EVERY THREE DECADES OR SO,

21· ·YOU HAVE A WARMING TREND, COOLING TREND, WARMING



·1· ·TREND, COOLING TREND.

·2· · · · · · ·SO WE HAD THE WARMING TREND, THEN THE

·3· ·COOLING TREND SORT OF POST GREAT WAR, WE HAD A WARMING

·4· ·TREND.· IN THE '40S, WE HAD -- I BEG YOUR PARDON, A

·5· ·WARMING TREND POST GREAT WAR.· A COOLING TREND

·6· ·STARTING IN THE '40S, AND ANOTHER WARMING TREND

·7· ·STARTING IN THE LATE '70S.· AND THE COOLING TREND THEN

·8· ·SO FAR IN THIS MILLENNIUM.

·9· · · · · · ·AND THAT LOOKS LIKE NATURAL VARIABILITY TO

10· ·ME AND NOTHING -- AS I SAID, NOTHING TO COLLAPSE THE

11· ·GLOBAL ECONOMY OVER.

12· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· SO THIS OBVIOUS CONCLUSION THAT

13· ·YOU'VE JUST INDICATED, WHEN DID YOU DRAW THIS OBVIOUS

14· ·CONCLUSION?· WAS THIS BEFORE YOU WROTE "FOOTBALL AND

15· ·HOCKEY?"

16· · · · A.· ·CORRECT.

17· · · · Q.· ·AND ABOUT -- WAS THAT BACK WHEN YOU FIRST

18· ·DETERMINED THAT THE HOCKEY STICK WAS FRAUDULENT?

19· · · · A.· ·WELL, AS I'VE ANSWERED, THEY'RE SEPARATE

20· ·THINGS.· BUT CERTAINLY, AT THE TIME I WROTE

21· ·THE PIECE IN THE TELEGRAPH IN THE U.K. AND THE



·1· ·NATIONAL POST IN CANADA, I WAS WELL AWARE OF WHAT THE

·2· ·TEMPERATURE RECORD SHOWED.

·3· · · · · · ·SO, I DIDN'T GET SCARED WHEN THEY WERE

·4· ·PREDICTING A NEW ICE AGE AND I DIDN'T GET SCARED WHEN

·5· ·THEY WERE SAYING WE WERE ALL GOING TO FRY.· AND I

·6· ·HAVEN'T BEEN SCARED WITH THE COOLING TREND SINCE THIS

·7· ·NEW CENTURY BEGAN.

·8· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· SO, THE ANSWER TO MY QUESTION, I

·9· ·THINK IT'S YES, THAT YOU DREW THIS CONCLUSION THAT YOU

10· ·JUST INDICATED PRIOR TO THE TIME YOU WROTE "FOOTBALL

11· ·AND HOCKEY?"

12· · · · A.· ·OH, ABSOLUTELY, YES.

13· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· THANK YOU.

14· · · · · · ·SO I UNDERSTAND, MR. STEYN, THAT YOU HAVE

15· ·ALWAYS THOUGHT THAT THE HOCKEY STICK WAS INCORRECT.

16· ·HOW IS IT THAT YOU KNEW IT WAS FRAUDULENT?

17· · · · A.· ·WELL, AS MANY SCIENTISTS WILL TELL YOU, IT

18· ·IS AN ISSUE.· AND AS I SAID IN THE SUNDAY TELEGRAPH,

19· ·IT IS AN ISSUE WHEN YOU'RE USING ONE KIND OF DATA WHEN

20· ·YOU'RE USING PROXY DATA FOR ONE PART OF THE GRAPH AND

21· ·YOU'RE USING OBSERVED TEMPERATURES FOR ANOTHER.



·1· · · · · · ·THEN THE ISSUE BECOMES HOW DO YOU -- HOW DO

·2· ·YOU MERGE THOSE?· THE POINT AT WHICH THEY MEET, HOW DO

·3· ·YOU BLEND THEM, HOW DO YOU SMOOTH THEM?

·4· · · · · · ·IF YOU LOOK AT A LOT OF GRAPHS, IF THEY'RE

·5· ·USING ONE KIND OF GRAPHING, IT'S IN THE CLIMATE ZONE.

·6· ·SAYING THIS APPLIES -- IT CAN APPLY TO ANY AREA OF

·7· ·LIFE IN WHICH YOU REQUIRE A GRAPH.

·8· · · · · · ·THERE OFTEN WOULD BE A LINE THAT STOPS IN

·9· ·1853, AND THEN A DIFFERENT LINE IN ANOTHER COLOR IN

10· ·1837, SO THAT YOU CAN SEE AND YOU CAN UNDERSTAND THAT

11· ·THEY'RE DIFFERENT KINDS OF DATA.

12· · · · · · ·MY MAIN OBJECTION ON THE DATA FRONT,

13· ·OBVIOUSLY, IS THAT THE DATA CHOSEN BY MANN TO

14· ·REPRESENT THE FIRST EIGHT AND A HALF CENTURIES WITH

15· ·THE TEMPERATURE RECORD FOR THE MODERN ERA IN WHICH WE

16· ·HAVE THERMOMETERS.

17· · · · · · ·AND SO AS YOU KNOW, ANY HONEST GRAPH WOULD

18· ·SHOW THAT -- FOR THE MORE MODERN ERA, BASICALLY FOR

19· ·THE SPAN OF HUMAN LIFE IN THE POST SECOND WORLD WAR

20· ·ERA, THE -- THE TREE RINGS DO NOT TRACK THE

21· ·TEMPERATURE RECORD.



·1· · · · · · ·AND THE FACT THAT -- SO YOU'RE USING AS A

·2· ·PROXY FOR THE YEAR 1437, SOMETHING THAT DOESN'T EVEN

·3· ·CORRELATE WITH THE TEMPERATURE RECORD IN THE YEAR

·4· ·1978.· THAT'S OBVIOUSLY A DUBIOUS PROXY.

·5· · · · · · ·MANN EVER SINCE HE DID MBH '98 HAS STATED

·6· ·WHAT IS ESSENTIALLY A PIECE OF CARTOON SCIENCE AND

·7· ·TURNED IT INTO AN EVEN GREATER CARICATURE SO THAT BY

·8· ·THE TIME YOU GET TO THE WORLD METEOROLOGICAL

·9· ·ORGANIZATION VERSION OF THE HOCKEY STICK, YOU'RE JUST

10· ·LOOKING AT A COMPLETELY PREPOSTEROUS CARTOON.

11· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· MY QUESTION WAS A LITTLE SIMPLER AND

12· ·MAYBE YOU ANSWERED IT, BUT I ASKED YOU SIMPLY BECAUSE

13· ·IT WAS WRONG AND IMPROPERLY MERGED DATA SETS, HOW DO

14· ·YOU KNOW FROM THAT THAT IT WAS FRAUDULENT?

15· · · · A.· ·OH, YES.· I'M SORRY.· I DO APOLOGIZE.· I'VE

16· ·FORGOTTEN.· SO YOU ARE ASKING ME TO DISTINGUISH

17· ·BETWEEN WHETHER WHAT HAPPENED IS AN HONEST MISTAKE OR

18· ·WHETHER THERE IS A KIND OF INTENTIONAL COVERUP THAT IS

19· ·GOING ON.· AND I THINK YOU CAN CERTAINLY SEE THAT THE

20· ·-- PARTICULARLY BY THE TIME IT GETS USED BY THE IPCC

21· ·AND THEN BY WHATEVER IT'S CALLED, THE WORLD



·1· ·METEOROLOGICAL ORGANIZATION.· AND SUDDENLY THE

·2· ·CLIMATEGATE E-MAILS REVEALED THAT THEY -- THAT THEY'RE

·3· ·GOING THROUGH A LOT OF TROUBLE TO OBSCURE THE FACT

·4· ·THAT THE -- THAT THE OBSERVED TEMPERATURES DO NOT

·5· ·CORRELATE WITH THE TREE RING DATA TO THE POINT WHERE

·6· ·ON ONE OF THE GRAPHS, IF YOU LOOK VERY CLOSELY, YOU

·7· ·CAN SEE WHERE THE ONE LINE DISAPPEARS INTO THE GIANT

·8· ·BLADE OF THE HOCKEY STICK AND DOESN'T COME OUT FROM

·9· ·THAT.· THAT'S SEEMS TO ME NOT A GOOD FAITH MISTAKE,

10· ·NOT AN HONEST MISTAKE.

11· · · · · · ·THEN OF COURSE YOU HAVE THINGS THAT I REGARD

12· ·AS PATENTLY ABSURD AND MANN PRESUMABLY AS A TRAINED

13· ·SCIENTIST, CANNOT NOT HAVE KNOWN WHAT THE SWITCH IS.

14· · · · · · ·BUT FOR EXAMPLE, THE FAMOUS TREE IN THE

15· ·GASPÉ PENINSULA, AN AREA I KNOW VERY WELL.· I'VE BEEN

16· ·GOING THERE ALL MY LIFE AND I LOVE IT, AND I WAS

17· ·ASTOUNDED TO FIND THAT BASICALLY FOR ONE YEAR IN THE

18· ·HOCKEY STICK, MANN RELIES ON ONE TREE IN THE GASPÉ

19· ·PENINSULA.

20· · · · · · ·NOW, THIS TREE CANNOT EVEN TELL THE WEATHER

21· ·IN THE GASPÉ PENINSULA, SO THE TREE IS USELESS IN



·1· ·TELLING YOU WHAT THE TEMPERATURE IS IN THE GASPÉ.· BUT

·2· ·WE ARE EXPECTED TO BELIEVE AND WE ARE EXPECTED TO

·3· ·BELIEVE THAT MANN KNEW IT, THAT THE TREE IN THE GASPÉ,

·4· ·WHICH CAN'T TELL YOU THE TEMPERATURE IN THE GASPÉ CAN

·5· ·SOMEHOW TELL YOU THE TEMPERATURE FOR PARIS AND ROME

·6· ·AND BERLIN AND ST. PETERSBURG.· AND THAT, I DO NOT

·7· ·HONESTLY THINK YOU CAN REGARD THAT AS A GOOD FAITH

·8· ·ERROR.

·9· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· GOOD.· THANK YOU.

10· · · · · · ·SO JUST SO I UNDERSTAND, MR. STEYN, THE

11· ·BASIS OF THE ALLEGATION THAT THE HOCKEY STICK IS

12· ·FRAUDULENT COMES FROM THE FACT THAT THERE WAS AN

13· ·OBSCURING OF THE INTERSECTION BETWEEN THE PROXY DATA

14· ·AND THE TEMPERATURE DATA, CORRECT?· I'M GOING TO GO ON

15· ·TO THE OTHER POINT BUT THAT'S ONE OF THE BASES, RIGHT?

16· · · · A.· ·WELL, JUST TO BE CLEAR ON THIS, MY VIEW --

17· ·THE HOCKEY STICK IS FRAUDULENT BECAUSE IT DOES NOT

18· ·PROVE WHAT IT PURPORTS TO PROVE.· WHICH THE HOCKEY

19· ·STICK GRAPH WHICH THE IPCC SENT TO EVERY CANADIAN

20· ·HOUSEHOLDER, EVERY NEW ZEALAND HOUSEHOLDER, THE HOCKEY

21· ·STICK GRAPH SHOWS NOTHING HAPPENING FOR 900 YEARS, AND



·1· ·THEN BOOM, ROCKETING UP AT THE TOP RIGHT-HAND CORNER

·2· ·OF THE GRAPH AND WE'RE ALL GOING TO FRY.

·3· · · · · · ·THAT IS NOT THE GLOBAL TEMPERATURE RECORD.

·4· · · · · · ·AND, SO, IN THAT SENSE, IT IS PRESENTING A

·5· ·MESSAGE THAT IS INTENDED TO TERRIFY PEOPLE.· THAT

·6· ·MESSAGE IS FRAUDULENT.· IT SHOWS NO NATURAL

·7· ·VARIABILITY.

·8· · · · · · ·AND WHEN YOU LOOK AT IT, THE PROXIES CHOSEN

·9· ·COULD NOT POSSIBLY DEMONSTRATE THE GLOBAL -- TO START,

10· ·A GLOBAL TEMPERATURE RECORD IS A WEATHER SYSTEM THAT

11· ·NOBODY HAS LIVED IN AT ANY POINT IN HUMAN HISTORY.

12· ·BECAUSE, AS YOU KNOW, SOME PEOPLE LIVE IN -- EVEN IN

13· ·THE UNITED STATES, I ONCE LEFT NEW HAMPSHIRE TO GO TO

14· ·GIVE A PUBLIC APPEARANCE IN ARIZONA.

15· · · · · · ·AND ON THAT NEW HAMPSHIRE -- WHEN I LEFT NEW

16· ·HAMPSHIRE AND WHEN I LANDED IN PHOENIX, THE

17· ·TEMPERATURE WAS A HUNDRED DEGREES HOTTER IN PHOENIX

18· ·THAN IT WAS WHEN I LEFT NEW HAMPSHIRE.· THAT'S ONE

19· ·SINGLE NATION.· SO NOBODY HAS LIVED -- WHATEVER THE

20· ·GLOBAL TEMPERATURE RECORD IS, IT'S NOT A SYSTEM THAT

21· ·ANYBODY LIVES IN.· EVEN IF YOU TAKE COMPATIBLE PARTS



·1· ·OF THE WESTERN -- THE DEVELOPED WORLD, THE NORTHERN

·2· ·EUROPE -- THE NORTHERN EUROPEAN TEMPERATURE RECORD IN

·3· ·THE MODERN ERA IS QUITE DIFFERENT THAN THE NORTH

·4· ·AMERICAN, EVEN THOUGH, BY AND LARGE THEY LIVED THE

·5· ·SAME KINDS OF LIVES.· THEY HAVE WASHING MACHINES, THEY

·6· ·HAVE DRYERS, THEY HAVE AUTOMOBILES.

·7· · · · · · ·SO THE HOCKEY STICK IS AN ATTEMPT TO

·8· ·SIMPLIFY A VERY SOPHISTICATED, COMPLEX NUANCED SUBJECT

·9· ·AND SIMPLIFY IT TO THE POINT WHEREBY IT TERRIFIES

10· ·PEOPLE.

11· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· THANK YOU.

12· · · · · · ·ALL RIGHT.· I'M JUST TRYING TO UNDERSTAND,

13· ·SIR, THE REASONS YOU SAY IT'S FRAUDULENT.· I GOT THE

14· ·PART ABOUT SIMPLIFICATION AND TERRIFICATION -- IS THAT

15· ·A WORD, TERRIFICATION?

16· · · · A.· ·I DON'T THINK I SAID TERRIFICATION.

17· · · · Q.· ·ALL RIGHT.

18· · · · A.· ·IT INTENDED TO -- INTENDED TO INDUCE A STATE

19· ·OF TERROR IN PEOPLE, AS IT DOES IN CHILDREN.· I MEAN,

20· ·ONE OF THE EVIL THINGS ABOUT THIS IS THAT CHILDREN ARE

21· ·TAUGHT THIS NONSENSE IN GRADE SCHOOLS AND THEY HAVE



·1· ·SLEEPLESS NIGHTS OVER IT BECAUSE THEY GENERALLY THINK

·2· ·THEY'RE NEVER GOING TO GROW UP BECAUSE WE'RE ALL GOING

·3· ·TO BE IN A BURNING, IN A HUGE GLOBAL INFERNO.

·4· · · · · · ·BECAUSE THAT'S WHAT THE HOCKEY STICK TELLS

·5· ·THEM AND IT'S ABSOLUTE BUNK.

·6· · · · Q.· ·GOT IT.· OKAY.· THAT'S ONE I UNDERSTAND

·7· ·THAT.

·8· · · · · · ·ANOTHER IS THE OBSCURING OF THE INTERSECTION

·9· ·OF THE DATA, CORRECT?

10· · · · A.· ·YES.· I THINK -- THE SO-CALLED SMOOTHING, AS

11· ·THEY CALL IT, BETWEEN THE PROXY DATA AND THE

12· ·TEMPERATURE RECORD IS DISHONEST.· AND FURTHERMORE, THE

13· ·FACT THAT THE -- AND IT'S INTENDED TO OBSCURE THE FACT

14· ·THAT THE PROXY DATA DOES NOT CORRELATE WITH THE

15· ·OBSERVED RECORDS.

16· · · · Q.· ·THANK YOU.

17· · · · · · ·AND THEN I THINK THE THIRD REASON HAD TO DO

18· ·WITH THIS TREE IN THE GASPÉ PENINSULA IN CANADA.· IS

19· ·THAT RIGHT?

20· · · · A.· ·YEAH, THE GASPÉ IN QUEBEC, IT'S BEAUTIFUL

21· ·AND YOU SHOULD GO THERE IF YOU HAVEN'T, AND IT HAS



·1· ·BEAUTIFUL TREES BUT THOSE TREES -- AND I WOULD SAY I

·2· ·WOULD USE THE GASPÉ AS AN EMBLEM FOR THE PROBLEM WITH

·3· ·THE LARGER NORTH AMERICAN TREE RECORD.· IT'S THAT THE

·4· ·NORTHERN AMERICAN TREE RECORD DOES NOT CORRELATE TO

·5· ·THE TEMPERATURES OF NORTH AMERICA GENERALLY.· AND THE

·6· ·IDEA IS THEREFORE, THAT IT CAN TELL YOU THE

·7· ·TEMPERATURE IN KAZAKHSTAN OR UZBEKISTAN FOR THE YEAR

·8· ·1432 IS COMPLETELY LUDICROUS.

·9· · · · Q.· ·ALL RIGHT.· GOOD.· THANK YOU.· I THINK I

10· ·UNDERSTAND THE POSITION.

11· · · · · · ·AND THE POSITION THAT IT'S FRAUDULENT, SIR,

12· ·YOU HAVE WRITTEN MANY TIMES YOU STAND BY THAT

13· ·POSITION, CORRECT?

14· · · · A.· ·YES.· I THINK -- I THINK ITS FRAUDULENCE

15· ·BECAME MORE EVIDENT, SO THAT WHEN HAROLD LEWIS, THE

16· ·VERY DISTINGUISHED AMERICAN PHYSICIST CALLED IT THE

17· ·GREATEST PSEUDO SCIENTIFIC FRAUD OF MY LIFETIME.· AND

18· ·I BELIEVE HE WAS WELL INTO HIS 80S BY THEN, HE WAS

19· ·CERTAINLY GETTING UP THERE -- WHEN IVAR GIAEVER, THE

20· ·NOBEL LAUREATE, GENUINE NOBEL LAUREATE NOT A POSEUR

21· ·FRAUD LAUREATE LIKE YOUR CLIENT.



·1· · · · · · ·WHEN IVAR GIAEVER SAID IT WAS THE EMPEROR'S

·2· ·NEW CLOTHES OF SCIENCE, WHEN ROB WATSON, A SCOTTISH

·3· ·CLIMATE SCIENTIST DESCRIBED IT AT A PUBLIC MEETING AS

·4· ·A "CROCK OF SHIT," WHEN JONATHAN JONES AT OXFORD

·5· ·UNIVERSITY CALLED IT OBVIOUS DRIVEL, THESE GUYS WERE

·6· ·REACTING AS MUCH -- NOT -- NOT JUST THE FACT THAT, AS

·7· ·PROFESSOR JONES SAYS, THE HOCKEY STICK IS OBVIOUS

·8· ·DRIVEL BUT ALSO TO THE FACT THAT WHEN -- WHEN ITS

·9· ·FLAWS WERE POINTED OUT, MANN OBFUSCATED, DOUBLED DOWN

10· ·ON THEM, AND AT THAT POINT MADE IT CLEAR THAT THESE

11· ·WERE NOT INNOCENT MISTAKES.

12· · · · · · ·THAT AS ROSEANNE D'ARRIGO, WHO IS -- BY THE

13· ·WAY, ALL THESE PEOPLE, MOST OF THESE PEOPLE I

14· ·MENTIONED ARE ALL PEOPLE WHO BELIEVE IN GLOBAL WARMING

15· ·-- WHEN ROSEANNE D'ARRIGO THEN SAID THAT MANN MISLEADS

16· ·THE PUBLIC, WHAT THESE SCIENTISTS AND MANY OTHERS WERE

17· ·SAYING THAT ONCE YOU'VE POINTED OUT SOME OF THE FLAWS

18· ·AND THE GUY JUST DOUBLES DOWN ON THEM AND IN FACT

19· ·SIMPLIFIES AND SMOOTHS TO OBSCURE THE FLAWS, THEN

20· ·THERE CAN BE NO DOUBT THAT THE DECEPTION IS

21· ·INTENTIONAL.· AND, SO, ROSEANNE D'ARRIGO SAID WHEN SHE



·1· ·SAID THAT MANN MISLEADS THE PUBLIC.

·2· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· I THINK MY QUESTION WAS A LITTLE

·3· ·SIMPLER.· YOU HAD WRITTEN, AND PLEASE LOOK AT IT,

·4· ·EXHIBIT 26 -- LET ME GET THAT.

·5· · · · · · ·(STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 26 WAS MARKED FOR

·6· ·IDENTIFICATION.)

·7· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

·8· · · · Q.· ·GOT YOU.· VERY SIMPLY, MR. STEYN, YOU WROTE

·9· ·IN 2014, "I STAND BY EVERYTHING I WROTE."· DO YOU SEE

10· ·THAT?

11· · · · A.· ·CORRECT.

12· · · · Q.· ·AND YOU WERE REFERRING TO YOUR "FOOTBALL AND

13· ·HOCKEY" ARTICLE, CORRECT?

14· · · · A.· ·I THINK SO.· IT'S A QUOTE, THOUGH, SO I'M

15· ·JUST TRYING TO SEE AND WHAT -- OH, YES, I BELIEVE -- I

16· ·THINK I'D GIVEN IT WHEN WE WERE ALL HAVING SUCH FUN

17· ·THAT DAY IN THE D.C. COURT OF APPEALS OR WHATEVER IT'S

18· ·CALLED.

19· · · · · · ·AND I THINK -- OH, YES.· THAT'S RIGHT.· SO,

20· ·I BELIEVE THIS WAS A QUOTE I GAVE TO THIS NEWSWEEK

21· ·REPORTER FOLLOWING THAT DAY AT THE D.C. COURT OF



·1· ·APPEALS.

·2· · · · Q.· ·THE QUESTION'S VERY SIMPLE:· DO YOU CONTINUE

·3· ·TO STAND BY EVERYTHING YOU WROTE IN "FOOTBALL AND

·4· ·HOCKEY?"

·5· · · · A.· ·ABSOLUTELY.

·6· · · · Q.· ·THANK YOU.· AND IT IS STILL -- "FOOTBALL AND

·7· ·HOCKEY" AS I UNDERSTAND IT, IS STILL POSTED ON YOUR

·8· ·WEBSITE.· IS THAT RIGHT?

·9· · · · A.· ·WELL, WE HAVE IT ON THE HOME PAGE BUT IT'S

10· ·BASICALLY A LINK TO THE NATIONAL REVIEW POST.

11· ·"FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY" WAS ORIGINALLY POSTED AT

12· ·NATIONAL REVIEW AND -- AND WE KEEP THAT LINK TO IT ON

13· ·OUR HOMEPAGE.

14· · · · · · ·AS YOU KNOW, NATIONAL REVIEW HAS A RATHER

15· ·ECCENTRIC AND FRANKLY PREPOSTEROUS THEORY OF THE CASE

16· ·AT THE MOMENT.· SO ONE -- ONE MIGHT SUSPECT THAT WERE

17· ·THEY TO PREVAIL IN THEIR MOST RECENT MOTION, THEY

18· ·MIGHT ACTUALLY TAKE DOWN "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY" AT

19· ·NATIONALREVIEW.COM, BUT I CAN ASSURE YOU THAT WE WOULD

20· ·THEN POST IN FULL AT STEYN ONLINE.

21· · · · Q.· ·AND I'M SORRY, WHAT IS NATION REVIEW'S



·1· ·PREPOSTEROUS VIEW?

·2· · · · · · ·MR. HEINTZ:· OBJECTION TO THE FORM.

·3· · · · · · ·THIS IS JON HEINTZ FOR NATIONAL REVIEW.

·4· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

·5· · · · Q.· ·YOU JUST SAID SOMETHING.· WHAT ARE YOU

·6· ·REFERRING TO, MR. STEYN?

·7· · · · A.· ·WELL, THIS -- IT'S BEEN IN THE WORKS FOR

·8· ·SOMETIME.· THIS THING WHERE THEY'RE TRYING TO GET OUT

·9· ·OF THE CASE ON THE GROUNDS THAT THEY'RE NOT REALLY A

10· ·PUBLISHER, WHICH, AS I SAID I THOUGHT IT WAS FRANKLY

11· ·PREPOSTEROUS WHEN THEY INITIALLY CAME UP WITH IT.

12· · · · · · ·AND -- AND I THINK THEY RATHER CROSSED THE

13· ·LINE IN THEIR LAST, MOST RECENT MOTION FROM WHATEVER

14· ·IT WAS A COUPLE OF WEEKS AGO, WHERE IT FRANKLY WAS --

15· ·I REGARD AS A FRAUD UPON THE COURT, AT LEAST WITH

16· ·RESPECT TO WHAT IT SAYS ABOUT ME.

17· · · · · · ·BUT THEY HAVE -- THEY HAVE THE SORT OF

18· ·THING, THE KIND OF MERETRICIOUS SOPHISTRY I TAKE IT

19· ·LAWYERS ARE PARTIAL TO BUT WHICH STRIKES ME AS ABSURD

20· ·ON ITS FACE.· BUT THEY SEE THEMSELVES AS EQUIVALENT TO

21· ·A SO-CALLED PLATFORM LIKE FACEBOOK AND TWITTER,



·1· ·COVERED BY C230 OR WHATEVER THE HELL IT IS.· AND

·2· ·THEREFORE, THEY HAVE NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR MY POST AT

·3· ·THE CORNER.

·4· · · · · · ·I THINK THAT'S COMPLETE RUBBISH BUT IF

·5· ·PEOPLE WANT TO GIVE IT A GO, THAT'S FINE.· WHAT THEY

·6· ·DON'T HAVE THE RIGHT TO DO IS DO THE FRAUD UPON THE

·7· ·COURT STUFF THAT THEY WERE DOING IN THEIR MOST RECENT

·8· ·MOTION.· I HAVE NO TIME FOR THAT.

·9· · · · Q.· ·AND WHAT IS THE FRAUD UPON THE COURT, MR.

10· ·STEYN?

11· · · · A.· ·WELL, I WOULD SAY THAT EXTENDS TO SMALL

12· ·THINGS.· IT SAYS RATHER CUNNINGLY THERE THAT NATIONAL

13· ·REVIEW ONLINE IS OPEN TO -- FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

14· ·TO POST THINGS, AND THEREFORE IMPLYING THEY'RE LIKE

15· ·FACEBOOK.· THAT'S COMPLETE NONSENSE.· ALL THAT MEMBERS

16· ·OF THE PUBLIC CAN DO AT NATIONAL REVIEW ONLINE IS POST

17· ·COMMENTS TO PUBLISHED PIECES, JUST LIKE THEY DO AT THE

18· ·NEW YORK TIMES OR THE DAILY MAIL IN LONDON OR ANY

19· ·OTHER NEWSPAPER WEBSITE.

20· · · · · · ·SO I THINK THAT IS DISHONEST.· I THINK THAT

21· ·IS WHATEVER YOU CALL IT, A LACK OF CANDOR TO THE



·1· ·TRIBUNAL AND I THINK NATIONAL REVIEW KNEW THAT WHEN

·2· ·THEY WROTE IT, AND THE STUFF ABOUT ME IS COMPLETE

·3· ·RUBBISH FROM TOP TO TOES STARTING WITH THE -- STARTING

·4· ·WITH THEIR ASSERTION THAT I FAILED TO PERFORM MY

·5· ·CONTRACT.

·6· · · · · · ·I OVER PERFORMED MY CONTRACT AND IN FACT,

·7· ·THE ONLY PEOPLE WHO FAILED TO PERFORM THEIR CONTRACT

·8· ·WAS -- WAS NATIONAL REVIEW WHEN THEY DECLINED TO PAY

·9· ·ME FOR THE FINAL MONTH WHICH WE WERE NOT AWARE OF

10· ·UNTIL THEY FILED THAT MOTION.· SO, I REGARD THAT

11· ·MOTION AS CERTAINLY FUNDAMENTALLY MISSTATING THE

12· ·RECORD AS IT EXISTS TO THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN

13· ·NATIONAL REVIEW AND ME.

14· · · · · · ·AND ACTUALLY EXTRAORDINARY.· I COULD DO

15· ·ANOTHER 20 MINUTES ON THIS, BUT THAT'S THE GIST OF IT.

16· · · · Q.· ·AND HOW DOES IT MISSTATE THE RECORD, MR.

17· ·STEYN?

18· · · · A.· ·WELL, FOR EXAMPLE, IF YOU READ THAT

19· ·MOTION -- AND THAT'S WHY I DO BELIEVE IT IS A FRAUD

20· ·UPON THE COURT -- THEY SAY I FAILED TO PERFORM MY

21· ·CONTRACT.· I OVER PERFORMED MY CONTRACT.· AND I WELL



·1· ·KNEW WHAT I WAS DOING IN THE FINAL MONTHS WITH

·2· ·NATIONAL REVIEW.· NOW, IF NATIONAL REVIEW THOUGHT I

·3· ·HAD FAILED TO PERFORM IT, THEY CERTAINLY DID NOT TELL

·4· ·US AT THE TIME.· IN FACT, IT WAS QUITE THE OPPOSITE.

·5· · · · · · ·THEY CAME UP WITH A NEW CONTRACT DESPERATE

·6· ·FOR ME TO SIGN IT.· AND OBVIOUSLY YOU WOULDN'T DO THAT

·7· ·IF YOU THOUGHT THE GUY HAD BREACHED THE PREVIOUS

·8· ·CONTRACT.· YOU KNOW, WHEN SOMEBODY BREACHES CONTRACT

·9· ·A, YOU DON'T -- YOU DON'T SUDDENLY SAY, OH, WE DON'T

10· ·MIND ABOUT THAT.· HERE, WE'RE GOING TO OFFER YOU A NEW

11· ·CONTRACT FOR YOU TO BREACH.

12· · · · · · ·ALL THESE PEOPLE WHO -- NOW RICH LOWRY AND

13· ·JACK FOWLER AND ALL THE OTHER WITNESSES YOU'VE DEPOSED

14· ·WHO ACCORDING TO CARVIN'S LATEST MOTION, SAY THAT I

15· ·BREACHED MY CONTRACT, THEY NEVER TOLD US.· AT THE TIME

16· ·IT WAS QUITE THE OPPOSITE, RICH LOWRY SAYING I'M READY

17· ·TO JUMP ON A PLANE AND COME TO NEW HAMPSHIRE AND BEG

18· ·YOU TO STAY WITH NATIONAL REVIEW.

19· · · · · · ·JACK FOWLER, WHO'S TELLING CHRISTOPHER

20· ·BUCKLEY IN E-MAILS THAT I'M AN "ASSHOLE"

21· ·QUOTE/UNQUOTE, AT THE TIME AND IN THE YEARS SINCE



·1· ·WOULDN'T STOP HANGING AROUND, TRYING TO GET ME TO COME

·2· ·BACK TO THE NATIONAL REVIEW, BEGGING TO INTRODUCE ME

·3· ·AT PUBLIC APPEARANCES SO PEOPLE WILL THINK HE'S MY

·4· ·FRIEND.· THE NATIONAL REVIEW'S LATEST MOTION TOTALLY

·5· ·MISCHARACTERIZES THE CIRCUMSTANCES IN WHICH I DEPARTED

·6· ·NATIONAL REVIEW.· IT'S A DISGRACE.

·7· · · · · · ·AS YOU KNOW WITH DEFAMATION CASES, OFTEN

·8· ·IT'S AN INDIVIDUAL, THE WRITER AND THE CORPORATE

·9· ·CO-DEFENDANT, AND I HAVE NEVER -- I'VE HAD CORPORATE

10· ·CO-DEFENDANTS IN CANADA, HAD CORPORATE CO-DEFENDANTS

11· ·IN THE U.K. AND ELSEWHERE, AND I'VE NEVER HAD A

12· ·CORPORATE CO-DEFENDANT THAT JUST PUTS A PACK OF LIES

13· ·INTO THE COURT LIKE THAT.

14· · · · Q.· ·AND YOU SAY THEY MISREPRESENTED THE

15· ·RELATIONSHIP THAT YOU HAD WITH THEM.· IS THAT WHAT YOU

16· ·SAID?

17· · · · A.· ·ABSOLUTELY.

18· · · · Q.· ·AND HOW DID THEY MISREPRESENT THE

19· ·RELATIONSHIP?

20· · · · A.· ·WELL, THEY MISREPRESENTED IN THEIR FINAL --

21· ·IN THAT LAST MOST RECENT MOTION -- AND I HAVE NO IDEA



·1· ·WHY THEY PUT IT IN THERE BECAUSE IT DOESN'T SEEM

·2· ·RELEVANT TO THE HOCKEY STICK OR ANYTHING ELSE OR EVEN

·3· ·TO THEIR THEORY THAT THEY'RE JUST A PLATFORM LIKE

·4· ·FACEBOOK AND TWITTER, AND SO I'M JUST -- YOU KNOW,

·5· ·IT'S A SLIGHTLY SUBTLER ARGUMENT THAN THEY WERE MAKING

·6· ·A COUPLE OF YEARS AGO WHEN THEY CLAIMED I WAS JUST

·7· ·LIKE THAT GERMAN PILOT.· I BASICALLY BUSTED INTO THE

·8· ·COCKPIT OF NATIONAL REVIEW AND FLEW IT INTO THE

·9· ·MOUNTAIN OR WHATEVER, WHAT THEIR ABSURD VIEW OF THE

10· ·CASE WAS.

11· · · · · · ·BUT THEY'VE -- IN THIS CASE THEY'VE SAID I

12· ·FAILED TO PERFORM MY CONTRACT.· I OVER PERFORMED MY

13· ·CONTRACT AND I WAS VERY CLEAR WHEN I DECIDED THAT I NO

14· ·LONGER WISHED TO BE ASSOCIATED WITH THEM AS TO WHAT

15· ·CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS I WAS STILL OBLIGED TO

16· ·FULFILL, WHICH IS WHY I CONTINUED TO WRITE MY

17· ·FORTNIGHTLY COLUMN FOR THEM UNTIL THE CONTRACT EXPIRED

18· ·AT THE END OF FEBRUARY.

19· · · · · · ·AND MANN AND NATIONAL REVIEW'S REVELATION

20· ·THAT THEY -- THAT THEY DID NOT PAY THE FEBRUARY AMOUNT

21· ·OF MONEY OWING, I'M A -- I KNOW VERY LITTLE ABOUT THE



·1· ·OPERATIONAL ASPECTS OF MY BUSINESS, AND IT WAS NEWS TO

·2· ·ME, THIS.· AND WE LOOKED IT UP AND WE HAD NEVER HEARD

·3· ·OR NOTICED BEFORE THAT THEY HAD FAILED TO PAY THE

·4· ·FINAL CHECK ON THE CONTRACT.· THE FEBRUARY PAYMENT.

·5· ·AND WE HAVE DEMANDED PAYMENT.· SO THE ONLY PEOPLE WHO

·6· ·BROKE THE CONTRACT ARE NATIONAL REVIEW.

·7· · · · · · ·I PERFORMED MY CONTRACT AND IT IS

·8· ·EXTRAORDINARY TO ME, AS YOU KNOW WE MOVED TO SEPARATE

·9· ·FROM THEM A FEW YEARS AGO WITHOUT SUCCESS.· BUT THIS

10· ·IS AN EXTRAORDINARY BUSINESS WHERE THEY BASICALLY

11· ·DECLARE THAT I FAILED TO PERFORM MY CONTRACT AND THEY

12· ·DIDN'T -- AND THEY DIDN'T PAY ME.· I WOULD SAY ALSO

13· ·IT'S LITTERED WITH SMALL UNTRUTHS EITHER.· THE FACT

14· ·THAT I DIDN'T HAVE A TITLE WITH NATIONAL REVIEW, FOR

15· ·EXAMPLE.

16· · · · Q.· ·DID YOU HAVE A TITLE WITH NATIONAL REVIEW?

17· · · · A.· ·I WAS OFFERED A TITLE TO GO ON THE MASTHEAD.

18· ·AND IF YOU KNOW ANYTHING ABOUT PUBLICATIONS AROUND THE

19· ·WORLD, YOU'D KNOW THAT THESE MASTHEADS ARE A VERY

20· ·AMERICAN THING, YOU KNOW, WHERE YOU'VE GOT YOUR

21· ·ASSISTANT DEPUTY UNDER BUREAU CHIEF IN JAKARTA LIKE



·1· ·TIME MAGAZINE HAD.

·2· · · · · · ·AND I TURNED IT DOWN BASICALLY FOR THE

·3· ·REASON THAT MY OLD FRIEND BORIS JOHNSON -- MY OLD

·4· ·FRIEND BORIS JOHNSON, NOW THE PRIME MINISTER OF THE

·5· ·U.K. AT THE TIME WHEN THE SPECTATOR, MY OLD HOME IN

·6· ·THE U.K., WE HAD A NEW AMERICAN PUBLISHER AND SHE WAS

·7· ·WANTING TO PUT A MASTHEAD -- A TIME MAGAZINE NATIONAL

·8· ·REVIEW STYLE MASTHEAD ON THE SPECTATOR.

·9· · · · · · ·AND BORIS SAID TO MS. FORTIER ONLY -- AND TO

10· ·ME -- ONLY WANKER AMERICAN JOURNALISTS CARE ABOUT

11· ·THESE STUPID TITLES.· AND I GENERALLY WITHOUT WISHING

12· ·TO GET INTO THE SUBSTANCE OF THE WANKER AMERICAN BIT,

13· ·I GENERALLY TAKE THAT LINE.

14· · · · · · ·SO, I TOLD -- I LOOKED AT THE NAMES ON THE

15· ·MASTHEAD AT NATIONAL REVIEW AND DECLINED TO BE AMONG

16· ·THEM.· BUT SUDDENLY I WAS OFFERED A TITLE BY NATIONAL

17· ·REVIEW.· AND I'M CONCERNED BY -- THIS IS THE ONE --

18· ·GETS BACK TO THE HOCKEY STICK IN THE SAME WAY.· I'M

19· ·CONCERNED ABOUT THE ESCALATOR OF LIES, WHERE SMALL

20· ·LIES LIKE THAT ONE LEAD TO BIGGER LIES LIKE THE FACT

21· ·THAT I DID NOT PERFORM MY CONTRACT.



·1· · · · Q.· ·MR. STEYN, WHAT TITLE WERE YOU OFFERED?

·2· · · · A.· ·I HAVE NO IDEA.· I TAKE IT IT WOULD HAVE

·3· ·BEEN SOME STUPID TITLE LIKE EDITOR AT LARGE OR, YOU

·4· ·KNOW, SENIOR CONTRIBUTING EDITOR.

·5· · · · · · ·I MEAN, THEY'RE ALL -- THESE ARE ALL STUPID

·6· ·AND MEANINGLESS TITLES.· AND IN MY VIEW ARISE FROM THE

·7· ·FACT THAT AMERICA HAS NO TITLES OF NOBILITY BECAUSE IF

·8· ·YOU'VE GOT MARQUESSES AND VISCOUNTS RUNNING AROUND,

·9· ·NOBODY GIVES A WHIT ABOUT, YOU KNOW, SENIOR

10· ·CONTRIBUTING EDITOR AT LARGE.· THESE ARE -- THESE ARE

11· ·WORTHLESS BAUBLES AND I REJECTED IT AT SUCH.· BUT THE

12· ·OFFER WAS MADE.

13· · · · Q.· ·YOU INDICATED THAT THERE WERE OTHER KNITS

14· ·THAT YOU DISAGREED WITH IN THEIR FILING.· CAN YOU

15· ·RECALL WHAT THOSE ARE?

16· · · · A.· ·WELL, I WOULD -- AS I SAID, THE MAIN PROBLEM

17· ·FOR ME IS THAT IN ORDER TO ADVANCE THEIR PREPOSTEROUS

18· ·THEORY OF THE CASE WHICH I WOULD BE SURPRISED IF IT

19· ·PREVAILED, BUT THE PREPOSTEROUS THEORY OF THE CASE

20· ·THAT THEY'RE A PLATFORM AND RATHER THAN A PUBLISHER.

21· ·THAT'S ESSENTIALLY WHAT THEY ARE.· IT'S NONSENSE AND



·1· ·WE ALL KNOW THAT.· AND, YOU KNOW, MAYBE YOU CAN FIND

·2· ·THAT AS IS THE WAY, MAYBE YOU CAN FIND THE FORM OF

·3· ·WORDS THAT SLIPS IT PAST THE JUDGE.

·4· · · · · · ·BUT IN ORDER TO ADVANCE THAT, THEY HAVE TOLD

·5· ·THE COMPLETE FALSEHOOD, WHICH IS THAT I DID NOT -- I

·6· ·DID NOT PERFORM MY CONTRACT.· I CERTAINLY -- I

·7· ·CERTAINLY DID AND THE BEHAVIOR THEY SAY, IN THE PERIOD

·8· ·THEY'RE REFERRING TO, IF A CHAP IS NOT PERFORMING HIS

·9· ·CONTRACT, YOU USUALLY GIVE HIM A WARNING, YOU USUALLY

10· ·TELL HIM HE'S GOT TO CUT IT OUT.

11· · · · · · ·NONE OF THAT.· NONE OF THAT HAPPENED HERE.

12· ·INSTEAD WE WERE GETTING ALL THIS, YOU KNOW, RICH LOWRY

13· ·WANTED TO JUMP ON A PLANE AND COME UP TO NEW HAMPSHIRE

14· ·AND BEG ME TO STAY WITH HIM, AND I HAD NO DESIRE TO

15· ·SEE RICH LOWRY.

16· · · · · · ·AND LIKEWISE, JACK FOWLER THE PUBLISHER,

17· ·HE'S SENDING ME ALL OF THIS AFTER THE DISPUTE WITH

18· ·JASON STEORTS, THE MANAGING EDITOR, HE'S SENDING ME

19· ·ALL THIS SORT OF LOCKER ROOM HOMOPHOBIC BANTER BY

20· ·E-MAIL, "YOU SQUEEZE-A DA FRUIT, YOU GETTA DA BRUISE",

21· ·AS HE PUT IT.· WHICH IS APPARENTLY AN AMUSING GEST IN



·1· ·THE OFFICES OF NATIONAL REVIEW.

·2· · · · · · ·BUT THEIR -- THEIR BEHAVIOR AND THEIR

·3· ·RELATIONSHIP WITH US WAS THAT THEY WERE DESPERATE TO

·4· ·HAVE ME WITH THEM.· AND THE IDEA THAT I FAILED TO

·5· ·PERFORM MY CONTRACT IS ABSOLUTELY -- AS I SAID, IT'S A

·6· ·FRAUD UPON THE COURT BY NATIONAL REVIEW AND CARVIN AND

·7· ·I CERTAINLY WILL BE HAPPY TO FILE OF AN AFFIDAVIT TO

·8· ·THAT EFFECT.

·9· · · · Q.· ·ALL RIGHT.· MR. STEYN, YOU'RE AWARE THAT

10· ·NATIONAL REVIEW IS STILL RUNNING THE "FOOTBALL AND

11· ·HOCKEY" ARTICLE ON THEIR WEBSITE?

12· · · · · · ·YOU KNEW THAT, RIGHT?

13· · · · A.· ·I'M NOT SURE I COULD TESTIFY TO THE FACT

14· ·THAT THE LINK IS STILL THERE.· I KNOW FROM YOUR

15· ·EXHIBITS -- WHICH, AGAIN, SURPRISED ME -- THEY HAVE MY

16· ·BIO UP THERE APPARENTLY, WHICH I HAD NO IDEA.· BECAUSE

17· ·AS YOU KNOW, IT'S WHATEVER IT IS NOW, SEVEN YEARS

18· ·SINCE I'VE CEASED WRITING FOR THEM AND THEY HAVE MY

19· ·BIO UP ON THEIR WEBSITE.· BUT I COULDN'T HONESTLY -- I

20· ·BELIEVE THE "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY" IS STILL UP THERE

21· ·AND THAT THAT LINK IS STILL ALIVE.· BUT IF IT'S NOT,



·1· ·WE'LL PUT IT BACK UP AT OUR WEBSITE.

·2· · · · Q.· ·I'LL GET TO THE BIO IN A MINUTE, BUT I TAKE

·3· ·IT YOU DID NOT AUTHORIZE NATIONAL REVIEW TO HAVE YOUR

·4· ·BIO UP ON THEIR WEBSITE?

·5· · · · A.· ·WELL --

·6· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· OBJECTION TO FORM.

·7· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS: -- I DID -- I'M NOT SURE IN

·8· ·WHAT SENSE AUTHORIZATION WOULD APPLY THERE.

·9· · · · · · ·I KNOW THAT, YOU KNOW, THERE ARE LIKE SLEAZY

10· ·SPEAKING AGENCIES AROUND THE UNITED STATES THAT HAVE

11· ·MY BIO UP THERE AS IF I'M ONE OF THEIR SPEAKERS, WHICH

12· ·I'M NOT.· AND SO I REGARD THAT AS DECEPTIVE.

13· · · · · · ·AND I AM CONCERNED BY THE NATIONAL REVIEW

14· ·BIO AT THE WEBSITE SEVEN YEARS AFTER I CEASED WRITING.

15· ·THAT SEEMS TO ME ODD.

16· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

17· · · · Q.· ·ALL RIGHT.· HAVE YOU EVER SPOKEN TO MR.

18· ·LOWRY OR MR. FOWLER ABOUT "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY?"

19· · · · A.· ·NO.

20· · · · Q.· ·SO ONCE IT RAN, YOU HAD NO MORE

21· ·COMMUNICATION WITH THEM?



·1· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· OBJECTION TO FORM.

·2· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· I RAN INTO RICH LOWRY A COUPLE

·3· ·OF TIMES IN TELEVISION GREEN ROOMS AND JACK FOWLER AT

·4· ·THE APPELLATE COURT HEARING WHERE I WAS WITH MR.

·5· ·KORNSTEIN, MY COUNSEL AND MY PUBLICIST KATHLEEN

·6· ·MITCHELL AND PHELIM MCALEER AND ANN MCELHINNEY AND A

·7· ·COUPLE OF IRISH FRIENDS WHO MADE A CLIMATE CHANGE FILM

·8· ·AND WE WERE ALL SHOOTING THE BREEZE ABOUT -- AS I

·9· ·SAID, MR. KORNSTEIN ONCE REPRESENTED KING MICHAEL OF

10· ·ROMANIA AND WE WERE HAVING A RATHER ABSTRUSE

11· ·CONVERSATION ABOUT MINOR BALKAN ROYALTY, I BELIEVE THE

12· ·PRINCE OF MONTENEGRO CAME INTO IT.

13· · · · · · ·AND JACK FOWLER CAME UP AND STARTED HANGING

14· ·AROUND ON THE FRINGES IN THAT COURTROOM THAT DAY, THE

15· ·D.C. COURT OF APPEALS, BUT WE HAD -- DURING THIS

16· ·THING, HE'S CALLING ME AN ASSHOLE TO CHRISTOPHER

17· ·BUCKLEY WHILE PRETENDING TO BE OR WANTING TO BE MY

18· ·FRIEND.· WELL, I CAN'T GO ANYWHERE IN NEW YORK OR

19· ·WASHINGTON WITHOUT HIM TRYING TO HANG AROUND IN THE

20· ·FRINGES.· BUT HE DIDN'T -- I DON'T BELIEVE HE KNEW ANY

21· ·MINOR BALKAN ROYALTY AND THAT WAS THE SUBJECT OF



·1· ·CONVERSATION THAT DAY.

·2· · · · Q.· ·DID ANYBODY FROM NATIONAL REVIEW EVER

·3· ·INDICATE TO YOU THAT THEY ENDORSED THE "FOOTBALL AND

·4· ·HOCKEY" ARTICLE?

·5· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· OBJECTION TO FORM.

·6· · · · · · ·MR. HEINTZ:· SAME OBJECTION, VAGUE.

·7· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· I DON'T -- I'M NOT SURE WHAT

·8· ·THAT ACTUALLY MEANS.· COULD YOU ACTUALLY EXPLAIN THAT?

·9· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

10· · · · Q.· ·WELL, THAT THEY STOOD BY THE ARTICLE JUST

11· ·LIKE YOU STAND BY THE ARTICLE?

12· · · · · · ·MR. HEINTZ:· SAME OBJECTION.

13· · · · · · ·I'M SORRY.· THAT'S JON HEINTZ FROM THE

14· ·NATIONAL REVIEW.

15· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· WELL, YOU KNOW, THEY PUBLISHED

16· ·IT AND THEY HAVEN'T UNPUBLISHED IT.· AND THEN, AS YOU

17· ·KNOW, RICH LOWRY DID HIS GO AHEAD MAKE MY DAY, PUNK

18· ·COLUMN.· I HAD NO REASON TO BELIEVE THAT NATIONAL

19· ·REVIEW DID NOT STAND BY EVERY WORD I SAID.

20· · · · · · ·ALTHOUGH, AS YOU KNOW, THE JASON STEORTS

21· ·E-MAIL THAT ULTIMATELY LED TO MY DEPARTURE WAS VERY



·1· ·DISTURBING TO ME BECAUSE I REALIZED THESE GUYS WERE

·2· ·POSEURS.

·3· · · · · · ·AS YOU KNOW, I LOOK ON THIS AS A FREE SPEECH

·4· ·CASE, AN IMPORTANT FREE SPEECH CASE.· AND IN THAT

·5· ·SENSE, YOU WANT PEOPLE WHO AS WITH MACLEAN'S AND

·6· ·ROGERS COMMUNICATIONS IN CANADA IN MY HUMAN RIGHT

·7· ·CASES, AND AS WITH ACTUALLY ALMOST EVERYWHERE THAT ONE

·8· ·OF THESE HAS COME UP, YOU WANT PEOPLE WHO STAND ON THE

·9· ·PRINCIPLE OF FREE SPEECH FIERCELY AND PROUDLY, AND THE

10· ·CORNER POST BY THE MANAGING EDITOR INDICATED TO ME

11· ·THAT THESE FELLOWS WERE JUST POSEURS AND WEREN'T

12· ·SERIOUS ABOUT IT.

13· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

14· · · · Q.· ·WEREN'T SERIOUS ABOUT WHAT, MR. STEYN?

15· · · · A.· ·A PRINCIPLED STAND ON FREE SPEECH.

16· · · · · · ·BEAR IN MIND THAT THIS WAS BEFORE THEY

17· ·STARTED DOING ALL THE -- OH, THIS CRAZY GUY JUST

18· ·BUSTED INTO THE COCKPIT AND FLEW THE NATIONAL REVIEW

19· ·PLANE INTO THE MOUNTAINS.· THIS IS BEFORE THEY STARTED

20· ·PRETENDING THEY WERE A PLATFORM LIKE FACEBOOK AND

21· ·TWITTER, OPEN TO ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC.



·1· · · · · · ·BUT IT WAS -- ACTUALLY IT DOES WITH

·2· ·HINDSIGHT CONFIRM THAT I WAS RIGHT TO SEPARATE FROM

·3· ·THEM, BECAUSE THEY WERE NOT INTERESTED.

·4· · · · · · ·TED -- IN MY FREE SPEECH CASES IN CANADA,

·5· ·TED ROGERS WHO DIED MIDWAY THROUGH THE THING, BUT TED

·6· ·RAN BASICALLY THE PEOPLE WHO PROVIDED THE CABLE TV,

·7· ·THE INTERNET SERVICE, THE E-MAILS AND THEY PUBLISH

·8· ·LIKE MAINSTREAM, LIKE CANADA'S MOST FAMOUS MAINSTREAM

·9· ·WOMEN'S MAGAZINES, THE LA CHÂTELAINE, THEY'RE NOT

10· ·IDEOLOGICAL AT ALL.

11· · · · · · ·BUT THE ROGERS FAMILY WERE LIKE A ROCK ON

12· ·THE ISSUE OF FREE SPEECH, AND I REALIZED THAT THESE

13· ·IDEOLOGICAL SOULMATES AT NATIONAL REVIEW WERE IN FACT

14· ·NOT SERIOUS.

15· · · · · · ·THEY'VE RAISED ALL THIS MONEY OFF THE CASE

16· ·AS A BIG FREE SPEECH BACKER, AND THEN THEY'RE

17· ·ADVANCING THIS LUDICROUS ARGUMENT OF PATHETIC

18· ·SOPHISTRY PURPORTING TO BE MERELY A PLATFORM AND IN

19· ·FACT INSOFAR AS I HAD ANY RELATIONSHIP WITH THEM, I

20· ·FAILED TO PERFORM THE OBLIGATIONS OF THAT RELATIONSHIP

21· ·AND THEY DIDN'T PAY ME.



·1· · · · · · ·AND THIS IS JUST ACTUALLY A PACK OF LIES

·2· ·FROM BEGINNING TO END, WHICH JUSTIFIES MY SEPARATING

·3· ·FROM THEM AT -- IN FEBRUARY 2014, OR WHENEVER IT WAS.

·4· · · · Q.· ·AND I THINK YOU SAID THAT YOU QUESTIONED

·5· ·THEIR POSITION ON FREE SPEECH PRIOR TO THE TIME THEY

·6· ·RAISED A SECTION 230 ARGUMENT.· DID I MISUNDERSTAND

·7· ·YOU?

·8· · · · A.· ·NO, I THINK THE JASON STEORTS COMMENT AT THE

·9· ·CORNER, WHICH WAS REALLY IN REFERENCE I BELIEVE TO ONE

10· ·OF THE FELLOWS FROM THE DUCK DYNASTY THING WHO HAD GOT

11· ·HIMSELF INTO A BIT OF HOT WATER BY EXPLAINING THE

12· ·NEED -- REMARKING IN AN ASIDE THAT HE COULDN'T

13· ·PERSONALLY SEE THE CHARMS OF HOMOSEXUALITY.

14· · · · · · ·AND HE WAS -- THERE WAS SOME TALK ABOUT

15· ·CANCELLING HIS SERIES AND ALL THE REST OF IT, AND I

16· ·THINK -- I'M AN ABSOLUTIST IN FREE SPEECH.· A LOT OF

17· ·PEOPLE SAY THINGS YOU DON'T WANT TO HEAR, AND REALLY

18· ·IF YOU'RE LIVING IN A SOCIETY WHERE NOBODY SAYS

19· ·ANYTHING YOU DON'T WANT TO HEAR, THAT SOCIETY IS NOT

20· ·FREE.

21· · · · · · ·AND I -- WHEN I WAS REBUKED BY JASON STEORTS



·1· ·IN HIS CORNER POST, I UNDERSTOOD THAT THESE PEOPLE

·2· ·WERE FAINT HEARTS ON FREE SPEECH AND I DIDN'T WANT

·3· ·ANYTHING TO DO WITH THEM.

·4· · · · · · ·THAT'S JUST HOW I FELT.· I'VE BEEN THROUGH

·5· ·-- I GOT THE LAW CHANGED IN CANADA.· TOOK A BLOODY

·6· ·LONG TIME BECAUSE HER MAJESTY'S GOVERNMENT UNDER

·7· ·STEPHEN HARPER, THE PRIME MINISTER WOULD NOT ACTUALLY

·8· ·MOVE A MOTION TO APPEAL THIS PART OF THE LAW.· SO, IN

·9· ·THE END IT TOOK A BACKBENCHER TO MOVE THE MOTION.· IT

10· ·TOOK A LONG TIME TO PROGRESS FROM THAT -- PASSING IN

11· ·THE HOUSE OF COMMONS TO GETTING ROYAL ASSENT.

12· · · · · · ·AND THAT HAD HAPPENED JUST A COUPLE OF

13· ·MONTHS -- I THINK ABOUT FOUR OR FIVE MONTHS EARLIER,

14· ·THE LAW HAD BEEN COMPLETELY REPEALED BEFORE THIS

15· ·MATTER AROSE AT NATIONAL REVIEW.

16· · · · · · ·AND SO I WAS, YOU KNOW, TO A CERTAIN EXTENT

17· ·I WAS EXHAUSTED AFTER A LONG FREE SPEECH BATTLE THAT

18· ·ENDED WITH THE REPEAL OF THE LAW, BECAUSE THAT'S HOW

19· ·SERIOUS I AM ABOUT FREE SPEECH.

20· · · · · · ·AND TO DISCOVER THAT IN THE UNITED STATES

21· ·THE SO-CALLED MAJOR SO-CALLED CONSERVATIVE INSTITUTION



·1· ·WAS NOT IN THE LEAST BIT SERIOUS ABOUT FREE SPEECH WAS

·2· ·ACTUALLY RATHER DISTURBING TO ME.

·3· · · · · · ·AND SO BECAUSE OF THAT JASON STEORTS POST,

·4· ·HE'S THE MANAGING EDITOR, I DECIDED I'D RATHER WALK

·5· ·AWAY AND FIGHT THIS BATTLE WITH YOUR CLIENT ON MY OWN.

·6· · · · · · ·HOW DID THEY REACT?· THEY DIDN'T TELL YOU IN

·7· ·THEIR -- IN THEIR MOTION.· SO I BASICALLY HAD A

·8· ·FALLING OUT WITH THE MANAGING EDITOR.· DID THEY TAKE

·9· ·THE SIDE OF THE MANAGING EDITOR?· NO.· THEY ACTUALLY

10· ·REVOKED HIS ACCESS TO THE CORNER AT NATIONAL REVIEW.

11· · · · · · ·DON'T YOU THINK THAT'S A LITTLE ODD?· FOR A

12· ·-- FOR A SO-CALLED PLATFORM, TWO-PERSON PLATFORM THAT

13· ·CLAIMS TO BE OPEN TO ONE AND ALL, BUT IN FACT THE

14· ·MINUTE HE FELL OUT WITH ME THEY REVOKED HIS PRIVILEGES

15· ·TO POST TO THE CORNER.

16· · · · · · ·THEY SPENT THE NEXT TWO MONTHS FRANTICALLY

17· ·TRYING TO GET ME TO RENEW WITH NATIONAL REVIEW.· AND

18· ·NOBODY SAID ANYTHING ABOUT FAILING TO PERFORM A

19· ·CONTRACT.· ALL I HEARD WAS RICH LOWRY WANTED TO JUMP

20· ·IN A PLANE AND JACK FOWLER WAS DOING HIS HOMOPHOBIC

21· ·BANTER, WE'RE ALL BOYS TOGETHER IN THE LOCKER ROOM.



·1· ·AND NOBODY -- NOBODY ACTUALLY SAID THAT YOU'VE

·2· ·BREACHED YOUR CONTRACT AND SORRY, WE CAN'T HAVE THAT.

·3· ·NOBODY SAID THAT.· NOBODY SAID, WE'RE NOT GOING TO

·4· ·SEND YOU YOUR FEBRUARY CHECK.

·5· · · · · · ·IT'S JUST BECAUSE I HAD AT THAT TIME A

·6· ·RATHER CHARMING AND AGREEABLE YOUNG LADY WHO

·7· ·NEVERTHELESS WAS NOT ALWAYS ENTIRELY ON TOP OF

·8· ·ACCOUNTING MATTERS THAT I PROBABLY DIDN'T EVEN NOTICE

·9· ·WE -- WE DIDN'T EVEN NOTICE THAT THEY HADN'T PAID US

10· ·UNTIL THEY FILED THAT MOTION A COUPLE OF WEEKS AGO.

11· · · · · · ·BUT THEIR CHARACTERIZATION OF THE

12· ·RELATIONSHIP AND ITS END IS FALSE.

13· · · · Q.· ·AND HAVE THEY SINCE PAID YOU YOUR FEBRUARY

14· ·SALARY?

15· · · · A.· ·NO, WE'VE SENT A DEMAND.

16· · · · · · ·IN FACT I THINK WE'VE SENT MULTIPLE DEMANDS

17· ·FOR PAYMENT.· NOW, I THINK WE'VE SENT -- WELL,

18· ·CERTAINLY BY MULTIPLE, CERTAINLY AT LEAST TWO.· WE'VE

19· ·SENT DEMANDS FOR PAYMENT BECAUSE THEY SIMPLY DID NOT

20· ·PAY US AND DID NOT TELL US THAT THEY WERE NOT PAYING

21· ·US AND DID NOT TELL US WHY THEY WERE NOT PAYING US.



·1· · · · Q.· ·ALL RIGHT.· WE HAVE BEEN GOING OVER AN HOUR

·2· ·AND A HALF.· WE GENERALLY TAKE A MIDMORNING BREAK.· IS

·3· ·THAT ACCEPTABLE TO YOU, MR. STEYN?

·4· · · · A.· ·WHATEVER SUITS YOU.

·5· · · · Q.· ·LET'S TAKE A FEW MINUTES.· MAYBE COME BACK

·6· ·IN 10 MINUTES.

·7· · · · · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:· IS THAT ALL RIGHT, COUNSEL?

·8· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· THAT'S FINE.· WE CAN COME BACK

·9· ·IN 10 MINUTES.

10· · · · · · ·MR. HEINTZ:· FINE WITH ME, JOHN.

11· · · · · · ·THE VIDEOGRAPHER:· IF EVERYONE CONSENTS,

12· ·PLEASE GIVE ME A MOMENT.

13· · · · · · ·WE ARE GOING OFF THE RECORD AT 11:40 A.M.

14· · · · · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:· WHY DON'T WE COME BACK AT

15· ·11:50 IF THAT'S ALL RIGHT WITH EVERYBODY.· THANK YOU.

16· · · · · · ·(WHEREUPON, A RECESS ENSUED.)

17· · · · · · ·VIDEOGRAPHER:· OKAY.· WE'RE BACK ON THE

18· ·RECORD AT 11:55 A.M.

19· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

20· · · · Q.· ·WELCOME BACK, MR. STEYN.

21· · · · · · ·AND I HAVE TO ASK YOU, WHAT SORT OF FLAG IS



·1· ·THAT TO THE LEFT OF YOU?

·2· · · · A.· ·THAT IS THE CANADIAN RED ENSIGN, WHICH WAS

·3· ·CANADA'S NATIONAL FLAG FROM 1922 TO 1957 WHEN IT WAS

·4· ·SLIGHTLY MODIFIED BY LETTERS PATENT.· BUT THAT IS THE

·5· ·FLAG THAT FLIES OVER THE GRAVES OF CANADIAN SOLDIERS

·6· ·AT THE VIMY CEMETERY IN EUROPE AND AT OTHER CANADIAN

·7· ·WAR GRAVES IN EUROPE, FROM BOTH WORLD WARS.

·8· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· CAN WE GET, PLEASE, TO THE

·9· ·INTERROGATORY ANSWERS, THAT'S EXHIBIT 1?

10· · · · · · ·AND I JUST WANT TO ASK YOU QUICKLY, YOUR

11· ·RESPONSE TO OUR INTERROGATORY 4E, AS IN EDWARD.· THERE

12· ·ARE A NUMBER OF ARTICLES THERE THAT YOU RELY UPON TO

13· ·SUPPORT YOUR ALLEGATION OR YOUR STATEMENT THAT THE

14· ·HOCKEY STICK GRAPH WAS FRAUDULENT.· TAKE A LOOK AT

15· ·THAT, PLEASE.

16· · · · A.· ·YES.

17· · · · Q.· ·AND I'M JUST A LITTLE CONFUSED BY THE

18· ·ANSWER, SIR, BECAUSE WE HAD ASKED YOU WHAT DOCUMENTS

19· ·YOU RELIED UPON, AND I'M NOT SURE THAT THE STATEMENT

20· ·IS THAT THESE PUBLICATIONS CONCERN THE HOCKEY0 STICK

21· ·POLEMIC.· ARE YOU SAYING THAT YOU ACTUALLY DID RELY ON



·1· ·THESE PRIOR TO PUBLICATION, SIR?

·2· · · · A.· ·WELL, I THINK WHAT I'VE SAID IS THAT THESE

·3· ·WERE PAPERS THAT I'D READ OVER THE YEARS.· AS YOU

·4· ·PROBABLY KNOW, THERE WAS A FAMOUS COURT CASE WITH THE

·5· ·PAINTER WHISTLER WHO HAD BEEN ACCUSED OF OVERCHARGING

·6· ·FOR A PORTRAIT.· AND HE WAS ASKED HOW LONG IT TOOK TO

·7· ·DO THE PORTRAIT IN A LONDON COURT AND MR. WHISTLER

·8· ·TESTIFIED TWO HOURS AND A LIFETIME OF EXPERIENCE.

·9· · · · · · ·SO MY POST "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY" TOOK

10· ·WHATEVER IT WAS TO WRITE; 20, 30 MINUTES, IT'S

11· ·270 WORDS.· BUT CERTAINLY A COUPLE OF DECADES OF

12· ·EXPERIENCE.· AND IN THE IMMEDIATE YEARS BEFOREHAND, I

13· ·HAD READ CERTAINLY MCINTYRE AND MCKITRICK AND KEITH

14· ·BRIFFA AND JUDITH CURRY AND THE CLIMATEGATE E-MAILS

15· ·AND THE PENN STATE PROBE.

16· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· AND WHY ARE THESE OTHER ARTICLES ON

17· ·HERE AS WELL?

18· · · · A.· ·NO, I'M JUST -- I'M SIMPLY SAYING THAT THESE

19· ·WERE -- FOR EXAMPLE, WITH RICHARD MUELLER, I THINK WE

20· ·PUT PUBLIC COMMENTS BY RICHARD MUELLER, BUT I COULDN'T

21· ·HONESTLY -- WHICH I HAVE READ -- BUT I COULDN'T



·1· ·HONESTLY TELL YOU RIGHT NOW WHAT PUBLIC COMMENTS BY

·2· ·RICHARD MUELLER I WAS THINKING OF.· THEY'RE PROBABLY

·3· ·WHATEVER THE ONES ARE IN MY BOOK ""A DISGRACE TO THE

·4· ·PROFESSION"" WHERE HE'S CERTAINLY QUOTED.

·5· · · · · · ·LIKEWISE WITH JOHN CHRISTY AND WITH THE

·6· ·STORY BY STEVEN MILLOY AT FOX NEWS, I CERTAINLY READ

·7· ·THAT.· AND, SO, THESE WERE -- I THINK WE'VE GIVEN HERE

·8· ·SPECIFIC EXAMPLES OF AT LEAST I WOULD SAY SIX YEARS OF

·9· ·SPECIFIC READING ABOUT THE HOCKEY STICK.

10· · · · Q.· ·ALL RIGHT.· THANK YOU.

11· · · · · · ·NOW, SIR, DO ANY OF THOSE ARTICLES THAT

12· ·YOU'VE GOT THERE SAY THAT THE HOCKEY STICK WAS

13· ·FRAUDULENT?

14· · · · A.· ·I DON'T BELIEVE THEY USE THAT WORD,

15· ·ALTHOUGH I COULDN'T -- I THINK I'LL SAY, I CAN'T STATE

16· ·THAT ANY OF THEM USED THAT WORD.

17· · · · Q.· ·DID ANY OF THEM USE THE WORD "DECEPTIVE?"

18· · · · A.· ·I COULDN'T SAY.· I DON'T REMEMBER ADJECTIVES

19· ·FROM THOSE PAPERS.

20· · · · Q.· ·WELL, HOW ABOUT THIS.· DID ANY OF THOSE

21· ·ARTICLES SAY ANYTHING TO SUGGEST THAT DR. MANN HAS



·1· ·DONE ANYTHING INTENTIONALLY TO MISLEAD ANYONE?

·2· · · · A.· ·CAN YOU REPEAT THAT QUESTION?

·3· · · · Q.· ·DID ANY OF THOSE ARTICLES SAY ANYTHING THAT

·4· ·SUGGESTED THAT DR. MANN HAD DONE ANYTHING

·5· ·INTENTIONALLY TO MISLEAD ANYONE?

·6· · · · A.· ·I THINK IF YOU'RE PUTTING IT AS SUGGESTING

·7· ·THAT HE MISLED ANYONE, I THINK IT'S VERY DIFFICULT TO

·8· ·READ THE MCINTYRE AND MCKITRICK PAPERS WITHOUT PICKING

·9· ·UP THAT SUGGESTION.· AND INDEED, IN TERMS OF MANN'S

10· ·OWN ALLIES AND COLLEAGUES, I THINK IT'S DIFFICULT TO

11· ·READ THE KEITH BRIFFA PIECE.

12· · · · · · ·I THINK IT'S ALSO DIFFICULT TO READ JUDITH

13· ·CURRY WITHOUT REACHING THAT CONCLUSION.· IT'S

14· ·DIFFICULT TO READ THE CLIMATEGATE E-MAILS WHICH ARE ON

15· ·THAT LIST WITHOUT ACTUALLY REALIZING THAT THERE IS

16· ·WIDESPREAD DECEPTION.

17· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· SO YOU'VE READ THOSE ARTICLES AND

18· ·CONCLUDED THAT THEY SUGGESTED WIDESPREAD DECEPTION?

19· · · · A.· ·NO.· AS I'VE SAID, MY VIEW HAS BEEN THAT THE

20· ·GRAPH IS FRAUDULENT SINCE WRITING THAT PIECE IN THE

21· ·TELEGRAPH AND THE NATIONAL POST OF CANADIAN ALMOST



·1· ·20 YEARS AGO.

·2· · · · · · ·BUT WHAT HAS HAPPENED SINCE THEN -- I'M NOT

·3· ·SURE -- IN FACT I WOULD BE ALMOST CERTAIN THAT I WAS

·4· ·NOT AWARE THAT MANN WAS THE, AS I CALL HIM, THE

·5· ·RINGMASTER OF THE THREE-RING CIRCUS.· I WAS NOT SURE

·6· ·THAT MANN WAS THE RINGMASTER OF THE SO-CALLED HOCKEY

·7· ·STICK GRAPH WHEN I WROTE ORIGINALLY IN THE SUNDAY

·8· ·TELEGRAPH AND THE NATIONAL POST OF CANADA.

·9· · · · · · ·WHAT HAPPENED OVER THE YEARS IS THAT

10· ·PARTICULARLY AFTER MCINTYRE AND MCKITRICK HAD SUCH

11· ·GREAT DIFFICULTY GETTING A STRAIGHT ANSWER FROM HIM,

12· ·THAT I BECAME MORE AWARE OF MANN AS A PERSON.

13· · · · · · ·SO READING MCINTYRE AND MCKITRICK'S

14· ·CRITICISM NATURALLY LEADS YOU TO OTHER CRITICS OF THE

15· ·HOCKEY STICK SUCH AS LUBOS MOTL, THE DISTINGUISHED

16· ·CZECH STRING THEORIST WHO CALLED MANN A CRIMINAL.

17· · · · · · ·AND AT THAT POINT WHEN YOU START LOOKING AT

18· ·WHAT SOME OF THESE OTHER SCIENTISTS SAY IT BECOMES

19· ·VERY HARD NOT TO CONCLUDE THAT THESE ARE NOT HONEST

20· ·MISTAKES, BUT ARE IN FACT INTENTIONAL.

21· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· THANK YOU.



·1· · · · · · ·ARE YOU AWARE OF ANY SCIENTIST WHO HAS

·2· ·CLAIMED THAT THE HOCKEY STICK WAS FRAUDULENT?

·3· · · · A.· ·YES.· I THINK I JUST QUOTED TO YOU HAROLD

·4· ·LEWIS WHO'S AS DISTINGUISHED AS ANY SCIENTIST WHO SAYS

·5· ·IT'S THE GREATEST PSEUDOSCIENTIFIC FRAUD OF HIS LONG

·6· ·LIFETIME.

·7· · · · Q.· ·AND WHEN DID HE SAY THAT, SIR?

·8· · · · A.· ·WELL, HE'S BEEN DEAD AT LEAST THREE OR

·9· ·FOUR YEARS I BELIEVE.· SO HE SAID THAT TO ONE OF YOUR

10· ·MANY EMINENT SCIENTIFIC BODIES.· I THINK IT WAS AT THE

11· ·TIME, THEY WANTED TO MAKE MANN A FELLOW OR GIVE HIM A

12· ·PRIZE OR SOMETHING AT SOME SUCH BODY AS THE

13· ·NATIONAL -- YOU KNOW, WHATEVER IT IS, THE NATIONAL

14· ·ACADEMY OF SCIENCE OR THE NATIONAL ACADEMY OF PHYSICS

15· ·OR WHICHEVER BODY IT IS.· THERE SEEM TO BE RATHER A

16· ·LOT OF THEM.

17· · · · · · ·AND HE OBJECTED SAYING THIS WAS THE GREATEST

18· ·SCIENTIFIC FRAUD OF HIS LIFETIME.

19· · · · Q.· ·YEAH.· ARE YOU REFERRING TO THE DOCUMENTS

20· ·THAT RICHARD LINDZEN PRODUCED?

21· · · · A.· ·I DON'T BELIEVE SO.· I HAVEN'T -- I DON'T



·1· ·KNOW OF DOCUMENTS MR. LINDZEN PRODUCED, SO I COULDN'T

·2· ·SPEAK TO THOSE.

·3· · · · · · ·I MEAN, I UNDERSTAND THAT HE WAS DEPOSED BUT

·4· ·I HAVEN'T SEEN HIS DOCUMENTS OR ANY SUCH THINGS.

·5· · · · Q.· ·YOU REFERRED TO THE NATIONAL ACADEMY OF

·6· ·SCIENCE, DID YOU NOT?

·7· · · · A.· ·WELL, NO, I SAID IT WAS -- I COULDN'T

·8· ·HONESTLY TELL YOU WHICH BODY IT WAS.· BUT HAROLD LEWIS

·9· ·WHO HAS -- WHO IS AN AMERICAN PHYSICIST, FOR ONE OF

10· ·THESE PROFESSIONAL BODIES THAT WAS PROPOSING TO HONOR

11· ·MANN IN SOME WAY, HAROLD LEWIS STRENUOUSLY OBJECTED

12· ·AND CALLED THIS THING THE GREATEST PSEUDO SCIENTIFIC

13· ·FRAUD OF HIS LIFETIME.

14· · · · Q.· ·NOW, WHAT ABOUT YOU?· BEFORE WRITING

15· ·"FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY," DID YOU CONSULT WITH ANY

16· ·SCIENTISTS TO FIND OUT THEIR VIEWS AS TO WHETHER THE

17· ·HOCKEY STICK WAS FRAUDULENT?

18· · · · A.· ·WHEN YOU SAY BEFORE WRITING "FOOTBALL AND

19· ·HOCKEY" --

20· · · · Q.· ·RIGHT?

21· · · · A.· ·-- WHAT DO YOU MEAN?



·1· · · · · · ·ARE YOU SAYING THAT WHEN I DECIDED TO SIT

·2· ·DOWN AND WRITE "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY," DID I ARRANGE AN

·3· ·APPOINTMENT WITH THE SCIENTISTS TO SPEAK TO

·4· ·BEFOREHAND?

·5· · · · Q.· ·NO, NO.· PRIOR TO JULY 2012, DID YOU CONSULT

·6· ·WITH ANY SCIENTIST TO FIND OUT THEIR VIEWS AS TO

·7· ·WHETHER THE HOCKEY STICK WAS FRAUDULENT?

·8· · · · A.· ·NO.· I CERTAINLY -- I DON'T -- I COULDN'T

·9· ·SAY I ENGAGE IN MUCH THAT RISES TO THE LEVEL

10· ·OF "CONSULTATION."

11· · · · Q.· ·THE SIMBERG ARTICLE WHICH WE HAVE AS 67, YOU

12· ·CAN LOOK AT IT.

13· · · · · · ·THE SIMBERG ARTICLE SAYS THAT THE HOCKEY

14· ·STICK WAS DECEPTIVE.· DO YOU SEE THAT?

15· · · · A.· ·THIS IS THE HAPPY VALLEY ONE, IS IT?

16· · · · Q.· ·UNHAPPY VALLEY.

17· · · · A.· ·YES.· AND WHERE DOES IT SAY IT'S DECEPTIVE?

18· · · · Q.· ·JUST A SECOND PLEASE.· WELL, ACTUALLY LET'S

19· ·GO TO YOUR "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY?"

20· · · · A.· ·OKAY.

21· · · · Q.· ·WE CAN GO THERE BECAUSE YOU QUOTE --



·1· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· JOHN, WHAT EXHIBIT?

·2· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· WHAT NUMBER IS THAT?

·3· · · · · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:· "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY" IS

·4· ·NUMBER 59.

·5· · · · · · ·(STEYN EXHIBIT NO, 59 WAS MARKED FOR

·6· ·IDENTIFICATION.)

·7· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· JUST FOR THE RECORD, JOHN, THIS

·8· ·VERSION OF THE EXHIBIT IS PRINTED AT MANN STEYN 59

·9· ·WITH THE NUMBER 109 AT THE TOP.· CAN YOU JUST IDENTIFY

10· ·WHERE THIS CAME FROM?

11· · · · · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:· 109 IS THE COURT OF APPEALS

12· ·APPENDIX TYPE.

13· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· THANK YOU.

14· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

15· · · · Q.· ·MR. STEYN, YOU QUOTE FROM MR. SIMBERG'S

16· ·ARTICLE, SEE HOCKEY STICK DECEPTION.· DO YOU SEE THAT

17· ·IN THE BLOCK QUOTE?

18· · · · A.· ·CORRECT.

19· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· PRIOR TO THE TIME YOU WROTE "FOOTBALL

20· ·AND HOCKEY," AND SO BY THAT, AGAIN, I MEAN ANY TIME UP

21· ·UNTIL JULY OF 2012, HAVE YOU EVER CONSULTED WITH ANY



·1· ·SCIENTIST TO DETERMINE THEIR VIEWS ON WHETHER DR. MANN

·2· ·HAD INTENDED TO RENDER HOCKEY STICK DECEPTIONS?

·3· · · · · · ·LET ME REPHRASE THAT.

·4· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· JOHN, BEFORE YOU DO, I JUST

·5· ·WANT TO OBJECT -- LET YOU KNOW THAT WE OBJECT TO

·6· ·QUESTIONS THAT GO BEYOND THE SCOPE OF THE DATE RANGE

·7· ·DIRECTED BY THE COURT IN ITS DECISION CONCERNING YOUR

·8· ·MOTION TO COMPEL AND THE RECONSIDERATION OF THAT

·9· ·MOTION.

10· · · · · · ·SO THE RELEVANT TIME PERIOD IS DESIGNATED BY

11· ·THE COURT, IT'S FROM THE DISCLOSURE OF THE CLIMATEGATE

12· ·E-MAILS UNTIL ABOUT THREE MONTHS AFTER THE POSTING OF

13· ·THE "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY" ARTICLE.

14· · · · · · ·SO WE HAVE -- I WON'T OBJECT EVERY SINGLE

15· ·TIME YOU ASK OUTSIDE THAT PERIOD, BUT WE HAVE A

16· ·STANDING OBJECTION AND TO THE EXTENT THAT WE GO TOO

17· ·DEEPLY INTO PERIODS OUTSIDE THAT SCOPE, I'M GOING TO

18· ·REMIND YOU OF OUR OBJECTION.

19· · · · · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:· WELL, I UNDERSTAND THAT.

20· ·THAT HAD TO DO WITH THE PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS ON THE

21· ·BURDEN OBJECTION.



·1· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· IT WAS ALSO ON THE BASIS THAT

·2· ·ACTUAL MALICE IS A LEGAL CONCEPT WHICH DELINEATES A

·3· ·DISREGARD FOR THE TRUTH OF WHAT WAS BEING STATED AND

·4· ·IS NOT CORRELATED TO A COLLOQUIAL DEFINITION OF MALICE

·5· ·WHICH SEEMED TO BE THE BASIS FOR YOU SEEKING DISCOVERY

·6· ·OUTSIDE THAT PERIOD.

·7· · · · · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:· NO, IT WASN'T, ANDREW.· BUT

·8· ·WE DON'T HAVE TO ADDRESS THIS RIGHT NOW.

·9· · · · · · ·WHEN I'M ASKING HIM QUESTIONS ABOUT HIS

10· ·KNOWLEDGE UP UNTIL THE TIME HE WROTE THIS, I AM ASKING

11· ·AT ANY TIME.· I UNDERSTAND YOU CAN OBJECT OR SAY IT'S

12· ·IRRELEVANT, BUT I DO NOT UNDERSTAND RELEVANCE TO BE AN

13· ·APPROPRIATE OBJECTION AT A DEPOSITION.

14· · · · · · ·SO I'M GOING TO INSIST THAT HE PROVIDE A

15· ·COMPLETE ANSWER.

16· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

17· · · · Q.· ·SO, MR. STEYN, WERE YOU AWARE OF ANY

18· ·SCIENTIST UP UNTIL THE TIME YOU WROTE "FOOTBALL AND

19· ·HOCKEY" IN JULY 2012 THAT HAS STATED THAT THE HOCKEY

20· ·STICK WAS INTENTIONALLY DECEPTIVE?

21· · · · A.· ·WELL, JUST AS MR. WILSON SAID, JUDGE



·1· ·ANDERSON SAID IT WOULD MAKE NO DIFFERENCE IF I READ

·2· ·EVERY SINGLE PAPER OR I HAD READ NONE AT ALL, AS YOUR

·3· ·CLIENT IS NOT THE SOLE PROPRIETOR OF GLOBAL WARMING,

·4· ·INC. AS SHE PUT IT.

·5· · · · · · ·IN THIS CASE, HOWEVER, I WAS AWARE THAT THE

·6· ·-- THERE ARE REALLY TWO KINDS OF PEOPLE.· THERE ARE

·7· ·THOSE PEOPLE WHO THINK THE HOCKEY STICK IS SIMPLY

·8· ·INCOMPETENT.· AND THEN THERE ARE THOSE WHO THINK THAT

·9· ·THE -- THAT MICHAEL MANN AND HIS STICK ARE

10· ·INTENTIONALLY DECEPTIVE.

11· · · · · · ·AS YOU KNOW, I INCLINE TO THE LATTER.· THERE

12· ·ARE PEOPLE WHO MOVE BETWEEN THE FORMER AND THE LATTER.

13· ·FINNISH SCIENTISTS, INCLUDING THE FORMER HEAD OF THE

14· ·FINNISH ACADEMY OF SCIENCE WHO WERE HORRIFIED TO

15· ·DISCOVER THAT MANN HAD USED THEIR DATA UPSIDEDOWN.

16· ·THEY ALERTED HIM TO IT, AT LEAST TWO OF THE AUTHORS OF

17· ·THE PAPER -- IN FACT ALL THE AUTHORS OF THE PAPER

18· ·ALERTED TO IT.· AND THAT TWO OF THEM WERE THEN

19· ·HORRIFIED AND EXPRESSED THEIR HORROR AT MANN THEN

20· ·ABUSING THAT FINNISH DATA BY USING IT UPSIDEDOWN,

21· ·WHICH IS A PRETTY BASIC MISTAKE.· YOU KNOW, SO INSTEAD



·1· ·OF THIS, THEY SHOW THAT.

·2· · · · · · ·AND AFTER OF THE MULTIPLE ABUSES OF THAT

·3· ·DATA, THE FINNISH CHAPS CONCLUDED THAT THIS COULD NOT

·4· ·BE AN ACCIDENT, THAT THIS WAS INTENTIONAL.

·5· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· OTHER THAN THE FINNISH CHAPS, ANYBODY

·6· ·ELSE?

·7· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· OBJECTION TO THE FORM.

·8· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· YES.· YES, CERTAINLY.  I

·9· ·QUOTED MANY OF THEM TO YOU BEFOREHAND.· BUT WHEN, FOR

10· ·EXAMPLE, WITH JONATHAN JONES WHO'S A VERY RESPECTED

11· ·OXFORD PHYSICIST DOES NOT THINK THAT YOU CAN ELIMINATE

12· ·THE MEDIEVAL WARM PERIOD AS A GOOD FAITH ERROR, DENIS

13· ·RANCOURT, I BELIEVE YOU PRONOUNCE IT, I BELIEVE HE'S

14· ·POSSIBLY -- DENIS RANCOURT AT THE UNIVERSITY OF

15· ·OTTAWA, FOR EXAMPLE, SAYS IT'S A FRAUD.

16· · · · · · ·THERE'S NO -- THERE'S ACTUALLY -- ALL THESE

17· ·WERE PEOPLE THAT I -- AS I SAID TO YOU, MANN DIDN'T

18· ·SWIM INTO MY FOCUS AS A HUMAN BEING UNTIL THE

19· ·MCINTYRE-MCKITRICK STUFF.· AND AFTER MCINTYRE AND

20· ·MCKITRICK, I THEN BECAME AWARE JUST FROM WHAT YOU

21· ·MIGHT CALL A VERY CASUAL READING OF THE LITERATURE



·1· ·THAT THERE WERE ALL KINDS OF SCIENTISTS ALL OVER THE

·2· ·PLANET WHO REGARD THIS AS FAKE SCIENCE, AND

·3· ·INTENTIONALLY FAKE.

·4· · · · · · ·AND THEY REGARD IT -- THEY REGARD IT AS AN

·5· ·EMBARRASSMENT TO SCIENCE, NOT BECAUSE IT IS JUST A

·6· ·TERRIBLE INCOMPETENT ACCIDENT BUT BECAUSE OF THE

·7· ·INTENTIONAL COVER UP THAT'S BEEN GOING ON.

·8· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· I JUST WANT TO MAKE SURE WHO THESE

·9· ·PEOPLE ARE THAT SAYS IT'S INTENTIONALLY FRAUDULENT.

10· · · · · · ·I KNOW YOU MAY HAVE GIVEN THE NAMES BEFORE

11· ·BUT I JUST WANT TO GET THEM AGAIN.· AND I THINK YOU

12· ·MENTIONED HAROLD LEWIS, CORRECT?

13· · · · A.· ·YES.

14· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· AND YOU JUST MENTIONED A WOMAN, I

15· ·BELIEVE.· WHAT WAS HER NAME?

16· · · · A.· ·I BELIEVE THAT WAS ROSEANNE D'ARRIGO WHO

17· ·SAID MANN DECEIVES THE PUBLIC.

18· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· AND --

19· · · · A.· ·I BELIEVE I MENTIONED DENIS RANCOURT WHO

20· ·SAID IT'S -- WHO SAID IT'S BRAZEN FRAUD.

21· · · · Q.· ·I JUST NEED THE SPELLINGS.· ROSEANNE?



·1· · · · A.· ·THAT'S R-O-S-E-A-N-N.· D, APOSTROPHE

·2· ·A-R-R-I-G-O.

·3· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· AND THEN YOU MENTIONED ANOTHER WOMAN?

·4· · · · A.· ·NO, I THINK ACTUALLY I MENTIONED DENIS

·5· ·RANCOURT.

·6· · · · · · ·I DON'T WANT TO TAKE A SHOT AT THE FINNISH

·7· ·BECAUSE FINNISH NAMES ARE COMPLEX ENOUGH AND FINNISH

·8· ·SPELLINGS ARE NOT SOMETHING I'M WILLING TO DO UNDER

·9· ·OATH.

10· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· FINE.· ANYBODY ELSE?

11· · · · A.· ·I THINK I SAID JONATHAN JONES AT OXBURGH.

12· ·I'M TRYING TO THINK WHO ELSE I MENTIONED.

13· · · · · · ·DID I MENTION VINCENT COURTILLOT?· HE'S A

14· ·VERY EMINENT FRENCH SCIENTIST, AND HIS VIEW IS THAT

15· ·BECAUSE IT'S NOT FALSIFIED, THE HOCKEY STICK IS NOT

16· ·FALSIFIABLE AND THEREFORE, IT'S NOT SCIENCE.

17· · · · Q.· ·AND WITH ALL RESPECT TO THE PEOPLE --

18· · · · A.· ·OH, I THINK THE OTHER LADY I MENTIONED WAS

19· ·JENNIFER MAROHASY.· I THINK I SPELLED THAT EARLIER,

20· ·THE MALAGASY NAME.

21· · · · · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:· DID THE COURT REPORTER HAVE



·1· ·THAT NAME?

·2· · · · · · ·THE REPORTER:· YES, I HAVE THAT.· THANK YOU.

·3· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· THANK YOU.

·4· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

·5· · · · Q.· ·DO YOU KNOW IF DR. CHRISTY WHO YOU -- EXCUSE

·6· ·ME, DR. CURRY WHO YOU MENTIONED HAS EXPRESSED THE VIEW

·7· ·THAT THE HOCKEY STICK IS FRAUDULENT?

·8· · · · A.· ·I DON'T BELIEVE -- I COULDN'T HONESTLY TELL

·9· ·YOU WHETHER DR. CURRY HAS USED THAT WORD.

10· · · · Q.· ·WHAT ABOUT MR. MCINTYRE?

11· · · · A.· ·I CAN'T RECALL.

12· · · · Q.· ·AND LET ME MOVE ON.

13· · · · · · ·COULD YOU PLEASE TURN TO EXHIBIT 48?

14· · · · · · ·(STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 48 WAS MARKED FOR

15· ·IDENTIFICATION.)

16· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

17· · · · Q.· ·DO YOU HAVE THAT, SIR?

18· · · · A.· ·YES, I DO.

19· · · · Q.· ·IT'S ENTITLED· "MICHAEL E. MANN LIAR, CHEAT,

20· ·FALSIFIER AND FRAUD."· YOU WROTE THAT ARTICLE?

21· · · · A.· ·YES, THAT'S RIGHT.



·1· · · · Q.· ·AND YOU WROTE THOSE, THE TITLE "LIAR, CHEAT,

·2· ·FALSIFIER AND FRAUD" REFERRING TO DR. MANN, CORRECT?

·3· · · · A.· ·THAT'S MY HEADLINE.

·4· · · · Q.· ·THE ANSWER'S YES?

·5· · · · A.· ·CORRECT.

·6· · · · Q.· ·ALL RIGHT.· LET'S LOOK AT PAGE -- WELL, FEEL

·7· ·FREE TO READ THE WHOLE ARTICLE BUT I'M GOING TO DIRECT

·8· ·YOUR ATTENTION TO PAGE 2.

·9· · · · · · ·DO YOU HAVE IT?

10· · · · A.· ·TO PAGE WHAT?· WHAT WAS THAT?

11· · · · Q.· ·PAGE 2 OF THIS ARTICLE.

12· · · · A.· ·OKAY.· PAGE 2.· GOT IT.

13· · · · Q.· ·BEFORE WE GET THERE, ALL OF THE PEOPLE YOU

14· ·TALKED ABOUT BEFORE WITH THE SPELLINGS THAT WE GOT,

15· ·SOME EASY, SOME HARD, YOU NEVER ACTUALLY HAD ANY

16· ·COMMUNICATION WITH THEM PERSONALLY, DID YOU?

17· · · · A.· ·WELL, I'VE HAD PERSONAL INTERACTION WITH --

18· ·WITH DR. CURRY, NOT LEAST THAT WE WERE IN A SENATE

19· ·HEARING SITTING NEXT TO EACH OTHER AND WE HAD A RATHER

20· ·MEMORABLE ENCOUNTER WITH THE GROTESQUELY IGNORANT

21· ·SENATOR MARKEY FROM MASSACHUSETTS.· SO JUDITH, I HAVE



·1· ·HAD PERSONAL CONTACT WITH.

·2· · · · · · ·JENNIFER MAROHASY I REGARD AS AN AUSTRALIAN

·3· ·FRIEND OF MINE WHO HAPPENS TO BE A DISTINGUISHED

·4· ·CLIMATE SCIENTIST.

·5· · · · Q.· ·SO OTHER THAN THOSE -- YOU HAD YOUR

·6· ·CONVERSATION WITH DR. CURRY AFTER YOU WROTE THIS

·7· ·ARTICLE, CORRECT?

·8· · · · A.· ·THAT'S CORRECT.

·9· · · · Q.· ·AND WHAT ABOUT THE OTHER WOMAN YOU JUST

10· ·MENTIONED, YOUR PERSONAL FRIEND, WHEN DID YOU SPEAK

11· ·WITH HER?

12· · · · A.· ·WELL, I'VE KNOWN HER ON AND OFF, I'VE KNOWN

13· ·-- I COULDN'T SAY WHEN THAT FRIENDSHIP BEGAN.· MY

14· ·MEMORY -- I COULDN'T HONESTLY RECALL WHETHER THAT WAS

15· ·BEFORE OR AFTER.· SHE'S INTRODUCED ME ON STAGE IN

16· ·AUSTRALIA BUT I COULD NOT TELL YOU WHETHER THAT WAS

17· ·BEFORE OR AFTER "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY."

18· · · · Q.· ·THANK YOU.· ALL RIGHT.· SO LET'S GO TO PAGE

19· ·2 OF EXHIBIT 48.

20· · · · · · ·DO YOU SEE THAT?

21· · · · A.· ·YES.



·1· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· AND THIS IS ONE OF YOUR ARTICLES THAT

·2· ·APPEARS ON YOUR WEBSITE, CORRECT, STEYN ONLINE?

·3· · · · A.· ·CORRECT.

·4· · · · Q.· ·AND IF YOU LOOK AT PAGE 27 RIGHT UP AT THE

·5· ·TOP, THIS IS A PARAGRAPH WHERE YOU'RE ASKING PEOPLE TO

·6· ·SUPPORT YOUR CAMPAIGN AGAINST DR. MANN BY GETTING A

·7· ·GIFT CERTIFICATE?

·8· · · · A.· ·I OBJECT TO YOUR CHARACTERIZATION THERE.

·9· ·I'M NOT CAMPAIGNING AGAINST YOUR CLIENT, YOUR CLIENT

10· ·IS SUING ME.

11· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.

12· · · · A.· ·AS I SAID EARLIER, IN FUNCTIONING

13· ·JURISDICTIONS, THIS MATTER WOULD BE -- HAVE BEEN

14· ·DISPOSED OF ONE WAY OR THE OTHER SIX YEARS AGO.· THE

15· ·FACT THAT IT HASN'T SPEAKS VERY POORLY ABOUT AMERICAN

16· ·QUOTE/UNQUOTE "JUSTICE."

17· · · · · · ·BUT IN THIS CASE, IT IS NOT THAT I'M

18· ·CAMPAIGNING AGAINST MANN, IT'S THAT MANN IS SUING ME.

19· ·I'M THE DEFENDANT IN CASE YOU'RE CONFUSED ON THAT

20· ·MATTER, MR. WILLIAMS.

21· · · · Q.· ·YES.· SIR, I APOLOGIZE IF I OFFENDED YOU BY



·1· ·SAYING YOUR CAMPAIGN.· I WAS SIMPLY READING WHAT YOU

·2· ·WROTE HERE.· "PEOPLE WHO SEEM TO SUPPORT MY CAMPAIGN?"

·3· · · · A.· ·YES, THAT'S MY CAMPAIGN TO STAY AFLOAT IN

·4· ·EIGHT YEARS OF LITIGATION IN THE MOST EXPENSIVE

·5· ·JURISDICTION IN -- CERTAINLY IN THE COMMON LAW WORLD.

·6· ·AS YOU KNOW, YOUR CLIENT IS DECLINING TO PAY TIM BALL

·7· ·AFTER LOSING IN A JURISDICTION HE CHOSE, THE BRITISH

·8· ·COLUMBIA SUPREME COURT.· HIS LORDSHIP ORDERED MANN TO

·9· ·PAY TIM BALL AND TIM BALL HASN'T DONE THAT, PRESUMABLY

10· ·-- AND MANN HASN'T DONE THAT.· PRESUMABLY EITHER

11· ·BECAUSE HE'S GOT NO MONEY OR BECAUSE HE'S A DEADBEAT.

12· · · · · · ·WHEN YOU'RE IN LITIGATION, IT'S AN EXPENSIVE

13· ·PROCESS AND THE CAMPAIGN INSOFAR AS THERE IS A

14· ·CAMPAIGN IS THERE -- IS A CAMPAIGN FOR FREE SPEECH.

15· ·BECAUSE IF IT WERE TO BE ACCEPTED THAT MATTERS SUCH AS

16· ·THIS COULD BE LITIGATED IN A COURT OF LAW, IT WOULD BE

17· ·THE BIGGEST SETBACK FOR YOUR FIRST AMENDMENT IN HALF A

18· ·CENTURY.

19· · · · Q.· ·OKAY, SIR.· LET'S MOVE ON FROM CAMPAIGN A

20· ·LITTLE BIT TO TALK ABOUT THE VIGOROUS DEFENSE THAT YOU

21· ·WERE PREPARING.



·1· · · · · · ·YOU SEE THAT, ABOUT THREE LINES ABOVE THE

·2· ·WORD "CAMPAIGN?"

·3· · · · A.· ·YES.

·4· · · · Q.· ·AND YOU SAY, "WE'RE PREPARING A FULL

·5· ·VIGOROUS DEFENSE IN WHICH AN ARRAY OF WITNESSES WILL

·6· ·TESTIFY TO THE FRAUD NECESSARY TO CREATE THE HOCKEY

·7· ·STICK."· DO YOU SEE THAT?

·8· · · · A.· ·YES.

·9· · · · Q.· ·AND WHO'S INCLUDED IN THIS ARRAY OF

10· ·SCIENTISTS THAT YOU'RE GOING TO BRING TO TRIAL TO

11· ·TESTIFY THAT THE HOCKEY STICK IS FRAUDULENT?

12· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· OBJECTION, AND TO THE EXTENT

13· ·THAT THIS IS -- CALLS FOR A LEGAL STRATEGY, I MEAN,

14· ·JOHN, YOU HAVE OUR EXPERT AND WITNESS DISCLOSURE.· ARE

15· ·YOU ASKING FOR SOMETHING OTHER THAN THAT?

16· · · · · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:· NO, I CERTAINLY HAVE THAT.

17· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

18· · · · Q.· ·I'M ASKING WHEN YOU WROTE THIS, MR. STEYN,

19· ·WHICH I BELIEVE WAS IN 2014, WHO HAD YOU SPOKEN WITH

20· ·THAT WAS GOING TO -- THAT HAD TOLD YOU THAT THEY WOULD

21· ·TESTIFY TO THE HOCKEY STICK FRAUD?



·1· · · · A.· ·WELL, YOU'LL NOTICE THERE THAT I'VE SAID

·2· ·WHERE AND THAT TWO LINES DOWN I SAY AN EXCELLENT LEGAL

·3· ·TEAM.

·4· · · · · · ·THIS IS 2014 AND AS YOU KNOW, BECAUSE I

·5· ·BELIEVE I PUT IT IN A MOTION, THAT AT LEAST ONE AND

·6· ·POSSIBLY TWO OF OUR WITNESSES HAVE SINCE DIED.· BUT WE

·7· ·WERE PREPARING --

·8· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· LET'S PAUSE FOR A SECOND.· I'M

·9· ·SORRY TO INTERRUPT BUT, JOHN, THE QUESTION SEEMS TO

10· ·CALL FOR ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT.· THE ARTICLE SPEAKS

11· ·FOR ITSELF.· IT GOES AS FAR AS THE DISCLOSURE DOES BUT

12· ·ASKING THE WITNESS TO DISCLOSE ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

13· ·ABOUT THE LEGAL TEAM'S DEFENSE STRATEGY IS IMPROPER.

14· · · · · · ·AND I JUST DIRECT YOU NOT TO DISCLOSE LEGAL

15· ·STRATEGY BUT YOU CAN OTHERWISE ANSWER THE QUESTION.

16· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· WELL, I'M NOT SURE WHAT THAT

17· ·LEAVES.

18· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

19· · · · Q.· ·IT LEAVES OTHERS.

20· · · · · · ·DO YOU KNOW WHO YOUR ARRAY OF WITNESSES WAS?

21· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· I DIRECT THE WITNESS NOT TO



·1· ·ANSWER THE QUESTION.· TO THE EXTENT THAT THERE WAS A

·2· ·WORK PRODUCT AT THAT TIME DEVELOPING A POTENTIAL

·3· ·WITNESS LIST THAT AT THAT POINT HAD NOT BEEN

·4· ·DISCLOSED.· THIS MAY OR MAY NOT HAVE INCLUDED

·5· ·CONSULTING WITNESSES WHICH ARE OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY

·6· ·WORK PRODUCT AND ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGES.

·7· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

·8· · · · Q.· ·ALL RIGHT.· WHO ARE THE PEOPLE THAT DIED,

·9· ·MR. STEYN?

10· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· OBJECTION, DIRECT THE WITNESS

11· ·NOT TO ANSWER ON THE SAME BASIS.

12· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

13· · · · Q.· ·MR. STEYN, YOU INDICATED THAT YOU READ --

14· ·OR HAVE YOU READ DR. MANN'S WORK WITH BRADLEY AND HIS

15· ·MBH '98 AND '99?

16· · · · A.· ·I HAVE READ MBH '98 AND '99.· I HAD NOT READ

17· ·THEM AT THE TIME OF MY SUNDAY TELEGRAPH PIECE.

18· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· HAD YOU READ THEM AT THE TIME -- BY

19· ·THE TIME YOU WROTE "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY?"

20· · · · A.· ·YES.

21· · · · Q.· ·PRIOR TO THE TIME YOU WROTE "FOOTBALL AND



·1· ·HOCKEY," HAD YOU READ THE REPORT THAT WAS PUT OUT IN

·2· ·2006 BY THE NATIONAL ACADEMY OF SCIENCES, WHICH WAS

·3· ·CHAIRED BY JERRY NORTH?

·4· · · · A.· ·ASKED AND ANSWERED, COUNSELOR.· WE HAD ALL

·5· ·THIS IN THE FIRST ROUND.

·6· · · · Q.· ·IS THE ANSWER YES OR NO, SIR?

·7· · · · A.· ·I STAND ON THE ANSWER I GAVE YOU BEFORE,

·8· ·THAT I TOLD YOU I HAD READ THE UNITED KINGDOM REPORTS

·9· ·BUT THAT I HAD NOT READ THE ONES BY YOUR BEWILDERING

10· ·ARRAY OF ACRONYMS BEGINNING WITH N AT THAT TIME.

11· · · · · · ·I TESTIFIED THAT I READ THEM IN FULL FOR THE

12· ·FIRST TIME AT THE TIME I DID MY BOOK ""A DISGRACE TO

13· ·THE PROFESSION"."

14· · · · Q.· ·WERE YOU AWARE OF A STUDY PRIOR TO THE TIME

15· ·YOU WROTE "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY" BY JUDE WAHL AND

16· ·CASPER AHMED?

17· · · · A.· ·I KNOW MR. WAHL BECAUSE HE'S THE GUY THAT

18· ·WAS INSTRUCTED TO DELETE THE E-MAILS BY MANN AND DID

19· ·DELETE E-MAILS.

20· · · · · · ·WHAT OF HIS WORK I HAVE READ, I'M NOT SURE.

21· · · · · · ·IS THIS ONE OF THE -- IT THIS ONE OF THE



·1· ·PAPERS THAT SUPPOSEDLY REPLICATES MANN?

·2· · · · Q.· ·YES.

·3· · · · A.· ·WELL, MY POSITION ON THAT IS BY THE GUY YOU

·4· ·JUST MENTIONED, JERRY NORTH, THE GUY WHO DID THE 2006

·5· ·THING.· AND AS MR. NORTH SAID, MOST OF THESE

·6· ·REPLICATIONS USE THE SAME DATA SETS AS MBH, AND SO

·7· ·CANNOT BE CONSIDERED TRULY INDEPENDENT BY THE

·8· ·SCIENTIFIC DEFINITION OF THAT TERM.

·9· · · · Q.· ·THE QUESTION WAS:· DID YOU READ THE WAHL,

10· ·AHMED LETTER?

11· · · · A.· ·WELL, I'VE JUST TESTIFIED TO YOU THAT MY

12· ·MAIN KNOWLEDGE OF WAHL IS THAT HE'S THE GUY WHO

13· ·DELETED THE E-MAILS UPON THE INSTRUCTION OF MANN.

14· ·OTHER THAN THAT, I COULD NOT RELIABLY IDENTIFY HIM

15· ·WITH ANY -- OR ASSOCIATE HIM WITH ANY PARTICULAR

16· ·PAPERS.

17· · · · · · ·I INDICATED IN MY QUESTION, HE IS ONE OF

18· ·THOSE PEOPLE WHO PURPORTS TO HAVE CONFIRMED THE HOCKEY

19· ·STICK IN -- BY MEANS THAT ARE NOT REGARDED AS TRULY

20· ·INDEPENDENT AND I'VE QUOTED PROFESSOR COURTILLOT TO

21· ·YOU, THE DISTINGUISH FRENCH SCIENTIST WHO REJECTS



·1· ·THOSE KIND OF REPLICATIONS BECAUSE IF YOU USE THE SAME

·2· ·-- YOU KNOW, USE THE DATA SETS AND SAME STATISTICAL

·3· ·METHODS, IT'S NOT AN INDEPENDENT REPLICATION.· AND AS

·4· ·HE SAYS, IT'S NOT FALSIFIABLE, IT'S NOT SCIENCE.

·5· · · · Q.· ·WHAT ABOUT ARE YOU AWARE OF SCIENTISTS WHO

·6· ·WROTE A PAPER AND THEY WERE ON YOUR WITNESS LIST --

·7· ·YOUR SYNCHRONIZED WITNESS LIST, VON STORCH AND ZARITA.

·8· ·DO YOU KNOW THAT NAME?

·9· · · · A.· ·I KNOW THEM.· ZARITA IS THE GUY WHO WANTED

10· ·MANN BANNED FROM THE IPCC FOREVER.· HE WANTED HIM

11· ·DISBARRED AS YOU LEGAL FELLOWS SAY, AND VON STORCH IS

12· ·THE ONE WHO ACTUALLY WANTED MANN BANNED FROM ALL PEER

13· ·REVIEW AFTER HIS CORRUPTION OF THE PEER REVIEW

14· ·PROCESS.

15· · · · Q.· ·DID YOU READ THE ARTICLE, SIR, BY VON STORCH

16· ·AND ZARITA?

17· · · · A.· ·YES, I'VE READ -- I'VE READ ARTICLES BY VON

18· ·STORCH AND ZARITA.· BUT AS I SAID, MY MAIN MEMORY OF

19· ·THEM IS THEIR DAMNING CRITICISM IN CALLING FOR MANN TO

20· ·BE BANNED FROM THE IPCC AND FROM ALL PEER REVIEWED

21· ·JOURNALS.· THAT'S NOT A SMALL -- THAT'S NOT A SMALL



·1· ·PUNISHMENT TO DEMAND FOR A FELLOW SCIENTIST.

·2· · · · Q.· ·WHAT ABOUT PETER HUYBERS, H-U-Y-B-E-R-S, DID

·3· ·YOU READ WHAT HE WROTE?

·4· · · · A.· ·I KNOW THE NAME BUT I DON'T BELIEVE I'VE

·5· ·READ ANYTHING HE WROTE.· I COULDN'T SAY -- I COULDN'T

·6· ·RECALL.· I MAY HAVE DONE.· I RECOGNIZE THAT NAME BUT I

·7· ·DON'T KNOW WHAT, IF ANYTHING, I'VE READ OF HIS.

·8· · · · Q.· ·MR. STEYN, I THINK YOU SAID EARLIER YOU

·9· ·FOLLOWED MEDIA COVERAGE ABOUT CLIMATEGATE AND THE

10· ·INVESTIGATIONS INTO CLIMATEGATE, CORRECT?

11· · · · A.· ·CORRECT.

12· · · · Q.· ·COULD YOU LOOK AT EXHIBIT 32, PLEASE?

13· · · · · · ·(STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 32 WAS MARKED FOR

14· ·IDENTIFICATION.)

15· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

16· · · · Q.· ·DO YOU HAVE THAT, SIR?

17· · · · A.· ·YES, I DO.

18· · · · Q.· ·THIS WAS A REPORT BY THE ASSOCIATED PRESS.

19· ·DO YOU SEE THAT?

20· · · · A.· ·YES.

21· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· DID YOU READ THAT BEFORE YOU WROTE



·1· ·"FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY?"

·2· · · · A.· ·I COULDN'T RECALL WHETHER I READ THIS --

·3· ·THIS REPORT.· THE ASSOCIATED PRESS STYLE OF REPORTAJE

·4· ·IS NOT SUFFICIENTLY MEMORABLE TO RECALL ONE AP REPORT

·5· ·OVER ANOTHER.

·6· · · · Q.· ·ALL RIGHT.· LOOK AT 32.

·7· · · · A.· ·JUST A MINUTE.· WHETHER -- IF YOU HEAR THIS,

·8· ·HAVE SOMEONE STOP ALL THAT HAMMERING.· THAT'S -- SORRY

·9· ·FOR THAT, COUNSELOR.· I APOLOGIZE.

10· · · · Q.· ·NO PROBLEM.· LOOK AT NUMBER 33, PLEASE.

11· · · · A.· ·YES.

12· · · · Q.· ·THIS IS THE GUARDIAN.

13· · · · · · ·(STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 33 WAS MARKED FOR

14· ·IDENTIFICATION.)

15· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

16· · · · Q.· ·DO YOU RECALL READING THAT ARTICLE BEFORE

17· ·YOU WROTE "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY?"

18· · · · A.· ·I RECALL READING ARTICLES ABOUT THE PENN

19· ·STATE QUOTE/UNQUOTE "CLEARING" OF MR. MANN, AND I

20· ·CERTAINLY KNOW SUZANNE GOLDENBERG'S NAME, BUT I CAN'T

21· ·RECALL READING THIS PIECE PARTICULARLY.



·1· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· COULD YOU GO TO 34?

·2· · · · · · ·(STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 34 WAS MARKED FOR

·3· ·IDENTIFICATION.)

·4· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· YES.

·5· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

·6· · · · Q.· ·THIS IS AN ARTICLE BY THE UNION OF CONCERNED

·7· ·SCIENTISTS.· DO YOU SEE THAT?

·8· · · · A.· ·YES.

·9· · · · Q.· ·DID YOU READ THIS PRIOR TO WRITING "FOOTBALL

10· ·AND HOCKEY?"

11· · · · A.· ·I DON'T GENERALLY READ THE UNION OF

12· ·CONCERNED SCIENTISTS UNLESS A LINK TAKES ME THERE.

13· ·AND I CANNOT RECALL WHETHER I READ THIS PIECE OR NOT.

14· · · · Q.· ·WHAT ABOUT THE NEW YORK TIMES ARTICLE, IF

15· ·YOU LOOK AT EXHIBIT 35?

16· · · · · · ·(STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 35 WAS MARKED FOR

17· ·IDENTIFICATION.)

18· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· WELL, YOU'RE ASKING ME ABOUT

19· ·-- PARTICULARLY WHEN IT COMES TO THE ASSOCIATED PRESS

20· ·OR THE NEW YORK TIMES, YOU'RE ASKING ME ABOUT BLAND

21· ·AND INSIPID AMERICAN JOURNALISM OUTLETS WHERE RARELY,



·1· ·IF ANYTHING, IS THERE IS A MEMORABLE COINAGE THAT

·2· ·WOULD CAUSE ONE TO REMEMBER IT.· I MAY OR MAY NOT HAVE

·3· ·READ THIS BUT I'M CERTAINLY NOT GOING TO TESTIFY TO

·4· ·HAVING READ IT OR NOT HAVING READ IT UNDER OATH.

·5· · · · · · ·THERE'S SIMPLY NOTHING IN IT HERE, YOU KNOW,

·6· ·JUSTIN GILLIS, YOU KNOW, I KNOW ANDY REVKIN AT THE NEW

·7· ·YORK TIMES.· I HAVE NO IDEA WHO JUSTIN GILLIS IS.· AND

·8· ·AS I SAID, MOST OF AMERICAN JOURNALISM OF THIS NATURE

·9· ·IS NOT MEMORABLE, SUCH THAT ONE WOULD RECALL A

10· ·SPECIFIC REPORT A DECADE LATER.

11· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

12· · · · Q.· ·ALL RIGHT.· LET ME ASK A FEW QUESTIONS ABOUT

13· ·YOUR BACKGROUND, SIR, IF I COULD.

14· · · · · · ·I UNDERSTAND YOU'RE A CANADIAN CITIZEN.· IS

15· ·THAT RIGHT?

16· · · · A.· ·THAT IS CORRECT.

17· · · · Q.· ·WHERE WERE YOU BORN?

18· · · · A.· ·I WAS BORN AT WELLESELY HOSPITAL IN TORONTO,

19· ·NAMED FOR THE DUKE OF WELLINGTON.· THEY TORE IT DOWN.

20· · · · Q.· ·DID YOU GROW UP IN TORONTO, SIR?

21· · · · A.· ·YES, I GREW UP PARTLY IN TORONTO AND PARTLY



·1· ·ELSEWHERE WITHIN HER MAJESTY'S DOMINIONS.

·2· · · · Q.· ·WHERE DID YOU GO TO SCHOOL, SIR?

·3· · · · A.· ·WELL, I WENT TO WHAT AMERICANS CALL HIGH

·4· ·SCHOOL AT KING EDWARD SCHOOL IN THE UNITED KINGDOM,

·5· ·WHICH IS J.R.R. TOLKIEN'S OLD SCHOOL, LORD OF THE

·6· ·RINGS.

·7· · · · Q.· ·AND I UNDERSTAND YOU DROPPED OUT AT AGE 16,

·8· ·RIGHT?

·9· · · · A.· ·THAT IS NOT CORRECT.

10· · · · Q.· ·I'M SORRY.· TELL ME WHAT IS NOT CORRECT

11· ·ABOUT IT?· I MUST HAVE MISREAD SOMETHING.

12· · · · A.· ·WELL, THE DROPPED OUT IS NOT CORRECT AND THE

13· ·16 IS NOT CORRECT.

14· · · · Q.· ·TELL ME --

15· · · · A.· ·SO THE "THAT" MAY BE CORRECT IN YOUR

16· ·FORMULATION, BUT THE REST OF IT DOESN'T APPEAR TO BE.

17· · · · Q.· ·DID YOU GRADUATE FROM THE KING EDWARD

18· ·SCHOOL?

19· · · · A.· ·NOBODY GRADUATES FROM HIGH SCHOOL IN THE

20· ·UNITED KINGDOM, SIR.

21· · · · Q.· ·DID YOU COMPLETE YOUR EDUCATIONAL



·1· ·REQUIREMENTS AT KING EDWARD HIGH SCHOOL?

·2· · · · A.· ·I COMPLETED MY TIME AT KING EDWARD SCHOOL.

·3· · · · Q.· ·WELL, DID YOU GET A DIPLOMA FROM KING EDWARD

·4· ·SCHOOL?

·5· · · · A.· ·NO, YOU DON'T GET A DIPLOMA ANYWHERE IN THE

·6· ·UNITED KINGDOM.· THAT'S, SIR, WHAT -- THAT TOUCHES ON

·7· ·WHAT I WAS MENTIONING EARLIER ABOUT THE OVER

·8· ·CREDENTIALIZATION OF AMERICAN LIFE.

·9· · · · · · ·MY DAUGHTER GOT A DIPLOMA FOR GRADUATING

10· ·FROM AN AMERICAN NURSERY SCHOOL.· THAT'S HOW OVER

11· ·CREDENTIALED THE UNITED STATES IS.

12· · · · Q.· ·ALL RIGHT.· WHEN DID YOU START YOUR -- OR

13· ·STOP YOU EDUCATIONAL PROCESS, SIR, AND START YOUR WORK

14· ·PROCESS?

15· · · · A.· ·WELL, THEY OVERLAPPED FOR A WHILE.

16· · · · · · ·AT THE AGE OF 14, I WAS ON CAPITAL RADIO

17· ·WHICH I BELIEVE IS EUROPE'S BIGGEST RADIO STATION NOW,

18· ·BUT I WAS THERE IN THE EARLY DAYS.· IT WAS SET UP BY

19· ·SIR RICHARD ATTENBOROUGH AND VARIOUS OTHER PERSONS.

20· ·THE DIRECTOR OF THE STEPFORD WIVES MOVIE AND I WAS THE

21· ·-- THE YOUNG DISK JOCKEY ON A CHILDREN'S PROGRAM



·1· ·CALLED HULLABALOO.· SO THAT WOULD BE THE FIRST TIME I

·2· ·RECEIVED REMUNERATION FOR MY WORK.

·3· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.

·4· · · · A.· ·OTHER THAN PAPER ROUTES OR OCCASIONAL FARM

·5· ·WORK.

·6· · · · Q.· ·AFTER SCHOOL, WHAT WAS YOUR FIRST JOB, SIR?

·7· · · · A.· ·LET ME -- I WANT TO BE QUITE CLEAR ABOUT

·8· ·THIS.· I DID SOME BRIEF FARM WORK IN NORTHERN ONTARIO,

·9· ·AND THEN WORKED -- I WAS A BUSBOY AT THE WESTBURY

10· ·HOTEL IN TORONTO.

11· · · · Q.· ·UNTIL WHEN, SIR?

12· · · · A.· ·NOT VERY LONG.· IT WAS TOO MUCH LIKE HARD

13· ·WORK AND I WAS TRYING TO BREAK INTO RADIO, WHICH

14· ·EVENTUALLY I DID.

15· · · · Q.· ·WHEN DID YOU BREAK INTO RADIO, WHAT YEAR?

16· · · · A.· ·WELL, AS I SAID, THE FIRST PROFESSIONAL

17· ·RADIO I DID WAS IN 1974, AS I SAID CAPITAL RADIO.  I

18· ·WORKED FITFULLY AT -- IN SMALL CANADIAN STATIONS AND I

19· ·ALSO STARTED WRITING AT THAT POINT.· I BELIEVE THE

20· ·FIRST PROFESSIONAL -- FIRST PAID PIECE OF WRITING I

21· ·DID WAS FOR BROADCASTER MAGAZINE IN CANADA.



·1· · · · · · ·AT THAT TIME I BELIEVE IT WAS OWNED BY MY

·2· ·OLD FRIEND CONRAD BLACK, ALTHOUGH HE WASN'T MY OLD

·3· ·FRIEND THEN.· HE SUBSEQUENTLY BECAME A NEW FRIEND AND

·4· ·THEN AN OLD FRIEND.· BUT BROADCASTER MAGAZINE IN

·5· ·CANADA, I WOULD BELIEVE -- I BELIEVE THAT WOULD BE

·6· ·SOMETHING LIKE THE SUMMER OF '78.

·7· · · · Q.· ·ALL RIGHT.· HOW LONG DID YOU WORK FOR

·8· ·BROADCAST MAGAZINE?

·9· · · · A.· ·HOW LONG -- WHAT WAS THAT, SIR?

10· · · · Q.· ·HOW LONG DID YOU WORK FOR -- WHAT WAS YOUR

11· ·NEXT JOB AFTER BROADCAST MAGAZINE?

12· · · · A.· ·WELL, I JUST DID OCCASIONAL FREELANCE PIECES

13· ·FOR BROADCASTER.· I BELIEVE THE NEXT ONE -- I BELIEVE

14· ·THIS IS A MATTER OF PUBLIC RECORD BECAUSE RUPERT

15· ·MURDOCH GAVE ME AN AWARD A FEW YEARS AGO, AND I

16· ·THANKED MR. MURDOCH AND SAID IT WAS A PARTICULAR

17· ·PLEASURE AS THE FIRST PIECE I'D EVER HAD PUBLISHED IN

18· ·THE TIMES OF LONDON, WHICH MR. MURDOCH OWNS.· THAT WAS

19· ·THE FIRST PIECE I'VE EVER HAD PUBLISHED IN A

20· ·NEWSPAPER.· AND MR. MURDOCH'S VERY EFFICIENT ACCOUNTS

21· ·DEPARTMENT GAVE ME A HUNDRED POUNDS.



·1· · · · · · ·IF YOU SCOUR AROUND WITH GOOGLE, I THINK YOU

·2· ·CAN COME UP WITH AT LEAST A PHOTOGRAPH OF MR. MURDOCH

·3· ·PRESENTING ME WITH THAT AWARD.· AND HE WAS TICKLED BY

·4· ·MY COMPLIMENTS OF HIS ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT.

·5· · · · Q.· ·YOU'VE WORKED FOR THE BBC AT SOME POINT,

·6· ·CORRECT?

·7· · · · A.· ·I WORKED FOR THE BBC FOR MANY YEARS IN THE

·8· ·'80S AND '90S.

·9· · · · Q.· ·AND WHAT DID YOU DO FOR THE BBC?· WHAT DID

10· ·THAT CONSIST OF?

11· · · · A.· ·I HOSTED MAINLY, BUT NOT EXCLUSIVELY ARTS

12· ·PROGRAMS ON TV AND RADIO SUCH AS KALEIDOSCOPE AND

13· ·OMNIBUS WHICH WOULD BE WELL KNOWN TO ANY PATRONS OF

14· ·THE BBC IN THE '80S AND '90S.· IN FACT, SOME OF THE

15· ·OMNIBUS PROGRAMS HAVE NEVER STOPPED BEING SHOWN ON

16· ·U.S. CHANNELS AND AROUND THE WORLD, DOCUMENTARIES AND

17· ·THE LIKE.

18· · · · · · ·I DID THE MORNING SHOW AT CHANNEL 4, WHICH

19· ·IS ONE OF THE MAIN TWO COMMERCIAL STATIONS IN THE

20· ·UNITED KINGDOM.

21· · · · · · ·I HOSTED THE LIVE OPERA BROADCAST ON CHANNEL



·1· ·4 IN THE MID '90S.

·2· · · · · · ·I WAS THE GUEST -- YOU MAY RECALL ANN

·3· ·ROBINSON WHO WAS BRIEFLY ON TELEVISION OVER HERE DOING

·4· ·"YOU ARE THE WEAKEST LINK, GOODBYE."· I WAS THE GUEST

·5· ·HOST FOR ANNIE'S OTHER SHOW, POINTS OF VIEW.

·6· · · · · · ·I DID VARIOUS LIGHT ENTERTAINMENT AND

·7· ·VARIETY SHOWS, INCLUDING A SINGING AND DANCING QUIZ

·8· ·SHOW.

·9· · · · · · ·I DID CHANNEL 4'S -- I BELIEVE THIS WOULD BE

10· ·THE 1992 U.K. ELECTION COVERAGE.· I COULD, YOU KNOW, I

11· ·COULD GO ON AND ON.

12· · · · Q.· ·ALL RIGHT.· I UNDERSTAND THAT AT SOME POINT

13· ·YOU WERE FIRED FROM THE BBC.· IS THAT RIGHT?

14· · · · A.· ·YES.· I HAD ONE OF THOSE BBC VACATIONS WHERE

15· ·YOU DISCOVER ONCE YOU'VE TAKEN IT, THAT IT WAS A

16· ·ONE-WAY TICKET.· AND A FELLOW CALLED HAMISH MYKURA,

17· ·M-Y-K-U-R-A, WHO I BELIEVE IS NOW SOME SORT OF TV

18· ·EXECUTIVE BECAUSE HE WANTED TO PATCH THINGS UP A FEW

19· ·YEARS BACK -- HAMISH DISPENSED WITH MY SERVICES FOR A

20· ·TALK SHOW I WAS DOING FROM NEW YORK AT THAT TIME.

21· ·REPLACED ME WITH AN AMERICAN WHO DESTROYED THE SHOW,



·1· ·KILLED THE RATINGS, GOT IT CANCELLED.· AND, AS IS THE

·2· ·WAY WITH THE BBC, AFTER THEY'VE FIRED YOU FOR ONE

·3· ·REASON OR ANOTHER, THEY'RE SOON LEAVING MESSAGES ON

·4· ·YOUR ANSWERING MACHINE BEGGING YOU TO COME BACK AND

·5· ·HOST A NEW FILM PROGRAM, WHICH I WAS OFFERED

·6· ·SIX MONTHS LATER OR SOMETHING OR WHATEVER.

·7· · · · Q.· ·WHEN DID YOU LEAVE THE BBC, SIR?

·8· · · · A.· ·WELL, I'M -- AFTER I WAS FIRED, I WAS --

·9· ·THEY DID A SERIES CALLED THE HUNDRED YEARS OF CINEMA,

10· ·WHERE THEY PICKED -- IT WAS LIKE ONE OF THESE PHONY

11· ·BOLOGNA ANNIVERSARIES, SOMETHING TO DO WITH THE

12· ·LUMIÈRE BROTHERS, PRESUMABLY.· AND THEY PICKED 100

13· ·FILMS, ONE FROM EACH YEAR.· AND I SERVED AS AN ON-AIR

14· ·PERSON, NOT JUST ON-AIR BUT ALSO AS EXECUTIVE PRODUCER

15· ·OF THAT IN -- ON A FEW OF THOSE FILMS, LIKE THE "SOUND

16· ·OF MUSIC," FOR EXAMPLE, WHICH HAD INCREDIBLE RATINGS.

17· ·THE FILM WE MADE, "THE HILLS ARE ALIVE."· AND AGAIN,

18· ·IT'S BEEN SHOWN REPEATEDLY OVER THERE AND EVERYWHERE

19· ·ELSE.

20· · · · · · ·AND I BELIEVE -- AND I DID A MUSIC SERIES

21· ·CALLED "THE LAND WHERE THE GOOD SONGS GO."· AND -- AND



·1· ·I TOOK PART IN MY FRIENDS DON BLACK AND GARY OSBORNE

·2· ·WHO -- DON IS AN OSCAR WINNING, TONY WINNING SONG

·3· ·WRITER.· HE JUST GOT A BIG OLIVIER AWARD FROM THE

·4· ·DUCHESS OF CORNWALL LAST NIGHT.· AT DON AND GARY'S

·5· ·REQUEST I DID A SHOW ABOUT PUTTING DIFFERENT LYRICS TO

·6· ·THE SAME TUNE A FEW YEARS BACK.· SO, YOU KNOW, AS I

·7· ·SAID, AFTER SIX MONTHS OR SO THESE -- YOU GET THESE

·8· ·RATHER TEDIOUS REQUESTS FROM PRODUCERS TO GO BACK TO

·9· ·THE BBC.

10· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· JUST TIMING WISE, SIR, WHAT YEAR ARE

11· ·WE TALKING ABOUT?· WHAT YEAR WERE YOU FIRED FROM THE

12· ·BBC?

13· · · · A.· ·WELL, MY MEMORY OF THE EXACT YEAR, I WOULD

14· ·SAY IT WAS END OF 1993, EARLY 1994.

15· · · · Q.· ·AND WHAT DID YOU DO AFTER THAT, SIR?

16· · · · A.· ·WELL, I'VE NEVER -- I SHOULD -- SINCE IT HAS

17· ·BECOME AN ISSUE IN THIS CASE, THE DEFINITION OF

18· ·EMPLOYEE, I SHOULD SAY THAT I WAS NEVER AN EMPLOYEE OF

19· ·THE BBC.· I WAS AN INDEPENDENT PRESENTER AS THEY SAY

20· ·OVER THERE.· AND RATHER -- SO THAT I -- IF YOU'RE

21· ·ASKING ME WHETHER I WAS FIRED UNDER THE DEFINITION OF



·1· ·U.S. LABOR LAW, IT WASN'T THAT AT ALL.· THEY -- IT WAS

·2· ·NOT A LABOR LAW DEFINITION OF FIRING.· BUT I HAVE

·3· ·ALWAYS BEEN SELF-EMPLOYED SINCE I WOULD SAY ACTUALLY

·4· ·SINCE CEASING TO BE A BUSBOY AT THE WESTBURY HOTEL, I

·5· ·HAVE NEVER BEEN AN EMPLOYEE UNDER -- IN THE U.K. OR IN

·6· ·CANADA OR IN AUSTRALIA OR ANYWHERE ELSE.

·7· · · · · · ·I'VE WORKED ALL OVER THE WORLD.· I'VE WORKED

·8· ·IN HUNGARY AND AS I SAID, I'VE DONE THAT

·9· ·INDEPENDENTLY.

10· · · · Q.· ·SIR, TELL ME ABOUT THE DISPUTE YOU HAD WITH

11· ·CRTV.

12· · · · A.· ·CRTV CONTRACTED ME TO DO A SHOW, AND THEN

13· ·BROKE THE CONTRACT.· WE WENT TO ARBITRATION AND I WAS

14· ·AWARDED $4 MILLION.

15· · · · · · ·CRTV IS A VANITY NETWORK OWNED BY A VEGAS

16· ·POKER PLAYER.· THE VEGAS POKER PLAYER REFUSED TO PAY

17· ·DESPITE THE ARBITRATION -- AS YOU KNOW, YOU HAVE TO

18· ·GET IT CONFIRMED IN A COURT OF LAW.· WE CONFIRMED IT

19· ·WITH JUDGE BRANSTEN IN THE NEW YORK SUPREME COURT AND

20· ·THEY, AT THAT POINT, STILL REFUSED TO PAY.· AND IN

21· ·FACT, RE-SUED ME FOR PROVIDING -- FOR POSTING THE



·1· ·JUDICIAL NOTICE OF JUDGE BRANSTEN'S AWARD, WHICH AS

·2· ·YOU KNOW, THEY SUED ME BECAUSE I PUT A BANNER AT MY

·3· ·WEBSITE SAYING CRTV VERSUS STEYN, THE VERDICT, WHICH

·4· ·THEY SAID WAS IN BREACH OF ARBITRATION

·5· ·CONFIDENTIALITY.

·6· · · · · · ·AS A RESULT OF THIS, I BECAME VERY EXPERT IN

·7· ·THE QUESTION OF PUBLIC RECORDS.

·8· · · · · · ·YOU CAN'T SUE SOMEONE FOR -- FOR POSTING A

·9· ·PUBLIC RECORD.· IT'S ALSO RELEVANT IN THIS CASE AS

10· ·YOU'VE -- I'M SURE YOU KNOW IN THE NATIONAL REVIEW

11· ·INSTITUTE IS A 501(C)(3), AND SO OBLIGED TO DISCLOSE

12· ·RICH LOWRY'S AND JACK FOWLER'S SALARIES.· SO RICH

13· ·LOWRY, IT'S A PUBLIC DOCUMENT THAT HE MAKES $426,000 A

14· ·YEAR.· WHY THE COURT SHOULD HAVE AGREED TO SEAL THOSE

15· ·DOCUMENTS -- I LEARNED WELL IN CASES IN NEW YORK,

16· ·NEVADA AND ANOTHER OF THE MULTIPLYING SUITS OF CARY

17· ·KATZ AND CRTV BUT AS ONE JUDGE PUT IT, YOU CAN'T BE

18· ·BOTH A PUBLIC RECORD AND NOT A PUBLIC RECORD.· AND --

19· ·IN THE SAME WAY THAT YOU CAN'T BE A LITTLE BIT

20· ·PREGNANT.

21· · · · · · ·AND, SO, CRTV -- SO AS I SAID, THAT'S -- I



·1· ·DON'T REGARD MYSELF, WHATEVER THE COURT MAY SAY ABOUT

·2· ·SEALING JACK FOWLER'S AND RICH LOWRY'S SALARIES,

·3· ·SIMPLY AS A POINT OF LAW THERE, THEY'RE PUBLIC RECORDS

·4· ·AND THEY'RE AVAILABLE AT NATIONAL REVIEW'S WEBSITE.

·5· · · · · · ·LIKEWISE CRTV AND THIS LUDICROUS LAS VEGAS

·6· ·BILLIONAIRE POKER PLAYER SUED ME FOR DISCLOSING JUDGE

·7· ·BRANSTEN'S JUDICIAL RULING -- RE-SUED ME, AND THEY

·8· ·LOST ON THAT, TOO.· AND THAT'S -- THAT'S ALL OUT

·9· ·THERE.· THEY LOST.· I'M HAPPY TO SEND YOU JUST AS A

10· ·COURTESY THE SECOND ARBITRATOR'S DECISION BECAUSE IT'S

11· ·ONE OF THE MOST BEAUTIFUL JUDICIAL DECISIONS I'VE EVER

12· ·READ IN WHICH HE DEMOLISHED OVER ONE HUNDRED LUDICROUS

13· ·CLAIMS BY THE LAS VEGAS POKER PLAYER BEFORE FINDING IN

14· ·MY FAVOR.

15· · · · · · ·THAT'S ONE OF THE THINGS THAT, AS YOU KNOW

16· ·IT'S EXPENSIVE WHEN YOU'RE UP AGAINST A BILLIONAIRE

17· ·BECAUSE HE'S GOT UNLIMITED RESOURCES AND I HAD NONE

18· ·FRANKLY.

19· · · · · · ·AFTER A BILLIONAIRE'S BEEN THROUGH WITH YOU

20· ·A COUPLE OF TIMES, GONE A COUPLE OF ROUNDS WITH YOU,

21· ·WE NEVERTHELESS WON AND HE NEVERTHELESS CAME UP SNAKE



·1· ·EYES, AS I BELIEVE THE POKER PLAYERS SAY.

·2· · · · · · ·MR. HEINTZ:· JOHN, DO YOU HAVE -- DO YOU

·3· ·HAVE A LOT MORE TO GO?· DO YOU WANT TO BREAK FOR LUNCH

·4· ·AT SOME POINT.· HOW ARE YOU APPROACHING IT?· I MEAN,

·5· ·WE COULD -- IF WE CAN FINISH UP IN ANOTHER HALF HOUR

·6· ·OR SO, THEN WE CAN JUST PUSH THROUGH OR MAYBE IF YOU

·7· ·WANT TO GO LONGER THAN THAT, MAYBE WE SHOULD TAKE A

·8· ·BREAK FOR LUNCH, ANOTHER FIVE OR 10 MINUTES.

·9· · · · · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:· YES, IT'S GOING TO BE LONGER

10· ·THAN WHATEVER YOU SAID.· I'M HAPPY TO CONTINUE ANOTHER

11· ·15, 20 MINUTES OR IF PEOPLE WOULD LIKE TO BREAK FOR

12· ·LUNCH, THAT'S FINE, TOO.

13· · · · · · ·MR. HEINTZ:· I MEAN, WHATEVER -- WHATEVER IS

14· ·A GOOD STOPPING POINT FOR YOU IN THE NEXT 20 MINUTES

15· ·IS FINE.

16· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

17· · · · Q.· ·MR. STEYN, COULD YOU TURN TO EXHIBIT 41?

18· ·THIS IS THE NATIONAL REVIEW BIO THAT WE JUST MENTIONED

19· ·A LITTLE BIT BEFORE.· I JUST HAVE A FEW QUESTIONS

20· ·ABOUT THAT.

21· · · · A.· ·OKAY.



·1· · · · · · ·(STEYN EXHIBIT 41 WAS MARKED FOR

·2· ·IDENTIFICATION.)

·3· ·BY MR, WILLIAMS:

·4· · · · Q.· ·MR. STEYN, DID YOU SEE THAT?· THIS IS

·5· ·SOMETHING WE JUST PULLED DOWN FROM THE NATIONAL REVIEW

·6· ·WEBSITE.· I THINK YOU INDICATED YOU DIDN'T KNOW IT WAS

·7· ·STILL UP THERE?

·8· · · · A.· ·YES, I HAVE NO REASON WHY IT'S STILL THERE.

·9· ·AND I THINK IT GIVES PEOPLE THE IMPRESSION THAT I

10· ·SOMEHOW STILL WRITE FOR NATIONAL REVIEW, WHICH AS YOU

11· ·KNOW I HAVEN'T DONE FOR ALMOST SEVEN YEARS NOW.

12· · · · Q.· ·AND TO JUST TAKE YOU THROUGH IT.· I ASSUME

13· ·IT'S CORRECT THAT YOU ARE AN INTERNATIONAL BEST

14· ·SELLING AUTHOR, CORRECT?

15· · · · A.· ·CORRECT.

16· · · · Q.· ·AND A TOP 41 RECORDING ARTIST?

17· · · · A.· ·THAT WAS A LITTLE JEST AT THE TIME, BECAUSE

18· ·AS YOU KNOW THE POP CHARTS, THE HIT PARADE IS USUALLY

19· ·REFERRED TO AS THE TOP 40, AND MY SINGLE HAD STALLED

20· ·AT POSITION NUMBER 41.· BUT IN FACT SINCE THEN, I HAVE

21· ·ACTUALLY HAD BEST SELLERS THAT WERE WITHIN THE TOP 40.



·1· ·THAT'S THE OTHER REASON I OBJECT TO THIS, IS BECAUSE

·2· ·IT'S OUT OF DATE.

·3· · · · · · ·WHEN TED -- WHEN I TESTIFIED BEFORE THE

·4· ·SENATE AND TED CRUZ INTRODUCED ME AS A TOP FIVE JAZZ

·5· ·BEST SELLING ARTIST, IN FACT AT THAT TIME I HAD THE

·6· ·BEST SELLING JAZZ RECORD.· I WAS THE NUMBER ONE BEST

·7· ·SELLING JAZZ ARTIST, BUT AS I WAS RIGHT AT THE

·8· ·BEGINNING OF THE PROCEEDING, I DIDN'T THINK IT WOULD

·9· ·LOOK GOOD TO SHOUT OBJECTION, SENATOR.· SO I LET IT

10· ·GO.

11· · · · Q.· ·ALL RIGHT.· LET ME JUST GO ON.· IT SAYS YOU

12· ·ARE A LEADING CANADIAN HUMAN RIGHTS ACTIVIST AND

13· ·ACTIVELY TRYING TO DESTROY THE CANADIAN HUMAN RIGHT

14· ·COMMISSION.· DO YOU SEE THAT?

15· · · · A.· ·CORRECT.

16· · · · Q.· ·AND I'M SORRY, IS THIS DATED?· DID YOU

17· ·ALREADY DESTROY THE COMMISSION OR ARE YOU STILL

18· ·WORKING ON IT?

19· · · · A.· ·I'VE SEVERELY WEAKENED ITS POWERS.· AT THE

20· ·TIME I STARTED TRYING TO DESTROY THEM, THEY ALL

21· ·THOUGHT THEY WERE LIKE 007 AND DID ALL THEIR WORK IN



·1· ·SECRET.· IN OTHER WORDS, THEY HAD SECRET TRIALS -- NOT

·2· ·IN SAUDI ARABIA OR IN NORTH KOREA BUT IN THE DOMINION

·3· ·OF CANADA.

·4· · · · · · ·I FOUND OUT ABOUT THAT AND WITH JULIAN

·5· ·PORTER QC WHOM I REFERENCED EARLIER, I CALLED JULIAN

·6· ·AFTER SUPPER -- OR DURING SUPPER, AND AFTER SUPPER HE

·7· ·FILED A MOTION TO OPEN UP THE TRIAL, THE SECRET TRIAL

·8· ·THEY WERE PLANNING ON HEARING IN OTTAWA LATER THAT

·9· ·WEEK.· AND THE SHAME-FACED DISGRACEFUL EXCUSE OF A

10· ·JURIST PRESIDING OVER THAT TRIAL HAD NO LEG TO STAND

11· ·ON, OPENED UP THE TRIAL TO PUBLIC SCRUTINY.

12· · · · · · ·AND THAT DISGRACEFUL AND WRETCHED BODY HAS

13· ·NEVER HELD A SECRET TRIAL SINCE AND ACTUALLY HAS HELD

14· ·VERY FEW TRIALS SINCE.· THEY ARE A PALE SHADOW OF WHAT

15· ·THEY WERE AND I AM HAPPY TO KEEP GOING AT THEM UNTIL

16· ·THEY ARE DESTROYED.

17· · · · Q.· ·ALL RIGHT.· LET'S MOVE ON A LITTLE BIT.

18· · · · · · ·IT SAYS HERE THAT YOU'RE A CO-HOST OF THE

19· ·RUSH LIMBAUGH PROGRAM.· IS THAT STILL CORRECT?

20· · · · A.· ·I'M A GUEST HOST OF THE RUSH LIMBAUGH SHOW,

21· ·THAT'S CORRECT.



·1· · · · Q.· ·AND A GUEST HOST WITH SEAN HANNITY ON FOX?

·2· · · · A.· ·NO, I'M NOT A GUEST HOST FOR SEAN HANNITY,

·3· ·I'M A GUEST HOST OF TUCKER CARLSON TONIGHT NOW, WHICH

·4· ·IS THE SHOW THAT PRECEDES HANNITY.

·5· · · · Q.· ·YOU'RE NOT ON HANNITY ANYMORE, YOU WERE?

·6· · · · A.· ·YES, I WAS ON HANNITY UNTIL I FORGET, THREE

·7· ·OR FOUR YEARS AGO WHENEVER TUCKER CARLSON STARTED HIS

·8· ·SHOW AND I'VE BEEN THE GUEST HOST ON TUCKER'S SHOW

·9· ·FOR, I WOULD GUESS THREE YEARS OR SO, SOMETHING LIKE

10· ·THAT.

11· · · · Q.· ·AND YOU -- ARE YOU ON ANY OTHER NETWORKS IN

12· ·THE UNITED STATES OTHER THAN FOX?

13· · · · A.· ·TELEVISION NETWORKS?

14· · · · Q.· ·YES.

15· · · · A.· ·NO.

16· · · · Q.· ·AND LOOKING DOWN HERE TO THE NEXT PARAGRAPH

17· ·IT SAYS IN THE UNITED STATES YOU SERVE AS NATIONAL

18· ·REVIEW'S HAPPY WARRIOR.· DO YOU SEE THAT?

19· · · · A.· ·YES.

20· · · · Q.· ·AND IS THAT A NAME THAT THE NATIONAL REVIEW

21· ·GAVE TO YOU?



·1· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· OBJECTION, FORM.

·2· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

·3· · · · Q.· ·YOU CAN ANSWER.

·4· · · · A.· ·WELL, THE COLUMN -- AT THE TIME I AGREED TO

·5· ·DO THE FORTNIGHTLY COLUMN, I BELIEVE THERE WAS SOME

·6· ·DISCUSSION AS TO WHAT THE COLUMN WOULD BE CALLED.· AND

·7· ·I BELIEVE IT WAS A MAN CALLED JAY NORTHLINGER WHO WAS

·8· ·AT THAT TIME THE NUMBER TWO AT NATIONAL REVIEW, I

·9· ·DON'T KNOW WHAT HE IS NOW.· BUT HE WAS THE NUMBER TWO

10· ·GUY TO RICH LOWRY AND HE'S -- I BELIEVE HE WAS THE ONE

11· ·WHO CAME UP WITH THE TITLE "HAPPY WARRIOR."

12· · · · Q.· ·IN YOUR -- WHAT DOES IT MEAN TO BE THE

13· ·NATIONAL REVIEW'S HAPPY WARRIOR, IN YOUR VIEW?

14· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· OBJECT TO THE FORM.

15· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· WELL, IT MEANS I DO THAT

16· ·COLUMN EVERY FORTNIGHT OR DID DO THAT COLUMN EVERY

17· ·FORTNIGHT.· I'M NOT SURE IT MEANS ANYTHING MORE THAN

18· ·THAT.

19· · · · · · ·I'D BE DOUBTFUL IF I COULD TAKE IT TO THE

20· ·FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF DEAD MOOSE JUNCTION AND GET A

21· ·MORTGAGE ON THE STRENGTH OF IT, BUT IT MEANS THAT I DO



·1· ·THAT -- IT MEANS THAT I DO THAT COLUMN.

·2· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

·3· · · · Q.· ·YOU ALSO DO SOME PROMOTIONS FOR THE NATIONAL

·4· ·REVIEW.· DO YOU NOT?

·5· · · · A.· ·OH, YES.

·6· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· OBJECTION, VAGUE.

·7· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· IT'S NOT IN THE LEAST BIT

·8· ·VAGUE.· I DON'T OBJECT TO IT.

·9· · · · · · ·THAT'S PARTLY WHAT I MEAN BY OVER-PERFORMING

10· ·THE CONTRACT.· I GAVE VERY GENEROUSLY -- I MADE A LOT

11· ·OF MONEY FOR NATIONAL REVIEW.· AS THEY TESTIFIED, I

12· ·THINK, IN SOME OF THE E-MAILS THEY'VE PRODUCED.· YOU

13· ·KNOW, I VASTLY INCREASED THE NUMBER OF EYEBALLS THAT

14· ·CAME TO THAT WEBSITE PARTICULARLY ON WEEKENDS WHEN MY

15· ·SATURDAY COLUMN, I THINK IT WAS, WOULD BE POSTED.

16· · · · · · ·I SOLD CRUISE TICKETS FOR THEM.· A LOT OF

17· ·CRUISE TICKETS.· THE NATIONAL REVIEW CRUISE BUSINESS

18· ·HAS DIED.· WHEN I DID THE CRUISES WITH THEM, THERE

19· ·WERE LIKE SEVEN TO 800 CRUISE PASSENGERS.· I BELIEVE

20· ·THE LAST ONE THEY DID ON THE ST. LAWRENCE, THEY WERE

21· ·DOWN TO LIKE 70 PASSENGERS.· IN OTHER WORDS, IT WAS



·1· ·BELOW A TENTH OF THAT.

·2· · · · · · ·I NEVER KNEW I WAS SUCH A BIG DRAW IN THE

·3· ·CRUISE BUSINESS, BUT WHEN WE DID OUR SECOND MARK STEYN

·4· ·CRUISE LAST YEAR, WE HAD OVER 600 PASSENGERS JUST WITH

·5· ·ME, AS OPPOSED TO SEVEN TO 800 WITH NATIONAL REVIEW.

·6· ·SO, I SOLD A LOT OF CRUISE TICKETS FOR THEM.

·7· · · · · · ·SHORTLY BEFORE THE RELATIONSHIP WENT DOWN, I

·8· ·HAD A TRUCK ACCIDENT, A RATHER BAD ONE.· AND THE

·9· ·FOLLOWING DAY I WAS COMMITTED TO DOING A NATIONAL

10· ·REVIEW PROMOTIONAL EVENT AT A BREWERY IN BOSTON AND MY

11· ·ASSOCIATES DROVE ME ALL BANDAGED UP.· I HAD BANDAGES

12· ·ALL OVER MY HEAD, DROVE ME DOWN TO BOSTON TO FULFILL

13· ·MY PROMOTIONAL DUTIES FOR NATIONAL REVIEW AT THAT

14· ·TIME.

15· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· GOOD.

16· · · · · · ·WHAT OTHER PROMOTIONS DID YOU DO FOR

17· ·NATIONAL REVIEW?

18· · · · A.· ·WELL, I TOOK PART IN THINGS.· THEY HAD

19· ·SOMETHING IF YOU PAID A PREMIUM, YOU COULD PARTICIPATE

20· ·IN A SORT OF SUPER PREMIUM MEGA-PLATINUM SUBSCRIBER

21· ·PANEL VIA TELEPHONE WITH ME, RICH LOWRY AND I FORGET



·1· ·WHO THE OTHER GUY WAS ON THAT.· BUT IT WAS LIKE YOU

·2· ·PAID -- YOU PAID MONEY AND YOU GOT TO HEAR US SAY THE

·3· ·THINGS SUPPOSEDLY THAT WE DON'T SAY IN PUBLIC.

·4· · · · · · ·AS YOU KNOW, EVERYTHING I WANT TO SAY I SAY

·5· ·IN PUBLIC ANYWAY.· SO YOU'RE NOT REALLY GETTING

·6· ·ANYTHING EXTRA.

·7· · · · · · ·BUT THAT WAS A SPECIAL PROMOTIONAL EVENT.

·8· · · · · · ·AS I SAID, I DID THESE LIVE EVENTS.· I DID

·9· ·THINGS LIKE THESE RATHER TEDIOUS CONFERENCES ON, YOU

10· ·KNOW WHETHER 'CONSERVATISM?'OR WHATEVER THAT THEY HOLD

11· ·AFTER LOSING ELECTIONS.

12· · · · · · ·I DID -- I'VE DONE EVENTS IN VARIOUS -- IN

13· ·FACT, I THINK THE VERY FIRST THING I DID FOR THEM WAS

14· ·AN EVENT.· GOING BACK TO 1996, WHEN THE THEN EDITOR

15· ·JOHN O'SULLIVAN ASKED ME TO PARTICIPATE IN SOMETHING

16· ·THEY WERE DOING IN HOLLYWOOD.· AND I SPENT A DAY ON A

17· ·PANEL SITTING NEXT TO LYNDA OBST WHO IS THE DELIGHTFUL

18· ·PRODUCER OF SLEEPLESS IN SEATTLE.· BUT SO I THINK THAT

19· ·WAS THE VERY -- I WOULD RANK THAT AS THE VERY FIRST

20· ·PROFESSIONAL EVENT I DID FOR THEM.

21· · · · Q.· ·WERE YOU PAID SEPARATELY FOR THE -- YOUR



·1· ·WORK ON PROMOTIONAL EVENTS?

·2· · · · A.· ·NO, I DID IT BECAUSE, YOU KNOW, AS I SAID,

·3· ·YOU KNOW, THEY ARE A -- ESSENTIALLY A CHARITABLE

·4· ·ENDEAVOR, BECAUSE YOU HAVE THESE STUPID GOVERNMENT

·5· ·NUMBERS HERE.· IT'S ALL 501 (C) THIS AND 501 (C) THAT,

·6· ·BUT IT WOULD NOT -- AND THERE IS A CERTAIN BLURRING OF

·7· ·DISTINCTIONS BETWEEN THE MAGAZINE AND THE NATIONAL

·8· ·REVIEW INSTITUTE WHICH I KNOW VERY LITTLE ABOUT,

·9· ·EXCEPT THAT I'M AWARE THAT A REQUEST TO DO NATIONAL

10· ·REVIEW INSTITUTE EVENTS, I WAS NAIVE ENOUGH TO THINK

11· ·THAT WHAT WE CALL IN CANADA A REGISTERED CHARITY OR IN

12· ·THE U.K. A REGISTERED CHARITY HAS THE SAME MEANING IN

13· ·THE UNITED STATES.

14· · · · · · ·SO I LOOKED ON IT AS LARGELY A CHARITABLE

15· ·VENTURE AND IT'S NOT APPROPRIATE TO SAY TO A CHARITY,

16· ·OKAY, I'LL COME AND TALK TO YOU GUYS.· I'LL COME AND

17· ·TALK TO YOUR DONORS, SHOOT ME A CHECK FOR 50 GRAND.

18· ·THAT DOESN'T SEEM TO ME TO BE IN THE LEAST BIT MORAL.

19· ·SO I GAVE MY SERVICES FOR FREE TO THOSE GUYS.

20· · · · Q.· ·AND AT THESE EVENTS, WOULD YOU EVER BE

21· ·INTRODUCED AS THE NATIONAL REVIEW'S HAPPY WARRIOR?



·1· · · · A.· ·WELL, POSSIBLY I WAS.· I'M NOT -- I MEAN, I

·2· ·DID SOME EVENT FOR THEM WHERE I INTRODUCED MITT

·3· ·ROMNEY, A THANKLESS ENDEAVOR.· I WOULD NOT RECOMMEND

·4· ·TO YOU, COUNSELOR.· BUT MY MEMORY OF THAT IS I WAS

·5· ·JUST INTRODUCED AS MARK STEYN.

·6· · · · · · ·I DON'T KNOW THAT I COULD RELIABLY TESTIFY

·7· ·TO BEING INTRODUCED AS THE HAPPY WARRIOR.

·8· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· AND IT SAYS -- YOU GO BACK TO

·9· ·EXHIBIT 41, IT SAYS YOU SERVE AS THE HAPPY WARRIOR AND

10· ·THEN IT SAYS YOU'RE CONTRIBUTING EDITOR AT MACLEANS?

11· · · · A.· ·YES.

12· · · · Q.· ·ALSO CHIP IN AT THE CORNER.· IS THAT CORNER,

13· ·IS THAT WHERE YOU WROTE THE "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY"

14· ·ARTICLE?

15· · · · A.· ·CORRECT.

16· · · · · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:· ANDREW, NOW, IS A PRETTY GOOD

17· ·STOPPING POINT.· LET'S COME BACK AFTER LUNCH.

18· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· THAT SOUNDS GOOD.· MAYBE

19· ·45 MINUTES OR SO, DO YOU WANT TO COME BACK AT 10 TO

20· ·2:00?

21· · · · · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:· THAT'S FINE.



·1· · · · · · ·THE VIDEOGRAPHER:· OKAY.· THEN WITH THAT

·2· ·BEING SAID, WE ARE GOING OFF THE RECORD AT 1:06 P.M.

·3· · · · · · ·(WHEREUPON, A RECESS ENSUED.)

·4· · · · · · ·(AFTERNOON SESSION.)

·5· · · · · · ·THE VIDEOGRAPHER:· OKAY.· WE ARE BACK ON THE

·6· ·VIDEO RECORD AT 1:51 P.M.

·7· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

·8· · · · Q.· ·WELCOME BACK, MR. STEYN.

·9· · · · A.· ·THANK YOU.

10· · · · Q.· ·WOULD YOU GO TO EXHIBIT 45?· THIS WOULD BE

11· ·THE CLOSE OUT MEMORANDUM FROM THE NATIONAL SCIENCE

12· ·FOUNDATION.

13· · · · A.· ·FORTY-FIVE?

14· · · · Q.· ·YES, SIR.

15· · · · A.· ·I'VE GET SOMETHING ELSE FOR 45.· I DON'T

16· ·KNOW WHETHER THAT'S --

17· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· OUR BINDER HAS DR. MANN'S

18· ·"SUPER VILLAIN" AS AN ARTICLE.

19· · · · · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:· I'M SORRY.· I WAS WRONG.  I

20· ·WAS LOOKING AT A DIFFERENT EXHIBIT.

21· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:



·1· · · · Q.· ·IT WAS NUMBER 20.

·2· · · · A.· ·ALL RIGHT.

·3· · · · Q.· ·GOT IT, MR. STEYN?

·4· · · · A.· ·YES, I HAVE.

·5· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· THIS IS THE CLOSE OUT MEMORANDUM FROM

·6· ·THE NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION.· I KNOW YOU'VE

·7· ·TESTIFIED BEFORE THAT YOU DID NOT REVIEW IT.· IS THAT

·8· ·CORRECT?

·9· · · · A.· ·THAT'S CORRECT.

10· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.

11· · · · A.· ·I DID NOT REVIEW IT AT THE TIME I WROTE

12· ·"FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY."

13· · · · Q.· ·BUT YOU HADN'T REVIEWED IT BY THE TIME YOU

14· ·WROTE "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY?"

15· · · · A.· ·NO.· I MAY HAVE HEARD OF IT BUT I DID NOT

16· ·READ IT IN FULL UNTIL THE -- BEFORE I WROTE "FOOTBALL

17· ·AND HOCKEY."

18· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· AND OTHER THAN THE FACT THAT IT'S A

19· ·REPORT OF THE U.S. AGENCY WITH AN ACRONYM, IS THERE

20· ·ANY OTHER REASON YOU DID NOT CHOOSE TO REVIEW IT?

21· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· OBJECTION TO THE FORM.



·1· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· THAT'S GOOD, BUT I THINK IT'S

·2· ·SLIGHTLY MISSTATES TESTIMONY.· IT'S JUST THAT, AS I

·3· ·TESTIFIED TO YOU, I FIND THE U.K. REPORTS BEARING THE

·4· ·NAMES OF THEIR CHAIRMAN RATHER EASIER TO REMEMBER THAN

·5· ·WHETHER SOMETHING IS NSF, NAS, NOAA OR WHATEVER.

·6· · · · · · ·AS IT HAPPENS, THE ONLY THING I RECALL ABOUT

·7· ·THIS IS THAT ITS STRIKING PAGE FORMATTING IS FAMILIAR

·8· ·AND I HAVE ACTUALLY SEEN THIS PHYSICALLY.

·9· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

10· · · · Q.· ·RIGHT.· BUT NOT BEFORE THE TIME YOU WROTE

11· ·"FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY?"

12· · · · A.· ·NO.

13· · · · Q.· ·IT IS REFERRED TO AS AN ARTICLE, IS IT NOT?

14· · · · A.· ·I BELIEVE IT'S REFERRED TO BY MR. SIMBERG,

15· ·ISN'T IT?

16· · · · Q.· ·BUT DESPITE THE FACT YOU SAW IT THERE, YOU

17· ·CHOSE NOT TO REVIEW IT?

18· · · · A.· ·I DIDN'T CHOOSE NOT TO REVIEW IT.· I WAS --

19· ·MY MAIN POINT IN "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY," AS YOU CAN

20· ·REALLY TELL FROM THE TITLE IS TWO THINGS; THE CORRUPT

21· ·FOOTBALL PROGRAM AND THE CORRUPT SCIENCE PROGRAM.



·1· · · · · · ·AND FOR THOSE PURPOSES, IT WAS SPECIFICALLY

·2· ·ABOUT THE COVERUP BY PENN STATE BOTH OF SANDUSKY'S

·3· ·CRIMES AND WHAT WAS GOING ON WITH MR. MANN IN THE

·4· ·SCIENCE DEPARTMENT.

·5· · · · · · ·SO IT WAS ABOUT TWO FORMS OF CORRUPTION, TWO

·6· ·COVER UPS -- COVERS UP -- TWO COVERS UP, I WOULD SAY

·7· ·AT PENN STATE; THE FOOTBALL COVERUP AND THE HOCKEY

·8· ·COVERUP.

·9· · · · Q.· ·YOU MEAN THE HOCKEY STICK COVERUP?

10· · · · A.· ·CORRECT.· THE COVERUP IN THE FOOTBALL

11· ·DEPARTMENT AND THE COVERUP IN THE SCIENCE DEPARTMENT.

12· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· I'D LIKE TO ASK ABOUT SOME OF THESE

13· ·ARTICLES YOU HAVE WRITTEN ABOUT DR. MANN, AND WE CAN

14· ·GO THROUGH THESE RATHER QUICKLY.

15· · · · · · ·IF YOU'D LOOK AT EXHIBIT NUMBER 43, PLEASE?

16· · · · · · ·(STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 43 WAS MARKED FOR

17· ·IDENTIFICATION.)

18· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· YES.

19· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

20· · · · Q.· ·AND CAN JUST CONFIRM THAT IN THIS ARTICLE

21· ·YOU REFER TO DR. MANN AS BEING DULL WITTED?



·1· · · · A.· ·WHERE DO I SAY HE'S DULL WITTED?

·2· · · · Q.· ·ON PAGE 2.

·3· · · · A.· ·PAGE 2.· WHERE IS THE BIT ABOUT BEING DULL

·4· ·-- OH, YEAH.· HERE IT IS.· "BECAUSE HE'S TOO INSECURE

·5· ·AND DULL WITTED TO DEFEAT HIS OPPONENTS IN DEBATE."

·6· ·CORRECT.

·7· · · · Q.· ·RIGHT.· NOW, LET'S GO ON TO EXHIBIT 43.

·8· · · · · · ·WILL YOU CONFIRM THAT YOU HAVE ALSO CALLED

·9· ·DR. MANN A SERIAL LIAR?

10· · · · A.· ·WELL, I THINK WHEN YOU LIE CONTINUOUSLY

11· ·ABOUT SOMETHING AS EXTRAORDINARY AS BEING A NOBEL

12· ·LAUREATE, WHICH HAS BEEN GOING ON FOR A LITTLE OVER A

13· ·CENTURY.· SO THERE ARE ACTUALLY AT ANY ONE TIME ONLY A

14· ·FEW DOZEN GENUINE NOBEL LAUREATES ON THE PLANET, AND

15· ·YET YOU MISREPRESENT YOURSELF AS A NOBEL LAUREATE.

16· ·THAT IS BASICALLY A CORE DEFINITION OF ACADEMIC

17· ·MISCONDUCT.· AND I EQUATE IT TO THE EQUIVALENT OF

18· ·STOLEN VALOR BY PEOPLE WHO ARE NEVER ANYWHERE NEAR A

19· ·BATTLE FIELD BUT PRETENDING TO HAVE BEEN IN THE THICK

20· ·OF IT ON D DAY OR IN VIETNAM OR WHEREVER.· SO, I THINK

21· ·THAT'S A FAIRLY SUBSTANTIAL THING.



·1· · · · · · ·HE KNOWS HE'S NOT A NOBEL LAUREATE BECAUSE

·2· ·TO BE A NOBEL LAUREATE YOU'D BE GIVEN A MEDAL BY THE

·3· ·KING OF SWEDEN OR THE KING OF NORWAY.· SO IF YOU'VE

·4· ·NEVER BEEN IN THE PRESENCE OF THEIR RESPECTIVE

·5· ·MAJESTIES, YOU KNOW PRETTY WELL YOU'RE NOT A NOBEL

·6· ·LAUREATE.

·7· · · · · · ·SO THIS IS, TO ME WHEN YOU DO IT ON THE

·8· ·SCALE THAT MANN DID AND CONTINUES TO DO,

·9· ·NOTWITHSTANDING YOUR AMENDED STATEMENT OF CLAIM,

10· ·COUNSELOR, I THINK THAT IS -- PRETTY MUCH QUALIFIES

11· ·FOR SERIAL LYING.

12· · · · Q.· ·YOU HAVE CALLED HIM A SERIAL LIAR, CORRECT?

13· · · · A.· ·CORRECT.

14· · · · Q.· ·LET'S GO TO THE NEXT ONE, EXHIBIT 44,

15· ·PLEASE.

16· · · · · · ·(STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 44 WAS MARKED FOR

17· ·IDENTIFICATION.)

18· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS: YES.

19· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

20· · · · Q.· ·YOU ALSO HAVE APPEARED TO -- EXCUSE ME.

21· ·REFERRED TO HIM AS MICHAEL E. FRAUDPANTS, RIGHT?



·1· · · · A.· ·I'M NOT -- HAVE I DONE THAT?· I KNOW I'M

·2· ·CALLED HIM DR. PHRAUDPANTS.· I'VE CALLED HIM DR.

·3· ·PHRAUDPANTS WHICH I DO AT THE TOP OF THE PAGE 3.· DID

·4· ·I CALL HIM MICHAEL E. FRAUDPANTS?· I'M NOT -- OH,

·5· ·YEAH.· THERE WE ARE, TOP OF PAGE 4.· YES, I DID CALL

·6· ·HIM MICHAEL E. FRAUDPANTS.

·7· · · · · · ·I WOULD LIKE TO -- BY THE WAY, I WOULD JUST

·8· ·LIKE TO RENEW COUNSEL'S OBJECTION TO THIS AS BEING

·9· ·WELL BEYOND -- WE ARE NOW TALKING ABOUT SOMETHING

10· ·THAT'S THREE AND A HALF YEARS AFTER THE ALLEGED

11· ·DEFAMATORY PUBLICATION.

12· · · · Q.· ·RIGHT.· I UNDERSTAND THAT, SIR.

13· · · · · · ·AND YOU ALSO HAVE REFERRED SINCE THE

14· ·DEFAMATORY PUBLICATION TO DR. MANN BEING A FRAUD,

15· ·CORRECT?

16· · · · A.· ·CORRECT.

17· · · · Q.· ·ALL RIGHT.· AND YOU HAVE ALSO REFERRED TO

18· ·HIM SINCE THE DEFAMATORY PUBLICATION AS BEING A SUPER

19· ·VILLAIN, CORRECT?

20· · · · A.· ·MY MEMORY OF THAT -- CORRECT ME IF I'M

21· ·WRONG, IS THAT IT WAS IN REFERENCE TO THE MOTION



·1· ·PICTURE INTERSTELLAR, WHICH FEATURES A CHARACTER

·2· ·CALLED DR. MANN WHO IS ON SOME DISTANT PLANET

·3· ·SOMEWHERE.· AND I'M NOT ACTUALLY SURE WHETHER I

·4· ·REFERRED TO HIM AS INDEPENDENT OF THAT.

·5· · · · · · ·WHETHER -- THERE'S SOME BEEPING, COOKING

·6· ·BEEPING OR SOMETHING IN THE ROOM.· CAN YOU SEE WHAT

·7· ·THAT IS?

·8· · · · · · ·BUT THE -- I DON'T BELIEVE -- I BELIEVE

·9· ·THAT'S WHAT THE SUPER VILLAIN WAS, IN THE SENSE OF A

10· ·MARVEL COMICS SUPER VILLAIN THAT ONE MIGHT SEE IN

11· ·X-MEN 37 OR CARDBOARD MAN 42, OR WHATEVER.

12· · · · Q.· ·WELL, IN YOUR ARTICLE "SUPER VILLAIN," YOU

13· ·DO REFER TO MICHAEL MANN AS A LITIGIOUS DWEEB,

14· ·CORRECT?

15· · · · A.· ·AND WHICH ARTICLE IS THIS?

16· · · · Q.· ·"DR. MANN, SUPER VILLAIN," EXHIBIT 45.

17· · · · · · ·(STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 45 WAS MARKED FOR

18· ·IDENTIFICATION.)

19· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· OKAY.· FORTY-FIVE.· OH, YES,

20· ·THERE WE ARE.

21· · · · · · ·YEAH, I ACTUALLY SAY AN INSECURE LITIGIOUS



·1· ·DWEEB.· AND I THINK THE INSECURITY, YOU KNOW, HIS

·2· ·PRINCIPAL SKILLS, WHATEVER YOU CALL IT DOWN HERE, THE

·3· ·RULE OF COMPLETION, I THINK WE SHOULD NOTE FOR THE

·4· ·RECORD THAT I SAY HE'S AN, "INSECURE LITIGIOUS DWEEB

·5· ·WHOSE PRINCIPAL SKILLS ARE BLOCKING, BANNING AND

·6· ·HYSTERICALLY SHRIEKING THAT AMAZON.COM CRACK DOWN ON

·7· ·ANY REVIEW AS INSUFFICIENTLY FAWNING IN THEIR REVIEWS

·8· ·OF HIS BOOK."· THAT'S WHAT I SAID.

·9· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

10· · · · Q.· ·THANK YOU.· ALL RIGHT.· LET'S GO TO

11· ·EXHIBIT 47, PLEASE.

12· · · · · · ·(STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 47 WAS MARKED FOR

13· ·IDENTIFICATION.)

14· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· JOHN, THIS IS ANOTHER ARTICLE

15· ·OUTSIDE THE SCOPE OF RELEVANCE.· I JUST REPEAT OUR

16· ·STANDING OBJECTION.

17· · · · · · ·MS. WILLIAMS:· I UNDERSTAND.· AND I THINK

18· ·YOU SHOULD PROBABLY -- WE CAN TALK LATER IF YOU WANT

19· ·TO UNDERSTAND THE RELEVANCE OF IT.· BUT I THINK IT'S

20· ·PRETTY CLEAR.

21· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:



·1· · · · Q.· ·MR. STEYN, EXHIBIT 47, YOU SEE THAT, BIG

·2· ·CLIMATE SLEAZY CHARLATAN, SEE THAT?

·3· · · · A.· ·CORRECT.

·4· · · · Q.· ·AND YOU'RE REFERRING TO DR. MANN AS A SLEAZY

·5· ·CHARLATAN?

·6· · · · A.· ·WELL, ACTUALLY I BELIEVE SLEAZY AND

·7· ·CHARLATAN WERE BOTH WORDS OF ONE OF MR. MANN'S

·8· ·SCIENTIFIC CRITICS.

·9· · · · · · ·SO I BELIEVE THAT'S ACTUALLY A REFERENCE TO

10· ·THE CONTENTS OF THE BOOK.

11· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· AND YOU ALSO IN THIS ARTICLE REFER TO

12· ·HIM AS A WORTHLESS PIECE OF GARBAGE, CORRECT?

13· · · · A.· ·WHERE IS THAT?· OH, YES.· YES.· SO MICHAEL

14· ·MANN IS A SLEAZY CHARLATAN, THAT IS QUOTED HALFWAY

15· ·DOWN PAGE 3.

16· · · · · · ·THAT IS QUOTED, SO THAT IS A QUOTATION.

17· · · · · · ·WHAT WAS THE OTHER THING YOU WERE ASKING ME

18· ·ABOUT?

19· · · · Q.· ·CALLING MICHAEL MANN AND HIS SCIENCE A

20· ·WORTHLESS PIECE OF GARBAGE?

21· · · · A.· ·NOW, WHERE DO I SAY THAT?



·1· · · · Q.· ·TWO.

·2· · · · A.· ·PAGE 2?

·3· · · · Q.· ·CORRECT.

·4· · · · A.· ·NO, I ACTUALLY SAY -- THAT'S NOT ME SAYING

·5· ·HE'S A WORTHLESS PIECE OF GARBAGE.· AND AGAIN, PAUL, I

·6· ·DON'T KNOW WHETHER YOU HAVE THE RULE OF COMPLETION

·7· ·DOWN HERE, BUT I WOULD LIKE TO ACTUALLY CORRECT YOU

·8· ·AND ENTER WHAT IT ACTUALLY SAYS.· "THOUSANDS OF

·9· ·EMINENT SCIENTISTS AROUND THE WORLD DISMISS MANN AND

10· ·HIS SCIENCE AS A WORTHLESS PIECE OF GARBAGE."· AND I

11· ·QUOTED SOME OF THEM TO YOU PREVIOUSLY, AS YOU KNOW.

12· · · · · · ·BUT EVEN ONE NOTES THAT EVEN MANN'S

13· ·CO-AUTHORS ON MBH HAVE PROBLEMS WITH HIM.

14· · · · · · ·BUT THAT'S -- THAT THOUSAND -- I'M NOT

15· ·SAYING HE'S A WORTHLESS PIECE OF GARBAGE.

16· · · · · · ·THAT'S RATHER A BOOST FOR MY CASE.· BUT

17· ·THOUSANDS OF EMINENT SCIENTISTS HAVE SAID THAT OR

18· ·WORDS TO THAT EFFECT.

19· · · · Q.· ·WELL, IF YOU JUST LOOK UP TWO LINES FROM

20· ·QUOTING THE EMINENT SCIENTISTS, YOU ALSO SAY THAT

21· ·MICHAEL MANN AND HIS SCIENCE ARE WORTHLESS PIECES OF



·1· ·GARBAGE, CORRECT?

·2· · · · A.· ·OH, NO.· SOMEONE ELSE IS ACTUALLY SAYING

·3· ·HE'S A WORTHLESS PIECE OF GARBAGE THERE.· AND YOU'LL

·4· ·NOTE THAT I FOLLOW THAT CHARACTERIZATION, BUT THEN

·5· ·REFER TO HIS RE-TWEETING OF A COMPLETELY FILTHY,

·6· ·SCARLET, DISGUSTING POST IN WHICH HE SAYS THAT HIS

·7· ·PROFESSIONAL COLLEAGUE, A VERY EMINENT SCIENTIST,

·8· ·JUDITH CURRY IS LITERALLY HAVING SEX WITH ME.

·9· · · · · · ·DR. CURRY IS A HAPPILY MARRIED WOMAN AND

10· ·THERE IS -- THROUGHOUT THE TIGHT LITTLE WANKER

11· ·AMERICAN CLIMATE CARTEL, A VERY CREEPY AND DISTURBING

12· ·MISOGYNISTIC CHARACTER OF WHICH MANN IS BY FAR THE

13· ·WORST EXAMPLE, WHETHER YOU'RE TALKING ABOUT THE LIGHT

14· ·END OF THE SCALE WHEN FOR EXAMPLE, TAMSON EDWARDS, A

15· ·WELSH SCIENTIST WHO SUPPORTS 80 PERCENT OF WHAT MANN

16· ·SUPPORTS.

17· · · · · · ·NEVERTHELESS HE'S EXTREMELY CONDESCENDING IN

18· ·MANSPLAINING TO HER IF SHE EVER VENTURES TO DISAGREE

19· ·WITH HIM.· SO WE HAVE THAT ON THE MILDEST END,

20· ·SOMETHING WHICH IS ITSELF INDICATIVE OF AT LEAST A

21· ·CONDESCENSFION AND LIGHT MISOGYNY TO THE ABSOLUTELY



·1· ·FILTHY STUFF, THE FILTHY CHARGE, HE AMPLIFIES AND LETS

·2· ·GO VIRAL TO ALL HIS DOTING MAN-BOYS THAT DR. CURRY AND

·3· ·I ARE IN THE SACK TOGETHER.· HE SHOULD BE ASHAMED OF

·4· ·THAT.· AND FRANKLY WORTHLESS PIECE OF GARAGE IS

·5· ·LETTING HIM OFF LIGHTLY ON THAT.

·6· · · · Q.· ·THANK YOU.· YOU ALSO REFER IN THIS ARTICLE

·7· ·TO DR. MANN AS A DISCREDITED HARPY?

·8· · · · A.· ·WHERE IS THAT, WHAT PAGE?

·9· · · · Q.· ·PAGE 3.

10· · · · A.· ·NO, I BELIEVE THAT THAT IS ACTUALLY, AGAIN,

11· ·A QUOTATION.· IT'S IN QUOTATION MARKS, AND I WOULD SAY

12· ·THAT IS FROM -- THAT IS FROM THE PIECE BY CONRAD BLACK

13· ·BEFOREHAND, I WOULD ASSUME.· THAT WOULD BE -- THOSE

14· ·WOULD BE CONRAD BLACK'S WORDS.

15· · · · · · ·IT'S A GOOD PHRASE.· BUT I CANNOT TAKE

16· ·CREDIT FOR IT.

17· · · · Q.· ·WELL, YOU CAN'T TAKE ORIGINAL CREDIT.· BUT

18· ·YOU REPEATED IT, DIDN'T YOU?

19· · · · A.· ·WELL, I'M SAYING I QUOTED IT THERE.  I

20· ·HAVEN'T EXPRESSED A VIEW ON IT ONE WAY OR ANOTHER ONE.

21· ·ONE CAN QUOTE "TO BE OR NOT TO BE, THAT IS THE



·1· ·QUESTION," WITHOUT EXPRESSING A VIEW ON IT.

·2· · · · Q.· ·LET'S GO TO EXHIBIT 50 -- EXCUSE ME, 69.

·3· · · · A.· ·OKAY.· YES.

·4· · · · · · ·(STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 69 WAS MARKED FOR

·5· ·IDENTIFICATION.)

·6· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

·7· · · · Q.· ·"I'M GOING TO QUASH THAT MAN RIGHT OUT OF MY

·8· ·CARE."· DO YOU SEE THAT?

·9· · · · A.· ·YES, I DO.

10· · · · Q.· ·AND IN THAT ARTICLE YOU REFER TO HIM AS A

11· ·DOCTOR OF PHRAUDOLOGY, CORRECT?

12· · · · A.· ·CORRECT.

13· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· JOHN, WHEN YOU ARE REFERRING IN

14· ·THESE ARTICLES, FOR THE RECORD AND FOR THOSE OF US

15· ·FOLLOWING ALONG, PLEASE DIRECT US WHERE IN THE ARTICLE

16· ·YOU ARE.· THIS IS A FOUR-PAGED ARTICLE AND YOU'RE

17· ·EXCERPTING IT OUT OF CONTEXT IN A WAY WHICH IS

18· ·MISLEADING AND HARD TO FOLLOW.

19· · · · · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:· IT'S NOT MISLEADING AND I

20· ·HAVE BEEN GIVING HIM THE PAGE.· HE SEEMED TO KNOW IT

21· ·RIGHT AWAY THAT TIME.



·1· · · · · · ·BUT GO TO PAGE 2, ANDREW.

·2· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· WHERE ON PAGE 2, JOHN?

·3· · · · · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:· TOP OF THE PAGE.· ARE YOU

·4· ·THERE?

·5· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· I SEE IT NOW, THANK YOU.

·6· · · · · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:· OKAY.

·7· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

·8· · · · Q.· ·AND, MR. STEYN, IN THIS ARTICLE YOU REFER TO

·9· ·DR. MANN AS A DOCTOR OF PHRAUDOLOGY, CORRECT?

10· · · · A.· ·YES.· I'M --

11· · · · · · ·MR. HEINTZ:· FOR THE RECORD IT IS MICHAEL E.

12· ·MANN, PHD (DOCTOR OF PHRAUDOLOGY).· SPELLED

13· ·P-H-R-A-U-D-O-L-O-G-Y.

14· · · · · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:· THANK YOU.

15· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

16· · · · Q.· ·YOUR WORDS, RIGHT, MR. STEYN?

17· · · · A.· ·YES.· I DON'T THINK THEY'RE QUITE AS GOOD AS

18· ·DISCREDITED HARPY BUT I WAS ATTEMPTING TO FIND AN

19· ·ALTERNATIVE EXPLANATION FOR PHD.

20· · · · Q.· ·I SEE.· OKAY.

21· · · · · · ·AND ON THE FIRST PAGE YOU REFER TO HIM --



·1· ·AND I'LL TELL YOUR COUNSEL WHERE IT IS -- THE

·2· ·PARAGRAPH THAT STARTS, MEANWHILE IN WASHINGTON, D.C.

·3· ·DO YOU SEE THAT?

·4· · · · A.· ·YES.

·5· · · · Q.· ·AND YOU REFER TO HIM AS A SELF-CONFERRED

·6· ·NOBEL LAUREATE?

·7· · · · A.· ·THAT'S CORRECT.

·8· · · · Q.· ·AND A DISTINGUISHED FELLOW OF THE SCANTY,

·9· ·SLOPPY AND SHITTY SOCIETY, RIGHT?

10· · · · · · ·MR. HEINTZ:· OBJECTION TO THE FORM.

11· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· JUST FOR THE RECORD,

12· ·COUNSELOR, THERE'S A LINK, THERE'S WHAT THEY CALL AN

13· ·INTERNET HYPERLINK UNDER THOSE WORDS THAT LINKS TO

14· ·THREE PERSONS WHO HAVE CHARACTERIZED MANN AS QUOTE,

15· ·"SCANTY," UNQUOTE.· "SLOPPY," QUOTE/UNQUOTE AND

16· ·QUOTE/UNQUOTE "SHITTY."· I REMEMBER THE LAST ONE

17· ·BECAUSE IT IS THE DISTINGUISHED SCIENTIST WALLACE

18· ·BROECKER, B-R-O-E-C-K-E-R, WHO CHARACTERIZED MANN'S

19· ·DATA SETS AS "REALLY SHITTY."

20· · · · · · ·I RATHER OBJECT TO THE WAY YOU'RE ATTEMPTING

21· ·TO PUT IN MY MOUTH MERE QUOTATIONS FROM OTHERS.· AND



·1· ·CERTAINLY PROFESSOR BROECKER IS A DISTINGUISHED ENOUGH

·2· ·PERSON, VERY DISTINGUISHED SCIENTIST, TRULY

·3· ·DISTINGUISHED SCIENTIST AND HIS CHARACTERIZATION OF

·4· ·MANN'S DATA SETS AS QUOTE/UNQUOTE "SHITTY" SHOULD NOT

·5· ·BE ASCRIBED TO ME.

·6· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

·7· · · · Q.· ·ALL RIGHT.· AND I THINK WE'VE ALREADY --

·8· ·YOU'VE ALREADY ACKNOWLEDGED THAT YOU HAVE CALLED DR.

·9· ·MANN DR. FRAUDPANTS ON OCCASION, CORRECT?

10· · · · A.· ·CORRECT.

11· · · · Q.· ·AND EXHIBIT 71, IF YOU GO TO THAT, PLEASE.

12· · · · · · ·(STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 71 WAS MARKED FOR

13· ·IDENTIFICATION.)

14· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· YES.

15· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

16· · · · Q.· ·HERE WE HAVE ANOTHER --

17· · · · · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:· ANDREW, PAGE 2.

18· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

19· · · · Q.· ·TOP OF THE PAGE, ANOTHER DR. PHRAUDPANTS.

20· ·LOOK DOWN AT THE BOTTOM, MR. STEYN, YOU ALSO REFER TO

21· ·MICHAEL MANN AS A "THOROUGH TOP-TO-TOE FRAUD,"



·1· ·CORRECT?

·2· · · · A.· ·WELL, AS YOU KNOW, I DID NOT CALL MANN A

·3· ·FRAUD IN "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY."· I SAID THE HOCKEY

·4· ·STICK WAS FRAUDULENT.· IN THE DAYS, MONTHS AND YEARS

·5· ·AFTERWARDS, ONE IS SHOCKED TO DISCOVER THAT THE NOBEL

·6· ·LAUREATE THING, WHICH AS I SAID, IS ABOUT AS GROTESQUE

·7· ·AND BRAZEN FRAUD AS ONE CAN IMAGINE; PURPORTING TO BE

·8· ·AMONG THE FEW DOZEN LIVING PERSONS WHO HAVE WON NOBEL

·9· ·PRIZES FOR THEIR SCIENCE.· THAT IS A SERIOUS FRAUD.

10· · · · · · ·HERE WE ARE TALKING ABOUT HIS AND HIS

11· ·COUNSEL'S -- SO THAT WOULD BE YOU, I TAKE IT, CANDOR

12· ·TO THE COURT.· AND THIS IS TO DO WITH YOUR CLAIM,

13· ·WHICH I BELIEVE YOU AUTHORED, THAT MANN HAS BEEN

14· ·EXONERATED BY MULTIPLE BODIES AND MULTIPLE

15· ·JURISDICTIONS, WHICH IS QUITE FALSE.· HE HAS NO MORE

16· ·BEEN EXONERATED BY SIR MUIR RUSSELL REPORT THAN HE HAS

17· ·BEEN THE TREATY OF VERSAILLES.

18· · · · · · ·SO I DO BELIEVE -- AND I UNDERSTAND THE

19· ·APPEAL TO AUTHORITY IMPRESSED THAT FIRST TRIAL JUDGE,

20· ·HOWEVER MANY YEARS AGO IT WAS, BUT IT DOES NOT IMPRESS

21· ·ME.· AND I DO REGARD THAT, SIR, THE ATTEMPT TO ATTACH



·1· ·IN EFFECT AN OFFICIAL COURT ACQUITTAL STATUS TO

·2· ·REPORTS THAT DO NOT EVEN MENTION YOUR CLIENT TO BE A

·3· ·FORM OF FRAUD, AT LEAST UPON THE COURT.

·4· · · · Q.· ·I THINK THE QUESTION, SIR, WAS SIMPLY:· DID

·5· ·YOU REFER TO DR. MANN AS A FRAUD?

·6· · · · A.· ·YEAH, ASKED AND ANSWERED, COUNSELOR.· I DID.

·7· · · · Q.· ·WELL, YOU ACTUALLY DIDN'T, SIR.· THAT'S WHY

·8· ·I JUST STATED THAT.

·9· · · · · · ·MR. HEINTZ:· OBJECTION, ARGUMENTATIVE.

10· · · · · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:· WASN'T MEANT TO BE.

11· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· I FORGOT THAT ONE.· I FORGOT

12· ·AN OBJECTION, ARGUMENTATIVE.· MOST OF THE ONES I KNOW

13· ·FROM TV SHOWS, BUT I HAD FORGOTTEN THAT ONE.

14· · · · · · ·MR. HEINTZ:· MAYBE I'M GOOD FOR SOMETHING.

15· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· YEAH.· IT'S LIKE PERRY MASON,

16· ·1965, BRILLIANT.

17· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

18· · · · Q.· ·ONE SECOND, PLEASE.

19· · · · · · ·THE NEXT ONE IS 53.

20· · · · · · ·(STEYN EXHIBIT 53 WAS MARKED FOR

21· ·IDENTIFICATION.)



·1· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

·2· · · · Q.· ·COULD YOU GO TO THAT, PLEASE?

·3· · · · A.· ·FIFTY-THREE.· OKAY.

·4· · · · Q.· ·THIS IS CALLED "MAN, I FEEL LIKE A WARMIN."

·5· · · · A.· ·CORRECT.

·6· · · · Q.· ·AND HERE, COULD YOU GO TO PAGE 2?· HERE YOU

·7· ·CALL MICHAEL MANN THE "OSCAR WILDE OF CLIMATE

·8· ·SCIENCE."· DO YOU SEE THAT?

·9· · · · A.· ·WELL, AGAIN, IN THE INTEREST OF THE DOCTRINE

10· ·OF COMPLETION, I SAY "SO PACE RAND SIMBERG, MANN IS

11· ·NOT THE 'JERRY SANDUSKY' OF CLIMATE SCIENCE BUT THE

12· ·OSCAR WILDE OF CLIMATE SCIENCE WITH HIS FELLOW

13· ·SCIENTISTS AS HIS RENT BOYS PUTTING THE GREEN IN GREEN

14· ·CARNATIONS."

15· · · · Q.· ·ALL RIGHT.· AND WHAT DO YOU MEAN BY CALLING

16· ·HIM THE OSCAR WILDE OF CLIMATE SCIENCE WITH HIS FELLOW

17· ·SCIENTISTS AS RENT BOYS?

18· · · · A.· ·WELL, FOR EXAMPLE -- WELL, I'LL TELL YOU

19· ·WHAT I MEAN.· AS YOU KNOW, OSCAR WILDE IS PERHAPS THE

20· ·MOST FAMOUS LIBEL CASE IN THE HISTORY OF LIBEL WHEN HE

21· ·SUED THE MARQUESS OF QUEENSBERRY.



·1· · · · · · ·AND WHAT OSCAR WILDE FAILED TO REALIZE,

·2· ·WHICH I THINK ONE CAN -- I DON'T PRESUME TO SPEAK FOR

·3· ·AMERICAN JURISPRUDENCE BUT CERTAINLY ONE CAN -- I CAN

·4· ·ROUGHLY SPEAK ON -- IN THE NON-AMERICAN PARTS OF THE

·5· ·COMMON LAW WORLD -- WHEN SOMEBODY FILES A LIBEL SUIT

·6· ·OR DEFAMATION SUIT, THEY DON'T OFTEN REALIZE THAT IN

·7· ·FACT THE PLAINTIFF IS THE DEFENDANT.· THAT'S TO SAY

·8· ·WHEN A PLAINTIFF SUES BECAUSE YOU CALLED HIM THIS,

·9· ·THAT OR THE OTHER, HE IS NOT ALWAYS AWARE THAT EVEN

10· ·THOUGH HE'S THE PLAINTIFF, IT IS HE WHO HAS TO DEFEND

11· ·HIMSELF.

12· · · · · · ·AND AS I SAID, IT'S A GENERAL OBSERVATION

13· ·BUT IT WAS CERTAINLY TRUE IN POOR OLD OSCAR WILDE'S

14· ·CASE THAT THE PLAINTIFF SUDDENLY DISCOVERS THAT HE IS,

15· ·IN FACT, THE DEFENDANT AS A PRACTICAL MATTER.

16· · · · Q.· ·YES, I UNDERSTAND.· LET'S TALK ABOUT OSCAR

17· ·WILDE AND HIS RENT BOYS.

18· · · · · · ·WHAT DID YOU MEAN BY RENT BOYS?· BECAUSE --

19· ·GO AHEAD.

20· · · · A.· ·NO, FINISH YOUR QUESTION.

21· · · · Q.· ·IS THAT -- RENT BOY A REFERENCE TO MALE



·1· ·PROSTITUTES, IS IT NOT?

·2· · · · A.· ·YES.· IT'S A BOY PROCURED FOR IMMORAL

·3· ·PURPOSES.

·4· · · · Q.· ·AND WHY --

·5· · · · A.· ·AND --

·6· · · · Q.· ·GO AHEAD.

·7· · · · A.· ·AND AS YOU CAN SEE IN THE PREVIOUS QUOTATION

·8· ·FROM MR. NICHOLAS HALLAM, "IF YOU CAN GET AS MANY

·9· ·DISENCHANTED SCIENTISTS TO BEAR WITNESS TO MANN'S

10· ·METHODS AS THE MARQUESS OF QUEENSBERRY FOUND RENT BOYS

11· ·TO ATTEST TO WILDE'S, I'M CERTAIN OF YOUR SUCCESS."

12· · · · · · ·AS YOU KNOW, LORD QUEENSBERRY IN HIS CASE,

13· ·GAVE DETAILED -- INTRODUCED DETAILED EVIDENCE FROM

14· ·BOYS WHO HAD BEEN TAKEN TO ENGLISH SEASIDE RESORTS BY

15· ·MR. WILDE, WHOM -- WHOM MR. WILDE HAD PUT UP AT HIS

16· ·CLUB IN LONDON, WHO MR. WILDE HAD HOUSED IN HIS HOME

17· ·IN CHELSEA, AND THESE -- AND THESE WITNESSES TESTIFIED

18· ·QUITE TRUTHFULLY AS ON BEHALF OF LORD QUEENSBERRY AS

19· ·TO THEIR RELATIONSHIPS WITH MR. WILDE.

20· · · · · · ·AND THIS MAN, MR. HALLAM IS SAYING THAT

21· ·THERE ARE LIKEWISE MANY SCIENTISTS WHO WOULD TESTIFY



·1· ·JUST AS DAMAGINGLY ABOUT A MAN AS MR. WILDE'S VARIOUS

·2· ·YOUNG MALE FRIENDS.· AS YOU KNOW IT WAS EDWARD CARSON

·3· ·QC WHO WAS PROSECUTING THAT CASE, AND LATER BECAME THE

·4· ·LEADER OF THE UNIONIST CAUSE IN IRELAND.· BUT MR.

·5· ·CARSON WHO WAS A BRILLIANT FORENSIC PROSECUTOR SIMPLY

·6· ·-- SIMPLY LAID THE EVIDENCE BEFORE THE COURT OF

·7· ·MULTIPLE YOUNG MEN WHOSE EVIDENCE CONFLICTED WITH LORD

·8· ·QUEENSBERRY.· AND NICHOLAS HALLAM -- HALLAM IS SAYING

·9· ·THAT IF YOU PRODUCE ENOUGH DISENCHANTED SCIENTISTS TO

10· ·LAY EVIDENCE AGAINST MICHAEL E. MANN, IT WILL GO THE

11· ·SAME WAY AS IT DID FOR POOR MR. WILDE.

12· · · · Q.· ·THANK YOU.· LET'S GO TO EXHIBIT 72.

13· · · · · · ·(STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 72 WAS MARKED FOR

14· ·IDENTIFICATION.)

15· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· I'M ON IT.· I'M GOOD.

16· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

17· · · · Q.· ·AND YOU HAVE A CARTOON HERE OF -- I KNOW YOU

18· ·DIDN'T DRAW THE CARTOON BUT YOU'RE USING A CARTOON

19· ·SOMEBODY ELSE DREW, CORRECT?

20· · · · A.· ·THAT'S BY JOSH, WHO DID THE CARTOONS TO MY

21· ·BOOK, ""A DISGRACE TO THE PROFESSION".



·1· · · · Q.· ·RIGHT.· AND --

·2· · · · A.· ·AND IN FACT IS A CARTOON FROM THAT BOOK.

·3· · · · Q.· ·YES, RIGHT.· AND THE TITLE ELUDES TO THE

·4· ·NOBLE FANTASIST -- EQUALLY FANTASTIC CLAIM TO HAVE

·5· ·BEEN EXONERATED BY FOUR SEPARATE BRITISH

·6· ·INVESTIGATIONS.· DO YOU SEE THAT?

·7· · · · A.· ·CORRECT.

·8· · · · Q.· ·AND WHERE DID DR. MANN CLAIM TO BE

·9· ·EXONERATED BY FOUR SEPARATE BRITISH INVESTIGATIONS?

10· · · · A.· ·WELL, I BELIEVE IN EITHER YOUR ORIGINAL

11· ·STATEMENT OF CLAIM OR YOUR AMENDED STATEMENT OF CLAIM,

12· ·YOU ACTUALLY HAVE A SECTION CALLED MANN IS EXONERATED.

13· · · · · · ·IF I'M WRONG ON THAT, I APOLOGIZE.· BUT THAT

14· ·IS CERTAINLY MY RECOLLECTION.

15· · · · Q.· ·NO, I JUST WANTED TO GET THE REFERENCE.

16· ·THANK YOU.

17· · · · · · ·AND LET ME ASK ABOUT THE JERRY SANDUSKY

18· ·REFERENCE THAT APPEARS IN "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY."

19· · · · A.· ·WHERE IS THAT, AGAIN?

20· · · · Q.· ·"FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY."

21· · · · A.· ·YES.· WHICH NUMBER IS THAT?



·1· · · · Q.· ·"FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY," SIR, IS 59.

·2· · · · A.· ·OKAY.· I'M ON THAT.

·3· · · · Q.· ·AND YOU QUOTE MR. SIMBERG TALKING ABOUT HOW

·4· ·MICHAEL MANN COULD BE SAID TO BE THE JERRY SANDUSKY OF

·5· ·CLIMATE CHANGE.· "EXCEPT THAT INSTEAD OF MOLESTING

·6· ·CHILDREN, HE'S MOLESTED AND TORTURED DATA IN THE

·7· ·SERVICE OF POLITICIZED SCIENCE THAT COULD HAVE DIRE

·8· ·ECONOMIC CONSEQUENCES FOR THE NATION AND PLANET."· IS

·9· ·THAT --

10· · · · A.· ·THOSE ARE MR. SIMBERG'S WORDS.· THERE'S BEEN

11· ·ENOUGH CONFUSION OF HIS WORDS AND MINE.· AND THEY

12· ·INCLUDE THAT FIRST INCOMPETENT TRIAL JUDGE THAT I JUST

13· ·WANT TO MAKE IT CLEAR FOR THE RECORD HERE, THOSE ARE

14· ·MR. SIMBERG'S WORDS.· BECAUSE I'M MIGHTY TIRED OF

15· ·THIS, COUNSELOR.

16· · · · Q.· ·BUT DOWN AT THE BOTTOM YOU SAY, "WHETHER

17· ·HE'S THE JERRY SANDUSKY OF CLIMATE CHANGE, HE REMAINS

18· ·THE MICHAEL MANN OF CLIMATE CHANGE IN PART BECAUSE HIS

19· ·INVESTIGATION BY A DEEPLY CORRUPT ADMINISTRATION WAS A

20· ·JOKE."· DO YOU SEE THAT?

21· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· OBJECTION.· YOU MISSTATED THE



·1· ·SENTENCE.· IT IS, "WHETHER OR NOT HE'S 'THE JERRY

·2· ·SANDUSKY OF CLIMATE CHANGE,' HE REMAINS THE MICHAEL

·3· ·MANN OF CLIMATE CHANGE IN PART BECAUSE

·4· ·HIS 'INVESTIGATION' BY A DEEPLY CORRUPT ADMINISTRATION

·5· ·WAS A JOKE."

·6· · · · · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:· RIGHT.· OKAY.

·7· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

·8· · · · Q.· ·AND NOW, LET'S TALK ABOUT SANDUSKY.

·9· · · · · · ·YOU AS I UNDERSTAND GOT A COPY OF THE

10· ·INDICTMENT AGAINST JERRY SANDUSKY, DID YOU NOT?

11· · · · A.· ·I DON'T THINK I GOT A COPY.· IF YOU'RE

12· ·ASSUMING SOME POLICEMAN LEAKED IT TO ME, IT WAS A

13· ·PUBLICLY AVAILABLE DOCUMENT.

14· · · · Q.· ·I WASN'T SUGGESTING THAT.

15· · · · · · ·DIDN'T SOMEBODY IN YOUR OFFICE AT YOUR

16· ·REQUEST OBTAIN A COPY OF THE SANDUSKY INDICTMENT?

17· · · · A.· ·YES.· I BELIEVE AT THE TIME THIS HAPPENED I

18· ·WAS IN THE TURKS AND CAICOS ISLANDS WITH NOT TERRIBLY

19· ·SATISFACTORY INTERNET.· SO INSTEAD MY -- SO I HAD NO

20· ·WISH TO DOWNLOAD OVER SEVERAL HOURS THE INDICTMENT.

21· ·AND MY ASSISTANT IN NEW HAMPSHIRE SENT IT TO ME.



·1· · · · Q.· ·AND SO, DID YOU READ THE SANDUSKY

·2· ·INDICTMENT?

·3· · · · A.· ·I DID READ THE SANDUSKY INDICTMENT.

·4· · · · Q.· ·AND YOU READ IT PRIOR TO THE TIME YOU WROTE

·5· ·"FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY," CORRECT?

·6· · · · A.· ·YES.· I HAD WRITTEN A COLUMN ON SANDUSKY I

·7· ·BELIEVE ABOUT SIX OR SEVEN MONTHS.· I THINK NOVEMBER,

·8· ·SHORTLY AFTER HIS ARREST.· AND THE COLUMN WAS ABOUT A

·9· ·PENN STATE STAFFER, 28 YEARS OLD, MIKE MCQUEARY

10· ·WANDERING INTO THE LOCKER ROOM AT PENN STATE AND

11· ·SEEING SANDUSKY SODOMIZING A MIDDLE SCHOOL CHILD, A

12· ·CHILD THAT MCQUEARY TESTIFIED WAS APPROXIMATELY

13· ·10 YEARS OF AGE.

14· · · · · · ·THE EVIL AND CORRUPT INSTITUTION FOR WHICH

15· ·HE AND YOUR COLLEAGUE WORKED, STARTING WITH GRAHAM

16· ·SPANIER AT THE TOP HAD NO CONCERN FOR THAT 10-YEAR OLD

17· ·BOY.· THEIR ONLY CONCERN WAS TO PROTECT THE FOOTBALL

18· ·PROGRAM AND ANY PENN STATE LIABILITY.

19· · · · · · ·AND AGAIN, QUITE DISGRACEFULLY THEY WERE

20· ·ABLE TO SPREAD THE CORRUPTION ELSEWHERE.· SO THAT THE

21· ·STATE COLLEGE POLICE DEPARTMENT AND THE LOCAL DISTRICT



·1· ·ATTORNEY DID THEIR BIDDING.

·2· · · · · · ·IT WAS AN EVIL INSTITUTION.· IT MAY STILL BE

·3· ·AN EVIL INSTITUTION.· THERE'S A LOT OF THOSE SAME

·4· ·PEOPLE ARE STILL HANGING AROUND THERE.

·5· · · · Q.· ·AND SO WHAT'S AN EVIL INSTITUTION?

·6· · · · A.· ·WELL, I DON'T THINK THERE'S ANYTHING MORE

·7· ·EVIL THAN CORRUPTING MINORS AND RAPING MINORS.· AND IN

·8· ·THE SERVICE OF COVERING UP THE SERIAL RAPE OF MINORS,

·9· ·CORRUPTING INSTITUTIONS THAT ARE SUPPOSED TO PROTECT

10· ·THOSE CHILDREN SUCH AS THE POLICE DEPARTMENT AND THE

11· ·DISTRICT ATTORNEY.

12· · · · · · ·THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY AT THE TIME, STATE

13· ·COLLEGE, PENNSYLVANIA AND PENN STATE ARE VERY CURIOUS

14· ·PLACES.

15· · · · · · ·THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY WHO DECLINED TO

16· ·PROSECUTE HAS SINCE DISAPPEARED AND BEEN DECLARED

17· ·DEAD.

18· · · · · · ·IT IS QUITE THE WEIRDEST LITTLE COLLEGE TOWN

19· ·I'VE READ ABOUT.· THE POLICE -- THE POLICEMEN, THE

20· ·POLICEMEN -- AND THIS IS EVIL -- WHO WENT ALONG WITH

21· ·THE COVERUP DID SO BECAUSE THEY WERE FANS OF THE



·1· ·PATERNO-SANDUSKY FOOTBALL REGIME AND INSTEAD OF ACTING

·2· ·ON -- INSTEAD OF INVESTIGATING THE CRIME AND ARRESTING

·3· ·THE CRIMINAL AND GETTING THE DA TO PROSECUTE THE

·4· ·CRIMINAL, THEY WERE DOING A LOT OF BACK SLAPPING WITH

·5· ·SANDUSKY AND SAYING HEY, JERRY, JUST BE CAREFUL WHEN

·6· ·YOU'RE TAKING LITTLE BOYS INTO THE SHOWERS.· IT'S AN

·7· ·EVIL INSTITUTION.· I DON'T KNOW.

·8· · · · · · ·I CAN'T IMAGINE MYSELF WANTING TO WORK FOR

·9· ·SUCH A DEPRAVED PLACE.· BUT THE MAN WHO COVERED UP FOR

10· ·SANDUSKY, GRAHAM SPANIER IS THE MAN WHO HIRED YOUR

11· ·CHUM, MR. MANN.

12· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· SIR, THE EVIL INSTITUTION YOU'RE

13· ·REFERRING TO IS PENN STATE, CORRECT?

14· · · · A.· ·CORRECT.

15· · · · Q.· ·ALL RIGHT.· LET'S GO TO EXHIBIT 49.

16· · · · · · ·(STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 49 WAS MARKED FOR

17· ·IDENTIFICATION.)

18· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

19· · · · Q.· ·CALLED "STEYN DOESN'T UNDERSTAND THE

20· ·PICTURE."

21· · · · A.· ·YES.



·1· · · · Q.· ·PAGE 2, SIR, PLEASE.

·2· · · · A.· ·YES.· I'M ON PAGE 2.

·3· · · · Q.· ·AND FOR THE RULE OF COMPLETENESS, YOU MAY

·4· ·READ INTO THE RECORD WHATEVER YOU CHOOSE, BUT I WANT

·5· ·TO ASK YOU WHAT YOU MEAN BY SAYING, "MANN AT LEAST

·6· ·SUES TO INJECT A LITTLE COURT ORDERED VIAGRA INTO HIS

·7· ·EVER MORE FLACCID HOCKEY STICK."· WHAT DOES THAT MEAN?

·8· · · · A.· ·WELL, THIS WOULD BE -- WHAT YEAR WAS THIS?

·9· ·THIS WAS 2014.

10· · · · · · ·SO I'LL, AGAIN, RENEW A STANDING OBJECTION

11· ·THAT THIS IS BEYOND THE SCOPE OF WHAT JUDGE ANDERSON

12· ·HAS ORDERED.

13· · · · · · ·AND THE SUB-POINT, I WOULD SAY THAT IS GOING

14· ·TO BECOME MORE OF AN ISSUE.· BUT WHAT WE'RE -- WHAT

15· ·I'M TALKING ABOUT HERE IS BY 2013, 2014, THE STICK WAS

16· ·DEAD.· THERE'S A WHOLE SECTION IN MY BOOK CALLED THE

17· ·FALL OF THE STICK WHERE YOU REALIZE IN THE -- BOTH

18· ·FROM THEIR PUBLIC STATEMENTS AND PRIVATE STATEMENTS,

19· ·THAT MANY SCIENTISTS INCLUDING THOSE WORKING ON THE

20· ·IPCC UPDATE REALIZED THEY GOT OVER-INVESTED IN MANN'S

21· ·HOCKEY STICK.· IT WAS A DUD AND THEY WANT TO BACK OFF



·1· ·THE STICK, FORGET ABOUT THE STICK.

·2· · · · · · ·86 THE STICK.· STICK THE STICK WHERE THE SUN

·3· ·DON'T SHINE.· PUT IT DOWN SOMEWHERE IN THE LAST BIT OF

·4· ·FROZEN ICE ANTARCTICA.

·5· · · · · · ·THEY WANT OUT OF THE STICK.· THEY'RE

·6· ·EMBARRASSED BY THE STICK.· AND MANN IS -- MANN IS --

·7· ·MANN'S COURT CASE APART FROM ANYTHING ELSE, I THINK

·8· ·SEEKS TO RESTORE BECAUSE HE'S DONE NOTHING OF ANY

·9· ·CONSEQUENCE SINCE.· MANN'S -- MANN'S COURT CASE SEEKS

10· ·TO RESTORE THE STICK TO SOMETHING FIRST OF ALL BEYOND

11· ·CRITICISM, YOU CAN'T CRITICIZE IT BECAUSE HE'LL SUE

12· ·YOU.· BUT ALSO TO GET SOME KIND OF VALIDATION BY THE

13· ·VARIOUS -- THE TROIKA OF TRIAL JUDGES AND THE FIVE

14· ·APPELLATE JUDGES OR HOWEVER MANY IT WAS, THAT IT'S NOW

15· ·BEEN BEFORE.· IN OTHER WORDS, HE SEEKS A COURT ORDERED

16· ·VALIDATION TO BRING ITS RESTORATIVE PROPERTIES TO HIS

17· ·EVERMORE FLACCID HOCKEY STICK.

18· · · · Q.· ·AND THAT'S WHY YOU HAD THE VIAGRA REFERENCE

19· ·THERE, CORRECT?

20· · · · A.· ·WELL, I'VE GOT THE VIAGRA IN THE SENTENCE.

21· ·I'M NOT SURE WHETHER YOU'RE ASKING ME TO TESTIFY



·1· ·WHETHER I'M ON IT, BUT IT'S IN THAT -- IT'S IN THE

·2· ·METAPHOR.

·3· · · · Q.· ·THANK YOU.· AND NOW, LET'S GO TO ONE WE

·4· ·LOOKED AT BEFORE, EXHIBIT 44.· THIS IS THE PAGE 3.

·5· · · · A.· ·PAGE 3?

·6· · · · Q.· ·CORRECT.

·7· · · · A.· ·OKAY.

·8· · · · Q.· ·AND THERE'S A PARAGRAPH THAT STARTS WITH

·9· ·WORDS, "YEAH, RIGHT.· I'M STILL WAITING."

10· · · · A.· ·YES.

11· · · · Q.· ·AND YOU SAY, "I'M MONICA AND DR. MANN IS

12· ·CLINTON.· HE NEVER RECIPROCATES."· CAN YOU TELL ME WHY

13· ·WE HAVE ANOTHER SEXUAL REFERENCE THERE?

14· · · · A.· ·WELL, WE HAVE ANOTHER SEXUAL REFERENCE, SIR,

15· ·BECAUSE THAT SEEMS TO BE THE ONLY STUFF THAT MANN AND

16· ·HIS ACOLYTES UNDERSTAND.

17· · · · · · ·I'M -- I WOULDN'T SAY I WORK BLUE.· I WOULD

18· ·SAY THESE ARE IN THE NATURE OF ENGLISH WEST END

19· ·TROUSER-DROPPING FARCE TYPE SEXUAL REFERENCES.· IF

20· ·YOU'RE EXCITED ENOUGH FOR THE REAL DEAL, YOU SHOULD GO

21· ·TO MANN'S FRIEND BARRY BICKMORE WHO HAS DONE LURID



·1· ·POSTS ABOUT ME ABOUT ME BEING A STRIPPER WHO WANTS TO

·2· ·BE A BALLERINA BUT CAN'T PREVENT HERSELF FROM BUMPING

·3· ·AND GRINDING HER WAY THROUGH SWAN LAKE.· IF YOU WANT

·4· ·THE HARDCORE SEXUAL REFERENCES, INDEED BEFORE MONICA,

·5· ·YOU CAN GO TO DAVID APPELL, DAVID APPELL, A-P-P-E-L-L.

·6· ·ANOTHER ASSOCIATE OF MANN'S WHO SAID THAT IN THIS

·7· ·BUSINESS, ACCUSED JOHN HINDERAKER, A DEFENDER OF MINE

·8· ·OF FELLATING THE KOCH BROTHERS -- ALL THE KOCH

·9· ·BROTHERS, I BELIEVE.· I'M NOT SURE HOW MANY OF THEM

10· ·THERE ARE.· I DON'T KNOW WHETHER THEY'RE AS NUMEROUS

11· ·AS MARX BROTHERS BUT THAT'S A LOT OF FELLATING.· AND

12· ·THAT WAS DAVID APPELL'S THING.

13· · · · · · ·SO JUST TO BE CLEAR HERE, SIR, AS TAMSIN

14· ·EDWARDS, THE WELSH SCIENTIST I MENTIONED -- THAT'S

15· ·TAMSIN, T-A-M-S-I-N -- ACCUSED MANN OF SAYING, WHY DO

16· ·YOU MISLABEL PEOPLE?· WHY DON'T YOU ENGAGE WITH THE

17· ·POLICY POINTS THEY'RE MAKING?· IT'S STRIKING TO ME

18· ·THAT BOTH BARRY BICKMORE, DAVID APPELL, THE GUY WHO

19· ·SAID I WAS FORNICATING, TO USE PRESIDENT NIXON'S WORDS

20· ·-- THAT I WAS FORNICATING WITH JUDITH CURRY, THEY'RE

21· ·THE ONES WHO ARE WORKING BLUE AS THE COMICS SAY.· AND



·1· ·I'M JUST DOING A COMPARATIVELY FAMILY FRIENDLY

·2· ·VERSION.

·3· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· YOU ANSWERED THE QUESTION.· THANK

·4· ·YOU.

·5· · · · · · ·LET'S GO TO EXHIBIT 57, PLEASE.

·6· · · · · · ·GOT IT?

·7· · · · A.· ·YES.

·8· · · · · · ·(STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 57 WAS MARKED FOR

·9· ·IDENTIFICATION.)

10· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

11· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· THIS IS THE ARTICLE CALLED

12· ·"CONGRATULATIONS PENN STATE."· DO YOU SEE THAT?

13· · · · A.· ·CORRECT.

14· · · · Q.· ·AND MY UNDERSTANDING IS THAT THE PICTURE OF

15· ·MIKE MANN AND AN ADVERTISEMENT THAT'S WRITTEN IN THE

16· ·PENN STATE PAPER, THE COLLEGIAN, CORRECT?

17· · · · A.· ·CORRECT.

18· · · · Q.· ·ALL RIGHT.· AND YOU WERE INVOLVED IN HELPING

19· ·TO EDIT THIS ADVERTISEMENT, CORRECT?

20· · · · A.· ·I WOULDN'T SAY THAT.

21· · · · · · ·MY RECOLLECTION IS THAT I SAW THIS VERY LATE



·1· ·IN THE DAY, POSSIBLY E-MAILED TO ONE OF MY ASSOCIATES

·2· ·AND THEN PRINTED IT OUT.· AND I BELIEVE THE ONLY

·3· ·CONTRIBUTION I MADE IS THAT SOMEWHERE IN THAT

·4· ·ADVERTISEMENT I SUGGESTED MAKING ONE OF THE -- THEY'D

·5· ·HAD IT, I THINK, AS A REFERENCE TO MANN.· AND I SAID

·6· ·YOU SHOULD JUST PUT DR. MANN THERE BECAUSE IT SOUNDS

·7· ·FUNNIER.· I BELIEVE THAT IS MY SOLE CONTRIBUTION ABOUT

·8· ·20 MINUTES BEFORE THE PENN STATE NEWSPAPER WENT TO

·9· ·PRESS OR WHATEVER.· THAT'S THE ONLY THING I RECALL OF

10· ·THAT, THAT ONE THING.

11· · · · · · ·SO I TAKE IT THAT THAT IS PROBABLY THE "WELL

12· ·DONE, DR. MANN," WHICH I THINK THEY MIGHT ORIGINALLY

13· ·HAVE HAD AS "WELL DONE, MANN."· BUT I AM RESPONSIBILE,

14· ·I CONTRIBUTED TWO LETTERS TO THAT THE AD COPY, D-R.

15· · · · Q.· ·NOW, YOUR ARTICLE, WE SEE IN THE LEFT-HAND

16· ·COLUMN ON PAGE 1 AND THEN OVER ONTO PAGE 2, TALKS A

17· ·LITTLE BIT ABOUT THE NOBEL PEACE PRIZE DOWN AT THE

18· ·BOTTOM.· DO YOU SEE THAT?

19· · · · A.· ·WHERE I'M TALKING ABOUT GORE AND -- OH,

20· ·WHERE ANOTHER FELLOW FROM THE INTERNET IS TALKING

21· ·ABOUT GORE AND OBAMA AND ARAFAT AND KISSINGER.



·1· · · · Q.· ·YES.· RIGHT.

·2· · · · · · ·YOU SAY RIGHT AT THE BOTTOM OF PAGE 1 --

·3· ·EXCUSE ME.· YOU SAY, "HOWEVER THIS LINE REFERS TO THE

·4· ·NOBEL PEACE PRIZE AND THE PEACE PRIZE IS A JOKE AND A

·5· ·SICK JOKE AT THAT."· WHAT DO YOU MEAN BY THAT?

·6· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· OBJECTION TO THE FORM.· THESE

·7· ·ARE NOT MR. STEYN'S WORDS.· THIS IS ANOTHER QUOTE.

·8· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· THIS IS A QUOTE FROM A WEBSITE

·9· ·CALLED THE PRUSSIAN.· HERE'S IN FACT A PRO GLOBAL

10· ·WARMING, PRO CLIMATE CHANGE, PRO SAVE THE PLANET OR

11· ·WE'RE ALL GOING TO DIE GUY WHO THINKS THAT MANN IS A

12· ·DISCREDITABLE, UNETHICAL AND A PERSON WHOM HAS

13· ·INFLICTED HUGE DAMAGE ON GENUINE CLIMATE SCIENCE.

14· · · · · · ·AND HE IS REFERENCING YOUR CLIENT'S ONGOING

15· ·FRAUD BECAUSE I -- I NOTICED LATE LAST YEAR, HE WAS AT

16· ·IT AGAIN IN AN INTERVIEW ON SOME PUBLIC RADIO STATION,

17· ·INTRODUCED AS A NOBEL PRIZE WINNER.· ABSOLUTELY

18· ·EXTRAORDINARY.· I DON'T EVEN KNOW WHY WE'RE HERE WHEN

19· ·YOU'VE GOT A MAN WHO ACTUALLY MISREPRESENTS HIMSELF,

20· ·EVEN IN COURT FILINGS, EVEN IN YOUR STATEMENT OF

21· ·CLAIM, MR. WILLIAMS, AS A NOBEL PRIZE WINNER.· BUT IN



·1· ·THIS CASE, THESE ARE NOT MY WORDS.

·2· · · · · · ·THIS GUY IS SAYING THE NOBEL PEACE PRIZE IS

·3· ·A JOKE, AND I WOULDN'T PARTICULARLY DISAGREE WITH

·4· ·THAT.· WHICH IS WHY I THINK THE SLY ILLUSION -- MANN

·5· ·DOESN'T EVEN PRETEND TO BE A NOBEL PEACE PRIZE WINNER.

·6· ·HE PRETENDS TO BE A NOBEL PRIZE WINNER.· SO IN OTHER

·7· ·WORDS, PEOPLE THINK HE'S A NOBEL WINING PHYSICIST.

·8· · · · · · ·EVERYONE KNOWS THE PEACE PRIZE IS A JOKE

·9· ·BECAUSE IT'S BEEN GIVEN TO THE EUROPEAN UNION AND ALL

10· ·KINDS OF OTHER -- RIGOBERTA MENCHU, YASSER ARAFAT, ALL

11· ·KINDS OF CHARACTERS.· AND IT'S GENERALLY NOT REGARDED

12· ·AS A TRUE NOBEL PRICE WHICH IS WHY, AS YOU KNOW AND AS

13· ·YOUR SHIFTY CLIENT KNOWS, IT'S HANDED OUT BY THE KING

14· ·OF NORWAY AND NOT THE KING OF SWEDEN.

15· · · · · · ·AND IN THIS CASE, MANN IS ATTEMPTING TO PASS

16· ·HIMSELF OFF, NOT JUST AS A WINNER OF THE JOKE PEACE

17· ·PRIZE BUT AS A WINNER OF A GENUINE NOBEL PRIZE.

18· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

19· · · · Q.· ·AND YOU ALSO QUOTE HIM HERE AS SAYING, IT'S

20· ·A JOKE BECAUSE PEOPLE LIKE GORE AND OBAMA WON IT.

21· ·PEOPLE WHO HAVE DONE NOTHING.· DO YOU SEE THAT?



·1· · · · A.· ·CORRECT.

·2· · · · Q.· ·WHY DID YOU CHOOSE TO QUOTE THAT, MR. STEYN?

·3· · · · A.· ·WELL, I QUOTED THAT IN THE -- I QUOTED THAT

·4· ·JUST BECAUSE THAT IS FOR THE COMPLETENESS OF HIS

·5· ·THOUGHTS.

·6· · · · · · ·AS IT HAPPENS, HE CALLS KISSINGER -- HE'S A

·7· ·MAN OF THE LEFT, SO HE DOESN'T LIKE HENRY KISSINGER

·8· ·BECAUSE HE REGARDS HENRY KISSINGER AS THE DERANGED WAR

·9· ·MONGER DOCTOR STRANGE LOVE CHARACTER FROM THE

10· ·VIETNAM YEARS.

11· · · · · · ·I'VE MET DR. KISSINGER EVERY NOW AND AGAIN

12· ·OVER THE YEARS.· I COULDN'T CALL HIM A FRIEND, BUT

13· ·I'VE MET HIM EVERY TWO, THREE YEARS, HITHER AND YON,

14· ·AND I WOULDN'T ACTUALLY AGREE WITH THAT

15· ·CHARACTERIZATION OF MR. KISSINGER.

16· · · · · · ·THE ASSUMPTION THAT BECAUSE ONE QUOTES

17· ·SOMETHING, ONE AGREES WITH EVERY ASPECT OF IT IS ODD

18· ·TO ME.

19· · · · · · ·I QUOTE IT BECAUSE THAT'S WHAT THE FELLOW

20· ·WHO WROTE IT THINKS.· AND UNLIKE MANN, I'M NOT SO

21· ·INSECURE THAT SENTIMENTS WITH WHICH I HAPPEN TO



·1· ·DISAGREE HAVE TO BANNED FROM MY WEBSITE, AS HE DOES

·2· ·WITH FACEBOOK AND TWITTER.

·3· · · · · · ·HE SAYS KISSINGER'S NOT A QUOTE.· AS I SAID

·4· ·I'VE CHIT CHATTED WITH HENRY FROM TIME TO TIME OVER

·5· ·THE YEARS AND I WOULD NOT REGARD THAT AS A FULL AND

·6· ·ACCURATE CHARACTERIZATION.· BUT IT'S NOT MY WORDS,

·7· ·IT'S HIS WORDS.

·8· · · · Q.· ·THANK YOU.· OKAY.

·9· · · · · · ·IF WE COULD GO NOW, TO THE "FOOTBALL AND

10· ·HOCKEY" ARTICLE, PLEASE?

11· · · · A.· ·AND WHICH NUMBER IS THAT, AGAIN?

12· · · · Q.· ·FIFTY-NINE.

13· · · · A.· ·FIFTY-NINE.· OKAY.· GOT YOU.

14· · · · Q.· ·AND WHILE YOU HAVE IT THERE, 67 IS THE GRAND

15· ·ARTICLE ENTITLED "THE OTHER SCOUNDREL IN UNHAPPY

16· ·VALLEY."

17· · · · A.· ·RIGHT.

18· · · · Q.· ·I ONLY WANT TO REFER TO THAT FOR A MOMENT.

19· · · · · · ·HE HAS IN THAT, IF YOU SEE DOWN AT THE

20· ·BOTTOM OF THAT PAGE, THE COURT OF APPEALS IN A

21· ·FOOTNOTE SAYS, "THE UNDERLINING IN THE ARTICLES IN THE



·1· ·SEGMENT INDICATE AN HYPERLINK."· SEE THAT?

·2· · · · A.· ·YES, I SEE THAT SENTENCE.

·3· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· AND MY QUESTION IS:· DID YOU CLICK ON

·4· ·ANY OF THE HYPERLINKS IN LOOKING AT THIS SIMBERG

·5· ·ARTICLE?

·6· · · · A.· ·I HAVE NO RECOLLECTION OF THAT.· THE FIRST

·7· ·HYPERLINK APPEARS TO LINK TO THE FREEH REPORT, WHICH

·8· ·I'D READ INDEPENDENTLY.· THE NEXT ONE APPEARS TO BE

·9· ·SOMETHING TO DO WITH THE CLIMATE RESEARCH UNIT, WHICH

10· ·I'VE ALSO READ INDEPENDENTLY.· SO, I CANNOT RECALL

11· ·WHETHER I CLICKED ON OR DID NOT CLICK ON ANY OF THE

12· ·HYPERLINKS IN THE PIECE AT THE TIME.

13· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· ONE OF THE HYPERLINKS WE HAD MARKED

14· ·FOR YOU IS EXHIBIT 37.· WOULD YOU GO TO THAT, PLEASE?

15· · · · · · ·(STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 37 WAS MARKED FOR

16· ·IDENTIFICATION.)

17· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

18· · · · Q.· ·DO YOU SEE THAT, MR. STEYN?

19· · · · A.· ·YES, I DO.

20· · · · Q.· ·AND IT'S AN ARTICLE FROM THE INTERNET -- I

21· ·BELIEVE IT'S FROM A WEBSITE CALLED SCHOLARS AND



·1· ·RHODES.· HAVE YOU EVER LOOKED AT ANYTHING ON THAT

·2· ·WEBSITE?

·3· · · · A.· ·THAT DOESN'T RING ANY BELL WITH ME.

·4· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· AND THIS IS AN ARTICLE THAT'S

·5· ·ENTITLED:· "NSF CONFIRMS RESULTS OF PENN STATE

·6· ·INVESTIGATION EXONERATES MICHAEL MANN OF RESEARCH

·7· ·MISCONDUCT."

·8· · · · · · ·DO YOU SEE THAT AT THE TOP?

·9· · · · A.· ·YES, I DO.

10· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· DOES THIS REFRESH YOUR RECOLLECTION

11· ·WHETHER YOU CLICKED ONTO THIS HYPERLINK?

12· · · · A.· ·I HAVE -- AS I SAID, THE WEBSITE SCHOLARS

13· ·AND RHODES RINGS NO BELL WITH ME.

14· · · · · · ·I'M AWARE OF HAVING SEEN MULTIPLE PIECES

15· ·OVER THE YEARS THAT CLAIM VARIOUS REPORTS OF ONE KIND

16· ·OR ANOTHER, "EXONERATING" MR. MANN.

17· · · · · · ·BUT AS TO WHETHER THIS IS ONE OF THE ONES

18· ·I'VE READ OVER THE YEARS, I HAVE NO IDEA.

19· · · · Q.· ·AND IN LOOKING AT THE WEBSITES THAT SAID --

20· ·THAT USED THE WORD "EXONERATE," WAS THAT PRIOR TO THE

21· ·TIME YOU WROTE THIS ARTICLE, FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY?



·1· · · · A.· ·I WAS AWARE THAT THAT WORD WAS IN THE AIR

·2· ·MAINLY BECAUSE PERSONS LIKE STEVE MCINTYRE DISPUTED

·3· ·IT.

·4· · · · · · ·AND I'M ALSO AWARE THAT AS I SAID, YOU HAD A

·5· ·SECTION IN YOUR STATEMENT OF CLAIM CLAIMING THAT MANN

·6· ·IS EXONERATED.· BUT IF YOU CAN POINT ME ANYWHERE IN,

·7· ·SAY, SIR MUIR RUSSELL'S REPORT OR LORD OXBURGH'S

·8· ·REPORT OR THE HOUSE OF COMMONS REPORT OR EVEN THE

·9· ·AMERICAN REPORTS THAT DECLARE THAT MANN IS -- SETTING

10· ·ASIDE PENN STATE, WHICH IS A RACKET ALL OF ITS OWN AND

11· ·WHERE PENN STATE BROKE ITS OWN RULES TO DO THAT

12· ·INVESTIGATION, IF YOU CAN -- IF YOU CAN SHOW ME

13· ·ANYWHERE -- I'M GENERALLY SPEAKING, IF I'M -- I'LL

14· ·JUST GIVE YOU A LITTLE BIT OF MY WORKING METHODS,

15· ·GENERALLY.

16· · · · · · ·IS THAT IF SOMETHING -- IF SOMETHING CLAIMS

17· ·SOMETHING SPECIFIC SUCH AS THAT MANN IS EXONERATED, AS

18· ·YOU DO IN YOUR STATEMENT OF CLAIM, THEN MY INCLINATION

19· ·IS TO LOOK AT THE CORE UNDERLYING DOCUMENTS, NOT THE

20· ·CHINESE WHISPERS OF LINKS TO SOMETHING THAT LINKS TO

21· ·SOMETHING, THAT LINKS TO SOMETHING THAT LINKS TO



·1· ·SOMETHING THAT LINKS TO SOMETHING THAT LINKS TO A

·2· ·DECISION BY THE COURT OF QUEEN'S BENCH IN ALBERTA OR

·3· ·WHATEVER.

·4· · · · · · ·I'D RATHER JUST GO STRAIGHT TO THE COURT OF

·5· ·QUEEN'S BENCH IN ALBERTA AND SEE WHAT THE JUDGE SAYS.

·6· · · · · · ·WHICH IS WHY I NOTICE, FOR EXAMPLE, THAT A

·7· ·LOT OF DR. MANN'S CHUMS WHEN HE LOST THE CASE IN --

·8· ·AGAINST TIM BALL IN THE BRITISH COLUMBIA SUPREME

·9· ·COURT, AND THEY SAID, WELL, THIS IS JUST SOMETHING ON

10· ·STEYN'S WEBSITE, WHICH IS WHY WE POSTED THE JUDGE'S

11· ·DECISION AT THE WEBSITE, SO THAT YOU COULD SEE THE

12· ·ORIGINAL CORE UNDERLYING DOCUMENT.

13· · · · · · ·AND I'VE READ, AS I SAID, MOSTLY AT THE TIME

14· ·THE U.K. ONES.· BUT ALSO THE PENN STATE ONE, AND I DO

15· ·NOT -- I DO NOT -- THE U.K. ONES DO NOT MENTION MANN

16· ·AND CERTAINLY DO NOT DO ANYTHING CLOSE TO EXONERATING

17· ·HIM.

18· · · · · · ·AND THE PENN STATE ONE IS A JOKE AND IS ABLE

19· ·TO EXONERATE HIM ONLY BECAUSE THEY HAD A FRAUDULENT

20· ·INQUIRY AND THE EVIL GRAHAM SPANIER LIED ABOUT THE

21· ·NATURE OF THAT INQUIRY INCLUDING IN HIS INITIAL WORDS



·1· ·TO -- I FORGET WHETHER IT WAS THE COLLEGIAN, THE

·2· ·COLLEGE NEWSPAPER OR THE STATE COLLEGE LOCAL

·3· ·NEWSPAPER.· SO -- BUT I'M GENERALLY SPEAKING -- IF

·4· ·YOU'RE ASKING ME WHETHER I SHOULD TAKE THE WORD OF

·5· ·SOME WEBSITE THAT MANN'S BEEN EXONERATED OR WHETHER I

·6· ·SHOULD ACTUALLY READ THE JUDGE'S DECISION, I'D RATHER

·7· ·READ THE ORIGINAL DOCUMENT.

·8· · · · Q.· ·YES.· OKAY, SIR.

·9· · · · · · ·YOU MENTIONED EXONERATION IN THE STATEMENT

10· ·OF CLAIMS.· THAT CAME ALONG LATER.

11· · · · · · ·THIS IS IN 2011, SIR.· DO YOU SEE THAT?

12· · · · A.· ·YES, I'M AWARE THAT'S BEFORE THE SUIT.

13· · · · Q.· ·RIGHT.· OKAY.

14· · · · · · ·AND WERE YOU --

15· · · · A.· ·NO.· CARRY ON.

16· · · · Q.· ·WERE YOU AWARE OF ARTICLES THAT SAID THAT

17· ·DR. MANN HAD BEEN EXONERATED BY THE NSF REPORT?

18· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· OBJECTION TO THE FORM.

19· · · · · · ·WHAT TIME ARE YOU TALKING ABOUT?

20· · · · · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:· BEFORE HE WROTE THE ARTICLE.

21· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· I THINK, YOU KNOW, I DON'T



·1· ·WANT TO SELF OBJECT BECAUSE IT MIGHT UPSET MY COUNSEL.

·2· ·BUT I DO THINK I'VE ANSWERED THE QUESTION REGARDING

·3· ·YOUR AMERICAN AGENCIES MULTIPLE TIMES EVERY WHICH WAY.

·4· ·AND I'VE SAID THAT I WAS AWARE OF THE EXISTENCE OF

·5· ·SOME OF THESE AMERICAN INVESTIGATIONS BY AGENCIES

·6· ·BEGINNING WITH N, BUT THAT I -- I DO NOT RECALL HAVING

·7· ·READ THEM IN FULL UNTIL I WROTE MY BOOK, OR EDITED MY

·8· ·BOOK.

·9· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

10· · · · Q.· ·I UNDERSTAND THAT, SIR.· THAT WAS WITH

11· ·RESPECT TO THE ACTUAL NSH STUDIES?

12· · · · A.· ·UH-HUH.

13· · · · Q.· ·NSF REPORT.· STAY WITH ME, PLEASE.

14· · · · · · ·I AM NOT ASKING ABOUT YOUR REVIEW PRIOR TO

15· ·THE TIME YOU WROTE THE ARTICLE ABOUT ARTICLES OR MEDIA

16· ·THAT YOU SAY YOU STAYED IN TOUCH WITH THAT USED THE

17· ·WORD "EXONERATE" WITH RESPECT TO MICHAEL MANN?

18· · · · A.· ·I'M BEING ASKED -- AS I THINK I INDICATED IN

19· ·A PREVIOUS RESPONSE, MY MAIN FAMILIARITY WITH THE WORD

20· ·"EXONERATION" ARISES FROM YOUR STATEMENT OF CLAIM.

21· · · · · · ·UPON READING BOTH BEFORE AND AFTER "FOOTBALL



·1· ·AND HOCKEY" BUT AFTER YOU FILED YOUR STATEMENT OF

·2· ·CLAIM, I COULDN'T ACTUALLY FIND ANYWHERE IN SIR MUIR

·3· ·RUSSELL REPORT THAT EXONERATED MANN.

·4· · · · · · ·I COULDN'T FIND ANYWHERE IN LORD OXBURGH'S

·5· ·REPORT THAT EXONERATED MANN.

·6· · · · · · ·SHORTLY THEREAFTER, I BELIEVE I DID THAT

·7· ·PIECE YOU PULLED UP 20 MINUTES AGO, WHATEVER, ABOUT

·8· ·EVERY QUOTE EVER UTTERED BY ANYONE EXONERATES MICHAEL

·9· ·MANN.

10· · · · · · ·BUT MY MEMORY IS THAT THE WORD "EXONERATES"

11· ·IS SOMETHING WHOSE SIGNIFICANCE IN MY MIND SUCH AS IT

12· ·HAS, ARISES FROM YOUR STATEMENT OF CLAIM.

13· · · · · · ·I MAY HAVE SEEN THE WORD "EXONERATE"

14· ·FLOATING AROUND HITHER AND YON AT THE TIME THESE

15· ·REPORTS WERE ISSUED, BUT IT'S NOT A WORD, UNLESS

16· ·YOU'RE SUED AND UNLESS THE PLAINTIFF IS ADVANCING THAT

17· ·AS PART OF THE ARGUMENT, I'M NOT SURE IT'S A WORD ONE

18· ·WOULD NECESSARILY HAVE ANY REASON TO REMEMBER.

19· · · · Q.· ·THAT'S FINE.· AND SO I TAKE IT YOU DO NOT

20· ·REMEMBER CLICKING ONTO THIS HYPERLINKED ARTICLE?

21· · · · A.· ·AGAIN, I THINK -- I DON'T WANT TO BE



·1· ·UNCOOPERATIVE.· I'M HAPPY TO ANSWER YOUR QUESTIONS,

·2· ·COUNSELOR, BUT I DO THINK I ANSWERED THAT BEFORE.· AND

·3· ·I DO RATHER OBJECT TO THIS AMERICAN HABIT OF ASKING

·4· ·THE SAME QUESTION.· IT SEEMS TO EXTEND TO ALL AREAS OF

·5· ·LIFE INCLUDING BY THE BORDER GUARD GUARDING DERBY

·6· ·LINE, VERMONT, ASKING THE SAME QUESTION SEVEN

·7· ·DIFFERENT WAYS TO SEE IF ON THE SIXTH GO-ROUND YOU

·8· ·ANSWER IT DIFFERENTLY AND THEREFORE, OPEN YOURSELF UP

·9· ·TO A PIT OF HELL.

10· · · · · · ·I'VE SAID THAT I HAVE NO RECOLLECTION OF

11· ·CLICKING ON THE LINKS IN RAND SIMBERG'S ARTICLE.  I

12· ·MIGHT HAVE DONE, I MIGHT NOT HAVE DONE.

13· · · · Q.· ·YOU DIDN'T GET THAT -- I DIDN'T GET IT

14· ·BEFORE, MR. STEYN.· I WANTED THAT FOR THE RECORD.

15· ·LET'S GO ON.

16· · · · A.· ·WHAT'S THAT?

17· · · · Q.· ·I SAID THANK YOU VERY MUCH.· IF YOU THOUGHT

18· ·I WAS BELABORING THE QUESTION, IT WAS ONLY BECAUSE I

19· ·DIDN'T THINK I HAD RECEIVED AN ANSWER.

20· · · · · · ·NOW, I'VE RECEIVED AN ANSWER.· NOW, WE CAN

21· ·GO ON.



·1· · · · A.· ·OKAY.· WORKS FOR ME.

·2· · · · Q.· ·SIR, DID YOU -- BACK AT THE TIME -- PRIOR TO

·3· ·THE TIME YOU WROTE THE ARTICLE, I KNOW -- STRIKE THAT.

·4· · · · · · ·I TAKE IT THAT YOU READ ABOUT THE ARTICLE

·5· ·WRITTEN BY MR. SIMBERG ON THE CEI WEBSITE, RIGHT?

·6· · · · A.· ·MY MEMORY -- I'M NOT A FOLLOWER OR READER OF

·7· ·THE CEI WEBSITE.· AND MY MEMORY AS SUCH IS THAT I READ

·8· ·THAT ON -- OR READ THE LINK TO IT AT MR. SIMBERG'S

·9· ·PERSONAL WEBSITE.

10· · · · · · ·SO I BELIEVE THAT WOULD HAVE BEEN ON HIS

11· ·TRANSTERRESTRIAL MUSINGS WEBSITE WHERE HE EITHER

12· ·PUBLISHED IT AT THE SAME TIME OR HE PUT A LINK TO IT.

13· ·BUT I -- IN EFFECT, I CAME ACROSS IT BECAUSE I

14· ·HAPPENED TO BE AT MR. SIMBERG'S TRANSTERRESTRIAL

15· ·MUSINGS WEBSITE.

16· · · · Q.· ·I SEE.· I HAD ASKED BEFORE WHICH WEBSITES

17· ·YOU LOOKED AT.· YOU DIDN'T MENTION MR. SIMBERG.· IS

18· ·THAT A WEBSITE THAT YOU FREQUENTED?

19· · · · A.· ·I WOULDN'T CALL MR. SIMBERG'S WEBSITE A

20· ·CLIMATE WEBSITE, WHICH I THOUGHT I WAS ANSWERING AT

21· ·THE TIME YOU ASKED YOUR QUESTION.



·1· · · · · · ·MR. SIMBERG WRITES MORE ABOUT SPACE ISSUES

·2· ·AS IN OUTER SPACE, AND MY PRINCIPAL KNOWLEDGE OF HIM

·3· ·COMES FROM WHEN MORE GENERAL INTEREST POSTS ARE LINKED

·4· ·TO BY A FELLOW CALLED THE INSTAPUNDIT.· AND MY MEMORY

·5· ·IS THAT THAT'S WHERE I FIRST CAME ACROSS MR. SIMBERG,

·6· ·LINKED TO AN INSTAPUNDIT AND I WOULD CLICK ON

·7· ·TRANSTERRESTRIAL MUSINGS FROM TIME TO TIME AND READ

·8· ·HIS GENERAL INTEREST POSTS.

·9· · · · · · ·BUT MY UNDERSTANDING IS THAT HIS PRINCIPAL

10· ·INTEREST IS IN SPACE AND SUCH LIKE.· SO, I WOULD NOT

11· ·REGARD THAT AS A CLIMATE WEBSITE, PER SE.

12· · · · Q.· ·ALL RIGHT.· NOW, LET'S GO TO YOUR ARTICLE,

13· ·"FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY."

14· · · · A.· ·OKAY.

15· · · · Q.· ·AND AFTER YOU QUOTE THE PIECE FROM THE

16· ·SIMBERG WEBSITE, YOU SAY THAT YOU ARE NOT SURE YOU'D

17· ·EXTEND THE METAPHOR INTO THE LOCKER ROOM WITH QUITE

18· ·THE ZEAL MR. SIMBERG DOES, BUT HE HAS A POINT.· WHAT

19· ·WERE YOU TRYING TO SAY THERE, HE HAS A POINT?· WHAT

20· ·DOES THAT MEAN?

21· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· OBJECTION TO THE FORM.· YOU



·1· ·MISREAD THE SENTENCE.· THE FULL QUOTE IS, "NOT SURE I

·2· ·HAVE EXTENDED THAT METAPHOR ALL THE WAY INTO THE

·3· ·LOCKER ROOM SHOWERS WITH QUITE THE ZEAL MR. SIMBERG

·4· ·DOES, BUT HE HAS A POINT."

·5· · · · · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:· ALL RIGHT.· AND THAT'S A

·6· ·GREAT LEAD INTO THE NEXT QUESTION.

·7· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

·8· · · · Q.· ·WHAT POINT IS IT THAT MR. SIMBERG HAS?

·9· · · · A.· ·WELL, MR. SIMBERG, I BELIEVE THE CHRONICLE

10· ·OF HIGHER EDUCATION MADE A SIMILAR POINT, AND THEY SAW

11· ·PARALLELS BETWEEN PENN STATE, PENN STATE'S COVERUP OF

12· ·SANDUSKY AND PENN STATE'S COVERUP FOR MANN.· IN BOTH

13· ·CASES THE ISSUES FOR PENN STATE WERE NOT THE DAMAGE TO

14· ·THE INTEGRITY OF SCIENCE OR THE GROTESQUE SERIAL RAPE

15· ·OF SMALL BOYS, BUT IN BOTH CASES THE PRIORITIES FOR

16· ·GRAHAM SPANIER AND PENN STATE WERE BRAND PROTECTION.

17· · · · · · ·BECAUSE BOTH THE -- THE FOOTBALL DEPARTMENT

18· ·AND THE SCIENCE DEPARTMENT WERE VALUABLE FOR SPANIER

19· ·AND HIS RACKET.

20· · · · · · ·IN FACT, ONE OF THE MINOR DIFFERENCES

21· ·BETWEEN THE -- THE MANN COVERUP AND THE SANDUSKY



·1· ·COVERUP IS THAT SPANIER ACTUALLY SPELLS IT OUT IN THE

·2· ·PENN STATE REPORT WHERE HE SAYS, YOU KNOW, MANN COULD

·3· ·NOT HAVE BROUGHT IN ALL THIS GRANT MONEY AND RESEARCH

·4· ·MONEY IF HIS SCIENCE WAS NOT OF THE HIGHEST INTEGRITY.

·5· · · · · · ·SO IN OTHER WORDS, SPANIER EXONERATES IN

·6· ·YOUR WORD, MANN BECAUSE HE'S BRINGING IN ALL THE CASH.

·7· ·THAT'S LIKEWISE WHAT HE DID WITH PATERNO AND SANDUSKY.

·8· · · · · · ·SO I WAS VERY STRUCK BY THIS POINT, BECAUSE

·9· ·AS YOU POINT OUT, I'M A FOREIGNER AND I LEFT SCHOOL AT

10· ·12 OR WHATEVER YOU WERE SUGGESTING.· AND SO I DON'T

11· ·KNOW ANYTHING ABOUT THE AMERICAN ACADEMY.· AND WHAT

12· ·WAS THE REVELATION IN THE FREEH REPORT AND AT THE TIME

13· ·OF SANDUSKY'S ARREST IN THE PREVIOUS NOVEMBER 2011,

14· ·THE HORRIFYING THING WAS ABOUT THE LEVEL OF CORRUPTION

15· ·AND THE WAY THE UNIVERSITY WAS ABLE TO EXTEND THE

16· ·CORRUPTION TO POLICE DEPARTMENTS AND TO DISTRICT

17· ·ATTORNEYS.

18· · · · · · ·AND THEN WHEN YOU READ IN THE FREEH -- IN

19· ·THE FREEH DOCUMENT, THE WAY THEY NOT ONLY COVERUP FOR

20· ·MANN, THEY NEVER GIVE A THOUGHT TO WHO THESE BOYS ARE

21· ·WHO HAVE BEEN RAPED.· HOW ARE THEY DOING?· WHAT'S



·1· ·HAPPENED TO THEM?· DO THEY NEED ANY KIND OF HELP OR

·2· ·ANYTHING LIKE THAT?

·3· · · · · · ·THEY SIMPLY -- THEY SIMPLY LOOK AT JUST

·4· ·FINESSING IT, WHITEWASHING IT, SANDUSKY HAD AN OFFICE

·5· ·ON THE PENN STATE CAMPUS UNTIL THE DAY HE WAS

·6· ·ARRESTED, AND HE HAD KEYS TO THE SHOWERS UNTIL THE DAY

·7· ·HE WAS ARRESTED.· THEY WERE FULLY IN THE TANK TO

·8· ·PROTECT THE PENN STATE FOOTBALL DEPARTMENT AS SPANIER

·9· ·WAS FULLY IN THE TANK TO PROTECT THE PENN STATE

10· ·SCIENCE DEPARTMENT.

11· · · · · · ·TO THE POINT WHERE, YOU KNOW, THEY'RE NOT

12· ·ENTIRELY EQUIVALENT BECAUSE WITH SANDUSKY, FOR

13· ·EXAMPLE, THEY CORRUPTED THE POLICE DEPARTMENT.· THEY

14· ·ACTUALLY -- AND THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY IN CRIMINAL

15· ·MATTERS.· THAT'S A VERY SERIOUS BUSINESS.

16· · · · · · ·BUT ONE WELL UNDERSTANDS FROM READING ABOUT

17· ·THE CULTURE AT PENN STATE, THE WORLD OF PENN STATE,

18· ·WHY IT WAS THEN JUST A COUPLE OF YEARS EARLIER THAT IN

19· ·THE MANN INQUIRY, PENN STATE BROKE ITS OWN LAWS BY NOT

20· ·PUBLISHING THE TRANSCRIPTS OF THE TWO WITNESSES AND OF

21· ·MANN HIMSELF.· AND, IN FACT, OF ALSO -- THAT IN ITSELF



·1· ·WASN'T SUFFICIENT.· SPANIER HIMSELF HAD TO GO OUT AND

·2· ·LIE TO THE STATE COLLEGE NEWSPAPER THAT THEY'D

·3· ·INTERVIEWED MULTIPLE WITNESSES FROM ALL SIDES OF THE

·4· ·DISPUTE.

·5· · · · · · ·THAT WAS A FLAT OUT LIE FROM AN UTTERLY

·6· ·DISCREDITED MAN, ONE OF THE HUGEST DISGRACES IN THE

·7· ·AMERICAN ACADEMY.· AND AS I SAID, THE CHRONICLE OF

·8· ·HIGHER EDUCATION AND MR. SIMBERG BOTH MADE -- BOTH

·9· ·MADE THE POINT BETWEEN SPANIER AND PENN STATE'S

10· ·BEHAVIOR IN THE SANDUSKY MATTER.· AND SPANIER AND PENN

11· ·STATE'S BEHAVIOR IN THE MANN MATTER.

12· · · · Q.· ·I'M SORRY.· I HAD YOU ON MUTE, SIR.· I WAS

13· ·THINKING OF SOMETHING.

14· · · · · · ·LET'S GO, IF WE COULD, TO EXHIBIT 60,

15· ·PLEASE.

16· · · · · · ·(STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 60 WAS MARKED FOR

17· ·IDENTIFICATION.)

18· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· I'M THERE.

19· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

20· · · · Q.· ·THIS IS CALLED -- ANOTHER ARTICLE --

21· ·"BLOCKING IN A LEGAL WONDERLAND."



·1· · · · A.· ·THAT'S CORRECT.

·2· · · · Q.· ·AND I TAKE IT THIS WAS SOMETHING YOU WROTE

·3· ·RIGHT AFTER INITIAL DECISION CAME DOWN FROM THE COURT

·4· ·OF APPEALS?

·5· · · · A.· ·WELL, I'M WRITING IT A COUPLE OF DAYS BEFORE

·6· ·CHRISTMAS 2016.· AND TO BE HONEST, AS THE YEARS ROLL

·7· ·BY, I KNOW THERE WAS THE ORIGINAL DECISION BY THE

·8· ·COURT OF APPEALS.· AND THEN I BELIEVE A COUPLE OF

·9· ·YEARS LATER THEY AMENDED TWO FOOTNOTES OR SOMETHING.

10· · · · · · ·I TAKE IT -- I TRUST THIS IS THE ORIGINAL

11· ·COURT OF APPEALS RULING, IS IT?

12· · · · Q.· ·I THINK IT IS.

13· · · · A.· ·OKAY.· BECAUSE AS I SAID, I'VE LOST TRACK OF

14· ·IT NOW.

15· · · · · · ·BUT IF THIS IS A PIECE REFERRING TO THE

16· ·ORIGINAL INTERLOCUTORY APPEAL, SO BE IT.

17· · · · Q.· ·YOU WEREN'T A PARTY TO THE APPEAL, RIGHT?

18· ·IN FACT, YOU SAY IT RIGHT HERE.

19· · · · A.· ·NO, THAT'S NOT.· I'M OLD SCHOOL.· IF YOU SAY

20· ·TO ME, CAN WE DO LEGAL MANEUVERING OR -- FOR EIGHT

21· ·YEARS OR CAN WE GO THE TRIAL IN TWO MONTHS TIME, I'D



·1· ·RATHER GO TO TRIAL IN TWO MONTHS TIME.· SO I DIDN'T

·2· ·WANT ANYTHING -- ONCE IT BECAME CLEAR THAT AS THE

·3· ·SECOND TRIAL JUDGE RATHER DISCRETELY PUT IT, BUT IN

·4· ·EFFECT WHAT HE SAID WAS THAT THE FIRST TRIAL JUDGE HAD

·5· ·PROCEDURALLY BOLLOCKSED THE CASE, I'D RATHER JUST GO

·6· ·TO TRIAL AND GET IT OVER WITH.· AND I THINK I'VE

·7· ·RATHER BEEN VINDICATED ON THAT BY MY -- BY THE

·8· ·PATHETIC RESULTS THE CO-DEFENDANTS ACHIEVED WITH THIS

·9· ·UNNECESSARY INTERLOCUTORY APPEAL.

10· · · · Q.· ·WHAT DO YOU MEAN?· IF YOU WANTED TO GO TO

11· ·TRIAL, WHY DID YOU SAY "THEY'VE LEFT A LUMP OF COAL IN

12· ·MY STOCKING?"

13· · · · A.· ·WELL, BECAUSE THIS IS IN THEORY IF THE

14· ·INTERLOCUTORY APPEAL, IF I FOLLOWED THE LOGIC OF MY

15· ·CO-DEFENDANTS, THE APPELLATE COURT HAD THE POWER TO

16· ·BURY THIS THING SIX FEET UNDER FOR GOOD, AND THEY

17· ·DIDN'T DO THAT.

18· · · · · · ·SO ALL THAT HAPPENED IS WE WERE BACK TO

19· ·SQUARE ONE BUT FOUR YEARS LATER, WHICH IS RIDICULOUS

20· ·EVEN BY THE STANDARDS OF AMERICAN JUSTICE, IT'S

21· ·COMPLETELY RIDICULOUS.



·1· · · · · · ·SO WE'RE -- SO WE HAVE AN URGENT -- AN

·2· ·INTERLOCUTORY APPEAL, WHICH YOU KNOW THE MEANING OF,

·3· ·I'M SURE.· AND IF IT'S AN INTERLOCUTORY APPEAL, ONE

·4· ·WOULD ASSUME THAT AN APPELLATE COURT WOULD ACT ON IT

·5· ·WITH SOME URGENCY, GIVEN THAT THE TRIAL JUDGE IS

·6· ·WAITING TO RESUME IT.· THAT'S WHAT I THOUGHT.  I

·7· ·DIDN'T WANT TO BE PART OF THE APPEAL BUT I DIDN'T

·8· ·THINK IT WOULD TAKE FOUR YEARS.

·9· · · · · · ·THEN OF COURSE WHEN I TESTIFIED AT THE

10· ·UNITED STATES SENATE, I BROUGHT UP THE FACT THAT ONE

11· ·OF THESE JUDGES WHEN IT COMES TIME TO -- RENEW HER

12· ·TERM OR WHATEVER YOU DO DOWN THERE, ACTUALLY HAD A

13· ·RECORD OF TAKING TWO YEARS TO SIT ON -- TO SIT ON

14· ·THESE THINGS, WHICH IS INCREDIBLE.· IT'S INCREDIBLE.

15· · · · · · ·I MENTIONED, BY THE WAY, THE SECRET TRIAL

16· ·THAT I GOT ENDED AT THE CANADIAN HUMAN RIGHTS

17· ·COMMISSION.

18· · · · · · ·AS I SAID, I CALLED MY QC IN TORONTO.· WE

19· ·DID THAT -- I GOT HIM WHILE HE WAS HAVING DINNER.· HE

20· ·SAID, DO YOU MIND, I'M HAVING DINNER WITH MY WIFE.

21· ·I'LL LOOK AT IT AFTERWARDS.



·1· · · · · · ·HE FILED A MOTION THAT EVENING AND BY THE

·2· ·FOLLOWING DAY, THE CANADIAN HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION

·3· ·HAD ENDED ITS -- HAD AGREED TO END ITS SECRET TRIALS.

·4· · · · · · ·IN THIS CASE WE'LL GO TO SCLEROTIC -- A

·5· ·SCLEROTIC APPELLATE COURT THAT TAKES TWO YEARS TO RULE

·6· ·ON AN INTERLOCUTORY MOTION, AND THEN ANOTHER TWO YEARS

·7· ·TO AMEND TWO FOOTNOTES.· AND AS I TESTIFIED TO THE

·8· ·UNITED STATES SENATE, THAT ONE JUDGE IN PARTICULAR IS

·9· ·A DISGRACE AND SHE SHOULD CERTAINLY NOT BE ON ANY

10· ·APPELLATE COURT, BECAUSE BY THE TIME YOU GET TO A

11· ·APPELLATE COURT, THE UNFORTUNATE PARTY HAS ALREADY

12· ·BEEN IN THAT VISCERAL BUSINESS FOR SOMETIME.

13· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· LET ME ASK YOU ABOUT SOMETHING YOU

14· ·WROTE IN THIS ARTICLE.· YOU REFER TO RICH LOWRY THERE.

15· · · · · · ·DO YOU SEE DOWN AT THE BOTTOM?

16· · · · A.· ·YES.

17· · · · Q.· ·AND YOU REFER TO HIM AS THE NATIONAL REVIEW

18· ·EDITOR AND MY OLD BOSS.· DO YOU SEE THAT?

19· · · · A.· ·CORRECT.

20· · · · Q.· ·WHAT DID YOU MEAN BY REFERRING TO HIM AS

21· ·YOUR OLD BOSS?



·1· · · · A.· ·WELL, I REFERRED TO HIM AS MY OLD BOSS OR MY

·2· ·FORMER BOSS, AND ACTUALLY EVEN OCCASIONALLY PERHAPS MY

·3· ·BOSS MULTIPLE TIMES.· HE'S THE HEAD HONCHO AT NATIONAL

·4· ·REVIEW.

·5· · · · Q.· ·AND DID YOU CONSIDER THE FACT YOU WORKED FOR

·6· ·HIM?

·7· · · · A.· ·WELL, I WOULDN'T NECESSARILY SAY THAT I

·8· ·WORKED FOR HIM AT ANY ONE TIME.· I DID ALL KINDS OF

·9· ·THINGS ALL OVER THE PLANET.· BUT CERTAINLY WITH

10· ·RESPECT TO NATIONAL REVIEW, HE'S THE BOSS OF NATIONAL

11· ·REVIEW AND I'M NOT.

12· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· WITH RESPECT -- WE TALKED A LITTLE

13· ·BIT ABOUT THE POSTING ABILITY.· YOU NEED -- IN ORDER

14· ·TO POST TO NATIONAL REVIEW ONLINE, YOU NEEDED SEPARATE

15· ·SPECIAL CREDENTIALS, CORRECT?

16· · · · A.· ·WELL, THERE'S A WEB EDITOR AND YOU NEED TO

17· ·HAVE -- I THINK YOU NEED A USER NAME AND A PASSWORD,

18· ·WHICH IS STANDARD.

19· · · · · · ·MY, I THINK MY FIRST ACQUAINTANCE WITH THIS

20· ·WAS DURING THE TRIAL OF ANOTHER OLD BOSS OF MINE IN

21· ·CHICAGO, THE RIGHT HONORABLE THE LORD BLACK OF



·1· ·CROSSHARBOUR -- FOR THE COURT REPORTER I SHOULD SAY

·2· ·CROSSHARBOUR IS SPELT IN THE CANADIAN MANOR,

·3· ·C-R-O-S-S-H-A-R-B-O-U-R -- AND THAT WAS -- I BASICALLY

·4· ·LIVE BLOGGED THAT TRIAL IN CHICAGO.· I BELIEVE THAT

·5· ·MAY ACTUALLY BE THE FIRST AMERICAN TRIAL TO BE LIVE

·6· ·BLOGGED, AND I WAS GIVEN A USERNAME AND A PASSWORD TO

·7· ·ACCESS THE MACLEANS WEBSITE IN CANADA.

·8· · · · · · ·A SIMILAR ARRANGEMENT WAS MADE FOR NATIONAL

·9· ·REVIEW.· ALTHOUGH I SHOULD SAY INITIALLY THAT WHEN I

10· ·DIDN'T HAVE A CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATION TO THE CORNER,

11· ·EVERY ONCE IN A WHILE I'D SEE SOMETHING ON THE CORNER

12· ·THAT I WANTED TO RESPOND TO.· JAY NORDLINGER WAS

13· ·MAKING A POINT, I BELIEVE, ABOUT PAUL NEWMAN'S PASTA

14· ·SAUCE AND BEN & JERRY'S ICE CREAM, AND I SENT IN A --

15· ·I WROTE A RESPONSE TO THAT.· I BELIEVE ON ELECTION

16· ·NIGHT ONE NIGHT, DEAR OLD NICK CLOONEY WHO'S A LOVELY

17· ·MAN IN KENTUCKY WAS RUNNING FOR THE HOUSE OF

18· ·REPRESENTATIVES.· AND NATIONAL REVIEW REFERRED TO NICK

19· ·CLOONEY AS GEORGE CLOONEY'S DAD.· AND I SAID FOR

20· ·PETE'S SAKE, THIS IS SUPPOSED TO BE A CONSERVATIVE

21· ·WEBSITE.· NICK CLOONEY IS ROSEMARY CLOONEY'S BROTHER.



·1· · · · · · ·AND IN THOSE DAYS I WOULD SEND -- IF I HAD

·2· ·LITTLE THINGS LIKE THAT I WANTED TO SAY, I WOULD SEND

·3· ·THEM TO -- TO, I BELIEVE A LADY CALLED KATHLEEN LOPEZ

·4· ·AT NATIONAL REVIEW AND SHE WOULD PUT THEM UP ON THE

·5· ·WEBSITE.

·6· · · · · · ·ONCE I ENTERED INTO A FORMAL ARRANGEMENT

·7· ·WITH THEM, THEY GAVE ME A -- WHATEVER IT WAS, A

·8· ·PASSWORD AND USERNAME IN ORDER TO BE ABLE TO BYPASS

·9· ·KATHLEEN AND POST DIRECTLY TO THE WEBSITE.

10· · · · Q.· ·I SEE.· AND THAT WAS WHEN?· AFTER YOU

11· ·ENTERED INTO YOUR CONTRACT WITH THEM?

12· · · · A.· ·I COULDN'T HONESTLY TELL YOU THE YEAR FOR

13· ·THAT.· BUT CERTAINLY APART FROM THOSE OCCASIONAL

14· ·THINGS, THE ROSEMARY CLOONEY AND THE PAUL NEWMAN PASTA

15· ·SAUCE, ONCE I BECAME A REGULAR THERE, I HAD A SYSTEM

16· ·THAT WHERE I COULD ENTER IT DIRECTLY INTO THE WEB

17· ·EDITOR AS I WOULD AT STEYN ONLINE OR MACLEANS IN

18· ·CANADA, OR WHEREVER.

19· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· WOULD YOU LOOK AT EXHIBIT 74, MR.

20· ·STEYN, PLEASE?

21· · · · · · ·(STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 74 WAS MARKED FOR



·1· ·IDENTIFICATION.)

·2· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

·3· · · · Q.· ·YOU HAVE THAT, SIR?

·4· · · · A.· ·YES, I HAVE.

·5· · · · Q.· ·OKAY.· AND IF YOU LOOK DOWN AT THE BOTTOM OF

·6· ·THE PAGE IT SAYS, STEYN PROPOSAL.· DO YOU SEE THAT?

·7· · · · A.· ·YES.

·8· · · · Q.· ·AND WHAT WE HAVE BEEN TOLD IS THAT THAT IS

·9· ·THE SUM TOTAL OF YOUR CONTRACT WITH THE NATIONAL

10· ·REVIEW.· IS THAT CORRECT?

11· · · · A.· ·I HAVE NO IDEA.

12· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· OBJECTION, MISSTATES THE

13· ·RECORD.

14· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

15· · · · Q.· ·EXPLAIN TO ME WHAT YOUR -- WHAT ARE THE

16· ·TERMS OF THE CONTRACT WITH NATIONAL REVIEW AS YOU

17· ·UNDERSTAND IT?

18· · · · · · ·MR. HEINTZ:· OBJECTION TO THE FORM.

19· · · · · · ·GO AHEAD.

20· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· WELL, AS I UNDERSTAND THEM, I

21· ·DON'T UNDERSTAND THEM.· I DON'T DEAL WITH THIS KIND OF



·1· ·MATTER.

·2· · · · · · ·AND GENERALLY SPEAKING, ASIDE FROM ONE OF MY

·3· ·ASSOCIATES GOING THROUGH WHAT THE BURDEN UPON ME WOULD

·4· ·BE, FOR EXAMPLE, WHETHER IT'S, YOU KNOW, FIVE CORNER

·5· ·POSTS A WEEK OR 37 CORNER POSTS A WEEK, ASIDE FROM

·6· ·GIVING ME THE UPSHOT OF THE BURDEN UPON ME, I -- THESE

·7· ·ARE NUMBERS, YOU KNOW, THERE'S PROMOTIONAL THINGS HERE

·8· ·THAT, YOU KNOW, THE LIFT LETTER TO BE USED FOR

·9· ·NATIONAL REVIEW SUBSCRIPTIONS, THE CRUISE OBLIGATIONS,

10· ·THE DINNERS, THE -- I BELIEVE THEY AS PART OF THE

11· ·AGREEMENT, THEY USED TO PUBLISH A FULL PAGE AD IN

12· ·NATIONAL REVIEW ADVERTISING MY BOOKS.· BUT AGAIN,

13· ·THOSE THINGS ARE NOTHING I WOULD HAVE ANY KNOWLEDGE

14· ·OF.· I WOULDN'T BE IN ON THE NEGOTIATIONS FOR THEM.  I

15· ·WOULDN'T BE IN ON THE DISCUSSIONS FOR THEM.  I

16· ·WOULDN'T BE IN ON THE REMUNERATION FOR THEM.

17· · · · · · ·I WOULD HAVE NO IDEA OF ANY OF THOSE THINGS.

18· · · · Q.· ·WHEN YOU SAY YOU WOULDN'T BE INVOLVED IN THE

19· ·REMUNERATION --

20· · · · A.· ·UH-HUH.

21· · · · Q.· ·-- YOU WOULD BE RECEIVING COMPENSATION FROM



·1· ·THEM, CORRECT?

·2· · · · A.· ·WELL, I WOULD ASSUME THAT.· BUT I MEAN, I'LL

·3· ·JUST GIVE YOU A GENERAL EXAMPLE.

·4· · · · · · ·SOMETIMES YOU GET ASKED TO APPEAR IN MOOSE

·5· ·JAW AND THEY OFFER YOU A HUNDRED DOLLARS.· AND

·6· ·THREE DAYS LATER YOU'RE ASKED TO APPEAR IN MALIBU AND

·7· ·THEY OFFER YOU A HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS.

·8· · · · · · ·DO I KNOW WHICH I'M GETTING A HUNDRED

·9· ·DOLLARS FOR AND WHICH I'M GETTING A HUNDRED THOUSAND

10· ·FOR?· NO, BECAUSE IT'S NOT CONDUCIVE TO ONE'S

11· ·PERFORMANCE.

12· · · · · · ·YOU DON'T GO ON THE STAGE AND SAY, OKAY, I'M

13· ·GETTING 1,000TH IN MOOSE JAW OF WHAT I'M GETTING IN

14· ·MALIBU, SO I'M ONLY GOING TO GIVE A PERFORMANCE THAT'S

15· ·ONLY 1,000TH AS GOOD.

16· · · · · · ·IT'S NOT IN THE LEAST BIT USEFUL TO KNOW

17· ·THOSE THINGS.· AND SO I LEAVE IT TO MY BUSINESS

18· ·MANAGERS AND HOPE BY THE END OF THE YEAR, THAT I'VE

19· ·GOT ENOUGH TO PAY MY TAXES AND TO ENJOY THE VERY

20· ·MODEST HOBBIES I HAPPEN TO HAVE.

21· · · · · · ·BUT OTHER THAN THAT, I TAKE NO -- I DON'T



·1· ·NEGOTIATE HOW MUCH COMPENSATION I GET WITH RESPECT TO

·2· ·ONE OFFS OR WITH RESPECT TO LONG TERM CONTRACTS.

·3· · · · Q.· ·ALL RIGHT.· I GUESS I UNDERSTAND THAT.

·4· · · · · · ·DID NATIONAL REVIEW IN YOUR VIEW HAVE THE

·5· ·ABILITY TO FIRE YOU?

·6· · · · A.· ·OH, YES.· IN FACT THAT'S ONE OF THOSE THINGS

·7· ·I DISLIKE ABOUT THAT DISGRACEFUL MOTION OF THEIRS, IS

·8· ·THE IMPLICATION.· I DON'T KNOW, WHAT WAS THAT?· WAS

·9· ·THAT MORDANT LAUGHTER FROM SOMEWHERE?

10· · · · Q.· ·IT WASN'T FROM HERE, SIR.· SO LET'S

11· ·CONTINUE.

12· · · · A.· ·NO, NO.· I UNDERSTAND THAT.· I DON'T KNOW

13· ·BUT IF ONE OF THE OTHER FOLKS IS CRACKING UP AT THIS,

14· ·I TELL YOU IT ISN'T FUNNY TO ME TO HAVE LIES TOLD

15· ·ABOUT YOU.

16· · · · · · ·AND THE IMPLICATION THERE, BY THE WAY, WHICH

17· ·IS COMPLETELY FALSE IN NATIONAL REVIEW'S DREADFUL

18· ·MOTION, IS THAT I -- I BROKE MY CONTRACT AND WAS

19· ·TERMINATED, OR IN THE VERNACULAR FIRED OR SACKED.

20· · · · · · ·AND I DON'T -- THAT'S DEEPLY TROUBLING TO

21· ·ME, AND I CERTAINLY REJECT THAT AS AN OUTRIGHT LIE.



·1· · · · · · ·I SAID EARLIER THAT I WAS FIRED BY THE BBC.

·2· ·AND I SAID THAT WHETHER THAT MET THE DEFINITION OF

·3· ·D.C. LABOR LAW OR WHATEVER, YOU KNOW, AS A PRACTICAL

·4· ·MATTER, IF YOU'RE FIRED, YOU'RE SACKED, YOU'RE TOLD --

·5· ·YOU KNOW, I HAD IT HAPPEN TO ME WHEN I WAS A KID IN

·6· ·RADIO.· I THINK I WAS STILL A TEENAGER WHERE I WAS

·7· ·QUOTE/UNQUOTE "FIRED."· AND I WASN'T REALLY BECAUSE I

·8· ·WAS A FREELANCE PRESENTER.

·9· · · · · · ·BUT I REMEMBER AS I LEFT THE BUILDING, THE

10· ·RECEPTIONIST TURNING BEHIND HER TAKING MY PHOTOGRAPH

11· ·OFF THE WAHL AND SAYING, HERE, YOU MIGHT AS WELL HAVE

12· ·THIS.· AS A PRACTICAL MATTER, THAT'S FIRED.· AND IN

13· ·THAT SENSE, NATIONAL REVIEW CERTAINLY HAD THE RIGHT TO

14· ·FIRE ME IN THAT SENSE.

15· · · · · · ·AND -- AND IN THE APPALLING MOTION HAVE

16· ·MANAGED TO GIVE THE IMPRESSION THAT I DID SOMETHING

17· ·WRONG WORTHY OF FIRING.

18· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· I INTENDED TO ASSERT AN

19· ·OBJECTION TO THE PRIOR QUESTION BUT WAS UNABLE TO

20· ·BEFORE THE WITNESS ANSWERED.

21· · · · · · ·JUST OBJECT TO FIRED AS VAGUE AND CALLS FOR



·1· ·SPECULATION.

·2· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

·3· · · · Q.· ·SIR, AS I UNDERSTAND IT THERE WAS SOME

·4· ·CONCERNS THAT YOU AND/OR YOUR STAFF HAD WITH RESPECT

·5· ·TO THE EDITING OF YOUR ARTICLES BY THE NATIONAL

·6· ·REVIEW.· DO YOU RECALL THAT?

·7· · · · A.· ·I RECALL IT FROM SOME OF THESE EXHIBITS.

·8· · · · Q.· ·CAN YOU EXPLAIN WHAT THE ISSUE WAS WITH

·9· ·RESPECT TO THE EDITING OF YOUR ARTICLES?

10· · · · A.· ·WELL --

11· · · · · · ·MR. HEINTZ:· OBJECTION.

12· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· CAN YOU REPEAT YOUR OBJECTION?

13· · · · · · ·MR. HEINTZ:· OBJECTION, VAGUE AS TO

14· ·ARTICLES.

15· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

16· · · · Q.· ·I THINK YOU CAN ANSWER, SIR.

17· · · · A.· ·I HAVE GENERALLY HAD WHAT THEY CALL IN THE

18· ·-- IN THE COMMONWEALTH COUNTRIES I HAVE MAINLY WORKED

19· ·IN, BARBED WIRE AROUND MY COLUMNS.· IN OTHER WORDS, IF

20· ·I SUBMIT A COLUMN TO THE DAILY TELEGRAPH IN LONDON OR

21· ·TO THE AUSTRALIAN OR TO THE NATIONAL POST OF CANADA, I



·1· ·EXPECT IT TO APPEAR AS WRITTEN -- OR TO THE IRISH

·2· ·TIMES OR WHATEVER.· I EXPECT IT TO APPEAR AS WRITTEN.

·3· ·BARBED WIRE.

·4· · · · · · ·AND WE DIDN'T ACTUALLY SPECIFY THAT, I

·5· ·BELIEVE, OR I HAVE A VAGUE RECOLLECTION THAT SOMEBODY

·6· ·HAS TESTIFIED TO THAT EFFECT, BUT I MAY BE WRONG.· BUT

·7· ·WE NEVERTHELESS REQUIRED BARBED WIRE, AND THERE WAS A

·8· ·LITTLE BIT OF -- A LITTLE BIT OF OVER-EDITING GOING ON

·9· ·AND WE HAD CALLS IN THAT PERIOD TO ALERT THEM TO IT

10· ·OVER THE YEARS.

11· · · · Q.· ·THANK YOU.

12· · · · · · ·AND GOING BACK TO EXHIBIT 74, THAT WAS WHAT

13· ·I REFERRED TO AS A CONTRACT.· DO YOU WANT TO LOOK AT

14· ·THAT, PLEASE?

15· · · · A.· ·YOU MEAN THE LOWER -- THE E-MAIL AT THE

16· ·BOTTOM OF THE PAGE?

17· · · · Q.· ·CORRECT, YES.

18· · · · · · ·SO DID YOU HAVE AN UNDERSTANDING THAT

19· ·NATIONAL REVIEW WAS GOING TO ASSIST IN SOME WAY IN

20· ·SELLING YOUR BOOKS?

21· · · · A.· ·NO.· MY -- MY UNDERSTANDING OF THAT CAME



·1· ·FROM THE FACT THAT WHEN THE MAGAZINE CAME, I BELIEVE

·2· ·ON THE PAGE BEFORE MY COLUMN OR POSSIBLY EARLIER IN

·3· ·THE MAGAZINE, THERE WOULD BE A FULL PAGE, FULL COLOR

·4· ·AD FOR MY BOOKS.· AND I ASSUME THAT WAS SOMETHING --

·5· ·AND I NOTICED THAT A FORTNIGHT LATER, IT WAS ALSO

·6· ·THERE.· SO I ASSUMED IT WAS SOMETHING THAT ONE OF MY

·7· ·ASSOCIATES HAD NEGOTIATED, BUT I DIDN'T ATTACH ANY

·8· ·SIGNIFICANCE TO IT ONE WAY OR THE OTHER.

·9· · · · Q.· ·IT REFERS TO ONE NR CRUISE PER ANNUM?

10· · · · A.· ·YES.

11· · · · Q.· ·IS THAT CORRECT?· YOU WENT ON ONE CRUISE

12· ·EVERY YEAR?

13· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· OBJECTION TO THE FORM.

14· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

15· · · · Q.· ·DID YOU GO ON A CRUISE?

16· · · · A.· ·I WENT ON -- I DON'T KNOW WHETHER IT WAS ONE

17· ·PER ANNUM.· I WENT ON SEVERAL CRUISES IN THIS PERIOD

18· ·THAT -- I WENT ON THEIR BRITISH ISLES CRUISE, I WENT

19· ·ON THEIR SO-CALLED MEXICAN RIVIERA CRUISE, I WENT ON

20· ·SEVERAL CARIBBEAN CRUISES.· AND MY RECOLLECTION IS

21· ·THAT IT WAS CERTAINLY AROUND THIS PERIOD.



·1· · · · Q.· ·AND YOU WENT -- IS IT CORRECT THAT YOU WENT

·2· ·TO AN ANNUAL DINNER WITH RESPECTIVE DONORS?

·3· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· OBJECTION.

·4· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· I WENT TO DONOR EVENTS AND TO

·5· ·NATIONAL REVIEW EVENTS.· I WENT -- I WENT TO EVENTS

·6· ·WHERE YOU'RE SITTING HAVING SOME CHICKEN AROUND THE

·7· ·TABLE WITH PEOPLE THAT YOU WERE SUPPOSED TO ENTERTAIN

·8· ·AND CHARM TO THE POINT WHERE THEY GIVE MONEY TO

·9· ·NATIONAL REVIEW.· THAT'S CERTAINLY CORRECT.

10· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

11· · · · Q.· ·AND HOW DID YOU DO?

12· · · · · · ·MR. HEINTZ:· OBJECTION TO THE FORM.

13· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· WELL, I WAS -- LOOK, AS I

14· ·TESTIFIED EARLIER, I MADE MONEY FOR NATIONAL REVIEW.

15· ·I BROUGHT THEM SUBSCRIBERS, I BROUGHT THEM ONLINE

16· ·EYEBALLS, I BROUGHT THEM CRUISE PASSENGERS.

17· · · · · · ·SO I DON'T THINK I COULD HAVE DONE THAT

18· ·BADLY.

19· · · · · · ·I MENTIONED THE ONE WHERE I WAS ALL BASHED

20· ·UP FROM MY TRUCK ACCIDENT AND WAS ALL BANDAGED AND I

21· ·WAS -- I WAS A LITTLE WOOZY AND OUT OF FOCUS THAT



·1· ·EVENING.· THE PEOPLE SEEMED TO ENJOY IT AND SUDDENLY I

·2· ·ACQUITTED MYSELF WELL BY COMPARISON WITH THE NATIONAL

·3· ·REVIEW STAFFERS WHO WERE ON THAT -- ON THAT DATE.

·4· ·BY MR. WILLIAMS:

·5· · · · Q.· ·AND IT SAYS THAT YOU WERE GOING TO WRITE --

·6· ·I THINK IT SAYS YOU WERE GOING TO WRITE A LIFT LETTER

·7· ·TO BE USED FOR NR CRUISES?

·8· · · · A.· ·YES.· I'M NOT -- YOU KNOW, I DON'T WANT TO

·9· ·GIVE THE IMPRESSION -- AS I SAID, YOU KNOW, THIS IS --

10· ·THESE ARE CHARITABLE ENDEAVORS, WHICH IS WHY I THINK

11· ·THAT LOWRY AND FOWLER GETTING THE COURT TO SEAL THEIR

12· ·PUBLICLY AVAILABLE SALARIES IS SO DISREPUTABLE.

13· · · · · · ·BUT I CERTAINLY -- I CERTAINLY, FOR EXAMPLE,

14· ·WHEN THEY HAD THINGS LIKE THEIR WEB-A-THONS, I WOULD

15· ·WRITE LIKE AN OPEN LETTER TO NATIONAL REVIEW

16· ·SUBSCRIBERS SAYING WHY THEY SHOULD RE-UP AND SUBSCRIBE

17· ·TO THE MAGAZINE BECAUSE YOU'VE GOT LOTS OF TERRIFIC

18· ·WRITING ON THIS, THAT AND THE OTHER.· SO AS I SAID, I

19· ·REGARD THAT AS CHARITABLE ENDEAVORS FOR WHEN NATIONAL

20· ·REVIEW WERE HAVING THESE FUNDRAISERS.

21· · · · Q.· ·MR. STEYN, THANK YOU VERY MUCH.· I DON'T



·1· ·HAVE ANY FURTHER QUESTIONS.

·2· · · · A.· ·THANK YOU, COUNSELOR.

·3· · · · · · ·MR. DELAQUIL:· NO QUESTIONS FOR COMPETITIVE

·4· ·ENTERPRISES OR RAND SIMBERG.

·5· · · · · · ·MR. HEINTZ:· NO QUESTIONS FROM NATIONAL

·6· ·REVIEW.

·7· · · · · · ·I'LL JUST NOTE THAT A FEW OF THE EXHIBITS

·8· ·USED IN THE DEPOSITION WERE MARKED CONFIDENTIAL

·9· ·PURSUANT TO THE TERMS OF THE PROTECTIVE ORDER.

10· · · · · · ·THANK YOU, MR. STEYN.

11· · · · · · ·THE REPORTER:· ALL PARTIES WANT COPIES?

12· · · · · · ·THE VIDEOGRAPHER:· DO ALL PARTIES WANT A

13· ·COPY OF THE VIDEO?

14· · · · · · ·MR. DELAQUIL:· COMPETITIVE ENTERPRISE

15· ·INSTITUTE DOES NOT.

16· · · · · · ·THE VIDEOGRAPHER:· OKAY.

17· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· THIS IS ANDREW WILSON FOR MARK

18· ·STEYN.· WE CAN ORDER IT LATER.

19· · · · · · ·VIDEOGRAPHER:· OKAY.· AND, MR. HEINTZ?

20· · · · · · ·MR. HEINTZ:· YES, PLEASE.

21· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· READ AND SIGN.



·1· · · · · · ·THE VIDEOGRAPHER:· I'M SORRY.· JUST TWO MORE

·2· ·QUESTIONS FOR MR. WILLIAMS AND MR. HEINTZ, WOULD YOU

·3· ·LIKE THAT SYNCED WITH THE AUDIO TRANSCRIPT?

·4· · · · · · ·MR. WILSON:· YES, PLEASE.

·5· · · · · · ·MR. HEINTZ:· YES, PLEASE.

·6· · · · · · ·THE VIDEOGRAPHER:· ALL RIGHT.· WELL, THEN,

·7· ·IF THERE ARE NO FURTHER QUESTIONS, THIS CONCLUDES THE

·8· ·VIDEO CONFERENCE DEPOSITION OF MARK STEYN.

·9· · · · · · ·WE ARE GOING OFF THE RECORD ON OCTOBER 26,

10· ·2020 AT 3:23 P.M.

11· · · · · · ·(THE DEPOSITION CONCLUDED AT 3:23 P.M.)
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·1· · · · · · ·REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

·2· · · · · · ·STATE OF MARYLAND

·3· · · · · · ·COUNTY OF BALTIMORE, TO WIT:

·4· · · · · · · · · I, KENNETH NORRIS, A NOTARY PUBLIC OF

·5· ·THE STATE OF MARYLAND, COUNTY OF BALTIMORE, DO HEREBY

·6· ·CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN NAMED WITNESS PERSONALLY

·7· ·APPEARED BEFORE ME AT THE TIME AND PLACE HEREIN SET

·8· ·OUT, AND AFTER HAVING BEEN DULY SWORN BY ME, ACCORDING

·9· ·TO LAW, WAS EXAMINED.

10· · · · · · · · · I FURTHER CERTIFY THE EXAMINATION WAS

11· ·RECORDED STENOGRAPHICALLY BY ME AND THIS TRANSCRIPT IS

12· ·A TRUE RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS.

13· · · · · · · · · I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT I AM NOT OF

14· ·COUNSEL TO ANY OF THE PARTIES, NOR IN ANY WAY

15· ·INTERESTED IN THE OUTCOME OF THIS ACTION.

16· · · · · · · · · AS WITNESS MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL

17· ·THIS 26TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2020.

18· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·______________________

19· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · KENNETH NORRIS

20· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · NOTARY REPUBLIC

21· ·MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:· 7-07-22
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·3· · · · · · · · · ·I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE READ AND

·4· ·EXAMINED THE FOREGOING TRANSCRIPT, AND THE SAME IS A

·5· ·TRUE AND ACCURATE RECORD OF THE TESTIMONY GIVEN BY ME.

·6

·7· · · · · · · · · ANY ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS THAT I

·8· ·FEEL ARE NECESSARY,· I WILL ATTACH ON A SEPARATE SHEET

·9· ·OF PAPER TO THE ORIGINAL TRANSCRIPT.
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SUPERIOR COURT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
CIVIL DIVISION


)
MICHAEL E. MANN, PH.D., )


Plaintiff. ) Case No. 2012 CA 008263 B
) Calendar No.: 3


v ) Judge Jennifer M. Anderson
) Status Hearing: June 22, 2020


NATIONAL REVIEW, INC., et al., )
)


Defendants. )
)


DEFENDANT STEYN’S SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO PLAINTIFF’S FIRST SET 
OF INTERROGATORIES TO ALL DEFENDANTS


Defendant Mark Steyn, by and through his attorneys Emery Celli Brinckerhoff & 


Abady LLP, hereby supplements and amends his responses of February 3, 2020 to Plaintiff s


First Set of Interrogatories (collectively, the '"Requests ) as follows.


GENERAL OBJECTIONS


1. Steyn objects to each request to the extent it purports to impose requirements oi 


obligations upon Steyn that are beyond or otherwise inconsistent with those set forth in the 


District of Columbia Superior Court Rules of Civil Procedure, any Order by the Court, or any


other applicable law.


2. Steyn objects to each request to the extent it seeks or calls for any information 


protected from disclosure by the attorney-client privilege, the work-product immunity doctrine, 


or any other applicable privilege or immunity. This objection shall be in no way limited by any 


objection to a specific request for production on the grounds of an applicable pi ivilege oi 


immunity. Nothing contained in these responses is intended as, nor shall in any way be deemed, 


a waiver of any attorney-client privilege, any work-product protection, or any other applicable
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privilege or doctrine. Unless specifically noted. Defendant will not collect, review, produce, or 


log his communications with outside counsel or documents created by outside counsel regarding


this action, as such documents are presumptively privileged.


3. Steyn objects to each request to the extent it is overly broad, unduly burdensome,


and not relevant to any party’s claim or defense, and the burden of responding is not proportional 


to the needs of the matter, considering the importance of the issues at stake in the action, the 


amount in controversy, the parties’ relative access to relevant information, the parties’ resources, 


the importance of the discovery in resolving the issues, and whether the burden or expense of the


proposed discovery outweighs its likely benefit.


4. Steyn objects to each request to the extent it suggests, assumes, or implies that 


Steyn has possession, custody or control over documents owned or controlled by any other party.


5. Steyn objects to each request to the extent it involves matters that are the subject 


of ongoing discovery. Steyn reserves the right to supplement his responses to each request.


RESPONSES TO INTERROGATORIES


1. If you contend that any of the following reports are not admissible into evidence, 


state the basis of your contention for each report:


a “Report of the International Panel set up by the University of East Anglia 
to examine the research of the Climatic Research Unit,” (April 12, 2010), by the University of 


East Anglia, Oxburgh Panel;


b. “The Independent Climate Change E-mails Review,” (July 2010), by the 


University of East Anglia, Russell Panel;


c “The disclosure of climate data from the Climatic Research Unit at the 
University of East Anglia,” (March 24, 2010), by the UK House of Commons, Science and 


Technology Committee;


d. “Government Response to the House of Commons Science and 
Technology Committee 8th Report of Session 2009-10: The disclosure of climate data from the
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Climatic Research Unit at the University of East Anglia,” (September 2010), by the Secretary of 
State for Energy and Climate Change by Command of Her Majesty;


e. “RA-10 Inquiry Report: Concerning the Allegations of Research 
Misconduct Against Dr. Michael Mann, Department of Meteorology, College ot Earth and 
Mineral Sciences,” by The Pennsylvania State University, (February 3, 2010);


f. “RA-10 Final Investigation Report Involving Dr. Michael Mann,” (June 4, 
2010), by The Pennsylvania State University;


g. “Letter and Detailed Results of Inquiry Responding to May 26, 2010, 
Request from Senator Inhofe(February 18, 2011), by the Office of Inspector General, United 


States Department of Commerce;


h. “Closeout Memorandum, Case No. A09120086,” by The Office of 
Inspector General, Office of Investigations, National Science Foundation;


i. “EPA’s Denial of the Petitions to Reconsider the Endangerment and Cause 
or Contribute Findings for Greenhouse Gases under Section 202(a) of the Clean Air Act, Final 
Rule, Fed. Reg. 75:156,” (August 13, 2010), by the United States Environmental Protection 


Agency;


j. “EPA’s Response to the Petitions to Reconsider the Endangerment and 
Cause or Contribute Findings for Greenhouse Gases under Section 202(a) of the Clean Air Act, 
Volumes 1-3,” by the United States Environmental Protection Agency.


Response: See General Objections. Steyn further objects to this request to the


extent that it (1) presumes the admissibility of these reports without identifying a rule of the D.C. 


Superior Court under which they would be admissible or laying any requisite foundation 


supporting their admissibility under any such rule; and (2) is premature because discovery is 


ongoing and questions of admissibility of evidence are addressed after discovery is completed 


and as part of the pretrial order or trial proceedings. This request is also unduly burdensome as it 


imposes an improper obligation on Steyn to recite these reports inadmissibility under each of the 


D.C. Superior Court Rules of Civil Procedure.


Notwithstanding the above objections and without waiving same, Steyn states 


that, to the extent that Plaintiff seeks to admit these reports under D.C. Superior Court Rule 43-
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1(b)(1)(C), each report is inadmissible under that rule because it was not provided in a civil case 


or against the government in a criminal case as required for admissibility. Should Plaintiff 


attempt to establish that the reports are admissible evidence, Steyn reserves the right to raise any 


and all objections to admissibility.


Supplemental Response:


Steyn maintains the objections set forth above and further objects to the 


interrogatory on the basis that it is vague because Plaintiff does not state the purpose for 


which he intends to introduce the reports as evidence, and irrelevant w ith respect to the 


reports referenced in subsections (b), (c), (g), (i), and (j)—which do not focus on Plaintiff— 


and those referenced in subsections (a), (d), and (h)—which do not even mention, refer, or 


otherwise identify Plaintiff.


Subject to and without waiving the foregoing objections, Steyn states that the 


reports set forth in Interrogatory No. 1 are not admissible into evidence for the following 


reasons:


(1) Plaintiff has not established the relevance of each document to this case, 
either in whole or in part;


(2) Plaintiff has not established that admission of these documents would not 
be unduly prejudicial to Defendants, particularly given the lack of relevance 
of some of the documents and because they will tend to confuse the jury as to 
the nature of the issues in this matter and the role of the various documents 
in addressing matters that are the jury’s to resolve;


(3) Plaintiff has not proffered a purpose for their admission;


(4) individual parts of each document may not be admissible even if other 
portions of the document are admissible as public records, for example but 
without limitation, because they include multiple levels of hearsay;


(5) many of the bodies that promulgated or created the reports are not public 
offices but rather groups of university faculty, or personnel who have public 
employment but lack a regulatory or policy-making power or function or
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other indicia of a public office;


(6) the reports do not record the promulgating of the body’s internal record 
of its own activities but arc outward-looking reports on matters that did not 
occur within the promulgating body itself;


(7) Plaintiff has not identified any duty to report by any of the bodies or 
signatories to the various documents on the matters concerned, and Plaintiff 
has not established that the information reported falls within the personal 
knowledge of the document signatories or promulgating bodies;


(8) the reports do not consist of factual findings from a legally authorized 
investigation, as discussed in response and supplemental response to 
Interrogatory No. 2 below; and


(9) the documents are not trustworthy, as discussed in response to 
Interrogatory No. 3 below.


Should Plaintiff attempt to establish that the reports are admissible evidence, Steyn 


reserves the right to raise any and all objections to admissibility, including objections 


identified in Defendants National Review and CEI’s interrogatory responses. Steyn further 


reserves the right to update, supplement, and amend this response in due course.


2. If you contend that any of the reports set forth in Interrogatory 1 did not make 
factual findings from a legally authorized investigation, identify which of those reports did not 
make such factual findings and state the basis of your contention.


Amended and Supplemental Response: See General Objections. Steyn


further objects to this Interrogatory to the extent that it is premature because discovery is 


ongoing and questions of admissibility of evidence are addressed after discovery is completed 


and as part of the pretrial order or trial proceedings, and to the extent that he lacks sufficient 


knowledge and information to provide a response. Steyn maintains the objections set forth 


above and further objects to the interrogatory on the basis that it is vague and overly 


burdensome because Plaintiff does not define “legally authorized investigation” or identify


what aspects of the reports constitute “factual findings.” Steyn also objects to the
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interrogatory as irrelevant with respect to the reports referenced in subsections 1(b), 1(c), 


1(g), l(i), and l(j)—which do not focus on Plaintiff—and those referenced in subsections 


1(a), 1(d), and 1(h)—which do not even mention, refer, or otherwise identify Plaintiff.


Notwithstanding the above objections and without waiving same, Steyn states 


the following in response:


(1) many documents Plaintiff references do not qualify as a record or 
statement of a public office because no public office with regulatory or 
policy-making authority is involved, including without limitation those 
documents referenced in subsections 1(a), 1(b), 1(e), and 1(f);


(2) Plaintiff has not demonstrated that the investigations on which any of 
these documents purport to report have legal authorization, and Steyn does 
not know what legal authorization Plaintiff may intend to proffer or what 
arguments he intends to make;


(3) many of the documents either are not limited to, or do not include, 
findings of fact after investigation by the body but rather the reliance by the 
body on, and surv ey of, other materials and findings, including without 
limitation those documents referenced in subsections 1(d), 1(g), 1(h), l(i), and
i(j);


(4) several of the documents contain legal conclusions that are not admissible 
under this hearsay exception, including without limitation those documents 
referenced in subsections l(i) and l(j);


(5) all of the documents contain hearsay-within-hearsay and are inadmissible 
in whole or in part on this independent basis;


(6) many or all of the documents contain material straying beyond factual 
investigations and findings or fact-based conclusions and entail commentary, 
policy perspectives, recommendations or statements on matters not germane 
to factual findings, and are inadmissible in whole or in part on this 
independent basis; and


(7) none of the documents are trustworthy for reasons set forth below in 
response to Interrogatory No. 3 below.


Discovery is ongoing, including on matters relating to whether the reports in whole or in 


part set out factual findings from a legally authorized investigation, and it is Plaintiffs
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burden to establish the factual predicates for admissibility. Steyn reserves the right to 


update, supplement, and amend this response in due course.


3. If you contend that any of the reports set forth in Interrogatory 1 are not 
trustworthy, state the basis of your contention, identify any information you have indicating a 
lack of trustworthiness, and identify each document which supports your contention that the 
report lacks trustworthiness.


Amended and Supplemental Response: See General Objections. Steyn


further objects to this Interrogatory to the extent that premature because discovery is ongoing and 


questions of admissibility of evidence are addressed after discovery is completed and as part of 


the pretrial order or trial proceedings, and to the extent that he lacks sufficient knowledge and 


information to provide a response. Steyn also objects to the interrogatory as irrelevant with 


respect to the reports referenced in subsections 1(b), 1(c), 1(g), 1 (i), and l(j)—which do not 


focus on Plaintiff—and those referenced in subsections 1(a), 1(d), and 1(h)—which do not 


even mention, refer, or otherwise identity' Plaintiff.


Notwithstanding the above objections and without waiving same, Steyn states 


that the trustworthiness of many of the reports has been called into question on a number 


of grounds including but not limited to the contents of the reports themselves, by scientists 


and academics who have reviewed and analyzed the reports, and by the news media and 


members of the public who reviewed the reports.


Steyn specifically identifies the reports referenced in subsections 1(e) and 1(f)


as lacking trustworthiness based on questions and criticisms raised by the reports


themselves, by scientists and other members of academia, and by the news media and 


members of the public. For example, the report in subsection 1(e) failed to inquire of other 


sources as to whether Plaintiff had (1) suppressed or falsified data, (2) concealed or
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destroyed data, or (3) misused privileged or confidential information. Some examples 


include, but are not limited to, a February 5, 2010 Fox News article titled “Penn State Probe 


Into Mann's Wrongdoing a ‘Total Whitewash, ’” which quoted scientists and others, 


including federal lawmakers, characterizing the Penn State inquiry report as a 


“whitewash” that lacked deep investigation; and a February 10, 2010 post by Stephen 


McIntyre on his Climate Audit blog titled The Mann Inquiry Report, that stated “[ijnstead 


of trying to decide on things that were outside its terms of reference, the Mann Inquiry 


Committee should have provided decisions on the topics that were within in terms of 


reference,” describing the panel as “hav[ing] decided to ‘wing it.’” Steyn reserves the right 


to update, supplement, and amend this response in due course.


4. Identify all documents upon which you relied in making, publishing, or 
republishing each of the following statements at issue in this litigation:


a. “Mann could be said to be the Jerry Sandusky of climate science, except 
for instead of molesting children, he has molested and tortured data in the service of politicized 
science that could have dire economic consequences for the nation and planet;”


Amended and Supplemental Response: See General Objections. Steyn


further objects to Interrogatory No. 4(a) because there was substantial media coverage of 


and commentary on the hockey-stick graph and subsequent investigations relating to it in 


and around the time of the statements at issue in this litigation, and it is overly burdensome 


to require identification of each such document that informed the statements.


Notwithstanding the above objections and without waiving same, Steyn did not 


make this statement but merely quoted it from Simberg’s article before commenting on it. Steyn 


further states that he is an avid reader of media on climate change and is generally aware 


of published scientific criticism of the hockey-stick graph. Publications concerning the
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hockey-stick polemic include, but are not limited to, the documents identified in response to 


Steyn’s Amended and Supplemental Responses to Interrogatories 3, 4(e), and 15.


b. “many of the luminaries of the “climate science” community were shown 
to have been behaving in a most unscientific manner. Among them were Michael Mann, 
Professor of Meteorology at Penn State, whom the emails revealed had been engaging in data 
manipulation to keep the blade on his famous hockey-stick graph, which had become an icon for 
those determined to reduce human carbon emissions by any means necessary;”


Response: See General Objections. Steyn further objects to this Interrogatory


as irrelevant because Steyn did not make, publish, or republish the identified statement.


c. “Mann has become the posterboy of the corrupt and disgraced climate 
science echo chamber. No university whitewash investigation will change that simple reality;”


Response: See General Objections. Steyn further objects to this Interrogatory


as irrelevant because Steyn did not make, publish, or republish the identified statement.


d. “We saw what the university administration was willing to do to cover up 
heinous crimes, and even let them continue, rather than expose them. Should we suppose, in light 
of what we now know, they would do any less to hide academic and scientific misconduct, with 


so much at stake?”


Response: See General Objections. Steyn further objects to this Interrogatory


as irrelevant because Steyn did not make, publish, or republish the identified statement.


e. “Michael Mann was the man behind the fraudulent climate-change 
‘hockey-stick’ graph, the very ringmaster of the tree-ring circus.”


Amended Response: See General Objections. Steyn further objects to 


Interrogatory No. 4(e) because there was substantial media coverage of and commentary 


on the hockey-stick graph and subsequent investigations relating to it in and around the 


time of the statements at issue in this litigation, and it is overly burdensome to require 


identification of each such document that informed the statements.
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Notwithstanding the above objections and without waiving same, Steyn relied on 


his memory of his own research and writings on Plaintiff Mann and the hockey-stick graph that 


had been published over the previous twelve years in, inter alia, The Sunday Telegraph (United 


Kingdom), The National Post (Canada), The Australian, Maclean’s (Canada), and other British 


Commonwealth publications.


Supplemental Response


Steyn maintains the objections set forth above. Subject to and without 


waiving the foregoing objections, Steyn also relied on his memory of scientific criticisms, 


media reports, and public discussion of the hockey-stick graph that he had reviewed over 


the previous twelve years. Steyn is an avid reader of media on climate change and is 


generally aware of published scientific criticism of the hockey-stick graph. Publications 


concerning the hockey-stick polemic include, but are not limited to, the following:


• McInty re, Stephen and Ross McKitrick, “Corrections to the Mann et al. 
(1998) Proxy Data Base and Northern Hemispheric Average Temperature 
Series,” Energy & Environment, November 1, 2003;


• McIntyre, Stephen and Ross McKitrick (2005a) “The M&M Critique of the 
MBH98 Northern Hemisphere Climate Index: Update and Implications.” 
Energy and Environment 16(1) pp. 69-100;


• McIntyre, Stephen and Ross McKitrick (2005b) “Hockey Sticks, Principal 
Components and Spurious Significance” Geophysical Research Letters Vol. 
32, No. 3, L03710 10.1029/2004GL021750 12 February 2005;


• Briffa, Keith and Tim Osborn, Seeing the Wood From the Trees, Science, May 
7,1999;


• Public comments by Richard Muller, Professor of Physics at University of 
Berkeley (2011), available at
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=VbROEPWgkEI;


• Public comments by Professor Judith Curry, Chair and Professor of Earth 
and Atmospheric Science, Georgia Institute of Technology (2011), available
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at https://judithcurry.com/2011/02/22/hiding-the-decline/;


• A 2012 Letter to the Editor of Nature Geoscience by multiple 
paleoclimatologists, including some of Plaintiffs former collaborators, 
criticizing Plaintiffs research, available at https://www.st- 
andrews.ac.uk/~rjsw/all%20pdfs/Anchukaitisetal 2012.pdf;


• Testimony by Dr. John Christy of the University of Alabama in Huntsville 
before the United States House of Representatives on March 31, 2011;


• Muller, Richard, “Global Warming Bombshell,” MIT Technology Review 
(Oct. 15, 2004), available at https://www.technologyreview.com/2004/10/15/ 
274740/global-warming-bombshell/;


• Emails disclosed by the online publication of information know n as 
“Climategate”;


• McInty re, Stephen, “The Mann Inquiry Report,” Climate Audit (Feb. 10, 
2010), available at https://climateaudit.org/2010/02/10/the-mann-inquiry- 
report/;


• “Climategate and the Big Green Lie,” The Atlantic (July 14, 2010), available 
at https://ww w.theatlantic.com/politics/archive/2010/07/climategate-and-the- 
big-green-lie/59709/;


• “Penn State’s Probe Into Mann’s Wrongdoing a ‘Total Whitewash,”’ FOX 
News (Feb. 5, 2010), available at https://www.foxncws.com/science/penn- 
state-probe-into-manns-wrongdoing-a-total-whitewash;


• Milloy, Steven, “Tree Ring Circus,” FOX News (July 31, 2005), available at 
https://web.archive.Org/web/20110208112922/http://www.foxnews.com/story/ 
0,2933,163999,00.html; and


• Documents released in relation to Pennsylvania State University’s 
investigation into Plaintiffs academic conduct.


5. State the basis for each of the statements that you made, published, or republished 
that are set forth in Interrogatory 4.


Amended Response: See General Objections. Notwithstanding the above 


objections and without waiving same, Steyn quoted the statement identified in Interrogatory 4(a) 


for the purpose of showing the existence of that statement and providing commentary on it.
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Steyn did not make, publish, or republish the statements identified in Interrogatories 4(b)-(d). 


Steyn made the statement identified in Interrogatory 4(e) on the basis that Mann is indeed the 


man behind the climate change hockey-stick graph, and that the graph is fraudulent in that it 


presents a specific pattern of global temperature increases over the last one thousand years 


as factually accurate when multiple credible academic sources have criticized the graph as 


flawed, full of error, and unreliable.


6. Identify all documents that you contend support each of the statements that are set 
forth in Interrogatory 4.


Amended Response: See General Objections. Notwithstanding the above 


objections and without waiving same. Steyn makes no contentions regarding the statements 


identified in Interrogatories 4(b)-(d) as he did not make or republish those statements.


Steyn contends that public documents in support of his statement identified in 


Interrogator}' 4(e) and republication of Simberg's statement identified in Interrogatory 4(a) are 


too numerous to catalogue but include the compendium of academic resources published in “A 


Disgrace to (he Profession”: The World’s Scientists in Their Own Words on Michael E Mann, 


His Hockey Stick, and Their Damage to Science (Mark Steyn ed. 2015).


Supplemental Response:


Steyn maintains the objections set forth above. Subject to and without 


waiving the foregoing objections, Steyn contends that examples of the many public 


documents in support of the statements identified in Interrogatories 4(a) and 4(e) include, 


but are not limited to, the documents identified in response to Steyn’s Amended and 


Supplemental Responses to Interrogatories 3, 4(e), and 15.


7. Do you contend that Dr. Mann improperly manipulated data in connection with
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MBH 98 or MBH99?


Amended and Supplemental Response: See General Objections. Steyn further 


objects to this Interrogator) as vague and ambiguous, as it does not define the terms 


“improperly,” “manipulated,” or “improperly manipulated.” Subject to and without 


waiving the foregoing objections, Steyn states that Plaintiff’s selection and processing of 


data, and use of certain statistical analysis techniques, is considered by some scientists, 


academics, news media and members of the public to constitute the improper manipulation 


of data. Steyn further states that Plaintiffs selection and processing of data, use of certain 


statistical analysis techniques, the way in which he disclosed or failed to disclose the 


selection of data and use of certain statistical techniques, and his conduct with regard to 


attempts to verify or replicate his research results, individually and collectively, created the 


appearance of data manipulation.


8. If your answer to Interrogatory 7 is anything but an unqualified “no,” state the 
basis for that contention and separately identify: (a) what data or data set was improperly 
manipulated, including the code line number(s) that were improperly manipulated; (b) how that 
data or data set was improperly manipulated; (c) the effect of the improper manipulation; (d) 
how the improper manipulation resulted in any misleading or incorrect interpretation or 
conclusion; (e) how you contend the data should have been handled or analyzed in order to avoid 
the improper manipulation you allege; and (f) all documents supporting your contention that the 
data or data sets were improperly manipulated.


Amended and Supplemental Response: See General Objections. Steyn


further objects to this Interrogatory as overly burdensome, premature, and subject to expert 


testimony. Steyn also objects to this Interrogatory as vague and ambiguous, as it does not 


define the terms “improperly,” “manipulated,” or “improperly manipulated.” Steyn 


specifically objects that this Interrogatory is vague and burdensome in the following 


respects:
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(1) Plaintiff has not identified which data or data sets in his document 
production specifically correspond to MBH98, MBH99, or other papers 
authored or co-authored by Plaintiff, making it vague, ambiguous, and 
overly burdensome for Steyn to prepare an interrogatory response 
identifying specific data or data sets Plaintiff manipulated;


(2) Plaintiffs actual and perceived data manipulation occurred in part 
through the inclusion or exclusion of data or data sets that were not altered 
by Plaintiff but led to erroneous and/or unreliable research results, making 
the identification of specific data set or data sets overly burdensome;


(3) the term “code line” is vague and ambiguous because it does not refer to 
which code Plaintiff is referring;


(4) the term “code line number(s)” is overly burdensome because Plaintiff 
has not identified a single set of computer code in his document production 
by which Plaintiffs can identify actual or perceived data manipulation by 
code line number(s);


(5) the phrase “the effect of the improper manipulation” is vague and 
ambiguous inasmuch as it presupposes that the effect is susceptible to 
quantification as opposed to undermining the reliability of MBH98 and/or 
MBH99 as a whole;


(6) the direction to identify “the effect of the improper manipulation” is 
overly burdensome because Plaintiff has not made the computer code 
underlying MBH98 and/or MBII99 available in such a manner as to allow 
quantification of the effect of his improper manipulation, including without 
limitation as set forth in Plaintiffs deficiency letter;


(7) the phrase “how the improper manipulation resulted in any misleading or 
incorrect interpretation or conclusion” is vague and ambiguous because it is 
entirely duplicative of subpart (c) of this Interrogatory;


(8) subpart (e)’s direction to identify how Steyn “contend[s] the data should 
have been handled or analyzed in order to avoid the improper manipulation 
you allege” is overly burdensome both because there are often multiple ways 
of handling or analyzing data that are appropriate depending on the purpose 
for which the data is used, the enumeration of which is overly burdensome, 
and because the interrogatory presumes that there is a way to handle or 
analyze data in order to avoid improper manipulation, depending again on 
the purpose for which the data is used; and


(9) subpart (e)’s direction to identify how Steyn “contend[s] the data should 
have been handled or analyzed in order to avoid the improper manipulation 
you allege” is vague and ambiguous because it presupposes that Plaintiffs
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purported paleoclimatic reconstructions can be “fixed” by application of 
different data selection or data-handling practices.


Subject to the foregoing objections, Steyn states that the following data selection, handling, 
processing, or analytic practices are considered by some scientists, academics, news media 
and members of the public to constitute the manipulation of data in MBH98 and/or 
MBH99:


(1) Plaintiffs practice of infilling data in proxy sets;


(2) Plaintiffs use of statistical techniques that are heavily dependent on the 
inclusion of strip-bark Bristlecone pine proxy data;


(3) Plaintiffs application of a short-centered principal component analysis to 
tree ring calculations;


(4) Plaintiffs principal-component retention practices;


(5) Plaintiffs p-value calculation methodology as applied to temperature and 
proxy data for training and expressing the alleged statistical skill of the 
statistical models in MBH98 and MBH99; and


(6) Plaintiffs use of smoothing and other graphics to exaggerate results.


9. Do you contend that Dr. Mann engaged in academic misconduct?


Response: See General Objections. Steyn further objects to this Interrogator}'


as irrelevant because the statement Steyn made has no such contention. Subject to the foregoing 


objections and the General Objections, Plaintiff has engaged in a variety of practices which 


could be construed to have constituted or created the appearance of academic misconduct, 


including data manipulation, as set forth in response to Interrogatory Nos. 7 and 8 above.


10. If your answer to Interrogatory 9 is anything but an unqualified “no,” state the
basis for that contention and identify all documents supporting that contention.


Amended Response: See General Objections. Subject to and without waiving


the foregoing objections, Plaintiff has engaged in a variety of practices which could be


construed to haYC constituted or created the appearance of academic misconduct, including


data manipulation, as set forth in response to Interrogatory Nos. 7 and 8 above.
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11. Do you contend that Dr. Mann engaged in scientific misconduct?


Response; See General Objections. Steyn further objects to this Interrogatory 


as irrelevant because the statement Steyn made has no such contention.


12. If your answer to Interrogatory 11 is anything but an unqualified “no,” state the 
basis for that contention and identify all documents supporting that contention.


Response: See General Objections. Subject to and without waiving the


foregoing objections, Plaintiff has engaged in a variety of practices which could be 


construed to have constituted or created the appearance of scientific misconduct, including 


the data manipulation, as set forth in response to Interrogatory Nos. 7 and 8 above.


13. Do you contend that Dr. Mann engaged in fraud or deception in connection with 
MBH98 or MBH99?


Response: See General Objections. Steyn further objects to this Interrogatory


as irrelevant because it was the graph that he characterized as “fraudulent.”


14. If your answer to Interrogatory 13 is anything but an unqualified “no,” state the 
basis of your contention and identify all documents supporting that contention.


Response: See General Objections. Subject to the foregoing objections, Steyn


relied on his own research and determinations about the hockey-stick graph that he had reached 


shortly after the graph was made public, which he then shared in I he Sunday I elegraph of 


London and has maintained as his position in the twenty years since.


15. Identify all peer reviewed literature stating or concluding or implying that Dr. 
Mann engaged in data manipulation, academic misconduct, scientific misconduct, or fraud.


Amended Response: See General Objections. Steyn further objects to Plaintiffs 


attempt to create a distinction between “peer-reviewed literature” and other analysis on the 


grounds that “peer review,” in this field has been corrupted by the conduct of Mann’s associates
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at the University of East Anglia and elsewhere and that the Interrogatory suggests peer- 


reviewed literature is more informative than other types of literature or publications 


concerning whether Plaintiff engaged in data manipulation, academic misconduct, 


scientific misconduct, or fraud. Steyn further objects that the term “peer-reviewed 


literature” is ambiguous because it does not specify the conditions under which literature is 


considered to be “peer reviewed.”


Supplemental Response


Steyn maintains the objections set forth above. Subject to and without 


waiving the foregoing objections, the following literature states or concludes or implies that 


Dr. Mann engaged in data manipulation, academic misconduct, scientific misconduct, or 


fraud:


• McIntyre, Stephen and Ross McKitrick, “Corrections to the Mann et al. 


(1998) Proxy Data Base and Northern Hemispheric Average Temperature 


Series,” Energy & Environment, November 1, 2003.


• McIntyre, Stephen and Ross McKitrick (2005a) “The M&M Critique of the 


MBH98 Northern Hemisphere Climate Index: Update and Implications.” 


Energy and Environment 16(1) pp. 69-100.


• McIntyre, Stephen and Ross McKitrick (2005b) “Hockey Sticks, Principal 


Components and Spurious Significance” Geophysical Research Letters Vol. 


32, No. 3, L03710 10.1029/2004GL021750 12 February 2005.


• Briffa, Keith and Tim Osborn, Seeing the Wood From the Trees, Science, May 


7, 1999.


In addition, other literature that may not be “peer-reviewed” also states or
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concludes or implies that Dr. Mann engaged in data manipulation, academic misconduct, 


scientific misconduct, or fraud.


16. Identify the basis for your statement that Dr. Mann is the “Jerry Sandusky of 
climate science.”


Response: See General Objections. Steyn further states that he did not make


this statement and therefore has no obligation to provide the basis for this statement. In any 


event, it is a metaphor.


Dated: May_, 2020


EMERY CELLI BRINCKERHOFF 
& ABADY LLP


By: /§/ Daniel J. Kornstein
Daniel J. Kornstein 


600 Fifth Avenue 
New York, New York 10020 
(212) 763-5000 
dkornstein@ecbalaw.com


and


Clifton Elgarten 
CROWELL & MORING LLP 
1001 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20004 
(202) 624-2500 
CElgarten@crowell.com


Attorneys for Defendant Mark Steyn
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VERIFICATION


I, Mark Steyn, under penalty of perjury, swear and attest to the following: (1) 1 am a 


Defendant in this action; (2) I have read the foregoing responses to interrogatories; and (3) the 


responses are true to the best of my knowledge.


Dated: June 15. 2020
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE


I HEREBY CERTIFY that on May 2020,1 served a true and correct copy of the 


foregoing Defendant Mark Steyn's Responses and Objections to Plaintiff s First Set of


Interrogatories via email, pursuant to the agreement of counsel, on:


John B. Williams, Esq.
WILLIAMS LOPATTO PLLC 
1200 New Hampshire Ave, NW 
Suite 750
Washington, DC 20036
Email: jbwilliams@williamslopatto.com
Counsel for Plaintiff Michael Mann


Ty Cobb, Esq.
Ty Cobb, PLLC 
3913 49th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20016 
Email: Gbhshof@gmail.com 
Counsel for Plaintiff Michael Mann


Peter J. Fontaine, Esq 
COZEN O'CONNOR 
One Liberty Place 
1650 Market Street 
Suite 2800
Philadelphia, PA 19103 
Email: pfontaine@cozen.com 
Counsel for Plaintiff Michael Mann


Michael A. Carvin, Esq.
Anthony J. Dick, Esq.
Jon G. Heintz, Esq.
JONES DAY 
51 Louisiana Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20001
Email: macarvin@jonesday.com
Email: ajdick@jonesday.com
Email: jheintz@jonesday.com
Counsel for Defendant National Review, Inc.


David B. Rivkin
Mark I. Bailen
Andrew M. Grossman
William O'Reilly
BAKER & HOSTETLER LLP
1050 Connecticut Ave., N.W.
Suite 1100
Washington, D.C. 20036 
Email: drivkin@bakerlaw.com 
Email: mbailen@bakerlaw.com 
Email: agrossman@bakerlaw.com 
Email: woreilly@bakerlaw.com 
Counsel for Defendants CEJ and 
Rand Simberg


A/ Daniel J. Kornstein 
Daniel J. Kornstein
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Where rising hot air hits cold hard facts


By Mark Steyn


12:00 AM BST 01 Apr 2001


EVEN if the Kyoto accords didn't deserve dumping in and of themselves, it would have been worth 


doing just for the pleasure of watching Europe go bananas. "Mark yesterday's date," wrote Geoffrey 


Lean in the Evening Standard. "It is no exaggeration to say that 28 March 2001 may prove to be one of 


the most important days in the history of the world." Michael Meacher thought it could lead to the 


planet becoming "uninhabitable". John Gummer called it an assault on European sovereignty (whatever 


that is). Globally warming to his theme, he decided he wasn't going to have Yankee imperialism shoved 


down his throat like a Tory minister's daughter being force-fed a BSE quarterpounder. "We are not 


going to allow our climate to be changed by somebody else," he roared, threatening an international 


trade war against the United States. You go, girl! Why not refuse to sell the Yanks your delightful 


British beef?


Following Gummem Elussein's attack on the Great Satan, the Express declared "Polluter Bush An Oil 


Industry Stooge" and The Independent dismissed the President as a "pig-headed and blinkered 


politician in the pocket of the US oil companies". But enough of his good points. According to the eco- 


alarmists of the Seventies, there wasn't supposed to be any oil industry to be a stooge of by now. The 


oil was meant to run out by 2000. Being in the pocket of the oil companies should be about as lucrative 


as being in the pocket of the buggy-whip manufacturers. But somehow the environmental doom- 


mongers never learn - so concerned about reducing everybody else's toxic emissions, but determined to 


keep their own going at full blast.


So now "this ignorant, short-sighted and selfish politician" (Friends of the Earth) is dumping Kyoto 


because it "irked the American right" (The Independent). It's certainly true that, for a Republican, 


there's little to be gained in kissing up to what Dubya's dad called "the spotted owl crowd". Indeed, if I 


understand this global-warming business correctly, the danger is that the waters will rise and drown the 


whole of Massachusetts, New York City, Long Island, the California coast and a few big cities on the 


Great Lakes - in other words, every Democratic enclave will be wiped out leaving only the solid 


Republican heartland. Politically speaking, for conservatives there's no downside to global warming.


But I don't think it will come to that. The UN's report on climate change, issued in January, insists that
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the 20th century was the warmest in the last millennium. But it measures the 11th to the 19th centuries 


with one system (tree ring samples) and the 20th with another (thermometers). The resultant graph 


looks like a long bungalow tacked on to the side of the Empire State Building - but only because the 


UN is using incompatible sets of data. That's why, according to their survey, most of the alleged 


warming occurred in the early 20th century, when America was a predominantly rural economy: if the 


UN report proves anything, it's that, as soon as folks got off their horses and starting buying 


automobiles, the rate of global warming slowed down.


Maybe there really is global warming. And maybe the 4.5 per cent of the world's greenhouse gases we 


humans generate is responsible for it, as opposed to the 95.5 per cent generated by nature. But, as long 


as the UN and others substitute hot air for hard science, Bush is right to suspect it's eco-bunk. Even 


American politicians who believe in global warming don't believe in Kyoto. Geoffrey Lean might like 


to note that the day that will live in infamy is not March 28, 2001 but July 26, 1997 - the date when the 


US Senate voted against the proposed treaty 95-0. Not one Senator - not even Ted Kennedy - voted in 


favour. In Kyoto, A1 Gore signed anyway, but that old fraud Clinton never bothered sending it to the 


Senate for ratification because he needed 67 votes and he knew he was 67 short. Mr Lean and his 


chums have had four years to get used to the idea that Kyoto's dead, not because of one right-wing oil 


stooge but because of the entire American political establishment. It's doubtful whether even Senator 


Hillary Clinton would vote for this. When Bush announced he'd be drilling for oil in the Arctic 


National Wildlife Reserve, Hillary said his "charm offensive" was really a "harm offensive". When 


Bush decided against Federal regulation of carbon dioxide emissions, Hillary observed that "it looks 


like we've gone from C02 to 'See you later'." When he scrapped proposed federally-mandated 


reductions on arsenic in the water supply, she jeered, "It's arsenic and about face". But when Bush 


scrapped Kyoto, Hill made no puns whatsoever. Even Hillary knows Kyoto's off the graph.


As for John Gummer's protests about the US invading European sovereignty, the whole treaty is an 


assault on national sovereignty, especially America's. The US cannot comply with the accords without 


substantial job losses - 100,000 in Michigan alone, 80,000 in Georgia. Worse, the treaty would set up 


an international emissions-trading market, whereby the only way to mitigate against the economic 


shrinkage would be for the US to buy "pollution permits" from Russia, India or various developing 


countries, which would be allowed to sell their "pollution rights" for billions of dollars which they 


could then use to reduce their own emissions. The US would wind up paying the Russian mafia or the 


Congo's nutcake of the month for the privilege of not closing an auto plant in Flint, Michigan. Do you 


really think the generals and the KGB are going to let the Kremlin spend an estimated S40 billion 


cheque from Uncle Sam on cleaner factories for lead-free Ladas? At best you'd have a greenhouse-gas 


version of the European Fisheries Policy, under which the British can't fish in their own waters but any
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passing Spaniard trailing his pantyhose off the back of the trawler can. The Kyoto treaty was a 


deranged proposal to give the world's loopier jurisdictions a veto over America's economy.


The US was supposed to go along with this because it would be a "symbolic gesture". But we've had 


eight years of symbolic gestures, and Bush feels it's time to get real, especially on the environment. 


Messrs Gummer, Lean and the overheated Europeans should chill out. Every significant environmental 


improvement - from lead-free gas to recycling - comes from America, and global warming, such as it 


is, will be solved - like most problems - by American ingenuity, not Euro-regulation. The era of 


Clintonian posturing is over, chaps. Wake up and smell the C02.


© Copyright of Telegraph Media Group Limited 2020
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"I Stand By Everything I Wrote"
by Mark Steyn 
January 30, 2014
https://www.steynonline.com/6059/i-stand-by-everything-i-wrote


Thank you for all the helpful thoughts on tree rings, judges, statistics, and much else. We'll 


publish some of the non-confidential letters over the weekend. And thank you to everyone 
from Ipswich to Indonesia who's found a few spare bucks, quid or rupees to support the 


cause.


As to other developments in the Mann vs Steyn case, Newsweek, which is apparently back in 


business, and with wacky formatting, has a big story by Kurt Eichenwald: "A Change of Legal 
Climate." It doesn't quite live up to the headline, in the sense that it doesn't explore the 


genuinely shriveled "legal climate" that we would be under were Big Climate conformism to 


prevail over freedom of expression. But Mr Eichenwald provides a good read, and I make an 
appearance along the way:


While some of the defendants or their representatives declined interviews or did 


not respond to emails, those who did speak expressed confidence that they 


would prevail. The statements in the CEI article "are fully protected speech 
under the First Amendment and will likely be treated as such by the Court of 


Appeals," said Andrew Grossman of Baker Hostetler, who represents the think 


tank and Simberg. Anthony Dick, a lawyer with Jones Day, which represents 
National Review, declined to comment. Steyn, the author of the original 


National Review piece, said by email, "I stand by everything I wrote, and I'm 
happy to defend it in court and before a jury - if it comes to that."


I think it is going to come to that. So let's get on with it, like they would in real legal systems.


Elsewhere, Robert Stacy McCain weighs in:


Steun's recent column about the case doesn't capture what is so outrageous 
about Mann's lawsuit: A tenured academic whose particular hustle is the 


taxpayer-funded "climate change" racket ought to have the decency to pocket 


his ill-gotten cash and leave honest men alone, but Mann is evidently the 
shameless sort who thinks he deserves both government money and a good 


reputation.
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And the dogged David Appel, apparently auditioning to play Javert to my Jean Valjean in the 


forthcoming production of Les Stickerables, notices that, in The Australian eight years ago, I 


was already calling Mann's hockey stick "fraudulent":


Hence, the famous ”hockey stick” graph purporting to show climate over the 
past 1000 years, as a continuous, flat, millennium-long bungalow with a 


skyscraper tacked on for the 20th century. This graph was almost laughably 


fraudulent, not least because it used a formula that would generate a hockey 
stick shape no matter what data you input, even completely random, trendless, 


arbitrary computer-generated data. Yet such is the power of the eco-lobby that 


this fraud became the centrepiece of UN reports on global warming. If it's 
happening, why is it necessary to lie about it?


The novelist Michael Crichton sent me a note about that Australian column shortly after it 


appeared. But presumably Dr Mann never saw it, or he would have sued Down Under back 


in 2006, no?


Damian Penny pens a piece called "Mark Stevn's Self-Destructive Streak". (His advice to 
keep quiet and trust to the system is best read in conjunction with his previous post on "the 


end of Free Dominion".!


Yet amidst an avalanche of commentary in recent days perhaps the most penetrating legal 


analysis comes from Kevin Robbins:


Mark Steyn is probably the most dickish bastard to ever come out of Canada.


That's a more competitive title than you might think.


© 2020 Mark Steyn Enterprises (US) Inc. All rights reserved.
No part of this website or any of its contents may be reproduced, copied, modified or adapted, without the prior written consent


of Mark Steyn Enterprises.


If you're a member of The Mark Steyn Club and you take issue with this article, 
then have at it in our comments section.
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Settled Science Catches Up with Steyn
by Mark Steyn 
August 27, 2014


https://www.steynonline.com/6540/settled-science-catches-up-with-steyn


The journal Science, which is peer reviewed up 


the wazoo, has an interesting new study 


purporting to explain the 17-year "pause" in 


global warming, and, indeed, predicting how 


long it's likely to continue:


The "pause" in global warming may last 


another decade before surface 


temperatures start rising again, 


according to scientists.


Really? Why would that be? Well, the study 


suggests that there is a natural variability in the 


global climate that leads to three-decade where


warming periods followed by three-decade 


cooling periods:


The cycle naturally produces periods of roughly 30 years in which heat is stored near the 


surface of the Atlantic Ocean, leading to warmer temperatures, followed by roughly 30 


years in which it is stored in the depths, causing cooler surface temperatures, it 


suggests...


"When the internal variability that is responsible for the current hiatus switches sign, as 


it inevitably will, another episode of accelerated global warming should ensue," the study 


concludes.


Prof Ka-Kit Tung of the University of Washington, one of the report's authors, said: 


"Historically the cool period lasted 20 to 35 years. The current period already lasted 15 


years, so roughly there [are] 10 more years to go."


No disrespect to Professor Ka-Kit Tung, but I felt vaguely that I'd read about this climate cycle - 


natural variability, 30-year cooling periods, 30-year warming periods - somewhere before ...oh, years 


ago, it was. But for the life of me I couldn't recall which eminent climate scientist had advanced the 


proposition. And then I remembered. It was IPCC lead author, Nobel Laureate and Fellow of the Royal 


Society Professor Mark Steyn just over five years ago:


If you mean the argument on "global warming," my general line is this: For the last 


century, we've had ever-so-slight warming trends and ever-so-slight cooling trends every
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30 years or so, and I don't think either are anything worth collapsing the global economy 


over.


Things warmed up a bit in the decades before the late Thirties. Why? I dunno. The 


Versailles Treaty? The Charleston?


Then from 1940 to 1970 there was a slight cooling trend. In its wake, Lowell Ponte (who I 


believe is an expert climatologist and, therefore, should have been heeded) wrote his 


bestseller, The Cooling: Has the new ice age already begun? Can we survive?


From 1970 to 1998 there was a slight warming trend, and now there's a slight cooling 


trend again. And I'm not fussed about it either way.


Now I don't consider myself a big credentialed expert or anything. I simply looked at a graph Michael 


E Mann hadn't been anywhere near and drew the obvious conclusion. Gave it two minutes' thought, if 


that. The reason it's taking climate science so much longer to draw that obvious conclusion is because 


ideology and the ideological enforcers like Mann got in the way.


Consider, for example, the context in which I made my 30-year-hot~30-year-cool observation half-a- 


decade back. I'd written a column in which I remarked en passant:


Idon't know how [New York Times climate alarmist Thomas]Friedman defines "young " 


but let's be generous: If you're 29, there has been no global warming for your entire adult 


life. If you're graduating high school, there has been no global warming since you entered 


first grade. There has been no global warming this century. None. Admittedly the 21st 


century is only one century out of the many centuries of planetary existence, but it 


happens to be the one you're stuck living in.


The great George Will chanced to read that and quoted it in his own column. At which point Big 


Climate went bananas. They recognized it as a catchy line and they didn't want it catching on. Their 


general line was the same as Michael Mann's in DC Superior Court - an appeal to authority. Why, 


Steyn is an obvious know-nothing unqualified to offer an opinion:


In order further to induce skepticism about global warming, George Will now invokes the 


words of Mark Steyn, a man with no apparent education or expertise on climate science.


Oh, well, we can't have that, can we? Ezra Klein in The Washington Post:


I've gotten a bunch of requests for a response to George Will's assertion that "If you're 29, 


there has been no global warming for your entire adult life." I'm actually puzzled enough 


by that comment to not really know how to respond... George Will appears to have gotten 


this devastating rejoinder from Mark Steyn. Steyn is not, as you might imagine, a climate 


scientist. He's a polemicist best known for writing a celebrity obituary column in The 


Atlantic... I'm not sure I'd use him for a source on global warming.
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The lads at Think Progress deplored Will's editors even publishing such dangerous deceptions:


If George Will quotes a lie, it's still a lie.


And then there were George Soros' shrill castrati at Media Matters:


George Will repeated Mark Steyn's false claim that "If you're 29, there has been no global 


warming for your entire adult life." In fact, climate experts reject the notion that global 


warming has slowed or stopped.


Actually, no. In public, "climate experts" rejected the notion. But in private - in fact - they well knew 


that "global warming has slowed or stopped". They just weren't prepared to say so to the gullible rubes 


at Media Matters, Think Progress and The Washington Post. A few months after my column appeared, 


Climategate broke, and among the leaked emails was this one from Dr Mann's bestest buddy, Phil 


Jones, head of East Anglia's Climatic Research Unit. July 5th 2005:


The scientific community would come down on me in no uncertain terms if I said the 


world had cooled from 1998. Okay it has but it is only seven years of data and it isn't 


statistically significant.


Oh, okay then. So the only chaps lying were Jones and his fellow members of the climate alarmism 


industry. In private, they agreed with me. But they weren't willing to let Ezra Klein know that. So, at 


the time I was breezily talking of 30-year cool/warm cycles of natural climate variability, the Big 


Climate enforcers were denying that any such cooling cycle was taking place. And their worshipful 


saps among the media and climate activists enthusiastically jumped in the back alley anyone foolish 


enough to advance such a notion - like George Will - and clubbed him to a pulp with their hockey 


sticks. Only recently have they ceased "rejecting the notion" that "global warming has slowed or 


stopped". And only even more recently have they begun making any effort to explain what they call, as 


it prepares to enter its third decade, "the pause" - heat being retained by the ocean, etc.


This is the tragedy of "climate science". Imagine if it hadn't fallen into the hands of a cabal of insecure, 


neurotic, ideological enforcers like Michael E Mann. Imagine if, instead of serving as eunuch 


cheerleaders, the guys at Think Progress had said, "Yeah, this Steyn guy's an assh*le, but these climate 


models don't seem to be panning out. Maybe we should look into it..." As it is, it took the "denialists" 


and skeptics and lukewarmers to open up the conversation in the face of a closed-minded "hockey 


team" and media fan club that did everything it could to shut it down. Five years on, the climate 


mullahs are belatedly changing their tune. Me, I'm still using my old high-school line, and if anything 


the passing years have made it even catchier:


Guest-hosting for Rush a few days ago, I said if your kid is graduating from high school 


this week there has been no global warming his entire life. And immediately the usual 


drama queens emailed that I was a know-nothing denialist. But, just to nail it down, 


there has been no global warming, for 17-years and nine months. That's since September
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1996. The High School Class 0/2014 has been blessed to have lived its entire life in a 


warming-free world.


I conclude that 2009 30-year-cycle post by asking this:


In the mid-nineties, which climatologist and which model predicted the cooling trend of 


the turn of the century and the oughts? And, if they didn't, on what basis do you trust 


their claims for 2050 or 2100?


I'm currently thinking about courtroom strategy for the upcoming trial of the century. If I were just 


playing it for laughs, I'd pick climate-science assertions by Mann and me from the last 15 years and 


invite his witnesses to discuss which ones are closer to where the science is today. But the reality is you 


don't really need to "predict" terribly much - not if you believe, as I did then and as I do now, in 


natural climate variablity. Judging from that Science study and other recent papers, natural variability 


is back in - which means Mann is increasingly out. Because his main contribution to the debate was 


abolishing the very concept of natural variability:


Mann's "hockey stick"shows that there was no such thing as "global warming"until the 


Industrial Revolution took off bigtime. So, in Mann's science, 100 per cent of "global 


warming" is anthropogenic. In that case, where did it all go in the 21st century? See Tony 


Allwright's graph above: China and India industrialized in double-quick time, and it 


made no difference. One obvious explanation is that there is a non-anthropogenic element 


in play, something called "natural climate variability".


But Mann and the other Warmanos can't admit to that. Because the important and 


influential part of Mann's hockey stick is not the blade (as Steve McIntyre says, very few 


people dispute that it's warmer now than 200 years ago) but the shaft. In abolishing the 


Medieval Warm Period and the Little Ice Age, Dr Mann wound up abolishing the very 


concept of "natural climate variability". To the point where all his rube celebrity pals 


believe there was a millennium-long stable climate until industrial, consumerist humans 


came along and broiled the planet.


They believe that because that's what the hockey stick told them.


-Speaking of Steve McIntyre, he has resumed his series on the multiple misrepresentations of Dr 


Mann’s so-called "exonerations" by official bodies. Along the way, he noticed this Tweet by one of the 


few scientists still willing to be associated with Mann, Gavin Schmidt, explaining why Doctor 


Fraudpants had no choice but to sue:


Saying thatppl are frauds is per se defamatory. Goes beyond disagreement/err or/dislike


That's Mann's position. To a scientist an accusation of fraud - even from an unschooled disc-jockey 


dropout who quit school at nine (such as myself) - is professionally damaging. But, as Steve McIntyre
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points out, the EPA report Mann trumpets as one of his multiple "exonerations" addresses this very 


point. Mann had accused McIntyre and his colleague Ross McKitrick of "pure scientific fraud", which 


by Schmidt's lights is "per se defamatory". Aw, lighten up, says the EPA:


Mann's statements reflect his scientific judgment that the McIntyre and McKitrick (2005) 


paper was flawed. As discussed thoroughly in our previous responses (e.g., 3-23), it is 


entirely acceptable and appropriate for scientists to express their opinions and challenge 


papers that they believe are scientifically flawed.


So it's "entirely acceptable and appropriate" to dismiss something as "fraud" if you believe it's 


"scientifically flawed". Hey, that's great to know. Thanks a lot, EPA! Can't wait to see you on the 


witness stand.


-Thank you for your continued support of my pushback against Mann via the Steyn store and our 


SteynOnline gift certificates. It's a tough grind in the clogged toilet tank of DC justice, but I like the 


way the case is going, and even more so the way the broader debate is going.
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No part of this website or any of its contents may be reproduced, copied, modified or adapted, without the prior written consent of Mark


Steyn Enterprises.


If you're a member of The Mark Steyn Club and you take issue with this article, 


then have at it in our comments section.
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LONDON (AP) — E-mails stolen from climate scientists show they stonewalled skeptics and discussed hiding data — but the messages don't 


support claims that the science of global warming was faked, according to an exhaustive review by The Associated Press.


The 1,073 e-maiis examined by the AP show that scientists harbored private doubts, however slight and fleeting, even as they told the world 


they were certain about climate change. However, the exchanges don't undercut the vast body of evidence showing the world is warming 


because of man-made greenhouse gas emissions.


The scientists were keenly aware of how their work would be viewed and used, and, just like politicians, went to great pains to shape their 


message. Sometimes, they sounded more like schoolyard taunts than scientific tenets.


The scientists were so convinced by their own science and so driven by a cause "that unless you're with them, you're against them," said Mark 


Frankel, director of scientific freedom, responsibility and law at the American Association for the Advancement of Science. He also reviewed the 


communications.


Frankel saw "no evidence of falsification or fabrication of data, although concerns could be raised about some instances of very 'generous 


interpretations."'


Some e-mails expressed doubts about the quality of individual temperature records or why models and data didn't quite match. Part of this is 


the normal give-and-take of research, but skeptics challenged how reliable certain data was.


The e-mails were stolen from the computer network server of the climate research unit at the University of East Anglia in southeast England, 


an influential source of climate science, and were posted online last month. The university shut down the server and contacted the police.


The AP studied all the e-mails for context, with five reporters reading and rereading them — about 1 million words in total.


One of the most disturbing elements suggests an effort to avoid sharing scientific data with critics skeptical of global warming. It is not clear i 


any data was destroyed; two U.S. researchers denied it


The e-mails show that several mainstream scientists repeatedly suggested keeping their research materials away from opponents who sought 


it under American and British public records law. It raises a science ethics question because free access to data is important so others c 


repeat experiments as part of the scientific method. The University of East Anglia is investigating the blocking of information reques


"I believe none of us should submit to these 'requests,'" declared the university's Keith Briffa. The center's chief, Phil Jones, wrote: "Data is 


covered by all the agreements we sign with people, so I will be hiding behind them."


When one skeptic kept filing FOI requests, Jones, who didn't return AP requests for comment, told another scientist, Michael Mann: "You can 


delete this attachment if you want. Keep this quiet also, but this is the person who is putting FOI requests for all e-mails Keith (Briffa) and Tim 


(Osborn) have written."


Mann, a researcher at Penn State University, told The Associated Press: "I didn't delete any e-mails as Phil asked me to. I don't believe 


anybody else did."
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The e-mails also show how professional attacks turned very personal. When former London financial trader Douglas J. Keenan combed through 


the data used in a 1990 research paper Jones had co-authored, Keenan claimed to have found evidence of fakery by Jones' co-author. Keenan 


threatened to have the FBI arrest University at Albany scientist Wei-Chyung Wang for fraud. (A university investigation later cleared him of any 


wrongdoing.)


"I do now wish I'd never sent them the data after their FOIA request!" Jones wrote in June 2007.


In another case after initially balking on releasing data to a skeptic because it was already public, Lawrence Livermore National Lab scientist 


Ben Santer wrote that he then opted to release everything the skeptic wanted — and more. Santer said in a telephone interview that he and 


others are inundated by frivolous requests from skeptics that are designed to "tie-up government-funded scientists."


The e-mails also showed a stunning disdain for global warming skeptics.


One scientist practically celebrates the news of the death of one critic, saying, "In an odd way this is cheering news!" Another bemoans that 


the only way to deal with skeptics is "continuing to publish quality work in quality journals (or calling in a Mafia hit.)" And a third scientist said 


the next time he sees a certain skeptic at a scientific meeting, "I'll be tempted to beat the crap out of him. Very tempted."


And they compared contrarians to communist-baiting Sen. Joseph McCarthy and Somali pirates. They also called them out-and-out frauds.


Santer, who received death threats after his work on climate change in 1996, said Thursday: "I'm not surprised that things are said in the heat 


of the moment between professional colleagues. These things are taken out of context."


When the journal, Climate Research, published a skeptical study, Penn State scientist Mann discussed retribution this way: "Perhaps we should 


encourage our colleagues in the climate research community to no longer submit to, or cite papers in, this journal."


That skeptical study turned out to be partly funded by the American Petroleum Institute.


The most provocative e-mails are usually about one aspect of climate science: research from a decade ago that studied how warm or cold it 


was centuries ago through analysis of tree rings, ice cores and glacial melt. And most of those e-mails, which stretch from 1996 to last month, 


are from about a handful of scientists in dozens of e-mails.


Still, such research has been a key element in measuring climate change over long periods.


As part of the AP review, summaries of the e-mails that raised issues from the potential manipulation of data to intensely personal attacks 


were sent to seven experts in research ethics, climate science and science policy.


"This is normal science politics, but on the extreme end, though still within bounds," said Dan Sarewitz, a science policy professor at Arizona 


State University. "We talk about science as this pure ideal and the scientific method as if it is something out of a cookbook, but research i 


social and human activity full of all the failings of society and humans, and this reality gets totally magnified by the high political stakes here."


In the past three weeks since the e-mails were posted, longtime opponents of mainstream climate science have repeatedly quoted excerpts of 


about a dozen e-mails. Republican congressmen and former vice presidential candidate Sarah Palin have called for either independent 


investigations, a delay in U.S. Environmental Protection Agency regulation of greenhouse gases or outright boycotts of the Copenhagen 


international climate talks. They cited a "culture of corruption" that the e-mails appeared to show.


That is not what the AP found. There were signs of trying to present the data as convincingly as possible.


One e-mail that skeptics have been citing often since the messages were posted online is from Jones. He says: "I've just completed Mik 


(Mann) trick of adding in the real temps to each series for the last 20 years (from 1981 onward) and from 1961 for Keith's to hide the decline."


Jones was referring to tree ring data that indicated temperatures after the 1950s weren't as warm as scientists had determined.


The "trick" that Jones said he was borrowing from Mann was to add the real temperatures, not what the tree rings showed. And the decline he 


talked of hiding was not in real temperatures, but in the tree ring data which was misleading, Mann explained.


Sometimes the data didn't line up as perfectly as scientists wanted.


David Rind told colleagues about inconsistent figures in the work for a giant international report: "As this continuing exchange has clarified, 


what's in Chapter 6 is inconsistent with what is in Chapter 2 (and Chapter 9 is caught in the middle!). Worse yet, we've managed to make 


global warming go away! (Maybe it really is that easy...:)."


But in the end, global warming didn't go away, according to the vast body of research over the years.


None of the e-mails flagged by the AP and sent to three climate scientists viewed as moderates in the field changed their view that global 


warming is man-made and a threat. Nor did it alter their support of the conclusions of the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change, whic 


some of the scientists helped write.


"My overall interpretation of the scientific basis for (man-made) global warming is unaltered by the contents of these e-mails," said Gabrie 


Vecchi, a National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration scientist.


Gerald North, a climate scientist at Texas A&M University, headed a National Academy of Sciences study that looked at — and upheld as vali 


— Mann's earlier studies that found the 1990s were the hottest years in centuries.
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"In my opinion the meaning is much more innocent than might be perceived by others taken out of context. Much of this is overblown," North 


said.


Mann contends he always has been upfront about uncertainties, pointing to the title of his 1999 study: "Northern Hemisphere Temperatures 


During the Past Millennium: Inferences, Uncertainties and Limitations."


Several scientists found themselves tailoring their figures or retooling their arguments to answer online arguments — even as they claimed not 


to care what was being posted to the Internet


"I don't read the blogs that regularly," Jonathan Overpeck of the University of Arizona wrote in 2005. "But I guess the skeptics are making 


of their (sic) being a global warm (sic) event around 1450AD."


One person singled out for criticism in the e-mails is Steve McIntyre, who maintains Climate Audit. The blog focuses on statistical issues with 


scientists' attempts to recreate the climate in ancient times.


"We find that the authors are overreaching in the conclusions that they're trying to draw from the data that they have," McIntyre said in a 


telephone int


McIntyre, 62, of Toronto, was trained in math and economics and says he is "substantially retired" from the mineral exploration industry, which 


produces greenhouse gases.


Some e-mails said McIntyre's attempts to get original data from scientists are frivolous and meant more for harassment than doing good 


science. There are allegations that he would distort and misuse data given to him.


McIntyre disagreed with how he is portrayed. "Everything that I've done in this, I've done in good faith," he said.


He also said he has avoided editorializing on the leaked e-mails. "Anything I say," he said, "is liable to be piling on


The skeptics started the name-calling said Mann, who called McIntyre a "bozo," a "fraud" and a "moron" in various e-mails.


"We're human," Mann said. "We've been under attack unfairly by these people who have been attempting to dismiss us as frauds as liars


The AP is mentioned several times in the e-mails, usually in reference to a published story. One scientist says his remarks were reported with 


"a bit of journalistic license" and "I would have rephrased or re-expressed some of what was written if I had seen it before it was released." 


The archive also includes a request from an AP reporter, one of the writers of this story, for reaction to a study, a standard step for journalists 


seeking quotes for their stories.


Associated Press writers Jeff Donn in Boston, Justin Pritchard in Los Angeles contributed to this report. Troy Thibodeaux in Washington 


provided technical assistance. Satter reported from London, Borenstein from Washington and Ritter from New York.
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global warming was largely cleared of misconduct by an academic investigation today.


The board of inquiry at Pennsylvania State University said it found no evidence that 


Michael Mann, a leading climatologist, had suppressed or falsified data, tried to 


destroy data or emails, or misused information. It will convene a second panel to 


investigate whether he had violated academic practices, including those governing 


exchanges between scholars.


The university ordered the investigation by three senior faculty members after Mann's 


name appeared in more than 375 of the hacked emails from the University of East 


Anglia's climate research unit. Climate change sceptics jumped on one email which 


describes Mann's solution to a problem as a "trick", a shorthand among scientists and 


mathematicians, as evidence of an effort to distort data.


The panel dismissed the charge. "The so-called 'trick' was nothing more than a 


statistical method used to bring two or more different kinds of data sets together in a 


legitimate fashion by a technique that has been reviewed by a broad array of peers in 


the held," the panel said.


It also cleared Mann of purposely hiding or destroying email relating to an IPCC climate 


change report.


It said it found nothing to support the charge that Mann had conspired with like- 


minded scholars to block competing scholars.


Mann said he was pleased with the decision. "After a thorough review, the 


independent Penn State committee found no evidence to support any of the 


allegations against me. Three of the four allegations have been dismissed completely," 


he said. "Even though no evidence to substantiate the fourth allegation was found, the 


university administrators thought it best to convene a separate committee of 


distinguished scientists to resolve any remaining questions about academic 


procedures. This is very much the vindication I expected since I am confident I have 


done nothing wrong."


Environmental organisations also welcomed the decision, saying the controversy over 


the climate hack had been a dangerous distraction.


"This is a step in the right direction that should help us move past the manufactured 


controversy over the stolen emails," said Peter Frumhoff, director of climate policy at 


the Union of Concerned Scientists. "The truth is that global warming is here, it's 


dangerous, and it is already affecting us."
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But Mann has become a favourite target of climate change deniers because of the 


powerful image of his hockey stick graph, which shows a sharp rise in average global 


temperature in the 20th century - and they are unlikely to stop now. The graph 


assembled data from hundreds of studies of past temperatures using tree rings, lake 


sediment, and glacier ice cores. It was first published in 1998.


The day after the election...


... the US withdraws from the Paris climate accord, on 4 November. Five years ago 


nearly 200 countries committed to a collective global response to tackle the climate 


crisis. But when Donald Trump took office he announced that the US would leave the 


Paris agreement. On the one issue that demands a worldwide response to help 


safeguard the Earth for future generations, the US has chosen to walk away.


The stakes could hardly be higher. The period since the Paris agreement was signed 


has seen the five hottest years on record, along with a cascade of disasters, from 


strengthening hurricanes to growing wildfires. If carbon emissions continue we can 


expect even worse.


With your help we can keep this issue at the center of our 2020 election coverage. The 


Guardian has promised to give the climate emergency the sustained attention and 


prominence it demands. And we practice what we preach: we have renounced fossil 


fuel advertising, becoming the first major global news organisation to do so. We have 


committed to achieving net zero emissions by 2030. And above all, we will continue 


our longstanding record of powerful reporting that recognizes the climate crisis as the 


defining issue of our time.


High-quality journalism that is grounded in science will be critical for raising 


awareness of these dangers and driving change. You’ve read more than 10 articles in 


the last year. Because we believe every one of us deserves equal access to fact-based 


news and analysis, we’ve decided to keep Guardian journalism free for all readers, 


regardless of where they live or what they can afford to pay. This is made possible 


thanks to the support we receive from readers across America in all 50 states. If you 


can, support the Guardian from as little as $1 - and it only takes a minute. Thank you.


Support The Guardian —^ visa J PayPal
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Manufactured Controversy
Published Dec 8, 2009 | Updated Aug 25, 2011


The manufactured controversy over emails stolen from the University of East Anglia’s 


Climatic Research Unit has generated a lot more heat than light. The email content being 


quoted does not indicate that climate data and research have been compromised. Most 


importantly, nothing in the content of these stolen emails has any impact on our overall 


understanding that human activities are dr iving dangerous levels of global warming.


Media reports and contrarian claims that they do are inaccurate.


Investigations Clear Scientists of Wrongdoing


Six official investigations have cleared scientists of accusations of wrongdoing.


• A three-part Penn State University cleared scientist Michael Mann of wrongdoing.


• Two reviews commissioned by the University of East Anglia"supported the honesty and 


integrity of scientists in the Climatic Research Unit."


• A UK Parliament_report concluded that the emails have no bearing on our 


understanding of climate science and that claims against UEA scientists are misleading


• The National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Inspector General's office 


concluded there was no evidence of wrongdoing on behalf of their employees.
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• The National Science Foundation's Inspector General's office concluded, "Lacking any 


direct evidence of research misconduct...we are closing this investigation with no further 


action."


Other agencies and media outlets have investigated the substance of the emails.


• The Environmental Protection Agency, in response to petitions against action to curb 


heat-trapping emissions, dismissed attacks on the science rooted in the stolen emails.


• Factcheck.org debunked claims that the emails put the conclusions of climate science 


into question.


• Politifact.com rated claims that the emails falsify climate science as "false."


• An Associated Press review of the emails found that they "don't undercut the vast body 


of evidence showing the world is warming because of man-made greenhouse gas 


emissions."


Background Information


• Scientists Statement—An Open Letter to Congress from U.S. Scientists on Climate 


Change and Recently Stolen Emails (pdf)


• Letter from James McCarthy, a former Intergovernmental Panelym Climate Change 


lead author, to Barbara Boxer (D-Calif.) (pdf)


Press Releases and Factchecks


• Nov. 23, 2009—Contrarians Using Hacked E-mails to Attack Climate_Seience


• Dec. 02, 2009—Members of Congress Advance Climate Change Conspiracy Theories


• Dec. 02, 2009—More Scientists Join Call to Reject Stolen E-mail Claims


• Dec. 04, 2009—Top U.S. Scientists Tell Congress Stolen Emails Have No Bearing on 


Climate Science


• Dec. 17, 2009—FactcheckpSem Inhofe Cant Even Get the Dates Right on Stolen Emails


• Dec. 18, 2009—UCS Urges Rep. Sensenbrenner to Stop Attacking Scientists
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• Dec. 23, 2009—Patrick Michales Falsely Blaims Content of Stolen Emails for 


Resignations at Climate Science Journal


Additional Resources


• Real Climate has been following the hacked e-mail story with posts from scientists 


explaining what phrases in various e-mails mean.


• Phil Jones did an interview with the The Guardian on the e-mails.


• Michael Mann covered several of the_claims on DeSmog Blog.


• Michael Mann repsonded to an op-ed by former Alaska Governor Sarah Palin in the 


Washington Post.


Some news organizations have misreported critical aspects of the stolen email story. There 


is no evidence scientists did anything with temperature data they weren't already doing 


openly in peer-reviewed papers.


At this time, there is no evidence that scientists "fudged," "manipulated" or 


"manufactured" data. These unsupported claims, based on taking the emails out of 


context, are being promoted by long-time anti-science opponents of climate change 


legislation. The U.N. Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC), the University 


of East Anglia and Penn State University are separately looking into the contents of the 


stolen emails to assess these claims.


While the emails have raised some concerns, the email content being quoted does not 


indicate that climate data and research have been compromised. Most importantly, 


nothing in the content of these stolen emails has any impact on our overall understanding 


that human activities are driving dangerous levels of global warming. Media reports and 


contrarian claims that they do are inaccurate.


University of East Anglia Climatic Research Unit Director Phil Jones wasn't "hiding" 


anything that wasn't already being openly discussed in scientific papers. He was using a 


"trick"—a technique—published in the peer-reviewed scientific literature.
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This email exchange from 1999 seems to refer to scientists examining past climate data 


and communicating with one another about it. In particular, Jones is talking about how 


scientists compare temperature data from thermometers with temperature data derived 


from tree rings. Comparing that data allows scientists to derive past temperature data for 


several centuries before accurate thermometer measurements were available. The global 


average surface temperature since 1880 is based on thermometer and satellite 


temperature measurements.


The "trick" is actually a technique (in other words, a "trick of the trade") used in a peer- 


reviewed, academic science journal article published in 1998. "Hiding the decline," 


another phrase that has received much attention, refers to another technique used in 


another academic science journal article. In any case, no one was tricking anyone or hiding 


anything. Rather, this email exchange shows scientists communicating about different 


ways to look at the same data that were being discussed at the time in the peer-reviewed 


literature. Later the same data were discussed at length in a 2007IPCC report.


In some parts of the world, tree rings are a good substitute for temperature record. Trees 


form a ring of new growth every growing season. Generally, warmer temperatures produce 


thicker tree rings, while colder temperatures produce thinner ones. Other factors, such as 


precipitation, soil properties, and the tree's age also can affect tree ring growth.


The "trick," which was used in a paper published in 1998 in the science journal Nature, is 


to combine the older tree ring data with thermometer data. Combining the two data sets 


can be difficult, and scientists are always interested in new ways to make temperature 


records more accurate.


Tree rings are a largely consistent source of data for the past 2,000 years. But since the 


1960s, scientists have noticed there are a handful of tree species in certain areas that 


appear to indicate temperatures that are warmer or colder than we actually know they are 


from direct thermometer measurement at weather stations.


"Hiding the decline" in this email refers to omitting data from some Siberian trees after 


i960. This omission was openly discussed in the latest climate science update in 


2007 from the IPCC, so it is not "hidden" at all.
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Why Siberian trees? In the Yamal region of Siberia, there is a small set of trees with rings 


that are thinner than expected after i960 when compared with actual thermometer 


measurements there. Scientists are still trying to figure out why these trees are outliers. 


Some analyses have left out the data from these trees after i960 and have used 


thermometer temperatures instead.


Techniques like this help scientists reconstruct past climate temperature records based on 


the best available data.


In another email, Kevin Trenberth, a climate scientist at the National Center for 


Atmospheric Research in Colorado, wrote that systems for observing short-term annual 


climate variation are inadequate and complained: "The fact is that we can't account for the 


lack of warming at the moment, and it is a travesty that we can't.... Our observing system is 


inadequate."


Scientists have high confidence about global temperature trends over recent decades 


because those observations are based on a massive amount of data. That's why we can say 


with certainty that over the past several decades, the Earth has warmed. We can also say 


with certainty that continuing to overload the atmosphere with carbon dioxide will cause it 


to warm further.


But scientists are still trying to understand how the climate shifts in the short term, on a 


year-to-year basis for instance. In this email, Trenberth is bemoaning the lack of 


monitoring equipment in the ocean and atmosphere around the world that would give 


scientists more information to help understand exactly how short-term climate variation 


happens. In particular, he references 2008, which was cooler than scientists expected, but 


still among the 10 warmest years since instrumental records began.


The sentiments in Trenberth's private email reflect his public communication. Trenberth 


talked about this same issue in a scientific paper in 2009 (pdf), in which he addresses this 


exact question.


There is no clear evidence to date that scientists violated important principles of scientific 


integrity. And the emails do not undermine the science.
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Some emails relating to avoiding freedom of information requests and keeping articles out 


of journals have raised concerns about scientific integrity. Scientists should always be as 


open as possible with their data and methods. Transparency is critical for accountability 


on all sides. For his part, Phil Jones claims he didn’t delete any email messages in


response to freedom of information requests. If he did, that conduct would be wrong. But 


to date, there is no evidence that any emails were deleted.


Science must be viewed in context. When one places the emails in context, they don't 


amount to much—and as noted above, they do not undermine climate data or research. 


Likewise, it is important to understand the scientific integrity claims against the scientists 


in context.


Regardless of whether the University of East Anglia’s Climatic Research Unit staff


complied with freedom of information requests, their data is still rigorous and matches the 


three other independent temperature data sets at NASA, the National Oceanic and 


Atmospheric Administration and the Japanese Meteorological Society.


Much has been made about emails regarding a certain paper that some scientists did not 


think should have been published in a peer-reviewed academic journal. These emails focus 


on a paper on solar variability in the climate over time. It was published in a peer-reviewed 


journal called Climate Research, but under unusual circumstances. Half of the editorial 


board of Climate Research resigned in protest against what they felt was a failure of the 


peer review process. The paper, which argued that current warming was unexceptional, 


was disputed by scientists whose work was cited in the paper. Many subsequent 


publications set the record straight, which demonstrates how the peer review process over 


time tends to correct such lapses. Scientists later discovered that the paper was funded by 


the American Petroleum Institute.


In a later e-mail, Phil Jones references two other papers he didn't hold in high esteem. "I 


can't see either of these papers being in the next IPCC report. Kevin and I will keep them 


out somehow - even if we have to redefine what the peer-review literature is!"


Yet, the papers in question made it Into the IPCC report, indicating that no restrictions on 


their incorporation were made. The IPCC process contains hundreds of authors and 


reviewers, with an exacting and transparent review process.
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The fact that groups opposing action on climate change are crying "conspiracy" shows how 


desperate they are to discredit scientists.


The thousands of stolen emails span more than a decade. Whoever stole them could only 


produce a handful of messages that, when taken out of context, might seem suspicious to 


people who are not familiar with the intimate details of climate science.


Opponents of climate action have been attacking climate science for years. The fact that 


out-of-context personal attacks on scientists are the most successful argument they can 


offer speaks volumes about their failure to gain any traction by arguing against the 


evidence.


Their strategy has unfortunate consequences, too. On December 8, the Guardian reported 


that University of East Anglia scientists have been receiving death threats.


The timing of the publication of these emails should make us suspicious about the 


motivations of the people who hacked them.


The stolen emails were published just two weeks ahead of a major U.N. climate change 


conference in Copenhagen. According to a British newspaper, they were originally hacked 


in October. Whoever published these emails likely wanted to spread misinformation about 


climate science to try to undermine the conference. The University of East Anglia, which 


housed the emails, has launched an investigation to determine who stole them.


Scientists are as human as anybody else.


Some of the other emails simply show scientists expressing frustration and—in one 


email—even talking (not seriously, we hope) about beating up someone who had, in his 


view, made an unfair, public attack on his colleague. Such chatter is not surprising to find 


in private emails. But they have generated widespread attention in part because they don't 


mesh with the public's image of scientists.


Scientists have a wide array of dispositions. But regardless of how scientists act, they 


should all advance their arguments through evidence and valid scientific interpretations.


The process of science is what is important. Over time, rigorous analyses, vetted through
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expert peer review, tend to weed out poorly substantiated arguments. And only the best 


explanations for how the world works—such as the obvious evidence that excess carbon 


dioxide emissions are driving global warming—survive the process.


From our blog


October 22, 2019


Climate Change Lawsuits Against Fossil Fuel Companies Are Heating Up
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Climate Scientist Cleared of Altering Data


By Justin Gillis


July 1, 2010


An American scientist accused of manipulating research findings on climate science was 


cleared of that charge by his university on Thursday, the latest in a string of reports to fi 


little substance in the allegations known as Climategate.


An investigative panel at Pennsylvania State University, weighing the question of whether 


the scientist, Michael E. Mann, had “seriously deviated from accepted practices within the 


academic community for proposing, conducting or reporting research or other scholarly 


activities,” declared that he had not.


Dr. Mann said he was gratified by the findings, the second report from Penn State to clear 


him. An earlier report had exonerated him of related charges that he suppressed or falsified 


data, destroyed e-mail and misused confidential information.


The new report did criticize him on a minor point, saying that he had occasionally forwarde 


to colleagues copies of unpublished manuscripts without the explicit permission of their 


authors.


The allegations arose after private e-mail messages between Dr. Mann and other scientists 


were purloined from a computer at the University of East Anglia, in Britain, and posted 


the Internet. In one, a British researcher called a data-adjustment procedure Dr. Mann used 


a “trick.”


The e-mail messages led climate-change skeptics to accuse mainstream researchers, 


including Dr. Mann, of deliberately manipulating the findings of climate science in order to 


strengthen their case that human activity is causing the earth to warm up.


“Pm aware, and many researchers now are keenly aware, of the depths to which 


climate-change disinformation movement is willing to sink, to the point where they’ 


willing to criminally break into a university server and steal people’s personal e- 


messages,” Dr. Mann said in an interview.


Like the earlier report from Penn State, the new one was assailed Thursday by advocac 


groups skeptical of the case for human-induced climate change.
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“It’s no surprise that it’s a whitewash of Dr. Mann’s misconduct, because it was designed to 


be a whitewash,” said Myron Ebell, director of energy and global warming policy at th 


Competitive Enterprise Institute, a Washington advocacy group. He accused the panel 


failing to interview important witnesses.


The panel did not try to vet the accuracy of the science published by Dr. Mann, including 


famous finding that the temperature of the earth had jumped recently, compared with past 


climate inferred from indicators like tree rings. Instead, it examined his methodology □ his 


analytical techniques, his willingness to share data with those skeptical of his findings and 


the like. The panel unanimously found his approach “well within the range of accepted 


practices.”


Two inquiries in Britain have largely exonerated the scientists there w 


Climategate, though one report did offer minor criticism of statistical techniques.


Dr. Mann remains under investigation by the attorney general of Virginia for research he 


did at the University of Virginia.
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NSF confirms results of Penn State investigation, exonerates 
Michael Mann of research misconduct
BY BRIAN ANGLISS ON AUGUST 27, 2011 • ( 6 COMMENTS )


First in a series (http://www.scholarsandrogues.com/tag/nsf-mann-series/)


As a result of the illegal publication of CRU climate emails, the Pennsylvania State University (PSU) (http://www.psu.edu/) 


conducted an inquiry (http://www.research.psu.edu/orp/Findings_Mann_lnquiry.pd and investigation (http://live.psu.edu/story/47378


into allegations of research misconduct by Professor Michael Mann. The University exonerated Mann of all four 


allegations in July 2010, but the National Science Foundation Office of Inspector General (OIG) (http://www.nsf.gov/oig/)


reviews such investigations for completeness and correctness. On August 15, 2011, the OIG released the results of their 


own review, agreeing with all of the conclusions of the PSU investigation and subsequently acquitting Mann of all the 


allegations of research misconduct made against him


PSU published the results of an their internal investigation into alleged research misconduct by climatologist Michael 


Mann on July 1, 2010. As S&R reported (http://www.scholarsandrogues.com/2010/07/02/psu-clears-mann-final-charge/ , the university's 


conclusions were that Mann did not falsify data over the course of his research, that he did not destroy any emails in 


possible breach of the Freedom of Information Act, that he did not misuse his position or abuse confidentiality 


agreements, and that he did not deviate from accepted practices of conduct for his field


As required by law, PSU reported their results to the OIG for independent review. The OIG's review was completed and 


closed on August 15, 2011, with the OIG writing:


Finding no research misconduct or other matter raised by the various regulations and laws discussed above, 


this case is closed.


The conclusion - that Mann is acquitted of research misconduct - is obviously significant. But the details in the OIG 


closeout memo are important because of what they show about the original PSU investigation. Specifically, the OIG


closeout memo (http://www.nsf.gov/oig/search/A09i20086.pdf shows that the critics who labeled the PSU investigation a 


"whitewash" were wrong.


When the OIG received the inquiry and investigation reports from PSU, the reviewed the reports and a significant amount 


of additional documentation that PSU provided upon request. Based on the OIG's review, they "were satisfied that the 


University adequately addressed its Allegations 3 and 4 (misusing privileged information and serious deviation from 


accepted practices)." The OIG also concluded that neither of these issues rose to the level of research misconduct as 


defined by the NSF Research Misconduct Regulation, 45 CFR §689 (http://www.nsf.gov/oig/resmisreg.pdf).


The OIG also independently reviewed Mann's emails and PSU's inquiry into whether or not Mann deleted emails as 


requested by Phil Jones in the "Climategate" emails (aka Allegation 2). The OIG concluded after reviewing the th 


published CRU emails and the additional information provided by PSU that "nothing in [the emails] evidenced resear 


misconduct within the definition of the NSF Research Misconduct Regulation." Furthermore, the OIG accepted the 


conclusions of the PSU inquiry regarding whether Mann deleted emails and agreed with PSU's conclusion that Mann ha 


not.
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The OIG did conclude that PSU didn't meet the NSF's standard for investigating the charge of data falsification becaus 


PSU "didn't interview any of the experts critical of [Mann's] research to determine if they had any information that might 


support the allegation." As a result, the OIG conducted their own independent investigation, reviewing both PSU's 


documentation, publicly available documents written about Mann and his co-researchers, and "interviewed the subject, 


critics, and disciplinary experts" in reaching their conclusions. The details of what publicly available documents were 


reviewed and whom among Mann's critics were interviewed is not mentioned in the closeout memo.


The OIG concluded as a result of their additional investigation that:


1. [Mann] did not directly receive NSF research funding as a Principal Investigator until late 2001 or 2002


2. [Mann's] data is documented and available to researchers.


3. There are several concerns raised about the quality of the statistical analysis techniques that were used in 


[Mann's] research.


4. There is no specific evidence that [Mann] falsified or fabricated any data and no evidence that his actions 


amounted to research misconduct.


5. There was concern about how extensively [Mann's] research had influenced the debate in the overall 


research field.


Point 1 essentially means that Mann's work prior to 2001 or 2002 was not subject to NSF review, but that the NSF appears 


to have reviewed it regardless. Point 2 is significant because one of the allegations of Mann's critics is that he refused to 


make his data available - even though the illegally published CRU emails make it clear that Mann hod made his data 


publicly available. Point 5 is an observation on which the OIG offered no additional comment or analysis and is a subject 


of additional research byS&R.


Point 3 is significant because Mann has been criticized for truncating tree ring data where it diverges from the historical 


temperature data in his original papers of [This issue has nothing to do with Mann, but rather Keith Briffa who generated 


the data in question. We apologize for the confusion] using sub-standard statistical techniques. Flowever, the OIG 


addresses this point specifically, writing that there is a lot of debate about "the viability of the statistical procedur 


[Mann] employed, the statistics used to confirm the accuracy of the results, and the degree to which one specific set of 


data impacts the statistical results." But, the OIG says, "these concerns are all appropriate for scientific debate" and that 


"such scientific debate... does not, in itself, constitute evidence of research misconduct."


Point 4 is the key conclusion - there is "no specific evidence that [Mann] falsified or fabricated any data" as some of hi 


more vocal critics have contended. The OIG reached this conclusion after interviewing Mann's critics, after reviewing the 


CRU emails, and after reviewing other "publically available documentation concerning both [Mann's] research and parallel 


research conducted by his collaborators and other scientists...." Furthermore, the OIG didn't just limit their investigation 


to data fabrication as the PSU investigation did - the OIG did a full research misconduct investigation according to the NSF 


Research Misconduct Regulation. According to this regulation, research misconduct is defined as


fabrication, falsification, or plagiarism in proposing or performing research funded by NSF, reviewing research 


proposals submitted to NSF, or in reporting research results funded by NSF


The regulation further define fabrication as "making up data or results" and falsification as "manipulating... or changing or 


omitting data or results" to lead to false conclusions. Mann's critics have claimed that Mann manipulated the data he
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used in his papers, but the OIG specifically ruled that this was not the case. After all, the regulation states that "research 


misconduct does not include honest error or differences of opinion.


Ultimately the OIG's review and supplemental investigation agreed on all counts with the PSU inquiry and investigation - 


Mann did not falsify data, he did not destroy any emails, he did not misuse any privileged information, and he did not 


deviate from accepted scientific processes


Other sites reporting on the OIG's exoneration of Mann:


Joe Romm of ClimateProgress broke the stor (http://thinkprogress.org/romm/20ii/08/22/30082i/nsf-inspector-general-investigation- 


michael-mann/)


Bloomberg (http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2011-O8-22/climate-change-scientist-cleared-in-u-s-data-altering-inquiry.html)


Climate Science Watch (http://www.climatesciencewatch.org/2011/08/22/nsf-ig-report-on-michael-mann-investigation/)


Douglas Fischer at The Daily Climate (http://wwwp.dailyclimate.org/tdc-newsroom/2011/O8/feds-clear-climategate-scienti 


Richard Littlemore at DeSmogBlog (http://www.desmogblog.com/national-science-foundation-vindicates-michael-man 


James Fallows of The Atlantic (http://www.theatlantic.com/technology/archive/2011/08/michael-mann-cleared-again/244051/)


Hank Campbell at Science 2.0 (http://www.science20.com/cool-links/nsf_clears_michael_mann_miscond 


The Policy Lass (http://shewonk.wordpress.com/2011/08/22/mann-vindicated-again/)


Eli at Rabbett Ru (http://rabett.blogspot.com/2011/O8/soon-to-be-audited.html)


Centre Daily Times (http://www.centredaily.com/2011/08/23/2886753/bloomberg-news-penn-state-climate.html  


Greg Laden at Science Blogs (http://sciencebiogs.com/gregladen/2011/08/hockey_stick_data_tampering_


Scott Mandia (http://profmandia.wordpress.com/2011/O8/23/nsf-climate-trash-talkers-got-no-game


the Unitarian-Universalist United Nations Office (http://climate.uu-uno.org/news/view/i69498/?topic=4


Barry Bickmore (http://bbickmore.wordpress.com/2011/O8/23/hockey-stick-conspiracy-expands/)


Andy Revkin at dotEarth (http://dotearth.blogs.nytimes.com/2011/O8/23/federal-inquiry-is-latest-to-clear-assailed-climate-scientist 


TPM Muckraker (http://tpmmuckraker.talkingpointsmemo.com/2011/08/national_science_foundation_clears_climate-gate_sc.php)


The Summit County Voice (http://summitcountyvoice.com/2011/O8/24/global-warming-ig-report-again-debunks-climategate-myths/)


Bad Astronomy (http://blogs.discovermagazine.com/badastronomy/2011/O8/24/case-closed-climategate-was-manufactured/
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Real Nobel Laureate Takes Pity on Fake Nobel Laureate
by Mark Steyn 
August 12, 2014


https://www.steynonline.com/65i8/real-nobel-laureate-takes-pit5-on-fake-nobel


Question: What do the ACLU, the Reporters 


Committee for Press Freedom, the American 


Society of News Editors, the Association of 


American Publishers, the Association of 


Alternative Newsmedia (The Village Voice et 


al), NBC Universal, Bloomberg News, the 


publishers of USA Today, Time, The 


Washington Post, The Chicago Tribune, The 


Los Angeles Times, The Detroit Free Press, The 


Seattle Times, The Arizona Republic and The 


Bergen County Record have in common?


Answer: They (and many others) all recognize 


that serial litigant Michael E Mann is a menace 


to free speech. You can read their intervention in Mann's defamation suit against me here.


In 2012, Mann, the inventor of the global-warming "hockey stick", decided to sue me, National 


Review, Rand Simberg and the Competitive Enterprise Institute, for calling his stick "fraudulent" and 


deriding his "exoneration" by the same Penn State administration that covered up for Jerry Sandusky. 


So here we all are two years later leisurely circling the drain of DC justice. Yesterday was the last day 


for submission of briefs on the matter to the DC Court of Appeals. (I'm not part of the appeal, as I 


decided six months ago to take Doctor Fraudpants at his word and give him his day in court, the 


sooner the better.)


You can read CEI and Rand Simberg's brief here.


You can read National Review's brief here.


You can read additional briefs from the District of Columbia: the Alliance Defending Freedom: the 


Cato Institute. Goldwater Institute. Reason magazine and David Horowitz's Individual Rights 


Foundation: The Daily Caller. PJ Media. The New Criterion and various Internet publishers:


...and my own brief is here. There's a wide range of commentary on it over at Watts Up With That.


I'll come back to all those briefs later in the week. But, while Time, NBC News and The Washington 


Post recognize the threat that the litigious Dr Mann poses to core liberties, the good news for Mann is 


that Professor Paul Krugman, the economist and New York Times columnist, has come out on his 


side. I've had no use for Krugman since his shifty and disingenuous explanation as to why he was on


Chance of precipitation 97 per cent: Professor Paul Krugman looks to the 
heavens for a sign that the climate gods are angry with deniers.
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Enron's gravy train, but, unlike Mann, he is a genuine Nobel Laureate as opposed to a fraudulent, self- 


conferred Nobel Laureate. So I read his analysis of Mann’s case against us with some interest - and 


then I fell around laughing at this section:


Now for the slightly encouraging news: Mann filed suit against National Review for 


defamation. And as D.R. Tucker points out at Washington Monthly, the latest response 


from NR sounds very much like a publication running scared.


Also encouraging is the evident inability of NR to understand how you defend against a 


charge of defamation. You don't repeat the false allegations — sorry, guys, but courts also 


have access to Google and Nexis, and can find that all the charges have been rejected in 


repeated inquiries.


Er, no. That's profoundly stupid in a way that only really smart guys can be. This will apparently come 


as news to Professor Krugman, but - stand well back - courts don't Google. Courts consider something 


called "evidence", which has to be "introduced".


There's a difference between Google and evidence. If you Google, for example, Mann's name, you'll 


find a bazillion sites declaring that he's a Nobel Prize winner. To cite merely the latest, here's Robert 


Hunziker in today's Counterpunch:


The modus operandi of this orchestrated climate denial syndicate is to go after high 


profile targets, like Nobel Peace Prize winners, people like Michael E. Mann, 


climatologist, Pennsylvania State University (creator of the "hockey stick" in 1998), who 


shared the Nobel Peace Prize in 200y...


Hmm. Where would Mr Hunziker get that idea? Maybe from Mann's own website, on which he 


continues to promote himself as a Nobel Laureate f "Nobel Prize-winning scientist Michael Mann talks 


climate change politics"!. Or maybe just from Googling around more generally.


So Google would support the idea that there is such a creature as "Nobel Prize-winning scientist 


Michael Mann".


Yet, if you ask Geir Lundestad, Director of the Nobel Institute in Oslo, he says:


Michael Mann has never been awarded the Nobel Peace Prize.


Mann has falsely represented his academic credentials and passed himself off as a Nobel Laureate on 


an industrial scale - and, to a degree, by Google standards, it's worked, at least with gullible rubes like 


Robert Hunziker.


But in a court of law Google hits don't count. When it comes to Mann's fraudulent claim to be a Nobel 


Prize winner, only Geir Lundestad and a handful of his colleagues count.
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That's the problem for Mann. His lies glide smoothly down the slipway and into the great sea of 


Google, but in court it's a stricter standard. From page six of my own brief:


What Judge Weisberg called the "convoluted procedural history " of this case derives from 


Mann's abuse of the judicial process. The delays stem from Mann's need to amend his 


original complaint because of its false claim that he is a Nobel Laureate and that Steyn 


and the other defendants had committed the crime of "defamation of a Nobel Prize 


recipient. "Mann's fraudulent misrepresentation of his credentials and academic 


standing later earned him a rebuke from Geir Lundestad, director of the Nobel Institute 


in Oslo. One can well understand why the exposure ofl Mann's fraudulent claim should 


cause him embarrassment but it should surely not justify resetting the procedural clock 


back to the beginning on this case, which is what in effect happened.


I'm sure Professor Krugman, being a real "Nobel Prize recipient", knows that Michael Mann and Pia 


Zadora and the donkey from Shrek aren't. Yet Krugman's trust in Google is undiminished:


You don't repeat the false allegations — sorry, guys, but courts also have access to Google 


and Nexis, and can find that all the charges have been rejected in repeated inquiries.


Indeed. If you Google around, you would get the impression that "all the charges" against Mann have 


been "rejected in repeated inquiries" by multiple bodies on both sides of the Atlantic.


And yet, if you actually go to those bodies and consult the actual reports, you'll find that no such thing 


has occurred. From page seven of my brief:


In his later court filings, Mann has made equally preposterous and objectively false 


claims. For example, Mann has claimed that he has been "exonerated" by such bodies as 


the University of East Anglia, the U.S. National Oceanic and Atmospheric Agency, and 


even by the government of the United Kingdom, none of which have investigated Dr 


Mann at all, never mind "exonerated" him.


The audacity of the falsehoods in Mann's court pleadings is breathtaking. For example, 


on page 19 of his brief below dated January 18, 2013, he cites the international panel 


chaired by the eminent scientist Lord Oxburgh, FRS as one of the bodies that "exonerated" 


him, whereas on page 235 of Mann's own book, The Hockey Stick and the Climate Wars, 


he states explicitly that "our own work did not fall within the remit of the committee, and 


the hockey stick was not mentioned in the report." It is deeply disturbing that a plaintiff 


should make such fraudulent claims in his legal pleadings.


On the evidence of Google, Professor Krugman may believe that "all the charges have been rejected" 


against Mann, but he's not in a position to testify to that. Lord Oxburgh is, and he won't. One more 


quote from my brief:
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It is clear from the ease with which Mann lies about things that would not withstand ten 


minutes of scrutiny in a courtroom that he has no intention of proceeding to trial.


Or, to put it in Professor Krugman's terms, it's the difference between Google hits and the rules of 


evidence. Krugman hilariously headlines his column "The Empiricist Strikes Back". But "empirically" 


Mann is not a Nobel Laureate, nor "empirically" has he been exonerated by the University of East 


Anglia, NOAA or the British Government. He will not stagger away from the witness stand with his 


"empiricism" intact.


On the evidence of my somewhat narrow relationship with him, Mann would seem to be a serial liar. 


He lies glibly and easily for understandable reasons - because he is not a Nobel Laureate who 


commands the attention of G7 governments but a minor figure whose only contribution to science is a 


deeply flawed hypothesis that has wound up tainting everyone who signed on to it, most of whom 


eventually end up back-pedaling away - from the IPCC to fellow scientists such as Keith Briffa.


I'll get to the other briefs on the case later in the week, but in the meantime thank you for your 


continued support of my_pushback against Mann via the Steyn store and our SteynOnline gift 


certificates. I'm very grateful to readers around the world, from New York and London to Vanuatu and 


the Falkland Islands. And I hope in turn you're gratified to see from the briefs by the ACLU, 


Washington Post et al that there are many others out there who understand that Mann's victory would 


be the worst setback for freedom of speech in half-a-century. Aside from the interminable delay, I like 


the lie of the land right now. We will fight on, and we will win.


© 2020 Mark Steyn Enterprises (US) Inc. All rights reserved.


No part of this website or any of its contents may be reproduced, copied, modified or adapted, without the prior written consent of Mark


Steyn Enterprises.


If you're a member of The Mark Steyn Club and you take issue with this article, 
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No Change at the Climate Court
by Mark Steyn 
November 25, 2015
https://www.steynonline.com/7316/no-change-at-the-climate-court


On this Thanksgiving eve, I am thankful for 
many things, but the sclerotic and depraved 
"justice" system of America's capital city is not 
one of them. Today marks the first anniversary 
of my trip to Washington for oral arguments at 
the District of Columbia Court of Appeals. So 
Thanksgiving and the Mann vs Steyn 
defamation suit are inextricably yoked for as 


long as this case continues, which on present 
form will be at least until the rising sea levels 
wash away the entire hellish DC jurisdiction, or 
the mullahs decide to nuke us.


Contempt of court? One year ago, David Ferguson live-Tweeted this pic 
from the DC Court of Appeals, with a little something he snuck past 
security


I see that "the leader of the free world" said 
yesterday that the most "powerful rebuke" you 
could send to ISIS would be to go ahead and
hold the Paris climate-change conference as scheduled. In that case, let's get ISIS reeling from a 
doubly "powerful rebuke" and have Judges Vanessa Ruiz, Corinne Beckwith and Catharine Easterly 
rouse themselves from their 365-day hibernation and issue their ruling, and really put the Islamic 


State on the ropes.


On November 25th 2014,1 explained my broad attitude to this case during a chit-chat in the 
courtroom with Elizabeth Harrington of The Washington Free Beacon:


"No real scientist asks a court to litigate his science," Steyn said. "Dr. [Frederick] Banting 
didn't, Madame Curie didn't, Einstein didn't, Sir Isaac Newton didn't. Real scientists do 
not look to the District of Columbia Superior Court to decide the merits of their science. 
Dr. Mann does it because he's essentially a political activist, a political activist who uses 
science in service of his activism."


Just so. From the court hearing:


National Review's lawyer Michael A. Carvin argued that "no court in the history of 
Anglo-American jurisprudence has ever allowed scientific debates to go to a jury," that 
Mann's libel claims have no merit, and if the case continues it could set a dangerous 
precedent for free speech.
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Well over three years ago now, Michael E Mann, the global-warming "hockey stick" inventor who 
falsely represents himself as a Nobel Laureate, filed a claim of damages for defamation against me and 
Rand Simberg, National Review and the Competitive Enterprise Institute in the DC Superior Court. I 
don't live or work in the District of Columbia. Nor does Mann. But I voluntarily submitted to the 
Court's jurisdiction on the careless assumption that if they were that eager to take the case they were 
presumably capable of adjudicating it in a timely manner.


In fairness to me, I was a lot younger then.


All four defendants filed a motion to dismiss under DC's brand new anti-SLAPP law. SLAPP means "a 
strategic lawsuit against public participation" - ie, someone sues someone else for the purpose of 
removing him from the public debate, as Mann has done over the years to other persons who disagree 
with him on climate policy. So this is a classic example of the kind of bogus, free-speech-chilling 
litigation DC's new anti-SLAPP law was designed to prevent.


Unfortunately, the first judge into whose hands it fell was Natalia Combs Greene, a lazy and slapdash 
jurist who in one spectacularly inept ruling managed to confuse me and National Review with Rand 
Simberg and CEI and misattributed statements and positions of one to the other not once but all the 
way through her order. This was characteristic of her low level of engagement: Judge Combs Greene's 
very first observation on the case was to complain about all the motions.


Nevertheless, she rejected the anti-SLAPP defense. Shortly thereafter, she announced that, as the case 
was all a bit complicated, she was withdrawing from it and sloughing it off to some other judge, but 
not before leaving it procedurally bollocksed: for much of the latter part of 2013 there were two trial 
judges ruling on different aspects of the same case, which would be a big no-no in any functioning 
jurisdiction.


Are your eyeballs bleeding yet? There's more.


My three co-defendants decided to file an interlocutory appeal on the anti-SLAPP biz. For the benefit 
of the 27 remaining US citizens who aren't practicing attorneys, an "interlocutory" appeal is one you 
make while the case is still in progress, rather than right at the end. Fascinating stuff. Unfortunately, 
it's unclear whether the DC anti-SLAPP law is interlocutorily appealable. As the representative of the 
district council testified, they'd like it to be that way, but its legislators don't have the authority to 
legislate that. Only the DC Court of Appeals has the authority to decide the matter, by hearing an 
appeal on whether the appeal is appealable.


So we were going to enjoy the electric frisson of being a "test case".


At this point, I volunteered to be Daniel Craig's stunt double for Blofeld's brain-drilling torture scene 
in Spectre. My three co-defendants, on the other hand, opted to be guinea pigs and to appeal. I chose 
not to join them. My reasoning was that, whatever the DC legislators might have intended and 
whatever the lethargic jurists of the Court of Appeals might eventually conclude and appellate courts
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beyond that (where too broadly drawn anti-SLAPP laws have been ruled unconstitutional), the DC 
anti-SLAPP law had in my own case entirely failed: a law intended to expedite matters had become 
just another excuse to drag things out for as long as possible.


So I took Doctor Fraudpants at his word. He says he's been grossly damaged by my writing, and 
emotionally traumatized to boot, and wants to go to trial to restore his good name. So do 1.1 


responded to Mann's discovery requests almost two years ago, and am still waiting for him to respond 
to mine. So I said: Bring it on, let's rock'n'roll, etc. Or to put it more legalisticallv:


3. The charge that a man is a defamer is a serious one and profoundly damaging. With 
criminal charges, this nation provides a constitutional right to a speedy trial. It offers no 
such protections in civil court, even though to be accused as a defamer is certainly as 
damaging to one's reputation and honor as all but the most serious criminal charges. For 
an independent writer such as Defendant Steyn, this is especially so: His livelihood 
depends entirely on his reputation, and as long as this charge stains his character 
without being answered he is being damaged. As the accused, he asserts his right to 
confront his accuser in open court in a timely manner.


4. Likewise, the Plaintiff is owed the courtesy of being received straightway without 
delay. As this Court noted in its Order of January 22nd, the allegedly defamatory 
statements "go to the heart of scientific integrity", and thus to the heart of the Plaintiffs 
character. If the Court truly believes that, then Dr Mann is entitled to a timely trial that 
settles the truth of the matter wheresoever it be.


5. Because the charge of defamer is so damaging, Defendant Steyn has taken this process 
seriously. Unlike his Co- Defendants, who have not bothered to answer Plaintiff's 
Complaint, Steyn has filed his answers with the Court. On February 12th, he responded to 
Dr Mann's Requests for Discovery, and is looking forward to Plaintiff reciprocating.


Yeah, right. I'm still waiting. I'm Monica and Dr Mann is Clinton: he never reciprocates. Judge 
Weisberg, the second trial judge on the case, acknowledged the unfairness of the situation:


A continuing stay of discovery will impose the burdens of additional delay on all parties, 
but particularly on Plaintiff and Defendant Steyn, who has distanced himself from the 
other Defendants and expressed his desire to proceed expeditiously, even if that means 
the case would go forward only on Plaintiff's claims against Steyn and Steyn's 
counterclaim, with the other Defendants left behind. Nonetheless, it would be costly, 
inefficient, and duplicative to have two rounds of discovery: one round between Plaintiff 
and Defendant Steyn, and a second round between Plaintiff and the other Defendants.


The court is unwilling to sever Mr. Steyn's case from the other Defendants to 


accommodate his desire to go it alone.
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So I reluctantly settled back and waited for Judges Vanessa Ruiz, Corinne Beckwith and Catharine 
Easterly to accept the appeal, hear the arguments, and then issue a ruling on the usual leisurely 
timescale of "justice". In fact, just when you think the DC courts can't get any more malodorous, they 
do. All the other cases heard around last November were ruled on by the Court months ago. Their 
Honors have issued opinions on cases heard far later than this one was. Their most recent flurry of 
rulings, issued last week, included three cases heard two months ago in September.


But, when it comes to Michael E Fraudpants, a year after oral arguments Judges Ruiz, Beckwith and 
Easterly have yet to rule.


Very strange. In the intervening 365 days, I've had time to write an entire book on what real scientists 
think of Mann's science. I urge you to buy the book, not so much because I need the money for my end 


of the case (which I do) but because when a sclerotic and dysfunctional judicial system co-operates 
with a cynical and fraudulent plaintiff in turning the DC courts into a 21st century version of trial by 
ordeal, it is more important than ever to push back by disseminating as widely as possible the opinions 
of him that Mann is trying to suppress. So I hope you'll consider it for your loved ones' Christmas 
stockings as Yuletide looms. I don't entirely rule out finishing Volume Two before Their Ladyships (as 
we say in my cultural tradition) issue their opinion.


There are two possibilities for the delay:


1) Some wag in the courthouse bet the bench to see if they could come up with a Ruling Pause that 
lasts as long as the current Global-Warming Pause.


2) Alternatively, it may be that, on "climate change", they would like to find a way to allow Mann's suit 
to proceed ...but without entirely gutting DC's anti-SLAPP law for any non-climate clients who come 
down the pike. Evidently that's not the easiest thing to do - particularly when the ACLU, The 
Washington Post, NBC News, The Los Angeles Times and many others have all come out against 
Michael E Mann as a threat to free speech.


But the fact remains that the argument made in my motion of March 21st 2014 is as valid as ever. The 
only difference is that it is now November 25th 2015. There is no reason why Vanessa Ruiz, Corinne 
Beckwith and Catharine Easterly should need six times as long as their most recent rulings to decide 
this rather small legal point. And the fact that they do does nothing to bolster the credibility of 
whatever opinion eventually gets issued.


For my point, I remain confident that, thanks to my counter-suit, Mann cannot evade trial. That being 
so, I'd like to get on with it, as I told Betsy Rothstein of The Daily Caller one year ago:


Let's be clear: Steyn is not fleeing. He wants a trial. His legal team is headed up by the 


Yale bred Dan Kornstein.
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Steyn insists Mann is waiting out the clock so that everyone he's suing will be good and 
broke if they ever get remotely near the prospect of a trial. The journalist, however, is 
plowing ahead, raising money and prepping himself for a trial he's dying to see happen...


"This is what is so appalling about it," said the journalist, who makes endless fun of the 
American legal system in a routine better fit for open mic night at a comedy club: "If this 
guy Dr. Mann feels he's being defamed then he should, like Oscar Wilde, get in court and 
have the manner settled. There is no right to a speedy trial...but you know, defamation is 
serious and more injurious to one's reputation than bouncing a check for $30 at the 
general store. It's more injurious than a parking ticket, than doing 45 in a 30 mile speed 
limit. [There's the right to a speedy trial], but not for defamation. Nuts to that."


Yeah, nuts upon nuts upon nuts to that. I want this thing in the hands of a jury, so that - guilty or not 
guilty - I can get on with my life. If I have damaged and emotionally traumatized Michael E Mann as 
much as his whiny complaint alleges, you'd think he'd want that, too.


So what's the betting? Volume Two of "A Disgrace To The Profession "? Or another six months of 
alleged deliberation from these genius jurists?


~If you’d like to support my pushback against the litigious Dr Mann, you can do so by 


swanking around town in our exclusive range of Steyn Vs The Stick trial merchandise, 


or by buying a loved one one of our new SteynOnline gift certificates or my new hook or 


cat album over at the
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Dr Mann, Super-Villain
by Mark Steyn 
November 14, 2014
https://www.steynonline.com/6661/dr-mann-super-villain


It would be easy to get the impression - not 
least from this website - that global warm- 
monger Michael E Mann is an insecure litigious 
dweeb whose principal skills are blocking. 
banning and hysterically shrieking that 
Amazon.com crack down on any reviewers 
insufficiently fawning in their reviews of his 
book.


So he would not seem the obvious candidate for 
a career on the silver screen. Hitherto, his 
biggest action role was running around with 
Jessica Alba looking very fetching in a tree-ring 
bikini (Jessica, not Mike) in James Cameron's 
Years Of Living Dangerously. Cameron is the big-time director of Titanic and Avatar, but, alas, the 
minute he cast Dr Mann as Jessica Alba's personal climatologist the audience fled in terror and Years 
Of Living Dangerously tanked. One shudders to think what the opening-weekend numbers would 
have looked like had it been Mike instead of Kate Winslet on the prow of that ship.


So that seemed it for Michael E Mann's Hollywood career. Characteristically, he declined to answer 


whether he is still on speed-dial terms with Miss Alba.


Nevertheless, Dr Mann is now back on the screen in his greatest role yet! I'm taking my boys to 
Interstellar tonight, and I've been careful to avoid any plot-revealing reviews. Yet a certain intriguing 
theme has emerged. Steve Sailer:


You 're not supposed to give away spoilers about Christopher Nolan's ''Interstellar," such 
as the name of the movie star who plays "Dr. Mann," a celebrated climate scientist and 
humanitarian who reports back to Earth that the alien planet he has discovered is quite 
warm. Nor am I supposed to tell you what happens next involving Dr. Mann.


But let's just say, as a couple of my commenters have pointed out at Taki's. that Mark 
Steun will likely get a kick out of the Nolan Brothers' portrayal of Dr. Mann.


Hmm. From The Weekly Standard, here's John Podhoretz on the movie's political themes:


For those of us sunk deep into the roots of American conservatism, the signs are all there: 
the crunchy-granola teacher, the politically doctored textbooks, the anti-American


In this powerful scene from Interstellar, Mark and his legal team arrive for 
the Mann vs Steyn trial early in the next century only to find that the District 
of Columbia Superior Court has escaped through a wormhole.
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theory, even Cooper's quietly enraged and knowing response. And what the signs say is 
this: Christopher Nolan reads The Weekly Standard.


Or if not The Weekly Standard, then National Review. Or Reason, even: The movie is 
anti-authority in a libertarian/Randian way. Government bureaucrats are bad; lionized 
experts are not deserving of their lionization. (There is one line about how it's better that 


government is using metal to build a spaceship rather than to make bullets, but it's a 
throwaway.) But—my God—he might even listen to Rush Limbaugh. Why do I say this?


Well, Mark Steyn is one ofLimbaugh's key guest hosts. And the name of the movie's 
villain is also the name of Mark Steyn's antagonist in a libel-and-slander war over 
climate change.


Whoa. This next review is full of spoilers, so click at your peril, but is does have the tantalizing 
headline "Let's Talk About Dr Mann In Interstellar":


I understand that Dr. Mann isn't mentally well, but he is at least mentally stable enough 
to fool everyone else for a considerable amount of time.


Indeed. I think that's what they call at Variety a "money quote".


Meanwhile, back on Planet Earth:


Michael Mann Committed Fraud


Warning: Plot spoiler. He did.


-Don't miss the thrilling sequel to Interstellar: Dr Mann returns in Interlocutory, which opens at the 
DC Court of Appeals at 9.30am on November 25th! I'll be selling popcorn in the lobby, and all profits 
from sales of autographed copies of The fUnldocumented Mark Steyn and my other books and our 
exclusive range of Steyn vs the Stick trial merchandise and our SteynOnline gift certificates will go 
toward funding the lavish CGI effects of my legal defense. Any surplus monies will be invested in the 
upcoming Bond film You Only Warm Twice, in which Dr Mann will be played by Donald Pleasence.
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Big Climate's Sleazy Charlatan
"A Disgrace to the Profession": The World's Scientists - In Their Own Words - 
On Michael E Mann
by Mark Steyn 
Defend Free Speech 
September 28, 2015
https://www.steynonline.com/7199/big-climate-sleazy-charlatan


I'm in Sweden for a couple of days, threading 
my way between the "refugees" at the railway 
station. More on that anon. Nonetheless, a 
prudent man does not neglect book-plugging 
duties for long. So I see Lynne Cohen has a 
review of my new tome:


Michael Mann needs no introduction. He 
is the Yale-and-Berkley-educated 
physicist and mathematician, now a 
climatologist at Penn State University.
He is also the


inventor/creator/discoverer of the


(in)famous hockey stick graph, what Steyn calls "the single most influential graph in 
climate science. It leapt from the pages of a scientific journal to the posters and slides of 
the transnational summits, to official government pamphlets selling the Kyoto Protocol, 
to a starring role on the big screen in an Oscar winning movie [An Inconvenient Truth], 
to the classrooms of every schoolhouse in the western world." Also, a version of the 
hockey stick featured prominently in the influential United Nation's 2001 Report of the 
Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change.


The hockey stick graph purports to demonstrate that, for about goo years — represented 
by the long handle lying flat -- the world experienced almost no climate variation. Then, 
the blade of the stick shoots straight up for about 120 years, from the start of the 
industrial revolution... The only problem is, the hockey stick has been almost completely 
discredited, which is the fundamental point ofSteyn's book.


To educate readers, Steyn quotes about 150 Ph.D. scientists from every corner of the 
earth. He even uses the statements of a few liberal scientists who actually believe in 
MMGW, but who have no trouble denouncing the hockey stick... Several of the hockey 
stick's most obvious problems are easy to grasp. The goo-year long handle completely 
ignores two indisputable eras, the Medieval Warm Period, from about gso to 1250 A.D. 
and the later Little Ice Age from 1300 to 1850. For proxy measures, Mann and his team


used only a few trees, including one California bristlecone pine, which is certainly old, but
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whose rings cannot determine climate. As stated by Dr. Jeffrey Foss, author of the 200g 
book Beyond Environmentalism: A philosophy of Nature: "tree rings are not a reliable 
proxy for temperature." After more critical analysis, Foss concluded, succinctly: "wrong 
tree, wrong proxy, wrong location, wrong method."


You will love the 12 chapter titles, written in Steyn'sproverbial acerbic inflection, among 
them: "Mann is an island," "Mann of the hour," "Mann o'war," "Mann overboard," and 
my personal favorite, "Mann boobs."


Last week, en passant, my old boss Conrad Black revealed himself as among the increasing number of 
people (I'm not sure whether it's yet a 97 per cent consensus, but it will be one day) who regard 
Michael E Mann's hockey stick as "an infamous fraud". Mann responded:


#ClimateChange denial, thy name is convicted & imprisoned felon, #ConradBlack


And added:


It seems that #ConradBlack is the best #climatechange #denial has to offer these days.


Notice that once again Doctor Fraudpants is doing his le climat, c'est moi routine. Conrad isn't 
"denying" anything: he's simply stating that Mann's hockey stick is a worthless piece of garbage. And, 
if Conrad is "the best #climatechange #denial has to offer", that's still better than the people Mann is 
reduced to citing as his supporters - such as the no-name sock-puppet he enthusiastically links to as 
part of his creepy misogynistic obsession with Dr Judith Curry.


But, no disrespect, when it comes to dismissing Michael E Mann and his science as a worthless piece 
of garbage, Conrad in fact isn't the best - or at least the most qualified - on offer. Thousands of 
eminent scientists around the world dismiss Mann and his science as a worthless piece of garbage, 
which is why "A Disgrace to the Profession": The World's Scientists - in their Own Words - on Michael 
E Mann, his Hockey Stick, and their Damage to Science is marked "Volume One". That said, Conrad 
provides a trenchant precis of both my book and the state of play legally:


Rotten though the American legal system is, and despite the fact that most of these 
organizations do not agree with Steyn's views on climate change (nor necessarily with 
Mann's either), amicus curiae briefs supporting Mark's position have been filed by the 
American Civil Liberties Union, the Reporters' Committee for Press Freedom, the 
American Society of Newspaper Editors, the Associations of American Publishers and of 
Alternative News Media (e.g. Village Voice), NBC Universal, Bloomberg, Time, USA 
Today, the Washington Post, and many other publications and groups. All condemn 
Mann's tactics as an assault on the free press.


As Steyn acknowledged in a blog of June 8, 2015, "I won't deny that there are days when 
I wished I didn't have my head in some interminable brief and could be working on my
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next book, or album, or on the lam holed up in a Swiss clinic awaiting the removal of my 
facial-construction bandages and the delivery of my new Azerbaijani passport. But the 
moment passes, and I can assure you I'll see this thing through — and I'll win. "I know the 
feeling, aggravated as it generally is by the ambivalence of counsel about everything 
except collecting their foaming and proliferating invoices.


All supporters of freedom of expression, including those more alarmed at the current 
state of the climate than Steyn and I are (though we both are certainly concerned), should 
hope that he does persevere and does win. And those cajoled or dragooned into Naomi 
Klein's Marxist-led Leap coalition should be aware of the flimsy basis of their purported 
belief that the hockey stick will pastoralize and dematerialize the pecuniary society of 
thousands of years. Shame on Michael Mann and shame on those responsible for the 
tenebrous legal jungle in which he hides, and which is strangling the Sweet Land of 


Liberty.


But what I especially liked was Conrad's invitation to the "discredited harpy" Mann to bring it on:


Mann has sued Steyn (disclosure: a good friend of many years) for defaming him, 
although the civil tort of defamation, as a practical matter, has not existed in the United 
States since the New York Times v. Sullivan case in 1964, which required proof of intent to 
defame in the case of a public figure. Mark didn't write much more scornfully about 
Mann's scientific impersonation of Rocket Richard and Wayne Gretzky than I did, so let 
me be clear that in these matters Michael Mann is a sleazy charlatan, and he is 
welcome to try the same legal trick on me, in Canada, where there is a civil legal 
sanction against defamation, for which, as for much else in this country, I am grateful.


Over to you, Mikey!


Aside from Miss Cohen and Lord Black, there are other raves over at Amazon Canada:


A stunning eye opener into the closed club of climate science. Extraordinarily well 
researched... It should be required reading for anyone who thinks they know the current 
state of climate research and the so-called "settled science."


And at Amazon UK:


One after the other, eminent scientists with qualifications and distinctions far superior to 
those claimed by Mann, set out what is wrong with Mann's work, and why they reject it...


The book is well put together and easy to read, despite the technicalities it deals with - 
and it sets the scene for what promised to be a fascinating case when it finally comes to 
court. Which it probably will, because even if Mann withdraws his suit, Steyn has said he 
will pursue his counter-suit.
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Steyn'sfollowers should hold him to it, because this is now an important civil-liberties 
issue. And if free speech is something you care about, you should certainly read this book.


And at Amazon Australia:


Great book. I knew Mann's Hockey Stick was rubbish, but didn't realise how his own 
team mates were admitting it was rubbish to each other while going along with it in 
public. What a scam.


Funny and well written.


And finally at Amazon US:


Steyn to Mann: Take this stick and shove it (Volume l).


"A Disgrace to the Profession" is still big on the Climatology Hit Parade, and is generously discounted 
at Amazon. And, if you need it in the next 90 seconds, it can be yours anywhere on the planet via 
Kindle or Nook.


-There are other ways to support Mark’s side in the upcoming Mann vs Steyn trial of the 


century, if you’re so inclined:


it STEYN ONLINE GIFT CERTIFICATES


You can buy a gift certificate starting at $25 (and soaring way up from there), for 


yourself or your friends and family. The gift certificates have no expiration date, so if, in 


ten years’ time, your favorite nephew has a sudden burning desire for $100 worth of 


Mark’s disco CD, it’ll still be valid. On the other hand, if you want to buy a certificate and 


sit on it until Mark wins the case, that works, too.


The gift certificates are available online here. Alternatively, US and Canadian customers 


can make a telephone purchase by calling (866) 799-4500 toll free from 8am to 3pm 


Eastern time on weekdays.


2) MARK’S OTHER BOOKS


Aside from ”A Disgrace To The Profession”, he’s written lots of other books, on free 


speech and much more. They’re available individually or as part of various special 


offers.


•O EXCLUSIVE STEYN vs THE STICK TRIAL MERCHANDISE


Our ’’Steyn vs the Stick’’ and ’’Clash of Sticks’’ designs are available both on mousepads 


and coffee mugs and as T-shirts and sweat shirts.
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Michael E Mann: Liar, Cheat, Falsifier and Fraud
by Mark Steyn 
May 13, 2014
https://www.steynonline.com/6333/michael-e-mann-liar-cheat-falsifier-and-fraud


Re the upcoming trial of the century, Tom 


Dilatush writes at his blog:


A friend from Estonia wrote me the other 


day, asking how I would react if Mark 


Steyn were somehow to lose his lawsuit 


with Michael Mann. My correspondent is 


a fervent anthropogenic global warming 


believer, so he fully expects this outcome.


Here's what my reaction would be: I 


would lose what little faith remains in me 


about our American system of justice.


That reaction has absolutely nothing to 


do with whether Steyn's position is just, 


and everything to do with free speech - because in the end, that's what this lawsuit is 


about: whether Mark Steyn (or anyone else) can stand up and speak his or her mind.


Forget the climatology-related merits of each side on this case; they are irrelevant.


What's really on trial is good old-fashioned American-style free speech...


David Appell, "science journalist" and Billy Joel stoner. is also contemplating my court loss, in an odd 


post strangely obsessed with porcine fornication - not something I've yet accused Dr Mann of, but 


thanks for the tip. Meanwhile, Charles P Pierce of Esquire thinks I'm "pricing steam-grates along 


Yonge Street in Toronto for possible future housing''.


Just for the record, I'm not planning on losing. I agree with Mr Dilatush: the issue is free speech. Up 


north, when the Canadian Islamic Congress went to Canada's "human rights" commissions to 


criminalize my writing, Ken Whyte of Maclean's, our counsel Julian Porter, QC, and I took the 


decision very early on that we would not present a defense, or even a defence. Our position was that 


the Canadian Islamic Congress had not disputed a single fact in my book excerpt, and thus there was 


no case to answer and we had the right to say what we said. So we introduced no evidence at trial in 


Vancouver. The Canadian Islamic Congress made their lousy case, and then we went to closing 


statements. We won.


I'd be within my rights doing the same thing here. As Mr Dilatush says, this is a free speech case, and it 


is for Mann to demonstrate that I don't have the right to call his hockey stick "fraudulent". He can't do 


that, so I'd win. But it's always fun in a legal battle to have something bigger at stake than a mere 


victory. In Canada, we put the "human rights" system itself on trial, to the point where the disgusting


-0.5*C


1900 YeirJ 200


Blowing up the graph shows It I Tlie reason? Because this is what 
disappears in 1961, artfully hidden I it shows after 1961: a dramatic 


behind the other colours I decline in global temperatures...


The graph London's Daily Mail published on December 13th 2009 to show 
how Mann & Co concealed their "amputation" of the inconvenient truth
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and indefensible "hate speech" law Section 13 was eventually repealed by Parliament. It seems to me 


that in this particular case the bigger issue is the climate of fear that Mann and his fellow ayatollahs of 


alarmism have succeeded in imposing on an important scientific field. So we're preparing a full 


vigorous defense in which an array of witnesses will testify to the fraud necessary to create the hockey 


stick as global climate icon. This is an expensive and time-consuming proposition, but I have an 


excellent legal team on both the free speech and the science, and I am truly gratified at the way 


SteynOnline readers have continued to support my campaign by your patronage of the Stevn store, 


and especially our gift certificates, which I hope many of you will use when my new book comes out 


later this year. Our exclusive trial merchandise features our "Free Speech vs the Hockey Stick" design, 


and in court we will both defend free speech and clobber the hockey stick.


-But here's the funny thing: The appalling nature of Mann's stick is, already, an open secret within the 


scientific community. Let's reprise the words of Dr John Christy, the fellow who created the satellite 


temperature record, which is a more useful contribution to science than anything Mann has come up 


with. This is from Dr Christy's damning evidence to Congress:


Regarding the Hockey Stick of IPCC 2001 evidence now indicates, in my view, that an 


IPCC Lead Author working with a small cohort of scientists, misrepresented the 


temperature record of the past 1000 years by (a) promoting his own result as the 


best estimate, (b) neglecting studies that contradicted his, and (c) amputating 


another's result so as to eliminate conflicting data and limit any serious attempt to 


expose the real uncertainties of these data.


The "IPCC Lead Author" John Christy is talking about is Michael Mann (Dr Christy himself 


contributed to the 2001 IPCC report).


Having previously demonstrated that Mann's claims in multiple court pleadings to have been 


"exonerated" by the University of East Anglia, the US National Oceanic and Atmospheric 


Administration and even the Government of the United Kingdom are utterly false. Steve McIntyre has 


now moved on to discuss Mann's misrepresentation of his EPA "exoneration". Steve begins by noting 


Dr Christy's words:


Christy left out a further fundamental problem in the amputation: there was no 


disclosure of the amputation in the IPCC 2001 report itself


The impropriety of deleting adverse data in an IPCC graphic was easily understood 


in the broader world of brokers, accountants, lawyers and fund managers and one on 


which there was negligible sympathy for excuses. Not only did this appear to be 


misconduct as far as the public was concerned, the deletion of adverse data in the IPCC 


graphic appeared to be an act of "omitting data or results such that the research 


is not accurately represented in the research record" - one of the definitions
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("falsification'') of academic misconduct in theNSF and other academic misconduct 


codes.


Further, both the Oxburgh and Muir Russell reports concluded that the IPCC 2001 


graphic was "misleading ".


Just to back up for a minute, when the IPCC Third Assessment Report came out in 2001, it made a 


global icon out of the hockey stick. I wrote a column for The Sunday Telegraph at that time, pointing 


out that the stick was made up of two elements - proxy temperatures, and actual observed 


temperatures. That's to say, we know what the temperature was for March 5th 1947 in, say, Ballymena. 


But on March 5th 1147 neither Mr Fahrenheit nor Mr Celsius had yet been born, so you have to figure 


out a way to estimate it. There's nothing wrong per se in using proxies, as long as you establish that the 


proxy is a reliable guide. The way you'd do that is by taking the period in which we have both observed 


reality and the proxies, and showing that the latter tracks the former pretty accurately. So if, say, tree 


rings are a reliable guide to 20th century temperatures, who's to say they're not also a reliable guide to 


15th century temperatures?


Unfortunately for Mann, the Lead Author on the relevant IPCC chapter, reality and the proxies 


diverge: In the second half of the 20th century, Keith Briffa's tree-ring data heads south while the 


actual global temperature ticks upward. So what does Mann do? As Dr Christy puts it, he "amputates" 


the data - that's to say, he chops it off at i960. And, instead of disclosing it, he simply buries the little 


green line in a tangle of competing spaghetti. The illustration above comes from London's Daily Mail, 


which blew up the corner of the "hockey stick" graph in which Mann cuts off Briffa's tree rings (left) 


and then showed what would happen if Mann had been honest enough to keep Briffa's tree-ring line 


going (like the other lines) through to the end of the graph (the right-hand illustration). The hockey 


stick has a 900-year-long shaft that is almost entirely proxy temperatures and a 20th century blade 


that is almost entirely observed temperatures. The obvious question is: If tree rings are an entirely 


inaccurate guide to the late 20th century, why should we accept their accuracy for the 12th century?


John Christy again:


In our Sept. 1999 meeting (Arusha, Tanzania) we were shown a plot containing more 


temperature curves than just the Hockey Stick including one from K. Briffa that diverged 


significantly from the others, showing a sharp cooling trend after i960. It raised the 


obvious problem that if tree rings were not detecting the modern warming trend, they 


might also have missed comparable warming episodes in the past. In other words, 


absence of the Medieval warming in the Hockey Stick graph might simply mean tree ring 


proxies are unreliable, not that the climate really was relatively cooler.


The Briffa curve created disappointment for those who wanted "a nice tidy story" (Briffa 


0938031546.txt). The L.A. [Michael E Mann] remarked in emails that he did not want to 


cast "doubt on our ability to understand factors that influence these estimates" and thus,
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"undermine faith in paleoestimates" which would provide "fodder" to "skeptics" (Mann 


0938018124.txt). One may interpret this to imply that being open and honest about 


uncertainties was not the purpose of this IPCC section. Between this email (22 


Sep 1999) and the next draft sent out (Nov 1999, Fig. 2.25 Expert Review) two things 


happened: (a) the email referring to a "trick" to "hide the decline" for the preparation of 


report by the World Meteorological Organization was sent (Jones 0942777075.txt, "trick" 


is apparently referring to a splicing technique used by the L.A. [Dr Mann] in which non- 


paleo data were merged to massage away a cooling dip at the last decades of the original 


Hockey Stick) and (b) the cooling portion ofBriffa's curve had been truncated for the 


IPCC report (it is unclear as to who performed the truncation...)


So, at this point, data which contradicted the Hockey Stick, whose creator was the L.A.


[Mann], had been eliminated. No one seemed to be alarmed (or in my case aware) that 


this had been done.


Procedures to guard against such manipulation of evidence are supposed to be in 


place whenever biases and conflicts of interest interfere with duties to report the 


whole truth, especially in assessments that have such potentially drastic policy 


implications.


As Steve McIntyre spots, there's an artful distinction in the various Climategate "investigations", 


cursory as they are. The East Anglia reports are keen to exonerate their chaps - the Climatic Research 


Unit - so the standard line is that the CRU's papers are all shipshape and above board, but that it all 


gets a bit iffy once the IPCC gets their hands on the stuff. Lord Oxburgh's report:


For example, CRUpublications repeatedly emphasize the discrepancy between 


instrumental and tree-based proxy reconstructions of temperature during the late 20th 


century, but presentations of this work by the IPCC and others have sometimes neglected 


to highlight this issue. While we find this regrettable, we could find no such fault with the 


peer-reviewed papers we examined.


So there's nothing wrong with the CRU's science, but what the IPCC did with it was "regrettable". Sir 


Muir Russell took much the same line - fine upstanding East Anglian science rendered "misleading" by 


the IPCC.


But there is no IPCC in the sense Oxburgh and Russell use the term. As a wholly separate entity, "the 


IPCC" is little more than the chairman Rajendra Pachauri and his expense account, jetsetting around 


the world gathering material for his next warmographic novel. "The IPCC", as Oxburgh and Russell 


deploy the expression, is primarily the Lead Authors who decide what goes into their chapters and 


how it's presented. So, in this case, the IPCC is Michael Mann. The chapter is Michael Mann. The 


author is Michael Mann. The "misleader" is Michael Mann. The "amputation" of the data was 


performed at the IPCC level - that's to say, the Michael Mann level. Was it fraud? Well, Mann as Lead
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Author didn't disclose it in the report, and, as Dr Christy has testified, he didn't even disclose it to 


fellow authors.


By the way, Mann in his court filings claims the Oxburgh report as one of the "inquiries" of him that 


"exonerates" him. On the other hand, on page 235 of his unreadable, whinev, self-serving book, Mann 


writes:


The statistician on the Oxburgh panel, David Hand, caused a bit of trouble with offhand 


remarks he chose to make at the press conference announcing the panel's findings.


Though our own work did not fall within the remit of the committee, and the 


hockey stick was not mentioned in the report, Hand commented that "the 


particular technique [Mann et al.] used exaggerated the blade at the end of the hockey 


stick."


So Mann's work "did not fall within the remit" of Lord Oxburgh's investigation ...but somehow it 


"exonerated" him anyway. Mann lies easily, smoothly, glibly, using small, sly lies to support bigger, 


bolder ones. But his entire career is a pile-up of contradictions like these. As John Hinderaker sums it 


up:


It is generally believed in the scientific community, I think, that Michael Mann is a fraud 


and a liar, as well as a bully.


If you're older, tenured, sufficiently eminent and can stand his acolytes jumping you in the parking lot 


and taking the hockey stick to you, you'll acknowledge that his greatest achievement is distinguished 


mainly for its "misrepresentations" and "falsifications".


But, if you're a younger scientist, you know that, if you cross Mann and the other climate mullahs, 


there goes tenure, there goes funding, there goes your career: you'll be cut off like Briffa's tree rings. 


I've been stunned to learn of the very real fear of retribution that pervades the climate world. That's 


why I'm playing this one differently from the Maclean's case: Dr Mann will be on the witness stand 


under oath, and the lies that went unchallenged in the Big Climate echo chamber will not prove so easy 


to get away with. I didn't seek this battle with this disreputable man. But, when it's over, I hope that 


those who work in this field will once again be free to go where the science leads.


-Thanks as always to everyone who’s swung by the SteynOnline bookstore in recent 


days to help fund my end of the case. Readers from Finland to the Falkland Islands have 


chipped in to buy not only books but our new SteynOnline gift certificates. Don’t forget 


the Kindle edition of my free-speech book Lights Out is also available, and the royalties 


from any copies you pick up at Amazon.com and Amazon sites worldwide will also go 


toward inflicting on Mann a thorough and decisive courtroom defeat.


© 2020 Mark Steyn Enterprises (US) Inc. All rights reserved.


No part of this website or any of its contents may be reproduced, copied, modified or adapted, without the prior written consent of Mark


Steyn Enterprises.
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"Steyn Doesn't Understand the Picture"
by Mark Steyn • Jan 27, 2014 at 9:14 am 
https://www.steynonline.com/6049/slapp-the-week


UPDATE: The Rabett Run website returns to consider the Mann vs Steyn case and claims to detect, 
from my recent writing, "an undertone of something less than confidence in the trial outcome".


*****


B R Bickmore dissents from the analysis below and thinks that Dr Mann is cruising to victory:


Yea, Michael Mann hath prevailed upon the court to allow his defamation suit to go 
forward. And there was weeping, and wailing, and gnashing of teeth. (The Apocalypse of 


Barry 62:3)


No weeping or wailing here. I'm picking out ties for the trial.


*****


Further to my thoughts below, Benjamin Weingarten over at The Blaze has a fine summary of what's 


at stake:


And for however much the sticks and stones thrown at Mann may have harmed him, one 
would be hard-pressed to argue that the punishment of sitting through over a year of 
litigation that went nowhere, replete with thousands of hours wasted and hundreds of 
thousands of dollars sunk is far worse...


Steyn and his co-defendants, and society as a whole have already effectively lost.


That's why it is now necessary to bring this thing to trial and for Dr Mann to lose, and be seen to lose. 
If he gets away with just another case in which he threatens somebody and runs up their legal bills but 
is never actually forced to court and on to the stand, he will do it again, and again. The real threat is to 
his fellow scientists who are already queasy about his work but see what happens when, like Judith 
Curry, you question this insecure bully in public. They will remain silent, and vote for a quiet life.


So Dr Mann has to lose big. And I look forward to helping make that happen.


*****


I'm very grateful and, in fact, rather taken aback by those of you around the world - in the British Isles, 
Scandinavia, the Balkans, the Indian sub-continent - who've taken up our invitation to support my 
legal defense by buying one of our new SteynOnline gift certificates. I promise you your generosity 
won't be wasted.
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Free speech is under threat not just in America but around the western world. In Canada, the Free 
Dominion website (as the name suggests, it's a kind of maple-flavored Free Republic) has in effect just 


been put out of business by an Ontario judge:


Today, Ontario Superior Court Justice Robert Smith issued an order in the Richard 
Warman vs Mark and Connie Fournier and John Does defamation case heard September,


2013. In addition to ordering that we must pay Warman $127,000, Justice Smith issued 
an injunction against us ordering we that never publish, or allow to be published, 


anything negative about Richard Warman.


Like Dr Michael Mann, who's currently in court in British Columbia, the District of Columbia and (for 
all I know) Colombia, Richard Warman is a serial SLAPPer. In fairness to my nemesis, Mann at least 
sues to inject a little court-ordered Viagra into his ever more flaccid hockey stick. Warman, on the 
other hand, sues merely for fun and profit, as an extension of his role as Canada's self-appointed 
Hatefinder-General. As eventually emerged at a Canadian "Human Rights" Tribunal hearing, he 
adopts Internet disguises and posts as a "hatemonger" on so-called "hate sites", and then sues those 
sites. Very foolishly, the Canadian courts have rewarded him for playing dress-up Nazi. I met Mark 
and Connie Fournier in Ottawa at the CHRT "secret trial" that Maclean's QC Julian Porter and I 
succeeded in getting opened up and revealed to public gaze. They're brave and tenacious fighters of a 
kind Canada needs more of, but professional SLAPPer Richard Warman has done them in:


This means we are barred for life from ever operating a public forum or a blog (even 
about cookie recipes) where the public can comment. If we do so, any one of Warman's 
handful of supporters could, and probably would, use a common proxy server to avoid 
being traced, plant a negative comment about Warman on our site, and we would both be 
charged with contempt of court... This life sentence was imposed for our terrible crimes of 
voicing our honestly held beliefs and allowing others to do the same. Defamation law, 
in its current state, is entirely inadequate and counterproductive when 
applied to the internet. Now it is being used as a tool of censorship.


Once you're in the hell of the US "justice" system, everything else sounds like chump change. The 
$127,000 the Fourniers owe for being convicted is less than than a quarter of the half-million-plus 
National Review's lawyers burned through on pointless procedural warm-ups before any trial has even 
been scheduled. Nevertheless, it's huge in Canadian terms - and, if you can help, Mark and Connie out, 
they sure could use it. They were an important part of the successful fight to repeal Section 13 and in 
effect fire Warman from his "human rights" cash cow. You can donate to Free Dominion here.


~ I am very confident and optimistic about my chances against Michael Mann. Others are a bit 
gloomier. Down Under, Steve Kates writes:


It's only a minor thing in the face of all of the other repressive activities in the US, but 
Mark Steyn's travails within the court system, after having been sued by Michael Mann
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over his hockey stick, is quite significant in its own way, possibly more so because Mark is 
one of the few who is willing and able to fight back.


By "other repressive activities", I think Mr Kates means that the United States Government is corrupt. 
The IRS is corrupt, the EPA is corrupt, the Department of Justice is corrupt. They use their powers 
selectively to chastise their political enemies. In a hyper-regulatory state, there are laws against 
everything, and everyone is guilty of being in breach of at least 300 of them at any hour of the day. I 
have no use for Dinesh D'Souza, for example, but it seems obvious that he's been set up as this 
season's Benghazi video maker. There are gazillions of $20,000 campaign-finance infractions across 
America, but the only guy that's been singled out is the fellow who made a hit anti-Obama movie. As 
John Hayward puts it. he's been


...bustedfor doing 59 in a 55-mph campaign-finance zone in your little compact car, 
while huge semi trucks full of political cash blast past you at a hundred miles an hour 


without the cops batting an eye.


D'Souza's enemies are gloating. As is the habit in the American system, he will most likely be prevailed 
upon to cop a plea in return for a reduced sentence. And everyone else will get the message: If you 
make a film or write a book attacking Obama, make sure it's a flop - or anyway not so big a hit it 


catches the regime's eye.


~ Meanwhile, my friend Scaramouche comments on my case, and notes the difference between the 
American courts in real life and the flattering image of telly drama like "The Good Wife”. *


~ On that note, I promise my many kind supporters I will not let you down, I won't be settling, and the 
denouement will be way better than "The Good Wife". It's time for Michael Mann and the sclerotic DC 
courts to bring it on or bugger off. Those SteynOnline gift certificates can be purchased here, and are 
valid forever.


(*Alan Cumming, star of "The Good Wife", is a former dancing partner of mine. Many years ago, at the 
first night of Cabaret at the Donmar in London, he called me up on stage at the start of the Second Act 
to dance with him. He was wearing leather pants with cutaway buttocks and insisted he lead, but I'm a 
game sort and acquitted myself so impressively that Michael Coveney gave me a rave in The Observer - 
"The boy done well.")
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Mann, I Feel Like A-Warmin'
by Mark Steyn 
Mark's Mailbox 
March 16, 2014
https://www.steynonline.com/6173/mann-i-feel-like-warmin


We started this week launching some new merchandise to fund my end of the upcoming Mann vs 


Steyn trial of the century, but some readers feel we could still do more:


Hi Mark
How about writing two books, or rather one book with two endings, and sell pre-orders?
The book will be about the trial of the millennium, of course, and your victory, with the 
second edition featuring Mann's fraud trial as an epilogue. (Btw I will happily buy the 
book without spending my SteynOnline gift certificate.)


Another moneymaker would be a stage musical, with some music, like one of those Rice- 
Webber pot boilers, narrated by your good self


Best
Colin Bastable


Good God. I was thinking about what Mustafa Piece prize winner Michael E Mann is seeking in 


damages - the high seven figures - and reflecting how difficult it is to lose that much money in one fell 


swoop. And then I remembered Broadway, where you can close on your opening night and your entire 


investment is wiped out ten minutes after the reviews arrive at your first-night party. So your surefire 


"moneymaker" sounds a bit more like a quick way to guarantee that whatever I lose to Dr Mann is only 


my second biggest loss of the decade. However, if my $30 million counterclaim against Mann 


succeeds, I may sink it in my forthcoming Broadway musical Little Orphan Mannie about a cute 


moppet scientist funded by Daddy Warmbucks (played by George Soros) who's invited to meet the 


President and all the brainiest people in the country, and sings them the heartwarming planetwarming 


showstopper "The Sun'll Come Out Tomorrow. Run And Hide."


Mike Fuller of California draws my attention to a passage by John Fowles from The French 


Lieutenant's Woman:


We can trace the Victorian gentleman's best qualities back to theparfit knights andpreux 
chevaliers of the Middle Ages; and trace them forward into the modern gentleman, that 
breed we call scientists, since that is where the river undoubtedly has run. In other words, 
every culture, however undemocratic, or however egalitarian, needs a kind of self­


questioning, ethical elite, and one that is bound by certain rules of conduct, some of which 
may be very unethical, and so account for the eventual death of the form.


Mike adds:


https://www.steynonline.com/6173/mann-i-feel-like-warmin
MANN-STEYN-53


1/5







10/21/2020 Mann, I Feel Like A-Warmin':: SteynOnline


Mark, "science" is a method, not a voice-of -authority. Following the scientific method will 
keep the investigator from fooling himself If Michael Mann is disgraced among scientists 
as well as the general public, it may save science. For a while, at least.


I don't know if that's possible, given the massive silence to date despite the known 
problems. Mann's legacy may be "the last scientist," as the public stops listening.


Nicholas Hallam has also been seeking literary precedents, but sees the case more as Oscar Wilde vs 


Emile Zola:


Mark


I've been following your legal battle with Michael Mann with great interest and 
searching around for precedents. Robert Harris's excellent book on the Dreyfus affair An 


Officer and a Spy gives a chilling insight into the lengths the establishment can be 
prepared to go to prevent a wrong being righted. I hope that you won't feel embarrassed 
at the comparison with Emile Zola if I suggest that with your counterclaim against Mann 
the hockey stick affair has reached its "j'accuse" moment.


Alternatively, there is the Oscar Wilde trial where a vain and pampered litigant was 
confronted by some inconvenient personal truths. If you can get as many disenchanted 
scientists to bear witness to Mann's methods as the Marquess of Queensberry found rent 
boys to attest to Wilde's I am certain of your success.


I wish you the best of luck.


Hmm. So, pace Rand Simberg, Mann is not the "Jerry Sandusky of climate science", but the Oscar 


Wilde of climate science with his fellow scientists as his rent boys. Putting the green in green 


carnations.


Chris Bragman writes on the big climate-change non-event of the week, the Potemkin Parliament 


Pajama Party:


Mark,
My theory for the Democrats' fake hearing/fake filibuster/grandstanding/whatever on 
climate change: the Dems are doing this in an effort to kiss liberal billionaire Tom 
Steyer's ass so he will give them the $iQQ million he promised to candidates in this year's 


elections who share his views on global warming..


Like a bunch of suckling swine fighting each other to latch onto momma pig's teats, they 
are lining up and pandering to a rich guy for his campaign money. It is so transparent 
and it reminds me of a cheesy red light district where the Democrats are playing the role 
of cheap hookers standing in windows begging for money.


They have no integrity at all.


https://www.steynonline.com/6173/mann-i-feel-like-warmin
MANN-STEYN-53


21







10/21/2020 Mann, I Feel Like A-Warmin':: SteynOnline


I regard Dr Mann's use of legal threats in America, Canada, Britain and elsewhere as a freedom-of- 


expression issue. But his is not the only attempt to shut down free speech right now:


Mark,


Maybe it's the funny accent, but damned if you don't provide some much needed 
perspective on just how deep down the rabbit hole we've fallen. One of your callers on 
Monday -1 believe his name was "John" - indicated that because you thought that the Tea 
Party groups might have influenced the last election if not targetted by the IRS, it was 
case in point as to why the cavity search inflicted on them by the IRS was warranted.
Your response certainly pointed out the hypocrisy of allowing leftist groups unfettered 


access to such tax "waivers" (not to mention unions who DIRECTLY contribute to 
candidates for the purposes of influencing elections), but to take it a step further, it's not 


the IRS' job to regulate speech!


Per the letter from 8 former FEC commissioners referenced therin, under no possible 
interpretation of existing statute is the IRS authorized to question or regulate political 
speech. The regulations they've enacted are almost verbatim the election law statute that 
was overturned in Citizens United. "Social welfare"and influencing elections are often the 
same damn thing! As even the arbiters of morality at theACLU pointed out, an anti-war 
protest group has the right to advocate political change without that being questioned by 
a tax collector as to whether it's deemed "social welfare" or explicitly political. It's both! If 
they illegally contribute to a campaign, it's the FEC'sjob to prosecute, not the IRS.


Anyway. Sorry for the rant. Best of luck with the lawsuit. Every other month or so, I 
create a false Twitter account just to troll Nobel Laureate Mann in your honor. I'm of 
course promptly ejected by the completely impartial Twitter-mullahs. Well worth it.


Buying my never expiring Steun gift-certificate to mail to the good Dr. as a previous 


mailbag participant suggested.


Matt Cruser


Last week's Song of the Week was "Blue Moon". As often happens with much recorded standards, 


readers were eager to fill me in on favorite versions I neglected to mention:


For the classic anti-doo wop version, there's no one better than Julie London,


accompanied by Jim Hall


Julie London? Geezers like me instantly fell in love with her, way back then.


Arnie Keller


One of my first disc-jockey gigs many years ago was a late-night slot. I asked the program director


what he wanted me to play, and he said, "Bearskin rug music." I was sufficiently young and callow that
MANN-STEYN-53
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I wasn't familiar with the term, so I asked him what he meant. And he told me to go away and listen to 


Miss London's record, Julie Is Her Name. Which is a classic bearskin-rug album: "Cry Me A River", 


"No Moon At All", "I'm In The Mood For Love", "Gone With The Wind"... It's a very spare 


accompaniment - Barney Kessel on guitar, Ray Leatherwood on bass. When you put her with a full 


orchestra, I never feel Miss London smolders quite so bearskin-ruggily. And by the time you get to 


some of her later stuff - like (gulp) "The Mighty Quinn" - you become aware that there's a very fine line 


between cool and sensual, and sounding bored out of your skull. But I agree with you on "Blue Moon". 


Sultry all the way. On the other hand:


Mark,
Thanks for another wonderful "Song of the Week" article!


Until you mentioned it, I wasn't aware of Eric Clapton's work on Rod Stewart's Great 
American Songbook cut of "Blue Moon," but I wasn't surprised at Hot Rod's choice of 
sidemanfor the song. I've long felt that Clapton's solo on the studio version of "Sunshine 
of Your Love"is essentially a psychedelic-blues rendition of "Blue Moon."


The next time you catch "Sunshine Of Your Love" during the local conglomerate classic- 
rock station's dutiful rotation through its playlist, try singing Larry Hart's lyrics over the 
opening notes of the solo. Clapton eventually wanders away from Rodgers' chord 
progressions, but it's remarkable how well the old standard holds up as a guitar freak- 


out.


Thanks for your prodigious output and your fight against the repressive forces of 
political correctness.


Alex Lott


You're right about "Sunshine Of Your Love". I remember thinking that back when I was a teenager and 


figuring it must be a happy accident. But then I listened to Clapper's album from last year, Old Sock - 


which includes "All Of Me", "The Folks Who Live On The Hill" and "Love Is Here To Stay" - and you 


realize he's got an awful lot of this stuff inside him. Bonus trivia: The couple of new songs he does on 


that CD are co-written by Nikka Costa, the daughter of Don Costa, Sinatra's longtime arranger on "My 


Way", "New York, New York" and much else. As a little girl, Nikka sang with Frank on a kiddie-song he 


did back in the Eighties, "To Love A Child". From Blue Eyes to Slow Hand in one easy step.


And finally, from Oman:


Hi Mark:


Staying at the Muscat Holiday Hotel after stumbling around the country for the last ten 
days getting some port navigational aids to work, I came across this when I clicked the 
link to your website:


https://Www.st eynonline.com/6173/mann-i-feel-like-warmin
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"This website or part thereof is blocked due to its breaching of the decency code of conduct 
of Sultanate of Oman. It has been found to either be abusive, offensive, obscene, immoral 
or promoting misleading or fraudulent information or illegal material. If you believe that 
the website you are trying to access does not contain any such content, please submit the 
below form: "


Which I can only deduce to mean... Keep up the good work boy!


Cheers,


John Serink


I'm sorry to hear that. We do have a few readers in Oman, but it sounds as if it may be degenerating 


into the Sultanate of Michael Emann.


~Drop Steyn a line on his lawsuits or anything else at Mark’s Mailbox.
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Congratulations, Penn State!
Oct 31, 2012 at 8:39 pm
https://www.steynonline.com/5272/congratulations-penn-state


Here's the full-page 
ad National Review 
took out in today's 
edition (page seven) 
of the Penn State 
student newspaper, 
The Collegian.


CONGRATULATIONS, 
PENN STATE! *


More on America's 
most relentlessly self- 


promoting Nobel 
laureate from the 


Prussian:


2. The phrase ”Nobel 


prize recipient" is 
quite deceitful. Most 
people when they 
hear "Nobel Prize 
winner"are quite 
impressed, for good 


reason. This is the 
pantheon of Einstein, 
Bohr, Heisenberg etc. 
However, this line 
refers to the Nobel 
peace prize, and the 
peace prize is a joke, 


and a sick joke at 
that. This prize goes 
to people who have 
done nothing, like 
Gore and Obama, 
and utter crooks like 
Arafat and Kissinger. 
If Mann was as 


important as he


Dr. Michael Mann—yes. your own Michael Mann—has 


won a Nobel Peace Prize. He thus takes his place 
among such American giants as Theodore Roosevelt.


Jimm\ Carter. Martin Luther King Jr., and 


Barack Obama. We wish especially to extend 
our congratulations to President Rodney Erickson 


on the rare pri\ ilege of running an institution 


w ith a Nobel Peace Prize u inner on stall. What 
Mikhail Gorbachev is to the former Soviet Union.


\\ hat Nelson Mandela is to South Afri^ind^ylku ^ ^
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thinks himself to be, 


that prize would be in 
a real subject, like 
physics.


the European Union is to the European Union, 
Michael Mann is to Penn State. His prize might 


well be the most meaningful one since 


Rigoberta Menchii of Guatemala won 
in 1992. Well done. Dr. Mann.


3. The final and most 
important problem 
with Mann's 
comment is that it's a 
lie. He is not a Nobel 
prize winner. He was 
never awarded the 
peace prize. So saith 


the Nobel prize


* Although Dr Mann claims he won the prize 
in a filing with the District of Columbia Superior Court, 


the Nobel committee says he didn't 
But isn't it fun to pretend?


I mfvtttgc from tin- ctBfon Ucvtevr


committee. He ___
received a "certificate


of recognition” when theIPCC, a group of 2000 people, was awarded this mickey-mouse badge, and 
that certificate comes from the IPCC, not from the Nobel committee. To say you have been awarded 
the Nobel prize when you have not, is not a difference of opinion, it is not a misunderstanding, it is a 


naked lie...


Mark the effect. In a legal complaint alleging defamation, Mann has lied. He complains that his 
reputation is being attacked, and has provided evidence that that reputation is at least partly 
fraudulent. If he doesn't get that his case is now dead then he's deluded. Because now the charge of 
fraud is accurate.


The Prussian is, in fact, a believer in anthropogenic global warming and, therefore, on the same side as 
Dr Mann in the climate-change argument. But he went to the Nobel doctor's Facebook page and "tried 


to warn him that he might be surprised to see how fierce Steyn can fight in the legal arena". He was 
immediately deleted, banned, and blocked - and he's a supporter of Michael Mann's. Because not even 
the mildest caution can be allowed to pierce Dr Mann's cocoon:


As the images unwind 
Like the circles 
That you find


In the tree-rings of your mind...


As James M Taylor puts it:


Unwilling to accept the Nobel Institute's determination gracefully, Mann bitterly tweeted. 
"IPCC certificate acknowledging me 'contributing to award of the Nobel Peace Prize'. Do 
they want my birth certiftoo?"


MANN-STEYN-57
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So there you have it: The Nobel Institute denies it ever awarded a prize to Michael Mann. 
I guess it is time to add the Nobel Institute to the long list of Michael Mann-designated 


"deniers."
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NATIONAL REVIEW


Football and Hockey


By Mark Steyn — July 15, 2012


In the wake of Louis Freeh’s report on Penn State’s complicity in serial rape, Rand 
Simberg writes of Unhappy Valley’s other scandal:


I’m referring to another cover up and whitewash that occurred there two 
years ago, before we learned how rotten and corrupt the culture at the 
university was. But now that we know how bad it was, perhaps it’s time that 
we revisit the Michael Mann affair, particularly given how much we’ve also 
learned about his and others’ hockey-stick deceptions since. Mann could be 
said to be the Jerry Sandusky of climate science, except that instead of 
molesting children, he has molested and tortured data in the service of 
politicized science that could have dire economic consequences for the 
nation and planet.


Not sure I’d have extended that metaphor all the way into the locker-room 
showers with quite the zeal Mr Simberg does, but he has a point. Michael Mann 
was the man behind the fraudulent climate-change “hockey-stick” graph, the very 
ringmaster of the tree-ring circus. And, when the East Anglia emails came out, 
Penn State felt obliged to “investigate” Professor Mann. Graham Spanier, the Penn 
State president forced to resign over Sandusky, was the same cove who 
investigated Mann. And, as with Sandusky and Patemo, the college declined to 
find one of its star names guilty of any wrongdoing.


If an institution is prepared to cover up systemic statutory rape of minors, what 
won’t it cover up? Whether or not he’s “the Jerry Sandusky of climate change”, he 
remains the Michael Mann of climate change, in part because his “investigation” 
by a deeply corrupt administration was a joke.
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Walking in a Legal Wonderland
by Mark Steyn • Dec 22, 2016 at 9:58 am
https://www.steynonline.com/7643/walking-m-a-legal-wonderland


Breaking news in the Mann vs Steyn global- 
warming hockey-stick case! Santa has come 
early and left a lump of coal in my stocking:


Almost three years ago, my sometime 
colleagues at National Review and my co­
defendants at the Competitive Enterprise 
Institute filed an interlocutory appeal to 
determine, inter alia, whether the new anti- 


SLAPP law was interlocutorily appealable.
Fascinating stuff.


I was not a party to the appeal, mainly because 
I'd concluded - after spending the autumn of 
2013 listening to two trial judges issuing 
competing rulings on the same case - that the 
DC courts were a proceduralist swamp and we 
might as well move straight to trial. That view 
of DC's dysfunction was subsequently 
confirmed by the lethargy of the Court of Appeals. A month before the appeal's third anniversary, the 
court has now issued a very belated ruling as a Christmas Eve news dump. You can read the full order 
here.


The takeaway is that Mann's suit against National Review editor (and my old boss) Rich Lowry has 
been dismissed, but those against me and Rand Simberg will proceed:


Dr. Mann has supplied sufficient evidence for a reasonable jury to find, by a 
preponderance of the evidence, that statements in the articles written by Mr. Simberg 
and Mr. Steyn were false, defamatory, and published by appellants to third parties, and, 
by clear and convincing evidence, that appellants did so with actual malice.


You won't be surprised to hear that I disagree with their ladyships. The "sufficient evidence" Dr Mann 
has supplied is a series of mendacious claims to have been "investigated" and "exonerated" by multiple 
Anglo-American bodies that, in fact, did neither.


So I was right not to bother with this proceduralist bollocks: except for Rich Lowry, it was a complete 
three-year time-waster and we're back to where we were in January 2014 when I was panting to go to 
trial. For a near-third-of-a-decade in the making, I do think this troika might have worked a little


The main entrance to the Mann vs Steyn courtroom at the DC Superior 
Court
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harder on their argument. For my part, I regard the support for the First Amendment from the ACLU. 


NBC. The Washington Post et al as more relevant to how this thing is likely to come down in the end - 
although we may be a few years getting there.


The purpose of the whole sclerotic racket of American jurisprudence is to obstruct up-and-down trials 
with a nice clean guilty/not-guilty final score, and instead bury the thing in proceduralist 
flimflammery only the experts can follow. Take, for example, this Tweet from Noah McCormack:


DC Circuit shoots down Mark Steyn and National Review's SLAPP motion, climate 
scientist's libel case can go to trial


Er, no. It wasn't my motion. Nothing to do with me. In fact, I objected to it. As I said above, I thought 
the appeal was a waste of time, and filed a motion to proceed to trial three years ago. Mann filed a 
motion objecting to that, a position the judge found "ironic". Very droll, I'm sure.


In a third of the time it took the DC Court of Appeals to issue their ruling, I managed to write an entire 
book on the subject (dealing in part with all those faux exonerations): "A Disgrace To The Profession": 


The World's Scientists - In Their Own Words - On Michael E Mann, Hi$ Hockey Stick, AmLTheir. 
Damage To Science - Volume One. If you're looking for a last-minute Christmas present, well, I could 
do with an uptick in royalties - and this tome certainly has its admirers:


The first thing you see when you walk in the office is Mark Steyn's book about Michael 


Mann.


We'll be renewing (yet again) our request to the Superior Court judge that Mann respond to discovery 
(I responded to his almost three years ago). In February, I'll be in Vancouver for the litigious Mann's 
suit against Dr Tim Ball. And sometime after that we'll be heading to trial down south. Toronto's 
leading ovine-fornication specialist M J Murphy has already got his gloat on.


-Angelica M Sharp writes from Texas:


Re uour show debut delay: Yeah, I kinda see this as a good thing. I keep putting my toe in 
the pool (Steynamite content - humor and some edumacation ) and then yanking it out 
(Steyn singing). Maybe by the time this ball gets rolling, I will have made up my mind. I 
know. I know. There's always the mute button.


Angelica M Sharp 


Manor, Texas


Well, included in your subscription you also get Steven Crowder, who's half my age, twice as good- 
looking, and ten times less bad a singer. So there's that.


To be honest, it's been somewhat sobering confronting the degree of resistance to my television 
venture. As far as I can tell, most readers want me just to pump out ineffectual


MANN-STEYN-60
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#JeSuisrYourTownHere columns every week until I keel over (or go to gaol in DC for contempt of 


court).


-I'm more popular among cat-fanciers than TV coinnosseurs or DC jurists. So unfortunately the pre- 
Christmas sales fillip has caused my album Feline Groovy: Songs for Swingin' Cats to sell out at 
Amazon. I understand a new shipment of CDs arrived yesterday, but evidently have yet to make it to 
Amazon's display racks. Nevertheless, it is there in the warehouse, and, if you order, it will ship in a 
day or two. (And while you're waiting there's always my Christmas album.)


On the other hand, if you doubt my assurances, you can always pick up the album from CD Rabv or 
direct from the Stevn Store. And, if you can't wait for the mailman, it can be yours in seconds via 
digital download from either Amazon or iTunes.


We're gonna need a lot of cat downloads to get us through the trial.


UPDATE: I'll have more to say about this after Boxing Day, but, if you're panting for some instant 
analysis to go with the eggnog and figgy pudding, here's a report from The Hill. A post from something 
called Academe hails it as a victory for "academic freedom", but Jonathan Adler at The Washington 
Post calls it "tremendously unfortunate".
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APPENDIX


The Other Scandal In Unhappy Valley63


by Rand Simberg on July 13, 2012 


in Global Wanning, Transparency


So it turns out that Penn State has covered up wrongdoing by one of its 
employees to avoid bad publicity.


But I’m not talking about the appalling behavior uncovered this week by the Freeh 
report. No, I’m referring to another cover up and whitewash that occurred there 
two years ago, before we learned how rotten and corrupt the culture at the 
university was. But now that we know how bad it was, perhaps it’s time that we 
revisit the Michael Mann affair, particularly given how much we’ve also learned 
about his and others’ hockey-stick deceptions since. Mann could be said to be the 
Jerry Sandusky of climate science, except for instead of molesting children, he has 
molested and tortured data in the service of politicized science that could have dire 
economic consequences for the nation and planet.


To review, when the emails and computer models were leaked from the Climate 
Research Unit at the University of East Anglia two and a half years ago, many 
of the luminaries of the “climate science” community were shown to have been 
behaving in a most unscientific manner. Among them were Michael Mann, 
Professor of Meteorology at Penn State, whom the emails revealed had been 
engaging in data manipulation to keep the blade on his famous hockey-stick 
graph, which had become an icon for those determined to reduce human carbon 
emissions by any means necessary.


As a result, in November of 2009, the university issued a press release that it was 
going to undertake its own investigation, independently of one that had been


63 The underlining in the articles in the Appendix indicate a hyperlink.
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launched by the National Academy of Sciences (NAS) in response to a demand 
from Congressman Sherwood Boehlert (R- N. Y.). In July of the next year, the 
panel set up to investigate declared him innocent of any wrongdoing:


Penn State Professor Michael Mann has been cleared of any wrongdoing, 
according to a report of the investigation that was released today (July 1). 
Mann was under investigation for allegations of research impropriety that 
surfaced last year after thousands of stolen e-mails were published online. 
The e-mails were obtained from computer servers at the Climatic Research 
Unit of the University of East Anglia in England, one of the main 
repositories of information about climate change.


The panel of leading scholars from various research fields, all tenured 
professors at Penn State, began its work on March 4 to look at whether 
Mann had “engaged in, directly or indirectly, any actions that seriously 
deviated from accepted practices within the academic community for 
proposing, conducting or reporting research or other scholarly activities.”


My emphasis.


Despite the fact that it was completely internal to Penn State, and they didn't 
bother to interview anyone except Mann himself, and seemingly ignored the 
contents of the emails, the warm mongers declared him exonerated (and the 
biggest victim in the history of the world). But many in the skeptic community 
called it a whitewash:


This is not surprising that Mann's own university circled the wagons and 
narrowed the focus of its own investigation to declare him ethical.


The fact that the investigation cited Mann's ‘level of success in proposing 
research and obtaining funding' as some sort of proof that he was meeting 
the ‘highest standards', tells you that Mann is considered a sacred funding 
cash cow. At the height of his financial career, similar sentiments could have 
been said about Bemie Madoff.


Mann has become the posterboy of the corrupt and disgraced climate science 
echo chamber. No university whitewash investigation will change that 
simple reality.


Richard Lindzen of MIT weighed in as well:
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“Penn State has clearly demonstrated that it is incapable of monitoring 
violations of scientific standards of behavior internally,” Lindzen said in an 
e-mail from France.


But their criticism was ignored, particularly after the release of the NAS report, 
which was also purported to exonerate him. But in rereading the NAS 
“exoneration,” some words stand out now. First, he was criticized for his 
statistical techniques (which was the basis of the criticism that resulted in his 
unscientific behavior). But more importantly:


The OIG also independently reviewed Mann’s emails and PSU’s inquiry 
into whether or not Mann deleted emails as requested by Phil Jones in the 
“Climategate” emails (aka Allegation 2). The OIG concluded after 
reviewing the published CRU emails and the additional information 
provided by PSU that “nothing in [the emails] evidenced research 
misconduct within the definition of the NSF Research Misconduct 
Regulation.” Furthermore, the OIG accepted the conclusions of the PSU 
inquiry regarding whether Mann deleted emails and agreed with PSU’s 
conclusion that Mann had not.


Again, my emphasis. In other words, the NAS investigation relied on the integrity 
of the university to provide them with all relevant material, and was thus not truly 
independent. We now know in hindsight that it could not do so. Beyond that, there 
are still relevant emails that we haven’t seen, two years later, because the 
University of Virginia continues to stonewall on a FOIA request, and it’s heading 
to the Supreme Court of the Commonwealth of Virginia.


Michael Mann, like Joe Patemo, was a rock star in the context of Penn State 
University, bringing in millions in research funding. The same university 
president who resigned in the wake of the Sandusky scandal was also the 
president when Mann was being whitewashed investigated. We saw what the 
university administration was willing to do to cover up heinous crimes, and even 
let them continue, rather than expose them. Should we suppose, in light of what 
we now know, they would do any less to hide academic and scientific misconduct, 
with so much at stake?


It’s time for a fresh, truly independent investigation.
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I'm Gonna Quash That Mann Right Out Of My Hair
by Mark Steyn 
June 7, 2014


https://www.steynonline.com/6403/im-gonna-quash-that-mann-right-out-of-my-hair


Guest-hosting for Rush a few days ago, I said if 
your kid is graduating from high school this 
week there has been no global warming his 
entire life. And immediately the usual drama 
queens emailed that I was a know-nothing 
denialist. But, just to nail it down, there has 
been no global warming for 17 years and nine 
months. That's since September 1996. The High 
School Class of 2014 has been blessed to have 
lived its entire life in a warming-free world.


We're supposed to ignore this nigh-on-two-decade warming "pause" because the "97 per cent scientific 
consensus" tell us to. But, as Richard Tol's new paper argues, that 97 per cent consensus is no more 
real than the rampant global warming. In fact, there's so little consensus that the only consensus the 
Geological Society of Australia can agree on is a press release saving there's no consensus:


AUSTRALIA'S peak body of earth scientists has declared itself unable to publish a 
position statement on climate change due to the deep divisions within its membership on 
the issue.


After more than five years of debate and two false starts, Geological Society of Australia 
president Laurie Hutton said a statement on climate change was too difficult to achieve.


Meanwhile, in Washington, DC, the attempt by Michael E Mann, self-conferred Nobel Laureate and a 
Distinguished Fellow of the Scanty. Sloppy and Sh*ttv Society, to sue his discredited "hockey stick" 
into respectability chugs on. For the story so far, see here. The parties are currently waiting for a ruling 
from the DC Court of Appeals on whether the lower court's ruling is appealable to the Court of Appeals 
and, if it is, they'll then move to another section of the waiting room, and start waiting for the Court of 
Appeals to hear the appeal to the Court of Appeals itself. If you feel an urge to put a pneumatic drill 
through your ear rather than sit through another sentence like that, you'd be surprised at how many 
apparently sane people find this bollocks endlessly fascinating.


The legal laddies over at Popehat, for example, can barely contain their excitement over another 
decision by the DC Court of Appeals that they suspect will prove highly relevant to my own case. The 
Popehat wallahs are fond of pointing out what a chump I am. but they make a few basic errors here 
themselves:


EXHIBIT
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Steyn, Simberg, and their co-defendants are appealing the denial of their Anti-SLAPP 


motion to dismiss against Mann...


Actually, no. I'm not part of this appeal. By choice. I want to get to court as soon as possible, and put 
Michael E Mann, PhD (Doctor of Phraudology) on the stand under oath. I haven't wasted two years on 
this guy to be denied my moment in court. That's one reason I've countersued Mann. He thinks the DC 
Superior Court is competent to litigate his fraudulent "hockey stick". Fine, let's get it to a jury - before 
the sclerotic DC "justice" system's procedural delays go on as long as the global-warming "pause".


So this recent decision was of interest to me not because of the brief reference to mv own case in 
Footnote #6. but for a more basic reason. The case in question is called John Doe No l vs Susan L 
Burke. In essence, Ms Burke sued various anonymous "editors" of her Wikipedia entry - hence, John 


Doe No l, John Doe No 2, John Does Nos 3-10. Who is John Doe No 1? Well, John Doe No 1 was 
hoping to keep that to himself, but the DC Superior Court denied his motion to quash a subpoena 
aimed at outing him. So (yes, yes, I know, put down the brain driller) John Doe No 1 filed an appeal of 
the denial of the motion to quash the subpoena. And, as in my own case, where the DC Court has to 
decide whether an Anti-SLAPP order is appealable, here they had to decide whether it's quashable.


That's what gets the Popehatters panting. But I'd never heard of this case, so I was interested to find 
out more about it. You'll recall my own case began in the fall of 2012, staggered along under the inept 
aegis of a slapdash and incompetent judge, Natalia Combs Greene, before being incrementally and 
messily transferred to Judge Weisberg, and eventually stalling in the Appeals Court because the DC 
Anti-SLAPP law is so vaguely written no one knows what it means. Judge Weisberg acknowledges the 
case's "convoluted procedural history", which is terribly gracious of him, I'm sure.


So what about this other free-speech case? It turns out Ms Burke brought her libel suit against John 
Does Nos 1-10 on September 19th 2012, just a few weeks before Dr Mann brought his suit against me 
and my co-defendants. Halfway through, the case was reassigned from one judge to another judge - 
just like mine. Then it got bogged down in the Appeals Court over what precisely the DC Anti-SLAPP 
law actually means - just like mine. 'The District of Columbia" (ie, that benighted sod's government) 
filed an amicus brief in the case - just like in mine. Actually, not "just like": They filed the same brief 
they filed in the Mann case in the Burke case.


So what Judge Weisberg seemed to suggest was an unusually "convoluted procedural history" looks a 
lot more like business-as-usual in the fetid, clogged toilet of DC justice. Two free speech cases 
launched within weeks of each other, both losing judges along the way, both requiring appeals to the 
Appeals Court to find out what the garbage legislation actually means, both requiring intervention 
from the executive branch...


If the Appeals Court now agrees to hear an appeal on the appealability of whether or not the appeal is 
appealable, the decision (on the basis of this most recent opinion) would come shortly after the 
midterm elections. Which would suit Michael Mann just fine. Following the success of Mann's
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campaigning for the Democrats in Virginia last year, billionaire climate alarmist Tom Steyer plans to 
spend $100 million doing the same in seven states (including my own) for this November's elections. 
Mann is using libel chill to silence opposition on an important area of public policy.


He doesn't want to go to court: His science is all but indefensible, and he can't debate his way out of a 
pile of old toffee wrappers. But he does want to teach the lesson, as with Lennart Bengtsson, that the 
price of crossing Big Climate is too high. A narrow proceduralist defeat for him at the Appeals Court 
would, in effect, accomplish that goal.


Which is why I want no part of it. As I said, that's why I refused to join the appeal, and why I 
countersued, and why I responded to his discovery requests four months ago. He is a slippery and 
devious man who has dodged testimony under oath too long. But I intend to get my day in court.


I promise you it will be worth it, and I thank you for your ongoing support of my campaign to end the 
climate of fear that Mann and his fellow Warmanos have imposed. Skip Engle in California, one of 
very many readers who's purchased a SteynOnline gift certificate, emailed me the other day:


Mark,


I received my liberty stick today and was both proud and embarrassed.


Proud to be a (micro Contributor in your epic battle against the forces of American 
jurisprudence. Whupping M. Mann's butt is a breeze. Paying for the expensive deep- 
penetrator charges to get to him behind a hundred feet of steel-reinforced legal concrete 
is the challenge.


Proud to have the obviously hand-stuffed and signed card, with my little-boy name 
spelled correctly.


Proud that the best damn writer in the best damn writer's language on earth is the 
regular kinda guy I thought he was; a brilliant, happy-go-lucky fellow who loves our 


country as much as I do.


Embarrassed because you are forced to scratch out autographs by the billions in order to 
help purchase the armaments required by law to do battle with the law. Folks think we 
have a military-industrial complex in bed with itself. Our legal system makes that look 
like a convent. You should be attending the season's 6ist 3rd grade graduation ceremony 
with your family, not getting carpal tunnel syndrome.


Embarrassed that, though our sweet lil' daughter has the courage to face the enemy on 
his ground; kick his ass; in both theaters; for two years of her life; your enemy can hide 
forever behind barricades and ramparts that were supposed to protect you, and I pay for 


it.
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I will treasure my Steyn liberty stick, as I treasure pretty much all you write. Since you 
had to miss the 70th of Invasion Europa in order to sign autographs and checks to law 
firms, please consider attending the 70th ofVindico Europa with the last of the men who 
did it. The 10th Mountain Division, many of whom were from and are still in NH (there's 
a big road named after them, you can't miss it) will be returning to Italy, where they 
chased the last of Hitler's armies across the Po Valley. These are the guys who wined and 
dined at II Duce's Villa on Lake Garda.


Thanks again for the mementos, and for doing battle with my enemy.


Sempre avanti!


Skip Engle


Cloverdale, California


I'm grateful for Skip's letter and others like it. We don't print them all because, while his 
characterization of the attorney-litigant industrial complex is entirely accurate, his praise for me is just 
a wee bit excessive. But on days like this, plowing through the latest proceduralist roadblock on the 
twisted-pretzel path to "justice", I particularly appreciate them. So I hope you'll forgive me for sharing 
Skip's note. If you'd like to join him as the proud owner of a SteynOnline gift certificate. I hope you'll 
consider it.


The warming pause has now gone on for 17 years and 9 months. It will not be quite that long before 
Mann is on the witness stand, and feeling the heat. But I think you'll find the wait will have been worth 
it.


© 2020 Mark Steyn Enterprises (US) Inc. All rights reserved.
No part of this website or any of its contents may be reproduced, copied, modified or adapted, without the prior written consent of Mark


Steyn Enteiprises.


If you're a member of The Mark Stevn Club and you take issue with this article, 
then have at it in our comments section.


RECEIVE THE LATEST BY EMAIL! SUBSCRIBE TO STEYNONLINE'S FREE WEEKLY MAILING LIST


https://www.steynonline.com/6403/im-gonna-quash-that-mann-right-out-of-my-hair 4/4








The Mann Act
by Mark Steyn 
September 25, 2014
https://www.steynonline.com/6576/the-mann-act


Michael E Mann, the world's most un­
exonerated man, and yours truly both happen 
to be in the British Isles this week. I, alas, am 
here for rather sad personal reasons, so I was 
unable to attend Dr Mann's lecture at Bristol 
University on Monday. Many eminent deniers 
did, however, show up, although you wouldn't 
have got that impression from the puffball 
lobbers the moderator chose for the q-&-a.
After his hashtag debacle of last week, Mann 
was doubtless grateful to be back in the 
insulated climate cocoon in which the only questions that slip through the net are from sappy rubes 
who support climate alarmism so they can feel like they're "saving the planet" without actually having 
to lift a finger. Nonetheless, I thought this vignette from Bishop Hill was rather poignant:


As we waited in our seats for Michael Mann's lecture at the Cabot Institute to begin, I was 
struck by the sight of the great man alone at the side of the stage. He stood therefor 
several minutes, ignored by everyone, as the last of the audience appeared and the Cabot 
Institute people, Lewandowsky among them, scurried about making final arrangements.


I couldn't help but be reminded of Mark Steyn's comments about climatologists' stark 
failure to make anu amici submissions to the DC court on Mann's behalf. The other day I 
also heard a story about a room full of paleo people rolling their eyes and groaning at the 
mere mention of his name. Somehow the Cabot Institute's abandonment of the honoured 
speaker at the side of the stage seemed to epitomise this growing isolation. Even the 
scientivists seemed to be abandoning him.


Come the big Mann vs Steyn trial of the century, even loyal SteynOnline readers feared that I would be 
seen by a DC jury as "an unlikeable foreigner with a funny accent". But what if this Mann stiff is even 
more unlikeable?
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Warmocalypse now!


Ah, but on the other hand:


The delivery was largely very slick, and Mann appears to have had some coaching in this 
regard, because there were some amusing one-liners and some good comic timing. I don't 
remember him having this ability before.


Yikes! The Don Rickies of the tree-ring set. I'm toast.
EXHIBIT
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Meanwhile, Wednesday was the "close of briefing" re the SLAPP appeal at the DC Court of Appeals.
I'm not part of this appeal, because I'm tired of both Doctor Fraudpants and the clogged toilet of DC 
justice and want to move straight to trial - although Fraudpants, notwithstanding his brilliant comic 
timing, is dragging his feet on that. However, my fellow defendants are all involved - Rand Simberg, 
the Competitive Enterprise Institute, and National Review. My only contribution is an amicus brief 
emphasizing the fraudulent nature of Mann's claim to have been "exonerated" fpage seven):


In his later court filings, Mann has made equally preposterous and objectively false 
claims. For example, Mann has claimed that he has been "exonerated" by such bodies as 
the University of East Anglia, the U.S. National Oceanic and Atmospheric Agency, and 
even by the government of the United Kingdom, none of which have investigated Dr 
Mann at all, never mind "exonerated" him.


The audacity of the falsehoods in Mann's court pleadings is breathtaking. For


example, on page ig of his brief below dated January 18,2013, he cites the international 
panel chaired by the eminent scientist Lord Oxburgh, FRS as one of the bodies that 
"exonerated" him, whereas on page 235 of Mann's own book, The Hockey Stick and the 
Climate Wars, he states explicitly that "our own work did not fall within the remit of the 
committee, and the hockey stick was not mentioned in the report." It is deeply 
disturbing that a plaintiff should make such fraudulent claims in his legal 
pleadings.


I'm delighted to see that CEI's lawyers have run with that last point in their own reply brief. From page 
five:


Of the eight reports that Mann says "exonerated" him, three do not even mention his 
name once, and six involved no investigation at all of his research or conduct. Of the two 
reports that do concern Mann, one did not investigate the charge for which he claims to 
be "exonerated" -falsifying data - and the other dropped its investigation of that charge 


at an early stage, without examining Mann's research or practices.


Mann's discussion of these materials is so misleading as to seriously call into 
question his and his counsel's candor to the Court. In these circumstances, it 
would be well within the Court's discretion to order Mann and his counsel to show cause 
why they should not be sanctioned for misrepresentation of the record and for 
unreasonably imposing litigation costs on Defendants.


Yeah, baby! Bring it on!


The Michael Mann on display at his public appearances - the embattled Nobel Laureate exonerated by 
multiple bodies on either side of the Atlantic - is such a thorough top-to-toe fraud that it can only be 
defended by further fraud: in a sense, the very case is a fraud.
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In his original complaint Mann claimed no fewer than three times to be a Nobel Laureate - paragraphs 
2, 5 and 17 - leading his counsel to accuse me of the hitherto unknown crime of "personal defamation 
of a Nobel Prize winner". At the time, mainly because his lead lawyer John Williams seemed a genial 
buffer in court, I assumed this was an honest error on the part of his attorneys: after all, if someone 
says he's a "Nobel Prize winner", why would you think to check? To claim falsely to be a "Nobel Prize 
winner" is such an outrageous misrepresentation of credentials that, until Mann made it part of his 
act, it was the kind of scam that would never occur to anyone outside a traveling medicine show or the 
carney guy in between the bearded lady and the amazing leopard woman. So I could kind of 
understand why Williams would assume it's not the sort of thing you have to do due diligence on.


But the remorseless ongoing codswallop about Mann's multiple "exonerations" by Williams and the 
hack ideologue Peter Fontaine defies any such benign explanation. It is, as CEI says, an issue of Mann 
and his counsel's "candor". Indeed, in many jurisdictions, Williams and Fontaine would risk rebuke by 
the Bar Council for this scale of misrepresentation.


Of the two reports that are at least, albeit somewhat perfunctorily, about Michael Mann, CEI's general 
counsel makes a sharp point:


One of Mann's arguments is that his work has been "exonerated" by a number of 
investigations, including that ofEPA. As our reply brief shows, that is simply untrue. But 
one thing that EPA did examine was Mann's own claim that the work of certain opposing 
scientists was a "fraud". In EPA's view, "fraud" is an "entirely acceptable and 
appropriate" term in scientific debate. (CEI Reply Brief atp.11.)


In short, EPA didn't exonerate Mann, but it may well have exonerated the defendants.


Indeed.


By comparison with CEI's, the NR brief is a bit of a snoozeroo, but we've posted it here. The argument 
that I'm just some unknown assailant who bust into their publishing platform strikes me as pretty 
desperate, but that's what happens when you fight legalistically rather than on big bright free-speech 
principles.


To return to Bishop Hill's vivid portrait of the isolation of Mann, and the roomful of people "rolling 
their eyes and groaning at the mere mention of his name", it is not a small thing that his fellow 
scientists are unwilling to defend him, and that he's reduced to depending on weird fringe creeps. Last 
week, after Mann's hashtag meltdown, The Prussian chipped in with a belated query to #AskDrMann:


Don't you wish you had listened to me? tinyurl.com/nyew3g8 #AskDrMann


The URL linked to this piece by The Prussian from two years ago - October 31st 2012:


At the outset I should say that I think global warming is real, manmade, and a problem. I 
also hate, hate seeing accusations of scientific dishonesty made lightly.
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That said, with this little tantrum, Mann has arranged humiliation for himself and a 
public discredit to climate science, at a time when public understanding of the same is not 
what it might be.


And after addressing what he calls Mann's "very weird lie" about his Nobel Prize, The Prussian 
continues:


Mark the effect. In a legal complaint alleging defamation, Mann has lied. He complains 
that his reputation is being attacked, and has provided evidence that that reputation is at 
least partly fraudulent. If he doesn't get that his case is now dead then he's deluded.
Because now the charge of fraud is accurate.


According to the American Academu of Arts and Sciences, claiming to have a 
qualification that you don't, is fraud, plain and simple:


'When researchers lie about their credentials, such conduct constitutes scientific 
misconduct.'


Penn State, where Mann works, has something similar to say.


But Mann didn't want to hear - even from people who "think global warming is real, manmade and a 
problem":


Before all this came to light, I was on Mann's facebookpage, and tried to warn him that 
he might be surprised to see how fierce Steyn can fight in the legal arena; this is not a 
man given to backing down easily, I said. I was promptly banned and blocked. I have 
heard plenty of similar stories from others. If Mann could ever be bothered to listen to 
others, he might not be poised to deal climate science its biggest PR defeat in years.


Whoa, who said anything about "climate science"? As the absence of amici briefs suggests, climate 
science is anxious to move on from Mann. The Scottish Skeptic adds:


It all seems so civilised - giving him the "cold shoulder" in public. But don't they see the 
implications when Mann loses? As far as the public are concerned Mann - or at least the 
notorious hockey stick is "global warming ". So, when Mann loses, it will show that 
"global warming" is wrong and every single climate academic from Hansen to Curry to 
Jones to Spencer will be tarred with the same brush as having been found guilty of... how 
to put this "it being reasonable to suggest fraud".


So what are they thinking? The answer seems to me that global warming is more a huge 
cock-up than any conspiracy. Because if there was some master-mind co-ordinating this 
scam, then they would have had the sense to ditch Mann a long time ago.
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Oh, I don't know. For a year or two around the turn of the century, he over-egged the pudding very 
usefully for them. Viewed from 2014, however, that two-year-old Prussian post is very prescient - 
except in respect of the bit about how "Mann has arranged humiliation for himself and a public 
discredit to climate science". His colleagues are frantically trying to ensure that when humiliation 


comes it will be Mann's alone.


So I like where we're at right now. If you'd like to support my pushback against Mann, you can do so 
by swanking around town in our exclusive range of Stevn Vs The Stick trial merchandise, or by buying 
a loved one one of our new SteynOnline gift certificates or by checking out all the other fun stuff - 
books, CDs, mugs and more - over at the Stevn store. Thanks for your generosity to date. I call him 
Doctor Fraudpants in part because he has kitted himself out in lies. One by one they're all dropping off 
him and exposing the real Mann underneath.
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Every Quote Ever Uttered By Anyone Exonerates Michael E 
Mann
by Mark Steyn 
February 28, 2014
https://www.steynonline.com/6134/every-quote-ever-uttered-by-anyone-exonerates


The cartoon at right is by Josh via Watts Up With 
That. Sadly, Josh seems unaware that, per the 
letter from Michael E Mann's lawyer Peter J 
Fontaine (appended as the final page to my 
Answer to Mann's Amended Complaint!, 
unauthorized use of Dr Mann's facial features 
"infringes on various copyrights" that Dr Mann 
has taken out on his nose, eyeballs, ear lobes, etc.
If you must engage in caricature, draw a cartoon of 
Hillary Clinton, Justin Bieber or one of the other 
seven billion people on the planet whose visage 
does not enjoy the unique protection under US law 
that Dr Mann's does. It is not clear from Counselor 
Fontaine's letter whether the bare-chestedness of 
Josh's cartoon additionally "infringes on various 
copyrights" in Dr Mann's nipples, but that seems 
the way to bet.


The title of the picture - "Mann of Rigor" - alludes 
to the Nobel fantasist's equally fantastic claims to 
have been "exonerated" by four separate British investigations. Having demolished the UK end of 
Mann's false assertions, the invaluable Steve McIntyre now moves on to the US inquiries, starting with 
the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Office of the Inspector General's report. The 
NOAA comes under the Department of Commerce, and, in the "Dr Mann is Exonerated" section of 
Mann's court pleading, is referenced on page 26:


In the course of its inquiry, the department examined all of the CRU e-mails, including the 
November 16,1999 e-mail referenced above in which Professor Jones used the words 
"trick" and "hide the decline."52 The department found "no evidence" of inappropriate 
manipulation of data. 53


As Steve McIntyre demonstrates, almost every word of the above paragraph is false:


Mann's claim that the NOAA OIG "examined all of the CRU e-mails, including the 
November 16,1999 e-mail referenced above in which Professor Jones used the words 
"trick" and "hide the decline" is, to say the least, highly misleading. The NOAA OIG report


m/ia/a/ oe mom


Purmm His vendee.
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does not mention or address the "trick” email, with which NOAA scientists were not 
involved. The report clearly stated that the NOAA OIG selected eight emails "which, in 
[their] judgment, warranted further examination to clarify any possible issues involving 
the scientific integrity of particular NOAA scientists or NOAA's data". The "trick" email 
was not one of the eight.


As for Mann's claim that "the department found 'no evidence' of inappropriate manipulation of data", 
footnote 53 refers you to page n of the NOAA report, which merely states:


We found no evidence in the CRU emails that NOAA inappropriately manipulated data 
comprising the GHCN-M dataset.


In other words, this is not a specific exoneration of Dr Mann on the charge of general manipulation of 
data, but only an exoneration of NOAA employees on the specific charge of manipulation of the 
GHCN-M dataset. Dr Mann is not an NOAA employee, and never has been - any more than he is an 
employee of the University of East Anglia. With this level of citation in Mann's legal pleadings, clearly 
any quote by anyone can be used to exonerate Michael E Mann. An investigation by President Lincoln 
of "four score and seven" emails concluded that Dr Mann's research "brought forth a new birth of 
freedom". An investigation by Sir Winston Churchill concluded that "Mike's Nature trick" was "our 
finest hour". An investigation by Judy Garland concluded that Dr Mann's research demonstrated that 
global warming was causing troubles to "melt like lemon drops away above the chimney tops".
Perform your own instant exonerations of Dr Mann with the Michael E Mann Exculpatory Quote 


Generator!


So once again this so-called "investigation" of him is nothing to do with him. Indeed, the only 
substantive reference to him in the NOAA report (on page 3) is not by name but by biographical 
precis:


In one such exchange, the Deputy Director of CRU warned his colleagues not to "let [the 
Co-Chair ofAR4 WGl] (or [a researcher at Pennsylvania State University]) push you (us) 
beyond where we know is right."


"A researcher at Pennyslvania State University": That's all the NOAA report actually has to say about 
Dr Michael E Mann.


But the rest of the quote is very telling. The "Deputy Director of CRU" is Keith Briffa. Like Mann, he 
believes in "global warming" and "climate change" and all the rest. But he nevertheless feels obliged to 
warn his colleages not to let Mann "push you (us) beyond where we know is right".


Pushing people beyond where he knows is right is what Michael Mann has done all his life. He did it 
with the original "sloppy" and "inappropriate" hockey stick when he pushed the IPCC to promote it as 
the single defining image of climate alarmism. He did it when he took a passing acquaintanceship with 
the actual Nobel Peace Prize winner and pushed his publicists and speech-bookers to promote him as
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a Nobel Laureate himself. And he now does it in a formal libel complaint pushing high-priced white- 
shoe lawyers who really should know better to claim falsely that he has been exonerated by official 
reports on both sides of the Atlantic that aren't about him and barely mention him.


This is why Michael Mann is in the hole he's in. Keith Briffa understands that, and so do many other 
scientists. To reprise once again Judith Currv:


It's time to let Michael Mann sink or swim on his own. Michael Mann is having all these 
problems because he chooses to try to muzzle people that are critical of Mann's science, 
critical o/Mann's professional and personal behavior, and critical of Mann's behavior as 
revealed in the climategate emails. All this has nothing to do with defending climate 
science or academic freedom.


-If you’d like to chip in and buy a SteynOnline gift certificate or one of my books, it will 


help support my legal offense fund. When I’m back from my trip to Ottawa, we’ll be 


serving Dr Mann with my initial discovery requests.
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If you're a member of The Mark Steyn Club and you take issue with this article, 
then have at it in our comments section.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:


Jack Fowler
Tuesday, August 10, 2010 9:43 PM 
Rich Lowry
FW: Fund Appeal mailing


When Jason is happy I am happy. And he is happy.


Following this we have 2 webathons and 1 last mailing. I think those efforts could bring in an additional $400K 
conservatively.


Ralph made a good point about having something concrete to show prospective funders of an investigative reporter 
project. We have to seriously consider self-funding this at first: take the risk, hire now, have some good product, and 
take that to donors.


BTW today I called Mary with the difficult last name -- the woman Ralph suggested. Spoke briefly: she had meetings but 
said she would call back.


Tomorrow after breakfast let's discuss Steyn proposal I sent you (see below) - proposal was ideas for sake of discussion, 
although I think it is a comprehensive aggressive overall plan (detailed too, but the details -- which include our doing a 
Steyn Reader - allow us to make back some money, while putting additional $ in his pocket).


If jury duty gets in way maybe we can discuss before breakfast. I expect to be at the hotel (coming straight rom train) at 
about 7:05. If you want to meet me in lobby we can shew over


Also Costa. Again, he thinks we were offering him $85K a year, not just in 3rd year.


Jack


------- Original Message--------


To: Rich Lowry 


Subject: Steyn proposal 


Sent: Aug 4, 2010 5:51 PM


Current $125K for Happy Warrior, weekly web column, daily blog.


Same for $175K with NR publishing Steyn reader(s) with Mark guaranteed $7 per copy sold direct (by NR) at 


$24.95, $2 per copy used for premium purposes (not to be used for such within 1 year of publication date),


$10K additional per book for original essay. 1 NR cruise per annum, 1 NY or DC or LA dinner with prospective 


donors. 1 letter to donors per annum (additional $1 OK) and pitch per NRO webathon (no fee). Lift letter to be 


used for NR subscriptions ($5,000 plus $1,000 per year for revisions).


For 3 years. Requires — Mandatory — essay every 3rd issue 8 times per annum. $25K signing bonus.


Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry


From: Jason Ng
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 4:29 PM EXHIBIT
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To: Jack Fowler; Jim Kilbridge; Paul Olivett 
Subject: Fund Appeal mailing


Current Fund Appeal mailing, we have processed 588 donations for $75514.79. 
$250,000.


I am expecting 2000-2200 donations for


CONFIDENTIAL - MANN v. NATIONAL REVIEW NATREV-0004414
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 1                  P R O C E E D I N G S

 2

 3             THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  OKAY.  GOOD MORNING.  WE

 4   ARE NOW ON THE RECORD.  THE TIME IS NOW 10:07 A.M. ON

 5   OCTOBER 26TH, 2020.

 6             THIS BEGINS THE VIDEOTAPED DEPOSITION OF

 7   MARK STEYN TAKEN IN THE MATTER OF MICHAEL E. MANN, PHD

 8   VERSUS NATIONAL REVIEW INC., ET AL, FILED IN THE

 9   SUPERIOR COURT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, CIVIL

10   DIVISION.  CASE NUMBER OF WHICH IS 2012 CA 008263 B.

11             MY NAME IS KAI YOST.  I'M YOUR REMOTE

12   VIDEOGRAPHER TODAY.

13             COURT REPORTER IS KENNETH NORRIS.  WE ARE

14   REPRESENTING ESQUIRE DEPOSITION SOLUTIONS.

15             AS A COURTESY WILL EVERYONE WHO IS NOT

16   SPEAKING, PLEASE MUTE YOU AUDIO AND PLEASE REMEMBER TO

17   UNMUTE YOUR AUDIO WHEN YOU ARE READY TO SPEAK?

18             COUNSEL, WILL YOU PLEASE STATE YOUR NAMES

19   AND WHOM YOU REPRESENT, AFTER WHICH THE COURT REPORTER

20   WILL SWEAR IN THE WITNESS.

21             MR. WILLIAMS:  MY NAME IS JOHN WILLIAMS AND
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 1   I REPRESENT MICHAEL MANN.

 2             MR. WILSON:  MY NAME ANDREW WILSON.  I

 3   REPRESENT MARK STEYN.

 4             MR. HEINTZ:  THIS IS JON HEINTZ FROM JONES

 5   DAY ON BEHALF OF DEFENDANT NATIONAL REVIEW, INC.

 6             MR. DELAQUIL:  I'M MARK DELAQUIL FROM THE

 7   BAKER & HOSTETLER LAW FIRM ON BEHALF OF DEFENDANTS

 8   RAND SIMBERG AND THE COMPETITIVE ENTERPRISE INSTITUTE.

 9   WHEREUPON,

10                       MARK STEYN,

11   A WITNESS OF LAWFUL AGE, AFTER BEING DULY SWORN TO

12   TELL THE TRUTH, THE WHOLE TRUTH AND NOTHING BUT THE

13   TRUTH, TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

14                       EXAMINATION:

15   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

16        Q.   GOOD MORNING, MR. STEYN.  THIS IS JOHN

17   WILLIAMS.  I'D LIKE TO THANK YOU FOR MAKING YOURSELF

18   AVAILABLE TODAY.

19        A.   NO PROBLEM.

20        Q.   I'M GOING TO START WITH SOME QUESTIONS THAT

21   WE START -- SEEM TO START WITH ALL OF THE WITNESSES IN
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 1   THIS CASE.  AND THAT IS:  CAN YOU PLEASE TELL US

 2   BRIEFLY WHAT YOU DID TO PREPARE YOURSELF FOR THIS

 3   DEPOSITION TODAY?

 4        A.   I HAD A TELEPHONE CONVERSATION LAST WEEK

 5   WITH COUNSEL.  I HAD A -- I'D GUESS YOU'D CALL IT A

 6   DUMMY DEPOSITION FOR ABOUT A HALF AN HOUR WITH A

 7   CANADIAN COLLEAGUE OF MINE AND I HAD A MEETING,

 8   FURTHER MEETING WITH COUNSEL, MR. WILSON.

 9        Q.   I'M SORRY.  I'M HAVING A LITTLE DIFFICULTY

10   HEARING YOU.

11             MR. WILSON:  COUNSEL, ARE YOU-ALL ABLE TO

12   HEAR MR. STEYN?

13             THE COURT REPORTER:  I'M HAVING DIFFICULTY.

14             THE WITNESS:  OKAY?  CAN YOU HEAR ME NOW.

15   IS THAT BETTER?  I'M HAPPY TO REPEAT MY PREVIOUS

16   ANSWERS IF YOU WILL.

17             THE COURT REPORTER:  NO.  I HAVE THOSE.

18   BY MR. WILSON:

19        Q.   YOU MIGHT HAVE TO REPEAT IT FOR ME.  YOU HAD

20   A -- SOME SORT OF SESSION WITH A CANADIAN COLLEAGUE.

21   IS THAT WHAT YOU SAID?
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 1        A.   YES, I HAD -- TOWARD THE END OF LAST WEEK I

 2   HAD A HALF HOUR TELEPHONE CALL WITH COUNSEL IN NEW

 3   YORK.  I HAD A -- I GUESS YOU'D CALL IT A DUMMY

 4   DEPOSITION FOR ABOUT 45 MINUTES, AN HOUR OR SO WITH A

 5   CANADIAN COLLEAGUE, AND I HAD A MEETING WITH MR.

 6   WILSON WHEN HE ARRIVED HERE FROM NEW YORK YESTERDAY.

 7        Q.   THANK YOU.  AND WHEN YOU SAY HERE, WHERE ARE

 8   YOU RIGHT NOW?  ARE YOU IN BURLINGTON?

 9             MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION.  WE'RE GOING TO KEEP

10   THE LOCATION OF THE DEPOSITION CONFIDENTIAL BECAUSE OF

11   SECURITY CONCERNS.

12   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

13        Q.   OKAY.  YOU'RE SOMEPLACE IN NEW ENGLAND.  IS

14   THAT FAIR?

15        A.   YEAH.  NORTHERN NEW ENGLAND.

16        Q.   OKAY.  THANK YOU.  ALL RIGHT.  AND WHO IS

17   YOUR CANADIAN COLLEAGUE IN THE DUMMY SESSION?

18        A.   THAT'S MR. LAWTON WHO WAS ON THE CALL.  HE

19   ENJOYS COMING DOWN TO AMERICA AND PRACTICING AS AN

20   UNDOCUMENTED BARRISTER ONCE IN A WHILE, SO HE AGREED

21   TO PUT ME THROUGH A DUMMY DEPO.
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 1        Q.   THANK YOU.  AND IN CONNECTION WITH YOUR

 2   PREPARATION, MR. STEYN, DID YOU REVIEW THE

 3   INTERROGATORY ANSWERS THAT YOU HAD PROVIDED TO US?

 4        A.   YES, I DID.  THE -- I BELIVE THE

 5   SUPPLEMENTED INTERROGATORY ANSWERS?

 6        Q.   YES.

 7        A.   IF THAT'S WHAT I'M THINKING OF?

 8        Q.   ALL RIGHT.  YEAH.  GOOD, THANK YOU.  AND I

 9   BELIEVE THAT'S EXHIBIT 1 IN THE BINDER THAT WE SENT

10   YOU.

11             AND I TAKE IT YOU DO HAVE THAT BINDER, MR.

12   STEYN?

13        A.   YES, I DO.  I HAVE IT RIGHT HERE.

14             (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 1 WAS MARKED FOR

15   IDENTIFICATION.)

16   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

17        Q.   OKAY.  GOOD.  THANK YOU VERY MUCH.  AND WE

18   SENT SOME ADDITIONAL ONES YESTERDAY BUT WE WILL NOT

19   GET TO THOSE FOR A WHILE.

20             DID YOU REVIEW THE DOCUMENTS THAT WE HAD

21   SENT TO YOU?
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 1        A.   YES.  I GAVE THEM THE ONCE-OVER.

 2        Q.   OKAY.  AND YOU GAVE THE ONCE-OVER TO THE

 3   SUPPLEMENTAL INTERROGATORY ANSWERS OR DID YOU LOOK AT

 4   THAT IN ANY MORE DETAIL?

 5        A.   I COULDN'T HONESTLY SAY I'VE LOOKED AT IT IN

 6   GREAT DETAIL, BUT I DID LOOK THEM OVER.

 7        Q.   OKAY.  YOUR INTERROGATORY ANSWERS HAVE A

 8   NUMBER OF ARTICLES IDENTIFIED IN THEM.  DID YOU LOOK

 9   AT THOSE ARTICLES OR JUST GIVE THEM THE ONCE OVER TOO?

10        A.   I COULDN'T HONESTLY SAY THAT I'VE BROKEN

11   THEM OUT.  SOME OF THEM OBVIOUSLY I READ AT THE TIME,

12   SOME OF THEM I READ YEARS AGO WHEN THEY FIRST CAME

13   OUT.  BUT I DIDN'T REFRESH MY RECOLLECTION WITH REGARD

14   TO SPECIFIC ARTICLES.

15        Q.   OKAY.  AND, MR. STEYN, OTHER THAN THE

16   ARTICLES THAT WE HAVE -- EXCUSE ME, THE EXHIBITS WE

17   HAVE SENT UP TO YOU, HAD YOU REVIEWED -- DID YOU

18   REVIEW ANY OTHER DOCUMENTS?

19        A.   I HAD A LOOK AT THE BOOK I EDITED, "A

20   DISGRACE TO THE PROFESSION, THE WORLD'S SCIENTISTS ON

21   MICHAEL E. MANN, HIS HOCKEY STICK AND THE DAMAGE TO
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 1   SCIENCE, VOLUME 1."  I GAVE THAT A QUICK GLANCE TOO.

 2        Q.   OKAY.  THANK YOU.  AND ANY OTHER DOCUMENTS?

 3        A.   NO.

 4        Q.   AND ABOUT HOW LONG DID YOU SPEND PREPARING

 5   YOURSELF FOR THIS DEPOSITION INCLUSIVE OF YOUR DUMMY

 6   SESSION AND YOUR DISCUSSIONS WITH COUNSEL?

 7        A.   WELL, YESTERDAY WENT A LITTLE LONGER.  I'D

 8   SAY MAYBE FOUR HOURS MAX.

 9        Q.   FOUR HOURS MAX, INCLUDING THE MEETING WITH

10   MR. WILSON YESTERDAY?

11        A.   YES.  WITH MR. WILSON, WITH MR. LAWTON UP IN

12   ONTARIO AND WITH MR. KORNSTEIN ON THE TELEPHONE.

13        Q.   I SEE.  OKAY.  ALL RIGHT.

14             LET'S MOVE INTO SOME SUBSTANCE AND IN

15   PARTICULAR CLIMATEGATE.  IF YOU LOOK AT YOUR

16   INTERROGATORY, SUPPLEMENTAL INTERROGATORY RESPONSES, I

17   WANT TO JUMP RIGHT IN THERE.

18             AND, SIR, IF YOU COULD GO TO PAGE 8, I JUST

19   WANT TO ESTABLISH WHAT IS APPARENT FROM YOUR ANSWERS,

20   THAT YOU ARE AN AVID READER OF THE MEDIA ON CLIMATE

21   CHANGE, CORRECT?
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 1        A.   I WAS AT THAT TIME.  I'M A LITTLE LESS AVID

 2   SINCE THE POT NO LONGER SEEMS TO BE QUITE ON THE BOIL.

 3   BUT CERTAINLY AT THAT TIME, I WAS AN AVID READER OF

 4   MEDIA ON CLIMATE CHANGE.

 5        Q.   AND SO -- ALL RIGHT.  I UNDERSTAND.

 6             AND THEN AT THAT TIME WHEN YOU WROTE THE

 7   ARTICLE, I TAKE IT YOU WERE AWARE OR GENERALLY AWARE

 8   OF PUBLISHED SCIENTIFIC CRITICISM OF THE HOCKEY STICK

 9   GRAPH?

10        A.   YES, I WAS.

11        Q.   AND BACK AT THAT TIME, MR. STEYN WHEN YOU

12   WERE AN AVID READER, CAN YOU TELL ME APPROXIMATELY HOW

13   MUCH TIME A MONTH YOU WOULD SPEND KEEPING YOURSELF

14   ABREAST OF ISSUES RELATED TO THE HOCKEY STICK GRAPH?

15        A.   WELL, DURING THE CLIMATEGATE PERIOD I WOULD

16   SAY I WAS CHECKING IN ON NEW DEVELOPMENTS EVERY DAY.

17   CERTAINLY WHEN IT WAS LESS DRAMATIC I WOULD

18   NEVERTHELESS BE CHECKING THE VARIOUS CLIMATE CHANGE

19   WEBSITES, NOT NECESSARILY ON A DAILY BASIS BUT

20   CERTAINLY THREE OR FOUR TIMES A WEEK.

21             SO, I THINK IT WOULD BE FAIR TO SAY THAT IF
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 1   YOU'RE TALKING ABOUT A MONTH, I WOULD CERTAINLY

 2   AVERAGE AT LEAST ONCE EVERY OTHER DAY.

 3        Q.   AND HOW MUCH TIME WOULD YOU SPEND LOOKING AT

 4   THE CLIMATE CHANGE WEBSITES WHEN YOU WOULD TUNE IN?

 5        A.   WELL, IF I WOULD TUNE IN I WOULD SAY I WOULD

 6   BE SPENDING, YOU KNOW, 30 TO 60 MINUTES A DAY BRINGING

 7   MYSELF ABREAST OF THINGS.

 8        Q.   OKAY.  AND CAN YOU TELL US THE VARIOUS

 9   CLIMATE CHANGE WEBSITES THAT YOU WOULD TUNE IN TO?

10        A.   WELL, FOR EXAMPLE, I WAS A REGULAR READER OF

11   STEVE MCINTYRE'S CLIMATE AUDIT WEBSITE WHICH HAS GONE

12   A BIT SILENT SINCE.

13             I'M A REGULAR READER OF ANTHONY WATT'S

14   "WATTS UP WITH THAT" SITE, WHICH IS I BELIEVE THE MOST

15   READ CLIMATE WEBSITE IN THE WORLD.

16             I FOLLOW AW MONTFORD'S BISHOP HILL WEBSITE

17   IN THE UNITED KINGDOM, JAMES DELINGPOLE IN THE UNITED

18   KINGDOM.

19             MY FRIEND, JOE NOBER IN AUSTRALIA AND IN

20   CANADA OBVIOUSLY, STEVE MCINTYRE'S FROM CANADA.  BUT

21   MY OLD COLLEAGUE FROM THE NATIONAL POST, DONNA
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 1   LAFRAMBOISE, HER WEBSITE, AND DR. JUDITH CURRY IN THE

 2   U.S. -- AND I SHOULD ALSO SAY I FOLLOW WHAT YOU MIGHT

 3   CALL PRO MANN, OR I DID FOLLOW WHAT YOU MIGHT CALL PRO

 4   MANN WEBSITES.

 5        Q.   WHEN YOU SAY PRO MANN, YOU'RE REFERRING TO

 6   MIKE MANN?

 7        A.   CORRECT.

 8        Q.   THANKS.  AND WHAT WERE THOSE WEB SITES?

 9        A.   THESE ARE ALL PEOPLE WHOM I BELIEVE ACTUALLY

10   ARE FRIENDS OF HIS BUT I WOULD FOLLOW GREG BINLADEN AT

11   HIS WEBSITE.  I ALSO FOLLOWED AROUND THAT TIME A

12   FELLOW CALLED DAVID APPELL OR APPELL (SIC), WHO HAD I

13   THINK SOME KIND OF MELTDOWN AND DOESN'T POST SO

14   REGULARLY.  AND THEN A FELLOW CALLED BARRY BICKMORE, A

15   FRIEND OF MR. MANN WHO HAS BIZARRE SEXUAL FANTASIES

16   ABOUT ME, SO I EVENTUALLY GAVE UP ON THAT ONE.

17        Q.   OKAY.  ANYBODY ELSE?

18        A.   AND THERE WAS ANOTHER -- THERE WAS ANOTHER

19   FELLOW I CAN'T RECALL HIS NAME, BUT HE ACCUSED DR.

20   JUDITH CURRY OF BEING LITERALLY IN BED WITH ME, AND

21   MR. MANN QUITE DISGRACEFULLY RE-TWEETED THAT
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 1   PARTICULAR DISGUSTING AND SCANDALOUS ACCUSATION, BUT I

 2   CANNOT RECALL THE NAME OF THAT PARTICULAR SCOUNDREL.

 3        Q.   OKAY.  ANYBODY ELSE?  ANY OTHER WEBSITES?

 4        A.   I THINK NOT.  THOSE WERE -- THOSE WERE THE

 5   MAIN ONES.  AS I SAID, JAMES DELINGPOLE IN THE U.K.

 6   FOR THE GENERAL CUT AND THRUST.  AND THEN THE OTHERS,

 7   MORE FOR THE SCIENTIFIC.

 8        Q.   AND ONE OF YOUR WITNESSES OR ONE OF THE

 9   DEFENSE WITNESSES IN THIS CASE IS SOMEBODY NAMED ROGER

10   PIELKE, JUNIOR.  DO YOU KNOW WHO HE IS?

11        A.   YES, I DO.

12        Q.   I'VE SEEN THAT YOU REFERRED TO HIM IN SOME

13   OF YOUR ARTICLES.  DID YOU LOOK AT HIS WEBSITE?

14        A.   WELL, AFTER -- AFTER MANN GOT PIELKE BOUNCED

15   FROM NATE SILVER'S WEBSITE I BELIEVE IT WAS; THE

16   FIVETHIRTYEIGHT WEBSITE, I DID CHECK IN WITH ROGER

17   PIELKE, JR.'S WEBSITE FROM TIME TO TIME.  BUT I

18   WOULDN'T SAY IT WAS ONE OF MY REGULAR CALLS.

19        Q.   OKAY.  NOW, OTHER THAN CHECKING IN ON

20   WEBSITES, DID YOU DO ANY OTHER READING WITH RESPECT TO

21   CLIMATEGATE?
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 1        A.   WELL, I READ WHAT I WOULD CALL -- I COULDN'T

 2   HONESTLY SAY WHETHER I READ IT IN A SINGLE E-MAIL, BUT

 3   I'VE CERTAINLY READ MOST OF THOSE E-MAILS THAT ARE

 4   RELEVANT TO WHAT WE'RE TALKING ABOUT AND I'VE ALSO

 5   SEARCHED THROUGH THOSE E-MAILS FOR OTHER THINGS.  AND

 6   I HAVE PURCHASED, WHEN NECESSARY, VARIOUS SCIENTIFIC

 7   PAPERS THAT MIGHT BE RELEVANT.  I'M NOT A REGULAR

 8   SUBSCRIBER TO PEER REVIEW JOURNALS.

 9             AND I'VE READ VARIOUS GENERAL INTEREST

10   PIECES IN MAGAZINES AND NEWSPAPERS, OFTEN MAGAZINES

11   AND NEWSPAPERS I'VE WRITTEN FOR.

12        Q.   OKAY.  GOOD.

13             WE'LL GET TO SOME OF THE SPECIFICS LATER.

14             BUT YOU SAID THE E-MAILS.  YOU'RE REFERRING

15   TO THE E-MAILS THAT CAME OUT OF THE CLIMATEGATE THEFT

16   OF E-MAILS OR LEAK OF E-MAILS?

17        A.   YES.  I DISPUTE YOUR WORD "THEFT."  THEY

18   WERE LEAKED.

19             THEY WERE LEAKED BY THE --

20        Q.   YES.

21        A.   -- IN THE CLIMATE RESEARCH UNIT.
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 1             BUT YES, THOSE WERE THE E-MAILS I WAS

 2   REFERRING TO.

 3        Q.   OKAY.  AND YOU READ MOST OF THEM.  IS THAT

 4   WHAT YOU SAID?

 5        A.   WELL, I COULDN'T -- I COULDN'T HONESTLY SAY

 6   THAT BUT I WOULD CERTAINLY SAY I'VE READ HUNDREDS OF

 7   THEM.

 8        Q.   AND YOU ALSO SAID YOU OCCASIONALLY WOULD

 9   PURCHASE ARTICLES WHEN NECESSARY.  DO YOU REMEMBER

10   THAT?

11        A.   YES.  THAT'S JUST PEER REVIEWED PAPERS WHICH

12   ARE PUBLISHED IN PEER REVIEW JOURNALS, AND THE NEXT

13   ONE IS A SUBSCRIBER TO THOSE JOURNALS, THEY CHARGE YOU

14   WHATEVER IT IS; 29.95, IF YOU WISH TO PURCHASE THE

15   FULL PAPER.

16             I NOTICE SOMETIMES WHEN YOU'RE ON THESE

17   WEBSITES, PEOPLE DON'T WANT TO PAY FULL RATE FOR THOSE

18   PAPERS AND THEY'LL OFTEN JUST COMMENT ON THEM BY

19   REFERRING TO THE ABSTRACT.  AND IF IT'S SOMETHING IN

20   THE ABSTRACT THAT PARTICULARLY TICKLES MY FANCY, I

21   WILL WHIP OUT THE OLD CREDIT CARD AND BUY THE FULL
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 1   PAPER.

 2        Q.   SO YOU WOULD BUY THE ARTICLE AND PRINT IT

 3   OUT?

 4        A.   YES.  THEY SEND YOU IT IN A PDF.  FOR

 5   EXAMPLE, MY BOOK, "A DISGRACE TO THE PROFESSION" ABOUT

 6   MR. MANN INCLUDES -- INCLUDES MULTIPLE REFERENCES FROM

 7   PEER REVIEWED PAPERS, AND THOSE PAPERS WERE PURCHASED

 8   AND READ IN FULL.

 9             (AUDIO INTERFERENCE.)

10             THE WITNESS:  YES, IT'S NOT AT THIS END.  I

11   HEARD IT.  I HEARD SOMEONE TORTURING A CAT SOMEWHERE.

12   BUT IT'S NOT ME.

13   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

14        Q.   I HEARD THE CAT AS WELL, MR. STEYN.  COULD

15   YOU JUST REPEAT?

16             YOU STARTED TO SAY SOMETIMES YOU WOULD

17   DOWNLOAD AND PRINT OUT THESE ARTICLES, SOMETHING LIKE

18   THAT?

19        A.   YES.  WHEN YOU PURCHASE THESE THINGS FROM

20   SCIENCE OR NATURE OR WHATEVER THE JOURNAL OF TREE RING

21   STUDIES, THEY SEND IT TO YOU IN THE FORM OF A PDF.
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 1   AND I WOULD GENERALLY, IF IT'S LIKE A 30-PAGE PDF, I

 2   DON'T FIND THAT EASY TO READ ON THE INTERNET, SO I

 3   PRINT IT OUT.

 4             AND, FOR EXAMPLE, WITH THEIR PEER REVIEWED

 5   PAPERS THAT ARE REFERENCED IN MY BOOK, "A DISGRACE TO

 6   THE PROFESSION" THOSE ARE PEER REVIEWED PAPERS I'VE

 7   BOUGHT AND GONE THROUGH IN FULL.

 8        Q.   I SEE.  I JUST ASKED THAT BECAUSE WHEN WE

 9   ASKED IN THE PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS FOR ANYTHING THAT

10   WOULD RELATE TO DR. MANN OR CLIMATEGATE, I DIDN'T SEE

11   THOSE IN THE PRODUCTION.  DO YOU STILL HAVE THOSE?

12        A.   WELL, I THINK -- I THINK -- I THINK, SIR, AS

13   I RECALL CORRECTLY -- AND ACTUALLY IT'S QUITE HARD TO

14   RECALL CORRECTLY AFTER ALL EIGHT YEARS, BUT AS I

15   RECALL THE PRESENT JUDGE SHRANK THE TIME FRAME

16   CONSIDERABLY.  SO, I BELIEVE THE DOCUMENTS I WAS

17   REQUIRED TO PRODUCE DO NOT EXTEND OVER THE WHOLE YEARS

18   OF THIS CASE -- NEVER MIND THE WHOLE YEARS OF THE

19   DISPUTE OVER CLIMATE CHANGE.

20             AND THOSE ALSO OBVIOUSLY ARE PUBLICLY

21   ACCESSIBLE DOCUMENTS IN THE SENSE THAT THEY ARE
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 1   PUBLISHED IN PUBLICATIONS.  AND I RECALL THAT WE HAD

 2   SOME BACK AND FORTH OVER OUR OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE YOU

 3   WITH PUBLICLY AVAILABLE DOCUMENTS, AND I BELIEVE IN

 4   THE END WE PROVIDED YOU WITH MY OWN PERSONAL COLUMNS

 5   FROM THE TELEGRAPH IN LONDON AND THE NATIONAL POST IN

 6   CANADA AND THE AUSTRALIAN AND VARIOUS OTHER

 7   PUBLICATIONS MORE AS A PROFESSIONAL COURTESY THEN AS

 8   ANY COURT ORDERED OBLIGATION.

 9        Q.   THANK YOU.  OKAY.

10             SO WHILE THEY HAVEN'T BEEN PRODUCED, YOU DO

11   HAVE SOME OF THE ARTICLES REGARDING -- EXCUSE ME.

12             YOU DO HAVE SOME OF THE PUBLISHED STUDIES ON

13   THE HOCKEY STICK.  IS THAT FAIR TO SAY?

14        A.   WELL, I'VE READ SOME -- AS YOU KNOW, MY BOOK

15   CITES MANY PEER REVIEWED PAPERS AND I DID -- I DID

16   READ THOSE PAPERS IN FULL.  SO THEY'RE THE PAPERS THAT

17   ARE CITED IN "A DISGRACE TO THE PROFESSION, THE

18   WORLD'S SCIENTISTS ON MICHAEL E. MANN, HIS HOCKEY

19   STICK AND THEIR DAMAGE TO SCIENCE."

20        Q.   OKAY.  AND IF YOU'D JUST LOOK, SIR, AT YOUR

21   SUPPLEMENTAL INTERROGATORY ANSWERS, I THINK YOU LIST
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 1   THESE ARTICLES ON PAGE -- PAGES 10 AND 11.  IS THAT

 2   CORRECT?

 3             MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION TO FORM.

 4             THE WITNESS:  YES.  I CAN CERTAINLY

 5   RECOLLECT LOOKING AT MOST OF THOSE.

 6   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

 7        Q.   GOOD.  THANK YOU.

 8             AND LET ME ASK YOU, DID YOU ALSO READ SOME

 9   OF THE REPORTS OF INVESTIGATION INTO CLIMATEGATE?

10        A.   I READ SOME OF THOSE AT THE TIME.  I WOULD

11   SAY MOSTLY THE SO-CALLED REPORTS FROM THE UNITED

12   KINGDOM.  I DON'T RECALL READING THE AMERICAN

13   SO-CALLED REPORTS AT THE TIME.

14        Q.   OKAY.  THE UNITED KINGDOM REPORTS, THAT

15   WOULD INCLUDE THE SIR MUIR RUSSELL REPORT?

16        A.   INDEED.

17        Q.   AND THE U.K. HOUSE OF COMMONS REPORT?

18        A.   I'M NOT -- I'M NOT SURE I FORMALLY

19   DESIGNATED AS A REPORT BY THE HOUSE OF COMMONS.  IF

20   YOU MEAN THE REPORT TO THE HOUSE OF COMMONS?

21        Q.   YES, I'M SORRY.
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 1        A.   I DID -- I DID READ THAT AT THE TIME AND I

 2   ALSO READ LORD OXBURGH'S REPORT.

 3        Q.   OKAY.  LET ME JUST DO THIS.

 4             SO THOSE THREE OUT OF THE UNITED KINGDOM.

 5   AND YOU READ THOSE AT THE TIME THEY CAME OUT BACK IN

 6   2010 OR 2011.  IS THAT RIGHT?

 7        A.   YES, I FOLLOWED THE RELEASE OF THOSE REPORTS

 8   AS THEY WERE ISSUED.

 9        Q.   AND I TAKE IT, SIR, BECAUSE YOU MENTIONED IT

10   IN YOUR ARTICLE ENTITLED "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY," THAT

11   YOU ALSO READ THE PENN STATE INVESTIGATIVE REPORTS?

12        A.   YES, I DID.  I READ THOSE BACK WHEN THEY

13   WERE ISSUED.

14        Q.   OKAY.  AND THE SIMBERG ARTICLE WHICH YOU

15   QUOTE FROM, ALSO DISCUSSED A REPORT FROM THE NATIONAL

16   SCIENCE FOUNDATION.  DID YOU READ THAT ONE AS WELL?

17        A.   I DON'T BELIEVE I DID.

18        Q.   OKAY.  DO YOU KNOW WHAT I'M TALKING ABOUT?

19        A.   I DO.  BUT AS I SAID EARLIER, THE ONES I

20   READ IN REAL TIME WERE MAINLY FROM THE UNITED KINGDOM.

21   I'M NOT SURE, FOR EXAMPLE, WITH THAT ONE, IF I READ IT
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 1   -- NO.  ACTUALLY AT THE TIME I DID MY BOOK, I LOOKED

 2   AT THAT THING.  BUT I DON'T BELIEVE I'VE LOOKED AT IT

 3   BEFORE I DID THE BOOK ON "A DISGRACE TO THE

 4   PROFESSION."

 5        Q.   WHEN I REFER TO THE SIMBERG ARTICLE ENTITLED

 6   "THE OTHER SCOUNDREL IN UNHAPPY VALLEY," YOU KNOW WHAT

 7   I'M REFERRING TO, CORRECT?

 8        A.   CORRECT.

 9        Q.   AND YOU READ -- DID YOU READ THAT -- I

10   ASSUME YOU READ THAT ARTICLE BEFORE YOU WROTE YOUR

11   ARTICLE ENTITLED "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY?"

12        A.   CORRECT.

13        Q.   AND IF YOU COULD JUST GO TO THAT FOR A

14   MINUTE AND WE HAVE THE SIMBERG ARTICLE AS EXHIBIT 67.

15        A.   OKAY.

16        Q.   I'M SURE THAT'S IN THE BOOK.  IT MIGHT HAVE

17   COME A LITTLE BIT LATER.

18             (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 67 WAS MARKED FOR

19   IDENTIFICATION.)

20             THE WITNESS:  OH, NO.  I THINK WE PUT THE

21   NEW -- THE ONES YOU SENT LAST NIGHT, I THINK WE PUT IN
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 1   THE BIG BOOK.  SO I THINK IT IS IN THERE, 67?

 2   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

 3        Q.   CORRECT.

 4        A.   OKAY.  I SEE IT.

 5        Q.   THANK YOU.  AND IF YOU LOOK AT, SAY, THE

 6   THIRD PAGE, IT TALKS ABOUT A REPORT TITLED "THE NAS

 7   REPORT."  I THINK THAT'S A MISTAKE.  MR. SIMBERG HAS

 8   INDICATED THAT'S REALLY THE NSF REPORT, NATIONAL

 9   SCIENCE FOUNDATION REPORT.  THAT'S THE ONE I'M

10   REFERRING TO.

11             MR. WILSON:  OBJECT TO FORM.

12   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

13        Q.   THAT IS THE ONE I'M REFERRING TO.

14             MR. WILLIAMS:  I HAVEN'T FINISHED THE

15   QUESTION YET.

16   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

17        Q.   AND MY QUESTION IS:  WHEN DO YOU RECALL

18   REVIEWING THE REPORT THAT HE REFERS TO AS THE NAS

19   REPORT?

20        A.   WELL, YOU'RE SAYING THAT'S REALLY THE NSF?

21        Q.   WELL, I THINK WE CAN ALL AGREE ON THAT.
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 1   YES.

 2        A.   I HAVE NO EXPERTISE IN THE BEWILDERING

 3   NUMBER OF ACRONYMS IN THE ALPHABET SOUP OF AMERICAN

 4   LIFE, AND AS I'VE JUST TESTIFIED, COUNSELOR, I READ

 5   THE AMERICAN REPORTS.  ALTHOUGH I MAY HAVE HAD A

 6   CASUAL ACQUAINTANCE WITH THEIR EXISTENCE, I DON'T

 7   BELIEVE I REVIEWED THEM BEFORE I DID MY BOOK, "A

 8   DISGRACE TO THE PROFESSION".

 9        Q.   THANK YOU, SIR.  AND WHEN DID YOU DO YOUR

10   BOOK -- WHEN DID YOU WRITE YOUR BOOK ""A DISGRACE TO

11   THE PROFESSION"?"

12        A.   MY RECOLLECTION OF THAT IS THAT THAT WOULD

13   HAVE BEEN 2014 OR 2015.

14        Q.   AFTER YOU WROTE YOUR ARTICLE ENTITLED

15   "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY," CORRECT?

16        A.   THAT'S RIGHT.  I HAD ASSUMED -- BEING

17   CANADIAN, I HAD ASSUMED WE WOULD HAVE GONE TO TRIAL

18   AND THE MATTER WOULD HAVE BEEN DISPOSED OF WITHIN

19   TWO YEARS, AS IT IS IN MOST FUNCTIONING JURISDICTIONS.

20   AND AFTER TWO YEARS I HAD ALL THIS STUFF LYING AROUND

21   TO DO WITH CLIMATE CHANGE, AND I THOUGHT I MIGHT AS
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 1   WELL GET A BOOK OUT OF IT.

 2        Q.   GOOD.  THANK YOU.  ALL RIGHT.

 3             SO LET ME ASK THIS QUESTION.  WE HAD A

 4   COUPLE OF OTHER AMERICAN REPORTS, ONE IS ENTITLED --

 5   ONE IS FROM THE EPA AND THE OTHER IS FROM NOAA.  AND I

 6   TAKE IT THAT YOU DID NOT READ THOSE REPORTS PRIOR TO

 7   THE TIME YOU READ FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY -- WROTE

 8   "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY?"

 9        A.   I'D AN ACQUAINTANCESHIP WITH THEIR EXISTENCE

10   BUT I COULDN'T SAY I'VE READ THE FULL REPORTS.  I DID

11   AT THE TIME I DID MY BOOK -- SAME AS WITH WHATEVER THE

12   OTHER ACRONYMS WERE.

13        Q.   OKAY.  SO AT THE TIME YOU WROTE "FOOTBALL

14   AND HOCKEY," YOU HAD AN ACQUAINTANCESHIP WITH THE EPA

15   REPORT AND THE NOAA REPORT?

16        A.   I HAD AN ACQUAINTANCESHIP WITH THEIR

17   EXISTENCE.  I HAD, AT THE TIME OF THOSE REPORTS, THE

18   SUBSTANCE OF THE REPORT WAS LARGELY UNKNOWN TO ME.

19   I'M VERY -- FOR EXAMPLE, I'M VERY FAMILIAR NOW WITH

20   THE FACT THAT GERALD NORTH, WHO WAS ONE OF THE TWO

21   WITNESSES SO-CALLED, ACTUALLY NON WITNESSES -- THAT
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 1   PENN STATE INTERVIEWED FOR THEIR QUOTE/UNQUOTE

 2   EXONERATION OF MANN, I'M WELL AWARE, FOR EXAMPLE THAT

 3   GERALD NORTH HAD HAD SOMETHING TO DO WITH ONE OF THE

 4   2006 INVESTIGATIONS.

 5             BUT AS I SAID I HAD NO -- I HAD NO DEEP

 6   KNOWLEDGE OF THE AMERICAN ALLEGED INVESTIGATIONS, I

 7   SIMPLY READ THE U.K. ONES.

 8        Q.   OKAY.  SO YOU HAD AN ACQUAINTANCESHIP --

 9   LET'S DEFINE THAT.

10             YOU -- YOU -- ACQUAINTANCESHIP MEANS YOU

11   KNEW THAT THEY EXISTED.  IS THAT FAIR?

12        A.   THAT'S RIGHT.  AND I -- MY GO-TO GUY FOR THE

13   REPORTS, BECAUSE HE'S VERY SHARP ON THESE KINDS OF

14   THINGS, IS STEPHEN MCINTYRE IN TORONTO, AND I'M AWARE

15   THAT MR. MCINTYRE HAD REFERENCED THESE VARIOUS REPORTS

16   AS THEY CAME OUT IN REAL TIME AND QUOTED FROM THEM AND

17   LINKED TO THEM.  BUT THAT'S WHAT I MEAN WHEN I SAY I

18   WAS ACQUAINTED WITH THEIR EXISTENCE.

19        Q.   SO IN YOUR DISCUSSIONS WITH MR. MCINTYRE, HE

20   TOLD YOU ABOUT THESE OTHER AMERICAN REPORTS?

21             MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION.
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 1             THE WITNESS:  I HAVE -- I DID NOT HAVE A

 2   FACE TO FACE DISCUSSION WITH STEVE MCINTYRE UNTIL

 3   AFTER THIS SUIT WAS FILED, WHEN MY DEAR FRIENDS JULIAN

 4   PORTER WHO'S A VERY EMINENT QC IN TORONTO, QUEEN'S

 5   COUNSEL, I SUPPOSE I SHOULD SAY FOR AMERICANS.  HE'S

 6   -- JULIAN PORTER IS A VERY DISTINGUISHED QUEENS

 7   COUNSEL IN TORONTO.  ACTUALLY HE'S BEEN REPRESENTING

 8   THE PRIME MINISTER RECENTLY.  AND IN A SORT OF CASUAL

 9   GET TOGETHER, JULIAN INTRODUCED ME TO STEVE.

10             I BELIEVE THEIR GRANDFATHERS WERE BOTH

11   ATTORNEYS GENERAL OF ONTARIO.  AND THAT WAS THE FIRST

12   TIME I HAD EVER MET STEVE.  SO IT WAS A WHILE AFTER

13   THE "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY" PIECE WAS PUBLISHED.

14        Q.   WELL, WHEN YOU SAY HE WAS YOUR GO-TO GUY,

15   WHEN DID YOU FIRST TALK TO MR. MCINTYRE?

16        A.   WELL, THAT WAS THE FIRST TIME I TALKED TO

17   HIM.  WHEN I SAY GO-TO GUY.  I MEAN HIS WAS THE GO-TO

18   WEBSITE.  HE WAS THE -- HE WAS RECOGNIZED, HE AND ROSS

19   MCKITRICK WERE RECOGNIZED AS THE GUYS WHO DEMOLISHED

20   THE HOCKEY STICK.  AND AT THAT POINT OBVIOUSLY THERE

21   WAS A SUSTAINED PUSHBACK FROM MR. MANN AND HIS COTERIE
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 1   TO DO -- INFLICT DAMAGE ON MCINTYRE AND MCKITRICK.

 2   AND AT THAT TIME I WOULD GO TO STEVE MCINTYRE'S

 3   WEBSITE AND READ WHAT HE SAID, BUT IT'S ONLY -- HE WAS

 4   A GUEST ON MY -- ON THE MARK STEYN CRUISE LAST YEAR,

 5   AND I BELIEVE THAT WAS ACTUALLY THE SECOND TIME I MET

 6   HIM.

 7             SO I MET HIM ONCE WITH MY DEAR FRIEND JULIAN

 8   PORTER QC AND I MET HIM SEVERAL YEARS LATER WHEN HE

 9   WAS ON THE 2018 MARK STEYN CRUISE WITH HIS

10   DELIGHTFULLY SPRY, NONAGENARIAN MOTHER AND HIS SISTER.

11        Q.   GOOD.  ALL RIGHT.

12             SO, PRIOR TO THE TIME YOU WROTE FOOTBALL AND

13   HOCKEY, YOU WERE AWARE OF HIS WEBSITE.  IS THAT RIGHT?

14        A.   OH, I THINK SO.  HE'S BECOME -- I KNOW IT'S

15   A SHORT LIST BUT HE'D BECOME ONE OF THE MOST FAMOUS

16   CANADIANS ON THE PLANET AND HE CERTAINLY DESERVED THAT

17   HONOR.

18        Q.   THAT'S FINE.  BUT YOU HAD NOT ACTUALLY

19   SPOKEN TO HIM?

20        A.   NO.  AS I SAID, UNTIL THAT ENCOUNTER WITH

21   JULIAN PORTER IN TORONTO I HAD NEVER ACTUALLY BEEN IN
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 1   A ROOM WITH HIM OR HAD ANY CONVERSATION.

 2             AFTER "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY" AND THE SUIT

 3   CAME UP, I RECALL HAVING AN E-MAIL FORWARDED TO ME

 4   FROM HIM.  BUT OTHERWISE, WE HAD NO DIRECT CONTACT

 5   UNTIL THAT MEETING IN TORONTO.

 6        Q.   SO NOTHING OVER THE TELEPHONE, CORRECT?

 7        A.   NO.  I'VE NEVER SPOKEN TO HIM BY TELEPHONE.

 8   AND THE -- WHATEVER, THE E-MAIL.  THE E-MAIL AS I

 9   RECALL WAS ABOUT THE FACT THAT HE -- HIS NEIGHBOR IS

10   RACHEL MCADAMS THE COSTAR OF THE FILM MEAN GIRLS AND I

11   THINK SOME KIND OF RACQUETS PARTNER WITH MR. MCINTYRE.

12   SO IT WAS -- I GUESS IT WAS IN THE NATURE OF CINEMATIC

13   CONVERSATION.  HE'S VERY FORTUNATE.

14             LINDSAY LOHAN FROM MEAN GIRLS HAS GONE TO

15   PIECES BUT MS. MCADAMS IS LOVELY AS EVER AND SHE'S A

16   NEIGHBOR OF MR. MCINTYRE.

17        Q.   ALL RIGHT.

18             SO COMING BACK, YOU HAD AN ACQUAINTANCE WITH

19   THE AMERICAN -- THE AMERICAN INVESTIGATIONS.  IS THAT

20   FAIR?

21        A.   I WAS AWARE OF THEIR EXISTENCE, AND SUDDENLY
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 1   I HAD READ INTERNET POSTS BY MR. MCINTYRE IN WHICH HE

 2   REFERRED TO THEM AND POSSIBLY -- AND MORE THAN LIKELY

 3   PROBABLY QUOTED FROM THEM.

 4        Q.   AND THAT WAS PRIOR TO THE TIME YOU WROTE

 5   "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY," CORRECT?

 6        A.   YES.

 7        Q.   AND THE AMERICAN REPORTS WERE -- THAT YOU

 8   HAD AN ACQUAINTANCE WITH WERE THE NATIONAL SCIENCE

 9   FOUNDATION, NOAA AND EPA.  IS THAT RIGHT?

10        A.   I COULDN'T HONESTLY REMEMBER.  I KNOW -- I

11   THINK THERE'S ONE OTHER ONE THAT BEGINS WITH N.  THESE

12   ARE -- I'LL MAKE A GENERAL OBSERVATION, THAT I FIND

13   THE U.K. REPORTS EASIER TO DISTINGUISH BECAUSE THEY'RE

14   GENERALLY ARE NAMED AFTER THE MAIN CHAIRMAN IN LIFE,

15   THEY'RE LIKE LORD OXBURGH AND SIR MUIR RUSSELL.

16             AND I FIND THE AMERICAN ONES A BIT HARDER TO

17   FOLLOW BECAUSE THEY'RE ALL BY ACRONYMS BEGINNING WITH

18   N.  AND I -- AT SOME POINT I LOSE INTEREST IN WHICH

19   ACRONYM BEGINNING WITH N THIS IS.  SO I FIND THE -- IN

20   MY MIND, THE U.K. REPORTS EASIER TO DISTINGUISH.

21        Q.   OKAY.  THANK YOU.
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 1             OKAY.  LET'S TALK ABOUT THE HOCKEY STICK

 2   GRAPH AND YOUR POSITION ON THE HOCKEY STICK GRAPH.

 3             AND COULD YOU PLEASE TURN, MR. STEYN, TO --

 4   EXCUSE ME.  TO YOUR SUPPLEMENTAL ANSWER WHICH IS

 5   EXHIBIT 1, YOUR ANSWER TO INTERROGATORY 14, WHICH IS

 6   ON PAGE 16 OF YOUR ANSWERS?

 7        A.   PAGE 16?

 8        Q.   YES, SIR.

 9        A.   AND WHICH WAS THE INTERROGATORY NUMBER?

10        Q.   THE INTERROGATORY NUMBER IS -- I'M GOING TO

11   ASK YOU ABOUT TWO.  THE INTERROGATORY NUMBERS ARE 13

12   AND 14, AND THEY ARE ON PAGE 16 OF YOUR SUPPLEMENTAL

13   ANSWERS.

14        A.   OKAY.  GOT IT.

15        Q.   AND DO YOU SEE IN 14, WE ASK YOU THAT IF YOU

16   CONTENDED THAT THE HOCKEY STICK GRAPH WAS FRAUDULENT?

17        A.   RIGHT.

18        Q.   TO TELL US AND IDENTIFY THE DOCUMENTS

19   SUPPORTING THAT CONTENTION.  DO YOU SEE THAT?

20             MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION.  I THINK THAT

21   MISSTATES THE INTERROGATORY, JOHN.
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 1   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

 2        Q.   WELL, DO YOU SEE NUMBER 14?

 3        A.   I DO.

 4        Q.   OKAY.  AND YOU SAY IN RESPONSE TO THAT THAT

 5   IT WAS THE GRAPH YOU CHARACTERIZED AS FRAUDULENT.  DO

 6   YOU SEE THAT?

 7        A.   YES, I THINK I SAY THAT IN 13.

 8        Q.   THAT'S RIGHT.  YES.  NOW, I'M ONTO 14.

 9        A.   OKAY.

10        Q.   AND 14, THE ANSWER IS SUBJECT TO OBJECTIONS.

11   "STEYN RELIED ON HIS OWN RESEARCH AND DETERMINATION

12   ABOUT THE HOCKEY STICK GRAPH THAT HE HAD REACHED

13   SHORTLY AFTER THE GRAPH WAS MADE PUBLIC, WHICH HE THEN

14   SHARED IN THE SUNDAY TELEGRAPH OF LONDON AND HAS

15   MAINTAINED AS HIS POSITION IN THE 20 YEARS SINCE."

16   RIGHT?

17        A.   CORRECT.

18        Q.   OKAY.  I WANT TO ASK A LITTLE BIT ABOUT

19   THAT.

20             AND I BELIEVE WE HAVE THE EXHIBIT 2.

21             (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 2 WAS MARKED FOR
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 1   IDENTIFICATION.)

 2   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

 3        Q.   TAKE A LOOK AT THAT, PLEASE?

 4        A.   YES.

 5        Q.   AND THAT'S THE ARTICLE YOU WERE REFERRING

 6   TO, CORRECT?

 7        A.   YES, THAT'S FROM THE TELEGRAPH IN LONDON.

 8        Q.   2001, CORRECT?

 9        A.   CORRECT.

10        Q.   AND THE TITLE OF THE ARTICLE IS "WHERE

11   RISING HOT AIR HITS COLD HARD FACTS."

12        A.   CORRECT.

13        Q.   OKAY.  AND YOUR DISCUSSION HERE OF THE

14   HOCKEY STICK IS ON PAGE -- I BELIEVE IT STARTS AT PAGE

15   1, BOTTOM, AND THEN IT GOES OVER TO PAGE 2.  CAN YOU

16   PLEASE LOOK AT THAT?  YOU HAVE IT?

17        A.   YES, I DO.

18        Q.   OKAY.  I'M SORRY.  AND YOU TALK ABOUT THE

19   RESULTANT GRAPH LOOKS LIKE A LONG BUNGALOW HAT ONTO

20   THE SIDE OF THE EMPIRE STATE BUILDING.  DO YOU SEE

21   THAT?

0039

 1        A.   YES.

 2        Q.   AND THAT'S WHAT YOU'RE REFERRING TO AS THE

 3   HOCKEY STICK GRAPH?

 4        A.   YES, THAT'S CORRECT.

 5        Q.   AND THE REASON THAT YOU BELIEVE IT IS

 6   INCORRECT OR NOT FORMATTED PROPERLY IS BECAUSE IT USES

 7   INCOMPATIBLE DATA SETS, RIGHT?

 8             MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION.

 9             THE WITNESS:  YES, THAT'S WHAT I SAY.  THEY

10   ARE INCOMPATIBLE SETS OF DATA.

11   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

12        Q.   RIGHT.  ONE IS TEMPERATURE RECORDS AND THE

13   OTHER ARE PROXY RECORDS, RIGHT?

14        A.   CORRECT.

15        Q.   AND THIS -- YOU HAVE MAINTAINED THIS

16   POSITION THAT THE HOCKEY STICK GRAPH IS FRAUDULENT FOR

17   THAT REASON FROM THAT PERIOD OF TIME ALL THE WAY UP TO

18   THE PRESENT, CORRECT?

19        A.   WELL, I'VE MAINTAINED MY POSITION SINCE THAT

20   TELEGRAPH ARTICLE 19 AND A HALF YEARS AGO.  BUT THE

21   BASIS FOR ITS FRAUDULENCE EXPRESSED MORE GENERALLY IS
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 1   THAT IT DOES NOT DEMONSTRATE WHAT IT PURPORTS TO

 2   DEMONSTRATE.  AND THE INCOMPATIBLE SETS OF DATA I

 3   REFERENCE THERE, WHAT MY FRIEND JENNIFER MAROHASY

 4   WHO'S A SCIENTIST AT QUEENSLAND CENTRAL UNIVERSITY IN

 5   AUSTRALIA WHAT, PROFESSOR MAROHASY SAYS IS LIKE

 6   STICKING AN APPLE ON THE END OF A BANANA OR WHAT I

 7   CALL STAPLING THE EMPIRE STATE BUILDING TO A VERY LONG

 8   BUNGALOW, IS ONLY A PART OF THAT.

 9             BUT THE FRAUDULENCE OF THE STATEMENT I HAVE

10   MAINTAINED SINCE -- IN PUBLIC, SINCE THAT PIECE IN

11   APRIL 2001.

12        Q.   YOU JUST GAVE A NAME AND I DIDN'T CATCH IT

13   AND I DOUBT THE COURT REPORTER CAUGHT IT.  SO COULD

14   YOU GIVE THAT NAME AGAIN, PLEASE, AND SPELL IT?

15        A.   IT'S JENNIFER AND THEN MAROHASY,

16   M-A-R-O-H-A-S-Y FROM -- WHO'S AN AUSTRALIAN SCIENTIST,

17   M-A-R-O-H-A-S-Y, WHICH IS A MALAGASY NAME.

18        Q.   THANK YOU.

19             NOW, I'D LIKE YOU TO LOOK, IF YOU COULD, TO

20   ANOTHER EXHIBIT THAT IS MARKED BY US AS EXHIBIT 28.

21             (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 28 WAS MARKED FOR
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 1   IDENTIFICATION.)

 2   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

 3        Q.   IT'S AN ARTICLE YOU WROTE ON STEYN ONLINE

 4   CALLED "SETTLED SCIENCE CATCHES UP WITH STEYN."

 5        A.   YES, I SEE THAT.

 6        Q.   AND IF YOU WOULD TURN TO PAGE 2 OF THAT

 7   ARTICLE, SORT OF IN THE MIDDLE OF THE PAGE, CAN YOU

 8   SEE WHERE IT SAYS, "NOW, I DON'T CONSIDER MYSELF A BIG

 9   CREDENTIALED EXPERT OR ANYTHING?"

10        A.   WHERE IS THAT?  YOU SAY THE MIDDLE OF THE

11   PAGE.

12             "I DON'T CONSIDER MYSELF A BIG," YOU KNOW,

13   IS THAT IN ONE OF THE QUOTES OR IS IT -- YES.  NO, I

14   SEE IT.  I SEE IT.  YES.  GO AHEAD.

15        Q.   OKAY.  YOU SAY, "I DON'T CONSIDER MYSELF A

16   BIG CREDENTIALED EXPERT OR ANYTHING."  CONTINUING ON,

17   YOU SAY, "I SIMPLY LOOKED AT THE GRAPH MICHAEL E. MANN

18   HADN'T BEEN ANYWHERE NEAR AND DREW THE OBVIOUS

19   CONCLUSION.  GAVE IT TWO MINUTE'S THOUGHT, IF THAT."

20        A.   YES.

21        Q.   AND THE CONCLUSION WAS THAT IT WAS
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 1   FRAUDULENT, CORRECT?

 2        A.   NO, I'M WRITING HERE ABOUT MY GENERAL VIEW

 3   OF 20TH CENTURY WARMING AND COOLING.  AS A MATTER OF

 4   FACT I THINK YOU CAN SAY IT GOES BACK EARLIER,

 5   CERTAINLY TO THE TIME TEMPERATURE RECORDS BEGAN.  BUT

 6   THERE WERE GENERAL 30-YEAR WARMING TRENDS, GENERAL

 7   30-YEAR COOLING TRENDS FOLLOWING BY ANOTHER 30-YEAR

 8   WARMING TREND.  AND I DON'T THINK THESE 30-YEAR TRENDS

 9   ARE, AS I SAY, WORTH COLLAPSING THE GLOBAL ECONOMY

10   OVER.  AND THAT'S THE POINT I WAS MAKING.

11             I'M NOT SURE WHERE THE QUOTATION -- I THINK

12   THE QUOTATION -- I RECOGNIZE WHAT I'VE SAID WHEN I

13   MADE THAT POINT MAYBE ON TV AND IN PRINT EVERY SO

14   OFTEN IF I'M ASKED ABOUT IT.  AND I MADE THAT POINT

15   ABOUT THE 30-YEAR TRENDS MULTIPLE TIMES OVER THE 20TH

16   CENTURY.

17             AND I SAID THAT IF YOU LOOK AT ANY GRAPH

18   THAT MICHAEL MANN HASN'T BEEN ANYWHERE NEAR, YOU SEE

19   THOSE 30-YEAR TRENDS.  WHICH IS WHY THE 1970S THE NEWS

20   MAGAZINES WERE TERRIFIED THAT WE'LL HAVE A NEW ICE

21   AGE.  AND THEN BY THE END OF THE 20TH CENTURY, IT WAS
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 1   THE COMPLETE OPPOSITE AND WE WERE ALL GOING TO FRY.

 2        Q.   RIGHT.  I UNDERSTAND.

 3             AND YOU I SENT -- I WANTED TO UNDERSTAND

 4   WHICH GRAPH THAT YOU WERE REFERRING TO -- AND MAYBE

 5   IT'S A NUMBER OF THEM, BUT WOULD YOU LOOK AT THE

 6   EXHIBIT WE HAVE AS NUMBER 62, PLEASE -- ACTUALLY 62,

 7   63 AND FOUR?

 8             (STEYN EXHIBIT NOS. 62, 63 AND 64 WERE

 9   MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION.)

10   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

11        Q.   ONE OF THESE IS CALLED THE LAMB GRAPH, AND

12   I'M WONDERING IF THAT'S THE GRAPH THAT YOU WERE

13   REFERRING TO, SIR, THAT SHOWS OSCILLATION FOR --

14             MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION TO THE FORM.

15             CAN YOU DO IT ONE BY ONE?  OTHERWISE IT'S A

16   COMPOUND QUESTION.  WE'RE NOT GOING TO KNOW WHAT

17   YOU'RE REFERRING TO.

18   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

19        Q.   OKAY.  ARE THESE THE TYPES OF GRAPHS YOU'RE

20   REFERRING TO?

21        A.   NO, THIS IS THE -- WHAT YOU CALL THE LAMB BY
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 1   HUBERT LAMB WHO IS THE FOUNDER OF THE CLIMATE RESEARCH

 2   UNIT IN EAST ANGLIA.

 3             THAT GRAPH IS BASICALLY THE GRAPH THE IPCC

 4   USED BEFORE MICHAEL MANN'S HOCKEY STICK.  AND AS YOU

 5   CAN SEE, IT SHOWS THE MEDIEVAL WARM PERIOD FOLLOWED BY

 6   THE LITTLE ICE AGE.  SO THAT'S THE GLOBAL GRAPH THAT

 7   THE IPCC USED IN I BELIEVE THE FIRST ASSESSMENT REPORT

 8   BY HUBERT LAMB, A VERY GREAT MAN, HUBERT LAMB, BY THE

 9   WAY WHO WOULD HAVE BEEN UTTERLY DISGUSTED BY WHAT HIS

10   SUCCESSORS AT THE CLIMATE RESEARCH UNIT WERE GETTING

11   UP TO AFTER HIS DEATH.

12             BUT THAT WAS THE -- THAT WAS HUBERT LAMB'S

13   -- THAT'S NOTHING TO DO WITH WHAT I'M SAYING.  I'M

14   JUST TALKING ABOUT THE TEMPERATURE RECORD OF THE 20TH

15   CENTURY BY THERMOMETERS.  IN OTHER WORDS, WITHOUT

16   MONKEYING AROUND AND GETTING INTO YOUR TREE RINGS AND

17   YOUR ICE BALLS AND YOUR SMOOTHINGS AND YOUR HIGHS AND

18   DECLINES AND ALL THE REST OF IT.

19             JUST THE BOG STANDARD OLD TEMPERATURE RECORD

20   WHICH BEFORE NOAA I BELIEVE STARTED ADJUSTING IT.

21   JUST THE BOG STANDARD 20TH CENTURY THERMOMETER RECORDS
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 1   SHOWS THE SLIGHT WARMING TREND FROM THE TEENS TO THE

 2   '40S. AS I SAID, I HAVE NO IDEA WHY THAT WAS. THE

 3   VERSAILLES TREATY CAUSED IT, IT COULD BE ANYTHING.

 4   THEN A COOLING TREND FROM THE '40S TO 70S, THEN A

 5   WARMING TREND TO THE END OF THE CENTURY.

 6             SO THAT'S A REFERENCE SIMPLY TO THE

 7   THERMOMETER RECORD OF THE 20TH CENTURY, NOT TO

 8   ANYBODY'S GRAPHS, NOT TO -- CERTAINLY NOT TO HUBERT

 9   LAMB.  AS I SAID A VERY GREAT MAN, BUT HE'S TALKING

10   ABOUT THE LAST MILLENNIUM.

11        Q.   I SEE.  SO WHAT IS IT THAT YOU GAVE TWO

12   MINUTES THOUGHT TO REACH A CONCLUSION ON.  MR. STEYN?

13        A.   THE TEMPERATURE -- THE TEMPERATURE RECORDS

14   OF THE 20TH CENTURY.

15        Q.   AND WHAT DOES THAT INDICATE -- WHAT IS THE

16   OBVIOUS CONCLUSION YOU DREW FROM THOSE TEMPERATURE

17   RECORDS OF THE 20TH --

18        A.   WELL, TO KEEP IT VERY SIMPLE, IT'S ABOUT

19   NATURAL CLIMATE VARIABILITY WHICH YOUR CLIENT HAS MORE

20   OR LESS ELIMINATED, SO THAT PEOPLE THINK THERE IS NO

21   SUCH THING ANYMORE.  NOTHING HAPPENED IN 900 YEARS,
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 1   AND THEN MAN CLIMBED IN TO HIS SUV AND DESTROYED THE

 2   PLANET.

 3             SO ONE CONSEQUENCE -- TERRIBLE CONSEQUENCE

 4   OF THIS FRAUDULENT GRAPH IS THAT YOUR CLIENT

 5   ELIMINATED AMONGST MANY OTHERWISE APPARENTLY WELL

 6   EDUCATED PEOPLE, THE UNDERSTANDING OF NATURAL

 7   VARIABILITY.

 8             NOW, IF WE LOOK AT NATURAL VARIABILITY --

 9   SO, WE'RE NOT USING TREE RINGS, WE'RE NOT USING ICE

10   BALLS.  WE'RE JUST LOOKING AT THE MOMENT -- JUST

11   LOOKING AT THE SITUATION SINCE MR. FARENHEIT AND MR.

12   CELSIUS CAME ALONG, AND IF YOU JUST LOOK AT THE

13   OBSERVED TEMPERATURE RECORD FROM THE MID 19TH CENTURY

14   UNTIL TO OUR TIME, YOU CAN SEE THAT THERE -- THERE ARE

15   BASICALLY -- YOU KNOW, NOT ALWAYS THREE DECADES.  I

16   WOULDN'T -- I WOULDN'T WANT TO GET ANYBODY WATCHING

17   THIS EXCITED ABOUT IMPEACHING ME BECAUSE ONE OF THE

18   TRENDS WAS JUST 27 YEARS, AND ANOTHER ONE WENT ON FOR

19   38 YEARS.

20             BUT APPROXIMATELY EVERY THREE DECADES OR SO,

21   YOU HAVE A WARMING TREND, COOLING TREND, WARMING
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 1   TREND, COOLING TREND.

 2             SO WE HAD THE WARMING TREND, THEN THE

 3   COOLING TREND SORT OF POST GREAT WAR, WE HAD A WARMING

 4   TREND.  IN THE '40S, WE HAD -- I BEG YOUR PARDON, A

 5   WARMING TREND POST GREAT WAR.  A COOLING TREND

 6   STARTING IN THE '40S, AND ANOTHER WARMING TREND

 7   STARTING IN THE LATE '70S.  AND THE COOLING TREND THEN

 8   SO FAR IN THIS MILLENNIUM.

 9             AND THAT LOOKS LIKE NATURAL VARIABILITY TO

10   ME AND NOTHING -- AS I SAID, NOTHING TO COLLAPSE THE

11   GLOBAL ECONOMY OVER.

12        Q.   OKAY.  SO THIS OBVIOUS CONCLUSION THAT

13   YOU'VE JUST INDICATED, WHEN DID YOU DRAW THIS OBVIOUS

14   CONCLUSION?  WAS THIS BEFORE YOU WROTE "FOOTBALL AND

15   HOCKEY?"

16        A.   CORRECT.

17        Q.   AND ABOUT -- WAS THAT BACK WHEN YOU FIRST

18   DETERMINED THAT THE HOCKEY STICK WAS FRAUDULENT?

19        A.   WELL, AS I'VE ANSWERED, THEY'RE SEPARATE

20   THINGS.  BUT CERTAINLY, AT THE TIME I WROTE

21   THE PIECE IN THE TELEGRAPH IN THE U.K. AND THE
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 1   NATIONAL POST IN CANADA, I WAS WELL AWARE OF WHAT THE

 2   TEMPERATURE RECORD SHOWED.

 3             SO, I DIDN'T GET SCARED WHEN THEY WERE

 4   PREDICTING A NEW ICE AGE AND I DIDN'T GET SCARED WHEN

 5   THEY WERE SAYING WE WERE ALL GOING TO FRY.  AND I

 6   HAVEN'T BEEN SCARED WITH THE COOLING TREND SINCE THIS

 7   NEW CENTURY BEGAN.

 8        Q.   OKAY.  SO, THE ANSWER TO MY QUESTION, I

 9   THINK IT'S YES, THAT YOU DREW THIS CONCLUSION THAT YOU

10   JUST INDICATED PRIOR TO THE TIME YOU WROTE "FOOTBALL

11   AND HOCKEY?"

12        A.   OH, ABSOLUTELY, YES.

13        Q.   OKAY.  THANK YOU.

14             SO I UNDERSTAND, MR. STEYN, THAT YOU HAVE

15   ALWAYS THOUGHT THAT THE HOCKEY STICK WAS INCORRECT.

16   HOW IS IT THAT YOU KNEW IT WAS FRAUDULENT?

17        A.   WELL, AS MANY SCIENTISTS WILL TELL YOU, IT

18   IS AN ISSUE.  AND AS I SAID IN THE SUNDAY TELEGRAPH,

19   IT IS AN ISSUE WHEN YOU'RE USING ONE KIND OF DATA WHEN

20   YOU'RE USING PROXY DATA FOR ONE PART OF THE GRAPH AND

21   YOU'RE USING OBSERVED TEMPERATURES FOR ANOTHER.
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 1             THEN THE ISSUE BECOMES HOW DO YOU -- HOW DO

 2   YOU MERGE THOSE?  THE POINT AT WHICH THEY MEET, HOW DO

 3   YOU BLEND THEM, HOW DO YOU SMOOTH THEM?

 4             IF YOU LOOK AT A LOT OF GRAPHS, IF THEY'RE

 5   USING ONE KIND OF GRAPHING, IT'S IN THE CLIMATE ZONE.

 6   SAYING THIS APPLIES -- IT CAN APPLY TO ANY AREA OF

 7   LIFE IN WHICH YOU REQUIRE A GRAPH.

 8             THERE OFTEN WOULD BE A LINE THAT STOPS IN

 9   1853, AND THEN A DIFFERENT LINE IN ANOTHER COLOR IN

10   1837, SO THAT YOU CAN SEE AND YOU CAN UNDERSTAND THAT

11   THEY'RE DIFFERENT KINDS OF DATA.

12             MY MAIN OBJECTION ON THE DATA FRONT,

13   OBVIOUSLY, IS THAT THE DATA CHOSEN BY MANN TO

14   REPRESENT THE FIRST EIGHT AND A HALF CENTURIES WITH

15   THE TEMPERATURE RECORD FOR THE MODERN ERA IN WHICH WE

16   HAVE THERMOMETERS.

17             AND SO AS YOU KNOW, ANY HONEST GRAPH WOULD

18   SHOW THAT -- FOR THE MORE MODERN ERA, BASICALLY FOR

19   THE SPAN OF HUMAN LIFE IN THE POST SECOND WORLD WAR

20   ERA, THE -- THE TREE RINGS DO NOT TRACK THE

21   TEMPERATURE RECORD.
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 1             AND THE FACT THAT -- SO YOU'RE USING AS A

 2   PROXY FOR THE YEAR 1437, SOMETHING THAT DOESN'T EVEN

 3   CORRELATE WITH THE TEMPERATURE RECORD IN THE YEAR

 4   1978.  THAT'S OBVIOUSLY A DUBIOUS PROXY.

 5             MANN EVER SINCE HE DID MBH '98 HAS STATED

 6   WHAT IS ESSENTIALLY A PIECE OF CARTOON SCIENCE AND

 7   TURNED IT INTO AN EVEN GREATER CARICATURE SO THAT BY

 8   THE TIME YOU GET TO THE WORLD METEOROLOGICAL

 9   ORGANIZATION VERSION OF THE HOCKEY STICK, YOU'RE JUST

10   LOOKING AT A COMPLETELY PREPOSTEROUS CARTOON.

11        Q.   OKAY.  MY QUESTION WAS A LITTLE SIMPLER AND

12   MAYBE YOU ANSWERED IT, BUT I ASKED YOU SIMPLY BECAUSE

13   IT WAS WRONG AND IMPROPERLY MERGED DATA SETS, HOW DO

14   YOU KNOW FROM THAT THAT IT WAS FRAUDULENT?

15        A.   OH, YES.  I'M SORRY.  I DO APOLOGIZE.  I'VE

16   FORGOTTEN.  SO YOU ARE ASKING ME TO DISTINGUISH

17   BETWEEN WHETHER WHAT HAPPENED IS AN HONEST MISTAKE OR

18   WHETHER THERE IS A KIND OF INTENTIONAL COVERUP THAT IS

19   GOING ON.  AND I THINK YOU CAN CERTAINLY SEE THAT THE

20   -- PARTICULARLY BY THE TIME IT GETS USED BY THE IPCC

21   AND THEN BY WHATEVER IT'S CALLED, THE WORLD
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 1   METEOROLOGICAL ORGANIZATION.  AND SUDDENLY THE

 2   CLIMATEGATE E-MAILS REVEALED THAT THEY -- THAT THEY'RE

 3   GOING THROUGH A LOT OF TROUBLE TO OBSCURE THE FACT

 4   THAT THE -- THAT THE OBSERVED TEMPERATURES DO NOT

 5   CORRELATE WITH THE TREE RING DATA TO THE POINT WHERE

 6   ON ONE OF THE GRAPHS, IF YOU LOOK VERY CLOSELY, YOU

 7   CAN SEE WHERE THE ONE LINE DISAPPEARS INTO THE GIANT

 8   BLADE OF THE HOCKEY STICK AND DOESN'T COME OUT FROM

 9   THAT.  THAT'S SEEMS TO ME NOT A GOOD FAITH MISTAKE,

10   NOT AN HONEST MISTAKE.

11             THEN OF COURSE YOU HAVE THINGS THAT I REGARD

12   AS PATENTLY ABSURD AND MANN PRESUMABLY AS A TRAINED

13   SCIENTIST, CANNOT NOT HAVE KNOWN WHAT THE SWITCH IS.

14             BUT FOR EXAMPLE, THE FAMOUS TREE IN THE

15   GASPÉ PENINSULA, AN AREA I KNOW VERY WELL.  I'VE BEEN

16   GOING THERE ALL MY LIFE AND I LOVE IT, AND I WAS

17   ASTOUNDED TO FIND THAT BASICALLY FOR ONE YEAR IN THE

18   HOCKEY STICK, MANN RELIES ON ONE TREE IN THE GASPÉ

19   PENINSULA.

20             NOW, THIS TREE CANNOT EVEN TELL THE WEATHER

21   IN THE GASPÉ PENINSULA, SO THE TREE IS USELESS IN
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 1   TELLING YOU WHAT THE TEMPERATURE IS IN THE GASPÉ.  BUT

 2   WE ARE EXPECTED TO BELIEVE AND WE ARE EXPECTED TO

 3   BELIEVE THAT MANN KNEW IT, THAT THE TREE IN THE GASPÉ,

 4   WHICH CAN'T TELL YOU THE TEMPERATURE IN THE GASPÉ CAN

 5   SOMEHOW TELL YOU THE TEMPERATURE FOR PARIS AND ROME

 6   AND BERLIN AND ST. PETERSBURG.  AND THAT, I DO NOT

 7   HONESTLY THINK YOU CAN REGARD THAT AS A GOOD FAITH

 8   ERROR.

 9        Q.   OKAY.  GOOD.  THANK YOU.

10             SO JUST SO I UNDERSTAND, MR. STEYN, THE

11   BASIS OF THE ALLEGATION THAT THE HOCKEY STICK IS

12   FRAUDULENT COMES FROM THE FACT THAT THERE WAS AN

13   OBSCURING OF THE INTERSECTION BETWEEN THE PROXY DATA

14   AND THE TEMPERATURE DATA, CORRECT?  I'M GOING TO GO ON

15   TO THE OTHER POINT BUT THAT'S ONE OF THE BASES, RIGHT?

16        A.   WELL, JUST TO BE CLEAR ON THIS, MY VIEW --

17   THE HOCKEY STICK IS FRAUDULENT BECAUSE IT DOES NOT

18   PROVE WHAT IT PURPORTS TO PROVE.  WHICH THE HOCKEY

19   STICK GRAPH WHICH THE IPCC SENT TO EVERY CANADIAN

20   HOUSEHOLDER, EVERY NEW ZEALAND HOUSEHOLDER, THE HOCKEY

21   STICK GRAPH SHOWS NOTHING HAPPENING FOR 900 YEARS, AND
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 1   THEN BOOM, ROCKETING UP AT THE TOP RIGHT-HAND CORNER

 2   OF THE GRAPH AND WE'RE ALL GOING TO FRY.

 3             THAT IS NOT THE GLOBAL TEMPERATURE RECORD.

 4             AND, SO, IN THAT SENSE, IT IS PRESENTING A

 5   MESSAGE THAT IS INTENDED TO TERRIFY PEOPLE.  THAT

 6   MESSAGE IS FRAUDULENT.  IT SHOWS NO NATURAL

 7   VARIABILITY.

 8             AND WHEN YOU LOOK AT IT, THE PROXIES CHOSEN

 9   COULD NOT POSSIBLY DEMONSTRATE THE GLOBAL -- TO START,

10   A GLOBAL TEMPERATURE RECORD IS A WEATHER SYSTEM THAT

11   NOBODY HAS LIVED IN AT ANY POINT IN HUMAN HISTORY.

12   BECAUSE, AS YOU KNOW, SOME PEOPLE LIVE IN -- EVEN IN

13   THE UNITED STATES, I ONCE LEFT NEW HAMPSHIRE TO GO TO

14   GIVE A PUBLIC APPEARANCE IN ARIZONA.

15             AND ON THAT NEW HAMPSHIRE -- WHEN I LEFT NEW

16   HAMPSHIRE AND WHEN I LANDED IN PHOENIX, THE

17   TEMPERATURE WAS A HUNDRED DEGREES HOTTER IN PHOENIX

18   THAN IT WAS WHEN I LEFT NEW HAMPSHIRE.  THAT'S ONE

19   SINGLE NATION.  SO NOBODY HAS LIVED -- WHATEVER THE

20   GLOBAL TEMPERATURE RECORD IS, IT'S NOT A SYSTEM THAT

21   ANYBODY LIVES IN.  EVEN IF YOU TAKE COMPATIBLE PARTS
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 1   OF THE WESTERN -- THE DEVELOPED WORLD, THE NORTHERN

 2   EUROPE -- THE NORTHERN EUROPEAN TEMPERATURE RECORD IN

 3   THE MODERN ERA IS QUITE DIFFERENT THAN THE NORTH

 4   AMERICAN, EVEN THOUGH, BY AND LARGE THEY LIVED THE

 5   SAME KINDS OF LIVES.  THEY HAVE WASHING MACHINES, THEY

 6   HAVE DRYERS, THEY HAVE AUTOMOBILES.

 7             SO THE HOCKEY STICK IS AN ATTEMPT TO

 8   SIMPLIFY A VERY SOPHISTICATED, COMPLEX NUANCED SUBJECT

 9   AND SIMPLIFY IT TO THE POINT WHEREBY IT TERRIFIES

10   PEOPLE.

11        Q.   OKAY.  THANK YOU.

12             ALL RIGHT.  I'M JUST TRYING TO UNDERSTAND,

13   SIR, THE REASONS YOU SAY IT'S FRAUDULENT.  I GOT THE

14   PART ABOUT SIMPLIFICATION AND TERRIFICATION -- IS THAT

15   A WORD, TERRIFICATION?

16        A.   I DON'T THINK I SAID TERRIFICATION.

17        Q.   ALL RIGHT.

18        A.   IT INTENDED TO -- INTENDED TO INDUCE A STATE

19   OF TERROR IN PEOPLE, AS IT DOES IN CHILDREN.  I MEAN,

20   ONE OF THE EVIL THINGS ABOUT THIS IS THAT CHILDREN ARE

21   TAUGHT THIS NONSENSE IN GRADE SCHOOLS AND THEY HAVE
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 1   SLEEPLESS NIGHTS OVER IT BECAUSE THEY GENERALLY THINK

 2   THEY'RE NEVER GOING TO GROW UP BECAUSE WE'RE ALL GOING

 3   TO BE IN A BURNING, IN A HUGE GLOBAL INFERNO.

 4             BECAUSE THAT'S WHAT THE HOCKEY STICK TELLS

 5   THEM AND IT'S ABSOLUTE BUNK.

 6        Q.   GOT IT.  OKAY.  THAT'S ONE I UNDERSTAND

 7   THAT.

 8             ANOTHER IS THE OBSCURING OF THE INTERSECTION

 9   OF THE DATA, CORRECT?

10        A.   YES.  I THINK -- THE SO-CALLED SMOOTHING, AS

11   THEY CALL IT, BETWEEN THE PROXY DATA AND THE

12   TEMPERATURE RECORD IS DISHONEST.  AND FURTHERMORE, THE

13   FACT THAT THE -- AND IT'S INTENDED TO OBSCURE THE FACT

14   THAT THE PROXY DATA DOES NOT CORRELATE WITH THE

15   OBSERVED RECORDS.

16        Q.   THANK YOU.

17             AND THEN I THINK THE THIRD REASON HAD TO DO

18   WITH THIS TREE IN THE GASPÉ PENINSULA IN CANADA.  IS

19   THAT RIGHT?

20        A.   YEAH, THE GASPÉ IN QUEBEC, IT'S BEAUTIFUL

21   AND YOU SHOULD GO THERE IF YOU HAVEN'T, AND IT HAS
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 1   BEAUTIFUL TREES BUT THOSE TREES -- AND I WOULD SAY I

 2   WOULD USE THE GASPÉ AS AN EMBLEM FOR THE PROBLEM WITH

 3   THE LARGER NORTH AMERICAN TREE RECORD.  IT'S THAT THE

 4   NORTHERN AMERICAN TREE RECORD DOES NOT CORRELATE TO

 5   THE TEMPERATURES OF NORTH AMERICA GENERALLY.  AND THE

 6   IDEA IS THEREFORE, THAT IT CAN TELL YOU THE

 7   TEMPERATURE IN KAZAKHSTAN OR UZBEKISTAN FOR THE YEAR

 8   1432 IS COMPLETELY LUDICROUS.

 9        Q.   ALL RIGHT.  GOOD.  THANK YOU.  I THINK I

10   UNDERSTAND THE POSITION.

11             AND THE POSITION THAT IT'S FRAUDULENT, SIR,

12   YOU HAVE WRITTEN MANY TIMES YOU STAND BY THAT

13   POSITION, CORRECT?

14        A.   YES.  I THINK -- I THINK ITS FRAUDULENCE

15   BECAME MORE EVIDENT, SO THAT WHEN HAROLD LEWIS, THE

16   VERY DISTINGUISHED AMERICAN PHYSICIST CALLED IT THE

17   GREATEST PSEUDO SCIENTIFIC FRAUD OF MY LIFETIME.  AND

18   I BELIEVE HE WAS WELL INTO HIS 80S BY THEN, HE WAS

19   CERTAINLY GETTING UP THERE -- WHEN IVAR GIAEVER, THE

20   NOBEL LAUREATE, GENUINE NOBEL LAUREATE NOT A POSEUR

21   FRAUD LAUREATE LIKE YOUR CLIENT.
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 1             WHEN IVAR GIAEVER SAID IT WAS THE EMPEROR'S

 2   NEW CLOTHES OF SCIENCE, WHEN ROB WATSON, A SCOTTISH

 3   CLIMATE SCIENTIST DESCRIBED IT AT A PUBLIC MEETING AS

 4   A "CROCK OF SHIT," WHEN JONATHAN JONES AT OXFORD

 5   UNIVERSITY CALLED IT OBVIOUS DRIVEL, THESE GUYS WERE

 6   REACTING AS MUCH -- NOT -- NOT JUST THE FACT THAT, AS

 7   PROFESSOR JONES SAYS, THE HOCKEY STICK IS OBVIOUS

 8   DRIVEL BUT ALSO TO THE FACT THAT WHEN -- WHEN ITS

 9   FLAWS WERE POINTED OUT, MANN OBFUSCATED, DOUBLED DOWN

10   ON THEM, AND AT THAT POINT MADE IT CLEAR THAT THESE

11   WERE NOT INNOCENT MISTAKES.

12             THAT AS ROSEANNE D'ARRIGO, WHO IS -- BY THE

13   WAY, ALL THESE PEOPLE, MOST OF THESE PEOPLE I

14   MENTIONED ARE ALL PEOPLE WHO BELIEVE IN GLOBAL WARMING

15   -- WHEN ROSEANNE D'ARRIGO THEN SAID THAT MANN MISLEADS

16   THE PUBLIC, WHAT THESE SCIENTISTS AND MANY OTHERS WERE

17   SAYING THAT ONCE YOU'VE POINTED OUT SOME OF THE FLAWS

18   AND THE GUY JUST DOUBLES DOWN ON THEM AND IN FACT

19   SIMPLIFIES AND SMOOTHS TO OBSCURE THE FLAWS, THEN

20   THERE CAN BE NO DOUBT THAT THE DECEPTION IS

21   INTENTIONAL.  AND, SO, ROSEANNE D'ARRIGO SAID WHEN SHE
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 1   SAID THAT MANN MISLEADS THE PUBLIC.

 2        Q.   OKAY.  I THINK MY QUESTION WAS A LITTLE

 3   SIMPLER.  YOU HAD WRITTEN, AND PLEASE LOOK AT IT,

 4   EXHIBIT 26 -- LET ME GET THAT.

 5             (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 26 WAS MARKED FOR

 6   IDENTIFICATION.)

 7   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

 8        Q.   GOT YOU.  VERY SIMPLY, MR. STEYN, YOU WROTE

 9   IN 2014, "I STAND BY EVERYTHING I WROTE."  DO YOU SEE

10   THAT?

11        A.   CORRECT.

12        Q.   AND YOU WERE REFERRING TO YOUR "FOOTBALL AND

13   HOCKEY" ARTICLE, CORRECT?

14        A.   I THINK SO.  IT'S A QUOTE, THOUGH, SO I'M

15   JUST TRYING TO SEE AND WHAT -- OH, YES, I BELIEVE -- I

16   THINK I'D GIVEN IT WHEN WE WERE ALL HAVING SUCH FUN

17   THAT DAY IN THE D.C. COURT OF APPEALS OR WHATEVER IT'S

18   CALLED.

19             AND I THINK -- OH, YES.  THAT'S RIGHT.  SO,

20   I BELIEVE THIS WAS A QUOTE I GAVE TO THIS NEWSWEEK

21   REPORTER FOLLOWING THAT DAY AT THE D.C. COURT OF
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 1   APPEALS.

 2        Q.   THE QUESTION'S VERY SIMPLE:  DO YOU CONTINUE

 3   TO STAND BY EVERYTHING YOU WROTE IN "FOOTBALL AND

 4   HOCKEY?"

 5        A.   ABSOLUTELY.

 6        Q.   THANK YOU.  AND IT IS STILL -- "FOOTBALL AND

 7   HOCKEY" AS I UNDERSTAND IT, IS STILL POSTED ON YOUR

 8   WEBSITE.  IS THAT RIGHT?

 9        A.   WELL, WE HAVE IT ON THE HOME PAGE BUT IT'S

10   BASICALLY A LINK TO THE NATIONAL REVIEW POST.

11   "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY" WAS ORIGINALLY POSTED AT

12   NATIONAL REVIEW AND -- AND WE KEEP THAT LINK TO IT ON

13   OUR HOMEPAGE.

14             AS YOU KNOW, NATIONAL REVIEW HAS A RATHER

15   ECCENTRIC AND FRANKLY PREPOSTEROUS THEORY OF THE CASE

16   AT THE MOMENT.  SO ONE -- ONE MIGHT SUSPECT THAT WERE

17   THEY TO PREVAIL IN THEIR MOST RECENT MOTION, THEY

18   MIGHT ACTUALLY TAKE DOWN "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY" AT

19   NATIONALREVIEW.COM, BUT I CAN ASSURE YOU THAT WE WOULD

20   THEN POST IN FULL AT STEYN ONLINE.

21        Q.   AND I'M SORRY, WHAT IS NATION REVIEW'S
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 1   PREPOSTEROUS VIEW?

 2             MR. HEINTZ:  OBJECTION TO THE FORM.

 3             THIS IS JON HEINTZ FOR NATIONAL REVIEW.

 4   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

 5        Q.   YOU JUST SAID SOMETHING.  WHAT ARE YOU

 6   REFERRING TO, MR. STEYN?

 7        A.   WELL, THIS -- IT'S BEEN IN THE WORKS FOR

 8   SOMETIME.  THIS THING WHERE THEY'RE TRYING TO GET OUT

 9   OF THE CASE ON THE GROUNDS THAT THEY'RE NOT REALLY A

10   PUBLISHER, WHICH, AS I SAID I THOUGHT IT WAS FRANKLY

11   PREPOSTEROUS WHEN THEY INITIALLY CAME UP WITH IT.

12             AND -- AND I THINK THEY RATHER CROSSED THE

13   LINE IN THEIR LAST, MOST RECENT MOTION FROM WHATEVER

14   IT WAS A COUPLE OF WEEKS AGO, WHERE IT FRANKLY WAS --

15   I REGARD AS A FRAUD UPON THE COURT, AT LEAST WITH

16   RESPECT TO WHAT IT SAYS ABOUT ME.

17             BUT THEY HAVE -- THEY HAVE THE SORT OF

18   THING, THE KIND OF MERETRICIOUS SOPHISTRY I TAKE IT

19   LAWYERS ARE PARTIAL TO BUT WHICH STRIKES ME AS ABSURD

20   ON ITS FACE.  BUT THEY SEE THEMSELVES AS EQUIVALENT TO

21   A SO-CALLED PLATFORM LIKE FACEBOOK AND TWITTER,
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 1   COVERED BY C230 OR WHATEVER THE HELL IT IS.  AND

 2   THEREFORE, THEY HAVE NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR MY POST AT

 3   THE CORNER.

 4             I THINK THAT'S COMPLETE RUBBISH BUT IF

 5   PEOPLE WANT TO GIVE IT A GO, THAT'S FINE.  WHAT THEY

 6   DON'T HAVE THE RIGHT TO DO IS DO THE FRAUD UPON THE

 7   COURT STUFF THAT THEY WERE DOING IN THEIR MOST RECENT

 8   MOTION.  I HAVE NO TIME FOR THAT.

 9        Q.   AND WHAT IS THE FRAUD UPON THE COURT, MR.

10   STEYN?

11        A.   WELL, I WOULD SAY THAT EXTENDS TO SMALL

12   THINGS.  IT SAYS RATHER CUNNINGLY THERE THAT NATIONAL

13   REVIEW ONLINE IS OPEN TO -- FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

14   TO POST THINGS, AND THEREFORE IMPLYING THEY'RE LIKE

15   FACEBOOK.  THAT'S COMPLETE NONSENSE.  ALL THAT MEMBERS

16   OF THE PUBLIC CAN DO AT NATIONAL REVIEW ONLINE IS POST

17   COMMENTS TO PUBLISHED PIECES, JUST LIKE THEY DO AT THE

18   NEW YORK TIMES OR THE DAILY MAIL IN LONDON OR ANY

19   OTHER NEWSPAPER WEBSITE.

20             SO I THINK THAT IS DISHONEST.  I THINK THAT

21   IS WHATEVER YOU CALL IT, A LACK OF CANDOR TO THE

0062

 1   TRIBUNAL AND I THINK NATIONAL REVIEW KNEW THAT WHEN

 2   THEY WROTE IT, AND THE STUFF ABOUT ME IS COMPLETE

 3   RUBBISH FROM TOP TO TOES STARTING WITH THE -- STARTING

 4   WITH THEIR ASSERTION THAT I FAILED TO PERFORM MY

 5   CONTRACT.

 6             I OVER PERFORMED MY CONTRACT AND IN FACT,

 7   THE ONLY PEOPLE WHO FAILED TO PERFORM THEIR CONTRACT

 8   WAS -- WAS NATIONAL REVIEW WHEN THEY DECLINED TO PAY

 9   ME FOR THE FINAL MONTH WHICH WE WERE NOT AWARE OF

10   UNTIL THEY FILED THAT MOTION.  SO, I REGARD THAT

11   MOTION AS CERTAINLY FUNDAMENTALLY MISSTATING THE

12   RECORD AS IT EXISTS TO THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN

13   NATIONAL REVIEW AND ME.

14             AND ACTUALLY EXTRAORDINARY.  I COULD DO

15   ANOTHER 20 MINUTES ON THIS, BUT THAT'S THE GIST OF IT.

16        Q.   AND HOW DOES IT MISSTATE THE RECORD, MR.

17   STEYN?

18        A.   WELL, FOR EXAMPLE, IF YOU READ THAT

19   MOTION -- AND THAT'S WHY I DO BELIEVE IT IS A FRAUD

20   UPON THE COURT -- THEY SAY I FAILED TO PERFORM MY

21   CONTRACT.  I OVER PERFORMED MY CONTRACT.  AND I WELL
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 1   KNEW WHAT I WAS DOING IN THE FINAL MONTHS WITH

 2   NATIONAL REVIEW.  NOW, IF NATIONAL REVIEW THOUGHT I

 3   HAD FAILED TO PERFORM IT, THEY CERTAINLY DID NOT TELL

 4   US AT THE TIME.  IN FACT, IT WAS QUITE THE OPPOSITE.

 5             THEY CAME UP WITH A NEW CONTRACT DESPERATE

 6   FOR ME TO SIGN IT.  AND OBVIOUSLY YOU WOULDN'T DO THAT

 7   IF YOU THOUGHT THE GUY HAD BREACHED THE PREVIOUS

 8   CONTRACT.  YOU KNOW, WHEN SOMEBODY BREACHES CONTRACT

 9   A, YOU DON'T -- YOU DON'T SUDDENLY SAY, OH, WE DON'T

10   MIND ABOUT THAT.  HERE, WE'RE GOING TO OFFER YOU A NEW

11   CONTRACT FOR YOU TO BREACH.

12             ALL THESE PEOPLE WHO -- NOW RICH LOWRY AND

13   JACK FOWLER AND ALL THE OTHER WITNESSES YOU'VE DEPOSED

14   WHO ACCORDING TO CARVIN'S LATEST MOTION, SAY THAT I

15   BREACHED MY CONTRACT, THEY NEVER TOLD US.  AT THE TIME

16   IT WAS QUITE THE OPPOSITE, RICH LOWRY SAYING I'M READY

17   TO JUMP ON A PLANE AND COME TO NEW HAMPSHIRE AND BEG

18   YOU TO STAY WITH NATIONAL REVIEW.

19             JACK FOWLER, WHO'S TELLING CHRISTOPHER

20   BUCKLEY IN E-MAILS THAT I'M AN "ASSHOLE"

21   QUOTE/UNQUOTE, AT THE TIME AND IN THE YEARS SINCE
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 1   WOULDN'T STOP HANGING AROUND, TRYING TO GET ME TO COME

 2   BACK TO THE NATIONAL REVIEW, BEGGING TO INTRODUCE ME

 3   AT PUBLIC APPEARANCES SO PEOPLE WILL THINK HE'S MY

 4   FRIEND.  THE NATIONAL REVIEW'S LATEST MOTION TOTALLY

 5   MISCHARACTERIZES THE CIRCUMSTANCES IN WHICH I DEPARTED

 6   NATIONAL REVIEW.  IT'S A DISGRACE.

 7             AS YOU KNOW WITH DEFAMATION CASES, OFTEN

 8   IT'S AN INDIVIDUAL, THE WRITER AND THE CORPORATE

 9   CO-DEFENDANT, AND I HAVE NEVER -- I'VE HAD CORPORATE

10   CO-DEFENDANTS IN CANADA, HAD CORPORATE CO-DEFENDANTS

11   IN THE U.K. AND ELSEWHERE, AND I'VE NEVER HAD A

12   CORPORATE CO-DEFENDANT THAT JUST PUTS A PACK OF LIES

13   INTO THE COURT LIKE THAT.

14        Q.   AND YOU SAY THEY MISREPRESENTED THE

15   RELATIONSHIP THAT YOU HAD WITH THEM.  IS THAT WHAT YOU

16   SAID?

17        A.   ABSOLUTELY.

18        Q.   AND HOW DID THEY MISREPRESENT THE

19   RELATIONSHIP?

20        A.   WELL, THEY MISREPRESENTED IN THEIR FINAL --

21   IN THAT LAST MOST RECENT MOTION -- AND I HAVE NO IDEA
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 1   WHY THEY PUT IT IN THERE BECAUSE IT DOESN'T SEEM

 2   RELEVANT TO THE HOCKEY STICK OR ANYTHING ELSE OR EVEN

 3   TO THEIR THEORY THAT THEY'RE JUST A PLATFORM LIKE

 4   FACEBOOK AND TWITTER, AND SO I'M JUST -- YOU KNOW,

 5   IT'S A SLIGHTLY SUBTLER ARGUMENT THAN THEY WERE MAKING

 6   A COUPLE OF YEARS AGO WHEN THEY CLAIMED I WAS JUST

 7   LIKE THAT GERMAN PILOT.  I BASICALLY BUSTED INTO THE

 8   COCKPIT OF NATIONAL REVIEW AND FLEW IT INTO THE

 9   MOUNTAIN OR WHATEVER, WHAT THEIR ABSURD VIEW OF THE

10   CASE WAS.

11             BUT THEY'VE -- IN THIS CASE THEY'VE SAID I

12   FAILED TO PERFORM MY CONTRACT.  I OVER PERFORMED MY

13   CONTRACT AND I WAS VERY CLEAR WHEN I DECIDED THAT I NO

14   LONGER WISHED TO BE ASSOCIATED WITH THEM AS TO WHAT

15   CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS I WAS STILL OBLIGED TO

16   FULFILL, WHICH IS WHY I CONTINUED TO WRITE MY

17   FORTNIGHTLY COLUMN FOR THEM UNTIL THE CONTRACT EXPIRED

18   AT THE END OF FEBRUARY.

19             AND MANN AND NATIONAL REVIEW'S REVELATION

20   THAT THEY -- THAT THEY DID NOT PAY THE FEBRUARY AMOUNT

21   OF MONEY OWING, I'M A -- I KNOW VERY LITTLE ABOUT THE
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 1   OPERATIONAL ASPECTS OF MY BUSINESS, AND IT WAS NEWS TO

 2   ME, THIS.  AND WE LOOKED IT UP AND WE HAD NEVER HEARD

 3   OR NOTICED BEFORE THAT THEY HAD FAILED TO PAY THE

 4   FINAL CHECK ON THE CONTRACT.  THE FEBRUARY PAYMENT.

 5   AND WE HAVE DEMANDED PAYMENT.  SO THE ONLY PEOPLE WHO

 6   BROKE THE CONTRACT ARE NATIONAL REVIEW.

 7             I PERFORMED MY CONTRACT AND IT IS

 8   EXTRAORDINARY TO ME, AS YOU KNOW WE MOVED TO SEPARATE

 9   FROM THEM A FEW YEARS AGO WITHOUT SUCCESS.  BUT THIS

10   IS AN EXTRAORDINARY BUSINESS WHERE THEY BASICALLY

11   DECLARE THAT I FAILED TO PERFORM MY CONTRACT AND THEY

12   DIDN'T -- AND THEY DIDN'T PAY ME.  I WOULD SAY ALSO

13   IT'S LITTERED WITH SMALL UNTRUTHS EITHER.  THE FACT

14   THAT I DIDN'T HAVE A TITLE WITH NATIONAL REVIEW, FOR

15   EXAMPLE.

16        Q.   DID YOU HAVE A TITLE WITH NATIONAL REVIEW?

17        A.   I WAS OFFERED A TITLE TO GO ON THE MASTHEAD.

18   AND IF YOU KNOW ANYTHING ABOUT PUBLICATIONS AROUND THE

19   WORLD, YOU'D KNOW THAT THESE MASTHEADS ARE A VERY

20   AMERICAN THING, YOU KNOW, WHERE YOU'VE GOT YOUR

21   ASSISTANT DEPUTY UNDER BUREAU CHIEF IN JAKARTA LIKE
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 1   TIME MAGAZINE HAD.

 2             AND I TURNED IT DOWN BASICALLY FOR THE

 3   REASON THAT MY OLD FRIEND BORIS JOHNSON -- MY OLD

 4   FRIEND BORIS JOHNSON, NOW THE PRIME MINISTER OF THE

 5   U.K. AT THE TIME WHEN THE SPECTATOR, MY OLD HOME IN

 6   THE U.K., WE HAD A NEW AMERICAN PUBLISHER AND SHE WAS

 7   WANTING TO PUT A MASTHEAD -- A TIME MAGAZINE NATIONAL

 8   REVIEW STYLE MASTHEAD ON THE SPECTATOR.

 9             AND BORIS SAID TO MS. FORTIER ONLY -- AND TO

10   ME -- ONLY WANKER AMERICAN JOURNALISTS CARE ABOUT

11   THESE STUPID TITLES.  AND I GENERALLY WITHOUT WISHING

12   TO GET INTO THE SUBSTANCE OF THE WANKER AMERICAN BIT,

13   I GENERALLY TAKE THAT LINE.

14             SO, I TOLD -- I LOOKED AT THE NAMES ON THE

15   MASTHEAD AT NATIONAL REVIEW AND DECLINED TO BE AMONG

16   THEM.  BUT SUDDENLY I WAS OFFERED A TITLE BY NATIONAL

17   REVIEW.  AND I'M CONCERNED BY -- THIS IS THE ONE --

18   GETS BACK TO THE HOCKEY STICK IN THE SAME WAY.  I'M

19   CONCERNED ABOUT THE ESCALATOR OF LIES, WHERE SMALL

20   LIES LIKE THAT ONE LEAD TO BIGGER LIES LIKE THE FACT

21   THAT I DID NOT PERFORM MY CONTRACT.
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 1        Q.   MR. STEYN, WHAT TITLE WERE YOU OFFERED?

 2        A.   I HAVE NO IDEA.  I TAKE IT IT WOULD HAVE

 3   BEEN SOME STUPID TITLE LIKE EDITOR AT LARGE OR, YOU

 4   KNOW, SENIOR CONTRIBUTING EDITOR.

 5             I MEAN, THEY'RE ALL -- THESE ARE ALL STUPID

 6   AND MEANINGLESS TITLES.  AND IN MY VIEW ARISE FROM THE

 7   FACT THAT AMERICA HAS NO TITLES OF NOBILITY BECAUSE IF

 8   YOU'VE GOT MARQUESSES AND VISCOUNTS RUNNING AROUND,

 9   NOBODY GIVES A WHIT ABOUT, YOU KNOW, SENIOR

10   CONTRIBUTING EDITOR AT LARGE.  THESE ARE -- THESE ARE

11   WORTHLESS BAUBLES AND I REJECTED IT AT SUCH.  BUT THE

12   OFFER WAS MADE.

13        Q.   YOU INDICATED THAT THERE WERE OTHER KNITS

14   THAT YOU DISAGREED WITH IN THEIR FILING.  CAN YOU

15   RECALL WHAT THOSE ARE?

16        A.   WELL, I WOULD -- AS I SAID, THE MAIN PROBLEM

17   FOR ME IS THAT IN ORDER TO ADVANCE THEIR PREPOSTEROUS

18   THEORY OF THE CASE WHICH I WOULD BE SURPRISED IF IT

19   PREVAILED, BUT THE PREPOSTEROUS THEORY OF THE CASE

20   THAT THEY'RE A PLATFORM AND RATHER THAN A PUBLISHER.

21   THAT'S ESSENTIALLY WHAT THEY ARE.  IT'S NONSENSE AND
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 1   WE ALL KNOW THAT.  AND, YOU KNOW, MAYBE YOU CAN FIND

 2   THAT AS IS THE WAY, MAYBE YOU CAN FIND THE FORM OF

 3   WORDS THAT SLIPS IT PAST THE JUDGE.

 4             BUT IN ORDER TO ADVANCE THAT, THEY HAVE TOLD

 5   THE COMPLETE FALSEHOOD, WHICH IS THAT I DID NOT -- I

 6   DID NOT PERFORM MY CONTRACT.  I CERTAINLY -- I

 7   CERTAINLY DID AND THE BEHAVIOR THEY SAY, IN THE PERIOD

 8   THEY'RE REFERRING TO, IF A CHAP IS NOT PERFORMING HIS

 9   CONTRACT, YOU USUALLY GIVE HIM A WARNING, YOU USUALLY

10   TELL HIM HE'S GOT TO CUT IT OUT.

11             NONE OF THAT.  NONE OF THAT HAPPENED HERE.

12   INSTEAD WE WERE GETTING ALL THIS, YOU KNOW, RICH LOWRY

13   WANTED TO JUMP ON A PLANE AND COME UP TO NEW HAMPSHIRE

14   AND BEG ME TO STAY WITH HIM, AND I HAD NO DESIRE TO

15   SEE RICH LOWRY.

16             AND LIKEWISE, JACK FOWLER THE PUBLISHER,

17   HE'S SENDING ME ALL OF THIS AFTER THE DISPUTE WITH

18   JASON STEORTS, THE MANAGING EDITOR, HE'S SENDING ME

19   ALL THIS SORT OF LOCKER ROOM HOMOPHOBIC BANTER BY

20   E-MAIL, "YOU SQUEEZE-A DA FRUIT, YOU GETTA DA BRUISE",

21   AS HE PUT IT.  WHICH IS APPARENTLY AN AMUSING GEST IN
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 1   THE OFFICES OF NATIONAL REVIEW.

 2             BUT THEIR -- THEIR BEHAVIOR AND THEIR

 3   RELATIONSHIP WITH US WAS THAT THEY WERE DESPERATE TO

 4   HAVE ME WITH THEM.  AND THE IDEA THAT I FAILED TO

 5   PERFORM MY CONTRACT IS ABSOLUTELY -- AS I SAID, IT'S A

 6   FRAUD UPON THE COURT BY NATIONAL REVIEW AND CARVIN AND

 7   I CERTAINLY WILL BE HAPPY TO FILE OF AN AFFIDAVIT TO

 8   THAT EFFECT.

 9        Q.   ALL RIGHT.  MR. STEYN, YOU'RE AWARE THAT

10   NATIONAL REVIEW IS STILL RUNNING THE "FOOTBALL AND

11   HOCKEY" ARTICLE ON THEIR WEBSITE?

12             YOU KNEW THAT, RIGHT?

13        A.   I'M NOT SURE I COULD TESTIFY TO THE FACT

14   THAT THE LINK IS STILL THERE.  I KNOW FROM YOUR

15   EXHIBITS -- WHICH, AGAIN, SURPRISED ME -- THEY HAVE MY

16   BIO UP THERE APPARENTLY, WHICH I HAD NO IDEA.  BECAUSE

17   AS YOU KNOW, IT'S WHATEVER IT IS NOW, SEVEN YEARS

18   SINCE I'VE CEASED WRITING FOR THEM AND THEY HAVE MY

19   BIO UP ON THEIR WEBSITE.  BUT I COULDN'T HONESTLY -- I

20   BELIEVE THE "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY" IS STILL UP THERE

21   AND THAT THAT LINK IS STILL ALIVE.  BUT IF IT'S NOT,
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 1   WE'LL PUT IT BACK UP AT OUR WEBSITE.

 2        Q.   I'LL GET TO THE BIO IN A MINUTE, BUT I TAKE

 3   IT YOU DID NOT AUTHORIZE NATIONAL REVIEW TO HAVE YOUR

 4   BIO UP ON THEIR WEBSITE?

 5        A.   WELL --

 6             MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION TO FORM.

 7             THE WITNESS: -- I DID -- I'M NOT SURE IN

 8   WHAT SENSE AUTHORIZATION WOULD APPLY THERE.

 9             I KNOW THAT, YOU KNOW, THERE ARE LIKE SLEAZY

10   SPEAKING AGENCIES AROUND THE UNITED STATES THAT HAVE

11   MY BIO UP THERE AS IF I'M ONE OF THEIR SPEAKERS, WHICH

12   I'M NOT.  AND SO I REGARD THAT AS DECEPTIVE.

13             AND I AM CONCERNED BY THE NATIONAL REVIEW

14   BIO AT THE WEBSITE SEVEN YEARS AFTER I CEASED WRITING.

15   THAT SEEMS TO ME ODD.

16   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

17        Q.   ALL RIGHT.  HAVE YOU EVER SPOKEN TO MR.

18   LOWRY OR MR. FOWLER ABOUT "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY?"

19        A.   NO.

20        Q.   SO ONCE IT RAN, YOU HAD NO MORE

21   COMMUNICATION WITH THEM?
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 1             MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION TO FORM.

 2             THE WITNESS:  I RAN INTO RICH LOWRY A COUPLE

 3   OF TIMES IN TELEVISION GREEN ROOMS AND JACK FOWLER AT

 4   THE APPELLATE COURT HEARING WHERE I WAS WITH MR.

 5   KORNSTEIN, MY COUNSEL AND MY PUBLICIST KATHLEEN

 6   MITCHELL AND PHELIM MCALEER AND ANN MCELHINNEY AND A

 7   COUPLE OF IRISH FRIENDS WHO MADE A CLIMATE CHANGE FILM

 8   AND WE WERE ALL SHOOTING THE BREEZE ABOUT -- AS I

 9   SAID, MR. KORNSTEIN ONCE REPRESENTED KING MICHAEL OF

10   ROMANIA AND WE WERE HAVING A RATHER ABSTRUSE

11   CONVERSATION ABOUT MINOR BALKAN ROYALTY, I BELIEVE THE

12   PRINCE OF MONTENEGRO CAME INTO IT.

13             AND JACK FOWLER CAME UP AND STARTED HANGING

14   AROUND ON THE FRINGES IN THAT COURTROOM THAT DAY, THE

15   D.C. COURT OF APPEALS, BUT WE HAD -- DURING THIS

16   THING, HE'S CALLING ME AN ASSHOLE TO CHRISTOPHER

17   BUCKLEY WHILE PRETENDING TO BE OR WANTING TO BE MY

18   FRIEND.  WELL, I CAN'T GO ANYWHERE IN NEW YORK OR

19   WASHINGTON WITHOUT HIM TRYING TO HANG AROUND IN THE

20   FRINGES.  BUT HE DIDN'T -- I DON'T BELIEVE HE KNEW ANY

21   MINOR BALKAN ROYALTY AND THAT WAS THE SUBJECT OF

0073

 1   CONVERSATION THAT DAY.

 2        Q.   DID ANYBODY FROM NATIONAL REVIEW EVER

 3   INDICATE TO YOU THAT THEY ENDORSED THE "FOOTBALL AND

 4   HOCKEY" ARTICLE?

 5             MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION TO FORM.

 6             MR. HEINTZ:  SAME OBJECTION, VAGUE.

 7             THE WITNESS:  I DON'T -- I'M NOT SURE WHAT

 8   THAT ACTUALLY MEANS.  COULD YOU ACTUALLY EXPLAIN THAT?

 9   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

10        Q.   WELL, THAT THEY STOOD BY THE ARTICLE JUST

11   LIKE YOU STAND BY THE ARTICLE?

12             MR. HEINTZ:  SAME OBJECTION.

13             I'M SORRY.  THAT'S JON HEINTZ FROM THE

14   NATIONAL REVIEW.

15             THE WITNESS:  WELL, YOU KNOW, THEY PUBLISHED

16   IT AND THEY HAVEN'T UNPUBLISHED IT.  AND THEN, AS YOU

17   KNOW, RICH LOWRY DID HIS GO AHEAD MAKE MY DAY, PUNK

18   COLUMN.  I HAD NO REASON TO BELIEVE THAT NATIONAL

19   REVIEW DID NOT STAND BY EVERY WORD I SAID.

20             ALTHOUGH, AS YOU KNOW, THE JASON STEORTS

21   E-MAIL THAT ULTIMATELY LED TO MY DEPARTURE WAS VERY
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 1   DISTURBING TO ME BECAUSE I REALIZED THESE GUYS WERE

 2   POSEURS.

 3             AS YOU KNOW, I LOOK ON THIS AS A FREE SPEECH

 4   CASE, AN IMPORTANT FREE SPEECH CASE.  AND IN THAT

 5   SENSE, YOU WANT PEOPLE WHO AS WITH MACLEAN'S AND

 6   ROGERS COMMUNICATIONS IN CANADA IN MY HUMAN RIGHT

 7   CASES, AND AS WITH ACTUALLY ALMOST EVERYWHERE THAT ONE

 8   OF THESE HAS COME UP, YOU WANT PEOPLE WHO STAND ON THE

 9   PRINCIPLE OF FREE SPEECH FIERCELY AND PROUDLY, AND THE

10   CORNER POST BY THE MANAGING EDITOR INDICATED TO ME

11   THAT THESE FELLOWS WERE JUST POSEURS AND WEREN'T

12   SERIOUS ABOUT IT.

13   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

14        Q.   WEREN'T SERIOUS ABOUT WHAT, MR. STEYN?

15        A.   A PRINCIPLED STAND ON FREE SPEECH.

16             BEAR IN MIND THAT THIS WAS BEFORE THEY

17   STARTED DOING ALL THE -- OH, THIS CRAZY GUY JUST

18   BUSTED INTO THE COCKPIT AND FLEW THE NATIONAL REVIEW

19   PLANE INTO THE MOUNTAINS.  THIS IS BEFORE THEY STARTED

20   PRETENDING THEY WERE A PLATFORM LIKE FACEBOOK AND

21   TWITTER, OPEN TO ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC.

0075

 1             BUT IT WAS -- ACTUALLY IT DOES WITH

 2   HINDSIGHT CONFIRM THAT I WAS RIGHT TO SEPARATE FROM

 3   THEM, BECAUSE THEY WERE NOT INTERESTED.

 4             TED -- IN MY FREE SPEECH CASES IN CANADA,

 5   TED ROGERS WHO DIED MIDWAY THROUGH THE THING, BUT TED

 6   RAN BASICALLY THE PEOPLE WHO PROVIDED THE CABLE TV,

 7   THE INTERNET SERVICE, THE E-MAILS AND THEY PUBLISH

 8   LIKE MAINSTREAM, LIKE CANADA'S MOST FAMOUS MAINSTREAM

 9   WOMEN'S MAGAZINES, THE LA CHÂTELAINE, THEY'RE NOT

10   IDEOLOGICAL AT ALL.

11             BUT THE ROGERS FAMILY WERE LIKE A ROCK ON

12   THE ISSUE OF FREE SPEECH, AND I REALIZED THAT THESE

13   IDEOLOGICAL SOULMATES AT NATIONAL REVIEW WERE IN FACT

14   NOT SERIOUS.

15             THEY'VE RAISED ALL THIS MONEY OFF THE CASE

16   AS A BIG FREE SPEECH BACKER, AND THEN THEY'RE

17   ADVANCING THIS LUDICROUS ARGUMENT OF PATHETIC

18   SOPHISTRY PURPORTING TO BE MERELY A PLATFORM AND IN

19   FACT INSOFAR AS I HAD ANY RELATIONSHIP WITH THEM, I

20   FAILED TO PERFORM THE OBLIGATIONS OF THAT RELATIONSHIP

21   AND THEY DIDN'T PAY ME.
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 1             AND THIS IS JUST ACTUALLY A PACK OF LIES

 2   FROM BEGINNING TO END, WHICH JUSTIFIES MY SEPARATING

 3   FROM THEM AT -- IN FEBRUARY 2014, OR WHENEVER IT WAS.

 4        Q.   AND I THINK YOU SAID THAT YOU QUESTIONED

 5   THEIR POSITION ON FREE SPEECH PRIOR TO THE TIME THEY

 6   RAISED A SECTION 230 ARGUMENT.  DID I MISUNDERSTAND

 7   YOU?

 8        A.   NO, I THINK THE JASON STEORTS COMMENT AT THE

 9   CORNER, WHICH WAS REALLY IN REFERENCE I BELIEVE TO ONE

10   OF THE FELLOWS FROM THE DUCK DYNASTY THING WHO HAD GOT

11   HIMSELF INTO A BIT OF HOT WATER BY EXPLAINING THE

12   NEED -- REMARKING IN AN ASIDE THAT HE COULDN'T

13   PERSONALLY SEE THE CHARMS OF HOMOSEXUALITY.

14             AND HE WAS -- THERE WAS SOME TALK ABOUT

15   CANCELLING HIS SERIES AND ALL THE REST OF IT, AND I

16   THINK -- I'M AN ABSOLUTIST IN FREE SPEECH.  A LOT OF

17   PEOPLE SAY THINGS YOU DON'T WANT TO HEAR, AND REALLY

18   IF YOU'RE LIVING IN A SOCIETY WHERE NOBODY SAYS

19   ANYTHING YOU DON'T WANT TO HEAR, THAT SOCIETY IS NOT

20   FREE.

21             AND I -- WHEN I WAS REBUKED BY JASON STEORTS
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 1   IN HIS CORNER POST, I UNDERSTOOD THAT THESE PEOPLE

 2   WERE FAINT HEARTS ON FREE SPEECH AND I DIDN'T WANT

 3   ANYTHING TO DO WITH THEM.

 4             THAT'S JUST HOW I FELT.  I'VE BEEN THROUGH

 5   -- I GOT THE LAW CHANGED IN CANADA.  TOOK A BLOODY

 6   LONG TIME BECAUSE HER MAJESTY'S GOVERNMENT UNDER

 7   STEPHEN HARPER, THE PRIME MINISTER WOULD NOT ACTUALLY

 8   MOVE A MOTION TO APPEAL THIS PART OF THE LAW.  SO, IN

 9   THE END IT TOOK A BACKBENCHER TO MOVE THE MOTION.  IT

10   TOOK A LONG TIME TO PROGRESS FROM THAT -- PASSING IN

11   THE HOUSE OF COMMONS TO GETTING ROYAL ASSENT.

12             AND THAT HAD HAPPENED JUST A COUPLE OF

13   MONTHS -- I THINK ABOUT FOUR OR FIVE MONTHS EARLIER,

14   THE LAW HAD BEEN COMPLETELY REPEALED BEFORE THIS

15   MATTER AROSE AT NATIONAL REVIEW.

16             AND SO I WAS, YOU KNOW, TO A CERTAIN EXTENT

17   I WAS EXHAUSTED AFTER A LONG FREE SPEECH BATTLE THAT

18   ENDED WITH THE REPEAL OF THE LAW, BECAUSE THAT'S HOW

19   SERIOUS I AM ABOUT FREE SPEECH.

20             AND TO DISCOVER THAT IN THE UNITED STATES

21   THE SO-CALLED MAJOR SO-CALLED CONSERVATIVE INSTITUTION

0078

 1   WAS NOT IN THE LEAST BIT SERIOUS ABOUT FREE SPEECH WAS

 2   ACTUALLY RATHER DISTURBING TO ME.

 3             AND SO BECAUSE OF THAT JASON STEORTS POST,

 4   HE'S THE MANAGING EDITOR, I DECIDED I'D RATHER WALK

 5   AWAY AND FIGHT THIS BATTLE WITH YOUR CLIENT ON MY OWN.

 6             HOW DID THEY REACT?  THEY DIDN'T TELL YOU IN

 7   THEIR -- IN THEIR MOTION.  SO I BASICALLY HAD A

 8   FALLING OUT WITH THE MANAGING EDITOR.  DID THEY TAKE

 9   THE SIDE OF THE MANAGING EDITOR?  NO.  THEY ACTUALLY

10   REVOKED HIS ACCESS TO THE CORNER AT NATIONAL REVIEW.

11             DON'T YOU THINK THAT'S A LITTLE ODD?  FOR A

12   -- FOR A SO-CALLED PLATFORM, TWO-PERSON PLATFORM THAT

13   CLAIMS TO BE OPEN TO ONE AND ALL, BUT IN FACT THE

14   MINUTE HE FELL OUT WITH ME THEY REVOKED HIS PRIVILEGES

15   TO POST TO THE CORNER.

16             THEY SPENT THE NEXT TWO MONTHS FRANTICALLY

17   TRYING TO GET ME TO RENEW WITH NATIONAL REVIEW.  AND

18   NOBODY SAID ANYTHING ABOUT FAILING TO PERFORM A

19   CONTRACT.  ALL I HEARD WAS RICH LOWRY WANTED TO JUMP

20   IN A PLANE AND JACK FOWLER WAS DOING HIS HOMOPHOBIC

21   BANTER, WE'RE ALL BOYS TOGETHER IN THE LOCKER ROOM.
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 1   AND NOBODY -- NOBODY ACTUALLY SAID THAT YOU'VE

 2   BREACHED YOUR CONTRACT AND SORRY, WE CAN'T HAVE THAT.

 3   NOBODY SAID THAT.  NOBODY SAID, WE'RE NOT GOING TO

 4   SEND YOU YOUR FEBRUARY CHECK.

 5             IT'S JUST BECAUSE I HAD AT THAT TIME A

 6   RATHER CHARMING AND AGREEABLE YOUNG LADY WHO

 7   NEVERTHELESS WAS NOT ALWAYS ENTIRELY ON TOP OF

 8   ACCOUNTING MATTERS THAT I PROBABLY DIDN'T EVEN NOTICE

 9   WE -- WE DIDN'T EVEN NOTICE THAT THEY HADN'T PAID US

10   UNTIL THEY FILED THAT MOTION A COUPLE OF WEEKS AGO.

11             BUT THEIR CHARACTERIZATION OF THE

12   RELATIONSHIP AND ITS END IS FALSE.

13        Q.   AND HAVE THEY SINCE PAID YOU YOUR FEBRUARY

14   SALARY?

15        A.   NO, WE'VE SENT A DEMAND.

16             IN FACT I THINK WE'VE SENT MULTIPLE DEMANDS

17   FOR PAYMENT.  NOW, I THINK WE'VE SENT -- WELL,

18   CERTAINLY BY MULTIPLE, CERTAINLY AT LEAST TWO.  WE'VE

19   SENT DEMANDS FOR PAYMENT BECAUSE THEY SIMPLY DID NOT

20   PAY US AND DID NOT TELL US THAT THEY WERE NOT PAYING

21   US AND DID NOT TELL US WHY THEY WERE NOT PAYING US.
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 1        Q.   ALL RIGHT.  WE HAVE BEEN GOING OVER AN HOUR

 2   AND A HALF.  WE GENERALLY TAKE A MIDMORNING BREAK.  IS

 3   THAT ACCEPTABLE TO YOU, MR. STEYN?

 4        A.   WHATEVER SUITS YOU.

 5        Q.   LET'S TAKE A FEW MINUTES.  MAYBE COME BACK

 6   IN 10 MINUTES.

 7             MR. WILLIAMS:  IS THAT ALL RIGHT, COUNSEL?

 8             MR. WILSON:  THAT'S FINE.  WE CAN COME BACK

 9   IN 10 MINUTES.

10             MR. HEINTZ:  FINE WITH ME, JOHN.

11             THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  IF EVERYONE CONSENTS,

12   PLEASE GIVE ME A MOMENT.

13             WE ARE GOING OFF THE RECORD AT 11:40 A.M.

14             MR. WILLIAMS:  WHY DON'T WE COME BACK AT

15   11:50 IF THAT'S ALL RIGHT WITH EVERYBODY.  THANK YOU.

16             (WHEREUPON, A RECESS ENSUED.)

17             VIDEOGRAPHER:  OKAY.  WE'RE BACK ON THE

18   RECORD AT 11:55 A.M.

19   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

20        Q.   WELCOME BACK, MR. STEYN.

21             AND I HAVE TO ASK YOU, WHAT SORT OF FLAG IS
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 1   THAT TO THE LEFT OF YOU?

 2        A.   THAT IS THE CANADIAN RED ENSIGN, WHICH WAS

 3   CANADA'S NATIONAL FLAG FROM 1922 TO 1957 WHEN IT WAS

 4   SLIGHTLY MODIFIED BY LETTERS PATENT.  BUT THAT IS THE

 5   FLAG THAT FLIES OVER THE GRAVES OF CANADIAN SOLDIERS

 6   AT THE VIMY CEMETERY IN EUROPE AND AT OTHER CANADIAN

 7   WAR GRAVES IN EUROPE, FROM BOTH WORLD WARS.

 8        Q.   OKAY.  CAN WE GET, PLEASE, TO THE

 9   INTERROGATORY ANSWERS, THAT'S EXHIBIT 1?

10             AND I JUST WANT TO ASK YOU QUICKLY, YOUR

11   RESPONSE TO OUR INTERROGATORY 4E, AS IN EDWARD.  THERE

12   ARE A NUMBER OF ARTICLES THERE THAT YOU RELY UPON TO

13   SUPPORT YOUR ALLEGATION OR YOUR STATEMENT THAT THE

14   HOCKEY STICK GRAPH WAS FRAUDULENT.  TAKE A LOOK AT

15   THAT, PLEASE.

16        A.   YES.

17        Q.   AND I'M JUST A LITTLE CONFUSED BY THE

18   ANSWER, SIR, BECAUSE WE HAD ASKED YOU WHAT DOCUMENTS

19   YOU RELIED UPON, AND I'M NOT SURE THAT THE STATEMENT

20   IS THAT THESE PUBLICATIONS CONCERN THE HOCKEY0 STICK

21   POLEMIC.  ARE YOU SAYING THAT YOU ACTUALLY DID RELY ON

0082

 1   THESE PRIOR TO PUBLICATION, SIR?

 2        A.   WELL, I THINK WHAT I'VE SAID IS THAT THESE

 3   WERE PAPERS THAT I'D READ OVER THE YEARS.  AS YOU

 4   PROBABLY KNOW, THERE WAS A FAMOUS COURT CASE WITH THE

 5   PAINTER WHISTLER WHO HAD BEEN ACCUSED OF OVERCHARGING

 6   FOR A PORTRAIT.  AND HE WAS ASKED HOW LONG IT TOOK TO

 7   DO THE PORTRAIT IN A LONDON COURT AND MR. WHISTLER

 8   TESTIFIED TWO HOURS AND A LIFETIME OF EXPERIENCE.

 9             SO MY POST "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY" TOOK

10   WHATEVER IT WAS TO WRITE; 20, 30 MINUTES, IT'S

11   270 WORDS.  BUT CERTAINLY A COUPLE OF DECADES OF

12   EXPERIENCE.  AND IN THE IMMEDIATE YEARS BEFOREHAND, I

13   HAD READ CERTAINLY MCINTYRE AND MCKITRICK AND KEITH

14   BRIFFA AND JUDITH CURRY AND THE CLIMATEGATE E-MAILS

15   AND THE PENN STATE PROBE.

16        Q.   OKAY.  AND WHY ARE THESE OTHER ARTICLES ON

17   HERE AS WELL?

18        A.   NO, I'M JUST -- I'M SIMPLY SAYING THAT THESE

19   WERE -- FOR EXAMPLE, WITH RICHARD MUELLER, I THINK WE

20   PUT PUBLIC COMMENTS BY RICHARD MUELLER, BUT I COULDN'T

21   HONESTLY -- WHICH I HAVE READ -- BUT I COULDN'T
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 1   HONESTLY TELL YOU RIGHT NOW WHAT PUBLIC COMMENTS BY

 2   RICHARD MUELLER I WAS THINKING OF.  THEY'RE PROBABLY

 3   WHATEVER THE ONES ARE IN MY BOOK ""A DISGRACE TO THE

 4   PROFESSION"" WHERE HE'S CERTAINLY QUOTED.

 5             LIKEWISE WITH JOHN CHRISTY AND WITH THE

 6   STORY BY STEVEN MILLOY AT FOX NEWS, I CERTAINLY READ

 7   THAT.  AND, SO, THESE WERE -- I THINK WE'VE GIVEN HERE

 8   SPECIFIC EXAMPLES OF AT LEAST I WOULD SAY SIX YEARS OF

 9   SPECIFIC READING ABOUT THE HOCKEY STICK.

10        Q.   ALL RIGHT.  THANK YOU.

11             NOW, SIR, DO ANY OF THOSE ARTICLES THAT

12   YOU'VE GOT THERE SAY THAT THE HOCKEY STICK WAS

13   FRAUDULENT?

14        A.   I DON'T BELIEVE THEY USE THAT WORD,

15   ALTHOUGH I COULDN'T -- I THINK I'LL SAY, I CAN'T STATE

16   THAT ANY OF THEM USED THAT WORD.

17        Q.   DID ANY OF THEM USE THE WORD "DECEPTIVE?"

18        A.   I COULDN'T SAY.  I DON'T REMEMBER ADJECTIVES

19   FROM THOSE PAPERS.

20        Q.   WELL, HOW ABOUT THIS.  DID ANY OF THOSE

21   ARTICLES SAY ANYTHING TO SUGGEST THAT DR. MANN HAS
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 1   DONE ANYTHING INTENTIONALLY TO MISLEAD ANYONE?

 2        A.   CAN YOU REPEAT THAT QUESTION?

 3        Q.   DID ANY OF THOSE ARTICLES SAY ANYTHING THAT

 4   SUGGESTED THAT DR. MANN HAD DONE ANYTHING

 5   INTENTIONALLY TO MISLEAD ANYONE?

 6        A.   I THINK IF YOU'RE PUTTING IT AS SUGGESTING

 7   THAT HE MISLED ANYONE, I THINK IT'S VERY DIFFICULT TO

 8   READ THE MCINTYRE AND MCKITRICK PAPERS WITHOUT PICKING

 9   UP THAT SUGGESTION.  AND INDEED, IN TERMS OF MANN'S

10   OWN ALLIES AND COLLEAGUES, I THINK IT'S DIFFICULT TO

11   READ THE KEITH BRIFFA PIECE.

12             I THINK IT'S ALSO DIFFICULT TO READ JUDITH

13   CURRY WITHOUT REACHING THAT CONCLUSION.  IT'S

14   DIFFICULT TO READ THE CLIMATEGATE E-MAILS WHICH ARE ON

15   THAT LIST WITHOUT ACTUALLY REALIZING THAT THERE IS

16   WIDESPREAD DECEPTION.

17        Q.   OKAY.  SO YOU'VE READ THOSE ARTICLES AND

18   CONCLUDED THAT THEY SUGGESTED WIDESPREAD DECEPTION?

19        A.   NO.  AS I'VE SAID, MY VIEW HAS BEEN THAT THE

20   GRAPH IS FRAUDULENT SINCE WRITING THAT PIECE IN THE

21   TELEGRAPH AND THE NATIONAL POST OF CANADIAN ALMOST
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 1   20 YEARS AGO.

 2             BUT WHAT HAS HAPPENED SINCE THEN -- I'M NOT

 3   SURE -- IN FACT I WOULD BE ALMOST CERTAIN THAT I WAS

 4   NOT AWARE THAT MANN WAS THE, AS I CALL HIM, THE

 5   RINGMASTER OF THE THREE-RING CIRCUS.  I WAS NOT SURE

 6   THAT MANN WAS THE RINGMASTER OF THE SO-CALLED HOCKEY

 7   STICK GRAPH WHEN I WROTE ORIGINALLY IN THE SUNDAY

 8   TELEGRAPH AND THE NATIONAL POST OF CANADA.

 9             WHAT HAPPENED OVER THE YEARS IS THAT

10   PARTICULARLY AFTER MCINTYRE AND MCKITRICK HAD SUCH

11   GREAT DIFFICULTY GETTING A STRAIGHT ANSWER FROM HIM,

12   THAT I BECAME MORE AWARE OF MANN AS A PERSON.

13             SO READING MCINTYRE AND MCKITRICK'S

14   CRITICISM NATURALLY LEADS YOU TO OTHER CRITICS OF THE

15   HOCKEY STICK SUCH AS LUBOS MOTL, THE DISTINGUISHED

16   CZECH STRING THEORIST WHO CALLED MANN A CRIMINAL.

17             AND AT THAT POINT WHEN YOU START LOOKING AT

18   WHAT SOME OF THESE OTHER SCIENTISTS SAY IT BECOMES

19   VERY HARD NOT TO CONCLUDE THAT THESE ARE NOT HONEST

20   MISTAKES, BUT ARE IN FACT INTENTIONAL.

21        Q.   OKAY.  THANK YOU.

0086

 1             ARE YOU AWARE OF ANY SCIENTIST WHO HAS

 2   CLAIMED THAT THE HOCKEY STICK WAS FRAUDULENT?

 3        A.   YES.  I THINK I JUST QUOTED TO YOU HAROLD

 4   LEWIS WHO'S AS DISTINGUISHED AS ANY SCIENTIST WHO SAYS

 5   IT'S THE GREATEST PSEUDOSCIENTIFIC FRAUD OF HIS LONG

 6   LIFETIME.

 7        Q.   AND WHEN DID HE SAY THAT, SIR?

 8        A.   WELL, HE'S BEEN DEAD AT LEAST THREE OR

 9   FOUR YEARS I BELIEVE.  SO HE SAID THAT TO ONE OF YOUR

10   MANY EMINENT SCIENTIFIC BODIES.  I THINK IT WAS AT THE

11   TIME, THEY WANTED TO MAKE MANN A FELLOW OR GIVE HIM A

12   PRIZE OR SOMETHING AT SOME SUCH BODY AS THE

13   NATIONAL -- YOU KNOW, WHATEVER IT IS, THE NATIONAL

14   ACADEMY OF SCIENCE OR THE NATIONAL ACADEMY OF PHYSICS

15   OR WHICHEVER BODY IT IS.  THERE SEEM TO BE RATHER A

16   LOT OF THEM.

17             AND HE OBJECTED SAYING THIS WAS THE GREATEST

18   SCIENTIFIC FRAUD OF HIS LIFETIME.

19        Q.   YEAH.  ARE YOU REFERRING TO THE DOCUMENTS

20   THAT RICHARD LINDZEN PRODUCED?

21        A.   I DON'T BELIEVE SO.  I HAVEN'T -- I DON'T
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 1   KNOW OF DOCUMENTS MR. LINDZEN PRODUCED, SO I COULDN'T

 2   SPEAK TO THOSE.

 3             I MEAN, I UNDERSTAND THAT HE WAS DEPOSED BUT

 4   I HAVEN'T SEEN HIS DOCUMENTS OR ANY SUCH THINGS.

 5        Q.   YOU REFERRED TO THE NATIONAL ACADEMY OF

 6   SCIENCE, DID YOU NOT?

 7        A.   WELL, NO, I SAID IT WAS -- I COULDN'T

 8   HONESTLY TELL YOU WHICH BODY IT WAS.  BUT HAROLD LEWIS

 9   WHO HAS -- WHO IS AN AMERICAN PHYSICIST, FOR ONE OF

10   THESE PROFESSIONAL BODIES THAT WAS PROPOSING TO HONOR

11   MANN IN SOME WAY, HAROLD LEWIS STRENUOUSLY OBJECTED

12   AND CALLED THIS THING THE GREATEST PSEUDO SCIENTIFIC

13   FRAUD OF HIS LIFETIME.

14        Q.   NOW, WHAT ABOUT YOU?  BEFORE WRITING

15   "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY," DID YOU CONSULT WITH ANY

16   SCIENTISTS TO FIND OUT THEIR VIEWS AS TO WHETHER THE

17   HOCKEY STICK WAS FRAUDULENT?

18        A.   WHEN YOU SAY BEFORE WRITING "FOOTBALL AND

19   HOCKEY" --

20        Q.   RIGHT?

21        A.   -- WHAT DO YOU MEAN?
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 1             ARE YOU SAYING THAT WHEN I DECIDED TO SIT

 2   DOWN AND WRITE "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY," DID I ARRANGE AN

 3   APPOINTMENT WITH THE SCIENTISTS TO SPEAK TO

 4   BEFOREHAND?

 5        Q.   NO, NO.  PRIOR TO JULY 2012, DID YOU CONSULT

 6   WITH ANY SCIENTIST TO FIND OUT THEIR VIEWS AS TO

 7   WHETHER THE HOCKEY STICK WAS FRAUDULENT?

 8        A.   NO.  I CERTAINLY -- I DON'T -- I COULDN'T

 9   SAY I ENGAGE IN MUCH THAT RISES TO THE LEVEL

10   OF "CONSULTATION."

11        Q.   THE SIMBERG ARTICLE WHICH WE HAVE AS 67, YOU

12   CAN LOOK AT IT.

13             THE SIMBERG ARTICLE SAYS THAT THE HOCKEY

14   STICK WAS DECEPTIVE.  DO YOU SEE THAT?

15        A.   THIS IS THE HAPPY VALLEY ONE, IS IT?

16        Q.   UNHAPPY VALLEY.

17        A.   YES.  AND WHERE DOES IT SAY IT'S DECEPTIVE?

18        Q.   JUST A SECOND PLEASE.  WELL, ACTUALLY LET'S

19   GO TO YOUR "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY?"

20        A.   OKAY.

21        Q.   WE CAN GO THERE BECAUSE YOU QUOTE --
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 1             MR. WILSON:  JOHN, WHAT EXHIBIT?

 2             THE WITNESS:  WHAT NUMBER IS THAT?

 3             MR. WILLIAMS:  "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY" IS

 4   NUMBER 59.

 5             (STEYN EXHIBIT NO, 59 WAS MARKED FOR

 6   IDENTIFICATION.)

 7             MR. WILSON:  JUST FOR THE RECORD, JOHN, THIS

 8   VERSION OF THE EXHIBIT IS PRINTED AT MANN STEYN 59

 9   WITH THE NUMBER 109 AT THE TOP.  CAN YOU JUST IDENTIFY

10   WHERE THIS CAME FROM?

11             MR. WILLIAMS:  109 IS THE COURT OF APPEALS

12   APPENDIX TYPE.

13             MR. WILSON:  THANK YOU.

14   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

15        Q.   MR. STEYN, YOU QUOTE FROM MR. SIMBERG'S

16   ARTICLE, SEE HOCKEY STICK DECEPTION.  DO YOU SEE THAT

17   IN THE BLOCK QUOTE?

18        A.   CORRECT.

19        Q.   OKAY.  PRIOR TO THE TIME YOU WROTE "FOOTBALL

20   AND HOCKEY," AND SO BY THAT, AGAIN, I MEAN ANY TIME UP

21   UNTIL JULY OF 2012, HAVE YOU EVER CONSULTED WITH ANY
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 1   SCIENTIST TO DETERMINE THEIR VIEWS ON WHETHER DR. MANN

 2   HAD INTENDED TO RENDER HOCKEY STICK DECEPTIONS?

 3             LET ME REPHRASE THAT.

 4             MR. WILSON:  JOHN, BEFORE YOU DO, I JUST

 5   WANT TO OBJECT -- LET YOU KNOW THAT WE OBJECT TO

 6   QUESTIONS THAT GO BEYOND THE SCOPE OF THE DATE RANGE

 7   DIRECTED BY THE COURT IN ITS DECISION CONCERNING YOUR

 8   MOTION TO COMPEL AND THE RECONSIDERATION OF THAT

 9   MOTION.

10             SO THE RELEVANT TIME PERIOD IS DESIGNATED BY

11   THE COURT, IT'S FROM THE DISCLOSURE OF THE CLIMATEGATE

12   E-MAILS UNTIL ABOUT THREE MONTHS AFTER THE POSTING OF

13   THE "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY" ARTICLE.

14             SO WE HAVE -- I WON'T OBJECT EVERY SINGLE

15   TIME YOU ASK OUTSIDE THAT PERIOD, BUT WE HAVE A

16   STANDING OBJECTION AND TO THE EXTENT THAT WE GO TOO

17   DEEPLY INTO PERIODS OUTSIDE THAT SCOPE, I'M GOING TO

18   REMIND YOU OF OUR OBJECTION.

19             MR. WILLIAMS:  WELL, I UNDERSTAND THAT.

20   THAT HAD TO DO WITH THE PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS ON THE

21   BURDEN OBJECTION.
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 1             MR. WILSON:  IT WAS ALSO ON THE BASIS THAT

 2   ACTUAL MALICE IS A LEGAL CONCEPT WHICH DELINEATES A

 3   DISREGARD FOR THE TRUTH OF WHAT WAS BEING STATED AND

 4   IS NOT CORRELATED TO A COLLOQUIAL DEFINITION OF MALICE

 5   WHICH SEEMED TO BE THE BASIS FOR YOU SEEKING DISCOVERY

 6   OUTSIDE THAT PERIOD.

 7             MR. WILLIAMS:  NO, IT WASN'T, ANDREW.  BUT

 8   WE DON'T HAVE TO ADDRESS THIS RIGHT NOW.

 9             WHEN I'M ASKING HIM QUESTIONS ABOUT HIS

10   KNOWLEDGE UP UNTIL THE TIME HE WROTE THIS, I AM ASKING

11   AT ANY TIME.  I UNDERSTAND YOU CAN OBJECT OR SAY IT'S

12   IRRELEVANT, BUT I DO NOT UNDERSTAND RELEVANCE TO BE AN

13   APPROPRIATE OBJECTION AT A DEPOSITION.

14             SO I'M GOING TO INSIST THAT HE PROVIDE A

15   COMPLETE ANSWER.

16   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

17        Q.   SO, MR. STEYN, WERE YOU AWARE OF ANY

18   SCIENTIST UP UNTIL THE TIME YOU WROTE "FOOTBALL AND

19   HOCKEY" IN JULY 2012 THAT HAS STATED THAT THE HOCKEY

20   STICK WAS INTENTIONALLY DECEPTIVE?

21        A.   WELL, JUST AS MR. WILSON SAID, JUDGE
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 1   ANDERSON SAID IT WOULD MAKE NO DIFFERENCE IF I READ

 2   EVERY SINGLE PAPER OR I HAD READ NONE AT ALL, AS YOUR

 3   CLIENT IS NOT THE SOLE PROPRIETOR OF GLOBAL WARMING,

 4   INC. AS SHE PUT IT.

 5             IN THIS CASE, HOWEVER, I WAS AWARE THAT THE

 6   -- THERE ARE REALLY TWO KINDS OF PEOPLE.  THERE ARE

 7   THOSE PEOPLE WHO THINK THE HOCKEY STICK IS SIMPLY

 8   INCOMPETENT.  AND THEN THERE ARE THOSE WHO THINK THAT

 9   THE -- THAT MICHAEL MANN AND HIS STICK ARE

10   INTENTIONALLY DECEPTIVE.

11             AS YOU KNOW, I INCLINE TO THE LATTER.  THERE

12   ARE PEOPLE WHO MOVE BETWEEN THE FORMER AND THE LATTER.

13   FINNISH SCIENTISTS, INCLUDING THE FORMER HEAD OF THE

14   FINNISH ACADEMY OF SCIENCE WHO WERE HORRIFIED TO

15   DISCOVER THAT MANN HAD USED THEIR DATA UPSIDEDOWN.

16   THEY ALERTED HIM TO IT, AT LEAST TWO OF THE AUTHORS OF

17   THE PAPER -- IN FACT ALL THE AUTHORS OF THE PAPER

18   ALERTED TO IT.  AND THAT TWO OF THEM WERE THEN

19   HORRIFIED AND EXPRESSED THEIR HORROR AT MANN THEN

20   ABUSING THAT FINNISH DATA BY USING IT UPSIDEDOWN,

21   WHICH IS A PRETTY BASIC MISTAKE.  YOU KNOW, SO INSTEAD
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 1   OF THIS, THEY SHOW THAT.

 2             AND AFTER OF THE MULTIPLE ABUSES OF THAT

 3   DATA, THE FINNISH CHAPS CONCLUDED THAT THIS COULD NOT

 4   BE AN ACCIDENT, THAT THIS WAS INTENTIONAL.

 5        Q.   OKAY.  OTHER THAN THE FINNISH CHAPS, ANYBODY

 6   ELSE?

 7             MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION TO THE FORM.

 8             THE WITNESS:  YES.  YES, CERTAINLY.  I

 9   QUOTED MANY OF THEM TO YOU BEFOREHAND.  BUT WHEN, FOR

10   EXAMPLE, WITH JONATHAN JONES WHO'S A VERY RESPECTED

11   OXFORD PHYSICIST DOES NOT THINK THAT YOU CAN ELIMINATE

12   THE MEDIEVAL WARM PERIOD AS A GOOD FAITH ERROR, DENIS

13   RANCOURT, I BELIEVE YOU PRONOUNCE IT, I BELIEVE HE'S

14   POSSIBLY -- DENIS RANCOURT AT THE UNIVERSITY OF

15   OTTAWA, FOR EXAMPLE, SAYS IT'S A FRAUD.

16             THERE'S NO -- THERE'S ACTUALLY -- ALL THESE

17   WERE PEOPLE THAT I -- AS I SAID TO YOU, MANN DIDN'T

18   SWIM INTO MY FOCUS AS A HUMAN BEING UNTIL THE

19   MCINTYRE-MCKITRICK STUFF.  AND AFTER MCINTYRE AND

20   MCKITRICK, I THEN BECAME AWARE JUST FROM WHAT YOU

21   MIGHT CALL A VERY CASUAL READING OF THE LITERATURE
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 1   THAT THERE WERE ALL KINDS OF SCIENTISTS ALL OVER THE

 2   PLANET WHO REGARD THIS AS FAKE SCIENCE, AND

 3   INTENTIONALLY FAKE.

 4             AND THEY REGARD IT -- THEY REGARD IT AS AN

 5   EMBARRASSMENT TO SCIENCE, NOT BECAUSE IT IS JUST A

 6   TERRIBLE INCOMPETENT ACCIDENT BUT BECAUSE OF THE

 7   INTENTIONAL COVER UP THAT'S BEEN GOING ON.

 8        Q.   OKAY.  I JUST WANT TO MAKE SURE WHO THESE

 9   PEOPLE ARE THAT SAYS IT'S INTENTIONALLY FRAUDULENT.

10             I KNOW YOU MAY HAVE GIVEN THE NAMES BEFORE

11   BUT I JUST WANT TO GET THEM AGAIN.  AND I THINK YOU

12   MENTIONED HAROLD LEWIS, CORRECT?

13        A.   YES.

14        Q.   OKAY.  AND YOU JUST MENTIONED A WOMAN, I

15   BELIEVE.  WHAT WAS HER NAME?

16        A.   I BELIEVE THAT WAS ROSEANNE D'ARRIGO WHO

17   SAID MANN DECEIVES THE PUBLIC.

18        Q.   OKAY.  AND --

19        A.   I BELIEVE I MENTIONED DENIS RANCOURT WHO

20   SAID IT'S -- WHO SAID IT'S BRAZEN FRAUD.

21        Q.   I JUST NEED THE SPELLINGS.  ROSEANNE?
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 1        A.   THAT'S R-O-S-E-A-N-N.  D, APOSTROPHE

 2   A-R-R-I-G-O.

 3        Q.   OKAY.  AND THEN YOU MENTIONED ANOTHER WOMAN?

 4        A.   NO, I THINK ACTUALLY I MENTIONED DENIS

 5   RANCOURT.

 6             I DON'T WANT TO TAKE A SHOT AT THE FINNISH

 7   BECAUSE FINNISH NAMES ARE COMPLEX ENOUGH AND FINNISH

 8   SPELLINGS ARE NOT SOMETHING I'M WILLING TO DO UNDER

 9   OATH.

10        Q.   OKAY.  FINE.  ANYBODY ELSE?

11        A.   I THINK I SAID JONATHAN JONES AT OXBURGH.

12   I'M TRYING TO THINK WHO ELSE I MENTIONED.

13             DID I MENTION VINCENT COURTILLOT?  HE'S A

14   VERY EMINENT FRENCH SCIENTIST, AND HIS VIEW IS THAT

15   BECAUSE IT'S NOT FALSIFIED, THE HOCKEY STICK IS NOT

16   FALSIFIABLE AND THEREFORE, IT'S NOT SCIENCE.

17        Q.   AND WITH ALL RESPECT TO THE PEOPLE --

18        A.   OH, I THINK THE OTHER LADY I MENTIONED WAS

19   JENNIFER MAROHASY.  I THINK I SPELLED THAT EARLIER,

20   THE MALAGASY NAME.

21             MR. WILLIAMS:  DID THE COURT REPORTER HAVE
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 1   THAT NAME?

 2             THE REPORTER:  YES, I HAVE THAT.  THANK YOU.

 3             THE WITNESS:  THANK YOU.

 4   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

 5        Q.   DO YOU KNOW IF DR. CHRISTY WHO YOU -- EXCUSE

 6   ME, DR. CURRY WHO YOU MENTIONED HAS EXPRESSED THE VIEW

 7   THAT THE HOCKEY STICK IS FRAUDULENT?

 8        A.   I DON'T BELIEVE -- I COULDN'T HONESTLY TELL

 9   YOU WHETHER DR. CURRY HAS USED THAT WORD.

10        Q.   WHAT ABOUT MR. MCINTYRE?

11        A.   I CAN'T RECALL.

12        Q.   AND LET ME MOVE ON.

13             COULD YOU PLEASE TURN TO EXHIBIT 48?

14             (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 48 WAS MARKED FOR

15   IDENTIFICATION.)

16   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

17        Q.   DO YOU HAVE THAT, SIR?

18        A.   YES, I DO.

19        Q.   IT'S ENTITLED  "MICHAEL E. MANN LIAR, CHEAT,

20   FALSIFIER AND FRAUD."  YOU WROTE THAT ARTICLE?

21        A.   YES, THAT'S RIGHT.
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 1        Q.   AND YOU WROTE THOSE, THE TITLE "LIAR, CHEAT,

 2   FALSIFIER AND FRAUD" REFERRING TO DR. MANN, CORRECT?

 3        A.   THAT'S MY HEADLINE.

 4        Q.   THE ANSWER'S YES?

 5        A.   CORRECT.

 6        Q.   ALL RIGHT.  LET'S LOOK AT PAGE -- WELL, FEEL

 7   FREE TO READ THE WHOLE ARTICLE BUT I'M GOING TO DIRECT

 8   YOUR ATTENTION TO PAGE 2.

 9             DO YOU HAVE IT?

10        A.   TO PAGE WHAT?  WHAT WAS THAT?

11        Q.   PAGE 2 OF THIS ARTICLE.

12        A.   OKAY.  PAGE 2.  GOT IT.

13        Q.   BEFORE WE GET THERE, ALL OF THE PEOPLE YOU

14   TALKED ABOUT BEFORE WITH THE SPELLINGS THAT WE GOT,

15   SOME EASY, SOME HARD, YOU NEVER ACTUALLY HAD ANY

16   COMMUNICATION WITH THEM PERSONALLY, DID YOU?

17        A.   WELL, I'VE HAD PERSONAL INTERACTION WITH --

18   WITH DR. CURRY, NOT LEAST THAT WE WERE IN A SENATE

19   HEARING SITTING NEXT TO EACH OTHER AND WE HAD A RATHER

20   MEMORABLE ENCOUNTER WITH THE GROTESQUELY IGNORANT

21   SENATOR MARKEY FROM MASSACHUSETTS.  SO JUDITH, I HAVE
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 1   HAD PERSONAL CONTACT WITH.

 2             JENNIFER MAROHASY I REGARD AS AN AUSTRALIAN

 3   FRIEND OF MINE WHO HAPPENS TO BE A DISTINGUISHED

 4   CLIMATE SCIENTIST.

 5        Q.   SO OTHER THAN THOSE -- YOU HAD YOUR

 6   CONVERSATION WITH DR. CURRY AFTER YOU WROTE THIS

 7   ARTICLE, CORRECT?

 8        A.   THAT'S CORRECT.

 9        Q.   AND WHAT ABOUT THE OTHER WOMAN YOU JUST

10   MENTIONED, YOUR PERSONAL FRIEND, WHEN DID YOU SPEAK

11   WITH HER?

12        A.   WELL, I'VE KNOWN HER ON AND OFF, I'VE KNOWN

13   -- I COULDN'T SAY WHEN THAT FRIENDSHIP BEGAN.  MY

14   MEMORY -- I COULDN'T HONESTLY RECALL WHETHER THAT WAS

15   BEFORE OR AFTER.  SHE'S INTRODUCED ME ON STAGE IN

16   AUSTRALIA BUT I COULD NOT TELL YOU WHETHER THAT WAS

17   BEFORE OR AFTER "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY."

18        Q.   THANK YOU.  ALL RIGHT.  SO LET'S GO TO PAGE

19   2 OF EXHIBIT 48.

20             DO YOU SEE THAT?

21        A.   YES.
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 1        Q.   OKAY.  AND THIS IS ONE OF YOUR ARTICLES THAT

 2   APPEARS ON YOUR WEBSITE, CORRECT, STEYN ONLINE?

 3        A.   CORRECT.

 4        Q.   AND IF YOU LOOK AT PAGE 27 RIGHT UP AT THE

 5   TOP, THIS IS A PARAGRAPH WHERE YOU'RE ASKING PEOPLE TO

 6   SUPPORT YOUR CAMPAIGN AGAINST DR. MANN BY GETTING A

 7   GIFT CERTIFICATE?

 8        A.   I OBJECT TO YOUR CHARACTERIZATION THERE.

 9   I'M NOT CAMPAIGNING AGAINST YOUR CLIENT, YOUR CLIENT

10   IS SUING ME.

11        Q.   OKAY.

12        A.   AS I SAID EARLIER, IN FUNCTIONING

13   JURISDICTIONS, THIS MATTER WOULD BE -- HAVE BEEN

14   DISPOSED OF ONE WAY OR THE OTHER SIX YEARS AGO.  THE

15   FACT THAT IT HASN'T SPEAKS VERY POORLY ABOUT AMERICAN

16   QUOTE/UNQUOTE "JUSTICE."

17             BUT IN THIS CASE, IT IS NOT THAT I'M

18   CAMPAIGNING AGAINST MANN, IT'S THAT MANN IS SUING ME.

19   I'M THE DEFENDANT IN CASE YOU'RE CONFUSED ON THAT

20   MATTER, MR. WILLIAMS.

21        Q.   YES.  SIR, I APOLOGIZE IF I OFFENDED YOU BY
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 1   SAYING YOUR CAMPAIGN.  I WAS SIMPLY READING WHAT YOU

 2   WROTE HERE.  "PEOPLE WHO SEEM TO SUPPORT MY CAMPAIGN?"

 3        A.   YES, THAT'S MY CAMPAIGN TO STAY AFLOAT IN

 4   EIGHT YEARS OF LITIGATION IN THE MOST EXPENSIVE

 5   JURISDICTION IN -- CERTAINLY IN THE COMMON LAW WORLD.

 6   AS YOU KNOW, YOUR CLIENT IS DECLINING TO PAY TIM BALL

 7   AFTER LOSING IN A JURISDICTION HE CHOSE, THE BRITISH

 8   COLUMBIA SUPREME COURT.  HIS LORDSHIP ORDERED MANN TO

 9   PAY TIM BALL AND TIM BALL HASN'T DONE THAT, PRESUMABLY

10   -- AND MANN HASN'T DONE THAT.  PRESUMABLY EITHER

11   BECAUSE HE'S GOT NO MONEY OR BECAUSE HE'S A DEADBEAT.

12             WHEN YOU'RE IN LITIGATION, IT'S AN EXPENSIVE

13   PROCESS AND THE CAMPAIGN INSOFAR AS THERE IS A

14   CAMPAIGN IS THERE -- IS A CAMPAIGN FOR FREE SPEECH.

15   BECAUSE IF IT WERE TO BE ACCEPTED THAT MATTERS SUCH AS

16   THIS COULD BE LITIGATED IN A COURT OF LAW, IT WOULD BE

17   THE BIGGEST SETBACK FOR YOUR FIRST AMENDMENT IN HALF A

18   CENTURY.

19        Q.   OKAY, SIR.  LET'S MOVE ON FROM CAMPAIGN A

20   LITTLE BIT TO TALK ABOUT THE VIGOROUS DEFENSE THAT YOU

21   WERE PREPARING.
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 1             YOU SEE THAT, ABOUT THREE LINES ABOVE THE

 2   WORD "CAMPAIGN?"

 3        A.   YES.

 4        Q.   AND YOU SAY, "WE'RE PREPARING A FULL

 5   VIGOROUS DEFENSE IN WHICH AN ARRAY OF WITNESSES WILL

 6   TESTIFY TO THE FRAUD NECESSARY TO CREATE THE HOCKEY

 7   STICK."  DO YOU SEE THAT?

 8        A.   YES.

 9        Q.   AND WHO'S INCLUDED IN THIS ARRAY OF

10   SCIENTISTS THAT YOU'RE GOING TO BRING TO TRIAL TO

11   TESTIFY THAT THE HOCKEY STICK IS FRAUDULENT?

12             MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION, AND TO THE EXTENT

13   THAT THIS IS -- CALLS FOR A LEGAL STRATEGY, I MEAN,

14   JOHN, YOU HAVE OUR EXPERT AND WITNESS DISCLOSURE.  ARE

15   YOU ASKING FOR SOMETHING OTHER THAN THAT?

16             MR. WILLIAMS:  NO, I CERTAINLY HAVE THAT.

17   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

18        Q.   I'M ASKING WHEN YOU WROTE THIS, MR. STEYN,

19   WHICH I BELIEVE WAS IN 2014, WHO HAD YOU SPOKEN WITH

20   THAT WAS GOING TO -- THAT HAD TOLD YOU THAT THEY WOULD

21   TESTIFY TO THE HOCKEY STICK FRAUD?
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 1        A.   WELL, YOU'LL NOTICE THERE THAT I'VE SAID

 2   WHERE AND THAT TWO LINES DOWN I SAY AN EXCELLENT LEGAL

 3   TEAM.

 4             THIS IS 2014 AND AS YOU KNOW, BECAUSE I

 5   BELIEVE I PUT IT IN A MOTION, THAT AT LEAST ONE AND

 6   POSSIBLY TWO OF OUR WITNESSES HAVE SINCE DIED.  BUT WE

 7   WERE PREPARING --

 8             MR. WILSON:  LET'S PAUSE FOR A SECOND.  I'M

 9   SORRY TO INTERRUPT BUT, JOHN, THE QUESTION SEEMS TO

10   CALL FOR ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT.  THE ARTICLE SPEAKS

11   FOR ITSELF.  IT GOES AS FAR AS THE DISCLOSURE DOES BUT

12   ASKING THE WITNESS TO DISCLOSE ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

13   ABOUT THE LEGAL TEAM'S DEFENSE STRATEGY IS IMPROPER.

14             AND I JUST DIRECT YOU NOT TO DISCLOSE LEGAL

15   STRATEGY BUT YOU CAN OTHERWISE ANSWER THE QUESTION.

16             THE WITNESS:  WELL, I'M NOT SURE WHAT THAT

17   LEAVES.

18   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

19        Q.   IT LEAVES OTHERS.

20             DO YOU KNOW WHO YOUR ARRAY OF WITNESSES WAS?

21             MR. WILSON:  I DIRECT THE WITNESS NOT TO
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 1   ANSWER THE QUESTION.  TO THE EXTENT THAT THERE WAS A

 2   WORK PRODUCT AT THAT TIME DEVELOPING A POTENTIAL

 3   WITNESS LIST THAT AT THAT POINT HAD NOT BEEN

 4   DISCLOSED.  THIS MAY OR MAY NOT HAVE INCLUDED

 5   CONSULTING WITNESSES WHICH ARE OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY

 6   WORK PRODUCT AND ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGES.

 7   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

 8        Q.   ALL RIGHT.  WHO ARE THE PEOPLE THAT DIED,

 9   MR. STEYN?

10             MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION, DIRECT THE WITNESS

11   NOT TO ANSWER ON THE SAME BASIS.

12   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

13        Q.   MR. STEYN, YOU INDICATED THAT YOU READ --

14   OR HAVE YOU READ DR. MANN'S WORK WITH BRADLEY AND HIS

15   MBH '98 AND '99?

16        A.   I HAVE READ MBH '98 AND '99.  I HAD NOT READ

17   THEM AT THE TIME OF MY SUNDAY TELEGRAPH PIECE.

18        Q.   OKAY.  HAD YOU READ THEM AT THE TIME -- BY

19   THE TIME YOU WROTE "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY?"

20        A.   YES.

21        Q.   PRIOR TO THE TIME YOU WROTE "FOOTBALL AND
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 1   HOCKEY," HAD YOU READ THE REPORT THAT WAS PUT OUT IN

 2   2006 BY THE NATIONAL ACADEMY OF SCIENCES, WHICH WAS

 3   CHAIRED BY JERRY NORTH?

 4        A.   ASKED AND ANSWERED, COUNSELOR.  WE HAD ALL

 5   THIS IN THE FIRST ROUND.

 6        Q.   IS THE ANSWER YES OR NO, SIR?

 7        A.   I STAND ON THE ANSWER I GAVE YOU BEFORE,

 8   THAT I TOLD YOU I HAD READ THE UNITED KINGDOM REPORTS

 9   BUT THAT I HAD NOT READ THE ONES BY YOUR BEWILDERING

10   ARRAY OF ACRONYMS BEGINNING WITH N AT THAT TIME.

11             I TESTIFIED THAT I READ THEM IN FULL FOR THE

12   FIRST TIME AT THE TIME I DID MY BOOK ""A DISGRACE TO

13   THE PROFESSION"."

14        Q.   WERE YOU AWARE OF A STUDY PRIOR TO THE TIME

15   YOU WROTE "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY" BY JUDE WAHL AND

16   CASPER AHMED?

17        A.   I KNOW MR. WAHL BECAUSE HE'S THE GUY THAT

18   WAS INSTRUCTED TO DELETE THE E-MAILS BY MANN AND DID

19   DELETE E-MAILS.

20             WHAT OF HIS WORK I HAVE READ, I'M NOT SURE.

21             IS THIS ONE OF THE -- IT THIS ONE OF THE
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 1   PAPERS THAT SUPPOSEDLY REPLICATES MANN?

 2        Q.   YES.

 3        A.   WELL, MY POSITION ON THAT IS BY THE GUY YOU

 4   JUST MENTIONED, JERRY NORTH, THE GUY WHO DID THE 2006

 5   THING.  AND AS MR. NORTH SAID, MOST OF THESE

 6   REPLICATIONS USE THE SAME DATA SETS AS MBH, AND SO

 7   CANNOT BE CONSIDERED TRULY INDEPENDENT BY THE

 8   SCIENTIFIC DEFINITION OF THAT TERM.

 9        Q.   THE QUESTION WAS:  DID YOU READ THE WAHL,

10   AHMED LETTER?

11        A.   WELL, I'VE JUST TESTIFIED TO YOU THAT MY

12   MAIN KNOWLEDGE OF WAHL IS THAT HE'S THE GUY WHO

13   DELETED THE E-MAILS UPON THE INSTRUCTION OF MANN.

14   OTHER THAN THAT, I COULD NOT RELIABLY IDENTIFY HIM

15   WITH ANY -- OR ASSOCIATE HIM WITH ANY PARTICULAR

16   PAPERS.

17             I INDICATED IN MY QUESTION, HE IS ONE OF

18   THOSE PEOPLE WHO PURPORTS TO HAVE CONFIRMED THE HOCKEY

19   STICK IN -- BY MEANS THAT ARE NOT REGARDED AS TRULY

20   INDEPENDENT AND I'VE QUOTED PROFESSOR COURTILLOT TO

21   YOU, THE DISTINGUISH FRENCH SCIENTIST WHO REJECTS
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 1   THOSE KIND OF REPLICATIONS BECAUSE IF YOU USE THE SAME

 2   -- YOU KNOW, USE THE DATA SETS AND SAME STATISTICAL

 3   METHODS, IT'S NOT AN INDEPENDENT REPLICATION.  AND AS

 4   HE SAYS, IT'S NOT FALSIFIABLE, IT'S NOT SCIENCE.

 5        Q.   WHAT ABOUT ARE YOU AWARE OF SCIENTISTS WHO

 6   WROTE A PAPER AND THEY WERE ON YOUR WITNESS LIST --

 7   YOUR SYNCHRONIZED WITNESS LIST, VON STORCH AND ZARITA.

 8   DO YOU KNOW THAT NAME?

 9        A.   I KNOW THEM.  ZARITA IS THE GUY WHO WANTED

10   MANN BANNED FROM THE IPCC FOREVER.  HE WANTED HIM

11   DISBARRED AS YOU LEGAL FELLOWS SAY, AND VON STORCH IS

12   THE ONE WHO ACTUALLY WANTED MANN BANNED FROM ALL PEER

13   REVIEW AFTER HIS CORRUPTION OF THE PEER REVIEW

14   PROCESS.

15        Q.   DID YOU READ THE ARTICLE, SIR, BY VON STORCH

16   AND ZARITA?

17        A.   YES, I'VE READ -- I'VE READ ARTICLES BY VON

18   STORCH AND ZARITA.  BUT AS I SAID, MY MAIN MEMORY OF

19   THEM IS THEIR DAMNING CRITICISM IN CALLING FOR MANN TO

20   BE BANNED FROM THE IPCC AND FROM ALL PEER REVIEWED

21   JOURNALS.  THAT'S NOT A SMALL -- THAT'S NOT A SMALL
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 1   PUNISHMENT TO DEMAND FOR A FELLOW SCIENTIST.

 2        Q.   WHAT ABOUT PETER HUYBERS, H-U-Y-B-E-R-S, DID

 3   YOU READ WHAT HE WROTE?

 4        A.   I KNOW THE NAME BUT I DON'T BELIEVE I'VE

 5   READ ANYTHING HE WROTE.  I COULDN'T SAY -- I COULDN'T

 6   RECALL.  I MAY HAVE DONE.  I RECOGNIZE THAT NAME BUT I

 7   DON'T KNOW WHAT, IF ANYTHING, I'VE READ OF HIS.

 8        Q.   MR. STEYN, I THINK YOU SAID EARLIER YOU

 9   FOLLOWED MEDIA COVERAGE ABOUT CLIMATEGATE AND THE

10   INVESTIGATIONS INTO CLIMATEGATE, CORRECT?

11        A.   CORRECT.

12        Q.   COULD YOU LOOK AT EXHIBIT 32, PLEASE?

13             (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 32 WAS MARKED FOR

14   IDENTIFICATION.)

15   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

16        Q.   DO YOU HAVE THAT, SIR?

17        A.   YES, I DO.

18        Q.   THIS WAS A REPORT BY THE ASSOCIATED PRESS.

19   DO YOU SEE THAT?

20        A.   YES.

21        Q.   OKAY.  DID YOU READ THAT BEFORE YOU WROTE
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 1   "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY?"

 2        A.   I COULDN'T RECALL WHETHER I READ THIS --

 3   THIS REPORT.  THE ASSOCIATED PRESS STYLE OF REPORTAJE

 4   IS NOT SUFFICIENTLY MEMORABLE TO RECALL ONE AP REPORT

 5   OVER ANOTHER.

 6        Q.   ALL RIGHT.  LOOK AT 32.

 7        A.   JUST A MINUTE.  WHETHER -- IF YOU HEAR THIS,

 8   HAVE SOMEONE STOP ALL THAT HAMMERING.  THAT'S -- SORRY

 9   FOR THAT, COUNSELOR.  I APOLOGIZE.

10        Q.   NO PROBLEM.  LOOK AT NUMBER 33, PLEASE.

11        A.   YES.

12        Q.   THIS IS THE GUARDIAN.

13             (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 33 WAS MARKED FOR

14   IDENTIFICATION.)

15   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

16        Q.   DO YOU RECALL READING THAT ARTICLE BEFORE

17   YOU WROTE "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY?"

18        A.   I RECALL READING ARTICLES ABOUT THE PENN

19   STATE QUOTE/UNQUOTE "CLEARING" OF MR. MANN, AND I

20   CERTAINLY KNOW SUZANNE GOLDENBERG'S NAME, BUT I CAN'T

21   RECALL READING THIS PIECE PARTICULARLY.

0109

 1        Q.   OKAY.  COULD YOU GO TO 34?

 2             (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 34 WAS MARKED FOR

 3   IDENTIFICATION.)

 4             THE WITNESS:  YES.

 5   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

 6        Q.   THIS IS AN ARTICLE BY THE UNION OF CONCERNED

 7   SCIENTISTS.  DO YOU SEE THAT?

 8        A.   YES.

 9        Q.   DID YOU READ THIS PRIOR TO WRITING "FOOTBALL

10   AND HOCKEY?"

11        A.   I DON'T GENERALLY READ THE UNION OF

12   CONCERNED SCIENTISTS UNLESS A LINK TAKES ME THERE.

13   AND I CANNOT RECALL WHETHER I READ THIS PIECE OR NOT.

14        Q.   WHAT ABOUT THE NEW YORK TIMES ARTICLE, IF

15   YOU LOOK AT EXHIBIT 35?

16             (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 35 WAS MARKED FOR

17   IDENTIFICATION.)

18             THE WITNESS:  WELL, YOU'RE ASKING ME ABOUT

19   -- PARTICULARLY WHEN IT COMES TO THE ASSOCIATED PRESS

20   OR THE NEW YORK TIMES, YOU'RE ASKING ME ABOUT BLAND

21   AND INSIPID AMERICAN JOURNALISM OUTLETS WHERE RARELY,
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 1   IF ANYTHING, IS THERE IS A MEMORABLE COINAGE THAT

 2   WOULD CAUSE ONE TO REMEMBER IT.  I MAY OR MAY NOT HAVE

 3   READ THIS BUT I'M CERTAINLY NOT GOING TO TESTIFY TO

 4   HAVING READ IT OR NOT HAVING READ IT UNDER OATH.

 5             THERE'S SIMPLY NOTHING IN IT HERE, YOU KNOW,

 6   JUSTIN GILLIS, YOU KNOW, I KNOW ANDY REVKIN AT THE NEW

 7   YORK TIMES.  I HAVE NO IDEA WHO JUSTIN GILLIS IS.  AND

 8   AS I SAID, MOST OF AMERICAN JOURNALISM OF THIS NATURE

 9   IS NOT MEMORABLE, SUCH THAT ONE WOULD RECALL A

10   SPECIFIC REPORT A DECADE LATER.

11   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

12        Q.   ALL RIGHT.  LET ME ASK A FEW QUESTIONS ABOUT

13   YOUR BACKGROUND, SIR, IF I COULD.

14             I UNDERSTAND YOU'RE A CANADIAN CITIZEN.  IS

15   THAT RIGHT?

16        A.   THAT IS CORRECT.

17        Q.   WHERE WERE YOU BORN?

18        A.   I WAS BORN AT WELLESELY HOSPITAL IN TORONTO,

19   NAMED FOR THE DUKE OF WELLINGTON.  THEY TORE IT DOWN.

20        Q.   DID YOU GROW UP IN TORONTO, SIR?

21        A.   YES, I GREW UP PARTLY IN TORONTO AND PARTLY
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 1   ELSEWHERE WITHIN HER MAJESTY'S DOMINIONS.

 2        Q.   WHERE DID YOU GO TO SCHOOL, SIR?

 3        A.   WELL, I WENT TO WHAT AMERICANS CALL HIGH

 4   SCHOOL AT KING EDWARD SCHOOL IN THE UNITED KINGDOM,

 5   WHICH IS J.R.R. TOLKIEN'S OLD SCHOOL, LORD OF THE

 6   RINGS.

 7        Q.   AND I UNDERSTAND YOU DROPPED OUT AT AGE 16,

 8   RIGHT?

 9        A.   THAT IS NOT CORRECT.

10        Q.   I'M SORRY.  TELL ME WHAT IS NOT CORRECT

11   ABOUT IT?  I MUST HAVE MISREAD SOMETHING.

12        A.   WELL, THE DROPPED OUT IS NOT CORRECT AND THE

13   16 IS NOT CORRECT.

14        Q.   TELL ME --

15        A.   SO THE "THAT" MAY BE CORRECT IN YOUR

16   FORMULATION, BUT THE REST OF IT DOESN'T APPEAR TO BE.

17        Q.   DID YOU GRADUATE FROM THE KING EDWARD

18   SCHOOL?

19        A.   NOBODY GRADUATES FROM HIGH SCHOOL IN THE

20   UNITED KINGDOM, SIR.

21        Q.   DID YOU COMPLETE YOUR EDUCATIONAL

0112

 1   REQUIREMENTS AT KING EDWARD HIGH SCHOOL?

 2        A.   I COMPLETED MY TIME AT KING EDWARD SCHOOL.

 3        Q.   WELL, DID YOU GET A DIPLOMA FROM KING EDWARD

 4   SCHOOL?

 5        A.   NO, YOU DON'T GET A DIPLOMA ANYWHERE IN THE

 6   UNITED KINGDOM.  THAT'S, SIR, WHAT -- THAT TOUCHES ON

 7   WHAT I WAS MENTIONING EARLIER ABOUT THE OVER

 8   CREDENTIALIZATION OF AMERICAN LIFE.

 9             MY DAUGHTER GOT A DIPLOMA FOR GRADUATING

10   FROM AN AMERICAN NURSERY SCHOOL.  THAT'S HOW OVER

11   CREDENTIALED THE UNITED STATES IS.

12        Q.   ALL RIGHT.  WHEN DID YOU START YOUR -- OR

13   STOP YOU EDUCATIONAL PROCESS, SIR, AND START YOUR WORK

14   PROCESS?

15        A.   WELL, THEY OVERLAPPED FOR A WHILE.

16             AT THE AGE OF 14, I WAS ON CAPITAL RADIO

17   WHICH I BELIEVE IS EUROPE'S BIGGEST RADIO STATION NOW,

18   BUT I WAS THERE IN THE EARLY DAYS.  IT WAS SET UP BY

19   SIR RICHARD ATTENBOROUGH AND VARIOUS OTHER PERSONS.

20   THE DIRECTOR OF THE STEPFORD WIVES MOVIE AND I WAS THE

21   -- THE YOUNG DISK JOCKEY ON A CHILDREN'S PROGRAM
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 1   CALLED HULLABALOO.  SO THAT WOULD BE THE FIRST TIME I

 2   RECEIVED REMUNERATION FOR MY WORK.

 3        Q.   OKAY.

 4        A.   OTHER THAN PAPER ROUTES OR OCCASIONAL FARM

 5   WORK.

 6        Q.   AFTER SCHOOL, WHAT WAS YOUR FIRST JOB, SIR?

 7        A.   LET ME -- I WANT TO BE QUITE CLEAR ABOUT

 8   THIS.  I DID SOME BRIEF FARM WORK IN NORTHERN ONTARIO,

 9   AND THEN WORKED -- I WAS A BUSBOY AT THE WESTBURY

10   HOTEL IN TORONTO.

11        Q.   UNTIL WHEN, SIR?

12        A.   NOT VERY LONG.  IT WAS TOO MUCH LIKE HARD

13   WORK AND I WAS TRYING TO BREAK INTO RADIO, WHICH

14   EVENTUALLY I DID.

15        Q.   WHEN DID YOU BREAK INTO RADIO, WHAT YEAR?

16        A.   WELL, AS I SAID, THE FIRST PROFESSIONAL

17   RADIO I DID WAS IN 1974, AS I SAID CAPITAL RADIO.  I

18   WORKED FITFULLY AT -- IN SMALL CANADIAN STATIONS AND I

19   ALSO STARTED WRITING AT THAT POINT.  I BELIEVE THE

20   FIRST PROFESSIONAL -- FIRST PAID PIECE OF WRITING I

21   DID WAS FOR BROADCASTER MAGAZINE IN CANADA.
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 1             AT THAT TIME I BELIEVE IT WAS OWNED BY MY

 2   OLD FRIEND CONRAD BLACK, ALTHOUGH HE WASN'T MY OLD

 3   FRIEND THEN.  HE SUBSEQUENTLY BECAME A NEW FRIEND AND

 4   THEN AN OLD FRIEND.  BUT BROADCASTER MAGAZINE IN

 5   CANADA, I WOULD BELIEVE -- I BELIEVE THAT WOULD BE

 6   SOMETHING LIKE THE SUMMER OF '78.

 7        Q.   ALL RIGHT.  HOW LONG DID YOU WORK FOR

 8   BROADCAST MAGAZINE?

 9        A.   HOW LONG -- WHAT WAS THAT, SIR?

10        Q.   HOW LONG DID YOU WORK FOR -- WHAT WAS YOUR

11   NEXT JOB AFTER BROADCAST MAGAZINE?

12        A.   WELL, I JUST DID OCCASIONAL FREELANCE PIECES

13   FOR BROADCASTER.  I BELIEVE THE NEXT ONE -- I BELIEVE

14   THIS IS A MATTER OF PUBLIC RECORD BECAUSE RUPERT

15   MURDOCH GAVE ME AN AWARD A FEW YEARS AGO, AND I

16   THANKED MR. MURDOCH AND SAID IT WAS A PARTICULAR

17   PLEASURE AS THE FIRST PIECE I'D EVER HAD PUBLISHED IN

18   THE TIMES OF LONDON, WHICH MR. MURDOCH OWNS.  THAT WAS

19   THE FIRST PIECE I'VE EVER HAD PUBLISHED IN A

20   NEWSPAPER.  AND MR. MURDOCH'S VERY EFFICIENT ACCOUNTS

21   DEPARTMENT GAVE ME A HUNDRED POUNDS.
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 1             IF YOU SCOUR AROUND WITH GOOGLE, I THINK YOU

 2   CAN COME UP WITH AT LEAST A PHOTOGRAPH OF MR. MURDOCH

 3   PRESENTING ME WITH THAT AWARD.  AND HE WAS TICKLED BY

 4   MY COMPLIMENTS OF HIS ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT.

 5        Q.   YOU'VE WORKED FOR THE BBC AT SOME POINT,

 6   CORRECT?

 7        A.   I WORKED FOR THE BBC FOR MANY YEARS IN THE

 8   '80S AND '90S.

 9        Q.   AND WHAT DID YOU DO FOR THE BBC?  WHAT DID

10   THAT CONSIST OF?

11        A.   I HOSTED MAINLY, BUT NOT EXCLUSIVELY ARTS

12   PROGRAMS ON TV AND RADIO SUCH AS KALEIDOSCOPE AND

13   OMNIBUS WHICH WOULD BE WELL KNOWN TO ANY PATRONS OF

14   THE BBC IN THE '80S AND '90S.  IN FACT, SOME OF THE

15   OMNIBUS PROGRAMS HAVE NEVER STOPPED BEING SHOWN ON

16   U.S. CHANNELS AND AROUND THE WORLD, DOCUMENTARIES AND

17   THE LIKE.

18             I DID THE MORNING SHOW AT CHANNEL 4, WHICH

19   IS ONE OF THE MAIN TWO COMMERCIAL STATIONS IN THE

20   UNITED KINGDOM.

21             I HOSTED THE LIVE OPERA BROADCAST ON CHANNEL
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 1   4 IN THE MID '90S.

 2             I WAS THE GUEST -- YOU MAY RECALL ANN

 3   ROBINSON WHO WAS BRIEFLY ON TELEVISION OVER HERE DOING

 4   "YOU ARE THE WEAKEST LINK, GOODBYE."  I WAS THE GUEST

 5   HOST FOR ANNIE'S OTHER SHOW, POINTS OF VIEW.

 6             I DID VARIOUS LIGHT ENTERTAINMENT AND

 7   VARIETY SHOWS, INCLUDING A SINGING AND DANCING QUIZ

 8   SHOW.

 9             I DID CHANNEL 4'S -- I BELIEVE THIS WOULD BE

10   THE 1992 U.K. ELECTION COVERAGE.  I COULD, YOU KNOW, I

11   COULD GO ON AND ON.

12        Q.   ALL RIGHT.  I UNDERSTAND THAT AT SOME POINT

13   YOU WERE FIRED FROM THE BBC.  IS THAT RIGHT?

14        A.   YES.  I HAD ONE OF THOSE BBC VACATIONS WHERE

15   YOU DISCOVER ONCE YOU'VE TAKEN IT, THAT IT WAS A

16   ONE-WAY TICKET.  AND A FELLOW CALLED HAMISH MYKURA,

17   M-Y-K-U-R-A, WHO I BELIEVE IS NOW SOME SORT OF TV

18   EXECUTIVE BECAUSE HE WANTED TO PATCH THINGS UP A FEW

19   YEARS BACK -- HAMISH DISPENSED WITH MY SERVICES FOR A

20   TALK SHOW I WAS DOING FROM NEW YORK AT THAT TIME.

21   REPLACED ME WITH AN AMERICAN WHO DESTROYED THE SHOW,
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 1   KILLED THE RATINGS, GOT IT CANCELLED.  AND, AS IS THE

 2   WAY WITH THE BBC, AFTER THEY'VE FIRED YOU FOR ONE

 3   REASON OR ANOTHER, THEY'RE SOON LEAVING MESSAGES ON

 4   YOUR ANSWERING MACHINE BEGGING YOU TO COME BACK AND

 5   HOST A NEW FILM PROGRAM, WHICH I WAS OFFERED

 6   SIX MONTHS LATER OR SOMETHING OR WHATEVER.

 7        Q.   WHEN DID YOU LEAVE THE BBC, SIR?

 8        A.   WELL, I'M -- AFTER I WAS FIRED, I WAS --

 9   THEY DID A SERIES CALLED THE HUNDRED YEARS OF CINEMA,

10   WHERE THEY PICKED -- IT WAS LIKE ONE OF THESE PHONY

11   BOLOGNA ANNIVERSARIES, SOMETHING TO DO WITH THE

12   LUMIÈRE BROTHERS, PRESUMABLY.  AND THEY PICKED 100

13   FILMS, ONE FROM EACH YEAR.  AND I SERVED AS AN ON-AIR

14   PERSON, NOT JUST ON-AIR BUT ALSO AS EXECUTIVE PRODUCER

15   OF THAT IN -- ON A FEW OF THOSE FILMS, LIKE THE "SOUND

16   OF MUSIC," FOR EXAMPLE, WHICH HAD INCREDIBLE RATINGS.

17   THE FILM WE MADE, "THE HILLS ARE ALIVE."  AND AGAIN,

18   IT'S BEEN SHOWN REPEATEDLY OVER THERE AND EVERYWHERE

19   ELSE.

20             AND I BELIEVE -- AND I DID A MUSIC SERIES

21   CALLED "THE LAND WHERE THE GOOD SONGS GO."  AND -- AND
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 1   I TOOK PART IN MY FRIENDS DON BLACK AND GARY OSBORNE

 2   WHO -- DON IS AN OSCAR WINNING, TONY WINNING SONG

 3   WRITER.  HE JUST GOT A BIG OLIVIER AWARD FROM THE

 4   DUCHESS OF CORNWALL LAST NIGHT.  AT DON AND GARY'S

 5   REQUEST I DID A SHOW ABOUT PUTTING DIFFERENT LYRICS TO

 6   THE SAME TUNE A FEW YEARS BACK.  SO, YOU KNOW, AS I

 7   SAID, AFTER SIX MONTHS OR SO THESE -- YOU GET THESE

 8   RATHER TEDIOUS REQUESTS FROM PRODUCERS TO GO BACK TO

 9   THE BBC.

10        Q.   OKAY.  JUST TIMING WISE, SIR, WHAT YEAR ARE

11   WE TALKING ABOUT?  WHAT YEAR WERE YOU FIRED FROM THE

12   BBC?

13        A.   WELL, MY MEMORY OF THE EXACT YEAR, I WOULD

14   SAY IT WAS END OF 1993, EARLY 1994.

15        Q.   AND WHAT DID YOU DO AFTER THAT, SIR?

16        A.   WELL, I'VE NEVER -- I SHOULD -- SINCE IT HAS

17   BECOME AN ISSUE IN THIS CASE, THE DEFINITION OF

18   EMPLOYEE, I SHOULD SAY THAT I WAS NEVER AN EMPLOYEE OF

19   THE BBC.  I WAS AN INDEPENDENT PRESENTER AS THEY SAY

20   OVER THERE.  AND RATHER -- SO THAT I -- IF YOU'RE

21   ASKING ME WHETHER I WAS FIRED UNDER THE DEFINITION OF

0119

 1   U.S. LABOR LAW, IT WASN'T THAT AT ALL.  THEY -- IT WAS

 2   NOT A LABOR LAW DEFINITION OF FIRING.  BUT I HAVE

 3   ALWAYS BEEN SELF-EMPLOYED SINCE I WOULD SAY ACTUALLY

 4   SINCE CEASING TO BE A BUSBOY AT THE WESTBURY HOTEL, I

 5   HAVE NEVER BEEN AN EMPLOYEE UNDER -- IN THE U.K. OR IN

 6   CANADA OR IN AUSTRALIA OR ANYWHERE ELSE.

 7             I'VE WORKED ALL OVER THE WORLD.  I'VE WORKED

 8   IN HUNGARY AND AS I SAID, I'VE DONE THAT

 9   INDEPENDENTLY.

10        Q.   SIR, TELL ME ABOUT THE DISPUTE YOU HAD WITH

11   CRTV.

12        A.   CRTV CONTRACTED ME TO DO A SHOW, AND THEN

13   BROKE THE CONTRACT.  WE WENT TO ARBITRATION AND I WAS

14   AWARDED $4 MILLION.

15             CRTV IS A VANITY NETWORK OWNED BY A VEGAS

16   POKER PLAYER.  THE VEGAS POKER PLAYER REFUSED TO PAY

17   DESPITE THE ARBITRATION -- AS YOU KNOW, YOU HAVE TO

18   GET IT CONFIRMED IN A COURT OF LAW.  WE CONFIRMED IT

19   WITH JUDGE BRANSTEN IN THE NEW YORK SUPREME COURT AND

20   THEY, AT THAT POINT, STILL REFUSED TO PAY.  AND IN

21   FACT, RE-SUED ME FOR PROVIDING -- FOR POSTING THE
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 1   JUDICIAL NOTICE OF JUDGE BRANSTEN'S AWARD, WHICH AS

 2   YOU KNOW, THEY SUED ME BECAUSE I PUT A BANNER AT MY

 3   WEBSITE SAYING CRTV VERSUS STEYN, THE VERDICT, WHICH

 4   THEY SAID WAS IN BREACH OF ARBITRATION

 5   CONFIDENTIALITY.

 6             AS A RESULT OF THIS, I BECAME VERY EXPERT IN

 7   THE QUESTION OF PUBLIC RECORDS.

 8             YOU CAN'T SUE SOMEONE FOR -- FOR POSTING A

 9   PUBLIC RECORD.  IT'S ALSO RELEVANT IN THIS CASE AS

10   YOU'VE -- I'M SURE YOU KNOW IN THE NATIONAL REVIEW

11   INSTITUTE IS A 501(C)(3), AND SO OBLIGED TO DISCLOSE

12   RICH LOWRY'S AND JACK FOWLER'S SALARIES.  SO RICH

13   LOWRY, IT'S A PUBLIC DOCUMENT THAT HE MAKES $426,000 A

14   YEAR.  WHY THE COURT SHOULD HAVE AGREED TO SEAL THOSE

15   DOCUMENTS -- I LEARNED WELL IN CASES IN NEW YORK,

16   NEVADA AND ANOTHER OF THE MULTIPLYING SUITS OF CARY

17   KATZ AND CRTV BUT AS ONE JUDGE PUT IT, YOU CAN'T BE

18   BOTH A PUBLIC RECORD AND NOT A PUBLIC RECORD.  AND --

19   IN THE SAME WAY THAT YOU CAN'T BE A LITTLE BIT

20   PREGNANT.

21             AND, SO, CRTV -- SO AS I SAID, THAT'S -- I
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 1   DON'T REGARD MYSELF, WHATEVER THE COURT MAY SAY ABOUT

 2   SEALING JACK FOWLER'S AND RICH LOWRY'S SALARIES,

 3   SIMPLY AS A POINT OF LAW THERE, THEY'RE PUBLIC RECORDS

 4   AND THEY'RE AVAILABLE AT NATIONAL REVIEW'S WEBSITE.

 5             LIKEWISE CRTV AND THIS LUDICROUS LAS VEGAS

 6   BILLIONAIRE POKER PLAYER SUED ME FOR DISCLOSING JUDGE

 7   BRANSTEN'S JUDICIAL RULING -- RE-SUED ME, AND THEY

 8   LOST ON THAT, TOO.  AND THAT'S -- THAT'S ALL OUT

 9   THERE.  THEY LOST.  I'M HAPPY TO SEND YOU JUST AS A

10   COURTESY THE SECOND ARBITRATOR'S DECISION BECAUSE IT'S

11   ONE OF THE MOST BEAUTIFUL JUDICIAL DECISIONS I'VE EVER

12   READ IN WHICH HE DEMOLISHED OVER ONE HUNDRED LUDICROUS

13   CLAIMS BY THE LAS VEGAS POKER PLAYER BEFORE FINDING IN

14   MY FAVOR.

15             THAT'S ONE OF THE THINGS THAT, AS YOU KNOW

16   IT'S EXPENSIVE WHEN YOU'RE UP AGAINST A BILLIONAIRE

17   BECAUSE HE'S GOT UNLIMITED RESOURCES AND I HAD NONE

18   FRANKLY.

19             AFTER A BILLIONAIRE'S BEEN THROUGH WITH YOU

20   A COUPLE OF TIMES, GONE A COUPLE OF ROUNDS WITH YOU,

21   WE NEVERTHELESS WON AND HE NEVERTHELESS CAME UP SNAKE
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 1   EYES, AS I BELIEVE THE POKER PLAYERS SAY.

 2             MR. HEINTZ:  JOHN, DO YOU HAVE -- DO YOU

 3   HAVE A LOT MORE TO GO?  DO YOU WANT TO BREAK FOR LUNCH

 4   AT SOME POINT.  HOW ARE YOU APPROACHING IT?  I MEAN,

 5   WE COULD -- IF WE CAN FINISH UP IN ANOTHER HALF HOUR

 6   OR SO, THEN WE CAN JUST PUSH THROUGH OR MAYBE IF YOU

 7   WANT TO GO LONGER THAN THAT, MAYBE WE SHOULD TAKE A

 8   BREAK FOR LUNCH, ANOTHER FIVE OR 10 MINUTES.

 9             MR. WILLIAMS:  YES, IT'S GOING TO BE LONGER

10   THAN WHATEVER YOU SAID.  I'M HAPPY TO CONTINUE ANOTHER

11   15, 20 MINUTES OR IF PEOPLE WOULD LIKE TO BREAK FOR

12   LUNCH, THAT'S FINE, TOO.

13             MR. HEINTZ:  I MEAN, WHATEVER -- WHATEVER IS

14   A GOOD STOPPING POINT FOR YOU IN THE NEXT 20 MINUTES

15   IS FINE.

16   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

17        Q.   MR. STEYN, COULD YOU TURN TO EXHIBIT 41?

18   THIS IS THE NATIONAL REVIEW BIO THAT WE JUST MENTIONED

19   A LITTLE BIT BEFORE.  I JUST HAVE A FEW QUESTIONS

20   ABOUT THAT.

21        A.   OKAY.
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 1             (STEYN EXHIBIT 41 WAS MARKED FOR

 2   IDENTIFICATION.)

 3   BY MR, WILLIAMS:

 4        Q.   MR. STEYN, DID YOU SEE THAT?  THIS IS

 5   SOMETHING WE JUST PULLED DOWN FROM THE NATIONAL REVIEW

 6   WEBSITE.  I THINK YOU INDICATED YOU DIDN'T KNOW IT WAS

 7   STILL UP THERE?

 8        A.   YES, I HAVE NO REASON WHY IT'S STILL THERE.

 9   AND I THINK IT GIVES PEOPLE THE IMPRESSION THAT I

10   SOMEHOW STILL WRITE FOR NATIONAL REVIEW, WHICH AS YOU

11   KNOW I HAVEN'T DONE FOR ALMOST SEVEN YEARS NOW.

12        Q.   AND TO JUST TAKE YOU THROUGH IT.  I ASSUME

13   IT'S CORRECT THAT YOU ARE AN INTERNATIONAL BEST

14   SELLING AUTHOR, CORRECT?

15        A.   CORRECT.

16        Q.   AND A TOP 41 RECORDING ARTIST?

17        A.   THAT WAS A LITTLE JEST AT THE TIME, BECAUSE

18   AS YOU KNOW THE POP CHARTS, THE HIT PARADE IS USUALLY

19   REFERRED TO AS THE TOP 40, AND MY SINGLE HAD STALLED

20   AT POSITION NUMBER 41.  BUT IN FACT SINCE THEN, I HAVE

21   ACTUALLY HAD BEST SELLERS THAT WERE WITHIN THE TOP 40.
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 1   THAT'S THE OTHER REASON I OBJECT TO THIS, IS BECAUSE

 2   IT'S OUT OF DATE.

 3             WHEN TED -- WHEN I TESTIFIED BEFORE THE

 4   SENATE AND TED CRUZ INTRODUCED ME AS A TOP FIVE JAZZ

 5   BEST SELLING ARTIST, IN FACT AT THAT TIME I HAD THE

 6   BEST SELLING JAZZ RECORD.  I WAS THE NUMBER ONE BEST

 7   SELLING JAZZ ARTIST, BUT AS I WAS RIGHT AT THE

 8   BEGINNING OF THE PROCEEDING, I DIDN'T THINK IT WOULD

 9   LOOK GOOD TO SHOUT OBJECTION, SENATOR.  SO I LET IT

10   GO.

11        Q.   ALL RIGHT.  LET ME JUST GO ON.  IT SAYS YOU

12   ARE A LEADING CANADIAN HUMAN RIGHTS ACTIVIST AND

13   ACTIVELY TRYING TO DESTROY THE CANADIAN HUMAN RIGHT

14   COMMISSION.  DO YOU SEE THAT?

15        A.   CORRECT.

16        Q.   AND I'M SORRY, IS THIS DATED?  DID YOU

17   ALREADY DESTROY THE COMMISSION OR ARE YOU STILL

18   WORKING ON IT?

19        A.   I'VE SEVERELY WEAKENED ITS POWERS.  AT THE

20   TIME I STARTED TRYING TO DESTROY THEM, THEY ALL

21   THOUGHT THEY WERE LIKE 007 AND DID ALL THEIR WORK IN
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 1   SECRET.  IN OTHER WORDS, THEY HAD SECRET TRIALS -- NOT

 2   IN SAUDI ARABIA OR IN NORTH KOREA BUT IN THE DOMINION

 3   OF CANADA.

 4             I FOUND OUT ABOUT THAT AND WITH JULIAN

 5   PORTER QC WHOM I REFERENCED EARLIER, I CALLED JULIAN

 6   AFTER SUPPER -- OR DURING SUPPER, AND AFTER SUPPER HE

 7   FILED A MOTION TO OPEN UP THE TRIAL, THE SECRET TRIAL

 8   THEY WERE PLANNING ON HEARING IN OTTAWA LATER THAT

 9   WEEK.  AND THE SHAME-FACED DISGRACEFUL EXCUSE OF A

10   JURIST PRESIDING OVER THAT TRIAL HAD NO LEG TO STAND

11   ON, OPENED UP THE TRIAL TO PUBLIC SCRUTINY.

12             AND THAT DISGRACEFUL AND WRETCHED BODY HAS

13   NEVER HELD A SECRET TRIAL SINCE AND ACTUALLY HAS HELD

14   VERY FEW TRIALS SINCE.  THEY ARE A PALE SHADOW OF WHAT

15   THEY WERE AND I AM HAPPY TO KEEP GOING AT THEM UNTIL

16   THEY ARE DESTROYED.

17        Q.   ALL RIGHT.  LET'S MOVE ON A LITTLE BIT.

18             IT SAYS HERE THAT YOU'RE A CO-HOST OF THE

19   RUSH LIMBAUGH PROGRAM.  IS THAT STILL CORRECT?

20        A.   I'M A GUEST HOST OF THE RUSH LIMBAUGH SHOW,

21   THAT'S CORRECT.
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 1        Q.   AND A GUEST HOST WITH SEAN HANNITY ON FOX?

 2        A.   NO, I'M NOT A GUEST HOST FOR SEAN HANNITY,

 3   I'M A GUEST HOST OF TUCKER CARLSON TONIGHT NOW, WHICH

 4   IS THE SHOW THAT PRECEDES HANNITY.

 5        Q.   YOU'RE NOT ON HANNITY ANYMORE, YOU WERE?

 6        A.   YES, I WAS ON HANNITY UNTIL I FORGET, THREE

 7   OR FOUR YEARS AGO WHENEVER TUCKER CARLSON STARTED HIS

 8   SHOW AND I'VE BEEN THE GUEST HOST ON TUCKER'S SHOW

 9   FOR, I WOULD GUESS THREE YEARS OR SO, SOMETHING LIKE

10   THAT.

11        Q.   AND YOU -- ARE YOU ON ANY OTHER NETWORKS IN

12   THE UNITED STATES OTHER THAN FOX?

13        A.   TELEVISION NETWORKS?

14        Q.   YES.

15        A.   NO.

16        Q.   AND LOOKING DOWN HERE TO THE NEXT PARAGRAPH

17   IT SAYS IN THE UNITED STATES YOU SERVE AS NATIONAL

18   REVIEW'S HAPPY WARRIOR.  DO YOU SEE THAT?

19        A.   YES.

20        Q.   AND IS THAT A NAME THAT THE NATIONAL REVIEW

21   GAVE TO YOU?
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 1             MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION, FORM.

 2   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

 3        Q.   YOU CAN ANSWER.

 4        A.   WELL, THE COLUMN -- AT THE TIME I AGREED TO

 5   DO THE FORTNIGHTLY COLUMN, I BELIEVE THERE WAS SOME

 6   DISCUSSION AS TO WHAT THE COLUMN WOULD BE CALLED.  AND

 7   I BELIEVE IT WAS A MAN CALLED JAY NORTHLINGER WHO WAS

 8   AT THAT TIME THE NUMBER TWO AT NATIONAL REVIEW, I

 9   DON'T KNOW WHAT HE IS NOW.  BUT HE WAS THE NUMBER TWO

10   GUY TO RICH LOWRY AND HE'S -- I BELIEVE HE WAS THE ONE

11   WHO CAME UP WITH THE TITLE "HAPPY WARRIOR."

12        Q.   IN YOUR -- WHAT DOES IT MEAN TO BE THE

13   NATIONAL REVIEW'S HAPPY WARRIOR, IN YOUR VIEW?

14             MR. WILSON:  OBJECT TO THE FORM.

15             THE WITNESS:  WELL, IT MEANS I DO THAT

16   COLUMN EVERY FORTNIGHT OR DID DO THAT COLUMN EVERY

17   FORTNIGHT.  I'M NOT SURE IT MEANS ANYTHING MORE THAN

18   THAT.

19             I'D BE DOUBTFUL IF I COULD TAKE IT TO THE

20   FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF DEAD MOOSE JUNCTION AND GET A

21   MORTGAGE ON THE STRENGTH OF IT, BUT IT MEANS THAT I DO
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 1   THAT -- IT MEANS THAT I DO THAT COLUMN.

 2   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

 3        Q.   YOU ALSO DO SOME PROMOTIONS FOR THE NATIONAL

 4   REVIEW.  DO YOU NOT?

 5        A.   OH, YES.

 6             MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION, VAGUE.

 7             THE WITNESS:  IT'S NOT IN THE LEAST BIT

 8   VAGUE.  I DON'T OBJECT TO IT.

 9             THAT'S PARTLY WHAT I MEAN BY OVER-PERFORMING

10   THE CONTRACT.  I GAVE VERY GENEROUSLY -- I MADE A LOT

11   OF MONEY FOR NATIONAL REVIEW.  AS THEY TESTIFIED, I

12   THINK, IN SOME OF THE E-MAILS THEY'VE PRODUCED.  YOU

13   KNOW, I VASTLY INCREASED THE NUMBER OF EYEBALLS THAT

14   CAME TO THAT WEBSITE PARTICULARLY ON WEEKENDS WHEN MY

15   SATURDAY COLUMN, I THINK IT WAS, WOULD BE POSTED.

16             I SOLD CRUISE TICKETS FOR THEM.  A LOT OF

17   CRUISE TICKETS.  THE NATIONAL REVIEW CRUISE BUSINESS

18   HAS DIED.  WHEN I DID THE CRUISES WITH THEM, THERE

19   WERE LIKE SEVEN TO 800 CRUISE PASSENGERS.  I BELIEVE

20   THE LAST ONE THEY DID ON THE ST. LAWRENCE, THEY WERE

21   DOWN TO LIKE 70 PASSENGERS.  IN OTHER WORDS, IT WAS
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 1   BELOW A TENTH OF THAT.

 2             I NEVER KNEW I WAS SUCH A BIG DRAW IN THE

 3   CRUISE BUSINESS, BUT WHEN WE DID OUR SECOND MARK STEYN

 4   CRUISE LAST YEAR, WE HAD OVER 600 PASSENGERS JUST WITH

 5   ME, AS OPPOSED TO SEVEN TO 800 WITH NATIONAL REVIEW.

 6   SO, I SOLD A LOT OF CRUISE TICKETS FOR THEM.

 7             SHORTLY BEFORE THE RELATIONSHIP WENT DOWN, I

 8   HAD A TRUCK ACCIDENT, A RATHER BAD ONE.  AND THE

 9   FOLLOWING DAY I WAS COMMITTED TO DOING A NATIONAL

10   REVIEW PROMOTIONAL EVENT AT A BREWERY IN BOSTON AND MY

11   ASSOCIATES DROVE ME ALL BANDAGED UP.  I HAD BANDAGES

12   ALL OVER MY HEAD, DROVE ME DOWN TO BOSTON TO FULFILL

13   MY PROMOTIONAL DUTIES FOR NATIONAL REVIEW AT THAT

14   TIME.

15        Q.   OKAY.  GOOD.

16             WHAT OTHER PROMOTIONS DID YOU DO FOR

17   NATIONAL REVIEW?

18        A.   WELL, I TOOK PART IN THINGS.  THEY HAD

19   SOMETHING IF YOU PAID A PREMIUM, YOU COULD PARTICIPATE

20   IN A SORT OF SUPER PREMIUM MEGA-PLATINUM SUBSCRIBER

21   PANEL VIA TELEPHONE WITH ME, RICH LOWRY AND I FORGET
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 1   WHO THE OTHER GUY WAS ON THAT.  BUT IT WAS LIKE YOU

 2   PAID -- YOU PAID MONEY AND YOU GOT TO HEAR US SAY THE

 3   THINGS SUPPOSEDLY THAT WE DON'T SAY IN PUBLIC.

 4             AS YOU KNOW, EVERYTHING I WANT TO SAY I SAY

 5   IN PUBLIC ANYWAY.  SO YOU'RE NOT REALLY GETTING

 6   ANYTHING EXTRA.

 7             BUT THAT WAS A SPECIAL PROMOTIONAL EVENT.

 8             AS I SAID, I DID THESE LIVE EVENTS.  I DID

 9   THINGS LIKE THESE RATHER TEDIOUS CONFERENCES ON, YOU

10   KNOW WHETHER 'CONSERVATISM?'OR WHATEVER THAT THEY HOLD

11   AFTER LOSING ELECTIONS.

12             I DID -- I'VE DONE EVENTS IN VARIOUS -- IN

13   FACT, I THINK THE VERY FIRST THING I DID FOR THEM WAS

14   AN EVENT.  GOING BACK TO 1996, WHEN THE THEN EDITOR

15   JOHN O'SULLIVAN ASKED ME TO PARTICIPATE IN SOMETHING

16   THEY WERE DOING IN HOLLYWOOD.  AND I SPENT A DAY ON A

17   PANEL SITTING NEXT TO LYNDA OBST WHO IS THE DELIGHTFUL

18   PRODUCER OF SLEEPLESS IN SEATTLE.  BUT SO I THINK THAT

19   WAS THE VERY -- I WOULD RANK THAT AS THE VERY FIRST

20   PROFESSIONAL EVENT I DID FOR THEM.

21        Q.   WERE YOU PAID SEPARATELY FOR THE -- YOUR
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 1   WORK ON PROMOTIONAL EVENTS?

 2        A.   NO, I DID IT BECAUSE, YOU KNOW, AS I SAID,

 3   YOU KNOW, THEY ARE A -- ESSENTIALLY A CHARITABLE

 4   ENDEAVOR, BECAUSE YOU HAVE THESE STUPID GOVERNMENT

 5   NUMBERS HERE.  IT'S ALL 501 (C) THIS AND 501 (C) THAT,

 6   BUT IT WOULD NOT -- AND THERE IS A CERTAIN BLURRING OF

 7   DISTINCTIONS BETWEEN THE MAGAZINE AND THE NATIONAL

 8   REVIEW INSTITUTE WHICH I KNOW VERY LITTLE ABOUT,

 9   EXCEPT THAT I'M AWARE THAT A REQUEST TO DO NATIONAL

10   REVIEW INSTITUTE EVENTS, I WAS NAIVE ENOUGH TO THINK

11   THAT WHAT WE CALL IN CANADA A REGISTERED CHARITY OR IN

12   THE U.K. A REGISTERED CHARITY HAS THE SAME MEANING IN

13   THE UNITED STATES.

14             SO I LOOKED ON IT AS LARGELY A CHARITABLE

15   VENTURE AND IT'S NOT APPROPRIATE TO SAY TO A CHARITY,

16   OKAY, I'LL COME AND TALK TO YOU GUYS.  I'LL COME AND

17   TALK TO YOUR DONORS, SHOOT ME A CHECK FOR 50 GRAND.

18   THAT DOESN'T SEEM TO ME TO BE IN THE LEAST BIT MORAL.

19   SO I GAVE MY SERVICES FOR FREE TO THOSE GUYS.

20        Q.   AND AT THESE EVENTS, WOULD YOU EVER BE

21   INTRODUCED AS THE NATIONAL REVIEW'S HAPPY WARRIOR?
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 1        A.   WELL, POSSIBLY I WAS.  I'M NOT -- I MEAN, I

 2   DID SOME EVENT FOR THEM WHERE I INTRODUCED MITT

 3   ROMNEY, A THANKLESS ENDEAVOR.  I WOULD NOT RECOMMEND

 4   TO YOU, COUNSELOR.  BUT MY MEMORY OF THAT IS I WAS

 5   JUST INTRODUCED AS MARK STEYN.

 6             I DON'T KNOW THAT I COULD RELIABLY TESTIFY

 7   TO BEING INTRODUCED AS THE HAPPY WARRIOR.

 8        Q.   OKAY.  AND IT SAYS -- YOU GO BACK TO

 9   EXHIBIT 41, IT SAYS YOU SERVE AS THE HAPPY WARRIOR AND

10   THEN IT SAYS YOU'RE CONTRIBUTING EDITOR AT MACLEANS?

11        A.   YES.

12        Q.   ALSO CHIP IN AT THE CORNER.  IS THAT CORNER,

13   IS THAT WHERE YOU WROTE THE "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY"

14   ARTICLE?

15        A.   CORRECT.

16             MR. WILLIAMS:  ANDREW, NOW, IS A PRETTY GOOD

17   STOPPING POINT.  LET'S COME BACK AFTER LUNCH.

18             MR. WILSON:  THAT SOUNDS GOOD.  MAYBE

19   45 MINUTES OR SO, DO YOU WANT TO COME BACK AT 10 TO

20   2:00?

21             MR. WILLIAMS:  THAT'S FINE.
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 1             THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  OKAY.  THEN WITH THAT

 2   BEING SAID, WE ARE GOING OFF THE RECORD AT 1:06 P.M.

 3             (WHEREUPON, A RECESS ENSUED.)

 4             (AFTERNOON SESSION.)

 5             THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  OKAY.  WE ARE BACK ON THE

 6   VIDEO RECORD AT 1:51 P.M.

 7   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

 8        Q.   WELCOME BACK, MR. STEYN.

 9        A.   THANK YOU.

10        Q.   WOULD YOU GO TO EXHIBIT 45?  THIS WOULD BE

11   THE CLOSE OUT MEMORANDUM FROM THE NATIONAL SCIENCE

12   FOUNDATION.

13        A.   FORTY-FIVE?

14        Q.   YES, SIR.

15        A.   I'VE GET SOMETHING ELSE FOR 45.  I DON'T

16   KNOW WHETHER THAT'S --

17             MR. WILSON:  OUR BINDER HAS DR. MANN'S

18   "SUPER VILLAIN" AS AN ARTICLE.

19             MR. WILLIAMS:  I'M SORRY.  I WAS WRONG.  I

20   WAS LOOKING AT A DIFFERENT EXHIBIT.

21   BY MR. WILLIAMS:
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 1        Q.   IT WAS NUMBER 20.

 2        A.   ALL RIGHT.

 3        Q.   GOT IT, MR. STEYN?

 4        A.   YES, I HAVE.

 5        Q.   OKAY.  THIS IS THE CLOSE OUT MEMORANDUM FROM

 6   THE NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION.  I KNOW YOU'VE

 7   TESTIFIED BEFORE THAT YOU DID NOT REVIEW IT.  IS THAT

 8   CORRECT?

 9        A.   THAT'S CORRECT.

10        Q.   OKAY.

11        A.   I DID NOT REVIEW IT AT THE TIME I WROTE

12   "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY."

13        Q.   BUT YOU HADN'T REVIEWED IT BY THE TIME YOU

14   WROTE "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY?"

15        A.   NO.  I MAY HAVE HEARD OF IT BUT I DID NOT

16   READ IT IN FULL UNTIL THE -- BEFORE I WROTE "FOOTBALL

17   AND HOCKEY."

18        Q.   OKAY.  AND OTHER THAN THE FACT THAT IT'S A

19   REPORT OF THE U.S. AGENCY WITH AN ACRONYM, IS THERE

20   ANY OTHER REASON YOU DID NOT CHOOSE TO REVIEW IT?

21             MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION TO THE FORM.
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 1             THE WITNESS:  THAT'S GOOD, BUT I THINK IT'S

 2   SLIGHTLY MISSTATES TESTIMONY.  IT'S JUST THAT, AS I

 3   TESTIFIED TO YOU, I FIND THE U.K. REPORTS BEARING THE

 4   NAMES OF THEIR CHAIRMAN RATHER EASIER TO REMEMBER THAN

 5   WHETHER SOMETHING IS NSF, NAS, NOAA OR WHATEVER.

 6             AS IT HAPPENS, THE ONLY THING I RECALL ABOUT

 7   THIS IS THAT ITS STRIKING PAGE FORMATTING IS FAMILIAR

 8   AND I HAVE ACTUALLY SEEN THIS PHYSICALLY.

 9   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

10        Q.   RIGHT.  BUT NOT BEFORE THE TIME YOU WROTE

11   "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY?"

12        A.   NO.

13        Q.   IT IS REFERRED TO AS AN ARTICLE, IS IT NOT?

14        A.   I BELIEVE IT'S REFERRED TO BY MR. SIMBERG,

15   ISN'T IT?

16        Q.   BUT DESPITE THE FACT YOU SAW IT THERE, YOU

17   CHOSE NOT TO REVIEW IT?

18        A.   I DIDN'T CHOOSE NOT TO REVIEW IT.  I WAS --

19   MY MAIN POINT IN "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY," AS YOU CAN

20   REALLY TELL FROM THE TITLE IS TWO THINGS; THE CORRUPT

21   FOOTBALL PROGRAM AND THE CORRUPT SCIENCE PROGRAM.
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 1             AND FOR THOSE PURPOSES, IT WAS SPECIFICALLY

 2   ABOUT THE COVERUP BY PENN STATE BOTH OF SANDUSKY'S

 3   CRIMES AND WHAT WAS GOING ON WITH MR. MANN IN THE

 4   SCIENCE DEPARTMENT.

 5             SO IT WAS ABOUT TWO FORMS OF CORRUPTION, TWO

 6   COVER UPS -- COVERS UP -- TWO COVERS UP, I WOULD SAY

 7   AT PENN STATE; THE FOOTBALL COVERUP AND THE HOCKEY

 8   COVERUP.

 9        Q.   YOU MEAN THE HOCKEY STICK COVERUP?

10        A.   CORRECT.  THE COVERUP IN THE FOOTBALL

11   DEPARTMENT AND THE COVERUP IN THE SCIENCE DEPARTMENT.

12        Q.   OKAY.  I'D LIKE TO ASK ABOUT SOME OF THESE

13   ARTICLES YOU HAVE WRITTEN ABOUT DR. MANN, AND WE CAN

14   GO THROUGH THESE RATHER QUICKLY.

15             IF YOU'D LOOK AT EXHIBIT NUMBER 43, PLEASE?

16             (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 43 WAS MARKED FOR

17   IDENTIFICATION.)

18             THE WITNESS:  YES.

19   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

20        Q.   AND CAN JUST CONFIRM THAT IN THIS ARTICLE

21   YOU REFER TO DR. MANN AS BEING DULL WITTED?
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 1        A.   WHERE DO I SAY HE'S DULL WITTED?

 2        Q.   ON PAGE 2.

 3        A.   PAGE 2.  WHERE IS THE BIT ABOUT BEING DULL

 4   -- OH, YEAH.  HERE IT IS.  "BECAUSE HE'S TOO INSECURE

 5   AND DULL WITTED TO DEFEAT HIS OPPONENTS IN DEBATE."

 6   CORRECT.

 7        Q.   RIGHT.  NOW, LET'S GO ON TO EXHIBIT 43.

 8             WILL YOU CONFIRM THAT YOU HAVE ALSO CALLED

 9   DR. MANN A SERIAL LIAR?

10        A.   WELL, I THINK WHEN YOU LIE CONTINUOUSLY

11   ABOUT SOMETHING AS EXTRAORDINARY AS BEING A NOBEL

12   LAUREATE, WHICH HAS BEEN GOING ON FOR A LITTLE OVER A

13   CENTURY.  SO THERE ARE ACTUALLY AT ANY ONE TIME ONLY A

14   FEW DOZEN GENUINE NOBEL LAUREATES ON THE PLANET, AND

15   YET YOU MISREPRESENT YOURSELF AS A NOBEL LAUREATE.

16   THAT IS BASICALLY A CORE DEFINITION OF ACADEMIC

17   MISCONDUCT.  AND I EQUATE IT TO THE EQUIVALENT OF

18   STOLEN VALOR BY PEOPLE WHO ARE NEVER ANYWHERE NEAR A

19   BATTLE FIELD BUT PRETENDING TO HAVE BEEN IN THE THICK

20   OF IT ON D DAY OR IN VIETNAM OR WHEREVER.  SO, I THINK

21   THAT'S A FAIRLY SUBSTANTIAL THING.
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 1             HE KNOWS HE'S NOT A NOBEL LAUREATE BECAUSE

 2   TO BE A NOBEL LAUREATE YOU'D BE GIVEN A MEDAL BY THE

 3   KING OF SWEDEN OR THE KING OF NORWAY.  SO IF YOU'VE

 4   NEVER BEEN IN THE PRESENCE OF THEIR RESPECTIVE

 5   MAJESTIES, YOU KNOW PRETTY WELL YOU'RE NOT A NOBEL

 6   LAUREATE.

 7             SO THIS IS, TO ME WHEN YOU DO IT ON THE

 8   SCALE THAT MANN DID AND CONTINUES TO DO,

 9   NOTWITHSTANDING YOUR AMENDED STATEMENT OF CLAIM,

10   COUNSELOR, I THINK THAT IS -- PRETTY MUCH QUALIFIES

11   FOR SERIAL LYING.

12        Q.   YOU HAVE CALLED HIM A SERIAL LIAR, CORRECT?

13        A.   CORRECT.

14        Q.   LET'S GO TO THE NEXT ONE, EXHIBIT 44,

15   PLEASE.

16             (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 44 WAS MARKED FOR

17   IDENTIFICATION.)

18             THE WITNESS: YES.

19   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

20        Q.   YOU ALSO HAVE APPEARED TO -- EXCUSE ME.

21   REFERRED TO HIM AS MICHAEL E. FRAUDPANTS, RIGHT?
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 1        A.   I'M NOT -- HAVE I DONE THAT?  I KNOW I'M

 2   CALLED HIM DR. PHRAUDPANTS.  I'VE CALLED HIM DR.

 3   PHRAUDPANTS WHICH I DO AT THE TOP OF THE PAGE 3.  DID

 4   I CALL HIM MICHAEL E. FRAUDPANTS?  I'M NOT -- OH,

 5   YEAH.  THERE WE ARE, TOP OF PAGE 4.  YES, I DID CALL

 6   HIM MICHAEL E. FRAUDPANTS.

 7             I WOULD LIKE TO -- BY THE WAY, I WOULD JUST

 8   LIKE TO RENEW COUNSEL'S OBJECTION TO THIS AS BEING

 9   WELL BEYOND -- WE ARE NOW TALKING ABOUT SOMETHING

10   THAT'S THREE AND A HALF YEARS AFTER THE ALLEGED

11   DEFAMATORY PUBLICATION.

12        Q.   RIGHT.  I UNDERSTAND THAT, SIR.

13             AND YOU ALSO HAVE REFERRED SINCE THE

14   DEFAMATORY PUBLICATION TO DR. MANN BEING A FRAUD,

15   CORRECT?

16        A.   CORRECT.

17        Q.   ALL RIGHT.  AND YOU HAVE ALSO REFERRED TO

18   HIM SINCE THE DEFAMATORY PUBLICATION AS BEING A SUPER

19   VILLAIN, CORRECT?

20        A.   MY MEMORY OF THAT -- CORRECT ME IF I'M

21   WRONG, IS THAT IT WAS IN REFERENCE TO THE MOTION
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 1   PICTURE INTERSTELLAR, WHICH FEATURES A CHARACTER

 2   CALLED DR. MANN WHO IS ON SOME DISTANT PLANET

 3   SOMEWHERE.  AND I'M NOT ACTUALLY SURE WHETHER I

 4   REFERRED TO HIM AS INDEPENDENT OF THAT.

 5             WHETHER -- THERE'S SOME BEEPING, COOKING

 6   BEEPING OR SOMETHING IN THE ROOM.  CAN YOU SEE WHAT

 7   THAT IS?

 8             BUT THE -- I DON'T BELIEVE -- I BELIEVE

 9   THAT'S WHAT THE SUPER VILLAIN WAS, IN THE SENSE OF A

10   MARVEL COMICS SUPER VILLAIN THAT ONE MIGHT SEE IN

11   X-MEN 37 OR CARDBOARD MAN 42, OR WHATEVER.

12        Q.   WELL, IN YOUR ARTICLE "SUPER VILLAIN," YOU

13   DO REFER TO MICHAEL MANN AS A LITIGIOUS DWEEB,

14   CORRECT?

15        A.   AND WHICH ARTICLE IS THIS?

16        Q.   "DR. MANN, SUPER VILLAIN," EXHIBIT 45.

17             (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 45 WAS MARKED FOR

18   IDENTIFICATION.)

19             THE WITNESS:  OKAY.  FORTY-FIVE.  OH, YES,

20   THERE WE ARE.

21             YEAH, I ACTUALLY SAY AN INSECURE LITIGIOUS
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 1   DWEEB.  AND I THINK THE INSECURITY, YOU KNOW, HIS

 2   PRINCIPAL SKILLS, WHATEVER YOU CALL IT DOWN HERE, THE

 3   RULE OF COMPLETION, I THINK WE SHOULD NOTE FOR THE

 4   RECORD THAT I SAY HE'S AN, "INSECURE LITIGIOUS DWEEB

 5   WHOSE PRINCIPAL SKILLS ARE BLOCKING, BANNING AND

 6   HYSTERICALLY SHRIEKING THAT AMAZON.COM CRACK DOWN ON

 7   ANY REVIEW AS INSUFFICIENTLY FAWNING IN THEIR REVIEWS

 8   OF HIS BOOK."  THAT'S WHAT I SAID.

 9   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

10        Q.   THANK YOU.  ALL RIGHT.  LET'S GO TO

11   EXHIBIT 47, PLEASE.

12             (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 47 WAS MARKED FOR

13   IDENTIFICATION.)

14             MR. WILSON:  JOHN, THIS IS ANOTHER ARTICLE

15   OUTSIDE THE SCOPE OF RELEVANCE.  I JUST REPEAT OUR

16   STANDING OBJECTION.

17             MS. WILLIAMS:  I UNDERSTAND.  AND I THINK

18   YOU SHOULD PROBABLY -- WE CAN TALK LATER IF YOU WANT

19   TO UNDERSTAND THE RELEVANCE OF IT.  BUT I THINK IT'S

20   PRETTY CLEAR.

21   BY MR. WILLIAMS:
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 1        Q.   MR. STEYN, EXHIBIT 47, YOU SEE THAT, BIG

 2   CLIMATE SLEAZY CHARLATAN, SEE THAT?

 3        A.   CORRECT.

 4        Q.   AND YOU'RE REFERRING TO DR. MANN AS A SLEAZY

 5   CHARLATAN?

 6        A.   WELL, ACTUALLY I BELIEVE SLEAZY AND

 7   CHARLATAN WERE BOTH WORDS OF ONE OF MR. MANN'S

 8   SCIENTIFIC CRITICS.

 9             SO I BELIEVE THAT'S ACTUALLY A REFERENCE TO

10   THE CONTENTS OF THE BOOK.

11        Q.   OKAY.  AND YOU ALSO IN THIS ARTICLE REFER TO

12   HIM AS A WORTHLESS PIECE OF GARBAGE, CORRECT?

13        A.   WHERE IS THAT?  OH, YES.  YES.  SO MICHAEL

14   MANN IS A SLEAZY CHARLATAN, THAT IS QUOTED HALFWAY

15   DOWN PAGE 3.

16             THAT IS QUOTED, SO THAT IS A QUOTATION.

17             WHAT WAS THE OTHER THING YOU WERE ASKING ME

18   ABOUT?

19        Q.   CALLING MICHAEL MANN AND HIS SCIENCE A

20   WORTHLESS PIECE OF GARBAGE?

21        A.   NOW, WHERE DO I SAY THAT?
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 1        Q.   TWO.

 2        A.   PAGE 2?

 3        Q.   CORRECT.

 4        A.   NO, I ACTUALLY SAY -- THAT'S NOT ME SAYING

 5   HE'S A WORTHLESS PIECE OF GARBAGE.  AND AGAIN, PAUL, I

 6   DON'T KNOW WHETHER YOU HAVE THE RULE OF COMPLETION

 7   DOWN HERE, BUT I WOULD LIKE TO ACTUALLY CORRECT YOU

 8   AND ENTER WHAT IT ACTUALLY SAYS.  "THOUSANDS OF

 9   EMINENT SCIENTISTS AROUND THE WORLD DISMISS MANN AND

10   HIS SCIENCE AS A WORTHLESS PIECE OF GARBAGE."  AND I

11   QUOTED SOME OF THEM TO YOU PREVIOUSLY, AS YOU KNOW.

12             BUT EVEN ONE NOTES THAT EVEN MANN'S

13   CO-AUTHORS ON MBH HAVE PROBLEMS WITH HIM.

14             BUT THAT'S -- THAT THOUSAND -- I'M NOT

15   SAYING HE'S A WORTHLESS PIECE OF GARBAGE.

16             THAT'S RATHER A BOOST FOR MY CASE.  BUT

17   THOUSANDS OF EMINENT SCIENTISTS HAVE SAID THAT OR

18   WORDS TO THAT EFFECT.

19        Q.   WELL, IF YOU JUST LOOK UP TWO LINES FROM

20   QUOTING THE EMINENT SCIENTISTS, YOU ALSO SAY THAT

21   MICHAEL MANN AND HIS SCIENCE ARE WORTHLESS PIECES OF
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 1   GARBAGE, CORRECT?

 2        A.   OH, NO.  SOMEONE ELSE IS ACTUALLY SAYING

 3   HE'S A WORTHLESS PIECE OF GARBAGE THERE.  AND YOU'LL

 4   NOTE THAT I FOLLOW THAT CHARACTERIZATION, BUT THEN

 5   REFER TO HIS RE-TWEETING OF A COMPLETELY FILTHY,

 6   SCARLET, DISGUSTING POST IN WHICH HE SAYS THAT HIS

 7   PROFESSIONAL COLLEAGUE, A VERY EMINENT SCIENTIST,

 8   JUDITH CURRY IS LITERALLY HAVING SEX WITH ME.

 9             DR. CURRY IS A HAPPILY MARRIED WOMAN AND

10   THERE IS -- THROUGHOUT THE TIGHT LITTLE WANKER

11   AMERICAN CLIMATE CARTEL, A VERY CREEPY AND DISTURBING

12   MISOGYNISTIC CHARACTER OF WHICH MANN IS BY FAR THE

13   WORST EXAMPLE, WHETHER YOU'RE TALKING ABOUT THE LIGHT

14   END OF THE SCALE WHEN FOR EXAMPLE, TAMSON EDWARDS, A

15   WELSH SCIENTIST WHO SUPPORTS 80 PERCENT OF WHAT MANN

16   SUPPORTS.

17             NEVERTHELESS HE'S EXTREMELY CONDESCENDING IN

18   MANSPLAINING TO HER IF SHE EVER VENTURES TO DISAGREE

19   WITH HIM.  SO WE HAVE THAT ON THE MILDEST END,

20   SOMETHING WHICH IS ITSELF INDICATIVE OF AT LEAST A

21   CONDESCENSFION AND LIGHT MISOGYNY TO THE ABSOLUTELY
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 1   FILTHY STUFF, THE FILTHY CHARGE, HE AMPLIFIES AND LETS

 2   GO VIRAL TO ALL HIS DOTING MAN-BOYS THAT DR. CURRY AND

 3   I ARE IN THE SACK TOGETHER.  HE SHOULD BE ASHAMED OF

 4   THAT.  AND FRANKLY WORTHLESS PIECE OF GARAGE IS

 5   LETTING HIM OFF LIGHTLY ON THAT.

 6        Q.   THANK YOU.  YOU ALSO REFER IN THIS ARTICLE

 7   TO DR. MANN AS A DISCREDITED HARPY?

 8        A.   WHERE IS THAT, WHAT PAGE?

 9        Q.   PAGE 3.

10        A.   NO, I BELIEVE THAT THAT IS ACTUALLY, AGAIN,

11   A QUOTATION.  IT'S IN QUOTATION MARKS, AND I WOULD SAY

12   THAT IS FROM -- THAT IS FROM THE PIECE BY CONRAD BLACK

13   BEFOREHAND, I WOULD ASSUME.  THAT WOULD BE -- THOSE

14   WOULD BE CONRAD BLACK'S WORDS.

15             IT'S A GOOD PHRASE.  BUT I CANNOT TAKE

16   CREDIT FOR IT.

17        Q.   WELL, YOU CAN'T TAKE ORIGINAL CREDIT.  BUT

18   YOU REPEATED IT, DIDN'T YOU?

19        A.   WELL, I'M SAYING I QUOTED IT THERE.  I

20   HAVEN'T EXPRESSED A VIEW ON IT ONE WAY OR ANOTHER ONE.

21   ONE CAN QUOTE "TO BE OR NOT TO BE, THAT IS THE
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 1   QUESTION," WITHOUT EXPRESSING A VIEW ON IT.

 2        Q.   LET'S GO TO EXHIBIT 50 -- EXCUSE ME, 69.

 3        A.   OKAY.  YES.

 4             (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 69 WAS MARKED FOR

 5   IDENTIFICATION.)

 6   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

 7        Q.   "I'M GOING TO QUASH THAT MAN RIGHT OUT OF MY

 8   CARE."  DO YOU SEE THAT?

 9        A.   YES, I DO.

10        Q.   AND IN THAT ARTICLE YOU REFER TO HIM AS A

11   DOCTOR OF PHRAUDOLOGY, CORRECT?

12        A.   CORRECT.

13             MR. WILSON:  JOHN, WHEN YOU ARE REFERRING IN

14   THESE ARTICLES, FOR THE RECORD AND FOR THOSE OF US

15   FOLLOWING ALONG, PLEASE DIRECT US WHERE IN THE ARTICLE

16   YOU ARE.  THIS IS A FOUR-PAGED ARTICLE AND YOU'RE

17   EXCERPTING IT OUT OF CONTEXT IN A WAY WHICH IS

18   MISLEADING AND HARD TO FOLLOW.

19             MR. WILLIAMS:  IT'S NOT MISLEADING AND I

20   HAVE BEEN GIVING HIM THE PAGE.  HE SEEMED TO KNOW IT

21   RIGHT AWAY THAT TIME.
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 1             BUT GO TO PAGE 2, ANDREW.

 2             MR. WILSON:  WHERE ON PAGE 2, JOHN?

 3             MR. WILLIAMS:  TOP OF THE PAGE.  ARE YOU

 4   THERE?

 5             MR. WILSON:  I SEE IT NOW, THANK YOU.

 6             MR. WILLIAMS:  OKAY.

 7   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

 8        Q.   AND, MR. STEYN, IN THIS ARTICLE YOU REFER TO

 9   DR. MANN AS A DOCTOR OF PHRAUDOLOGY, CORRECT?

10        A.   YES.  I'M --

11             MR. HEINTZ:  FOR THE RECORD IT IS MICHAEL E.

12   MANN, PHD (DOCTOR OF PHRAUDOLOGY).  SPELLED

13   P-H-R-A-U-D-O-L-O-G-Y.

14             MR. WILLIAMS:  THANK YOU.

15   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

16        Q.   YOUR WORDS, RIGHT, MR. STEYN?

17        A.   YES.  I DON'T THINK THEY'RE QUITE AS GOOD AS

18   DISCREDITED HARPY BUT I WAS ATTEMPTING TO FIND AN

19   ALTERNATIVE EXPLANATION FOR PHD.

20        Q.   I SEE.  OKAY.

21             AND ON THE FIRST PAGE YOU REFER TO HIM --
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 1   AND I'LL TELL YOUR COUNSEL WHERE IT IS -- THE

 2   PARAGRAPH THAT STARTS, MEANWHILE IN WASHINGTON, D.C.

 3   DO YOU SEE THAT?

 4        A.   YES.

 5        Q.   AND YOU REFER TO HIM AS A SELF-CONFERRED

 6   NOBEL LAUREATE?

 7        A.   THAT'S CORRECT.

 8        Q.   AND A DISTINGUISHED FELLOW OF THE SCANTY,

 9   SLOPPY AND SHITTY SOCIETY, RIGHT?

10             MR. HEINTZ:  OBJECTION TO THE FORM.

11             THE WITNESS:  JUST FOR THE RECORD,

12   COUNSELOR, THERE'S A LINK, THERE'S WHAT THEY CALL AN

13   INTERNET HYPERLINK UNDER THOSE WORDS THAT LINKS TO

14   THREE PERSONS WHO HAVE CHARACTERIZED MANN AS QUOTE,

15   "SCANTY," UNQUOTE.  "SLOPPY," QUOTE/UNQUOTE AND

16   QUOTE/UNQUOTE "SHITTY."  I REMEMBER THE LAST ONE

17   BECAUSE IT IS THE DISTINGUISHED SCIENTIST WALLACE

18   BROECKER, B-R-O-E-C-K-E-R, WHO CHARACTERIZED MANN'S

19   DATA SETS AS "REALLY SHITTY."

20             I RATHER OBJECT TO THE WAY YOU'RE ATTEMPTING

21   TO PUT IN MY MOUTH MERE QUOTATIONS FROM OTHERS.  AND
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 1   CERTAINLY PROFESSOR BROECKER IS A DISTINGUISHED ENOUGH

 2   PERSON, VERY DISTINGUISHED SCIENTIST, TRULY

 3   DISTINGUISHED SCIENTIST AND HIS CHARACTERIZATION OF

 4   MANN'S DATA SETS AS QUOTE/UNQUOTE "SHITTY" SHOULD NOT

 5   BE ASCRIBED TO ME.

 6   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

 7        Q.   ALL RIGHT.  AND I THINK WE'VE ALREADY --

 8   YOU'VE ALREADY ACKNOWLEDGED THAT YOU HAVE CALLED DR.

 9   MANN DR. FRAUDPANTS ON OCCASION, CORRECT?

10        A.   CORRECT.

11        Q.   AND EXHIBIT 71, IF YOU GO TO THAT, PLEASE.

12             (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 71 WAS MARKED FOR

13   IDENTIFICATION.)

14             THE WITNESS:  YES.

15   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

16        Q.   HERE WE HAVE ANOTHER --

17             MR. WILLIAMS:  ANDREW, PAGE 2.

18   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

19        Q.   TOP OF THE PAGE, ANOTHER DR. PHRAUDPANTS.

20   LOOK DOWN AT THE BOTTOM, MR. STEYN, YOU ALSO REFER TO

21   MICHAEL MANN AS A "THOROUGH TOP-TO-TOE FRAUD,"

0150

 1   CORRECT?

 2        A.   WELL, AS YOU KNOW, I DID NOT CALL MANN A

 3   FRAUD IN "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY."  I SAID THE HOCKEY

 4   STICK WAS FRAUDULENT.  IN THE DAYS, MONTHS AND YEARS

 5   AFTERWARDS, ONE IS SHOCKED TO DISCOVER THAT THE NOBEL

 6   LAUREATE THING, WHICH AS I SAID, IS ABOUT AS GROTESQUE

 7   AND BRAZEN FRAUD AS ONE CAN IMAGINE; PURPORTING TO BE

 8   AMONG THE FEW DOZEN LIVING PERSONS WHO HAVE WON NOBEL

 9   PRIZES FOR THEIR SCIENCE.  THAT IS A SERIOUS FRAUD.

10             HERE WE ARE TALKING ABOUT HIS AND HIS

11   COUNSEL'S -- SO THAT WOULD BE YOU, I TAKE IT, CANDOR

12   TO THE COURT.  AND THIS IS TO DO WITH YOUR CLAIM,

13   WHICH I BELIEVE YOU AUTHORED, THAT MANN HAS BEEN

14   EXONERATED BY MULTIPLE BODIES AND MULTIPLE

15   JURISDICTIONS, WHICH IS QUITE FALSE.  HE HAS NO MORE

16   BEEN EXONERATED BY SIR MUIR RUSSELL REPORT THAN HE HAS

17   BEEN THE TREATY OF VERSAILLES.

18             SO I DO BELIEVE -- AND I UNDERSTAND THE

19   APPEAL TO AUTHORITY IMPRESSED THAT FIRST TRIAL JUDGE,

20   HOWEVER MANY YEARS AGO IT WAS, BUT IT DOES NOT IMPRESS

21   ME.  AND I DO REGARD THAT, SIR, THE ATTEMPT TO ATTACH
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 1   IN EFFECT AN OFFICIAL COURT ACQUITTAL STATUS TO

 2   REPORTS THAT DO NOT EVEN MENTION YOUR CLIENT TO BE A

 3   FORM OF FRAUD, AT LEAST UPON THE COURT.

 4        Q.   I THINK THE QUESTION, SIR, WAS SIMPLY:  DID

 5   YOU REFER TO DR. MANN AS A FRAUD?

 6        A.   YEAH, ASKED AND ANSWERED, COUNSELOR.  I DID.

 7        Q.   WELL, YOU ACTUALLY DIDN'T, SIR.  THAT'S WHY

 8   I JUST STATED THAT.

 9             MR. HEINTZ:  OBJECTION, ARGUMENTATIVE.

10             MR. WILLIAMS:  WASN'T MEANT TO BE.

11             THE WITNESS:  I FORGOT THAT ONE.  I FORGOT

12   AN OBJECTION, ARGUMENTATIVE.  MOST OF THE ONES I KNOW

13   FROM TV SHOWS, BUT I HAD FORGOTTEN THAT ONE.

14             MR. HEINTZ:  MAYBE I'M GOOD FOR SOMETHING.

15             THE WITNESS:  YEAH.  IT'S LIKE PERRY MASON,

16   1965, BRILLIANT.

17   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

18        Q.   ONE SECOND, PLEASE.

19             THE NEXT ONE IS 53.

20             (STEYN EXHIBIT 53 WAS MARKED FOR

21   IDENTIFICATION.)
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 1   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

 2        Q.   COULD YOU GO TO THAT, PLEASE?

 3        A.   FIFTY-THREE.  OKAY.

 4        Q.   THIS IS CALLED "MAN, I FEEL LIKE A WARMIN."

 5        A.   CORRECT.

 6        Q.   AND HERE, COULD YOU GO TO PAGE 2?  HERE YOU

 7   CALL MICHAEL MANN THE "OSCAR WILDE OF CLIMATE

 8   SCIENCE."  DO YOU SEE THAT?

 9        A.   WELL, AGAIN, IN THE INTEREST OF THE DOCTRINE

10   OF COMPLETION, I SAY "SO PACE RAND SIMBERG, MANN IS

11   NOT THE 'JERRY SANDUSKY' OF CLIMATE SCIENCE BUT THE

12   OSCAR WILDE OF CLIMATE SCIENCE WITH HIS FELLOW

13   SCIENTISTS AS HIS RENT BOYS PUTTING THE GREEN IN GREEN

14   CARNATIONS."

15        Q.   ALL RIGHT.  AND WHAT DO YOU MEAN BY CALLING

16   HIM THE OSCAR WILDE OF CLIMATE SCIENCE WITH HIS FELLOW

17   SCIENTISTS AS RENT BOYS?

18        A.   WELL, FOR EXAMPLE -- WELL, I'LL TELL YOU

19   WHAT I MEAN.  AS YOU KNOW, OSCAR WILDE IS PERHAPS THE

20   MOST FAMOUS LIBEL CASE IN THE HISTORY OF LIBEL WHEN HE

21   SUED THE MARQUESS OF QUEENSBERRY.
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 1             AND WHAT OSCAR WILDE FAILED TO REALIZE,

 2   WHICH I THINK ONE CAN -- I DON'T PRESUME TO SPEAK FOR

 3   AMERICAN JURISPRUDENCE BUT CERTAINLY ONE CAN -- I CAN

 4   ROUGHLY SPEAK ON -- IN THE NON-AMERICAN PARTS OF THE

 5   COMMON LAW WORLD -- WHEN SOMEBODY FILES A LIBEL SUIT

 6   OR DEFAMATION SUIT, THEY DON'T OFTEN REALIZE THAT IN

 7   FACT THE PLAINTIFF IS THE DEFENDANT.  THAT'S TO SAY

 8   WHEN A PLAINTIFF SUES BECAUSE YOU CALLED HIM THIS,

 9   THAT OR THE OTHER, HE IS NOT ALWAYS AWARE THAT EVEN

10   THOUGH HE'S THE PLAINTIFF, IT IS HE WHO HAS TO DEFEND

11   HIMSELF.

12             AND AS I SAID, IT'S A GENERAL OBSERVATION

13   BUT IT WAS CERTAINLY TRUE IN POOR OLD OSCAR WILDE'S

14   CASE THAT THE PLAINTIFF SUDDENLY DISCOVERS THAT HE IS,

15   IN FACT, THE DEFENDANT AS A PRACTICAL MATTER.

16        Q.   YES, I UNDERSTAND.  LET'S TALK ABOUT OSCAR

17   WILDE AND HIS RENT BOYS.

18             WHAT DID YOU MEAN BY RENT BOYS?  BECAUSE --

19   GO AHEAD.

20        A.   NO, FINISH YOUR QUESTION.

21        Q.   IS THAT -- RENT BOY A REFERENCE TO MALE
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 1   PROSTITUTES, IS IT NOT?

 2        A.   YES.  IT'S A BOY PROCURED FOR IMMORAL

 3   PURPOSES.

 4        Q.   AND WHY --

 5        A.   AND --

 6        Q.   GO AHEAD.

 7        A.   AND AS YOU CAN SEE IN THE PREVIOUS QUOTATION

 8   FROM MR. NICHOLAS HALLAM, "IF YOU CAN GET AS MANY

 9   DISENCHANTED SCIENTISTS TO BEAR WITNESS TO MANN'S

10   METHODS AS THE MARQUESS OF QUEENSBERRY FOUND RENT BOYS

11   TO ATTEST TO WILDE'S, I'M CERTAIN OF YOUR SUCCESS."

12             AS YOU KNOW, LORD QUEENSBERRY IN HIS CASE,

13   GAVE DETAILED -- INTRODUCED DETAILED EVIDENCE FROM

14   BOYS WHO HAD BEEN TAKEN TO ENGLISH SEASIDE RESORTS BY

15   MR. WILDE, WHOM -- WHOM MR. WILDE HAD PUT UP AT HIS

16   CLUB IN LONDON, WHO MR. WILDE HAD HOUSED IN HIS HOME

17   IN CHELSEA, AND THESE -- AND THESE WITNESSES TESTIFIED

18   QUITE TRUTHFULLY AS ON BEHALF OF LORD QUEENSBERRY AS

19   TO THEIR RELATIONSHIPS WITH MR. WILDE.

20             AND THIS MAN, MR. HALLAM IS SAYING THAT

21   THERE ARE LIKEWISE MANY SCIENTISTS WHO WOULD TESTIFY
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 1   JUST AS DAMAGINGLY ABOUT A MAN AS MR. WILDE'S VARIOUS

 2   YOUNG MALE FRIENDS.  AS YOU KNOW IT WAS EDWARD CARSON

 3   QC WHO WAS PROSECUTING THAT CASE, AND LATER BECAME THE

 4   LEADER OF THE UNIONIST CAUSE IN IRELAND.  BUT MR.

 5   CARSON WHO WAS A BRILLIANT FORENSIC PROSECUTOR SIMPLY

 6   -- SIMPLY LAID THE EVIDENCE BEFORE THE COURT OF

 7   MULTIPLE YOUNG MEN WHOSE EVIDENCE CONFLICTED WITH LORD

 8   QUEENSBERRY.  AND NICHOLAS HALLAM -- HALLAM IS SAYING

 9   THAT IF YOU PRODUCE ENOUGH DISENCHANTED SCIENTISTS TO

10   LAY EVIDENCE AGAINST MICHAEL E. MANN, IT WILL GO THE

11   SAME WAY AS IT DID FOR POOR MR. WILDE.

12        Q.   THANK YOU.  LET'S GO TO EXHIBIT 72.

13             (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 72 WAS MARKED FOR

14   IDENTIFICATION.)

15             THE WITNESS:  I'M ON IT.  I'M GOOD.

16   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

17        Q.   AND YOU HAVE A CARTOON HERE OF -- I KNOW YOU

18   DIDN'T DRAW THE CARTOON BUT YOU'RE USING A CARTOON

19   SOMEBODY ELSE DREW, CORRECT?

20        A.   THAT'S BY JOSH, WHO DID THE CARTOONS TO MY

21   BOOK, ""A DISGRACE TO THE PROFESSION".
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 1        Q.   RIGHT.  AND --

 2        A.   AND IN FACT IS A CARTOON FROM THAT BOOK.

 3        Q.   YES, RIGHT.  AND THE TITLE ELUDES TO THE

 4   NOBLE FANTASIST -- EQUALLY FANTASTIC CLAIM TO HAVE

 5   BEEN EXONERATED BY FOUR SEPARATE BRITISH

 6   INVESTIGATIONS.  DO YOU SEE THAT?

 7        A.   CORRECT.

 8        Q.   AND WHERE DID DR. MANN CLAIM TO BE

 9   EXONERATED BY FOUR SEPARATE BRITISH INVESTIGATIONS?

10        A.   WELL, I BELIEVE IN EITHER YOUR ORIGINAL

11   STATEMENT OF CLAIM OR YOUR AMENDED STATEMENT OF CLAIM,

12   YOU ACTUALLY HAVE A SECTION CALLED MANN IS EXONERATED.

13             IF I'M WRONG ON THAT, I APOLOGIZE.  BUT THAT

14   IS CERTAINLY MY RECOLLECTION.

15        Q.   NO, I JUST WANTED TO GET THE REFERENCE.

16   THANK YOU.

17             AND LET ME ASK ABOUT THE JERRY SANDUSKY

18   REFERENCE THAT APPEARS IN "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY."

19        A.   WHERE IS THAT, AGAIN?

20        Q.   "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY."

21        A.   YES.  WHICH NUMBER IS THAT?
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 1        Q.   "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY," SIR, IS 59.

 2        A.   OKAY.  I'M ON THAT.

 3        Q.   AND YOU QUOTE MR. SIMBERG TALKING ABOUT HOW

 4   MICHAEL MANN COULD BE SAID TO BE THE JERRY SANDUSKY OF

 5   CLIMATE CHANGE.  "EXCEPT THAT INSTEAD OF MOLESTING

 6   CHILDREN, HE'S MOLESTED AND TORTURED DATA IN THE

 7   SERVICE OF POLITICIZED SCIENCE THAT COULD HAVE DIRE

 8   ECONOMIC CONSEQUENCES FOR THE NATION AND PLANET."  IS

 9   THAT --

10        A.   THOSE ARE MR. SIMBERG'S WORDS.  THERE'S BEEN

11   ENOUGH CONFUSION OF HIS WORDS AND MINE.  AND THEY

12   INCLUDE THAT FIRST INCOMPETENT TRIAL JUDGE THAT I JUST

13   WANT TO MAKE IT CLEAR FOR THE RECORD HERE, THOSE ARE

14   MR. SIMBERG'S WORDS.  BECAUSE I'M MIGHTY TIRED OF

15   THIS, COUNSELOR.

16        Q.   BUT DOWN AT THE BOTTOM YOU SAY, "WHETHER

17   HE'S THE JERRY SANDUSKY OF CLIMATE CHANGE, HE REMAINS

18   THE MICHAEL MANN OF CLIMATE CHANGE IN PART BECAUSE HIS

19   INVESTIGATION BY A DEEPLY CORRUPT ADMINISTRATION WAS A

20   JOKE."  DO YOU SEE THAT?

21             MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION.  YOU MISSTATED THE
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 1   SENTENCE.  IT IS, "WHETHER OR NOT HE'S 'THE JERRY

 2   SANDUSKY OF CLIMATE CHANGE,' HE REMAINS THE MICHAEL

 3   MANN OF CLIMATE CHANGE IN PART BECAUSE

 4   HIS 'INVESTIGATION' BY A DEEPLY CORRUPT ADMINISTRATION

 5   WAS A JOKE."

 6             MR. WILLIAMS:  RIGHT.  OKAY.

 7   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

 8        Q.   AND NOW, LET'S TALK ABOUT SANDUSKY.

 9             YOU AS I UNDERSTAND GOT A COPY OF THE

10   INDICTMENT AGAINST JERRY SANDUSKY, DID YOU NOT?

11        A.   I DON'T THINK I GOT A COPY.  IF YOU'RE

12   ASSUMING SOME POLICEMAN LEAKED IT TO ME, IT WAS A

13   PUBLICLY AVAILABLE DOCUMENT.

14        Q.   I WASN'T SUGGESTING THAT.

15             DIDN'T SOMEBODY IN YOUR OFFICE AT YOUR

16   REQUEST OBTAIN A COPY OF THE SANDUSKY INDICTMENT?

17        A.   YES.  I BELIEVE AT THE TIME THIS HAPPENED I

18   WAS IN THE TURKS AND CAICOS ISLANDS WITH NOT TERRIBLY

19   SATISFACTORY INTERNET.  SO INSTEAD MY -- SO I HAD NO

20   WISH TO DOWNLOAD OVER SEVERAL HOURS THE INDICTMENT.

21   AND MY ASSISTANT IN NEW HAMPSHIRE SENT IT TO ME.
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 1        Q.   AND SO, DID YOU READ THE SANDUSKY

 2   INDICTMENT?

 3        A.   I DID READ THE SANDUSKY INDICTMENT.

 4        Q.   AND YOU READ IT PRIOR TO THE TIME YOU WROTE

 5   "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY," CORRECT?

 6        A.   YES.  I HAD WRITTEN A COLUMN ON SANDUSKY I

 7   BELIEVE ABOUT SIX OR SEVEN MONTHS.  I THINK NOVEMBER,

 8   SHORTLY AFTER HIS ARREST.  AND THE COLUMN WAS ABOUT A

 9   PENN STATE STAFFER, 28 YEARS OLD, MIKE MCQUEARY

10   WANDERING INTO THE LOCKER ROOM AT PENN STATE AND

11   SEEING SANDUSKY SODOMIZING A MIDDLE SCHOOL CHILD, A

12   CHILD THAT MCQUEARY TESTIFIED WAS APPROXIMATELY

13   10 YEARS OF AGE.

14             THE EVIL AND CORRUPT INSTITUTION FOR WHICH

15   HE AND YOUR COLLEAGUE WORKED, STARTING WITH GRAHAM

16   SPANIER AT THE TOP HAD NO CONCERN FOR THAT 10-YEAR OLD

17   BOY.  THEIR ONLY CONCERN WAS TO PROTECT THE FOOTBALL

18   PROGRAM AND ANY PENN STATE LIABILITY.

19             AND AGAIN, QUITE DISGRACEFULLY THEY WERE

20   ABLE TO SPREAD THE CORRUPTION ELSEWHERE.  SO THAT THE

21   STATE COLLEGE POLICE DEPARTMENT AND THE LOCAL DISTRICT
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 1   ATTORNEY DID THEIR BIDDING.

 2             IT WAS AN EVIL INSTITUTION.  IT MAY STILL BE

 3   AN EVIL INSTITUTION.  THERE'S A LOT OF THOSE SAME

 4   PEOPLE ARE STILL HANGING AROUND THERE.

 5        Q.   AND SO WHAT'S AN EVIL INSTITUTION?

 6        A.   WELL, I DON'T THINK THERE'S ANYTHING MORE

 7   EVIL THAN CORRUPTING MINORS AND RAPING MINORS.  AND IN

 8   THE SERVICE OF COVERING UP THE SERIAL RAPE OF MINORS,

 9   CORRUPTING INSTITUTIONS THAT ARE SUPPOSED TO PROTECT

10   THOSE CHILDREN SUCH AS THE POLICE DEPARTMENT AND THE

11   DISTRICT ATTORNEY.

12             THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY AT THE TIME, STATE

13   COLLEGE, PENNSYLVANIA AND PENN STATE ARE VERY CURIOUS

14   PLACES.

15             THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY WHO DECLINED TO

16   PROSECUTE HAS SINCE DISAPPEARED AND BEEN DECLARED

17   DEAD.

18             IT IS QUITE THE WEIRDEST LITTLE COLLEGE TOWN

19   I'VE READ ABOUT.  THE POLICE -- THE POLICEMEN, THE

20   POLICEMEN -- AND THIS IS EVIL -- WHO WENT ALONG WITH

21   THE COVERUP DID SO BECAUSE THEY WERE FANS OF THE
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 1   PATERNO-SANDUSKY FOOTBALL REGIME AND INSTEAD OF ACTING

 2   ON -- INSTEAD OF INVESTIGATING THE CRIME AND ARRESTING

 3   THE CRIMINAL AND GETTING THE DA TO PROSECUTE THE

 4   CRIMINAL, THEY WERE DOING A LOT OF BACK SLAPPING WITH

 5   SANDUSKY AND SAYING HEY, JERRY, JUST BE CAREFUL WHEN

 6   YOU'RE TAKING LITTLE BOYS INTO THE SHOWERS.  IT'S AN

 7   EVIL INSTITUTION.  I DON'T KNOW.

 8             I CAN'T IMAGINE MYSELF WANTING TO WORK FOR

 9   SUCH A DEPRAVED PLACE.  BUT THE MAN WHO COVERED UP FOR

10   SANDUSKY, GRAHAM SPANIER IS THE MAN WHO HIRED YOUR

11   CHUM, MR. MANN.

12        Q.   OKAY.  SIR, THE EVIL INSTITUTION YOU'RE

13   REFERRING TO IS PENN STATE, CORRECT?

14        A.   CORRECT.

15        Q.   ALL RIGHT.  LET'S GO TO EXHIBIT 49.

16             (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 49 WAS MARKED FOR

17   IDENTIFICATION.)

18   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

19        Q.   CALLED "STEYN DOESN'T UNDERSTAND THE

20   PICTURE."

21        A.   YES.
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 1        Q.   PAGE 2, SIR, PLEASE.

 2        A.   YES.  I'M ON PAGE 2.

 3        Q.   AND FOR THE RULE OF COMPLETENESS, YOU MAY

 4   READ INTO THE RECORD WHATEVER YOU CHOOSE, BUT I WANT

 5   TO ASK YOU WHAT YOU MEAN BY SAYING, "MANN AT LEAST

 6   SUES TO INJECT A LITTLE COURT ORDERED VIAGRA INTO HIS

 7   EVER MORE FLACCID HOCKEY STICK."  WHAT DOES THAT MEAN?

 8        A.   WELL, THIS WOULD BE -- WHAT YEAR WAS THIS?

 9   THIS WAS 2014.

10             SO I'LL, AGAIN, RENEW A STANDING OBJECTION

11   THAT THIS IS BEYOND THE SCOPE OF WHAT JUDGE ANDERSON

12   HAS ORDERED.

13             AND THE SUB-POINT, I WOULD SAY THAT IS GOING

14   TO BECOME MORE OF AN ISSUE.  BUT WHAT WE'RE -- WHAT

15   I'M TALKING ABOUT HERE IS BY 2013, 2014, THE STICK WAS

16   DEAD.  THERE'S A WHOLE SECTION IN MY BOOK CALLED THE

17   FALL OF THE STICK WHERE YOU REALIZE IN THE -- BOTH

18   FROM THEIR PUBLIC STATEMENTS AND PRIVATE STATEMENTS,

19   THAT MANY SCIENTISTS INCLUDING THOSE WORKING ON THE

20   IPCC UPDATE REALIZED THEY GOT OVER-INVESTED IN MANN'S

21   HOCKEY STICK.  IT WAS A DUD AND THEY WANT TO BACK OFF
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 1   THE STICK, FORGET ABOUT THE STICK.

 2             86 THE STICK.  STICK THE STICK WHERE THE SUN

 3   DON'T SHINE.  PUT IT DOWN SOMEWHERE IN THE LAST BIT OF

 4   FROZEN ICE ANTARCTICA.

 5             THEY WANT OUT OF THE STICK.  THEY'RE

 6   EMBARRASSED BY THE STICK.  AND MANN IS -- MANN IS --

 7   MANN'S COURT CASE APART FROM ANYTHING ELSE, I THINK

 8   SEEKS TO RESTORE BECAUSE HE'S DONE NOTHING OF ANY

 9   CONSEQUENCE SINCE.  MANN'S -- MANN'S COURT CASE SEEKS

10   TO RESTORE THE STICK TO SOMETHING FIRST OF ALL BEYOND

11   CRITICISM, YOU CAN'T CRITICIZE IT BECAUSE HE'LL SUE

12   YOU.  BUT ALSO TO GET SOME KIND OF VALIDATION BY THE

13   VARIOUS -- THE TROIKA OF TRIAL JUDGES AND THE FIVE

14   APPELLATE JUDGES OR HOWEVER MANY IT WAS, THAT IT'S NOW

15   BEEN BEFORE.  IN OTHER WORDS, HE SEEKS A COURT ORDERED

16   VALIDATION TO BRING ITS RESTORATIVE PROPERTIES TO HIS

17   EVERMORE FLACCID HOCKEY STICK.

18        Q.   AND THAT'S WHY YOU HAD THE VIAGRA REFERENCE

19   THERE, CORRECT?

20        A.   WELL, I'VE GOT THE VIAGRA IN THE SENTENCE.

21   I'M NOT SURE WHETHER YOU'RE ASKING ME TO TESTIFY
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 1   WHETHER I'M ON IT, BUT IT'S IN THAT -- IT'S IN THE

 2   METAPHOR.

 3        Q.   THANK YOU.  AND NOW, LET'S GO TO ONE WE

 4   LOOKED AT BEFORE, EXHIBIT 44.  THIS IS THE PAGE 3.

 5        A.   PAGE 3?

 6        Q.   CORRECT.

 7        A.   OKAY.

 8        Q.   AND THERE'S A PARAGRAPH THAT STARTS WITH

 9   WORDS, "YEAH, RIGHT.  I'M STILL WAITING."

10        A.   YES.

11        Q.   AND YOU SAY, "I'M MONICA AND DR. MANN IS

12   CLINTON.  HE NEVER RECIPROCATES."  CAN YOU TELL ME WHY

13   WE HAVE ANOTHER SEXUAL REFERENCE THERE?

14        A.   WELL, WE HAVE ANOTHER SEXUAL REFERENCE, SIR,

15   BECAUSE THAT SEEMS TO BE THE ONLY STUFF THAT MANN AND

16   HIS ACOLYTES UNDERSTAND.

17             I'M -- I WOULDN'T SAY I WORK BLUE.  I WOULD

18   SAY THESE ARE IN THE NATURE OF ENGLISH WEST END

19   TROUSER-DROPPING FARCE TYPE SEXUAL REFERENCES.  IF

20   YOU'RE EXCITED ENOUGH FOR THE REAL DEAL, YOU SHOULD GO

21   TO MANN'S FRIEND BARRY BICKMORE WHO HAS DONE LURID
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 1   POSTS ABOUT ME ABOUT ME BEING A STRIPPER WHO WANTS TO

 2   BE A BALLERINA BUT CAN'T PREVENT HERSELF FROM BUMPING

 3   AND GRINDING HER WAY THROUGH SWAN LAKE.  IF YOU WANT

 4   THE HARDCORE SEXUAL REFERENCES, INDEED BEFORE MONICA,

 5   YOU CAN GO TO DAVID APPELL, DAVID APPELL, A-P-P-E-L-L.

 6   ANOTHER ASSOCIATE OF MANN'S WHO SAID THAT IN THIS

 7   BUSINESS, ACCUSED JOHN HINDERAKER, A DEFENDER OF MINE

 8   OF FELLATING THE KOCH BROTHERS -- ALL THE KOCH

 9   BROTHERS, I BELIEVE.  I'M NOT SURE HOW MANY OF THEM

10   THERE ARE.  I DON'T KNOW WHETHER THEY'RE AS NUMEROUS

11   AS MARX BROTHERS BUT THAT'S A LOT OF FELLATING.  AND

12   THAT WAS DAVID APPELL'S THING.

13             SO JUST TO BE CLEAR HERE, SIR, AS TAMSIN

14   EDWARDS, THE WELSH SCIENTIST I MENTIONED -- THAT'S

15   TAMSIN, T-A-M-S-I-N -- ACCUSED MANN OF SAYING, WHY DO

16   YOU MISLABEL PEOPLE?  WHY DON'T YOU ENGAGE WITH THE

17   POLICY POINTS THEY'RE MAKING?  IT'S STRIKING TO ME

18   THAT BOTH BARRY BICKMORE, DAVID APPELL, THE GUY WHO

19   SAID I WAS FORNICATING, TO USE PRESIDENT NIXON'S WORDS

20   -- THAT I WAS FORNICATING WITH JUDITH CURRY, THEY'RE

21   THE ONES WHO ARE WORKING BLUE AS THE COMICS SAY.  AND
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 1   I'M JUST DOING A COMPARATIVELY FAMILY FRIENDLY

 2   VERSION.

 3        Q.   OKAY.  YOU ANSWERED THE QUESTION.  THANK

 4   YOU.

 5             LET'S GO TO EXHIBIT 57, PLEASE.

 6             GOT IT?

 7        A.   YES.

 8             (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 57 WAS MARKED FOR

 9   IDENTIFICATION.)

10   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

11        Q.   OKAY.  THIS IS THE ARTICLE CALLED

12   "CONGRATULATIONS PENN STATE."  DO YOU SEE THAT?

13        A.   CORRECT.

14        Q.   AND MY UNDERSTANDING IS THAT THE PICTURE OF

15   MIKE MANN AND AN ADVERTISEMENT THAT'S WRITTEN IN THE

16   PENN STATE PAPER, THE COLLEGIAN, CORRECT?

17        A.   CORRECT.

18        Q.   ALL RIGHT.  AND YOU WERE INVOLVED IN HELPING

19   TO EDIT THIS ADVERTISEMENT, CORRECT?

20        A.   I WOULDN'T SAY THAT.

21             MY RECOLLECTION IS THAT I SAW THIS VERY LATE
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 1   IN THE DAY, POSSIBLY E-MAILED TO ONE OF MY ASSOCIATES

 2   AND THEN PRINTED IT OUT.  AND I BELIEVE THE ONLY

 3   CONTRIBUTION I MADE IS THAT SOMEWHERE IN THAT

 4   ADVERTISEMENT I SUGGESTED MAKING ONE OF THE -- THEY'D

 5   HAD IT, I THINK, AS A REFERENCE TO MANN.  AND I SAID

 6   YOU SHOULD JUST PUT DR. MANN THERE BECAUSE IT SOUNDS

 7   FUNNIER.  I BELIEVE THAT IS MY SOLE CONTRIBUTION ABOUT

 8   20 MINUTES BEFORE THE PENN STATE NEWSPAPER WENT TO

 9   PRESS OR WHATEVER.  THAT'S THE ONLY THING I RECALL OF

10   THAT, THAT ONE THING.

11             SO I TAKE IT THAT THAT IS PROBABLY THE "WELL

12   DONE, DR. MANN," WHICH I THINK THEY MIGHT ORIGINALLY

13   HAVE HAD AS "WELL DONE, MANN."  BUT I AM RESPONSIBILE,

14   I CONTRIBUTED TWO LETTERS TO THAT THE AD COPY, D-R.

15        Q.   NOW, YOUR ARTICLE, WE SEE IN THE LEFT-HAND

16   COLUMN ON PAGE 1 AND THEN OVER ONTO PAGE 2, TALKS A

17   LITTLE BIT ABOUT THE NOBEL PEACE PRIZE DOWN AT THE

18   BOTTOM.  DO YOU SEE THAT?

19        A.   WHERE I'M TALKING ABOUT GORE AND -- OH,

20   WHERE ANOTHER FELLOW FROM THE INTERNET IS TALKING

21   ABOUT GORE AND OBAMA AND ARAFAT AND KISSINGER.
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 1        Q.   YES.  RIGHT.

 2             YOU SAY RIGHT AT THE BOTTOM OF PAGE 1 --

 3   EXCUSE ME.  YOU SAY, "HOWEVER THIS LINE REFERS TO THE

 4   NOBEL PEACE PRIZE AND THE PEACE PRIZE IS A JOKE AND A

 5   SICK JOKE AT THAT."  WHAT DO YOU MEAN BY THAT?

 6             MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION TO THE FORM.  THESE

 7   ARE NOT MR. STEYN'S WORDS.  THIS IS ANOTHER QUOTE.

 8             THE WITNESS:  THIS IS A QUOTE FROM A WEBSITE

 9   CALLED THE PRUSSIAN.  HERE'S IN FACT A PRO GLOBAL

10   WARMING, PRO CLIMATE CHANGE, PRO SAVE THE PLANET OR

11   WE'RE ALL GOING TO DIE GUY WHO THINKS THAT MANN IS A

12   DISCREDITABLE, UNETHICAL AND A PERSON WHOM HAS

13   INFLICTED HUGE DAMAGE ON GENUINE CLIMATE SCIENCE.

14             AND HE IS REFERENCING YOUR CLIENT'S ONGOING

15   FRAUD BECAUSE I -- I NOTICED LATE LAST YEAR, HE WAS AT

16   IT AGAIN IN AN INTERVIEW ON SOME PUBLIC RADIO STATION,

17   INTRODUCED AS A NOBEL PRIZE WINNER.  ABSOLUTELY

18   EXTRAORDINARY.  I DON'T EVEN KNOW WHY WE'RE HERE WHEN

19   YOU'VE GOT A MAN WHO ACTUALLY MISREPRESENTS HIMSELF,

20   EVEN IN COURT FILINGS, EVEN IN YOUR STATEMENT OF

21   CLAIM, MR. WILLIAMS, AS A NOBEL PRIZE WINNER.  BUT IN
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 1   THIS CASE, THESE ARE NOT MY WORDS.

 2             THIS GUY IS SAYING THE NOBEL PEACE PRIZE IS

 3   A JOKE, AND I WOULDN'T PARTICULARLY DISAGREE WITH

 4   THAT.  WHICH IS WHY I THINK THE SLY ILLUSION -- MANN

 5   DOESN'T EVEN PRETEND TO BE A NOBEL PEACE PRIZE WINNER.

 6   HE PRETENDS TO BE A NOBEL PRIZE WINNER.  SO IN OTHER

 7   WORDS, PEOPLE THINK HE'S A NOBEL WINING PHYSICIST.

 8             EVERYONE KNOWS THE PEACE PRIZE IS A JOKE

 9   BECAUSE IT'S BEEN GIVEN TO THE EUROPEAN UNION AND ALL

10   KINDS OF OTHER -- RIGOBERTA MENCHU, YASSER ARAFAT, ALL

11   KINDS OF CHARACTERS.  AND IT'S GENERALLY NOT REGARDED

12   AS A TRUE NOBEL PRICE WHICH IS WHY, AS YOU KNOW AND AS

13   YOUR SHIFTY CLIENT KNOWS, IT'S HANDED OUT BY THE KING

14   OF NORWAY AND NOT THE KING OF SWEDEN.

15             AND IN THIS CASE, MANN IS ATTEMPTING TO PASS

16   HIMSELF OFF, NOT JUST AS A WINNER OF THE JOKE PEACE

17   PRIZE BUT AS A WINNER OF A GENUINE NOBEL PRIZE.

18   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

19        Q.   AND YOU ALSO QUOTE HIM HERE AS SAYING, IT'S

20   A JOKE BECAUSE PEOPLE LIKE GORE AND OBAMA WON IT.

21   PEOPLE WHO HAVE DONE NOTHING.  DO YOU SEE THAT?
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 1        A.   CORRECT.

 2        Q.   WHY DID YOU CHOOSE TO QUOTE THAT, MR. STEYN?

 3        A.   WELL, I QUOTED THAT IN THE -- I QUOTED THAT

 4   JUST BECAUSE THAT IS FOR THE COMPLETENESS OF HIS

 5   THOUGHTS.

 6             AS IT HAPPENS, HE CALLS KISSINGER -- HE'S A

 7   MAN OF THE LEFT, SO HE DOESN'T LIKE HENRY KISSINGER

 8   BECAUSE HE REGARDS HENRY KISSINGER AS THE DERANGED WAR

 9   MONGER DOCTOR STRANGE LOVE CHARACTER FROM THE

10   VIETNAM YEARS.

11             I'VE MET DR. KISSINGER EVERY NOW AND AGAIN

12   OVER THE YEARS.  I COULDN'T CALL HIM A FRIEND, BUT

13   I'VE MET HIM EVERY TWO, THREE YEARS, HITHER AND YON,

14   AND I WOULDN'T ACTUALLY AGREE WITH THAT

15   CHARACTERIZATION OF MR. KISSINGER.

16             THE ASSUMPTION THAT BECAUSE ONE QUOTES

17   SOMETHING, ONE AGREES WITH EVERY ASPECT OF IT IS ODD

18   TO ME.

19             I QUOTE IT BECAUSE THAT'S WHAT THE FELLOW

20   WHO WROTE IT THINKS.  AND UNLIKE MANN, I'M NOT SO

21   INSECURE THAT SENTIMENTS WITH WHICH I HAPPEN TO
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 1   DISAGREE HAVE TO BANNED FROM MY WEBSITE, AS HE DOES

 2   WITH FACEBOOK AND TWITTER.

 3             HE SAYS KISSINGER'S NOT A QUOTE.  AS I SAID

 4   I'VE CHIT CHATTED WITH HENRY FROM TIME TO TIME OVER

 5   THE YEARS AND I WOULD NOT REGARD THAT AS A FULL AND

 6   ACCURATE CHARACTERIZATION.  BUT IT'S NOT MY WORDS,

 7   IT'S HIS WORDS.

 8        Q.   THANK YOU.  OKAY.

 9             IF WE COULD GO NOW, TO THE "FOOTBALL AND

10   HOCKEY" ARTICLE, PLEASE?

11        A.   AND WHICH NUMBER IS THAT, AGAIN?

12        Q.   FIFTY-NINE.

13        A.   FIFTY-NINE.  OKAY.  GOT YOU.

14        Q.   AND WHILE YOU HAVE IT THERE, 67 IS THE GRAND

15   ARTICLE ENTITLED "THE OTHER SCOUNDREL IN UNHAPPY

16   VALLEY."

17        A.   RIGHT.

18        Q.   I ONLY WANT TO REFER TO THAT FOR A MOMENT.

19             HE HAS IN THAT, IF YOU SEE DOWN AT THE

20   BOTTOM OF THAT PAGE, THE COURT OF APPEALS IN A

21   FOOTNOTE SAYS, "THE UNDERLINING IN THE ARTICLES IN THE
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 1   SEGMENT INDICATE AN HYPERLINK."  SEE THAT?

 2        A.   YES, I SEE THAT SENTENCE.

 3        Q.   OKAY.  AND MY QUESTION IS:  DID YOU CLICK ON

 4   ANY OF THE HYPERLINKS IN LOOKING AT THIS SIMBERG

 5   ARTICLE?

 6        A.   I HAVE NO RECOLLECTION OF THAT.  THE FIRST

 7   HYPERLINK APPEARS TO LINK TO THE FREEH REPORT, WHICH

 8   I'D READ INDEPENDENTLY.  THE NEXT ONE APPEARS TO BE

 9   SOMETHING TO DO WITH THE CLIMATE RESEARCH UNIT, WHICH

10   I'VE ALSO READ INDEPENDENTLY.  SO, I CANNOT RECALL

11   WHETHER I CLICKED ON OR DID NOT CLICK ON ANY OF THE

12   HYPERLINKS IN THE PIECE AT THE TIME.

13        Q.   OKAY.  ONE OF THE HYPERLINKS WE HAD MARKED

14   FOR YOU IS EXHIBIT 37.  WOULD YOU GO TO THAT, PLEASE?

15             (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 37 WAS MARKED FOR

16   IDENTIFICATION.)

17   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

18        Q.   DO YOU SEE THAT, MR. STEYN?

19        A.   YES, I DO.

20        Q.   AND IT'S AN ARTICLE FROM THE INTERNET -- I

21   BELIEVE IT'S FROM A WEBSITE CALLED SCHOLARS AND
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 1   RHODES.  HAVE YOU EVER LOOKED AT ANYTHING ON THAT

 2   WEBSITE?

 3        A.   THAT DOESN'T RING ANY BELL WITH ME.

 4        Q.   OKAY.  AND THIS IS AN ARTICLE THAT'S

 5   ENTITLED:  "NSF CONFIRMS RESULTS OF PENN STATE

 6   INVESTIGATION EXONERATES MICHAEL MANN OF RESEARCH

 7   MISCONDUCT."

 8             DO YOU SEE THAT AT THE TOP?

 9        A.   YES, I DO.

10        Q.   OKAY.  DOES THIS REFRESH YOUR RECOLLECTION

11   WHETHER YOU CLICKED ONTO THIS HYPERLINK?

12        A.   I HAVE -- AS I SAID, THE WEBSITE SCHOLARS

13   AND RHODES RINGS NO BELL WITH ME.

14             I'M AWARE OF HAVING SEEN MULTIPLE PIECES

15   OVER THE YEARS THAT CLAIM VARIOUS REPORTS OF ONE KIND

16   OR ANOTHER, "EXONERATING" MR. MANN.

17             BUT AS TO WHETHER THIS IS ONE OF THE ONES

18   I'VE READ OVER THE YEARS, I HAVE NO IDEA.

19        Q.   AND IN LOOKING AT THE WEBSITES THAT SAID --

20   THAT USED THE WORD "EXONERATE," WAS THAT PRIOR TO THE

21   TIME YOU WROTE THIS ARTICLE, FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY?
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 1        A.   I WAS AWARE THAT THAT WORD WAS IN THE AIR

 2   MAINLY BECAUSE PERSONS LIKE STEVE MCINTYRE DISPUTED

 3   IT.

 4             AND I'M ALSO AWARE THAT AS I SAID, YOU HAD A

 5   SECTION IN YOUR STATEMENT OF CLAIM CLAIMING THAT MANN

 6   IS EXONERATED.  BUT IF YOU CAN POINT ME ANYWHERE IN,

 7   SAY, SIR MUIR RUSSELL'S REPORT OR LORD OXBURGH'S

 8   REPORT OR THE HOUSE OF COMMONS REPORT OR EVEN THE

 9   AMERICAN REPORTS THAT DECLARE THAT MANN IS -- SETTING

10   ASIDE PENN STATE, WHICH IS A RACKET ALL OF ITS OWN AND

11   WHERE PENN STATE BROKE ITS OWN RULES TO DO THAT

12   INVESTIGATION, IF YOU CAN -- IF YOU CAN SHOW ME

13   ANYWHERE -- I'M GENERALLY SPEAKING, IF I'M -- I'LL

14   JUST GIVE YOU A LITTLE BIT OF MY WORKING METHODS,

15   GENERALLY.

16             IS THAT IF SOMETHING -- IF SOMETHING CLAIMS

17   SOMETHING SPECIFIC SUCH AS THAT MANN IS EXONERATED, AS

18   YOU DO IN YOUR STATEMENT OF CLAIM, THEN MY INCLINATION

19   IS TO LOOK AT THE CORE UNDERLYING DOCUMENTS, NOT THE

20   CHINESE WHISPERS OF LINKS TO SOMETHING THAT LINKS TO

21   SOMETHING, THAT LINKS TO SOMETHING THAT LINKS TO
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 1   SOMETHING THAT LINKS TO SOMETHING THAT LINKS TO A

 2   DECISION BY THE COURT OF QUEEN'S BENCH IN ALBERTA OR

 3   WHATEVER.

 4             I'D RATHER JUST GO STRAIGHT TO THE COURT OF

 5   QUEEN'S BENCH IN ALBERTA AND SEE WHAT THE JUDGE SAYS.

 6             WHICH IS WHY I NOTICE, FOR EXAMPLE, THAT A

 7   LOT OF DR. MANN'S CHUMS WHEN HE LOST THE CASE IN --

 8   AGAINST TIM BALL IN THE BRITISH COLUMBIA SUPREME

 9   COURT, AND THEY SAID, WELL, THIS IS JUST SOMETHING ON

10   STEYN'S WEBSITE, WHICH IS WHY WE POSTED THE JUDGE'S

11   DECISION AT THE WEBSITE, SO THAT YOU COULD SEE THE

12   ORIGINAL CORE UNDERLYING DOCUMENT.

13             AND I'VE READ, AS I SAID, MOSTLY AT THE TIME

14   THE U.K. ONES.  BUT ALSO THE PENN STATE ONE, AND I DO

15   NOT -- I DO NOT -- THE U.K. ONES DO NOT MENTION MANN

16   AND CERTAINLY DO NOT DO ANYTHING CLOSE TO EXONERATING

17   HIM.

18             AND THE PENN STATE ONE IS A JOKE AND IS ABLE

19   TO EXONERATE HIM ONLY BECAUSE THEY HAD A FRAUDULENT

20   INQUIRY AND THE EVIL GRAHAM SPANIER LIED ABOUT THE

21   NATURE OF THAT INQUIRY INCLUDING IN HIS INITIAL WORDS
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 1   TO -- I FORGET WHETHER IT WAS THE COLLEGIAN, THE

 2   COLLEGE NEWSPAPER OR THE STATE COLLEGE LOCAL

 3   NEWSPAPER.  SO -- BUT I'M GENERALLY SPEAKING -- IF

 4   YOU'RE ASKING ME WHETHER I SHOULD TAKE THE WORD OF

 5   SOME WEBSITE THAT MANN'S BEEN EXONERATED OR WHETHER I

 6   SHOULD ACTUALLY READ THE JUDGE'S DECISION, I'D RATHER

 7   READ THE ORIGINAL DOCUMENT.

 8        Q.   YES.  OKAY, SIR.

 9             YOU MENTIONED EXONERATION IN THE STATEMENT

10   OF CLAIMS.  THAT CAME ALONG LATER.

11             THIS IS IN 2011, SIR.  DO YOU SEE THAT?

12        A.   YES, I'M AWARE THAT'S BEFORE THE SUIT.

13        Q.   RIGHT.  OKAY.

14             AND WERE YOU --

15        A.   NO.  CARRY ON.

16        Q.   WERE YOU AWARE OF ARTICLES THAT SAID THAT

17   DR. MANN HAD BEEN EXONERATED BY THE NSF REPORT?

18             MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION TO THE FORM.

19             WHAT TIME ARE YOU TALKING ABOUT?

20             MR. WILLIAMS:  BEFORE HE WROTE THE ARTICLE.

21             THE WITNESS:  I THINK, YOU KNOW, I DON'T
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 1   WANT TO SELF OBJECT BECAUSE IT MIGHT UPSET MY COUNSEL.

 2   BUT I DO THINK I'VE ANSWERED THE QUESTION REGARDING

 3   YOUR AMERICAN AGENCIES MULTIPLE TIMES EVERY WHICH WAY.

 4   AND I'VE SAID THAT I WAS AWARE OF THE EXISTENCE OF

 5   SOME OF THESE AMERICAN INVESTIGATIONS BY AGENCIES

 6   BEGINNING WITH N, BUT THAT I -- I DO NOT RECALL HAVING

 7   READ THEM IN FULL UNTIL I WROTE MY BOOK, OR EDITED MY

 8   BOOK.

 9   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

10        Q.   I UNDERSTAND THAT, SIR.  THAT WAS WITH

11   RESPECT TO THE ACTUAL NSH STUDIES?

12        A.   UH-HUH.

13        Q.   NSF REPORT.  STAY WITH ME, PLEASE.

14             I AM NOT ASKING ABOUT YOUR REVIEW PRIOR TO

15   THE TIME YOU WROTE THE ARTICLE ABOUT ARTICLES OR MEDIA

16   THAT YOU SAY YOU STAYED IN TOUCH WITH THAT USED THE

17   WORD "EXONERATE" WITH RESPECT TO MICHAEL MANN?

18        A.   I'M BEING ASKED -- AS I THINK I INDICATED IN

19   A PREVIOUS RESPONSE, MY MAIN FAMILIARITY WITH THE WORD

20   "EXONERATION" ARISES FROM YOUR STATEMENT OF CLAIM.

21             UPON READING BOTH BEFORE AND AFTER "FOOTBALL
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 1   AND HOCKEY" BUT AFTER YOU FILED YOUR STATEMENT OF

 2   CLAIM, I COULDN'T ACTUALLY FIND ANYWHERE IN SIR MUIR

 3   RUSSELL REPORT THAT EXONERATED MANN.

 4             I COULDN'T FIND ANYWHERE IN LORD OXBURGH'S

 5   REPORT THAT EXONERATED MANN.

 6             SHORTLY THEREAFTER, I BELIEVE I DID THAT

 7   PIECE YOU PULLED UP 20 MINUTES AGO, WHATEVER, ABOUT

 8   EVERY QUOTE EVER UTTERED BY ANYONE EXONERATES MICHAEL

 9   MANN.

10             BUT MY MEMORY IS THAT THE WORD "EXONERATES"

11   IS SOMETHING WHOSE SIGNIFICANCE IN MY MIND SUCH AS IT

12   HAS, ARISES FROM YOUR STATEMENT OF CLAIM.

13             I MAY HAVE SEEN THE WORD "EXONERATE"

14   FLOATING AROUND HITHER AND YON AT THE TIME THESE

15   REPORTS WERE ISSUED, BUT IT'S NOT A WORD, UNLESS

16   YOU'RE SUED AND UNLESS THE PLAINTIFF IS ADVANCING THAT

17   AS PART OF THE ARGUMENT, I'M NOT SURE IT'S A WORD ONE

18   WOULD NECESSARILY HAVE ANY REASON TO REMEMBER.

19        Q.   THAT'S FINE.  AND SO I TAKE IT YOU DO NOT

20   REMEMBER CLICKING ONTO THIS HYPERLINKED ARTICLE?

21        A.   AGAIN, I THINK -- I DON'T WANT TO BE

0179

 1   UNCOOPERATIVE.  I'M HAPPY TO ANSWER YOUR QUESTIONS,

 2   COUNSELOR, BUT I DO THINK I ANSWERED THAT BEFORE.  AND

 3   I DO RATHER OBJECT TO THIS AMERICAN HABIT OF ASKING

 4   THE SAME QUESTION.  IT SEEMS TO EXTEND TO ALL AREAS OF

 5   LIFE INCLUDING BY THE BORDER GUARD GUARDING DERBY

 6   LINE, VERMONT, ASKING THE SAME QUESTION SEVEN

 7   DIFFERENT WAYS TO SEE IF ON THE SIXTH GO-ROUND YOU

 8   ANSWER IT DIFFERENTLY AND THEREFORE, OPEN YOURSELF UP

 9   TO A PIT OF HELL.

10             I'VE SAID THAT I HAVE NO RECOLLECTION OF

11   CLICKING ON THE LINKS IN RAND SIMBERG'S ARTICLE.  I

12   MIGHT HAVE DONE, I MIGHT NOT HAVE DONE.

13        Q.   YOU DIDN'T GET THAT -- I DIDN'T GET IT

14   BEFORE, MR. STEYN.  I WANTED THAT FOR THE RECORD.

15   LET'S GO ON.

16        A.   WHAT'S THAT?

17        Q.   I SAID THANK YOU VERY MUCH.  IF YOU THOUGHT

18   I WAS BELABORING THE QUESTION, IT WAS ONLY BECAUSE I

19   DIDN'T THINK I HAD RECEIVED AN ANSWER.

20             NOW, I'VE RECEIVED AN ANSWER.  NOW, WE CAN

21   GO ON.
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 1        A.   OKAY.  WORKS FOR ME.

 2        Q.   SIR, DID YOU -- BACK AT THE TIME -- PRIOR TO

 3   THE TIME YOU WROTE THE ARTICLE, I KNOW -- STRIKE THAT.

 4             I TAKE IT THAT YOU READ ABOUT THE ARTICLE

 5   WRITTEN BY MR. SIMBERG ON THE CEI WEBSITE, RIGHT?

 6        A.   MY MEMORY -- I'M NOT A FOLLOWER OR READER OF

 7   THE CEI WEBSITE.  AND MY MEMORY AS SUCH IS THAT I READ

 8   THAT ON -- OR READ THE LINK TO IT AT MR. SIMBERG'S

 9   PERSONAL WEBSITE.

10             SO I BELIEVE THAT WOULD HAVE BEEN ON HIS

11   TRANSTERRESTRIAL MUSINGS WEBSITE WHERE HE EITHER

12   PUBLISHED IT AT THE SAME TIME OR HE PUT A LINK TO IT.

13   BUT I -- IN EFFECT, I CAME ACROSS IT BECAUSE I

14   HAPPENED TO BE AT MR. SIMBERG'S TRANSTERRESTRIAL

15   MUSINGS WEBSITE.

16        Q.   I SEE.  I HAD ASKED BEFORE WHICH WEBSITES

17   YOU LOOKED AT.  YOU DIDN'T MENTION MR. SIMBERG.  IS

18   THAT A WEBSITE THAT YOU FREQUENTED?

19        A.   I WOULDN'T CALL MR. SIMBERG'S WEBSITE A

20   CLIMATE WEBSITE, WHICH I THOUGHT I WAS ANSWERING AT

21   THE TIME YOU ASKED YOUR QUESTION.
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 1             MR. SIMBERG WRITES MORE ABOUT SPACE ISSUES

 2   AS IN OUTER SPACE, AND MY PRINCIPAL KNOWLEDGE OF HIM

 3   COMES FROM WHEN MORE GENERAL INTEREST POSTS ARE LINKED

 4   TO BY A FELLOW CALLED THE INSTAPUNDIT.  AND MY MEMORY

 5   IS THAT THAT'S WHERE I FIRST CAME ACROSS MR. SIMBERG,

 6   LINKED TO AN INSTAPUNDIT AND I WOULD CLICK ON

 7   TRANSTERRESTRIAL MUSINGS FROM TIME TO TIME AND READ

 8   HIS GENERAL INTEREST POSTS.

 9             BUT MY UNDERSTANDING IS THAT HIS PRINCIPAL

10   INTEREST IS IN SPACE AND SUCH LIKE.  SO, I WOULD NOT

11   REGARD THAT AS A CLIMATE WEBSITE, PER SE.

12        Q.   ALL RIGHT.  NOW, LET'S GO TO YOUR ARTICLE,

13   "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY."

14        A.   OKAY.

15        Q.   AND AFTER YOU QUOTE THE PIECE FROM THE

16   SIMBERG WEBSITE, YOU SAY THAT YOU ARE NOT SURE YOU'D

17   EXTEND THE METAPHOR INTO THE LOCKER ROOM WITH QUITE

18   THE ZEAL MR. SIMBERG DOES, BUT HE HAS A POINT.  WHAT

19   WERE YOU TRYING TO SAY THERE, HE HAS A POINT?  WHAT

20   DOES THAT MEAN?

21             MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION TO THE FORM.  YOU
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 1   MISREAD THE SENTENCE.  THE FULL QUOTE IS, "NOT SURE I

 2   HAVE EXTENDED THAT METAPHOR ALL THE WAY INTO THE

 3   LOCKER ROOM SHOWERS WITH QUITE THE ZEAL MR. SIMBERG

 4   DOES, BUT HE HAS A POINT."

 5             MR. WILLIAMS:  ALL RIGHT.  AND THAT'S A

 6   GREAT LEAD INTO THE NEXT QUESTION.

 7   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

 8        Q.   WHAT POINT IS IT THAT MR. SIMBERG HAS?

 9        A.   WELL, MR. SIMBERG, I BELIEVE THE CHRONICLE

10   OF HIGHER EDUCATION MADE A SIMILAR POINT, AND THEY SAW

11   PARALLELS BETWEEN PENN STATE, PENN STATE'S COVERUP OF

12   SANDUSKY AND PENN STATE'S COVERUP FOR MANN.  IN BOTH

13   CASES THE ISSUES FOR PENN STATE WERE NOT THE DAMAGE TO

14   THE INTEGRITY OF SCIENCE OR THE GROTESQUE SERIAL RAPE

15   OF SMALL BOYS, BUT IN BOTH CASES THE PRIORITIES FOR

16   GRAHAM SPANIER AND PENN STATE WERE BRAND PROTECTION.

17             BECAUSE BOTH THE -- THE FOOTBALL DEPARTMENT

18   AND THE SCIENCE DEPARTMENT WERE VALUABLE FOR SPANIER

19   AND HIS RACKET.

20             IN FACT, ONE OF THE MINOR DIFFERENCES

21   BETWEEN THE -- THE MANN COVERUP AND THE SANDUSKY
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 1   COVERUP IS THAT SPANIER ACTUALLY SPELLS IT OUT IN THE

 2   PENN STATE REPORT WHERE HE SAYS, YOU KNOW, MANN COULD

 3   NOT HAVE BROUGHT IN ALL THIS GRANT MONEY AND RESEARCH

 4   MONEY IF HIS SCIENCE WAS NOT OF THE HIGHEST INTEGRITY.

 5             SO IN OTHER WORDS, SPANIER EXONERATES IN

 6   YOUR WORD, MANN BECAUSE HE'S BRINGING IN ALL THE CASH.

 7   THAT'S LIKEWISE WHAT HE DID WITH PATERNO AND SANDUSKY.

 8             SO I WAS VERY STRUCK BY THIS POINT, BECAUSE

 9   AS YOU POINT OUT, I'M A FOREIGNER AND I LEFT SCHOOL AT

10   12 OR WHATEVER YOU WERE SUGGESTING.  AND SO I DON'T

11   KNOW ANYTHING ABOUT THE AMERICAN ACADEMY.  AND WHAT

12   WAS THE REVELATION IN THE FREEH REPORT AND AT THE TIME

13   OF SANDUSKY'S ARREST IN THE PREVIOUS NOVEMBER 2011,

14   THE HORRIFYING THING WAS ABOUT THE LEVEL OF CORRUPTION

15   AND THE WAY THE UNIVERSITY WAS ABLE TO EXTEND THE

16   CORRUPTION TO POLICE DEPARTMENTS AND TO DISTRICT

17   ATTORNEYS.

18             AND THEN WHEN YOU READ IN THE FREEH -- IN

19   THE FREEH DOCUMENT, THE WAY THEY NOT ONLY COVERUP FOR

20   MANN, THEY NEVER GIVE A THOUGHT TO WHO THESE BOYS ARE

21   WHO HAVE BEEN RAPED.  HOW ARE THEY DOING?  WHAT'S
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 1   HAPPENED TO THEM?  DO THEY NEED ANY KIND OF HELP OR

 2   ANYTHING LIKE THAT?

 3             THEY SIMPLY -- THEY SIMPLY LOOK AT JUST

 4   FINESSING IT, WHITEWASHING IT, SANDUSKY HAD AN OFFICE

 5   ON THE PENN STATE CAMPUS UNTIL THE DAY HE WAS

 6   ARRESTED, AND HE HAD KEYS TO THE SHOWERS UNTIL THE DAY

 7   HE WAS ARRESTED.  THEY WERE FULLY IN THE TANK TO

 8   PROTECT THE PENN STATE FOOTBALL DEPARTMENT AS SPANIER

 9   WAS FULLY IN THE TANK TO PROTECT THE PENN STATE

10   SCIENCE DEPARTMENT.

11             TO THE POINT WHERE, YOU KNOW, THEY'RE NOT

12   ENTIRELY EQUIVALENT BECAUSE WITH SANDUSKY, FOR

13   EXAMPLE, THEY CORRUPTED THE POLICE DEPARTMENT.  THEY

14   ACTUALLY -- AND THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY IN CRIMINAL

15   MATTERS.  THAT'S A VERY SERIOUS BUSINESS.

16             BUT ONE WELL UNDERSTANDS FROM READING ABOUT

17   THE CULTURE AT PENN STATE, THE WORLD OF PENN STATE,

18   WHY IT WAS THEN JUST A COUPLE OF YEARS EARLIER THAT IN

19   THE MANN INQUIRY, PENN STATE BROKE ITS OWN LAWS BY NOT

20   PUBLISHING THE TRANSCRIPTS OF THE TWO WITNESSES AND OF

21   MANN HIMSELF.  AND, IN FACT, OF ALSO -- THAT IN ITSELF
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 1   WASN'T SUFFICIENT.  SPANIER HIMSELF HAD TO GO OUT AND

 2   LIE TO THE STATE COLLEGE NEWSPAPER THAT THEY'D

 3   INTERVIEWED MULTIPLE WITNESSES FROM ALL SIDES OF THE

 4   DISPUTE.

 5             THAT WAS A FLAT OUT LIE FROM AN UTTERLY

 6   DISCREDITED MAN, ONE OF THE HUGEST DISGRACES IN THE

 7   AMERICAN ACADEMY.  AND AS I SAID, THE CHRONICLE OF

 8   HIGHER EDUCATION AND MR. SIMBERG BOTH MADE -- BOTH

 9   MADE THE POINT BETWEEN SPANIER AND PENN STATE'S

10   BEHAVIOR IN THE SANDUSKY MATTER.  AND SPANIER AND PENN

11   STATE'S BEHAVIOR IN THE MANN MATTER.

12        Q.   I'M SORRY.  I HAD YOU ON MUTE, SIR.  I WAS

13   THINKING OF SOMETHING.

14             LET'S GO, IF WE COULD, TO EXHIBIT 60,

15   PLEASE.

16             (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 60 WAS MARKED FOR

17   IDENTIFICATION.)

18             THE WITNESS:  I'M THERE.

19   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

20        Q.   THIS IS CALLED -- ANOTHER ARTICLE --

21   "BLOCKING IN A LEGAL WONDERLAND."
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 1        A.   THAT'S CORRECT.

 2        Q.   AND I TAKE IT THIS WAS SOMETHING YOU WROTE

 3   RIGHT AFTER INITIAL DECISION CAME DOWN FROM THE COURT

 4   OF APPEALS?

 5        A.   WELL, I'M WRITING IT A COUPLE OF DAYS BEFORE

 6   CHRISTMAS 2016.  AND TO BE HONEST, AS THE YEARS ROLL

 7   BY, I KNOW THERE WAS THE ORIGINAL DECISION BY THE

 8   COURT OF APPEALS.  AND THEN I BELIEVE A COUPLE OF

 9   YEARS LATER THEY AMENDED TWO FOOTNOTES OR SOMETHING.

10             I TAKE IT -- I TRUST THIS IS THE ORIGINAL

11   COURT OF APPEALS RULING, IS IT?

12        Q.   I THINK IT IS.

13        A.   OKAY.  BECAUSE AS I SAID, I'VE LOST TRACK OF

14   IT NOW.

15             BUT IF THIS IS A PIECE REFERRING TO THE

16   ORIGINAL INTERLOCUTORY APPEAL, SO BE IT.

17        Q.   YOU WEREN'T A PARTY TO THE APPEAL, RIGHT?

18   IN FACT, YOU SAY IT RIGHT HERE.

19        A.   NO, THAT'S NOT.  I'M OLD SCHOOL.  IF YOU SAY

20   TO ME, CAN WE DO LEGAL MANEUVERING OR -- FOR EIGHT

21   YEARS OR CAN WE GO THE TRIAL IN TWO MONTHS TIME, I'D
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 1   RATHER GO TO TRIAL IN TWO MONTHS TIME.  SO I DIDN'T

 2   WANT ANYTHING -- ONCE IT BECAME CLEAR THAT AS THE

 3   SECOND TRIAL JUDGE RATHER DISCRETELY PUT IT, BUT IN

 4   EFFECT WHAT HE SAID WAS THAT THE FIRST TRIAL JUDGE HAD

 5   PROCEDURALLY BOLLOCKSED THE CASE, I'D RATHER JUST GO

 6   TO TRIAL AND GET IT OVER WITH.  AND I THINK I'VE

 7   RATHER BEEN VINDICATED ON THAT BY MY -- BY THE

 8   PATHETIC RESULTS THE CO-DEFENDANTS ACHIEVED WITH THIS

 9   UNNECESSARY INTERLOCUTORY APPEAL.

10        Q.   WHAT DO YOU MEAN?  IF YOU WANTED TO GO TO

11   TRIAL, WHY DID YOU SAY "THEY'VE LEFT A LUMP OF COAL IN

12   MY STOCKING?"

13        A.   WELL, BECAUSE THIS IS IN THEORY IF THE

14   INTERLOCUTORY APPEAL, IF I FOLLOWED THE LOGIC OF MY

15   CO-DEFENDANTS, THE APPELLATE COURT HAD THE POWER TO

16   BURY THIS THING SIX FEET UNDER FOR GOOD, AND THEY

17   DIDN'T DO THAT.

18             SO ALL THAT HAPPENED IS WE WERE BACK TO

19   SQUARE ONE BUT FOUR YEARS LATER, WHICH IS RIDICULOUS

20   EVEN BY THE STANDARDS OF AMERICAN JUSTICE, IT'S

21   COMPLETELY RIDICULOUS.
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 1             SO WE'RE -- SO WE HAVE AN URGENT -- AN

 2   INTERLOCUTORY APPEAL, WHICH YOU KNOW THE MEANING OF,

 3   I'M SURE.  AND IF IT'S AN INTERLOCUTORY APPEAL, ONE

 4   WOULD ASSUME THAT AN APPELLATE COURT WOULD ACT ON IT

 5   WITH SOME URGENCY, GIVEN THAT THE TRIAL JUDGE IS

 6   WAITING TO RESUME IT.  THAT'S WHAT I THOUGHT.  I

 7   DIDN'T WANT TO BE PART OF THE APPEAL BUT I DIDN'T

 8   THINK IT WOULD TAKE FOUR YEARS.

 9             THEN OF COURSE WHEN I TESTIFIED AT THE

10   UNITED STATES SENATE, I BROUGHT UP THE FACT THAT ONE

11   OF THESE JUDGES WHEN IT COMES TIME TO -- RENEW HER

12   TERM OR WHATEVER YOU DO DOWN THERE, ACTUALLY HAD A

13   RECORD OF TAKING TWO YEARS TO SIT ON -- TO SIT ON

14   THESE THINGS, WHICH IS INCREDIBLE.  IT'S INCREDIBLE.

15             I MENTIONED, BY THE WAY, THE SECRET TRIAL

16   THAT I GOT ENDED AT THE CANADIAN HUMAN RIGHTS

17   COMMISSION.

18             AS I SAID, I CALLED MY QC IN TORONTO.  WE

19   DID THAT -- I GOT HIM WHILE HE WAS HAVING DINNER.  HE

20   SAID, DO YOU MIND, I'M HAVING DINNER WITH MY WIFE.

21   I'LL LOOK AT IT AFTERWARDS.
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 1             HE FILED A MOTION THAT EVENING AND BY THE

 2   FOLLOWING DAY, THE CANADIAN HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION

 3   HAD ENDED ITS -- HAD AGREED TO END ITS SECRET TRIALS.

 4             IN THIS CASE WE'LL GO TO SCLEROTIC -- A

 5   SCLEROTIC APPELLATE COURT THAT TAKES TWO YEARS TO RULE

 6   ON AN INTERLOCUTORY MOTION, AND THEN ANOTHER TWO YEARS

 7   TO AMEND TWO FOOTNOTES.  AND AS I TESTIFIED TO THE

 8   UNITED STATES SENATE, THAT ONE JUDGE IN PARTICULAR IS

 9   A DISGRACE AND SHE SHOULD CERTAINLY NOT BE ON ANY

10   APPELLATE COURT, BECAUSE BY THE TIME YOU GET TO A

11   APPELLATE COURT, THE UNFORTUNATE PARTY HAS ALREADY

12   BEEN IN THAT VISCERAL BUSINESS FOR SOMETIME.

13        Q.   OKAY.  LET ME ASK YOU ABOUT SOMETHING YOU

14   WROTE IN THIS ARTICLE.  YOU REFER TO RICH LOWRY THERE.

15             DO YOU SEE DOWN AT THE BOTTOM?

16        A.   YES.

17        Q.   AND YOU REFER TO HIM AS THE NATIONAL REVIEW

18   EDITOR AND MY OLD BOSS.  DO YOU SEE THAT?

19        A.   CORRECT.

20        Q.   WHAT DID YOU MEAN BY REFERRING TO HIM AS

21   YOUR OLD BOSS?
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 1        A.   WELL, I REFERRED TO HIM AS MY OLD BOSS OR MY

 2   FORMER BOSS, AND ACTUALLY EVEN OCCASIONALLY PERHAPS MY

 3   BOSS MULTIPLE TIMES.  HE'S THE HEAD HONCHO AT NATIONAL

 4   REVIEW.

 5        Q.   AND DID YOU CONSIDER THE FACT YOU WORKED FOR

 6   HIM?

 7        A.   WELL, I WOULDN'T NECESSARILY SAY THAT I

 8   WORKED FOR HIM AT ANY ONE TIME.  I DID ALL KINDS OF

 9   THINGS ALL OVER THE PLANET.  BUT CERTAINLY WITH

10   RESPECT TO NATIONAL REVIEW, HE'S THE BOSS OF NATIONAL

11   REVIEW AND I'M NOT.

12        Q.   OKAY.  WITH RESPECT -- WE TALKED A LITTLE

13   BIT ABOUT THE POSTING ABILITY.  YOU NEED -- IN ORDER

14   TO POST TO NATIONAL REVIEW ONLINE, YOU NEEDED SEPARATE

15   SPECIAL CREDENTIALS, CORRECT?

16        A.   WELL, THERE'S A WEB EDITOR AND YOU NEED TO

17   HAVE -- I THINK YOU NEED A USER NAME AND A PASSWORD,

18   WHICH IS STANDARD.

19             MY, I THINK MY FIRST ACQUAINTANCE WITH THIS

20   WAS DURING THE TRIAL OF ANOTHER OLD BOSS OF MINE IN

21   CHICAGO, THE RIGHT HONORABLE THE LORD BLACK OF
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 1   CROSSHARBOUR -- FOR THE COURT REPORTER I SHOULD SAY

 2   CROSSHARBOUR IS SPELT IN THE CANADIAN MANOR,

 3   C-R-O-S-S-H-A-R-B-O-U-R -- AND THAT WAS -- I BASICALLY

 4   LIVE BLOGGED THAT TRIAL IN CHICAGO.  I BELIEVE THAT

 5   MAY ACTUALLY BE THE FIRST AMERICAN TRIAL TO BE LIVE

 6   BLOGGED, AND I WAS GIVEN A USERNAME AND A PASSWORD TO

 7   ACCESS THE MACLEANS WEBSITE IN CANADA.

 8             A SIMILAR ARRANGEMENT WAS MADE FOR NATIONAL

 9   REVIEW.  ALTHOUGH I SHOULD SAY INITIALLY THAT WHEN I

10   DIDN'T HAVE A CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATION TO THE CORNER,

11   EVERY ONCE IN A WHILE I'D SEE SOMETHING ON THE CORNER

12   THAT I WANTED TO RESPOND TO.  JAY NORDLINGER WAS

13   MAKING A POINT, I BELIEVE, ABOUT PAUL NEWMAN'S PASTA

14   SAUCE AND BEN & JERRY'S ICE CREAM, AND I SENT IN A --

15   I WROTE A RESPONSE TO THAT.  I BELIEVE ON ELECTION

16   NIGHT ONE NIGHT, DEAR OLD NICK CLOONEY WHO'S A LOVELY

17   MAN IN KENTUCKY WAS RUNNING FOR THE HOUSE OF

18   REPRESENTATIVES.  AND NATIONAL REVIEW REFERRED TO NICK

19   CLOONEY AS GEORGE CLOONEY'S DAD.  AND I SAID FOR

20   PETE'S SAKE, THIS IS SUPPOSED TO BE A CONSERVATIVE

21   WEBSITE.  NICK CLOONEY IS ROSEMARY CLOONEY'S BROTHER.
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 1             AND IN THOSE DAYS I WOULD SEND -- IF I HAD

 2   LITTLE THINGS LIKE THAT I WANTED TO SAY, I WOULD SEND

 3   THEM TO -- TO, I BELIEVE A LADY CALLED KATHLEEN LOPEZ

 4   AT NATIONAL REVIEW AND SHE WOULD PUT THEM UP ON THE

 5   WEBSITE.

 6             ONCE I ENTERED INTO A FORMAL ARRANGEMENT

 7   WITH THEM, THEY GAVE ME A -- WHATEVER IT WAS, A

 8   PASSWORD AND USERNAME IN ORDER TO BE ABLE TO BYPASS

 9   KATHLEEN AND POST DIRECTLY TO THE WEBSITE.

10        Q.   I SEE.  AND THAT WAS WHEN?  AFTER YOU

11   ENTERED INTO YOUR CONTRACT WITH THEM?

12        A.   I COULDN'T HONESTLY TELL YOU THE YEAR FOR

13   THAT.  BUT CERTAINLY APART FROM THOSE OCCASIONAL

14   THINGS, THE ROSEMARY CLOONEY AND THE PAUL NEWMAN PASTA

15   SAUCE, ONCE I BECAME A REGULAR THERE, I HAD A SYSTEM

16   THAT WHERE I COULD ENTER IT DIRECTLY INTO THE WEB

17   EDITOR AS I WOULD AT STEYN ONLINE OR MACLEANS IN

18   CANADA, OR WHEREVER.

19        Q.   OKAY.  WOULD YOU LOOK AT EXHIBIT 74, MR.

20   STEYN, PLEASE?

21             (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 74 WAS MARKED FOR
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 1   IDENTIFICATION.)

 2   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

 3        Q.   YOU HAVE THAT, SIR?

 4        A.   YES, I HAVE.

 5        Q.   OKAY.  AND IF YOU LOOK DOWN AT THE BOTTOM OF

 6   THE PAGE IT SAYS, STEYN PROPOSAL.  DO YOU SEE THAT?

 7        A.   YES.

 8        Q.   AND WHAT WE HAVE BEEN TOLD IS THAT THAT IS

 9   THE SUM TOTAL OF YOUR CONTRACT WITH THE NATIONAL

10   REVIEW.  IS THAT CORRECT?

11        A.   I HAVE NO IDEA.

12             MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION, MISSTATES THE

13   RECORD.

14   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

15        Q.   EXPLAIN TO ME WHAT YOUR -- WHAT ARE THE

16   TERMS OF THE CONTRACT WITH NATIONAL REVIEW AS YOU

17   UNDERSTAND IT?

18             MR. HEINTZ:  OBJECTION TO THE FORM.

19             GO AHEAD.

20             THE WITNESS:  WELL, AS I UNDERSTAND THEM, I

21   DON'T UNDERSTAND THEM.  I DON'T DEAL WITH THIS KIND OF
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 1   MATTER.

 2             AND GENERALLY SPEAKING, ASIDE FROM ONE OF MY

 3   ASSOCIATES GOING THROUGH WHAT THE BURDEN UPON ME WOULD

 4   BE, FOR EXAMPLE, WHETHER IT'S, YOU KNOW, FIVE CORNER

 5   POSTS A WEEK OR 37 CORNER POSTS A WEEK, ASIDE FROM

 6   GIVING ME THE UPSHOT OF THE BURDEN UPON ME, I -- THESE

 7   ARE NUMBERS, YOU KNOW, THERE'S PROMOTIONAL THINGS HERE

 8   THAT, YOU KNOW, THE LIFT LETTER TO BE USED FOR

 9   NATIONAL REVIEW SUBSCRIPTIONS, THE CRUISE OBLIGATIONS,

10   THE DINNERS, THE -- I BELIEVE THEY AS PART OF THE

11   AGREEMENT, THEY USED TO PUBLISH A FULL PAGE AD IN

12   NATIONAL REVIEW ADVERTISING MY BOOKS.  BUT AGAIN,

13   THOSE THINGS ARE NOTHING I WOULD HAVE ANY KNOWLEDGE

14   OF.  I WOULDN'T BE IN ON THE NEGOTIATIONS FOR THEM.  I

15   WOULDN'T BE IN ON THE DISCUSSIONS FOR THEM.  I

16   WOULDN'T BE IN ON THE REMUNERATION FOR THEM.

17             I WOULD HAVE NO IDEA OF ANY OF THOSE THINGS.

18        Q.   WHEN YOU SAY YOU WOULDN'T BE INVOLVED IN THE

19   REMUNERATION --

20        A.   UH-HUH.

21        Q.   -- YOU WOULD BE RECEIVING COMPENSATION FROM
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 1   THEM, CORRECT?

 2        A.   WELL, I WOULD ASSUME THAT.  BUT I MEAN, I'LL

 3   JUST GIVE YOU A GENERAL EXAMPLE.

 4             SOMETIMES YOU GET ASKED TO APPEAR IN MOOSE

 5   JAW AND THEY OFFER YOU A HUNDRED DOLLARS.  AND

 6   THREE DAYS LATER YOU'RE ASKED TO APPEAR IN MALIBU AND

 7   THEY OFFER YOU A HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS.

 8             DO I KNOW WHICH I'M GETTING A HUNDRED

 9   DOLLARS FOR AND WHICH I'M GETTING A HUNDRED THOUSAND

10   FOR?  NO, BECAUSE IT'S NOT CONDUCIVE TO ONE'S

11   PERFORMANCE.

12             YOU DON'T GO ON THE STAGE AND SAY, OKAY, I'M

13   GETTING 1,000TH IN MOOSE JAW OF WHAT I'M GETTING IN

14   MALIBU, SO I'M ONLY GOING TO GIVE A PERFORMANCE THAT'S

15   ONLY 1,000TH AS GOOD.

16             IT'S NOT IN THE LEAST BIT USEFUL TO KNOW

17   THOSE THINGS.  AND SO I LEAVE IT TO MY BUSINESS

18   MANAGERS AND HOPE BY THE END OF THE YEAR, THAT I'VE

19   GOT ENOUGH TO PAY MY TAXES AND TO ENJOY THE VERY

20   MODEST HOBBIES I HAPPEN TO HAVE.

21             BUT OTHER THAN THAT, I TAKE NO -- I DON'T
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 1   NEGOTIATE HOW MUCH COMPENSATION I GET WITH RESPECT TO

 2   ONE OFFS OR WITH RESPECT TO LONG TERM CONTRACTS.

 3        Q.   ALL RIGHT.  I GUESS I UNDERSTAND THAT.

 4             DID NATIONAL REVIEW IN YOUR VIEW HAVE THE

 5   ABILITY TO FIRE YOU?

 6        A.   OH, YES.  IN FACT THAT'S ONE OF THOSE THINGS

 7   I DISLIKE ABOUT THAT DISGRACEFUL MOTION OF THEIRS, IS

 8   THE IMPLICATION.  I DON'T KNOW, WHAT WAS THAT?  WAS

 9   THAT MORDANT LAUGHTER FROM SOMEWHERE?

10        Q.   IT WASN'T FROM HERE, SIR.  SO LET'S

11   CONTINUE.

12        A.   NO, NO.  I UNDERSTAND THAT.  I DON'T KNOW

13   BUT IF ONE OF THE OTHER FOLKS IS CRACKING UP AT THIS,

14   I TELL YOU IT ISN'T FUNNY TO ME TO HAVE LIES TOLD

15   ABOUT YOU.

16             AND THE IMPLICATION THERE, BY THE WAY, WHICH

17   IS COMPLETELY FALSE IN NATIONAL REVIEW'S DREADFUL

18   MOTION, IS THAT I -- I BROKE MY CONTRACT AND WAS

19   TERMINATED, OR IN THE VERNACULAR FIRED OR SACKED.

20             AND I DON'T -- THAT'S DEEPLY TROUBLING TO

21   ME, AND I CERTAINLY REJECT THAT AS AN OUTRIGHT LIE.
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 1             I SAID EARLIER THAT I WAS FIRED BY THE BBC.

 2   AND I SAID THAT WHETHER THAT MET THE DEFINITION OF

 3   D.C. LABOR LAW OR WHATEVER, YOU KNOW, AS A PRACTICAL

 4   MATTER, IF YOU'RE FIRED, YOU'RE SACKED, YOU'RE TOLD --

 5   YOU KNOW, I HAD IT HAPPEN TO ME WHEN I WAS A KID IN

 6   RADIO.  I THINK I WAS STILL A TEENAGER WHERE I WAS

 7   QUOTE/UNQUOTE "FIRED."  AND I WASN'T REALLY BECAUSE I

 8   WAS A FREELANCE PRESENTER.

 9             BUT I REMEMBER AS I LEFT THE BUILDING, THE

10   RECEPTIONIST TURNING BEHIND HER TAKING MY PHOTOGRAPH

11   OFF THE WAHL AND SAYING, HERE, YOU MIGHT AS WELL HAVE

12   THIS.  AS A PRACTICAL MATTER, THAT'S FIRED.  AND IN

13   THAT SENSE, NATIONAL REVIEW CERTAINLY HAD THE RIGHT TO

14   FIRE ME IN THAT SENSE.

15             AND -- AND IN THE APPALLING MOTION HAVE

16   MANAGED TO GIVE THE IMPRESSION THAT I DID SOMETHING

17   WRONG WORTHY OF FIRING.

18             MR. WILSON:  I INTENDED TO ASSERT AN

19   OBJECTION TO THE PRIOR QUESTION BUT WAS UNABLE TO

20   BEFORE THE WITNESS ANSWERED.

21             JUST OBJECT TO FIRED AS VAGUE AND CALLS FOR
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 1   SPECULATION.

 2   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

 3        Q.   SIR, AS I UNDERSTAND IT THERE WAS SOME

 4   CONCERNS THAT YOU AND/OR YOUR STAFF HAD WITH RESPECT

 5   TO THE EDITING OF YOUR ARTICLES BY THE NATIONAL

 6   REVIEW.  DO YOU RECALL THAT?

 7        A.   I RECALL IT FROM SOME OF THESE EXHIBITS.

 8        Q.   CAN YOU EXPLAIN WHAT THE ISSUE WAS WITH

 9   RESPECT TO THE EDITING OF YOUR ARTICLES?

10        A.   WELL --

11             MR. HEINTZ:  OBJECTION.

12             THE WITNESS:  CAN YOU REPEAT YOUR OBJECTION?

13             MR. HEINTZ:  OBJECTION, VAGUE AS TO

14   ARTICLES.

15   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

16        Q.   I THINK YOU CAN ANSWER, SIR.

17        A.   I HAVE GENERALLY HAD WHAT THEY CALL IN THE

18   -- IN THE COMMONWEALTH COUNTRIES I HAVE MAINLY WORKED

19   IN, BARBED WIRE AROUND MY COLUMNS.  IN OTHER WORDS, IF

20   I SUBMIT A COLUMN TO THE DAILY TELEGRAPH IN LONDON OR

21   TO THE AUSTRALIAN OR TO THE NATIONAL POST OF CANADA, I
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 1   EXPECT IT TO APPEAR AS WRITTEN -- OR TO THE IRISH

 2   TIMES OR WHATEVER.  I EXPECT IT TO APPEAR AS WRITTEN.

 3   BARBED WIRE.

 4             AND WE DIDN'T ACTUALLY SPECIFY THAT, I

 5   BELIEVE, OR I HAVE A VAGUE RECOLLECTION THAT SOMEBODY

 6   HAS TESTIFIED TO THAT EFFECT, BUT I MAY BE WRONG.  BUT

 7   WE NEVERTHELESS REQUIRED BARBED WIRE, AND THERE WAS A

 8   LITTLE BIT OF -- A LITTLE BIT OF OVER-EDITING GOING ON

 9   AND WE HAD CALLS IN THAT PERIOD TO ALERT THEM TO IT

10   OVER THE YEARS.

11        Q.   THANK YOU.

12             AND GOING BACK TO EXHIBIT 74, THAT WAS WHAT

13   I REFERRED TO AS A CONTRACT.  DO YOU WANT TO LOOK AT

14   THAT, PLEASE?

15        A.   YOU MEAN THE LOWER -- THE E-MAIL AT THE

16   BOTTOM OF THE PAGE?

17        Q.   CORRECT, YES.

18             SO DID YOU HAVE AN UNDERSTANDING THAT

19   NATIONAL REVIEW WAS GOING TO ASSIST IN SOME WAY IN

20   SELLING YOUR BOOKS?

21        A.   NO.  MY -- MY UNDERSTANDING OF THAT CAME
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 1   FROM THE FACT THAT WHEN THE MAGAZINE CAME, I BELIEVE

 2   ON THE PAGE BEFORE MY COLUMN OR POSSIBLY EARLIER IN

 3   THE MAGAZINE, THERE WOULD BE A FULL PAGE, FULL COLOR

 4   AD FOR MY BOOKS.  AND I ASSUME THAT WAS SOMETHING --

 5   AND I NOTICED THAT A FORTNIGHT LATER, IT WAS ALSO

 6   THERE.  SO I ASSUMED IT WAS SOMETHING THAT ONE OF MY

 7   ASSOCIATES HAD NEGOTIATED, BUT I DIDN'T ATTACH ANY

 8   SIGNIFICANCE TO IT ONE WAY OR THE OTHER.

 9        Q.   IT REFERS TO ONE NR CRUISE PER ANNUM?

10        A.   YES.

11        Q.   IS THAT CORRECT?  YOU WENT ON ONE CRUISE

12   EVERY YEAR?

13             MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION TO THE FORM.

14   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

15        Q.   DID YOU GO ON A CRUISE?

16        A.   I WENT ON -- I DON'T KNOW WHETHER IT WAS ONE

17   PER ANNUM.  I WENT ON SEVERAL CRUISES IN THIS PERIOD

18   THAT -- I WENT ON THEIR BRITISH ISLES CRUISE, I WENT

19   ON THEIR SO-CALLED MEXICAN RIVIERA CRUISE, I WENT ON

20   SEVERAL CARIBBEAN CRUISES.  AND MY RECOLLECTION IS

21   THAT IT WAS CERTAINLY AROUND THIS PERIOD.

0201

 1        Q.   AND YOU WENT -- IS IT CORRECT THAT YOU WENT

 2   TO AN ANNUAL DINNER WITH RESPECTIVE DONORS?

 3             MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION.

 4             THE WITNESS:  I WENT TO DONOR EVENTS AND TO

 5   NATIONAL REVIEW EVENTS.  I WENT -- I WENT TO EVENTS

 6   WHERE YOU'RE SITTING HAVING SOME CHICKEN AROUND THE

 7   TABLE WITH PEOPLE THAT YOU WERE SUPPOSED TO ENTERTAIN

 8   AND CHARM TO THE POINT WHERE THEY GIVE MONEY TO

 9   NATIONAL REVIEW.  THAT'S CERTAINLY CORRECT.

10   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

11        Q.   AND HOW DID YOU DO?

12             MR. HEINTZ:  OBJECTION TO THE FORM.

13             THE WITNESS:  WELL, I WAS -- LOOK, AS I

14   TESTIFIED EARLIER, I MADE MONEY FOR NATIONAL REVIEW.

15   I BROUGHT THEM SUBSCRIBERS, I BROUGHT THEM ONLINE

16   EYEBALLS, I BROUGHT THEM CRUISE PASSENGERS.

17             SO I DON'T THINK I COULD HAVE DONE THAT

18   BADLY.

19             I MENTIONED THE ONE WHERE I WAS ALL BASHED

20   UP FROM MY TRUCK ACCIDENT AND WAS ALL BANDAGED AND I

21   WAS -- I WAS A LITTLE WOOZY AND OUT OF FOCUS THAT
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 1   EVENING.  THE PEOPLE SEEMED TO ENJOY IT AND SUDDENLY I

 2   ACQUITTED MYSELF WELL BY COMPARISON WITH THE NATIONAL

 3   REVIEW STAFFERS WHO WERE ON THAT -- ON THAT DATE.

 4   BY MR. WILLIAMS:

 5        Q.   AND IT SAYS THAT YOU WERE GOING TO WRITE --

 6   I THINK IT SAYS YOU WERE GOING TO WRITE A LIFT LETTER

 7   TO BE USED FOR NR CRUISES?

 8        A.   YES.  I'M NOT -- YOU KNOW, I DON'T WANT TO

 9   GIVE THE IMPRESSION -- AS I SAID, YOU KNOW, THIS IS --

10   THESE ARE CHARITABLE ENDEAVORS, WHICH IS WHY I THINK

11   THAT LOWRY AND FOWLER GETTING THE COURT TO SEAL THEIR

12   PUBLICLY AVAILABLE SALARIES IS SO DISREPUTABLE.

13             BUT I CERTAINLY -- I CERTAINLY, FOR EXAMPLE,

14   WHEN THEY HAD THINGS LIKE THEIR WEB-A-THONS, I WOULD

15   WRITE LIKE AN OPEN LETTER TO NATIONAL REVIEW

16   SUBSCRIBERS SAYING WHY THEY SHOULD RE-UP AND SUBSCRIBE

17   TO THE MAGAZINE BECAUSE YOU'VE GOT LOTS OF TERRIFIC

18   WRITING ON THIS, THAT AND THE OTHER.  SO AS I SAID, I

19   REGARD THAT AS CHARITABLE ENDEAVORS FOR WHEN NATIONAL

20   REVIEW WERE HAVING THESE FUNDRAISERS.

21        Q.   MR. STEYN, THANK YOU VERY MUCH.  I DON'T
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 1   HAVE ANY FURTHER QUESTIONS.

 2        A.   THANK YOU, COUNSELOR.

 3             MR. DELAQUIL:  NO QUESTIONS FOR COMPETITIVE

 4   ENTERPRISES OR RAND SIMBERG.

 5             MR. HEINTZ:  NO QUESTIONS FROM NATIONAL

 6   REVIEW.

 7             I'LL JUST NOTE THAT A FEW OF THE EXHIBITS

 8   USED IN THE DEPOSITION WERE MARKED CONFIDENTIAL

 9   PURSUANT TO THE TERMS OF THE PROTECTIVE ORDER.

10             THANK YOU, MR. STEYN.

11             THE REPORTER:  ALL PARTIES WANT COPIES?

12             THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  DO ALL PARTIES WANT A

13   COPY OF THE VIDEO?

14             MR. DELAQUIL:  COMPETITIVE ENTERPRISE

15   INSTITUTE DOES NOT.

16             THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  OKAY.

17             MR. WILSON:  THIS IS ANDREW WILSON FOR MARK

18   STEYN.  WE CAN ORDER IT LATER.

19             VIDEOGRAPHER:  OKAY.  AND, MR. HEINTZ?

20             MR. HEINTZ:  YES, PLEASE.

21             MR. WILSON:  READ AND SIGN.
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 1             THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  I'M SORRY.  JUST TWO MORE

 2   QUESTIONS FOR MR. WILLIAMS AND MR. HEINTZ, WOULD YOU

 3   LIKE THAT SYNCED WITH THE AUDIO TRANSCRIPT?

 4             MR. WILSON:  YES, PLEASE.

 5             MR. HEINTZ:  YES, PLEASE.

 6             THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  ALL RIGHT.  WELL, THEN,

 7   IF THERE ARE NO FURTHER QUESTIONS, THIS CONCLUDES THE

 8   VIDEO CONFERENCE DEPOSITION OF MARK STEYN.

 9             WE ARE GOING OFF THE RECORD ON OCTOBER 26,

10   2020 AT 3:23 P.M.

11             (THE DEPOSITION CONCLUDED AT 3:23 P.M.)

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21
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 1             REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

 2             STATE OF MARYLAND

 3             COUNTY OF BALTIMORE, TO WIT:

 4                  I, KENNETH NORRIS, A NOTARY PUBLIC OF

 5   THE STATE OF MARYLAND, COUNTY OF BALTIMORE, DO HEREBY

 6   CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN NAMED WITNESS PERSONALLY

 7   APPEARED BEFORE ME AT THE TIME AND PLACE HEREIN SET

 8   OUT, AND AFTER HAVING BEEN DULY SWORN BY ME, ACCORDING

 9   TO LAW, WAS EXAMINED.

10                  I FURTHER CERTIFY THE EXAMINATION WAS

11   RECORDED STENOGRAPHICALLY BY ME AND THIS TRANSCRIPT IS

12   A TRUE RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS.

13                  I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT I AM NOT OF

14   COUNSEL TO ANY OF THE PARTIES, NOR IN ANY WAY

15   INTERESTED IN THE OUTCOME OF THIS ACTION.

16                  AS WITNESS MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL

17   THIS 26TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2020.

18                                 ______________________

19                                      KENNETH NORRIS

20                                      NOTARY REPUBLIC

21   MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:  7-07-22
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 1                 CERTIFICATE OF DEPONENT

 2

 3                   I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE READ AND

 4   EXAMINED THE FOREGOING TRANSCRIPT, AND THE SAME IS A

 5   TRUE AND ACCURATE RECORD OF THE TESTIMONY GIVEN BY ME.

 6

 7                  ANY ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS THAT I

 8   FEEL ARE NECESSARY,  I WILL ATTACH ON A SEPARATE SHEET

 9   OF PAPER TO THE ORIGINAL TRANSCRIPT.

10

11                  _________________________

12                  MARK STEYN

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21
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 1   Reference No.: 6122503

 2

 3   Case:  MICHAEL E. MANN vs NATIONAL REVIEW

 4

         DECLARATION UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY

 5

          I declare under penalty of perjury that

 6   I have read the entire transcript of my Depo-

     sition taken in the captioned matter or the

 7   same has been read to me, and the same is

     true and accurate, save and except for

 8   changes and/or corrections, if any, as indi-

     cated by me on the DEPOSITION ERRATA SHEET

 9   hereof, with the understanding that I offer

     these changes as if still under oath.

10

11           ___________________________

12           Mark Steyn

13

14             NOTARIZATION OF CHANGES

15                  (If Required)

16

17   Subscribed and sworn to on the ______ day of

18

19   __________________________, 20____ before me,

20

21   (Notary Sign)________________________________

22

23   (Print Name)                    Notary Public,

24

25   in and for the State of _____________________
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        1                    P R O C E E D I N G S



        2



        3               THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  OKAY.  GOOD MORNING.  WE



        4     ARE NOW ON THE RECORD.  THE TIME IS NOW 10:07 A.M. ON



        5     OCTOBER 26TH, 2020.



        6               THIS BEGINS THE VIDEOTAPED DEPOSITION OF



        7     MARK STEYN TAKEN IN THE MATTER OF MICHAEL E. MANN, PHD



        8     VERSUS NATIONAL REVIEW INC., ET AL, FILED IN THE



        9     SUPERIOR COURT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, CIVIL



       10     DIVISION.  CASE NUMBER OF WHICH IS 2012 CA 008263 B.



       11               MY NAME IS KAI YOST.  I'M YOUR REMOTE



       12     VIDEOGRAPHER TODAY.



       13               COURT REPORTER IS KENNETH NORRIS.  WE ARE



       14     REPRESENTING ESQUIRE DEPOSITION SOLUTIONS.



       15               AS A COURTESY WILL EVERYONE WHO IS NOT



       16     SPEAKING, PLEASE MUTE YOU AUDIO AND PLEASE REMEMBER TO



       17     UNMUTE YOUR AUDIO WHEN YOU ARE READY TO SPEAK?



       18               COUNSEL, WILL YOU PLEASE STATE YOUR NAMES



       19     AND WHOM YOU REPRESENT, AFTER WHICH THE COURT REPORTER



       20     WILL SWEAR IN THE WITNESS.



       21               MR. WILLIAMS:  MY NAME IS JOHN WILLIAMS AND
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        1     I REPRESENT MICHAEL MANN.



        2               MR. WILSON:  MY NAME ANDREW WILSON.  I



        3     REPRESENT MARK STEYN.



        4               MR. HEINTZ:  THIS IS JON HEINTZ FROM JONES



        5     DAY ON BEHALF OF DEFENDANT NATIONAL REVIEW, INC.



        6               MR. DELAQUIL:  I'M MARK DELAQUIL FROM THE



        7     BAKER & HOSTETLER LAW FIRM ON BEHALF OF DEFENDANTS



        8     RAND SIMBERG AND THE COMPETITIVE ENTERPRISE INSTITUTE.



        9     WHEREUPON,



       10                         MARK STEYN,



       11     A WITNESS OF LAWFUL AGE, AFTER BEING DULY SWORN TO



       12     TELL THE TRUTH, THE WHOLE TRUTH AND NOTHING BUT THE



       13     TRUTH, TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:



       14                         EXAMINATION:



       15     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       16          Q.   GOOD MORNING, MR. STEYN.  THIS IS JOHN



       17     WILLIAMS.  I'D LIKE TO THANK YOU FOR MAKING YOURSELF



       18     AVAILABLE TODAY.



       19          A.   NO PROBLEM.



       20          Q.   I'M GOING TO START WITH SOME QUESTIONS THAT



       21     WE START -- SEEM TO START WITH ALL OF THE WITNESSES IN
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        1     THIS CASE.  AND THAT IS:  CAN YOU PLEASE TELL US



        2     BRIEFLY WHAT YOU DID TO PREPARE YOURSELF FOR THIS



        3     DEPOSITION TODAY?



        4          A.   I HAD A TELEPHONE CONVERSATION LAST WEEK



        5     WITH COUNSEL.  I HAD A -- I'D GUESS YOU'D CALL IT A



        6     DUMMY DEPOSITION FOR ABOUT A HALF AN HOUR WITH A



        7     CANADIAN COLLEAGUE OF MINE AND I HAD A MEETING,



        8     FURTHER MEETING WITH COUNSEL, MR. WILSON.



        9          Q.   I'M SORRY.  I'M HAVING A LITTLE DIFFICULTY



       10     HEARING YOU.



       11               MR. WILSON:  COUNSEL, ARE YOU-ALL ABLE TO



       12     HEAR MR. STEYN?



       13               THE COURT REPORTER:  I'M HAVING DIFFICULTY.



       14               THE WITNESS:  OKAY?  CAN YOU HEAR ME NOW.



       15     IS THAT BETTER?  I'M HAPPY TO REPEAT MY PREVIOUS



       16     ANSWERS IF YOU WILL.



       17               THE COURT REPORTER:  NO.  I HAVE THOSE.



       18     BY MR. WILSON:



       19          Q.   YOU MIGHT HAVE TO REPEAT IT FOR ME.  YOU HAD



       20     A -- SOME SORT OF SESSION WITH A CANADIAN COLLEAGUE.



       21     IS THAT WHAT YOU SAID?
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        1          A.   YES, I HAD -- TOWARD THE END OF LAST WEEK I



        2     HAD A HALF HOUR TELEPHONE CALL WITH COUNSEL IN NEW



        3     YORK.  I HAD A -- I GUESS YOU'D CALL IT A DUMMY



        4     DEPOSITION FOR ABOUT 45 MINUTES, AN HOUR OR SO WITH A



        5     CANADIAN COLLEAGUE, AND I HAD A MEETING WITH MR.



        6     WILSON WHEN HE ARRIVED HERE FROM NEW YORK YESTERDAY.



        7          Q.   THANK YOU.  AND WHEN YOU SAY HERE, WHERE ARE



        8     YOU RIGHT NOW?  ARE YOU IN BURLINGTON?



        9               MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION.  WE'RE GOING TO KEEP



       10     THE LOCATION OF THE DEPOSITION CONFIDENTIAL BECAUSE OF



       11     SECURITY CONCERNS.



       12     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       13          Q.   OKAY.  YOU'RE SOMEPLACE IN NEW ENGLAND.  IS



       14     THAT FAIR?



       15          A.   YEAH.  NORTHERN NEW ENGLAND.



       16          Q.   OKAY.  THANK YOU.  ALL RIGHT.  AND WHO IS



       17     YOUR CANADIAN COLLEAGUE IN THE DUMMY SESSION?



       18          A.   THAT'S MR. LAWTON WHO WAS ON THE CALL.  HE



       19     ENJOYS COMING DOWN TO AMERICA AND PRACTICING AS AN



       20     UNDOCUMENTED BARRISTER ONCE IN A WHILE, SO HE AGREED



       21     TO PUT ME THROUGH A DUMMY DEPO.
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        1          Q.   THANK YOU.  AND IN CONNECTION WITH YOUR



        2     PREPARATION, MR. STEYN, DID YOU REVIEW THE



        3     INTERROGATORY ANSWERS THAT YOU HAD PROVIDED TO US?



        4          A.   YES, I DID.  THE -- I BELIVE THE



        5     SUPPLEMENTED INTERROGATORY ANSWERS?



        6          Q.   YES.



        7          A.   IF THAT'S WHAT I'M THINKING OF?



        8          Q.   ALL RIGHT.  YEAH.  GOOD, THANK YOU.  AND I



        9     BELIEVE THAT'S EXHIBIT 1 IN THE BINDER THAT WE SENT



       10     YOU.



       11               AND I TAKE IT YOU DO HAVE THAT BINDER, MR.



       12     STEYN?



       13          A.   YES, I DO.  I HAVE IT RIGHT HERE.



       14               (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 1 WAS MARKED FOR



       15     IDENTIFICATION.)



       16     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       17          Q.   OKAY.  GOOD.  THANK YOU VERY MUCH.  AND WE



       18     SENT SOME ADDITIONAL ONES YESTERDAY BUT WE WILL NOT



       19     GET TO THOSE FOR A WHILE.



       20               DID YOU REVIEW THE DOCUMENTS THAT WE HAD



       21     SENT TO YOU?
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        1          A.   YES.  I GAVE THEM THE ONCE-OVER.



        2          Q.   OKAY.  AND YOU GAVE THE ONCE-OVER TO THE



        3     SUPPLEMENTAL INTERROGATORY ANSWERS OR DID YOU LOOK AT



        4     THAT IN ANY MORE DETAIL?



        5          A.   I COULDN'T HONESTLY SAY I'VE LOOKED AT IT IN



        6     GREAT DETAIL, BUT I DID LOOK THEM OVER.



        7          Q.   OKAY.  YOUR INTERROGATORY ANSWERS HAVE A



        8     NUMBER OF ARTICLES IDENTIFIED IN THEM.  DID YOU LOOK



        9     AT THOSE ARTICLES OR JUST GIVE THEM THE ONCE OVER TOO?



       10          A.   I COULDN'T HONESTLY SAY THAT I'VE BROKEN



       11     THEM OUT.  SOME OF THEM OBVIOUSLY I READ AT THE TIME,



       12     SOME OF THEM I READ YEARS AGO WHEN THEY FIRST CAME



       13     OUT.  BUT I DIDN'T REFRESH MY RECOLLECTION WITH REGARD



       14     TO SPECIFIC ARTICLES.



       15          Q.   OKAY.  AND, MR. STEYN, OTHER THAN THE



       16     ARTICLES THAT WE HAVE -- EXCUSE ME, THE EXHIBITS WE



       17     HAVE SENT UP TO YOU, HAD YOU REVIEWED -- DID YOU



       18     REVIEW ANY OTHER DOCUMENTS?



       19          A.   I HAD A LOOK AT THE BOOK I EDITED, "A



       20     DISGRACE TO THE PROFESSION, THE WORLD'S SCIENTISTS ON



       21     MICHAEL E. MANN, HIS HOCKEY STICK AND THE DAMAGE TO
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        1     SCIENCE, VOLUME 1."  I GAVE THAT A QUICK GLANCE TOO.



        2          Q.   OKAY.  THANK YOU.  AND ANY OTHER DOCUMENTS?



        3          A.   NO.



        4          Q.   AND ABOUT HOW LONG DID YOU SPEND PREPARING



        5     YOURSELF FOR THIS DEPOSITION INCLUSIVE OF YOUR DUMMY



        6     SESSION AND YOUR DISCUSSIONS WITH COUNSEL?



        7          A.   WELL, YESTERDAY WENT A LITTLE LONGER.  I'D



        8     SAY MAYBE FOUR HOURS MAX.



        9          Q.   FOUR HOURS MAX, INCLUDING THE MEETING WITH



       10     MR. WILSON YESTERDAY?



       11          A.   YES.  WITH MR. WILSON, WITH MR. LAWTON UP IN



       12     ONTARIO AND WITH MR. KORNSTEIN ON THE TELEPHONE.



       13          Q.   I SEE.  OKAY.  ALL RIGHT.



       14               LET'S MOVE INTO SOME SUBSTANCE AND IN



       15     PARTICULAR CLIMATEGATE.  IF YOU LOOK AT YOUR



       16     INTERROGATORY, SUPPLEMENTAL INTERROGATORY RESPONSES, I



       17     WANT TO JUMP RIGHT IN THERE.



       18               AND, SIR, IF YOU COULD GO TO PAGE 8, I JUST



       19     WANT TO ESTABLISH WHAT IS APPARENT FROM YOUR ANSWERS,



       20     THAT YOU ARE AN AVID READER OF THE MEDIA ON CLIMATE



       21     CHANGE, CORRECT?
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        1          A.   I WAS AT THAT TIME.  I'M A LITTLE LESS AVID



        2     SINCE THE POT NO LONGER SEEMS TO BE QUITE ON THE BOIL.



        3     BUT CERTAINLY AT THAT TIME, I WAS AN AVID READER OF



        4     MEDIA ON CLIMATE CHANGE.



        5          Q.   AND SO -- ALL RIGHT.  I UNDERSTAND.



        6               AND THEN AT THAT TIME WHEN YOU WROTE THE



        7     ARTICLE, I TAKE IT YOU WERE AWARE OR GENERALLY AWARE



        8     OF PUBLISHED SCIENTIFIC CRITICISM OF THE HOCKEY STICK



        9     GRAPH?



       10          A.   YES, I WAS.



       11          Q.   AND BACK AT THAT TIME, MR. STEYN WHEN YOU



       12     WERE AN AVID READER, CAN YOU TELL ME APPROXIMATELY HOW



       13     MUCH TIME A MONTH YOU WOULD SPEND KEEPING YOURSELF



       14     ABREAST OF ISSUES RELATED TO THE HOCKEY STICK GRAPH?



       15          A.   WELL, DURING THE CLIMATEGATE PERIOD I WOULD



       16     SAY I WAS CHECKING IN ON NEW DEVELOPMENTS EVERY DAY.



       17     CERTAINLY WHEN IT WAS LESS DRAMATIC I WOULD



       18     NEVERTHELESS BE CHECKING THE VARIOUS CLIMATE CHANGE



       19     WEBSITES, NOT NECESSARILY ON A DAILY BASIS BUT



       20     CERTAINLY THREE OR FOUR TIMES A WEEK.



       21               SO, I THINK IT WOULD BE FAIR TO SAY THAT IF
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        1     YOU'RE TALKING ABOUT A MONTH, I WOULD CERTAINLY



        2     AVERAGE AT LEAST ONCE EVERY OTHER DAY.



        3          Q.   AND HOW MUCH TIME WOULD YOU SPEND LOOKING AT



        4     THE CLIMATE CHANGE WEBSITES WHEN YOU WOULD TUNE IN?



        5          A.   WELL, IF I WOULD TUNE IN I WOULD SAY I WOULD



        6     BE SPENDING, YOU KNOW, 30 TO 60 MINUTES A DAY BRINGING



        7     MYSELF ABREAST OF THINGS.



        8          Q.   OKAY.  AND CAN YOU TELL US THE VARIOUS



        9     CLIMATE CHANGE WEBSITES THAT YOU WOULD TUNE IN TO?



       10          A.   WELL, FOR EXAMPLE, I WAS A REGULAR READER OF



       11     STEVE MCINTYRE'S CLIMATE AUDIT WEBSITE WHICH HAS GONE



       12     A BIT SILENT SINCE.



       13               I'M A REGULAR READER OF ANTHONY WATT'S



       14     "WATTS UP WITH THAT" SITE, WHICH IS I BELIEVE THE MOST



       15     READ CLIMATE WEBSITE IN THE WORLD.



       16               I FOLLOW AW MONTFORD'S BISHOP HILL WEBSITE



       17     IN THE UNITED KINGDOM, JAMES DELINGPOLE IN THE UNITED



       18     KINGDOM.



       19               MY FRIEND, JOE NOBER IN AUSTRALIA AND IN



       20     CANADA OBVIOUSLY, STEVE MCINTYRE'S FROM CANADA.  BUT



       21     MY OLD COLLEAGUE FROM THE NATIONAL POST, DONNA
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        1     LAFRAMBOISE, HER WEBSITE, AND DR. JUDITH CURRY IN THE



        2     U.S. -- AND I SHOULD ALSO SAY I FOLLOW WHAT YOU MIGHT



        3     CALL PRO MANN, OR I DID FOLLOW WHAT YOU MIGHT CALL PRO



        4     MANN WEBSITES.



        5          Q.   WHEN YOU SAY PRO MANN, YOU'RE REFERRING TO



        6     MIKE MANN?



        7          A.   CORRECT.



        8          Q.   THANKS.  AND WHAT WERE THOSE WEB SITES?



        9          A.   THESE ARE ALL PEOPLE WHOM I BELIEVE ACTUALLY



       10     ARE FRIENDS OF HIS BUT I WOULD FOLLOW GREG BINLADEN AT



       11     HIS WEBSITE.  I ALSO FOLLOWED AROUND THAT TIME A



       12     FELLOW CALLED DAVID APPELL OR APPELL (SIC), WHO HAD I



       13     THINK SOME KIND OF MELTDOWN AND DOESN'T POST SO



       14     REGULARLY.  AND THEN A FELLOW CALLED BARRY BICKMORE, A



       15     FRIEND OF MR. MANN WHO HAS BIZARRE SEXUAL FANTASIES



       16     ABOUT ME, SO I EVENTUALLY GAVE UP ON THAT ONE.



       17          Q.   OKAY.  ANYBODY ELSE?



       18          A.   AND THERE WAS ANOTHER -- THERE WAS ANOTHER



       19     FELLOW I CAN'T RECALL HIS NAME, BUT HE ACCUSED DR.



       20     JUDITH CURRY OF BEING LITERALLY IN BED WITH ME, AND



       21     MR. MANN QUITE DISGRACEFULLY RE-TWEETED THAT
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        1     PARTICULAR DISGUSTING AND SCANDALOUS ACCUSATION, BUT I



        2     CANNOT RECALL THE NAME OF THAT PARTICULAR SCOUNDREL.



        3          Q.   OKAY.  ANYBODY ELSE?  ANY OTHER WEBSITES?



        4          A.   I THINK NOT.  THOSE WERE -- THOSE WERE THE



        5     MAIN ONES.  AS I SAID, JAMES DELINGPOLE IN THE U.K.



        6     FOR THE GENERAL CUT AND THRUST.  AND THEN THE OTHERS,



        7     MORE FOR THE SCIENTIFIC.



        8          Q.   AND ONE OF YOUR WITNESSES OR ONE OF THE



        9     DEFENSE WITNESSES IN THIS CASE IS SOMEBODY NAMED ROGER



       10     PIELKE, JUNIOR.  DO YOU KNOW WHO HE IS?



       11          A.   YES, I DO.



       12          Q.   I'VE SEEN THAT YOU REFERRED TO HIM IN SOME



       13     OF YOUR ARTICLES.  DID YOU LOOK AT HIS WEBSITE?



       14          A.   WELL, AFTER -- AFTER MANN GOT PIELKE BOUNCED



       15     FROM NATE SILVER'S WEBSITE I BELIEVE IT WAS; THE



       16     FIVETHIRTYEIGHT WEBSITE, I DID CHECK IN WITH ROGER



       17     PIELKE, JR.'S WEBSITE FROM TIME TO TIME.  BUT I



       18     WOULDN'T SAY IT WAS ONE OF MY REGULAR CALLS.



       19          Q.   OKAY.  NOW, OTHER THAN CHECKING IN ON



       20     WEBSITES, DID YOU DO ANY OTHER READING WITH RESPECT TO



       21     CLIMATEGATE?
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        1          A.   WELL, I READ WHAT I WOULD CALL -- I COULDN'T



        2     HONESTLY SAY WHETHER I READ IT IN A SINGLE E-MAIL, BUT



        3     I'VE CERTAINLY READ MOST OF THOSE E-MAILS THAT ARE



        4     RELEVANT TO WHAT WE'RE TALKING ABOUT AND I'VE ALSO



        5     SEARCHED THROUGH THOSE E-MAILS FOR OTHER THINGS.  AND



        6     I HAVE PURCHASED, WHEN NECESSARY, VARIOUS SCIENTIFIC



        7     PAPERS THAT MIGHT BE RELEVANT.  I'M NOT A REGULAR



        8     SUBSCRIBER TO PEER REVIEW JOURNALS.



        9               AND I'VE READ VARIOUS GENERAL INTEREST



       10     PIECES IN MAGAZINES AND NEWSPAPERS, OFTEN MAGAZINES



       11     AND NEWSPAPERS I'VE WRITTEN FOR.



       12          Q.   OKAY.  GOOD.



       13               WE'LL GET TO SOME OF THE SPECIFICS LATER.



       14               BUT YOU SAID THE E-MAILS.  YOU'RE REFERRING



       15     TO THE E-MAILS THAT CAME OUT OF THE CLIMATEGATE THEFT



       16     OF E-MAILS OR LEAK OF E-MAILS?



       17          A.   YES.  I DISPUTE YOUR WORD "THEFT."  THEY



       18     WERE LEAKED.



       19               THEY WERE LEAKED BY THE --



       20          Q.   YES.



       21          A.   -- IN THE CLIMATE RESEARCH UNIT.
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        1               BUT YES, THOSE WERE THE E-MAILS I WAS



        2     REFERRING TO.



        3          Q.   OKAY.  AND YOU READ MOST OF THEM.  IS THAT



        4     WHAT YOU SAID?



        5          A.   WELL, I COULDN'T -- I COULDN'T HONESTLY SAY



        6     THAT BUT I WOULD CERTAINLY SAY I'VE READ HUNDREDS OF



        7     THEM.



        8          Q.   AND YOU ALSO SAID YOU OCCASIONALLY WOULD



        9     PURCHASE ARTICLES WHEN NECESSARY.  DO YOU REMEMBER



       10     THAT?



       11          A.   YES.  THAT'S JUST PEER REVIEWED PAPERS WHICH



       12     ARE PUBLISHED IN PEER REVIEW JOURNALS, AND THE NEXT



       13     ONE IS A SUBSCRIBER TO THOSE JOURNALS, THEY CHARGE YOU



       14     WHATEVER IT IS; 29.95, IF YOU WISH TO PURCHASE THE



       15     FULL PAPER.



       16               I NOTICE SOMETIMES WHEN YOU'RE ON THESE



       17     WEBSITES, PEOPLE DON'T WANT TO PAY FULL RATE FOR THOSE



       18     PAPERS AND THEY'LL OFTEN JUST COMMENT ON THEM BY



       19     REFERRING TO THE ABSTRACT.  AND IF IT'S SOMETHING IN



       20     THE ABSTRACT THAT PARTICULARLY TICKLES MY FANCY, I



       21     WILL WHIP OUT THE OLD CREDIT CARD AND BUY THE FULL
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        1     PAPER.



        2          Q.   SO YOU WOULD BUY THE ARTICLE AND PRINT IT



        3     OUT?



        4          A.   YES.  THEY SEND YOU IT IN A PDF.  FOR



        5     EXAMPLE, MY BOOK, "A DISGRACE TO THE PROFESSION" ABOUT



        6     MR. MANN INCLUDES -- INCLUDES MULTIPLE REFERENCES FROM



        7     PEER REVIEWED PAPERS, AND THOSE PAPERS WERE PURCHASED



        8     AND READ IN FULL.



        9               (AUDIO INTERFERENCE.)



       10               THE WITNESS:  YES, IT'S NOT AT THIS END.  I



       11     HEARD IT.  I HEARD SOMEONE TORTURING A CAT SOMEWHERE.



       12     BUT IT'S NOT ME.



       13     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       14          Q.   I HEARD THE CAT AS WELL, MR. STEYN.  COULD



       15     YOU JUST REPEAT?



       16               YOU STARTED TO SAY SOMETIMES YOU WOULD



       17     DOWNLOAD AND PRINT OUT THESE ARTICLES, SOMETHING LIKE



       18     THAT?



       19          A.   YES.  WHEN YOU PURCHASE THESE THINGS FROM



       20     SCIENCE OR NATURE OR WHATEVER THE JOURNAL OF TREE RING



       21     STUDIES, THEY SEND IT TO YOU IN THE FORM OF A PDF.
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        1     AND I WOULD GENERALLY, IF IT'S LIKE A 30-PAGE PDF, I



        2     DON'T FIND THAT EASY TO READ ON THE INTERNET, SO I



        3     PRINT IT OUT.



        4               AND, FOR EXAMPLE, WITH THEIR PEER REVIEWED



        5     PAPERS THAT ARE REFERENCED IN MY BOOK, "A DISGRACE TO



        6     THE PROFESSION" THOSE ARE PEER REVIEWED PAPERS I'VE



        7     BOUGHT AND GONE THROUGH IN FULL.



        8          Q.   I SEE.  I JUST ASKED THAT BECAUSE WHEN WE



        9     ASKED IN THE PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS FOR ANYTHING THAT



       10     WOULD RELATE TO DR. MANN OR CLIMATEGATE, I DIDN'T SEE



       11     THOSE IN THE PRODUCTION.  DO YOU STILL HAVE THOSE?



       12          A.   WELL, I THINK -- I THINK -- I THINK, SIR, AS



       13     I RECALL CORRECTLY -- AND ACTUALLY IT'S QUITE HARD TO



       14     RECALL CORRECTLY AFTER ALL EIGHT YEARS, BUT AS I



       15     RECALL THE PRESENT JUDGE SHRANK THE TIME FRAME



       16     CONSIDERABLY.  SO, I BELIEVE THE DOCUMENTS I WAS



       17     REQUIRED TO PRODUCE DO NOT EXTEND OVER THE WHOLE YEARS



       18     OF THIS CASE -- NEVER MIND THE WHOLE YEARS OF THE



       19     DISPUTE OVER CLIMATE CHANGE.



       20               AND THOSE ALSO OBVIOUSLY ARE PUBLICLY



       21     ACCESSIBLE DOCUMENTS IN THE SENSE THAT THEY ARE
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        1     PUBLISHED IN PUBLICATIONS.  AND I RECALL THAT WE HAD



        2     SOME BACK AND FORTH OVER OUR OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE YOU



        3     WITH PUBLICLY AVAILABLE DOCUMENTS, AND I BELIEVE IN



        4     THE END WE PROVIDED YOU WITH MY OWN PERSONAL COLUMNS



        5     FROM THE TELEGRAPH IN LONDON AND THE NATIONAL POST IN



        6     CANADA AND THE AUSTRALIAN AND VARIOUS OTHER



        7     PUBLICATIONS MORE AS A PROFESSIONAL COURTESY THEN AS



        8     ANY COURT ORDERED OBLIGATION.



        9          Q.   THANK YOU.  OKAY.



       10               SO WHILE THEY HAVEN'T BEEN PRODUCED, YOU DO



       11     HAVE SOME OF THE ARTICLES REGARDING -- EXCUSE ME.



       12               YOU DO HAVE SOME OF THE PUBLISHED STUDIES ON



       13     THE HOCKEY STICK.  IS THAT FAIR TO SAY?



       14          A.   WELL, I'VE READ SOME -- AS YOU KNOW, MY BOOK



       15     CITES MANY PEER REVIEWED PAPERS AND I DID -- I DID



       16     READ THOSE PAPERS IN FULL.  SO THEY'RE THE PAPERS THAT



       17     ARE CITED IN "A DISGRACE TO THE PROFESSION, THE



       18     WORLD'S SCIENTISTS ON MICHAEL E. MANN, HIS HOCKEY



       19     STICK AND THEIR DAMAGE TO SCIENCE."



       20          Q.   OKAY.  AND IF YOU'D JUST LOOK, SIR, AT YOUR



       21     SUPPLEMENTAL INTERROGATORY ANSWERS, I THINK YOU LIST
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        1     THESE ARTICLES ON PAGE -- PAGES 10 AND 11.  IS THAT



        2     CORRECT?



        3               MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION TO FORM.



        4               THE WITNESS:  YES.  I CAN CERTAINLY



        5     RECOLLECT LOOKING AT MOST OF THOSE.



        6     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



        7          Q.   GOOD.  THANK YOU.



        8               AND LET ME ASK YOU, DID YOU ALSO READ SOME



        9     OF THE REPORTS OF INVESTIGATION INTO CLIMATEGATE?



       10          A.   I READ SOME OF THOSE AT THE TIME.  I WOULD



       11     SAY MOSTLY THE SO-CALLED REPORTS FROM THE UNITED



       12     KINGDOM.  I DON'T RECALL READING THE AMERICAN



       13     SO-CALLED REPORTS AT THE TIME.



       14          Q.   OKAY.  THE UNITED KINGDOM REPORTS, THAT



       15     WOULD INCLUDE THE SIR MUIR RUSSELL REPORT?



       16          A.   INDEED.



       17          Q.   AND THE U.K. HOUSE OF COMMONS REPORT?



       18          A.   I'M NOT -- I'M NOT SURE I FORMALLY



       19     DESIGNATED AS A REPORT BY THE HOUSE OF COMMONS.  IF



       20     YOU MEAN THE REPORT TO THE HOUSE OF COMMONS?



       21          Q.   YES, I'M SORRY.

�

                                                                   26







        1          A.   I DID -- I DID READ THAT AT THE TIME AND I



        2     ALSO READ LORD OXBURGH'S REPORT.



        3          Q.   OKAY.  LET ME JUST DO THIS.



        4               SO THOSE THREE OUT OF THE UNITED KINGDOM.



        5     AND YOU READ THOSE AT THE TIME THEY CAME OUT BACK IN



        6     2010 OR 2011.  IS THAT RIGHT?



        7          A.   YES, I FOLLOWED THE RELEASE OF THOSE REPORTS



        8     AS THEY WERE ISSUED.



        9          Q.   AND I TAKE IT, SIR, BECAUSE YOU MENTIONED IT



       10     IN YOUR ARTICLE ENTITLED "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY," THAT



       11     YOU ALSO READ THE PENN STATE INVESTIGATIVE REPORTS?



       12          A.   YES, I DID.  I READ THOSE BACK WHEN THEY



       13     WERE ISSUED.



       14          Q.   OKAY.  AND THE SIMBERG ARTICLE WHICH YOU



       15     QUOTE FROM, ALSO DISCUSSED A REPORT FROM THE NATIONAL



       16     SCIENCE FOUNDATION.  DID YOU READ THAT ONE AS WELL?



       17          A.   I DON'T BELIEVE I DID.



       18          Q.   OKAY.  DO YOU KNOW WHAT I'M TALKING ABOUT?



       19          A.   I DO.  BUT AS I SAID EARLIER, THE ONES I



       20     READ IN REAL TIME WERE MAINLY FROM THE UNITED KINGDOM.



       21     I'M NOT SURE, FOR EXAMPLE, WITH THAT ONE, IF I READ IT
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        1     -- NO.  ACTUALLY AT THE TIME I DID MY BOOK, I LOOKED



        2     AT THAT THING.  BUT I DON'T BELIEVE I'VE LOOKED AT IT



        3     BEFORE I DID THE BOOK ON "A DISGRACE TO THE



        4     PROFESSION."



        5          Q.   WHEN I REFER TO THE SIMBERG ARTICLE ENTITLED



        6     "THE OTHER SCOUNDREL IN UNHAPPY VALLEY," YOU KNOW WHAT



        7     I'M REFERRING TO, CORRECT?



        8          A.   CORRECT.



        9          Q.   AND YOU READ -- DID YOU READ THAT -- I



       10     ASSUME YOU READ THAT ARTICLE BEFORE YOU WROTE YOUR



       11     ARTICLE ENTITLED "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY?"



       12          A.   CORRECT.



       13          Q.   AND IF YOU COULD JUST GO TO THAT FOR A



       14     MINUTE AND WE HAVE THE SIMBERG ARTICLE AS EXHIBIT 67.



       15          A.   OKAY.



       16          Q.   I'M SURE THAT'S IN THE BOOK.  IT MIGHT HAVE



       17     COME A LITTLE BIT LATER.



       18               (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 67 WAS MARKED FOR



       19     IDENTIFICATION.)



       20               THE WITNESS:  OH, NO.  I THINK WE PUT THE



       21     NEW -- THE ONES YOU SENT LAST NIGHT, I THINK WE PUT IN
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        1     THE BIG BOOK.  SO I THINK IT IS IN THERE, 67?



        2     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



        3          Q.   CORRECT.



        4          A.   OKAY.  I SEE IT.



        5          Q.   THANK YOU.  AND IF YOU LOOK AT, SAY, THE



        6     THIRD PAGE, IT TALKS ABOUT A REPORT TITLED "THE NAS



        7     REPORT."  I THINK THAT'S A MISTAKE.  MR. SIMBERG HAS



        8     INDICATED THAT'S REALLY THE NSF REPORT, NATIONAL



        9     SCIENCE FOUNDATION REPORT.  THAT'S THE ONE I'M



       10     REFERRING TO.



       11               MR. WILSON:  OBJECT TO FORM.



       12     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       13          Q.   THAT IS THE ONE I'M REFERRING TO.



       14               MR. WILLIAMS:  I HAVEN'T FINISHED THE



       15     QUESTION YET.



       16     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       17          Q.   AND MY QUESTION IS:  WHEN DO YOU RECALL



       18     REVIEWING THE REPORT THAT HE REFERS TO AS THE NAS



       19     REPORT?



       20          A.   WELL, YOU'RE SAYING THAT'S REALLY THE NSF?



       21          Q.   WELL, I THINK WE CAN ALL AGREE ON THAT.
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        1     YES.



        2          A.   I HAVE NO EXPERTISE IN THE BEWILDERING



        3     NUMBER OF ACRONYMS IN THE ALPHABET SOUP OF AMERICAN



        4     LIFE, AND AS I'VE JUST TESTIFIED, COUNSELOR, I READ



        5     THE AMERICAN REPORTS.  ALTHOUGH I MAY HAVE HAD A



        6     CASUAL ACQUAINTANCE WITH THEIR EXISTENCE, I DON'T



        7     BELIEVE I REVIEWED THEM BEFORE I DID MY BOOK, "A



        8     DISGRACE TO THE PROFESSION".



        9          Q.   THANK YOU, SIR.  AND WHEN DID YOU DO YOUR



       10     BOOK -- WHEN DID YOU WRITE YOUR BOOK ""A DISGRACE TO



       11     THE PROFESSION"?"



       12          A.   MY RECOLLECTION OF THAT IS THAT THAT WOULD



       13     HAVE BEEN 2014 OR 2015.



       14          Q.   AFTER YOU WROTE YOUR ARTICLE ENTITLED



       15     "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY," CORRECT?



       16          A.   THAT'S RIGHT.  I HAD ASSUMED -- BEING



       17     CANADIAN, I HAD ASSUMED WE WOULD HAVE GONE TO TRIAL



       18     AND THE MATTER WOULD HAVE BEEN DISPOSED OF WITHIN



       19     TWO YEARS, AS IT IS IN MOST FUNCTIONING JURISDICTIONS.



       20     AND AFTER TWO YEARS I HAD ALL THIS STUFF LYING AROUND



       21     TO DO WITH CLIMATE CHANGE, AND I THOUGHT I MIGHT AS

�

                                                                   30







        1     WELL GET A BOOK OUT OF IT.



        2          Q.   GOOD.  THANK YOU.  ALL RIGHT.



        3               SO LET ME ASK THIS QUESTION.  WE HAD A



        4     COUPLE OF OTHER AMERICAN REPORTS, ONE IS ENTITLED --



        5     ONE IS FROM THE EPA AND THE OTHER IS FROM NOAA.  AND I



        6     TAKE IT THAT YOU DID NOT READ THOSE REPORTS PRIOR TO



        7     THE TIME YOU READ FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY -- WROTE



        8     "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY?"



        9          A.   I'D AN ACQUAINTANCESHIP WITH THEIR EXISTENCE



       10     BUT I COULDN'T SAY I'VE READ THE FULL REPORTS.  I DID



       11     AT THE TIME I DID MY BOOK -- SAME AS WITH WHATEVER THE



       12     OTHER ACRONYMS WERE.



       13          Q.   OKAY.  SO AT THE TIME YOU WROTE "FOOTBALL



       14     AND HOCKEY," YOU HAD AN ACQUAINTANCESHIP WITH THE EPA



       15     REPORT AND THE NOAA REPORT?



       16          A.   I HAD AN ACQUAINTANCESHIP WITH THEIR



       17     EXISTENCE.  I HAD, AT THE TIME OF THOSE REPORTS, THE



       18     SUBSTANCE OF THE REPORT WAS LARGELY UNKNOWN TO ME.



       19     I'M VERY -- FOR EXAMPLE, I'M VERY FAMILIAR NOW WITH



       20     THE FACT THAT GERALD NORTH, WHO WAS ONE OF THE TWO



       21     WITNESSES SO-CALLED, ACTUALLY NON WITNESSES -- THAT
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        1     PENN STATE INTERVIEWED FOR THEIR QUOTE/UNQUOTE



        2     EXONERATION OF MANN, I'M WELL AWARE, FOR EXAMPLE THAT



        3     GERALD NORTH HAD HAD SOMETHING TO DO WITH ONE OF THE



        4     2006 INVESTIGATIONS.



        5               BUT AS I SAID I HAD NO -- I HAD NO DEEP



        6     KNOWLEDGE OF THE AMERICAN ALLEGED INVESTIGATIONS, I



        7     SIMPLY READ THE U.K. ONES.



        8          Q.   OKAY.  SO YOU HAD AN ACQUAINTANCESHIP --



        9     LET'S DEFINE THAT.



       10               YOU -- YOU -- ACQUAINTANCESHIP MEANS YOU



       11     KNEW THAT THEY EXISTED.  IS THAT FAIR?



       12          A.   THAT'S RIGHT.  AND I -- MY GO-TO GUY FOR THE



       13     REPORTS, BECAUSE HE'S VERY SHARP ON THESE KINDS OF



       14     THINGS, IS STEPHEN MCINTYRE IN TORONTO, AND I'M AWARE



       15     THAT MR. MCINTYRE HAD REFERENCED THESE VARIOUS REPORTS



       16     AS THEY CAME OUT IN REAL TIME AND QUOTED FROM THEM AND



       17     LINKED TO THEM.  BUT THAT'S WHAT I MEAN WHEN I SAY I



       18     WAS ACQUAINTED WITH THEIR EXISTENCE.



       19          Q.   SO IN YOUR DISCUSSIONS WITH MR. MCINTYRE, HE



       20     TOLD YOU ABOUT THESE OTHER AMERICAN REPORTS?



       21               MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION.
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        1               THE WITNESS:  I HAVE -- I DID NOT HAVE A



        2     FACE TO FACE DISCUSSION WITH STEVE MCINTYRE UNTIL



        3     AFTER THIS SUIT WAS FILED, WHEN MY DEAR FRIENDS JULIAN



        4     PORTER WHO'S A VERY EMINENT QC IN TORONTO, QUEEN'S



        5     COUNSEL, I SUPPOSE I SHOULD SAY FOR AMERICANS.  HE'S



        6     -- JULIAN PORTER IS A VERY DISTINGUISHED QUEENS



        7     COUNSEL IN TORONTO.  ACTUALLY HE'S BEEN REPRESENTING



        8     THE PRIME MINISTER RECENTLY.  AND IN A SORT OF CASUAL



        9     GET TOGETHER, JULIAN INTRODUCED ME TO STEVE.



       10               I BELIEVE THEIR GRANDFATHERS WERE BOTH



       11     ATTORNEYS GENERAL OF ONTARIO.  AND THAT WAS THE FIRST



       12     TIME I HAD EVER MET STEVE.  SO IT WAS A WHILE AFTER



       13     THE "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY" PIECE WAS PUBLISHED.



       14          Q.   WELL, WHEN YOU SAY HE WAS YOUR GO-TO GUY,



       15     WHEN DID YOU FIRST TALK TO MR. MCINTYRE?



       16          A.   WELL, THAT WAS THE FIRST TIME I TALKED TO



       17     HIM.  WHEN I SAY GO-TO GUY.  I MEAN HIS WAS THE GO-TO



       18     WEBSITE.  HE WAS THE -- HE WAS RECOGNIZED, HE AND ROSS



       19     MCKITRICK WERE RECOGNIZED AS THE GUYS WHO DEMOLISHED



       20     THE HOCKEY STICK.  AND AT THAT POINT OBVIOUSLY THERE



       21     WAS A SUSTAINED PUSHBACK FROM MR. MANN AND HIS COTERIE
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        1     TO DO -- INFLICT DAMAGE ON MCINTYRE AND MCKITRICK.



        2     AND AT THAT TIME I WOULD GO TO STEVE MCINTYRE'S



        3     WEBSITE AND READ WHAT HE SAID, BUT IT'S ONLY -- HE WAS



        4     A GUEST ON MY -- ON THE MARK STEYN CRUISE LAST YEAR,



        5     AND I BELIEVE THAT WAS ACTUALLY THE SECOND TIME I MET



        6     HIM.



        7               SO I MET HIM ONCE WITH MY DEAR FRIEND JULIAN



        8     PORTER QC AND I MET HIM SEVERAL YEARS LATER WHEN HE



        9     WAS ON THE 2018 MARK STEYN CRUISE WITH HIS



       10     DELIGHTFULLY SPRY, NONAGENARIAN MOTHER AND HIS SISTER.



       11          Q.   GOOD.  ALL RIGHT.



       12               SO, PRIOR TO THE TIME YOU WROTE FOOTBALL AND



       13     HOCKEY, YOU WERE AWARE OF HIS WEBSITE.  IS THAT RIGHT?



       14          A.   OH, I THINK SO.  HE'S BECOME -- I KNOW IT'S



       15     A SHORT LIST BUT HE'D BECOME ONE OF THE MOST FAMOUS



       16     CANADIANS ON THE PLANET AND HE CERTAINLY DESERVED THAT



       17     HONOR.



       18          Q.   THAT'S FINE.  BUT YOU HAD NOT ACTUALLY



       19     SPOKEN TO HIM?



       20          A.   NO.  AS I SAID, UNTIL THAT ENCOUNTER WITH



       21     JULIAN PORTER IN TORONTO I HAD NEVER ACTUALLY BEEN IN
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        1     A ROOM WITH HIM OR HAD ANY CONVERSATION.



        2               AFTER "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY" AND THE SUIT



        3     CAME UP, I RECALL HAVING AN E-MAIL FORWARDED TO ME



        4     FROM HIM.  BUT OTHERWISE, WE HAD NO DIRECT CONTACT



        5     UNTIL THAT MEETING IN TORONTO.



        6          Q.   SO NOTHING OVER THE TELEPHONE, CORRECT?



        7          A.   NO.  I'VE NEVER SPOKEN TO HIM BY TELEPHONE.



        8     AND THE -- WHATEVER, THE E-MAIL.  THE E-MAIL AS I



        9     RECALL WAS ABOUT THE FACT THAT HE -- HIS NEIGHBOR IS



       10     RACHEL MCADAMS THE COSTAR OF THE FILM MEAN GIRLS AND I



       11     THINK SOME KIND OF RACQUETS PARTNER WITH MR. MCINTYRE.



       12     SO IT WAS -- I GUESS IT WAS IN THE NATURE OF CINEMATIC



       13     CONVERSATION.  HE'S VERY FORTUNATE.



       14               LINDSAY LOHAN FROM MEAN GIRLS HAS GONE TO



       15     PIECES BUT MS. MCADAMS IS LOVELY AS EVER AND SHE'S A



       16     NEIGHBOR OF MR. MCINTYRE.



       17          Q.   ALL RIGHT.



       18               SO COMING BACK, YOU HAD AN ACQUAINTANCE WITH



       19     THE AMERICAN -- THE AMERICAN INVESTIGATIONS.  IS THAT



       20     FAIR?



       21          A.   I WAS AWARE OF THEIR EXISTENCE, AND SUDDENLY
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        1     I HAD READ INTERNET POSTS BY MR. MCINTYRE IN WHICH HE



        2     REFERRED TO THEM AND POSSIBLY -- AND MORE THAN LIKELY



        3     PROBABLY QUOTED FROM THEM.



        4          Q.   AND THAT WAS PRIOR TO THE TIME YOU WROTE



        5     "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY," CORRECT?



        6          A.   YES.



        7          Q.   AND THE AMERICAN REPORTS WERE -- THAT YOU



        8     HAD AN ACQUAINTANCE WITH WERE THE NATIONAL SCIENCE



        9     FOUNDATION, NOAA AND EPA.  IS THAT RIGHT?



       10          A.   I COULDN'T HONESTLY REMEMBER.  I KNOW -- I



       11     THINK THERE'S ONE OTHER ONE THAT BEGINS WITH N.  THESE



       12     ARE -- I'LL MAKE A GENERAL OBSERVATION, THAT I FIND



       13     THE U.K. REPORTS EASIER TO DISTINGUISH BECAUSE THEY'RE



       14     GENERALLY ARE NAMED AFTER THE MAIN CHAIRMAN IN LIFE,



       15     THEY'RE LIKE LORD OXBURGH AND SIR MUIR RUSSELL.



       16               AND I FIND THE AMERICAN ONES A BIT HARDER TO



       17     FOLLOW BECAUSE THEY'RE ALL BY ACRONYMS BEGINNING WITH



       18     N.  AND I -- AT SOME POINT I LOSE INTEREST IN WHICH



       19     ACRONYM BEGINNING WITH N THIS IS.  SO I FIND THE -- IN



       20     MY MIND, THE U.K. REPORTS EASIER TO DISTINGUISH.



       21          Q.   OKAY.  THANK YOU.
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        1               OKAY.  LET'S TALK ABOUT THE HOCKEY STICK



        2     GRAPH AND YOUR POSITION ON THE HOCKEY STICK GRAPH.



        3               AND COULD YOU PLEASE TURN, MR. STEYN, TO --



        4     EXCUSE ME.  TO YOUR SUPPLEMENTAL ANSWER WHICH IS



        5     EXHIBIT 1, YOUR ANSWER TO INTERROGATORY 14, WHICH IS



        6     ON PAGE 16 OF YOUR ANSWERS?



        7          A.   PAGE 16?



        8          Q.   YES, SIR.



        9          A.   AND WHICH WAS THE INTERROGATORY NUMBER?



       10          Q.   THE INTERROGATORY NUMBER IS -- I'M GOING TO



       11     ASK YOU ABOUT TWO.  THE INTERROGATORY NUMBERS ARE 13



       12     AND 14, AND THEY ARE ON PAGE 16 OF YOUR SUPPLEMENTAL



       13     ANSWERS.



       14          A.   OKAY.  GOT IT.



       15          Q.   AND DO YOU SEE IN 14, WE ASK YOU THAT IF YOU



       16     CONTENDED THAT THE HOCKEY STICK GRAPH WAS FRAUDULENT?



       17          A.   RIGHT.



       18          Q.   TO TELL US AND IDENTIFY THE DOCUMENTS



       19     SUPPORTING THAT CONTENTION.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



       20               MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION.  I THINK THAT



       21     MISSTATES THE INTERROGATORY, JOHN.
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        1     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



        2          Q.   WELL, DO YOU SEE NUMBER 14?



        3          A.   I DO.



        4          Q.   OKAY.  AND YOU SAY IN RESPONSE TO THAT THAT



        5     IT WAS THE GRAPH YOU CHARACTERIZED AS FRAUDULENT.  DO



        6     YOU SEE THAT?



        7          A.   YES, I THINK I SAY THAT IN 13.



        8          Q.   THAT'S RIGHT.  YES.  NOW, I'M ONTO 14.



        9          A.   OKAY.



       10          Q.   AND 14, THE ANSWER IS SUBJECT TO OBJECTIONS.



       11     "STEYN RELIED ON HIS OWN RESEARCH AND DETERMINATION



       12     ABOUT THE HOCKEY STICK GRAPH THAT HE HAD REACHED



       13     SHORTLY AFTER THE GRAPH WAS MADE PUBLIC, WHICH HE THEN



       14     SHARED IN THE SUNDAY TELEGRAPH OF LONDON AND HAS



       15     MAINTAINED AS HIS POSITION IN THE 20 YEARS SINCE."



       16     RIGHT?



       17          A.   CORRECT.



       18          Q.   OKAY.  I WANT TO ASK A LITTLE BIT ABOUT



       19     THAT.



       20               AND I BELIEVE WE HAVE THE EXHIBIT 2.



       21               (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 2 WAS MARKED FOR
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        1     IDENTIFICATION.)



        2     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



        3          Q.   TAKE A LOOK AT THAT, PLEASE?



        4          A.   YES.



        5          Q.   AND THAT'S THE ARTICLE YOU WERE REFERRING



        6     TO, CORRECT?



        7          A.   YES, THAT'S FROM THE TELEGRAPH IN LONDON.



        8          Q.   2001, CORRECT?



        9          A.   CORRECT.



       10          Q.   AND THE TITLE OF THE ARTICLE IS "WHERE



       11     RISING HOT AIR HITS COLD HARD FACTS."



       12          A.   CORRECT.



       13          Q.   OKAY.  AND YOUR DISCUSSION HERE OF THE



       14     HOCKEY STICK IS ON PAGE -- I BELIEVE IT STARTS AT PAGE



       15     1, BOTTOM, AND THEN IT GOES OVER TO PAGE 2.  CAN YOU



       16     PLEASE LOOK AT THAT?  YOU HAVE IT?



       17          A.   YES, I DO.



       18          Q.   OKAY.  I'M SORRY.  AND YOU TALK ABOUT THE



       19     RESULTANT GRAPH LOOKS LIKE A LONG BUNGALOW HAT ONTO



       20     THE SIDE OF THE EMPIRE STATE BUILDING.  DO YOU SEE



       21     THAT?
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        1          A.   YES.



        2          Q.   AND THAT'S WHAT YOU'RE REFERRING TO AS THE



        3     HOCKEY STICK GRAPH?



        4          A.   YES, THAT'S CORRECT.



        5          Q.   AND THE REASON THAT YOU BELIEVE IT IS



        6     INCORRECT OR NOT FORMATTED PROPERLY IS BECAUSE IT USES



        7     INCOMPATIBLE DATA SETS, RIGHT?



        8               MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION.



        9               THE WITNESS:  YES, THAT'S WHAT I SAY.  THEY



       10     ARE INCOMPATIBLE SETS OF DATA.



       11     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       12          Q.   RIGHT.  ONE IS TEMPERATURE RECORDS AND THE



       13     OTHER ARE PROXY RECORDS, RIGHT?



       14          A.   CORRECT.



       15          Q.   AND THIS -- YOU HAVE MAINTAINED THIS



       16     POSITION THAT THE HOCKEY STICK GRAPH IS FRAUDULENT FOR



       17     THAT REASON FROM THAT PERIOD OF TIME ALL THE WAY UP TO



       18     THE PRESENT, CORRECT?



       19          A.   WELL, I'VE MAINTAINED MY POSITION SINCE THAT



       20     TELEGRAPH ARTICLE 19 AND A HALF YEARS AGO.  BUT THE



       21     BASIS FOR ITS FRAUDULENCE EXPRESSED MORE GENERALLY IS
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        1     THAT IT DOES NOT DEMONSTRATE WHAT IT PURPORTS TO



        2     DEMONSTRATE.  AND THE INCOMPATIBLE SETS OF DATA I



        3     REFERENCE THERE, WHAT MY FRIEND JENNIFER MAROHASY



        4     WHO'S A SCIENTIST AT QUEENSLAND CENTRAL UNIVERSITY IN



        5     AUSTRALIA WHAT, PROFESSOR MAROHASY SAYS IS LIKE



        6     STICKING AN APPLE ON THE END OF A BANANA OR WHAT I



        7     CALL STAPLING THE EMPIRE STATE BUILDING TO A VERY LONG



        8     BUNGALOW, IS ONLY A PART OF THAT.



        9               BUT THE FRAUDULENCE OF THE STATEMENT I HAVE



       10     MAINTAINED SINCE -- IN PUBLIC, SINCE THAT PIECE IN



       11     APRIL 2001.



       12          Q.   YOU JUST GAVE A NAME AND I DIDN'T CATCH IT



       13     AND I DOUBT THE COURT REPORTER CAUGHT IT.  SO COULD



       14     YOU GIVE THAT NAME AGAIN, PLEASE, AND SPELL IT?



       15          A.   IT'S JENNIFER AND THEN MAROHASY,



       16     M-A-R-O-H-A-S-Y FROM -- WHO'S AN AUSTRALIAN SCIENTIST,



       17     M-A-R-O-H-A-S-Y, WHICH IS A MALAGASY NAME.



       18          Q.   THANK YOU.



       19               NOW, I'D LIKE YOU TO LOOK, IF YOU COULD, TO



       20     ANOTHER EXHIBIT THAT IS MARKED BY US AS EXHIBIT 28.



       21               (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 28 WAS MARKED FOR
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        1     IDENTIFICATION.)



        2     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



        3          Q.   IT'S AN ARTICLE YOU WROTE ON STEYN ONLINE



        4     CALLED "SETTLED SCIENCE CATCHES UP WITH STEYN."



        5          A.   YES, I SEE THAT.



        6          Q.   AND IF YOU WOULD TURN TO PAGE 2 OF THAT



        7     ARTICLE, SORT OF IN THE MIDDLE OF THE PAGE, CAN YOU



        8     SEE WHERE IT SAYS, "NOW, I DON'T CONSIDER MYSELF A BIG



        9     CREDENTIALED EXPERT OR ANYTHING?"



       10          A.   WHERE IS THAT?  YOU SAY THE MIDDLE OF THE



       11     PAGE.



       12               "I DON'T CONSIDER MYSELF A BIG," YOU KNOW,



       13     IS THAT IN ONE OF THE QUOTES OR IS IT -- YES.  NO, I



       14     SEE IT.  I SEE IT.  YES.  GO AHEAD.



       15          Q.   OKAY.  YOU SAY, "I DON'T CONSIDER MYSELF A



       16     BIG CREDENTIALED EXPERT OR ANYTHING."  CONTINUING ON,



       17     YOU SAY, "I SIMPLY LOOKED AT THE GRAPH MICHAEL E. MANN



       18     HADN'T BEEN ANYWHERE NEAR AND DREW THE OBVIOUS



       19     CONCLUSION.  GAVE IT TWO MINUTE'S THOUGHT, IF THAT."



       20          A.   YES.



       21          Q.   AND THE CONCLUSION WAS THAT IT WAS

�

                                                                   42







        1     FRAUDULENT, CORRECT?



        2          A.   NO, I'M WRITING HERE ABOUT MY GENERAL VIEW



        3     OF 20TH CENTURY WARMING AND COOLING.  AS A MATTER OF



        4     FACT I THINK YOU CAN SAY IT GOES BACK EARLIER,



        5     CERTAINLY TO THE TIME TEMPERATURE RECORDS BEGAN.  BUT



        6     THERE WERE GENERAL 30-YEAR WARMING TRENDS, GENERAL



        7     30-YEAR COOLING TRENDS FOLLOWING BY ANOTHER 30-YEAR



        8     WARMING TREND.  AND I DON'T THINK THESE 30-YEAR TRENDS



        9     ARE, AS I SAY, WORTH COLLAPSING THE GLOBAL ECONOMY



       10     OVER.  AND THAT'S THE POINT I WAS MAKING.



       11               I'M NOT SURE WHERE THE QUOTATION -- I THINK



       12     THE QUOTATION -- I RECOGNIZE WHAT I'VE SAID WHEN I



       13     MADE THAT POINT MAYBE ON TV AND IN PRINT EVERY SO



       14     OFTEN IF I'M ASKED ABOUT IT.  AND I MADE THAT POINT



       15     ABOUT THE 30-YEAR TRENDS MULTIPLE TIMES OVER THE 20TH



       16     CENTURY.



       17               AND I SAID THAT IF YOU LOOK AT ANY GRAPH



       18     THAT MICHAEL MANN HASN'T BEEN ANYWHERE NEAR, YOU SEE



       19     THOSE 30-YEAR TRENDS.  WHICH IS WHY THE 1970S THE NEWS



       20     MAGAZINES WERE TERRIFIED THAT WE'LL HAVE A NEW ICE



       21     AGE.  AND THEN BY THE END OF THE 20TH CENTURY, IT WAS
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        1     THE COMPLETE OPPOSITE AND WE WERE ALL GOING TO FRY.



        2          Q.   RIGHT.  I UNDERSTAND.



        3               AND YOU I SENT -- I WANTED TO UNDERSTAND



        4     WHICH GRAPH THAT YOU WERE REFERRING TO -- AND MAYBE



        5     IT'S A NUMBER OF THEM, BUT WOULD YOU LOOK AT THE



        6     EXHIBIT WE HAVE AS NUMBER 62, PLEASE -- ACTUALLY 62,



        7     63 AND FOUR?



        8               (STEYN EXHIBIT NOS. 62, 63 AND 64 WERE



        9     MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION.)



       10     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       11          Q.   ONE OF THESE IS CALLED THE LAMB GRAPH, AND



       12     I'M WONDERING IF THAT'S THE GRAPH THAT YOU WERE



       13     REFERRING TO, SIR, THAT SHOWS OSCILLATION FOR --



       14               MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION TO THE FORM.



       15               CAN YOU DO IT ONE BY ONE?  OTHERWISE IT'S A



       16     COMPOUND QUESTION.  WE'RE NOT GOING TO KNOW WHAT



       17     YOU'RE REFERRING TO.



       18     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       19          Q.   OKAY.  ARE THESE THE TYPES OF GRAPHS YOU'RE



       20     REFERRING TO?



       21          A.   NO, THIS IS THE -- WHAT YOU CALL THE LAMB BY
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        1     HUBERT LAMB WHO IS THE FOUNDER OF THE CLIMATE RESEARCH



        2     UNIT IN EAST ANGLIA.



        3               THAT GRAPH IS BASICALLY THE GRAPH THE IPCC



        4     USED BEFORE MICHAEL MANN'S HOCKEY STICK.  AND AS YOU



        5     CAN SEE, IT SHOWS THE MEDIEVAL WARM PERIOD FOLLOWED BY



        6     THE LITTLE ICE AGE.  SO THAT'S THE GLOBAL GRAPH THAT



        7     THE IPCC USED IN I BELIEVE THE FIRST ASSESSMENT REPORT



        8     BY HUBERT LAMB, A VERY GREAT MAN, HUBERT LAMB, BY THE



        9     WAY WHO WOULD HAVE BEEN UTTERLY DISGUSTED BY WHAT HIS



       10     SUCCESSORS AT THE CLIMATE RESEARCH UNIT WERE GETTING



       11     UP TO AFTER HIS DEATH.



       12               BUT THAT WAS THE -- THAT WAS HUBERT LAMB'S



       13     -- THAT'S NOTHING TO DO WITH WHAT I'M SAYING.  I'M



       14     JUST TALKING ABOUT THE TEMPERATURE RECORD OF THE 20TH



       15     CENTURY BY THERMOMETERS.  IN OTHER WORDS, WITHOUT



       16     MONKEYING AROUND AND GETTING INTO YOUR TREE RINGS AND



       17     YOUR ICE BALLS AND YOUR SMOOTHINGS AND YOUR HIGHS AND



       18     DECLINES AND ALL THE REST OF IT.



       19               JUST THE BOG STANDARD OLD TEMPERATURE RECORD



       20     WHICH BEFORE NOAA I BELIEVE STARTED ADJUSTING IT.



       21     JUST THE BOG STANDARD 20TH CENTURY THERMOMETER RECORDS

�

                                                                   45







        1     SHOWS THE SLIGHT WARMING TREND FROM THE TEENS TO THE



        2     '40S. AS I SAID, I HAVE NO IDEA WHY THAT WAS. THE



        3     VERSAILLES TREATY CAUSED IT, IT COULD BE ANYTHING.



        4     THEN A COOLING TREND FROM THE '40S TO 70S, THEN A



        5     WARMING TREND TO THE END OF THE CENTURY.



        6               SO THAT'S A REFERENCE SIMPLY TO THE



        7     THERMOMETER RECORD OF THE 20TH CENTURY, NOT TO



        8     ANYBODY'S GRAPHS, NOT TO -- CERTAINLY NOT TO HUBERT



        9     LAMB.  AS I SAID A VERY GREAT MAN, BUT HE'S TALKING



       10     ABOUT THE LAST MILLENNIUM.



       11          Q.   I SEE.  SO WHAT IS IT THAT YOU GAVE TWO



       12     MINUTES THOUGHT TO REACH A CONCLUSION ON.  MR. STEYN?



       13          A.   THE TEMPERATURE -- THE TEMPERATURE RECORDS



       14     OF THE 20TH CENTURY.



       15          Q.   AND WHAT DOES THAT INDICATE -- WHAT IS THE



       16     OBVIOUS CONCLUSION YOU DREW FROM THOSE TEMPERATURE



       17     RECORDS OF THE 20TH --



       18          A.   WELL, TO KEEP IT VERY SIMPLE, IT'S ABOUT



       19     NATURAL CLIMATE VARIABILITY WHICH YOUR CLIENT HAS MORE



       20     OR LESS ELIMINATED, SO THAT PEOPLE THINK THERE IS NO



       21     SUCH THING ANYMORE.  NOTHING HAPPENED IN 900 YEARS,
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        1     AND THEN MAN CLIMBED IN TO HIS SUV AND DESTROYED THE



        2     PLANET.



        3               SO ONE CONSEQUENCE -- TERRIBLE CONSEQUENCE



        4     OF THIS FRAUDULENT GRAPH IS THAT YOUR CLIENT



        5     ELIMINATED AMONGST MANY OTHERWISE APPARENTLY WELL



        6     EDUCATED PEOPLE, THE UNDERSTANDING OF NATURAL



        7     VARIABILITY.



        8               NOW, IF WE LOOK AT NATURAL VARIABILITY --



        9     SO, WE'RE NOT USING TREE RINGS, WE'RE NOT USING ICE



       10     BALLS.  WE'RE JUST LOOKING AT THE MOMENT -- JUST



       11     LOOKING AT THE SITUATION SINCE MR. FARENHEIT AND MR.



       12     CELSIUS CAME ALONG, AND IF YOU JUST LOOK AT THE



       13     OBSERVED TEMPERATURE RECORD FROM THE MID 19TH CENTURY



       14     UNTIL TO OUR TIME, YOU CAN SEE THAT THERE -- THERE ARE



       15     BASICALLY -- YOU KNOW, NOT ALWAYS THREE DECADES.  I



       16     WOULDN'T -- I WOULDN'T WANT TO GET ANYBODY WATCHING



       17     THIS EXCITED ABOUT IMPEACHING ME BECAUSE ONE OF THE



       18     TRENDS WAS JUST 27 YEARS, AND ANOTHER ONE WENT ON FOR



       19     38 YEARS.



       20               BUT APPROXIMATELY EVERY THREE DECADES OR SO,



       21     YOU HAVE A WARMING TREND, COOLING TREND, WARMING
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        1     TREND, COOLING TREND.



        2               SO WE HAD THE WARMING TREND, THEN THE



        3     COOLING TREND SORT OF POST GREAT WAR, WE HAD A WARMING



        4     TREND.  IN THE '40S, WE HAD -- I BEG YOUR PARDON, A



        5     WARMING TREND POST GREAT WAR.  A COOLING TREND



        6     STARTING IN THE '40S, AND ANOTHER WARMING TREND



        7     STARTING IN THE LATE '70S.  AND THE COOLING TREND THEN



        8     SO FAR IN THIS MILLENNIUM.



        9               AND THAT LOOKS LIKE NATURAL VARIABILITY TO



       10     ME AND NOTHING -- AS I SAID, NOTHING TO COLLAPSE THE



       11     GLOBAL ECONOMY OVER.



       12          Q.   OKAY.  SO THIS OBVIOUS CONCLUSION THAT



       13     YOU'VE JUST INDICATED, WHEN DID YOU DRAW THIS OBVIOUS



       14     CONCLUSION?  WAS THIS BEFORE YOU WROTE "FOOTBALL AND



       15     HOCKEY?"



       16          A.   CORRECT.



       17          Q.   AND ABOUT -- WAS THAT BACK WHEN YOU FIRST



       18     DETERMINED THAT THE HOCKEY STICK WAS FRAUDULENT?



       19          A.   WELL, AS I'VE ANSWERED, THEY'RE SEPARATE



       20     THINGS.  BUT CERTAINLY, AT THE TIME I WROTE



       21     THE PIECE IN THE TELEGRAPH IN THE U.K. AND THE
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        1     NATIONAL POST IN CANADA, I WAS WELL AWARE OF WHAT THE



        2     TEMPERATURE RECORD SHOWED.



        3               SO, I DIDN'T GET SCARED WHEN THEY WERE



        4     PREDICTING A NEW ICE AGE AND I DIDN'T GET SCARED WHEN



        5     THEY WERE SAYING WE WERE ALL GOING TO FRY.  AND I



        6     HAVEN'T BEEN SCARED WITH THE COOLING TREND SINCE THIS



        7     NEW CENTURY BEGAN.



        8          Q.   OKAY.  SO, THE ANSWER TO MY QUESTION, I



        9     THINK IT'S YES, THAT YOU DREW THIS CONCLUSION THAT YOU



       10     JUST INDICATED PRIOR TO THE TIME YOU WROTE "FOOTBALL



       11     AND HOCKEY?"



       12          A.   OH, ABSOLUTELY, YES.



       13          Q.   OKAY.  THANK YOU.



       14               SO I UNDERSTAND, MR. STEYN, THAT YOU HAVE



       15     ALWAYS THOUGHT THAT THE HOCKEY STICK WAS INCORRECT.



       16     HOW IS IT THAT YOU KNEW IT WAS FRAUDULENT?



       17          A.   WELL, AS MANY SCIENTISTS WILL TELL YOU, IT



       18     IS AN ISSUE.  AND AS I SAID IN THE SUNDAY TELEGRAPH,



       19     IT IS AN ISSUE WHEN YOU'RE USING ONE KIND OF DATA WHEN



       20     YOU'RE USING PROXY DATA FOR ONE PART OF THE GRAPH AND



       21     YOU'RE USING OBSERVED TEMPERATURES FOR ANOTHER.
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        1               THEN THE ISSUE BECOMES HOW DO YOU -- HOW DO



        2     YOU MERGE THOSE?  THE POINT AT WHICH THEY MEET, HOW DO



        3     YOU BLEND THEM, HOW DO YOU SMOOTH THEM?



        4               IF YOU LOOK AT A LOT OF GRAPHS, IF THEY'RE



        5     USING ONE KIND OF GRAPHING, IT'S IN THE CLIMATE ZONE.



        6     SAYING THIS APPLIES -- IT CAN APPLY TO ANY AREA OF



        7     LIFE IN WHICH YOU REQUIRE A GRAPH.



        8               THERE OFTEN WOULD BE A LINE THAT STOPS IN



        9     1853, AND THEN A DIFFERENT LINE IN ANOTHER COLOR IN



       10     1837, SO THAT YOU CAN SEE AND YOU CAN UNDERSTAND THAT



       11     THEY'RE DIFFERENT KINDS OF DATA.



       12               MY MAIN OBJECTION ON THE DATA FRONT,



       13     OBVIOUSLY, IS THAT THE DATA CHOSEN BY MANN TO



       14     REPRESENT THE FIRST EIGHT AND A HALF CENTURIES WITH



       15     THE TEMPERATURE RECORD FOR THE MODERN ERA IN WHICH WE



       16     HAVE THERMOMETERS.



       17               AND SO AS YOU KNOW, ANY HONEST GRAPH WOULD



       18     SHOW THAT -- FOR THE MORE MODERN ERA, BASICALLY FOR



       19     THE SPAN OF HUMAN LIFE IN THE POST SECOND WORLD WAR



       20     ERA, THE -- THE TREE RINGS DO NOT TRACK THE



       21     TEMPERATURE RECORD.
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        1               AND THE FACT THAT -- SO YOU'RE USING AS A



        2     PROXY FOR THE YEAR 1437, SOMETHING THAT DOESN'T EVEN



        3     CORRELATE WITH THE TEMPERATURE RECORD IN THE YEAR



        4     1978.  THAT'S OBVIOUSLY A DUBIOUS PROXY.



        5               MANN EVER SINCE HE DID MBH '98 HAS STATED



        6     WHAT IS ESSENTIALLY A PIECE OF CARTOON SCIENCE AND



        7     TURNED IT INTO AN EVEN GREATER CARICATURE SO THAT BY



        8     THE TIME YOU GET TO THE WORLD METEOROLOGICAL



        9     ORGANIZATION VERSION OF THE HOCKEY STICK, YOU'RE JUST



       10     LOOKING AT A COMPLETELY PREPOSTEROUS CARTOON.



       11          Q.   OKAY.  MY QUESTION WAS A LITTLE SIMPLER AND



       12     MAYBE YOU ANSWERED IT, BUT I ASKED YOU SIMPLY BECAUSE



       13     IT WAS WRONG AND IMPROPERLY MERGED DATA SETS, HOW DO



       14     YOU KNOW FROM THAT THAT IT WAS FRAUDULENT?



       15          A.   OH, YES.  I'M SORRY.  I DO APOLOGIZE.  I'VE



       16     FORGOTTEN.  SO YOU ARE ASKING ME TO DISTINGUISH



       17     BETWEEN WHETHER WHAT HAPPENED IS AN HONEST MISTAKE OR



       18     WHETHER THERE IS A KIND OF INTENTIONAL COVERUP THAT IS



       19     GOING ON.  AND I THINK YOU CAN CERTAINLY SEE THAT THE



       20     -- PARTICULARLY BY THE TIME IT GETS USED BY THE IPCC



       21     AND THEN BY WHATEVER IT'S CALLED, THE WORLD
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        1     METEOROLOGICAL ORGANIZATION.  AND SUDDENLY THE



        2     CLIMATEGATE E-MAILS REVEALED THAT THEY -- THAT THEY'RE



        3     GOING THROUGH A LOT OF TROUBLE TO OBSCURE THE FACT



        4     THAT THE -- THAT THE OBSERVED TEMPERATURES DO NOT



        5     CORRELATE WITH THE TREE RING DATA TO THE POINT WHERE



        6     ON ONE OF THE GRAPHS, IF YOU LOOK VERY CLOSELY, YOU



        7     CAN SEE WHERE THE ONE LINE DISAPPEARS INTO THE GIANT



        8     BLADE OF THE HOCKEY STICK AND DOESN'T COME OUT FROM



        9     THAT.  THAT'S SEEMS TO ME NOT A GOOD FAITH MISTAKE,



       10     NOT AN HONEST MISTAKE.



       11               THEN OF COURSE YOU HAVE THINGS THAT I REGARD



       12     AS PATENTLY ABSURD AND MANN PRESUMABLY AS A TRAINED



       13     SCIENTIST, CANNOT NOT HAVE KNOWN WHAT THE SWITCH IS.



       14               BUT FOR EXAMPLE, THE FAMOUS TREE IN THE



       15     GASPÉ PENINSULA, AN AREA I KNOW VERY WELL.  I'VE BEEN



       16     GOING THERE ALL MY LIFE AND I LOVE IT, AND I WAS



       17     ASTOUNDED TO FIND THAT BASICALLY FOR ONE YEAR IN THE



       18     HOCKEY STICK, MANN RELIES ON ONE TREE IN THE GASPÉ



       19     PENINSULA.



       20               NOW, THIS TREE CANNOT EVEN TELL THE WEATHER



       21     IN THE GASPÉ PENINSULA, SO THE TREE IS USELESS IN
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        1     TELLING YOU WHAT THE TEMPERATURE IS IN THE GASPÉ.  BUT



        2     WE ARE EXPECTED TO BELIEVE AND WE ARE EXPECTED TO



        3     BELIEVE THAT MANN KNEW IT, THAT THE TREE IN THE GASPÉ,



        4     WHICH CAN'T TELL YOU THE TEMPERATURE IN THE GASPÉ CAN



        5     SOMEHOW TELL YOU THE TEMPERATURE FOR PARIS AND ROME



        6     AND BERLIN AND ST. PETERSBURG.  AND THAT, I DO NOT



        7     HONESTLY THINK YOU CAN REGARD THAT AS A GOOD FAITH



        8     ERROR.



        9          Q.   OKAY.  GOOD.  THANK YOU.



       10               SO JUST SO I UNDERSTAND, MR. STEYN, THE



       11     BASIS OF THE ALLEGATION THAT THE HOCKEY STICK IS



       12     FRAUDULENT COMES FROM THE FACT THAT THERE WAS AN



       13     OBSCURING OF THE INTERSECTION BETWEEN THE PROXY DATA



       14     AND THE TEMPERATURE DATA, CORRECT?  I'M GOING TO GO ON



       15     TO THE OTHER POINT BUT THAT'S ONE OF THE BASES, RIGHT?



       16          A.   WELL, JUST TO BE CLEAR ON THIS, MY VIEW --



       17     THE HOCKEY STICK IS FRAUDULENT BECAUSE IT DOES NOT



       18     PROVE WHAT IT PURPORTS TO PROVE.  WHICH THE HOCKEY



       19     STICK GRAPH WHICH THE IPCC SENT TO EVERY CANADIAN



       20     HOUSEHOLDER, EVERY NEW ZEALAND HOUSEHOLDER, THE HOCKEY



       21     STICK GRAPH SHOWS NOTHING HAPPENING FOR 900 YEARS, AND
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        1     THEN BOOM, ROCKETING UP AT THE TOP RIGHT-HAND CORNER



        2     OF THE GRAPH AND WE'RE ALL GOING TO FRY.



        3               THAT IS NOT THE GLOBAL TEMPERATURE RECORD.



        4               AND, SO, IN THAT SENSE, IT IS PRESENTING A



        5     MESSAGE THAT IS INTENDED TO TERRIFY PEOPLE.  THAT



        6     MESSAGE IS FRAUDULENT.  IT SHOWS NO NATURAL



        7     VARIABILITY.



        8               AND WHEN YOU LOOK AT IT, THE PROXIES CHOSEN



        9     COULD NOT POSSIBLY DEMONSTRATE THE GLOBAL -- TO START,



       10     A GLOBAL TEMPERATURE RECORD IS A WEATHER SYSTEM THAT



       11     NOBODY HAS LIVED IN AT ANY POINT IN HUMAN HISTORY.



       12     BECAUSE, AS YOU KNOW, SOME PEOPLE LIVE IN -- EVEN IN



       13     THE UNITED STATES, I ONCE LEFT NEW HAMPSHIRE TO GO TO



       14     GIVE A PUBLIC APPEARANCE IN ARIZONA.



       15               AND ON THAT NEW HAMPSHIRE -- WHEN I LEFT NEW



       16     HAMPSHIRE AND WHEN I LANDED IN PHOENIX, THE



       17     TEMPERATURE WAS A HUNDRED DEGREES HOTTER IN PHOENIX



       18     THAN IT WAS WHEN I LEFT NEW HAMPSHIRE.  THAT'S ONE



       19     SINGLE NATION.  SO NOBODY HAS LIVED -- WHATEVER THE



       20     GLOBAL TEMPERATURE RECORD IS, IT'S NOT A SYSTEM THAT



       21     ANYBODY LIVES IN.  EVEN IF YOU TAKE COMPATIBLE PARTS
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        1     OF THE WESTERN -- THE DEVELOPED WORLD, THE NORTHERN



        2     EUROPE -- THE NORTHERN EUROPEAN TEMPERATURE RECORD IN



        3     THE MODERN ERA IS QUITE DIFFERENT THAN THE NORTH



        4     AMERICAN, EVEN THOUGH, BY AND LARGE THEY LIVED THE



        5     SAME KINDS OF LIVES.  THEY HAVE WASHING MACHINES, THEY



        6     HAVE DRYERS, THEY HAVE AUTOMOBILES.



        7               SO THE HOCKEY STICK IS AN ATTEMPT TO



        8     SIMPLIFY A VERY SOPHISTICATED, COMPLEX NUANCED SUBJECT



        9     AND SIMPLIFY IT TO THE POINT WHEREBY IT TERRIFIES



       10     PEOPLE.



       11          Q.   OKAY.  THANK YOU.



       12               ALL RIGHT.  I'M JUST TRYING TO UNDERSTAND,



       13     SIR, THE REASONS YOU SAY IT'S FRAUDULENT.  I GOT THE



       14     PART ABOUT SIMPLIFICATION AND TERRIFICATION -- IS THAT



       15     A WORD, TERRIFICATION?



       16          A.   I DON'T THINK I SAID TERRIFICATION.



       17          Q.   ALL RIGHT.



       18          A.   IT INTENDED TO -- INTENDED TO INDUCE A STATE



       19     OF TERROR IN PEOPLE, AS IT DOES IN CHILDREN.  I MEAN,



       20     ONE OF THE EVIL THINGS ABOUT THIS IS THAT CHILDREN ARE



       21     TAUGHT THIS NONSENSE IN GRADE SCHOOLS AND THEY HAVE
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        1     SLEEPLESS NIGHTS OVER IT BECAUSE THEY GENERALLY THINK



        2     THEY'RE NEVER GOING TO GROW UP BECAUSE WE'RE ALL GOING



        3     TO BE IN A BURNING, IN A HUGE GLOBAL INFERNO.



        4               BECAUSE THAT'S WHAT THE HOCKEY STICK TELLS



        5     THEM AND IT'S ABSOLUTE BUNK.



        6          Q.   GOT IT.  OKAY.  THAT'S ONE I UNDERSTAND



        7     THAT.



        8               ANOTHER IS THE OBSCURING OF THE INTERSECTION



        9     OF THE DATA, CORRECT?



       10          A.   YES.  I THINK -- THE SO-CALLED SMOOTHING, AS



       11     THEY CALL IT, BETWEEN THE PROXY DATA AND THE



       12     TEMPERATURE RECORD IS DISHONEST.  AND FURTHERMORE, THE



       13     FACT THAT THE -- AND IT'S INTENDED TO OBSCURE THE FACT



       14     THAT THE PROXY DATA DOES NOT CORRELATE WITH THE



       15     OBSERVED RECORDS.



       16          Q.   THANK YOU.



       17               AND THEN I THINK THE THIRD REASON HAD TO DO



       18     WITH THIS TREE IN THE GASPÉ PENINSULA IN CANADA.  IS



       19     THAT RIGHT?



       20          A.   YEAH, THE GASPÉ IN QUEBEC, IT'S BEAUTIFUL



       21     AND YOU SHOULD GO THERE IF YOU HAVEN'T, AND IT HAS

�

                                                                   56







        1     BEAUTIFUL TREES BUT THOSE TREES -- AND I WOULD SAY I



        2     WOULD USE THE GASPÉ AS AN EMBLEM FOR THE PROBLEM WITH



        3     THE LARGER NORTH AMERICAN TREE RECORD.  IT'S THAT THE



        4     NORTHERN AMERICAN TREE RECORD DOES NOT CORRELATE TO



        5     THE TEMPERATURES OF NORTH AMERICA GENERALLY.  AND THE



        6     IDEA IS THEREFORE, THAT IT CAN TELL YOU THE



        7     TEMPERATURE IN KAZAKHSTAN OR UZBEKISTAN FOR THE YEAR



        8     1432 IS COMPLETELY LUDICROUS.



        9          Q.   ALL RIGHT.  GOOD.  THANK YOU.  I THINK I



       10     UNDERSTAND THE POSITION.



       11               AND THE POSITION THAT IT'S FRAUDULENT, SIR,



       12     YOU HAVE WRITTEN MANY TIMES YOU STAND BY THAT



       13     POSITION, CORRECT?



       14          A.   YES.  I THINK -- I THINK ITS FRAUDULENCE



       15     BECAME MORE EVIDENT, SO THAT WHEN HAROLD LEWIS, THE



       16     VERY DISTINGUISHED AMERICAN PHYSICIST CALLED IT THE



       17     GREATEST PSEUDO SCIENTIFIC FRAUD OF MY LIFETIME.  AND



       18     I BELIEVE HE WAS WELL INTO HIS 80S BY THEN, HE WAS



       19     CERTAINLY GETTING UP THERE -- WHEN IVAR GIAEVER, THE



       20     NOBEL LAUREATE, GENUINE NOBEL LAUREATE NOT A POSEUR



       21     FRAUD LAUREATE LIKE YOUR CLIENT.
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        1               WHEN IVAR GIAEVER SAID IT WAS THE EMPEROR'S



        2     NEW CLOTHES OF SCIENCE, WHEN ROB WATSON, A SCOTTISH



        3     CLIMATE SCIENTIST DESCRIBED IT AT A PUBLIC MEETING AS



        4     A "CROCK OF SHIT," WHEN JONATHAN JONES AT OXFORD



        5     UNIVERSITY CALLED IT OBVIOUS DRIVEL, THESE GUYS WERE



        6     REACTING AS MUCH -- NOT -- NOT JUST THE FACT THAT, AS



        7     PROFESSOR JONES SAYS, THE HOCKEY STICK IS OBVIOUS



        8     DRIVEL BUT ALSO TO THE FACT THAT WHEN -- WHEN ITS



        9     FLAWS WERE POINTED OUT, MANN OBFUSCATED, DOUBLED DOWN



       10     ON THEM, AND AT THAT POINT MADE IT CLEAR THAT THESE



       11     WERE NOT INNOCENT MISTAKES.



       12               THAT AS ROSEANNE D'ARRIGO, WHO IS -- BY THE



       13     WAY, ALL THESE PEOPLE, MOST OF THESE PEOPLE I



       14     MENTIONED ARE ALL PEOPLE WHO BELIEVE IN GLOBAL WARMING



       15     -- WHEN ROSEANNE D'ARRIGO THEN SAID THAT MANN MISLEADS



       16     THE PUBLIC, WHAT THESE SCIENTISTS AND MANY OTHERS WERE



       17     SAYING THAT ONCE YOU'VE POINTED OUT SOME OF THE FLAWS



       18     AND THE GUY JUST DOUBLES DOWN ON THEM AND IN FACT



       19     SIMPLIFIES AND SMOOTHS TO OBSCURE THE FLAWS, THEN



       20     THERE CAN BE NO DOUBT THAT THE DECEPTION IS



       21     INTENTIONAL.  AND, SO, ROSEANNE D'ARRIGO SAID WHEN SHE
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        1     SAID THAT MANN MISLEADS THE PUBLIC.



        2          Q.   OKAY.  I THINK MY QUESTION WAS A LITTLE



        3     SIMPLER.  YOU HAD WRITTEN, AND PLEASE LOOK AT IT,



        4     EXHIBIT 26 -- LET ME GET THAT.



        5               (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 26 WAS MARKED FOR



        6     IDENTIFICATION.)



        7     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



        8          Q.   GOT YOU.  VERY SIMPLY, MR. STEYN, YOU WROTE



        9     IN 2014, "I STAND BY EVERYTHING I WROTE."  DO YOU SEE



       10     THAT?



       11          A.   CORRECT.



       12          Q.   AND YOU WERE REFERRING TO YOUR "FOOTBALL AND



       13     HOCKEY" ARTICLE, CORRECT?



       14          A.   I THINK SO.  IT'S A QUOTE, THOUGH, SO I'M



       15     JUST TRYING TO SEE AND WHAT -- OH, YES, I BELIEVE -- I



       16     THINK I'D GIVEN IT WHEN WE WERE ALL HAVING SUCH FUN



       17     THAT DAY IN THE D.C. COURT OF APPEALS OR WHATEVER IT'S



       18     CALLED.



       19               AND I THINK -- OH, YES.  THAT'S RIGHT.  SO,



       20     I BELIEVE THIS WAS A QUOTE I GAVE TO THIS NEWSWEEK



       21     REPORTER FOLLOWING THAT DAY AT THE D.C. COURT OF

�

                                                                   59







        1     APPEALS.



        2          Q.   THE QUESTION'S VERY SIMPLE:  DO YOU CONTINUE



        3     TO STAND BY EVERYTHING YOU WROTE IN "FOOTBALL AND



        4     HOCKEY?"



        5          A.   ABSOLUTELY.



        6          Q.   THANK YOU.  AND IT IS STILL -- "FOOTBALL AND



        7     HOCKEY" AS I UNDERSTAND IT, IS STILL POSTED ON YOUR



        8     WEBSITE.  IS THAT RIGHT?



        9          A.   WELL, WE HAVE IT ON THE HOME PAGE BUT IT'S



       10     BASICALLY A LINK TO THE NATIONAL REVIEW POST.



       11     "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY" WAS ORIGINALLY POSTED AT



       12     NATIONAL REVIEW AND -- AND WE KEEP THAT LINK TO IT ON



       13     OUR HOMEPAGE.



       14               AS YOU KNOW, NATIONAL REVIEW HAS A RATHER



       15     ECCENTRIC AND FRANKLY PREPOSTEROUS THEORY OF THE CASE



       16     AT THE MOMENT.  SO ONE -- ONE MIGHT SUSPECT THAT WERE



       17     THEY TO PREVAIL IN THEIR MOST RECENT MOTION, THEY



       18     MIGHT ACTUALLY TAKE DOWN "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY" AT



       19     NATIONALREVIEW.COM, BUT I CAN ASSURE YOU THAT WE WOULD



       20     THEN POST IN FULL AT STEYN ONLINE.



       21          Q.   AND I'M SORRY, WHAT IS NATION REVIEW'S
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        1     PREPOSTEROUS VIEW?



        2               MR. HEINTZ:  OBJECTION TO THE FORM.



        3               THIS IS JON HEINTZ FOR NATIONAL REVIEW.



        4     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



        5          Q.   YOU JUST SAID SOMETHING.  WHAT ARE YOU



        6     REFERRING TO, MR. STEYN?



        7          A.   WELL, THIS -- IT'S BEEN IN THE WORKS FOR



        8     SOMETIME.  THIS THING WHERE THEY'RE TRYING TO GET OUT



        9     OF THE CASE ON THE GROUNDS THAT THEY'RE NOT REALLY A



       10     PUBLISHER, WHICH, AS I SAID I THOUGHT IT WAS FRANKLY



       11     PREPOSTEROUS WHEN THEY INITIALLY CAME UP WITH IT.



       12               AND -- AND I THINK THEY RATHER CROSSED THE



       13     LINE IN THEIR LAST, MOST RECENT MOTION FROM WHATEVER



       14     IT WAS A COUPLE OF WEEKS AGO, WHERE IT FRANKLY WAS --



       15     I REGARD AS A FRAUD UPON THE COURT, AT LEAST WITH



       16     RESPECT TO WHAT IT SAYS ABOUT ME.



       17               BUT THEY HAVE -- THEY HAVE THE SORT OF



       18     THING, THE KIND OF MERETRICIOUS SOPHISTRY I TAKE IT



       19     LAWYERS ARE PARTIAL TO BUT WHICH STRIKES ME AS ABSURD



       20     ON ITS FACE.  BUT THEY SEE THEMSELVES AS EQUIVALENT TO



       21     A SO-CALLED PLATFORM LIKE FACEBOOK AND TWITTER,
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        1     COVERED BY C230 OR WHATEVER THE HELL IT IS.  AND



        2     THEREFORE, THEY HAVE NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR MY POST AT



        3     THE CORNER.



        4               I THINK THAT'S COMPLETE RUBBISH BUT IF



        5     PEOPLE WANT TO GIVE IT A GO, THAT'S FINE.  WHAT THEY



        6     DON'T HAVE THE RIGHT TO DO IS DO THE FRAUD UPON THE



        7     COURT STUFF THAT THEY WERE DOING IN THEIR MOST RECENT



        8     MOTION.  I HAVE NO TIME FOR THAT.



        9          Q.   AND WHAT IS THE FRAUD UPON THE COURT, MR.



       10     STEYN?



       11          A.   WELL, I WOULD SAY THAT EXTENDS TO SMALL



       12     THINGS.  IT SAYS RATHER CUNNINGLY THERE THAT NATIONAL



       13     REVIEW ONLINE IS OPEN TO -- FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC



       14     TO POST THINGS, AND THEREFORE IMPLYING THEY'RE LIKE



       15     FACEBOOK.  THAT'S COMPLETE NONSENSE.  ALL THAT MEMBERS



       16     OF THE PUBLIC CAN DO AT NATIONAL REVIEW ONLINE IS POST



       17     COMMENTS TO PUBLISHED PIECES, JUST LIKE THEY DO AT THE



       18     NEW YORK TIMES OR THE DAILY MAIL IN LONDON OR ANY



       19     OTHER NEWSPAPER WEBSITE.



       20               SO I THINK THAT IS DISHONEST.  I THINK THAT



       21     IS WHATEVER YOU CALL IT, A LACK OF CANDOR TO THE
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        1     TRIBUNAL AND I THINK NATIONAL REVIEW KNEW THAT WHEN



        2     THEY WROTE IT, AND THE STUFF ABOUT ME IS COMPLETE



        3     RUBBISH FROM TOP TO TOES STARTING WITH THE -- STARTING



        4     WITH THEIR ASSERTION THAT I FAILED TO PERFORM MY



        5     CONTRACT.



        6               I OVER PERFORMED MY CONTRACT AND IN FACT,



        7     THE ONLY PEOPLE WHO FAILED TO PERFORM THEIR CONTRACT



        8     WAS -- WAS NATIONAL REVIEW WHEN THEY DECLINED TO PAY



        9     ME FOR THE FINAL MONTH WHICH WE WERE NOT AWARE OF



       10     UNTIL THEY FILED THAT MOTION.  SO, I REGARD THAT



       11     MOTION AS CERTAINLY FUNDAMENTALLY MISSTATING THE



       12     RECORD AS IT EXISTS TO THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN



       13     NATIONAL REVIEW AND ME.



       14               AND ACTUALLY EXTRAORDINARY.  I COULD DO



       15     ANOTHER 20 MINUTES ON THIS, BUT THAT'S THE GIST OF IT.



       16          Q.   AND HOW DOES IT MISSTATE THE RECORD, MR.



       17     STEYN?



       18          A.   WELL, FOR EXAMPLE, IF YOU READ THAT



       19     MOTION -- AND THAT'S WHY I DO BELIEVE IT IS A FRAUD



       20     UPON THE COURT -- THEY SAY I FAILED TO PERFORM MY



       21     CONTRACT.  I OVER PERFORMED MY CONTRACT.  AND I WELL
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        1     KNEW WHAT I WAS DOING IN THE FINAL MONTHS WITH



        2     NATIONAL REVIEW.  NOW, IF NATIONAL REVIEW THOUGHT I



        3     HAD FAILED TO PERFORM IT, THEY CERTAINLY DID NOT TELL



        4     US AT THE TIME.  IN FACT, IT WAS QUITE THE OPPOSITE.



        5               THEY CAME UP WITH A NEW CONTRACT DESPERATE



        6     FOR ME TO SIGN IT.  AND OBVIOUSLY YOU WOULDN'T DO THAT



        7     IF YOU THOUGHT THE GUY HAD BREACHED THE PREVIOUS



        8     CONTRACT.  YOU KNOW, WHEN SOMEBODY BREACHES CONTRACT



        9     A, YOU DON'T -- YOU DON'T SUDDENLY SAY, OH, WE DON'T



       10     MIND ABOUT THAT.  HERE, WE'RE GOING TO OFFER YOU A NEW



       11     CONTRACT FOR YOU TO BREACH.



       12               ALL THESE PEOPLE WHO -- NOW RICH LOWRY AND



       13     JACK FOWLER AND ALL THE OTHER WITNESSES YOU'VE DEPOSED



       14     WHO ACCORDING TO CARVIN'S LATEST MOTION, SAY THAT I



       15     BREACHED MY CONTRACT, THEY NEVER TOLD US.  AT THE TIME



       16     IT WAS QUITE THE OPPOSITE, RICH LOWRY SAYING I'M READY



       17     TO JUMP ON A PLANE AND COME TO NEW HAMPSHIRE AND BEG



       18     YOU TO STAY WITH NATIONAL REVIEW.



       19               JACK FOWLER, WHO'S TELLING CHRISTOPHER



       20     BUCKLEY IN E-MAILS THAT I'M AN "ASSHOLE"



       21     QUOTE/UNQUOTE, AT THE TIME AND IN THE YEARS SINCE
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        1     WOULDN'T STOP HANGING AROUND, TRYING TO GET ME TO COME



        2     BACK TO THE NATIONAL REVIEW, BEGGING TO INTRODUCE ME



        3     AT PUBLIC APPEARANCES SO PEOPLE WILL THINK HE'S MY



        4     FRIEND.  THE NATIONAL REVIEW'S LATEST MOTION TOTALLY



        5     MISCHARACTERIZES THE CIRCUMSTANCES IN WHICH I DEPARTED



        6     NATIONAL REVIEW.  IT'S A DISGRACE.



        7               AS YOU KNOW WITH DEFAMATION CASES, OFTEN



        8     IT'S AN INDIVIDUAL, THE WRITER AND THE CORPORATE



        9     CO-DEFENDANT, AND I HAVE NEVER -- I'VE HAD CORPORATE



       10     CO-DEFENDANTS IN CANADA, HAD CORPORATE CO-DEFENDANTS



       11     IN THE U.K. AND ELSEWHERE, AND I'VE NEVER HAD A



       12     CORPORATE CO-DEFENDANT THAT JUST PUTS A PACK OF LIES



       13     INTO THE COURT LIKE THAT.



       14          Q.   AND YOU SAY THEY MISREPRESENTED THE



       15     RELATIONSHIP THAT YOU HAD WITH THEM.  IS THAT WHAT YOU



       16     SAID?



       17          A.   ABSOLUTELY.



       18          Q.   AND HOW DID THEY MISREPRESENT THE



       19     RELATIONSHIP?



       20          A.   WELL, THEY MISREPRESENTED IN THEIR FINAL --



       21     IN THAT LAST MOST RECENT MOTION -- AND I HAVE NO IDEA
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        1     WHY THEY PUT IT IN THERE BECAUSE IT DOESN'T SEEM



        2     RELEVANT TO THE HOCKEY STICK OR ANYTHING ELSE OR EVEN



        3     TO THEIR THEORY THAT THEY'RE JUST A PLATFORM LIKE



        4     FACEBOOK AND TWITTER, AND SO I'M JUST -- YOU KNOW,



        5     IT'S A SLIGHTLY SUBTLER ARGUMENT THAN THEY WERE MAKING



        6     A COUPLE OF YEARS AGO WHEN THEY CLAIMED I WAS JUST



        7     LIKE THAT GERMAN PILOT.  I BASICALLY BUSTED INTO THE



        8     COCKPIT OF NATIONAL REVIEW AND FLEW IT INTO THE



        9     MOUNTAIN OR WHATEVER, WHAT THEIR ABSURD VIEW OF THE



       10     CASE WAS.



       11               BUT THEY'VE -- IN THIS CASE THEY'VE SAID I



       12     FAILED TO PERFORM MY CONTRACT.  I OVER PERFORMED MY



       13     CONTRACT AND I WAS VERY CLEAR WHEN I DECIDED THAT I NO



       14     LONGER WISHED TO BE ASSOCIATED WITH THEM AS TO WHAT



       15     CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS I WAS STILL OBLIGED TO



       16     FULFILL, WHICH IS WHY I CONTINUED TO WRITE MY



       17     FORTNIGHTLY COLUMN FOR THEM UNTIL THE CONTRACT EXPIRED



       18     AT THE END OF FEBRUARY.



       19               AND MANN AND NATIONAL REVIEW'S REVELATION



       20     THAT THEY -- THAT THEY DID NOT PAY THE FEBRUARY AMOUNT



       21     OF MONEY OWING, I'M A -- I KNOW VERY LITTLE ABOUT THE
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        1     OPERATIONAL ASPECTS OF MY BUSINESS, AND IT WAS NEWS TO



        2     ME, THIS.  AND WE LOOKED IT UP AND WE HAD NEVER HEARD



        3     OR NOTICED BEFORE THAT THEY HAD FAILED TO PAY THE



        4     FINAL CHECK ON THE CONTRACT.  THE FEBRUARY PAYMENT.



        5     AND WE HAVE DEMANDED PAYMENT.  SO THE ONLY PEOPLE WHO



        6     BROKE THE CONTRACT ARE NATIONAL REVIEW.



        7               I PERFORMED MY CONTRACT AND IT IS



        8     EXTRAORDINARY TO ME, AS YOU KNOW WE MOVED TO SEPARATE



        9     FROM THEM A FEW YEARS AGO WITHOUT SUCCESS.  BUT THIS



       10     IS AN EXTRAORDINARY BUSINESS WHERE THEY BASICALLY



       11     DECLARE THAT I FAILED TO PERFORM MY CONTRACT AND THEY



       12     DIDN'T -- AND THEY DIDN'T PAY ME.  I WOULD SAY ALSO



       13     IT'S LITTERED WITH SMALL UNTRUTHS EITHER.  THE FACT



       14     THAT I DIDN'T HAVE A TITLE WITH NATIONAL REVIEW, FOR



       15     EXAMPLE.



       16          Q.   DID YOU HAVE A TITLE WITH NATIONAL REVIEW?



       17          A.   I WAS OFFERED A TITLE TO GO ON THE MASTHEAD.



       18     AND IF YOU KNOW ANYTHING ABOUT PUBLICATIONS AROUND THE



       19     WORLD, YOU'D KNOW THAT THESE MASTHEADS ARE A VERY



       20     AMERICAN THING, YOU KNOW, WHERE YOU'VE GOT YOUR



       21     ASSISTANT DEPUTY UNDER BUREAU CHIEF IN JAKARTA LIKE
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        1     TIME MAGAZINE HAD.



        2               AND I TURNED IT DOWN BASICALLY FOR THE



        3     REASON THAT MY OLD FRIEND BORIS JOHNSON -- MY OLD



        4     FRIEND BORIS JOHNSON, NOW THE PRIME MINISTER OF THE



        5     U.K. AT THE TIME WHEN THE SPECTATOR, MY OLD HOME IN



        6     THE U.K., WE HAD A NEW AMERICAN PUBLISHER AND SHE WAS



        7     WANTING TO PUT A MASTHEAD -- A TIME MAGAZINE NATIONAL



        8     REVIEW STYLE MASTHEAD ON THE SPECTATOR.



        9               AND BORIS SAID TO MS. FORTIER ONLY -- AND TO



       10     ME -- ONLY WANKER AMERICAN JOURNALISTS CARE ABOUT



       11     THESE STUPID TITLES.  AND I GENERALLY WITHOUT WISHING



       12     TO GET INTO THE SUBSTANCE OF THE WANKER AMERICAN BIT,



       13     I GENERALLY TAKE THAT LINE.



       14               SO, I TOLD -- I LOOKED AT THE NAMES ON THE



       15     MASTHEAD AT NATIONAL REVIEW AND DECLINED TO BE AMONG



       16     THEM.  BUT SUDDENLY I WAS OFFERED A TITLE BY NATIONAL



       17     REVIEW.  AND I'M CONCERNED BY -- THIS IS THE ONE --



       18     GETS BACK TO THE HOCKEY STICK IN THE SAME WAY.  I'M



       19     CONCERNED ABOUT THE ESCALATOR OF LIES, WHERE SMALL



       20     LIES LIKE THAT ONE LEAD TO BIGGER LIES LIKE THE FACT



       21     THAT I DID NOT PERFORM MY CONTRACT.
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        1          Q.   MR. STEYN, WHAT TITLE WERE YOU OFFERED?



        2          A.   I HAVE NO IDEA.  I TAKE IT IT WOULD HAVE



        3     BEEN SOME STUPID TITLE LIKE EDITOR AT LARGE OR, YOU



        4     KNOW, SENIOR CONTRIBUTING EDITOR.



        5               I MEAN, THEY'RE ALL -- THESE ARE ALL STUPID



        6     AND MEANINGLESS TITLES.  AND IN MY VIEW ARISE FROM THE



        7     FACT THAT AMERICA HAS NO TITLES OF NOBILITY BECAUSE IF



        8     YOU'VE GOT MARQUESSES AND VISCOUNTS RUNNING AROUND,



        9     NOBODY GIVES A WHIT ABOUT, YOU KNOW, SENIOR



       10     CONTRIBUTING EDITOR AT LARGE.  THESE ARE -- THESE ARE



       11     WORTHLESS BAUBLES AND I REJECTED IT AT SUCH.  BUT THE



       12     OFFER WAS MADE.



       13          Q.   YOU INDICATED THAT THERE WERE OTHER KNITS



       14     THAT YOU DISAGREED WITH IN THEIR FILING.  CAN YOU



       15     RECALL WHAT THOSE ARE?



       16          A.   WELL, I WOULD -- AS I SAID, THE MAIN PROBLEM



       17     FOR ME IS THAT IN ORDER TO ADVANCE THEIR PREPOSTEROUS



       18     THEORY OF THE CASE WHICH I WOULD BE SURPRISED IF IT



       19     PREVAILED, BUT THE PREPOSTEROUS THEORY OF THE CASE



       20     THAT THEY'RE A PLATFORM AND RATHER THAN A PUBLISHER.



       21     THAT'S ESSENTIALLY WHAT THEY ARE.  IT'S NONSENSE AND
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        1     WE ALL KNOW THAT.  AND, YOU KNOW, MAYBE YOU CAN FIND



        2     THAT AS IS THE WAY, MAYBE YOU CAN FIND THE FORM OF



        3     WORDS THAT SLIPS IT PAST THE JUDGE.



        4               BUT IN ORDER TO ADVANCE THAT, THEY HAVE TOLD



        5     THE COMPLETE FALSEHOOD, WHICH IS THAT I DID NOT -- I



        6     DID NOT PERFORM MY CONTRACT.  I CERTAINLY -- I



        7     CERTAINLY DID AND THE BEHAVIOR THEY SAY, IN THE PERIOD



        8     THEY'RE REFERRING TO, IF A CHAP IS NOT PERFORMING HIS



        9     CONTRACT, YOU USUALLY GIVE HIM A WARNING, YOU USUALLY



       10     TELL HIM HE'S GOT TO CUT IT OUT.



       11               NONE OF THAT.  NONE OF THAT HAPPENED HERE.



       12     INSTEAD WE WERE GETTING ALL THIS, YOU KNOW, RICH LOWRY



       13     WANTED TO JUMP ON A PLANE AND COME UP TO NEW HAMPSHIRE



       14     AND BEG ME TO STAY WITH HIM, AND I HAD NO DESIRE TO



       15     SEE RICH LOWRY.



       16               AND LIKEWISE, JACK FOWLER THE PUBLISHER,



       17     HE'S SENDING ME ALL OF THIS AFTER THE DISPUTE WITH



       18     JASON STEORTS, THE MANAGING EDITOR, HE'S SENDING ME



       19     ALL THIS SORT OF LOCKER ROOM HOMOPHOBIC BANTER BY



       20     E-MAIL, "YOU SQUEEZE-A DA FRUIT, YOU GETTA DA BRUISE",



       21     AS HE PUT IT.  WHICH IS APPARENTLY AN AMUSING GEST IN
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        1     THE OFFICES OF NATIONAL REVIEW.



        2               BUT THEIR -- THEIR BEHAVIOR AND THEIR



        3     RELATIONSHIP WITH US WAS THAT THEY WERE DESPERATE TO



        4     HAVE ME WITH THEM.  AND THE IDEA THAT I FAILED TO



        5     PERFORM MY CONTRACT IS ABSOLUTELY -- AS I SAID, IT'S A



        6     FRAUD UPON THE COURT BY NATIONAL REVIEW AND CARVIN AND



        7     I CERTAINLY WILL BE HAPPY TO FILE OF AN AFFIDAVIT TO



        8     THAT EFFECT.



        9          Q.   ALL RIGHT.  MR. STEYN, YOU'RE AWARE THAT



       10     NATIONAL REVIEW IS STILL RUNNING THE "FOOTBALL AND



       11     HOCKEY" ARTICLE ON THEIR WEBSITE?



       12               YOU KNEW THAT, RIGHT?



       13          A.   I'M NOT SURE I COULD TESTIFY TO THE FACT



       14     THAT THE LINK IS STILL THERE.  I KNOW FROM YOUR



       15     EXHIBITS -- WHICH, AGAIN, SURPRISED ME -- THEY HAVE MY



       16     BIO UP THERE APPARENTLY, WHICH I HAD NO IDEA.  BECAUSE



       17     AS YOU KNOW, IT'S WHATEVER IT IS NOW, SEVEN YEARS



       18     SINCE I'VE CEASED WRITING FOR THEM AND THEY HAVE MY



       19     BIO UP ON THEIR WEBSITE.  BUT I COULDN'T HONESTLY -- I



       20     BELIEVE THE "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY" IS STILL UP THERE



       21     AND THAT THAT LINK IS STILL ALIVE.  BUT IF IT'S NOT,
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        1     WE'LL PUT IT BACK UP AT OUR WEBSITE.



        2          Q.   I'LL GET TO THE BIO IN A MINUTE, BUT I TAKE



        3     IT YOU DID NOT AUTHORIZE NATIONAL REVIEW TO HAVE YOUR



        4     BIO UP ON THEIR WEBSITE?



        5          A.   WELL --



        6               MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION TO FORM.



        7               THE WITNESS: -- I DID -- I'M NOT SURE IN



        8     WHAT SENSE AUTHORIZATION WOULD APPLY THERE.



        9               I KNOW THAT, YOU KNOW, THERE ARE LIKE SLEAZY



       10     SPEAKING AGENCIES AROUND THE UNITED STATES THAT HAVE



       11     MY BIO UP THERE AS IF I'M ONE OF THEIR SPEAKERS, WHICH



       12     I'M NOT.  AND SO I REGARD THAT AS DECEPTIVE.



       13               AND I AM CONCERNED BY THE NATIONAL REVIEW



       14     BIO AT THE WEBSITE SEVEN YEARS AFTER I CEASED WRITING.



       15     THAT SEEMS TO ME ODD.



       16     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       17          Q.   ALL RIGHT.  HAVE YOU EVER SPOKEN TO MR.



       18     LOWRY OR MR. FOWLER ABOUT "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY?"



       19          A.   NO.



       20          Q.   SO ONCE IT RAN, YOU HAD NO MORE



       21     COMMUNICATION WITH THEM?
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        1               MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION TO FORM.



        2               THE WITNESS:  I RAN INTO RICH LOWRY A COUPLE



        3     OF TIMES IN TELEVISION GREEN ROOMS AND JACK FOWLER AT



        4     THE APPELLATE COURT HEARING WHERE I WAS WITH MR.



        5     KORNSTEIN, MY COUNSEL AND MY PUBLICIST KATHLEEN



        6     MITCHELL AND PHELIM MCALEER AND ANN MCELHINNEY AND A



        7     COUPLE OF IRISH FRIENDS WHO MADE A CLIMATE CHANGE FILM



        8     AND WE WERE ALL SHOOTING THE BREEZE ABOUT -- AS I



        9     SAID, MR. KORNSTEIN ONCE REPRESENTED KING MICHAEL OF



       10     ROMANIA AND WE WERE HAVING A RATHER ABSTRUSE



       11     CONVERSATION ABOUT MINOR BALKAN ROYALTY, I BELIEVE THE



       12     PRINCE OF MONTENEGRO CAME INTO IT.



       13               AND JACK FOWLER CAME UP AND STARTED HANGING



       14     AROUND ON THE FRINGES IN THAT COURTROOM THAT DAY, THE



       15     D.C. COURT OF APPEALS, BUT WE HAD -- DURING THIS



       16     THING, HE'S CALLING ME AN ASSHOLE TO CHRISTOPHER



       17     BUCKLEY WHILE PRETENDING TO BE OR WANTING TO BE MY



       18     FRIEND.  WELL, I CAN'T GO ANYWHERE IN NEW YORK OR



       19     WASHINGTON WITHOUT HIM TRYING TO HANG AROUND IN THE



       20     FRINGES.  BUT HE DIDN'T -- I DON'T BELIEVE HE KNEW ANY



       21     MINOR BALKAN ROYALTY AND THAT WAS THE SUBJECT OF
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        1     CONVERSATION THAT DAY.



        2          Q.   DID ANYBODY FROM NATIONAL REVIEW EVER



        3     INDICATE TO YOU THAT THEY ENDORSED THE "FOOTBALL AND



        4     HOCKEY" ARTICLE?



        5               MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION TO FORM.



        6               MR. HEINTZ:  SAME OBJECTION, VAGUE.



        7               THE WITNESS:  I DON'T -- I'M NOT SURE WHAT



        8     THAT ACTUALLY MEANS.  COULD YOU ACTUALLY EXPLAIN THAT?



        9     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       10          Q.   WELL, THAT THEY STOOD BY THE ARTICLE JUST



       11     LIKE YOU STAND BY THE ARTICLE?



       12               MR. HEINTZ:  SAME OBJECTION.



       13               I'M SORRY.  THAT'S JON HEINTZ FROM THE



       14     NATIONAL REVIEW.



       15               THE WITNESS:  WELL, YOU KNOW, THEY PUBLISHED



       16     IT AND THEY HAVEN'T UNPUBLISHED IT.  AND THEN, AS YOU



       17     KNOW, RICH LOWRY DID HIS GO AHEAD MAKE MY DAY, PUNK



       18     COLUMN.  I HAD NO REASON TO BELIEVE THAT NATIONAL



       19     REVIEW DID NOT STAND BY EVERY WORD I SAID.



       20               ALTHOUGH, AS YOU KNOW, THE JASON STEORTS



       21     E-MAIL THAT ULTIMATELY LED TO MY DEPARTURE WAS VERY
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        1     DISTURBING TO ME BECAUSE I REALIZED THESE GUYS WERE



        2     POSEURS.



        3               AS YOU KNOW, I LOOK ON THIS AS A FREE SPEECH



        4     CASE, AN IMPORTANT FREE SPEECH CASE.  AND IN THAT



        5     SENSE, YOU WANT PEOPLE WHO AS WITH MACLEAN'S AND



        6     ROGERS COMMUNICATIONS IN CANADA IN MY HUMAN RIGHT



        7     CASES, AND AS WITH ACTUALLY ALMOST EVERYWHERE THAT ONE



        8     OF THESE HAS COME UP, YOU WANT PEOPLE WHO STAND ON THE



        9     PRINCIPLE OF FREE SPEECH FIERCELY AND PROUDLY, AND THE



       10     CORNER POST BY THE MANAGING EDITOR INDICATED TO ME



       11     THAT THESE FELLOWS WERE JUST POSEURS AND WEREN'T



       12     SERIOUS ABOUT IT.



       13     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       14          Q.   WEREN'T SERIOUS ABOUT WHAT, MR. STEYN?



       15          A.   A PRINCIPLED STAND ON FREE SPEECH.



       16               BEAR IN MIND THAT THIS WAS BEFORE THEY



       17     STARTED DOING ALL THE -- OH, THIS CRAZY GUY JUST



       18     BUSTED INTO THE COCKPIT AND FLEW THE NATIONAL REVIEW



       19     PLANE INTO THE MOUNTAINS.  THIS IS BEFORE THEY STARTED



       20     PRETENDING THEY WERE A PLATFORM LIKE FACEBOOK AND



       21     TWITTER, OPEN TO ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC.
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        1               BUT IT WAS -- ACTUALLY IT DOES WITH



        2     HINDSIGHT CONFIRM THAT I WAS RIGHT TO SEPARATE FROM



        3     THEM, BECAUSE THEY WERE NOT INTERESTED.



        4               TED -- IN MY FREE SPEECH CASES IN CANADA,



        5     TED ROGERS WHO DIED MIDWAY THROUGH THE THING, BUT TED



        6     RAN BASICALLY THE PEOPLE WHO PROVIDED THE CABLE TV,



        7     THE INTERNET SERVICE, THE E-MAILS AND THEY PUBLISH



        8     LIKE MAINSTREAM, LIKE CANADA'S MOST FAMOUS MAINSTREAM



        9     WOMEN'S MAGAZINES, THE LA CHÂTELAINE, THEY'RE NOT



       10     IDEOLOGICAL AT ALL.



       11               BUT THE ROGERS FAMILY WERE LIKE A ROCK ON



       12     THE ISSUE OF FREE SPEECH, AND I REALIZED THAT THESE



       13     IDEOLOGICAL SOULMATES AT NATIONAL REVIEW WERE IN FACT



       14     NOT SERIOUS.



       15               THEY'VE RAISED ALL THIS MONEY OFF THE CASE



       16     AS A BIG FREE SPEECH BACKER, AND THEN THEY'RE



       17     ADVANCING THIS LUDICROUS ARGUMENT OF PATHETIC



       18     SOPHISTRY PURPORTING TO BE MERELY A PLATFORM AND IN



       19     FACT INSOFAR AS I HAD ANY RELATIONSHIP WITH THEM, I



       20     FAILED TO PERFORM THE OBLIGATIONS OF THAT RELATIONSHIP



       21     AND THEY DIDN'T PAY ME.
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        1               AND THIS IS JUST ACTUALLY A PACK OF LIES



        2     FROM BEGINNING TO END, WHICH JUSTIFIES MY SEPARATING



        3     FROM THEM AT -- IN FEBRUARY 2014, OR WHENEVER IT WAS.



        4          Q.   AND I THINK YOU SAID THAT YOU QUESTIONED



        5     THEIR POSITION ON FREE SPEECH PRIOR TO THE TIME THEY



        6     RAISED A SECTION 230 ARGUMENT.  DID I MISUNDERSTAND



        7     YOU?



        8          A.   NO, I THINK THE JASON STEORTS COMMENT AT THE



        9     CORNER, WHICH WAS REALLY IN REFERENCE I BELIEVE TO ONE



       10     OF THE FELLOWS FROM THE DUCK DYNASTY THING WHO HAD GOT



       11     HIMSELF INTO A BIT OF HOT WATER BY EXPLAINING THE



       12     NEED -- REMARKING IN AN ASIDE THAT HE COULDN'T



       13     PERSONALLY SEE THE CHARMS OF HOMOSEXUALITY.



       14               AND HE WAS -- THERE WAS SOME TALK ABOUT



       15     CANCELLING HIS SERIES AND ALL THE REST OF IT, AND I



       16     THINK -- I'M AN ABSOLUTIST IN FREE SPEECH.  A LOT OF



       17     PEOPLE SAY THINGS YOU DON'T WANT TO HEAR, AND REALLY



       18     IF YOU'RE LIVING IN A SOCIETY WHERE NOBODY SAYS



       19     ANYTHING YOU DON'T WANT TO HEAR, THAT SOCIETY IS NOT



       20     FREE.



       21               AND I -- WHEN I WAS REBUKED BY JASON STEORTS
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        1     IN HIS CORNER POST, I UNDERSTOOD THAT THESE PEOPLE



        2     WERE FAINT HEARTS ON FREE SPEECH AND I DIDN'T WANT



        3     ANYTHING TO DO WITH THEM.



        4               THAT'S JUST HOW I FELT.  I'VE BEEN THROUGH



        5     -- I GOT THE LAW CHANGED IN CANADA.  TOOK A BLOODY



        6     LONG TIME BECAUSE HER MAJESTY'S GOVERNMENT UNDER



        7     STEPHEN HARPER, THE PRIME MINISTER WOULD NOT ACTUALLY



        8     MOVE A MOTION TO APPEAL THIS PART OF THE LAW.  SO, IN



        9     THE END IT TOOK A BACKBENCHER TO MOVE THE MOTION.  IT



       10     TOOK A LONG TIME TO PROGRESS FROM THAT -- PASSING IN



       11     THE HOUSE OF COMMONS TO GETTING ROYAL ASSENT.



       12               AND THAT HAD HAPPENED JUST A COUPLE OF



       13     MONTHS -- I THINK ABOUT FOUR OR FIVE MONTHS EARLIER,



       14     THE LAW HAD BEEN COMPLETELY REPEALED BEFORE THIS



       15     MATTER AROSE AT NATIONAL REVIEW.



       16               AND SO I WAS, YOU KNOW, TO A CERTAIN EXTENT



       17     I WAS EXHAUSTED AFTER A LONG FREE SPEECH BATTLE THAT



       18     ENDED WITH THE REPEAL OF THE LAW, BECAUSE THAT'S HOW



       19     SERIOUS I AM ABOUT FREE SPEECH.



       20               AND TO DISCOVER THAT IN THE UNITED STATES



       21     THE SO-CALLED MAJOR SO-CALLED CONSERVATIVE INSTITUTION
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        1     WAS NOT IN THE LEAST BIT SERIOUS ABOUT FREE SPEECH WAS



        2     ACTUALLY RATHER DISTURBING TO ME.



        3               AND SO BECAUSE OF THAT JASON STEORTS POST,



        4     HE'S THE MANAGING EDITOR, I DECIDED I'D RATHER WALK



        5     AWAY AND FIGHT THIS BATTLE WITH YOUR CLIENT ON MY OWN.



        6               HOW DID THEY REACT?  THEY DIDN'T TELL YOU IN



        7     THEIR -- IN THEIR MOTION.  SO I BASICALLY HAD A



        8     FALLING OUT WITH THE MANAGING EDITOR.  DID THEY TAKE



        9     THE SIDE OF THE MANAGING EDITOR?  NO.  THEY ACTUALLY



       10     REVOKED HIS ACCESS TO THE CORNER AT NATIONAL REVIEW.



       11               DON'T YOU THINK THAT'S A LITTLE ODD?  FOR A



       12     -- FOR A SO-CALLED PLATFORM, TWO-PERSON PLATFORM THAT



       13     CLAIMS TO BE OPEN TO ONE AND ALL, BUT IN FACT THE



       14     MINUTE HE FELL OUT WITH ME THEY REVOKED HIS PRIVILEGES



       15     TO POST TO THE CORNER.



       16               THEY SPENT THE NEXT TWO MONTHS FRANTICALLY



       17     TRYING TO GET ME TO RENEW WITH NATIONAL REVIEW.  AND



       18     NOBODY SAID ANYTHING ABOUT FAILING TO PERFORM A



       19     CONTRACT.  ALL I HEARD WAS RICH LOWRY WANTED TO JUMP



       20     IN A PLANE AND JACK FOWLER WAS DOING HIS HOMOPHOBIC



       21     BANTER, WE'RE ALL BOYS TOGETHER IN THE LOCKER ROOM.
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        1     AND NOBODY -- NOBODY ACTUALLY SAID THAT YOU'VE



        2     BREACHED YOUR CONTRACT AND SORRY, WE CAN'T HAVE THAT.



        3     NOBODY SAID THAT.  NOBODY SAID, WE'RE NOT GOING TO



        4     SEND YOU YOUR FEBRUARY CHECK.



        5               IT'S JUST BECAUSE I HAD AT THAT TIME A



        6     RATHER CHARMING AND AGREEABLE YOUNG LADY WHO



        7     NEVERTHELESS WAS NOT ALWAYS ENTIRELY ON TOP OF



        8     ACCOUNTING MATTERS THAT I PROBABLY DIDN'T EVEN NOTICE



        9     WE -- WE DIDN'T EVEN NOTICE THAT THEY HADN'T PAID US



       10     UNTIL THEY FILED THAT MOTION A COUPLE OF WEEKS AGO.



       11               BUT THEIR CHARACTERIZATION OF THE



       12     RELATIONSHIP AND ITS END IS FALSE.



       13          Q.   AND HAVE THEY SINCE PAID YOU YOUR FEBRUARY



       14     SALARY?



       15          A.   NO, WE'VE SENT A DEMAND.



       16               IN FACT I THINK WE'VE SENT MULTIPLE DEMANDS



       17     FOR PAYMENT.  NOW, I THINK WE'VE SENT -- WELL,



       18     CERTAINLY BY MULTIPLE, CERTAINLY AT LEAST TWO.  WE'VE



       19     SENT DEMANDS FOR PAYMENT BECAUSE THEY SIMPLY DID NOT



       20     PAY US AND DID NOT TELL US THAT THEY WERE NOT PAYING



       21     US AND DID NOT TELL US WHY THEY WERE NOT PAYING US.
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        1          Q.   ALL RIGHT.  WE HAVE BEEN GOING OVER AN HOUR



        2     AND A HALF.  WE GENERALLY TAKE A MIDMORNING BREAK.  IS



        3     THAT ACCEPTABLE TO YOU, MR. STEYN?



        4          A.   WHATEVER SUITS YOU.



        5          Q.   LET'S TAKE A FEW MINUTES.  MAYBE COME BACK



        6     IN 10 MINUTES.



        7               MR. WILLIAMS:  IS THAT ALL RIGHT, COUNSEL?



        8               MR. WILSON:  THAT'S FINE.  WE CAN COME BACK



        9     IN 10 MINUTES.



       10               MR. HEINTZ:  FINE WITH ME, JOHN.



       11               THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  IF EVERYONE CONSENTS,



       12     PLEASE GIVE ME A MOMENT.



       13               WE ARE GOING OFF THE RECORD AT 11:40 A.M.



       14               MR. WILLIAMS:  WHY DON'T WE COME BACK AT



       15     11:50 IF THAT'S ALL RIGHT WITH EVERYBODY.  THANK YOU.



       16               (WHEREUPON, A RECESS ENSUED.)



       17               VIDEOGRAPHER:  OKAY.  WE'RE BACK ON THE



       18     RECORD AT 11:55 A.M.



       19     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       20          Q.   WELCOME BACK, MR. STEYN.



       21               AND I HAVE TO ASK YOU, WHAT SORT OF FLAG IS
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        1     THAT TO THE LEFT OF YOU?



        2          A.   THAT IS THE CANADIAN RED ENSIGN, WHICH WAS



        3     CANADA'S NATIONAL FLAG FROM 1922 TO 1957 WHEN IT WAS



        4     SLIGHTLY MODIFIED BY LETTERS PATENT.  BUT THAT IS THE



        5     FLAG THAT FLIES OVER THE GRAVES OF CANADIAN SOLDIERS



        6     AT THE VIMY CEMETERY IN EUROPE AND AT OTHER CANADIAN



        7     WAR GRAVES IN EUROPE, FROM BOTH WORLD WARS.



        8          Q.   OKAY.  CAN WE GET, PLEASE, TO THE



        9     INTERROGATORY ANSWERS, THAT'S EXHIBIT 1?



       10               AND I JUST WANT TO ASK YOU QUICKLY, YOUR



       11     RESPONSE TO OUR INTERROGATORY 4E, AS IN EDWARD.  THERE



       12     ARE A NUMBER OF ARTICLES THERE THAT YOU RELY UPON TO



       13     SUPPORT YOUR ALLEGATION OR YOUR STATEMENT THAT THE



       14     HOCKEY STICK GRAPH WAS FRAUDULENT.  TAKE A LOOK AT



       15     THAT, PLEASE.



       16          A.   YES.



       17          Q.   AND I'M JUST A LITTLE CONFUSED BY THE



       18     ANSWER, SIR, BECAUSE WE HAD ASKED YOU WHAT DOCUMENTS



       19     YOU RELIED UPON, AND I'M NOT SURE THAT THE STATEMENT



       20     IS THAT THESE PUBLICATIONS CONCERN THE HOCKEY0 STICK



       21     POLEMIC.  ARE YOU SAYING THAT YOU ACTUALLY DID RELY ON

�

                                                                   82







        1     THESE PRIOR TO PUBLICATION, SIR?



        2          A.   WELL, I THINK WHAT I'VE SAID IS THAT THESE



        3     WERE PAPERS THAT I'D READ OVER THE YEARS.  AS YOU



        4     PROBABLY KNOW, THERE WAS A FAMOUS COURT CASE WITH THE



        5     PAINTER WHISTLER WHO HAD BEEN ACCUSED OF OVERCHARGING



        6     FOR A PORTRAIT.  AND HE WAS ASKED HOW LONG IT TOOK TO



        7     DO THE PORTRAIT IN A LONDON COURT AND MR. WHISTLER



        8     TESTIFIED TWO HOURS AND A LIFETIME OF EXPERIENCE.



        9               SO MY POST "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY" TOOK



       10     WHATEVER IT WAS TO WRITE; 20, 30 MINUTES, IT'S



       11     270 WORDS.  BUT CERTAINLY A COUPLE OF DECADES OF



       12     EXPERIENCE.  AND IN THE IMMEDIATE YEARS BEFOREHAND, I



       13     HAD READ CERTAINLY MCINTYRE AND MCKITRICK AND KEITH



       14     BRIFFA AND JUDITH CURRY AND THE CLIMATEGATE E-MAILS



       15     AND THE PENN STATE PROBE.



       16          Q.   OKAY.  AND WHY ARE THESE OTHER ARTICLES ON



       17     HERE AS WELL?



       18          A.   NO, I'M JUST -- I'M SIMPLY SAYING THAT THESE



       19     WERE -- FOR EXAMPLE, WITH RICHARD MUELLER, I THINK WE



       20     PUT PUBLIC COMMENTS BY RICHARD MUELLER, BUT I COULDN'T



       21     HONESTLY -- WHICH I HAVE READ -- BUT I COULDN'T
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        1     HONESTLY TELL YOU RIGHT NOW WHAT PUBLIC COMMENTS BY



        2     RICHARD MUELLER I WAS THINKING OF.  THEY'RE PROBABLY



        3     WHATEVER THE ONES ARE IN MY BOOK ""A DISGRACE TO THE



        4     PROFESSION"" WHERE HE'S CERTAINLY QUOTED.



        5               LIKEWISE WITH JOHN CHRISTY AND WITH THE



        6     STORY BY STEVEN MILLOY AT FOX NEWS, I CERTAINLY READ



        7     THAT.  AND, SO, THESE WERE -- I THINK WE'VE GIVEN HERE



        8     SPECIFIC EXAMPLES OF AT LEAST I WOULD SAY SIX YEARS OF



        9     SPECIFIC READING ABOUT THE HOCKEY STICK.



       10          Q.   ALL RIGHT.  THANK YOU.



       11               NOW, SIR, DO ANY OF THOSE ARTICLES THAT



       12     YOU'VE GOT THERE SAY THAT THE HOCKEY STICK WAS



       13     FRAUDULENT?



       14          A.   I DON'T BELIEVE THEY USE THAT WORD,



       15     ALTHOUGH I COULDN'T -- I THINK I'LL SAY, I CAN'T STATE



       16     THAT ANY OF THEM USED THAT WORD.



       17          Q.   DID ANY OF THEM USE THE WORD "DECEPTIVE?"



       18          A.   I COULDN'T SAY.  I DON'T REMEMBER ADJECTIVES



       19     FROM THOSE PAPERS.



       20          Q.   WELL, HOW ABOUT THIS.  DID ANY OF THOSE



       21     ARTICLES SAY ANYTHING TO SUGGEST THAT DR. MANN HAS
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        1     DONE ANYTHING INTENTIONALLY TO MISLEAD ANYONE?



        2          A.   CAN YOU REPEAT THAT QUESTION?



        3          Q.   DID ANY OF THOSE ARTICLES SAY ANYTHING THAT



        4     SUGGESTED THAT DR. MANN HAD DONE ANYTHING



        5     INTENTIONALLY TO MISLEAD ANYONE?



        6          A.   I THINK IF YOU'RE PUTTING IT AS SUGGESTING



        7     THAT HE MISLED ANYONE, I THINK IT'S VERY DIFFICULT TO



        8     READ THE MCINTYRE AND MCKITRICK PAPERS WITHOUT PICKING



        9     UP THAT SUGGESTION.  AND INDEED, IN TERMS OF MANN'S



       10     OWN ALLIES AND COLLEAGUES, I THINK IT'S DIFFICULT TO



       11     READ THE KEITH BRIFFA PIECE.



       12               I THINK IT'S ALSO DIFFICULT TO READ JUDITH



       13     CURRY WITHOUT REACHING THAT CONCLUSION.  IT'S



       14     DIFFICULT TO READ THE CLIMATEGATE E-MAILS WHICH ARE ON



       15     THAT LIST WITHOUT ACTUALLY REALIZING THAT THERE IS



       16     WIDESPREAD DECEPTION.



       17          Q.   OKAY.  SO YOU'VE READ THOSE ARTICLES AND



       18     CONCLUDED THAT THEY SUGGESTED WIDESPREAD DECEPTION?



       19          A.   NO.  AS I'VE SAID, MY VIEW HAS BEEN THAT THE



       20     GRAPH IS FRAUDULENT SINCE WRITING THAT PIECE IN THE



       21     TELEGRAPH AND THE NATIONAL POST OF CANADIAN ALMOST
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        1     20 YEARS AGO.



        2               BUT WHAT HAS HAPPENED SINCE THEN -- I'M NOT



        3     SURE -- IN FACT I WOULD BE ALMOST CERTAIN THAT I WAS



        4     NOT AWARE THAT MANN WAS THE, AS I CALL HIM, THE



        5     RINGMASTER OF THE THREE-RING CIRCUS.  I WAS NOT SURE



        6     THAT MANN WAS THE RINGMASTER OF THE SO-CALLED HOCKEY



        7     STICK GRAPH WHEN I WROTE ORIGINALLY IN THE SUNDAY



        8     TELEGRAPH AND THE NATIONAL POST OF CANADA.



        9               WHAT HAPPENED OVER THE YEARS IS THAT



       10     PARTICULARLY AFTER MCINTYRE AND MCKITRICK HAD SUCH



       11     GREAT DIFFICULTY GETTING A STRAIGHT ANSWER FROM HIM,



       12     THAT I BECAME MORE AWARE OF MANN AS A PERSON.



       13               SO READING MCINTYRE AND MCKITRICK'S



       14     CRITICISM NATURALLY LEADS YOU TO OTHER CRITICS OF THE



       15     HOCKEY STICK SUCH AS LUBOS MOTL, THE DISTINGUISHED



       16     CZECH STRING THEORIST WHO CALLED MANN A CRIMINAL.



       17               AND AT THAT POINT WHEN YOU START LOOKING AT



       18     WHAT SOME OF THESE OTHER SCIENTISTS SAY IT BECOMES



       19     VERY HARD NOT TO CONCLUDE THAT THESE ARE NOT HONEST



       20     MISTAKES, BUT ARE IN FACT INTENTIONAL.



       21          Q.   OKAY.  THANK YOU.
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        1               ARE YOU AWARE OF ANY SCIENTIST WHO HAS



        2     CLAIMED THAT THE HOCKEY STICK WAS FRAUDULENT?



        3          A.   YES.  I THINK I JUST QUOTED TO YOU HAROLD



        4     LEWIS WHO'S AS DISTINGUISHED AS ANY SCIENTIST WHO SAYS



        5     IT'S THE GREATEST PSEUDOSCIENTIFIC FRAUD OF HIS LONG



        6     LIFETIME.



        7          Q.   AND WHEN DID HE SAY THAT, SIR?



        8          A.   WELL, HE'S BEEN DEAD AT LEAST THREE OR



        9     FOUR YEARS I BELIEVE.  SO HE SAID THAT TO ONE OF YOUR



       10     MANY EMINENT SCIENTIFIC BODIES.  I THINK IT WAS AT THE



       11     TIME, THEY WANTED TO MAKE MANN A FELLOW OR GIVE HIM A



       12     PRIZE OR SOMETHING AT SOME SUCH BODY AS THE



       13     NATIONAL -- YOU KNOW, WHATEVER IT IS, THE NATIONAL



       14     ACADEMY OF SCIENCE OR THE NATIONAL ACADEMY OF PHYSICS



       15     OR WHICHEVER BODY IT IS.  THERE SEEM TO BE RATHER A



       16     LOT OF THEM.



       17               AND HE OBJECTED SAYING THIS WAS THE GREATEST



       18     SCIENTIFIC FRAUD OF HIS LIFETIME.



       19          Q.   YEAH.  ARE YOU REFERRING TO THE DOCUMENTS



       20     THAT RICHARD LINDZEN PRODUCED?



       21          A.   I DON'T BELIEVE SO.  I HAVEN'T -- I DON'T
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        1     KNOW OF DOCUMENTS MR. LINDZEN PRODUCED, SO I COULDN'T



        2     SPEAK TO THOSE.



        3               I MEAN, I UNDERSTAND THAT HE WAS DEPOSED BUT



        4     I HAVEN'T SEEN HIS DOCUMENTS OR ANY SUCH THINGS.



        5          Q.   YOU REFERRED TO THE NATIONAL ACADEMY OF



        6     SCIENCE, DID YOU NOT?



        7          A.   WELL, NO, I SAID IT WAS -- I COULDN'T



        8     HONESTLY TELL YOU WHICH BODY IT WAS.  BUT HAROLD LEWIS



        9     WHO HAS -- WHO IS AN AMERICAN PHYSICIST, FOR ONE OF



       10     THESE PROFESSIONAL BODIES THAT WAS PROPOSING TO HONOR



       11     MANN IN SOME WAY, HAROLD LEWIS STRENUOUSLY OBJECTED



       12     AND CALLED THIS THING THE GREATEST PSEUDO SCIENTIFIC



       13     FRAUD OF HIS LIFETIME.



       14          Q.   NOW, WHAT ABOUT YOU?  BEFORE WRITING



       15     "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY," DID YOU CONSULT WITH ANY



       16     SCIENTISTS TO FIND OUT THEIR VIEWS AS TO WHETHER THE



       17     HOCKEY STICK WAS FRAUDULENT?



       18          A.   WHEN YOU SAY BEFORE WRITING "FOOTBALL AND



       19     HOCKEY" --



       20          Q.   RIGHT?



       21          A.   -- WHAT DO YOU MEAN?
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        1               ARE YOU SAYING THAT WHEN I DECIDED TO SIT



        2     DOWN AND WRITE "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY," DID I ARRANGE AN



        3     APPOINTMENT WITH THE SCIENTISTS TO SPEAK TO



        4     BEFOREHAND?



        5          Q.   NO, NO.  PRIOR TO JULY 2012, DID YOU CONSULT



        6     WITH ANY SCIENTIST TO FIND OUT THEIR VIEWS AS TO



        7     WHETHER THE HOCKEY STICK WAS FRAUDULENT?



        8          A.   NO.  I CERTAINLY -- I DON'T -- I COULDN'T



        9     SAY I ENGAGE IN MUCH THAT RISES TO THE LEVEL



       10     OF "CONSULTATION."



       11          Q.   THE SIMBERG ARTICLE WHICH WE HAVE AS 67, YOU



       12     CAN LOOK AT IT.



       13               THE SIMBERG ARTICLE SAYS THAT THE HOCKEY



       14     STICK WAS DECEPTIVE.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



       15          A.   THIS IS THE HAPPY VALLEY ONE, IS IT?



       16          Q.   UNHAPPY VALLEY.



       17          A.   YES.  AND WHERE DOES IT SAY IT'S DECEPTIVE?



       18          Q.   JUST A SECOND PLEASE.  WELL, ACTUALLY LET'S



       19     GO TO YOUR "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY?"



       20          A.   OKAY.



       21          Q.   WE CAN GO THERE BECAUSE YOU QUOTE --
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        1               MR. WILSON:  JOHN, WHAT EXHIBIT?



        2               THE WITNESS:  WHAT NUMBER IS THAT?



        3               MR. WILLIAMS:  "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY" IS



        4     NUMBER 59.



        5               (STEYN EXHIBIT NO, 59 WAS MARKED FOR



        6     IDENTIFICATION.)



        7               MR. WILSON:  JUST FOR THE RECORD, JOHN, THIS



        8     VERSION OF THE EXHIBIT IS PRINTED AT MANN STEYN 59



        9     WITH THE NUMBER 109 AT THE TOP.  CAN YOU JUST IDENTIFY



       10     WHERE THIS CAME FROM?



       11               MR. WILLIAMS:  109 IS THE COURT OF APPEALS



       12     APPENDIX TYPE.



       13               MR. WILSON:  THANK YOU.



       14     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       15          Q.   MR. STEYN, YOU QUOTE FROM MR. SIMBERG'S



       16     ARTICLE, SEE HOCKEY STICK DECEPTION.  DO YOU SEE THAT



       17     IN THE BLOCK QUOTE?



       18          A.   CORRECT.



       19          Q.   OKAY.  PRIOR TO THE TIME YOU WROTE "FOOTBALL



       20     AND HOCKEY," AND SO BY THAT, AGAIN, I MEAN ANY TIME UP



       21     UNTIL JULY OF 2012, HAVE YOU EVER CONSULTED WITH ANY
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        1     SCIENTIST TO DETERMINE THEIR VIEWS ON WHETHER DR. MANN



        2     HAD INTENDED TO RENDER HOCKEY STICK DECEPTIONS?



        3               LET ME REPHRASE THAT.



        4               MR. WILSON:  JOHN, BEFORE YOU DO, I JUST



        5     WANT TO OBJECT -- LET YOU KNOW THAT WE OBJECT TO



        6     QUESTIONS THAT GO BEYOND THE SCOPE OF THE DATE RANGE



        7     DIRECTED BY THE COURT IN ITS DECISION CONCERNING YOUR



        8     MOTION TO COMPEL AND THE RECONSIDERATION OF THAT



        9     MOTION.



       10               SO THE RELEVANT TIME PERIOD IS DESIGNATED BY



       11     THE COURT, IT'S FROM THE DISCLOSURE OF THE CLIMATEGATE



       12     E-MAILS UNTIL ABOUT THREE MONTHS AFTER THE POSTING OF



       13     THE "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY" ARTICLE.



       14               SO WE HAVE -- I WON'T OBJECT EVERY SINGLE



       15     TIME YOU ASK OUTSIDE THAT PERIOD, BUT WE HAVE A



       16     STANDING OBJECTION AND TO THE EXTENT THAT WE GO TOO



       17     DEEPLY INTO PERIODS OUTSIDE THAT SCOPE, I'M GOING TO



       18     REMIND YOU OF OUR OBJECTION.



       19               MR. WILLIAMS:  WELL, I UNDERSTAND THAT.



       20     THAT HAD TO DO WITH THE PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS ON THE



       21     BURDEN OBJECTION.
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        1               MR. WILSON:  IT WAS ALSO ON THE BASIS THAT



        2     ACTUAL MALICE IS A LEGAL CONCEPT WHICH DELINEATES A



        3     DISREGARD FOR THE TRUTH OF WHAT WAS BEING STATED AND



        4     IS NOT CORRELATED TO A COLLOQUIAL DEFINITION OF MALICE



        5     WHICH SEEMED TO BE THE BASIS FOR YOU SEEKING DISCOVERY



        6     OUTSIDE THAT PERIOD.



        7               MR. WILLIAMS:  NO, IT WASN'T, ANDREW.  BUT



        8     WE DON'T HAVE TO ADDRESS THIS RIGHT NOW.



        9               WHEN I'M ASKING HIM QUESTIONS ABOUT HIS



       10     KNOWLEDGE UP UNTIL THE TIME HE WROTE THIS, I AM ASKING



       11     AT ANY TIME.  I UNDERSTAND YOU CAN OBJECT OR SAY IT'S



       12     IRRELEVANT, BUT I DO NOT UNDERSTAND RELEVANCE TO BE AN



       13     APPROPRIATE OBJECTION AT A DEPOSITION.



       14               SO I'M GOING TO INSIST THAT HE PROVIDE A



       15     COMPLETE ANSWER.



       16     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       17          Q.   SO, MR. STEYN, WERE YOU AWARE OF ANY



       18     SCIENTIST UP UNTIL THE TIME YOU WROTE "FOOTBALL AND



       19     HOCKEY" IN JULY 2012 THAT HAS STATED THAT THE HOCKEY



       20     STICK WAS INTENTIONALLY DECEPTIVE?



       21          A.   WELL, JUST AS MR. WILSON SAID, JUDGE
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        1     ANDERSON SAID IT WOULD MAKE NO DIFFERENCE IF I READ



        2     EVERY SINGLE PAPER OR I HAD READ NONE AT ALL, AS YOUR



        3     CLIENT IS NOT THE SOLE PROPRIETOR OF GLOBAL WARMING,



        4     INC. AS SHE PUT IT.



        5               IN THIS CASE, HOWEVER, I WAS AWARE THAT THE



        6     -- THERE ARE REALLY TWO KINDS OF PEOPLE.  THERE ARE



        7     THOSE PEOPLE WHO THINK THE HOCKEY STICK IS SIMPLY



        8     INCOMPETENT.  AND THEN THERE ARE THOSE WHO THINK THAT



        9     THE -- THAT MICHAEL MANN AND HIS STICK ARE



       10     INTENTIONALLY DECEPTIVE.



       11               AS YOU KNOW, I INCLINE TO THE LATTER.  THERE



       12     ARE PEOPLE WHO MOVE BETWEEN THE FORMER AND THE LATTER.



       13     FINNISH SCIENTISTS, INCLUDING THE FORMER HEAD OF THE



       14     FINNISH ACADEMY OF SCIENCE WHO WERE HORRIFIED TO



       15     DISCOVER THAT MANN HAD USED THEIR DATA UPSIDEDOWN.



       16     THEY ALERTED HIM TO IT, AT LEAST TWO OF THE AUTHORS OF



       17     THE PAPER -- IN FACT ALL THE AUTHORS OF THE PAPER



       18     ALERTED TO IT.  AND THAT TWO OF THEM WERE THEN



       19     HORRIFIED AND EXPRESSED THEIR HORROR AT MANN THEN



       20     ABUSING THAT FINNISH DATA BY USING IT UPSIDEDOWN,



       21     WHICH IS A PRETTY BASIC MISTAKE.  YOU KNOW, SO INSTEAD
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        1     OF THIS, THEY SHOW THAT.



        2               AND AFTER OF THE MULTIPLE ABUSES OF THAT



        3     DATA, THE FINNISH CHAPS CONCLUDED THAT THIS COULD NOT



        4     BE AN ACCIDENT, THAT THIS WAS INTENTIONAL.



        5          Q.   OKAY.  OTHER THAN THE FINNISH CHAPS, ANYBODY



        6     ELSE?



        7               MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION TO THE FORM.



        8               THE WITNESS:  YES.  YES, CERTAINLY.  I



        9     QUOTED MANY OF THEM TO YOU BEFOREHAND.  BUT WHEN, FOR



       10     EXAMPLE, WITH JONATHAN JONES WHO'S A VERY RESPECTED



       11     OXFORD PHYSICIST DOES NOT THINK THAT YOU CAN ELIMINATE



       12     THE MEDIEVAL WARM PERIOD AS A GOOD FAITH ERROR, DENIS



       13     RANCOURT, I BELIEVE YOU PRONOUNCE IT, I BELIEVE HE'S



       14     POSSIBLY -- DENIS RANCOURT AT THE UNIVERSITY OF



       15     OTTAWA, FOR EXAMPLE, SAYS IT'S A FRAUD.



       16               THERE'S NO -- THERE'S ACTUALLY -- ALL THESE



       17     WERE PEOPLE THAT I -- AS I SAID TO YOU, MANN DIDN'T



       18     SWIM INTO MY FOCUS AS A HUMAN BEING UNTIL THE



       19     MCINTYRE-MCKITRICK STUFF.  AND AFTER MCINTYRE AND



       20     MCKITRICK, I THEN BECAME AWARE JUST FROM WHAT YOU



       21     MIGHT CALL A VERY CASUAL READING OF THE LITERATURE
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        1     THAT THERE WERE ALL KINDS OF SCIENTISTS ALL OVER THE



        2     PLANET WHO REGARD THIS AS FAKE SCIENCE, AND



        3     INTENTIONALLY FAKE.



        4               AND THEY REGARD IT -- THEY REGARD IT AS AN



        5     EMBARRASSMENT TO SCIENCE, NOT BECAUSE IT IS JUST A



        6     TERRIBLE INCOMPETENT ACCIDENT BUT BECAUSE OF THE



        7     INTENTIONAL COVER UP THAT'S BEEN GOING ON.



        8          Q.   OKAY.  I JUST WANT TO MAKE SURE WHO THESE



        9     PEOPLE ARE THAT SAYS IT'S INTENTIONALLY FRAUDULENT.



       10               I KNOW YOU MAY HAVE GIVEN THE NAMES BEFORE



       11     BUT I JUST WANT TO GET THEM AGAIN.  AND I THINK YOU



       12     MENTIONED HAROLD LEWIS, CORRECT?



       13          A.   YES.



       14          Q.   OKAY.  AND YOU JUST MENTIONED A WOMAN, I



       15     BELIEVE.  WHAT WAS HER NAME?



       16          A.   I BELIEVE THAT WAS ROSEANNE D'ARRIGO WHO



       17     SAID MANN DECEIVES THE PUBLIC.



       18          Q.   OKAY.  AND --



       19          A.   I BELIEVE I MENTIONED DENIS RANCOURT WHO



       20     SAID IT'S -- WHO SAID IT'S BRAZEN FRAUD.



       21          Q.   I JUST NEED THE SPELLINGS.  ROSEANNE?
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        1          A.   THAT'S R-O-S-E-A-N-N.  D, APOSTROPHE



        2     A-R-R-I-G-O.



        3          Q.   OKAY.  AND THEN YOU MENTIONED ANOTHER WOMAN?



        4          A.   NO, I THINK ACTUALLY I MENTIONED DENIS



        5     RANCOURT.



        6               I DON'T WANT TO TAKE A SHOT AT THE FINNISH



        7     BECAUSE FINNISH NAMES ARE COMPLEX ENOUGH AND FINNISH



        8     SPELLINGS ARE NOT SOMETHING I'M WILLING TO DO UNDER



        9     OATH.



       10          Q.   OKAY.  FINE.  ANYBODY ELSE?



       11          A.   I THINK I SAID JONATHAN JONES AT OXBURGH.



       12     I'M TRYING TO THINK WHO ELSE I MENTIONED.



       13               DID I MENTION VINCENT COURTILLOT?  HE'S A



       14     VERY EMINENT FRENCH SCIENTIST, AND HIS VIEW IS THAT



       15     BECAUSE IT'S NOT FALSIFIED, THE HOCKEY STICK IS NOT



       16     FALSIFIABLE AND THEREFORE, IT'S NOT SCIENCE.



       17          Q.   AND WITH ALL RESPECT TO THE PEOPLE --



       18          A.   OH, I THINK THE OTHER LADY I MENTIONED WAS



       19     JENNIFER MAROHASY.  I THINK I SPELLED THAT EARLIER,



       20     THE MALAGASY NAME.



       21               MR. WILLIAMS:  DID THE COURT REPORTER HAVE
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        1     THAT NAME?



        2               THE REPORTER:  YES, I HAVE THAT.  THANK YOU.



        3               THE WITNESS:  THANK YOU.



        4     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



        5          Q.   DO YOU KNOW IF DR. CHRISTY WHO YOU -- EXCUSE



        6     ME, DR. CURRY WHO YOU MENTIONED HAS EXPRESSED THE VIEW



        7     THAT THE HOCKEY STICK IS FRAUDULENT?



        8          A.   I DON'T BELIEVE -- I COULDN'T HONESTLY TELL



        9     YOU WHETHER DR. CURRY HAS USED THAT WORD.



       10          Q.   WHAT ABOUT MR. MCINTYRE?



       11          A.   I CAN'T RECALL.



       12          Q.   AND LET ME MOVE ON.



       13               COULD YOU PLEASE TURN TO EXHIBIT 48?



       14               (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 48 WAS MARKED FOR



       15     IDENTIFICATION.)



       16     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       17          Q.   DO YOU HAVE THAT, SIR?



       18          A.   YES, I DO.



       19          Q.   IT'S ENTITLED  "MICHAEL E. MANN LIAR, CHEAT,



       20     FALSIFIER AND FRAUD."  YOU WROTE THAT ARTICLE?



       21          A.   YES, THAT'S RIGHT.
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        1          Q.   AND YOU WROTE THOSE, THE TITLE "LIAR, CHEAT,



        2     FALSIFIER AND FRAUD" REFERRING TO DR. MANN, CORRECT?



        3          A.   THAT'S MY HEADLINE.



        4          Q.   THE ANSWER'S YES?



        5          A.   CORRECT.



        6          Q.   ALL RIGHT.  LET'S LOOK AT PAGE -- WELL, FEEL



        7     FREE TO READ THE WHOLE ARTICLE BUT I'M GOING TO DIRECT



        8     YOUR ATTENTION TO PAGE 2.



        9               DO YOU HAVE IT?



       10          A.   TO PAGE WHAT?  WHAT WAS THAT?



       11          Q.   PAGE 2 OF THIS ARTICLE.



       12          A.   OKAY.  PAGE 2.  GOT IT.



       13          Q.   BEFORE WE GET THERE, ALL OF THE PEOPLE YOU



       14     TALKED ABOUT BEFORE WITH THE SPELLINGS THAT WE GOT,



       15     SOME EASY, SOME HARD, YOU NEVER ACTUALLY HAD ANY



       16     COMMUNICATION WITH THEM PERSONALLY, DID YOU?



       17          A.   WELL, I'VE HAD PERSONAL INTERACTION WITH --



       18     WITH DR. CURRY, NOT LEAST THAT WE WERE IN A SENATE



       19     HEARING SITTING NEXT TO EACH OTHER AND WE HAD A RATHER



       20     MEMORABLE ENCOUNTER WITH THE GROTESQUELY IGNORANT



       21     SENATOR MARKEY FROM MASSACHUSETTS.  SO JUDITH, I HAVE
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        1     HAD PERSONAL CONTACT WITH.



        2               JENNIFER MAROHASY I REGARD AS AN AUSTRALIAN



        3     FRIEND OF MINE WHO HAPPENS TO BE A DISTINGUISHED



        4     CLIMATE SCIENTIST.



        5          Q.   SO OTHER THAN THOSE -- YOU HAD YOUR



        6     CONVERSATION WITH DR. CURRY AFTER YOU WROTE THIS



        7     ARTICLE, CORRECT?



        8          A.   THAT'S CORRECT.



        9          Q.   AND WHAT ABOUT THE OTHER WOMAN YOU JUST



       10     MENTIONED, YOUR PERSONAL FRIEND, WHEN DID YOU SPEAK



       11     WITH HER?



       12          A.   WELL, I'VE KNOWN HER ON AND OFF, I'VE KNOWN



       13     -- I COULDN'T SAY WHEN THAT FRIENDSHIP BEGAN.  MY



       14     MEMORY -- I COULDN'T HONESTLY RECALL WHETHER THAT WAS



       15     BEFORE OR AFTER.  SHE'S INTRODUCED ME ON STAGE IN



       16     AUSTRALIA BUT I COULD NOT TELL YOU WHETHER THAT WAS



       17     BEFORE OR AFTER "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY."



       18          Q.   THANK YOU.  ALL RIGHT.  SO LET'S GO TO PAGE



       19     2 OF EXHIBIT 48.



       20               DO YOU SEE THAT?



       21          A.   YES.
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        1          Q.   OKAY.  AND THIS IS ONE OF YOUR ARTICLES THAT



        2     APPEARS ON YOUR WEBSITE, CORRECT, STEYN ONLINE?



        3          A.   CORRECT.



        4          Q.   AND IF YOU LOOK AT PAGE 27 RIGHT UP AT THE



        5     TOP, THIS IS A PARAGRAPH WHERE YOU'RE ASKING PEOPLE TO



        6     SUPPORT YOUR CAMPAIGN AGAINST DR. MANN BY GETTING A



        7     GIFT CERTIFICATE?



        8          A.   I OBJECT TO YOUR CHARACTERIZATION THERE.



        9     I'M NOT CAMPAIGNING AGAINST YOUR CLIENT, YOUR CLIENT



       10     IS SUING ME.



       11          Q.   OKAY.



       12          A.   AS I SAID EARLIER, IN FUNCTIONING



       13     JURISDICTIONS, THIS MATTER WOULD BE -- HAVE BEEN



       14     DISPOSED OF ONE WAY OR THE OTHER SIX YEARS AGO.  THE



       15     FACT THAT IT HASN'T SPEAKS VERY POORLY ABOUT AMERICAN



       16     QUOTE/UNQUOTE "JUSTICE."



       17               BUT IN THIS CASE, IT IS NOT THAT I'M



       18     CAMPAIGNING AGAINST MANN, IT'S THAT MANN IS SUING ME.



       19     I'M THE DEFENDANT IN CASE YOU'RE CONFUSED ON THAT



       20     MATTER, MR. WILLIAMS.



       21          Q.   YES.  SIR, I APOLOGIZE IF I OFFENDED YOU BY
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        1     SAYING YOUR CAMPAIGN.  I WAS SIMPLY READING WHAT YOU



        2     WROTE HERE.  "PEOPLE WHO SEEM TO SUPPORT MY CAMPAIGN?"



        3          A.   YES, THAT'S MY CAMPAIGN TO STAY AFLOAT IN



        4     EIGHT YEARS OF LITIGATION IN THE MOST EXPENSIVE



        5     JURISDICTION IN -- CERTAINLY IN THE COMMON LAW WORLD.



        6     AS YOU KNOW, YOUR CLIENT IS DECLINING TO PAY TIM BALL



        7     AFTER LOSING IN A JURISDICTION HE CHOSE, THE BRITISH



        8     COLUMBIA SUPREME COURT.  HIS LORDSHIP ORDERED MANN TO



        9     PAY TIM BALL AND TIM BALL HASN'T DONE THAT, PRESUMABLY



       10     -- AND MANN HASN'T DONE THAT.  PRESUMABLY EITHER



       11     BECAUSE HE'S GOT NO MONEY OR BECAUSE HE'S A DEADBEAT.



       12               WHEN YOU'RE IN LITIGATION, IT'S AN EXPENSIVE



       13     PROCESS AND THE CAMPAIGN INSOFAR AS THERE IS A



       14     CAMPAIGN IS THERE -- IS A CAMPAIGN FOR FREE SPEECH.



       15     BECAUSE IF IT WERE TO BE ACCEPTED THAT MATTERS SUCH AS



       16     THIS COULD BE LITIGATED IN A COURT OF LAW, IT WOULD BE



       17     THE BIGGEST SETBACK FOR YOUR FIRST AMENDMENT IN HALF A



       18     CENTURY.



       19          Q.   OKAY, SIR.  LET'S MOVE ON FROM CAMPAIGN A



       20     LITTLE BIT TO TALK ABOUT THE VIGOROUS DEFENSE THAT YOU



       21     WERE PREPARING.
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        1               YOU SEE THAT, ABOUT THREE LINES ABOVE THE



        2     WORD "CAMPAIGN?"



        3          A.   YES.



        4          Q.   AND YOU SAY, "WE'RE PREPARING A FULL



        5     VIGOROUS DEFENSE IN WHICH AN ARRAY OF WITNESSES WILL



        6     TESTIFY TO THE FRAUD NECESSARY TO CREATE THE HOCKEY



        7     STICK."  DO YOU SEE THAT?



        8          A.   YES.



        9          Q.   AND WHO'S INCLUDED IN THIS ARRAY OF



       10     SCIENTISTS THAT YOU'RE GOING TO BRING TO TRIAL TO



       11     TESTIFY THAT THE HOCKEY STICK IS FRAUDULENT?



       12               MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION, AND TO THE EXTENT



       13     THAT THIS IS -- CALLS FOR A LEGAL STRATEGY, I MEAN,



       14     JOHN, YOU HAVE OUR EXPERT AND WITNESS DISCLOSURE.  ARE



       15     YOU ASKING FOR SOMETHING OTHER THAN THAT?



       16               MR. WILLIAMS:  NO, I CERTAINLY HAVE THAT.



       17     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       18          Q.   I'M ASKING WHEN YOU WROTE THIS, MR. STEYN,



       19     WHICH I BELIEVE WAS IN 2014, WHO HAD YOU SPOKEN WITH



       20     THAT WAS GOING TO -- THAT HAD TOLD YOU THAT THEY WOULD



       21     TESTIFY TO THE HOCKEY STICK FRAUD?
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        1          A.   WELL, YOU'LL NOTICE THERE THAT I'VE SAID



        2     WHERE AND THAT TWO LINES DOWN I SAY AN EXCELLENT LEGAL



        3     TEAM.



        4               THIS IS 2014 AND AS YOU KNOW, BECAUSE I



        5     BELIEVE I PUT IT IN A MOTION, THAT AT LEAST ONE AND



        6     POSSIBLY TWO OF OUR WITNESSES HAVE SINCE DIED.  BUT WE



        7     WERE PREPARING --



        8               MR. WILSON:  LET'S PAUSE FOR A SECOND.  I'M



        9     SORRY TO INTERRUPT BUT, JOHN, THE QUESTION SEEMS TO



       10     CALL FOR ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT.  THE ARTICLE SPEAKS



       11     FOR ITSELF.  IT GOES AS FAR AS THE DISCLOSURE DOES BUT



       12     ASKING THE WITNESS TO DISCLOSE ADDITIONAL INFORMATION



       13     ABOUT THE LEGAL TEAM'S DEFENSE STRATEGY IS IMPROPER.



       14               AND I JUST DIRECT YOU NOT TO DISCLOSE LEGAL



       15     STRATEGY BUT YOU CAN OTHERWISE ANSWER THE QUESTION.



       16               THE WITNESS:  WELL, I'M NOT SURE WHAT THAT



       17     LEAVES.



       18     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       19          Q.   IT LEAVES OTHERS.



       20               DO YOU KNOW WHO YOUR ARRAY OF WITNESSES WAS?



       21               MR. WILSON:  I DIRECT THE WITNESS NOT TO
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        1     ANSWER THE QUESTION.  TO THE EXTENT THAT THERE WAS A



        2     WORK PRODUCT AT THAT TIME DEVELOPING A POTENTIAL



        3     WITNESS LIST THAT AT THAT POINT HAD NOT BEEN



        4     DISCLOSED.  THIS MAY OR MAY NOT HAVE INCLUDED



        5     CONSULTING WITNESSES WHICH ARE OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY



        6     WORK PRODUCT AND ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGES.



        7     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



        8          Q.   ALL RIGHT.  WHO ARE THE PEOPLE THAT DIED,



        9     MR. STEYN?



       10               MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION, DIRECT THE WITNESS



       11     NOT TO ANSWER ON THE SAME BASIS.



       12     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       13          Q.   MR. STEYN, YOU INDICATED THAT YOU READ --



       14     OR HAVE YOU READ DR. MANN'S WORK WITH BRADLEY AND HIS



       15     MBH '98 AND '99?



       16          A.   I HAVE READ MBH '98 AND '99.  I HAD NOT READ



       17     THEM AT THE TIME OF MY SUNDAY TELEGRAPH PIECE.



       18          Q.   OKAY.  HAD YOU READ THEM AT THE TIME -- BY



       19     THE TIME YOU WROTE "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY?"



       20          A.   YES.



       21          Q.   PRIOR TO THE TIME YOU WROTE "FOOTBALL AND
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        1     HOCKEY," HAD YOU READ THE REPORT THAT WAS PUT OUT IN



        2     2006 BY THE NATIONAL ACADEMY OF SCIENCES, WHICH WAS



        3     CHAIRED BY JERRY NORTH?



        4          A.   ASKED AND ANSWERED, COUNSELOR.  WE HAD ALL



        5     THIS IN THE FIRST ROUND.



        6          Q.   IS THE ANSWER YES OR NO, SIR?



        7          A.   I STAND ON THE ANSWER I GAVE YOU BEFORE,



        8     THAT I TOLD YOU I HAD READ THE UNITED KINGDOM REPORTS



        9     BUT THAT I HAD NOT READ THE ONES BY YOUR BEWILDERING



       10     ARRAY OF ACRONYMS BEGINNING WITH N AT THAT TIME.



       11               I TESTIFIED THAT I READ THEM IN FULL FOR THE



       12     FIRST TIME AT THE TIME I DID MY BOOK ""A DISGRACE TO



       13     THE PROFESSION"."



       14          Q.   WERE YOU AWARE OF A STUDY PRIOR TO THE TIME



       15     YOU WROTE "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY" BY JUDE WAHL AND



       16     CASPER AHMED?



       17          A.   I KNOW MR. WAHL BECAUSE HE'S THE GUY THAT



       18     WAS INSTRUCTED TO DELETE THE E-MAILS BY MANN AND DID



       19     DELETE E-MAILS.



       20               WHAT OF HIS WORK I HAVE READ, I'M NOT SURE.



       21               IS THIS ONE OF THE -- IT THIS ONE OF THE
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        1     PAPERS THAT SUPPOSEDLY REPLICATES MANN?



        2          Q.   YES.



        3          A.   WELL, MY POSITION ON THAT IS BY THE GUY YOU



        4     JUST MENTIONED, JERRY NORTH, THE GUY WHO DID THE 2006



        5     THING.  AND AS MR. NORTH SAID, MOST OF THESE



        6     REPLICATIONS USE THE SAME DATA SETS AS MBH, AND SO



        7     CANNOT BE CONSIDERED TRULY INDEPENDENT BY THE



        8     SCIENTIFIC DEFINITION OF THAT TERM.



        9          Q.   THE QUESTION WAS:  DID YOU READ THE WAHL,



       10     AHMED LETTER?



       11          A.   WELL, I'VE JUST TESTIFIED TO YOU THAT MY



       12     MAIN KNOWLEDGE OF WAHL IS THAT HE'S THE GUY WHO



       13     DELETED THE E-MAILS UPON THE INSTRUCTION OF MANN.



       14     OTHER THAN THAT, I COULD NOT RELIABLY IDENTIFY HIM



       15     WITH ANY -- OR ASSOCIATE HIM WITH ANY PARTICULAR



       16     PAPERS.



       17               I INDICATED IN MY QUESTION, HE IS ONE OF



       18     THOSE PEOPLE WHO PURPORTS TO HAVE CONFIRMED THE HOCKEY



       19     STICK IN -- BY MEANS THAT ARE NOT REGARDED AS TRULY



       20     INDEPENDENT AND I'VE QUOTED PROFESSOR COURTILLOT TO



       21     YOU, THE DISTINGUISH FRENCH SCIENTIST WHO REJECTS
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        1     THOSE KIND OF REPLICATIONS BECAUSE IF YOU USE THE SAME



        2     -- YOU KNOW, USE THE DATA SETS AND SAME STATISTICAL



        3     METHODS, IT'S NOT AN INDEPENDENT REPLICATION.  AND AS



        4     HE SAYS, IT'S NOT FALSIFIABLE, IT'S NOT SCIENCE.



        5          Q.   WHAT ABOUT ARE YOU AWARE OF SCIENTISTS WHO



        6     WROTE A PAPER AND THEY WERE ON YOUR WITNESS LIST --



        7     YOUR SYNCHRONIZED WITNESS LIST, VON STORCH AND ZARITA.



        8     DO YOU KNOW THAT NAME?



        9          A.   I KNOW THEM.  ZARITA IS THE GUY WHO WANTED



       10     MANN BANNED FROM THE IPCC FOREVER.  HE WANTED HIM



       11     DISBARRED AS YOU LEGAL FELLOWS SAY, AND VON STORCH IS



       12     THE ONE WHO ACTUALLY WANTED MANN BANNED FROM ALL PEER



       13     REVIEW AFTER HIS CORRUPTION OF THE PEER REVIEW



       14     PROCESS.



       15          Q.   DID YOU READ THE ARTICLE, SIR, BY VON STORCH



       16     AND ZARITA?



       17          A.   YES, I'VE READ -- I'VE READ ARTICLES BY VON



       18     STORCH AND ZARITA.  BUT AS I SAID, MY MAIN MEMORY OF



       19     THEM IS THEIR DAMNING CRITICISM IN CALLING FOR MANN TO



       20     BE BANNED FROM THE IPCC AND FROM ALL PEER REVIEWED



       21     JOURNALS.  THAT'S NOT A SMALL -- THAT'S NOT A SMALL
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        1     PUNISHMENT TO DEMAND FOR A FELLOW SCIENTIST.



        2          Q.   WHAT ABOUT PETER HUYBERS, H-U-Y-B-E-R-S, DID



        3     YOU READ WHAT HE WROTE?



        4          A.   I KNOW THE NAME BUT I DON'T BELIEVE I'VE



        5     READ ANYTHING HE WROTE.  I COULDN'T SAY -- I COULDN'T



        6     RECALL.  I MAY HAVE DONE.  I RECOGNIZE THAT NAME BUT I



        7     DON'T KNOW WHAT, IF ANYTHING, I'VE READ OF HIS.



        8          Q.   MR. STEYN, I THINK YOU SAID EARLIER YOU



        9     FOLLOWED MEDIA COVERAGE ABOUT CLIMATEGATE AND THE



       10     INVESTIGATIONS INTO CLIMATEGATE, CORRECT?



       11          A.   CORRECT.



       12          Q.   COULD YOU LOOK AT EXHIBIT 32, PLEASE?



       13               (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 32 WAS MARKED FOR



       14     IDENTIFICATION.)



       15     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       16          Q.   DO YOU HAVE THAT, SIR?



       17          A.   YES, I DO.



       18          Q.   THIS WAS A REPORT BY THE ASSOCIATED PRESS.



       19     DO YOU SEE THAT?



       20          A.   YES.



       21          Q.   OKAY.  DID YOU READ THAT BEFORE YOU WROTE
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        1     "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY?"



        2          A.   I COULDN'T RECALL WHETHER I READ THIS --



        3     THIS REPORT.  THE ASSOCIATED PRESS STYLE OF REPORTAJE



        4     IS NOT SUFFICIENTLY MEMORABLE TO RECALL ONE AP REPORT



        5     OVER ANOTHER.



        6          Q.   ALL RIGHT.  LOOK AT 32.



        7          A.   JUST A MINUTE.  WHETHER -- IF YOU HEAR THIS,



        8     HAVE SOMEONE STOP ALL THAT HAMMERING.  THAT'S -- SORRY



        9     FOR THAT, COUNSELOR.  I APOLOGIZE.



       10          Q.   NO PROBLEM.  LOOK AT NUMBER 33, PLEASE.



       11          A.   YES.



       12          Q.   THIS IS THE GUARDIAN.



       13               (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 33 WAS MARKED FOR



       14     IDENTIFICATION.)



       15     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       16          Q.   DO YOU RECALL READING THAT ARTICLE BEFORE



       17     YOU WROTE "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY?"



       18          A.   I RECALL READING ARTICLES ABOUT THE PENN



       19     STATE QUOTE/UNQUOTE "CLEARING" OF MR. MANN, AND I



       20     CERTAINLY KNOW SUZANNE GOLDENBERG'S NAME, BUT I CAN'T



       21     RECALL READING THIS PIECE PARTICULARLY.
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        1          Q.   OKAY.  COULD YOU GO TO 34?



        2               (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 34 WAS MARKED FOR



        3     IDENTIFICATION.)



        4               THE WITNESS:  YES.



        5     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



        6          Q.   THIS IS AN ARTICLE BY THE UNION OF CONCERNED



        7     SCIENTISTS.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



        8          A.   YES.



        9          Q.   DID YOU READ THIS PRIOR TO WRITING "FOOTBALL



       10     AND HOCKEY?"



       11          A.   I DON'T GENERALLY READ THE UNION OF



       12     CONCERNED SCIENTISTS UNLESS A LINK TAKES ME THERE.



       13     AND I CANNOT RECALL WHETHER I READ THIS PIECE OR NOT.



       14          Q.   WHAT ABOUT THE NEW YORK TIMES ARTICLE, IF



       15     YOU LOOK AT EXHIBIT 35?



       16               (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 35 WAS MARKED FOR



       17     IDENTIFICATION.)



       18               THE WITNESS:  WELL, YOU'RE ASKING ME ABOUT



       19     -- PARTICULARLY WHEN IT COMES TO THE ASSOCIATED PRESS



       20     OR THE NEW YORK TIMES, YOU'RE ASKING ME ABOUT BLAND



       21     AND INSIPID AMERICAN JOURNALISM OUTLETS WHERE RARELY,
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        1     IF ANYTHING, IS THERE IS A MEMORABLE COINAGE THAT



        2     WOULD CAUSE ONE TO REMEMBER IT.  I MAY OR MAY NOT HAVE



        3     READ THIS BUT I'M CERTAINLY NOT GOING TO TESTIFY TO



        4     HAVING READ IT OR NOT HAVING READ IT UNDER OATH.



        5               THERE'S SIMPLY NOTHING IN IT HERE, YOU KNOW,



        6     JUSTIN GILLIS, YOU KNOW, I KNOW ANDY REVKIN AT THE NEW



        7     YORK TIMES.  I HAVE NO IDEA WHO JUSTIN GILLIS IS.  AND



        8     AS I SAID, MOST OF AMERICAN JOURNALISM OF THIS NATURE



        9     IS NOT MEMORABLE, SUCH THAT ONE WOULD RECALL A



       10     SPECIFIC REPORT A DECADE LATER.



       11     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       12          Q.   ALL RIGHT.  LET ME ASK A FEW QUESTIONS ABOUT



       13     YOUR BACKGROUND, SIR, IF I COULD.



       14               I UNDERSTAND YOU'RE A CANADIAN CITIZEN.  IS



       15     THAT RIGHT?



       16          A.   THAT IS CORRECT.



       17          Q.   WHERE WERE YOU BORN?



       18          A.   I WAS BORN AT WELLESELY HOSPITAL IN TORONTO,



       19     NAMED FOR THE DUKE OF WELLINGTON.  THEY TORE IT DOWN.



       20          Q.   DID YOU GROW UP IN TORONTO, SIR?



       21          A.   YES, I GREW UP PARTLY IN TORONTO AND PARTLY
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        1     ELSEWHERE WITHIN HER MAJESTY'S DOMINIONS.



        2          Q.   WHERE DID YOU GO TO SCHOOL, SIR?



        3          A.   WELL, I WENT TO WHAT AMERICANS CALL HIGH



        4     SCHOOL AT KING EDWARD SCHOOL IN THE UNITED KINGDOM,



        5     WHICH IS J.R.R. TOLKIEN'S OLD SCHOOL, LORD OF THE



        6     RINGS.



        7          Q.   AND I UNDERSTAND YOU DROPPED OUT AT AGE 16,



        8     RIGHT?



        9          A.   THAT IS NOT CORRECT.



       10          Q.   I'M SORRY.  TELL ME WHAT IS NOT CORRECT



       11     ABOUT IT?  I MUST HAVE MISREAD SOMETHING.



       12          A.   WELL, THE DROPPED OUT IS NOT CORRECT AND THE



       13     16 IS NOT CORRECT.



       14          Q.   TELL ME --



       15          A.   SO THE "THAT" MAY BE CORRECT IN YOUR



       16     FORMULATION, BUT THE REST OF IT DOESN'T APPEAR TO BE.



       17          Q.   DID YOU GRADUATE FROM THE KING EDWARD



       18     SCHOOL?



       19          A.   NOBODY GRADUATES FROM HIGH SCHOOL IN THE



       20     UNITED KINGDOM, SIR.



       21          Q.   DID YOU COMPLETE YOUR EDUCATIONAL
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        1     REQUIREMENTS AT KING EDWARD HIGH SCHOOL?



        2          A.   I COMPLETED MY TIME AT KING EDWARD SCHOOL.



        3          Q.   WELL, DID YOU GET A DIPLOMA FROM KING EDWARD



        4     SCHOOL?



        5          A.   NO, YOU DON'T GET A DIPLOMA ANYWHERE IN THE



        6     UNITED KINGDOM.  THAT'S, SIR, WHAT -- THAT TOUCHES ON



        7     WHAT I WAS MENTIONING EARLIER ABOUT THE OVER



        8     CREDENTIALIZATION OF AMERICAN LIFE.



        9               MY DAUGHTER GOT A DIPLOMA FOR GRADUATING



       10     FROM AN AMERICAN NURSERY SCHOOL.  THAT'S HOW OVER



       11     CREDENTIALED THE UNITED STATES IS.



       12          Q.   ALL RIGHT.  WHEN DID YOU START YOUR -- OR



       13     STOP YOU EDUCATIONAL PROCESS, SIR, AND START YOUR WORK



       14     PROCESS?



       15          A.   WELL, THEY OVERLAPPED FOR A WHILE.



       16               AT THE AGE OF 14, I WAS ON CAPITAL RADIO



       17     WHICH I BELIEVE IS EUROPE'S BIGGEST RADIO STATION NOW,



       18     BUT I WAS THERE IN THE EARLY DAYS.  IT WAS SET UP BY



       19     SIR RICHARD ATTENBOROUGH AND VARIOUS OTHER PERSONS.



       20     THE DIRECTOR OF THE STEPFORD WIVES MOVIE AND I WAS THE



       21     -- THE YOUNG DISK JOCKEY ON A CHILDREN'S PROGRAM
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        1     CALLED HULLABALOO.  SO THAT WOULD BE THE FIRST TIME I



        2     RECEIVED REMUNERATION FOR MY WORK.



        3          Q.   OKAY.



        4          A.   OTHER THAN PAPER ROUTES OR OCCASIONAL FARM



        5     WORK.



        6          Q.   AFTER SCHOOL, WHAT WAS YOUR FIRST JOB, SIR?



        7          A.   LET ME -- I WANT TO BE QUITE CLEAR ABOUT



        8     THIS.  I DID SOME BRIEF FARM WORK IN NORTHERN ONTARIO,



        9     AND THEN WORKED -- I WAS A BUSBOY AT THE WESTBURY



       10     HOTEL IN TORONTO.



       11          Q.   UNTIL WHEN, SIR?



       12          A.   NOT VERY LONG.  IT WAS TOO MUCH LIKE HARD



       13     WORK AND I WAS TRYING TO BREAK INTO RADIO, WHICH



       14     EVENTUALLY I DID.



       15          Q.   WHEN DID YOU BREAK INTO RADIO, WHAT YEAR?



       16          A.   WELL, AS I SAID, THE FIRST PROFESSIONAL



       17     RADIO I DID WAS IN 1974, AS I SAID CAPITAL RADIO.  I



       18     WORKED FITFULLY AT -- IN SMALL CANADIAN STATIONS AND I



       19     ALSO STARTED WRITING AT THAT POINT.  I BELIEVE THE



       20     FIRST PROFESSIONAL -- FIRST PAID PIECE OF WRITING I



       21     DID WAS FOR BROADCASTER MAGAZINE IN CANADA.
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        1               AT THAT TIME I BELIEVE IT WAS OWNED BY MY



        2     OLD FRIEND CONRAD BLACK, ALTHOUGH HE WASN'T MY OLD



        3     FRIEND THEN.  HE SUBSEQUENTLY BECAME A NEW FRIEND AND



        4     THEN AN OLD FRIEND.  BUT BROADCASTER MAGAZINE IN



        5     CANADA, I WOULD BELIEVE -- I BELIEVE THAT WOULD BE



        6     SOMETHING LIKE THE SUMMER OF '78.



        7          Q.   ALL RIGHT.  HOW LONG DID YOU WORK FOR



        8     BROADCAST MAGAZINE?



        9          A.   HOW LONG -- WHAT WAS THAT, SIR?



       10          Q.   HOW LONG DID YOU WORK FOR -- WHAT WAS YOUR



       11     NEXT JOB AFTER BROADCAST MAGAZINE?



       12          A.   WELL, I JUST DID OCCASIONAL FREELANCE PIECES



       13     FOR BROADCASTER.  I BELIEVE THE NEXT ONE -- I BELIEVE



       14     THIS IS A MATTER OF PUBLIC RECORD BECAUSE RUPERT



       15     MURDOCH GAVE ME AN AWARD A FEW YEARS AGO, AND I



       16     THANKED MR. MURDOCH AND SAID IT WAS A PARTICULAR



       17     PLEASURE AS THE FIRST PIECE I'D EVER HAD PUBLISHED IN



       18     THE TIMES OF LONDON, WHICH MR. MURDOCH OWNS.  THAT WAS



       19     THE FIRST PIECE I'VE EVER HAD PUBLISHED IN A



       20     NEWSPAPER.  AND MR. MURDOCH'S VERY EFFICIENT ACCOUNTS



       21     DEPARTMENT GAVE ME A HUNDRED POUNDS.
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        1               IF YOU SCOUR AROUND WITH GOOGLE, I THINK YOU



        2     CAN COME UP WITH AT LEAST A PHOTOGRAPH OF MR. MURDOCH



        3     PRESENTING ME WITH THAT AWARD.  AND HE WAS TICKLED BY



        4     MY COMPLIMENTS OF HIS ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT.



        5          Q.   YOU'VE WORKED FOR THE BBC AT SOME POINT,



        6     CORRECT?



        7          A.   I WORKED FOR THE BBC FOR MANY YEARS IN THE



        8     '80S AND '90S.



        9          Q.   AND WHAT DID YOU DO FOR THE BBC?  WHAT DID



       10     THAT CONSIST OF?



       11          A.   I HOSTED MAINLY, BUT NOT EXCLUSIVELY ARTS



       12     PROGRAMS ON TV AND RADIO SUCH AS KALEIDOSCOPE AND



       13     OMNIBUS WHICH WOULD BE WELL KNOWN TO ANY PATRONS OF



       14     THE BBC IN THE '80S AND '90S.  IN FACT, SOME OF THE



       15     OMNIBUS PROGRAMS HAVE NEVER STOPPED BEING SHOWN ON



       16     U.S. CHANNELS AND AROUND THE WORLD, DOCUMENTARIES AND



       17     THE LIKE.



       18               I DID THE MORNING SHOW AT CHANNEL 4, WHICH



       19     IS ONE OF THE MAIN TWO COMMERCIAL STATIONS IN THE



       20     UNITED KINGDOM.



       21               I HOSTED THE LIVE OPERA BROADCAST ON CHANNEL
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        1     4 IN THE MID '90S.



        2               I WAS THE GUEST -- YOU MAY RECALL ANN



        3     ROBINSON WHO WAS BRIEFLY ON TELEVISION OVER HERE DOING



        4     "YOU ARE THE WEAKEST LINK, GOODBYE."  I WAS THE GUEST



        5     HOST FOR ANNIE'S OTHER SHOW, POINTS OF VIEW.



        6               I DID VARIOUS LIGHT ENTERTAINMENT AND



        7     VARIETY SHOWS, INCLUDING A SINGING AND DANCING QUIZ



        8     SHOW.



        9               I DID CHANNEL 4'S -- I BELIEVE THIS WOULD BE



       10     THE 1992 U.K. ELECTION COVERAGE.  I COULD, YOU KNOW, I



       11     COULD GO ON AND ON.



       12          Q.   ALL RIGHT.  I UNDERSTAND THAT AT SOME POINT



       13     YOU WERE FIRED FROM THE BBC.  IS THAT RIGHT?



       14          A.   YES.  I HAD ONE OF THOSE BBC VACATIONS WHERE



       15     YOU DISCOVER ONCE YOU'VE TAKEN IT, THAT IT WAS A



       16     ONE-WAY TICKET.  AND A FELLOW CALLED HAMISH MYKURA,



       17     M-Y-K-U-R-A, WHO I BELIEVE IS NOW SOME SORT OF TV



       18     EXECUTIVE BECAUSE HE WANTED TO PATCH THINGS UP A FEW



       19     YEARS BACK -- HAMISH DISPENSED WITH MY SERVICES FOR A



       20     TALK SHOW I WAS DOING FROM NEW YORK AT THAT TIME.



       21     REPLACED ME WITH AN AMERICAN WHO DESTROYED THE SHOW,
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        1     KILLED THE RATINGS, GOT IT CANCELLED.  AND, AS IS THE



        2     WAY WITH THE BBC, AFTER THEY'VE FIRED YOU FOR ONE



        3     REASON OR ANOTHER, THEY'RE SOON LEAVING MESSAGES ON



        4     YOUR ANSWERING MACHINE BEGGING YOU TO COME BACK AND



        5     HOST A NEW FILM PROGRAM, WHICH I WAS OFFERED



        6     SIX MONTHS LATER OR SOMETHING OR WHATEVER.



        7          Q.   WHEN DID YOU LEAVE THE BBC, SIR?



        8          A.   WELL, I'M -- AFTER I WAS FIRED, I WAS --



        9     THEY DID A SERIES CALLED THE HUNDRED YEARS OF CINEMA,



       10     WHERE THEY PICKED -- IT WAS LIKE ONE OF THESE PHONY



       11     BOLOGNA ANNIVERSARIES, SOMETHING TO DO WITH THE



       12     LUMIÈRE BROTHERS, PRESUMABLY.  AND THEY PICKED 100



       13     FILMS, ONE FROM EACH YEAR.  AND I SERVED AS AN ON-AIR



       14     PERSON, NOT JUST ON-AIR BUT ALSO AS EXECUTIVE PRODUCER



       15     OF THAT IN -- ON A FEW OF THOSE FILMS, LIKE THE "SOUND



       16     OF MUSIC," FOR EXAMPLE, WHICH HAD INCREDIBLE RATINGS.



       17     THE FILM WE MADE, "THE HILLS ARE ALIVE."  AND AGAIN,



       18     IT'S BEEN SHOWN REPEATEDLY OVER THERE AND EVERYWHERE



       19     ELSE.



       20               AND I BELIEVE -- AND I DID A MUSIC SERIES



       21     CALLED "THE LAND WHERE THE GOOD SONGS GO."  AND -- AND
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        1     I TOOK PART IN MY FRIENDS DON BLACK AND GARY OSBORNE



        2     WHO -- DON IS AN OSCAR WINNING, TONY WINNING SONG



        3     WRITER.  HE JUST GOT A BIG OLIVIER AWARD FROM THE



        4     DUCHESS OF CORNWALL LAST NIGHT.  AT DON AND GARY'S



        5     REQUEST I DID A SHOW ABOUT PUTTING DIFFERENT LYRICS TO



        6     THE SAME TUNE A FEW YEARS BACK.  SO, YOU KNOW, AS I



        7     SAID, AFTER SIX MONTHS OR SO THESE -- YOU GET THESE



        8     RATHER TEDIOUS REQUESTS FROM PRODUCERS TO GO BACK TO



        9     THE BBC.



       10          Q.   OKAY.  JUST TIMING WISE, SIR, WHAT YEAR ARE



       11     WE TALKING ABOUT?  WHAT YEAR WERE YOU FIRED FROM THE



       12     BBC?



       13          A.   WELL, MY MEMORY OF THE EXACT YEAR, I WOULD



       14     SAY IT WAS END OF 1993, EARLY 1994.



       15          Q.   AND WHAT DID YOU DO AFTER THAT, SIR?



       16          A.   WELL, I'VE NEVER -- I SHOULD -- SINCE IT HAS



       17     BECOME AN ISSUE IN THIS CASE, THE DEFINITION OF



       18     EMPLOYEE, I SHOULD SAY THAT I WAS NEVER AN EMPLOYEE OF



       19     THE BBC.  I WAS AN INDEPENDENT PRESENTER AS THEY SAY



       20     OVER THERE.  AND RATHER -- SO THAT I -- IF YOU'RE



       21     ASKING ME WHETHER I WAS FIRED UNDER THE DEFINITION OF
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        1     U.S. LABOR LAW, IT WASN'T THAT AT ALL.  THEY -- IT WAS



        2     NOT A LABOR LAW DEFINITION OF FIRING.  BUT I HAVE



        3     ALWAYS BEEN SELF-EMPLOYED SINCE I WOULD SAY ACTUALLY



        4     SINCE CEASING TO BE A BUSBOY AT THE WESTBURY HOTEL, I



        5     HAVE NEVER BEEN AN EMPLOYEE UNDER -- IN THE U.K. OR IN



        6     CANADA OR IN AUSTRALIA OR ANYWHERE ELSE.



        7               I'VE WORKED ALL OVER THE WORLD.  I'VE WORKED



        8     IN HUNGARY AND AS I SAID, I'VE DONE THAT



        9     INDEPENDENTLY.



       10          Q.   SIR, TELL ME ABOUT THE DISPUTE YOU HAD WITH



       11     CRTV.



       12          A.   CRTV CONTRACTED ME TO DO A SHOW, AND THEN



       13     BROKE THE CONTRACT.  WE WENT TO ARBITRATION AND I WAS



       14     AWARDED $4 MILLION.



       15               CRTV IS A VANITY NETWORK OWNED BY A VEGAS



       16     POKER PLAYER.  THE VEGAS POKER PLAYER REFUSED TO PAY



       17     DESPITE THE ARBITRATION -- AS YOU KNOW, YOU HAVE TO



       18     GET IT CONFIRMED IN A COURT OF LAW.  WE CONFIRMED IT



       19     WITH JUDGE BRANSTEN IN THE NEW YORK SUPREME COURT AND



       20     THEY, AT THAT POINT, STILL REFUSED TO PAY.  AND IN



       21     FACT, RE-SUED ME FOR PROVIDING -- FOR POSTING THE
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        1     JUDICIAL NOTICE OF JUDGE BRANSTEN'S AWARD, WHICH AS



        2     YOU KNOW, THEY SUED ME BECAUSE I PUT A BANNER AT MY



        3     WEBSITE SAYING CRTV VERSUS STEYN, THE VERDICT, WHICH



        4     THEY SAID WAS IN BREACH OF ARBITRATION



        5     CONFIDENTIALITY.



        6               AS A RESULT OF THIS, I BECAME VERY EXPERT IN



        7     THE QUESTION OF PUBLIC RECORDS.



        8               YOU CAN'T SUE SOMEONE FOR -- FOR POSTING A



        9     PUBLIC RECORD.  IT'S ALSO RELEVANT IN THIS CASE AS



       10     YOU'VE -- I'M SURE YOU KNOW IN THE NATIONAL REVIEW



       11     INSTITUTE IS A 501(C)(3), AND SO OBLIGED TO DISCLOSE



       12     RICH LOWRY'S AND JACK FOWLER'S SALARIES.  SO RICH



       13     LOWRY, IT'S A PUBLIC DOCUMENT THAT HE MAKES $426,000 A



       14     YEAR.  WHY THE COURT SHOULD HAVE AGREED TO SEAL THOSE



       15     DOCUMENTS -- I LEARNED WELL IN CASES IN NEW YORK,



       16     NEVADA AND ANOTHER OF THE MULTIPLYING SUITS OF CARY



       17     KATZ AND CRTV BUT AS ONE JUDGE PUT IT, YOU CAN'T BE



       18     BOTH A PUBLIC RECORD AND NOT A PUBLIC RECORD.  AND --



       19     IN THE SAME WAY THAT YOU CAN'T BE A LITTLE BIT



       20     PREGNANT.



       21               AND, SO, CRTV -- SO AS I SAID, THAT'S -- I
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        1     DON'T REGARD MYSELF, WHATEVER THE COURT MAY SAY ABOUT



        2     SEALING JACK FOWLER'S AND RICH LOWRY'S SALARIES,



        3     SIMPLY AS A POINT OF LAW THERE, THEY'RE PUBLIC RECORDS



        4     AND THEY'RE AVAILABLE AT NATIONAL REVIEW'S WEBSITE.



        5               LIKEWISE CRTV AND THIS LUDICROUS LAS VEGAS



        6     BILLIONAIRE POKER PLAYER SUED ME FOR DISCLOSING JUDGE



        7     BRANSTEN'S JUDICIAL RULING -- RE-SUED ME, AND THEY



        8     LOST ON THAT, TOO.  AND THAT'S -- THAT'S ALL OUT



        9     THERE.  THEY LOST.  I'M HAPPY TO SEND YOU JUST AS A



       10     COURTESY THE SECOND ARBITRATOR'S DECISION BECAUSE IT'S



       11     ONE OF THE MOST BEAUTIFUL JUDICIAL DECISIONS I'VE EVER



       12     READ IN WHICH HE DEMOLISHED OVER ONE HUNDRED LUDICROUS



       13     CLAIMS BY THE LAS VEGAS POKER PLAYER BEFORE FINDING IN



       14     MY FAVOR.



       15               THAT'S ONE OF THE THINGS THAT, AS YOU KNOW



       16     IT'S EXPENSIVE WHEN YOU'RE UP AGAINST A BILLIONAIRE



       17     BECAUSE HE'S GOT UNLIMITED RESOURCES AND I HAD NONE



       18     FRANKLY.



       19               AFTER A BILLIONAIRE'S BEEN THROUGH WITH YOU



       20     A COUPLE OF TIMES, GONE A COUPLE OF ROUNDS WITH YOU,



       21     WE NEVERTHELESS WON AND HE NEVERTHELESS CAME UP SNAKE
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        1     EYES, AS I BELIEVE THE POKER PLAYERS SAY.



        2               MR. HEINTZ:  JOHN, DO YOU HAVE -- DO YOU



        3     HAVE A LOT MORE TO GO?  DO YOU WANT TO BREAK FOR LUNCH



        4     AT SOME POINT.  HOW ARE YOU APPROACHING IT?  I MEAN,



        5     WE COULD -- IF WE CAN FINISH UP IN ANOTHER HALF HOUR



        6     OR SO, THEN WE CAN JUST PUSH THROUGH OR MAYBE IF YOU



        7     WANT TO GO LONGER THAN THAT, MAYBE WE SHOULD TAKE A



        8     BREAK FOR LUNCH, ANOTHER FIVE OR 10 MINUTES.



        9               MR. WILLIAMS:  YES, IT'S GOING TO BE LONGER



       10     THAN WHATEVER YOU SAID.  I'M HAPPY TO CONTINUE ANOTHER



       11     15, 20 MINUTES OR IF PEOPLE WOULD LIKE TO BREAK FOR



       12     LUNCH, THAT'S FINE, TOO.



       13               MR. HEINTZ:  I MEAN, WHATEVER -- WHATEVER IS



       14     A GOOD STOPPING POINT FOR YOU IN THE NEXT 20 MINUTES



       15     IS FINE.



       16     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       17          Q.   MR. STEYN, COULD YOU TURN TO EXHIBIT 41?



       18     THIS IS THE NATIONAL REVIEW BIO THAT WE JUST MENTIONED



       19     A LITTLE BIT BEFORE.  I JUST HAVE A FEW QUESTIONS



       20     ABOUT THAT.



       21          A.   OKAY.
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        1               (STEYN EXHIBIT 41 WAS MARKED FOR



        2     IDENTIFICATION.)



        3     BY MR, WILLIAMS:



        4          Q.   MR. STEYN, DID YOU SEE THAT?  THIS IS



        5     SOMETHING WE JUST PULLED DOWN FROM THE NATIONAL REVIEW



        6     WEBSITE.  I THINK YOU INDICATED YOU DIDN'T KNOW IT WAS



        7     STILL UP THERE?



        8          A.   YES, I HAVE NO REASON WHY IT'S STILL THERE.



        9     AND I THINK IT GIVES PEOPLE THE IMPRESSION THAT I



       10     SOMEHOW STILL WRITE FOR NATIONAL REVIEW, WHICH AS YOU



       11     KNOW I HAVEN'T DONE FOR ALMOST SEVEN YEARS NOW.



       12          Q.   AND TO JUST TAKE YOU THROUGH IT.  I ASSUME



       13     IT'S CORRECT THAT YOU ARE AN INTERNATIONAL BEST



       14     SELLING AUTHOR, CORRECT?



       15          A.   CORRECT.



       16          Q.   AND A TOP 41 RECORDING ARTIST?



       17          A.   THAT WAS A LITTLE JEST AT THE TIME, BECAUSE



       18     AS YOU KNOW THE POP CHARTS, THE HIT PARADE IS USUALLY



       19     REFERRED TO AS THE TOP 40, AND MY SINGLE HAD STALLED



       20     AT POSITION NUMBER 41.  BUT IN FACT SINCE THEN, I HAVE



       21     ACTUALLY HAD BEST SELLERS THAT WERE WITHIN THE TOP 40.
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        1     THAT'S THE OTHER REASON I OBJECT TO THIS, IS BECAUSE



        2     IT'S OUT OF DATE.



        3               WHEN TED -- WHEN I TESTIFIED BEFORE THE



        4     SENATE AND TED CRUZ INTRODUCED ME AS A TOP FIVE JAZZ



        5     BEST SELLING ARTIST, IN FACT AT THAT TIME I HAD THE



        6     BEST SELLING JAZZ RECORD.  I WAS THE NUMBER ONE BEST



        7     SELLING JAZZ ARTIST, BUT AS I WAS RIGHT AT THE



        8     BEGINNING OF THE PROCEEDING, I DIDN'T THINK IT WOULD



        9     LOOK GOOD TO SHOUT OBJECTION, SENATOR.  SO I LET IT



       10     GO.



       11          Q.   ALL RIGHT.  LET ME JUST GO ON.  IT SAYS YOU



       12     ARE A LEADING CANADIAN HUMAN RIGHTS ACTIVIST AND



       13     ACTIVELY TRYING TO DESTROY THE CANADIAN HUMAN RIGHT



       14     COMMISSION.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



       15          A.   CORRECT.



       16          Q.   AND I'M SORRY, IS THIS DATED?  DID YOU



       17     ALREADY DESTROY THE COMMISSION OR ARE YOU STILL



       18     WORKING ON IT?



       19          A.   I'VE SEVERELY WEAKENED ITS POWERS.  AT THE



       20     TIME I STARTED TRYING TO DESTROY THEM, THEY ALL



       21     THOUGHT THEY WERE LIKE 007 AND DID ALL THEIR WORK IN
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        1     SECRET.  IN OTHER WORDS, THEY HAD SECRET TRIALS -- NOT



        2     IN SAUDI ARABIA OR IN NORTH KOREA BUT IN THE DOMINION



        3     OF CANADA.



        4               I FOUND OUT ABOUT THAT AND WITH JULIAN



        5     PORTER QC WHOM I REFERENCED EARLIER, I CALLED JULIAN



        6     AFTER SUPPER -- OR DURING SUPPER, AND AFTER SUPPER HE



        7     FILED A MOTION TO OPEN UP THE TRIAL, THE SECRET TRIAL



        8     THEY WERE PLANNING ON HEARING IN OTTAWA LATER THAT



        9     WEEK.  AND THE SHAME-FACED DISGRACEFUL EXCUSE OF A



       10     JURIST PRESIDING OVER THAT TRIAL HAD NO LEG TO STAND



       11     ON, OPENED UP THE TRIAL TO PUBLIC SCRUTINY.



       12               AND THAT DISGRACEFUL AND WRETCHED BODY HAS



       13     NEVER HELD A SECRET TRIAL SINCE AND ACTUALLY HAS HELD



       14     VERY FEW TRIALS SINCE.  THEY ARE A PALE SHADOW OF WHAT



       15     THEY WERE AND I AM HAPPY TO KEEP GOING AT THEM UNTIL



       16     THEY ARE DESTROYED.



       17          Q.   ALL RIGHT.  LET'S MOVE ON A LITTLE BIT.



       18               IT SAYS HERE THAT YOU'RE A CO-HOST OF THE



       19     RUSH LIMBAUGH PROGRAM.  IS THAT STILL CORRECT?



       20          A.   I'M A GUEST HOST OF THE RUSH LIMBAUGH SHOW,



       21     THAT'S CORRECT.
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        1          Q.   AND A GUEST HOST WITH SEAN HANNITY ON FOX?



        2          A.   NO, I'M NOT A GUEST HOST FOR SEAN HANNITY,



        3     I'M A GUEST HOST OF TUCKER CARLSON TONIGHT NOW, WHICH



        4     IS THE SHOW THAT PRECEDES HANNITY.



        5          Q.   YOU'RE NOT ON HANNITY ANYMORE, YOU WERE?



        6          A.   YES, I WAS ON HANNITY UNTIL I FORGET, THREE



        7     OR FOUR YEARS AGO WHENEVER TUCKER CARLSON STARTED HIS



        8     SHOW AND I'VE BEEN THE GUEST HOST ON TUCKER'S SHOW



        9     FOR, I WOULD GUESS THREE YEARS OR SO, SOMETHING LIKE



       10     THAT.



       11          Q.   AND YOU -- ARE YOU ON ANY OTHER NETWORKS IN



       12     THE UNITED STATES OTHER THAN FOX?



       13          A.   TELEVISION NETWORKS?



       14          Q.   YES.



       15          A.   NO.



       16          Q.   AND LOOKING DOWN HERE TO THE NEXT PARAGRAPH



       17     IT SAYS IN THE UNITED STATES YOU SERVE AS NATIONAL



       18     REVIEW'S HAPPY WARRIOR.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



       19          A.   YES.



       20          Q.   AND IS THAT A NAME THAT THE NATIONAL REVIEW



       21     GAVE TO YOU?
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        1               MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION, FORM.



        2     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



        3          Q.   YOU CAN ANSWER.



        4          A.   WELL, THE COLUMN -- AT THE TIME I AGREED TO



        5     DO THE FORTNIGHTLY COLUMN, I BELIEVE THERE WAS SOME



        6     DISCUSSION AS TO WHAT THE COLUMN WOULD BE CALLED.  AND



        7     I BELIEVE IT WAS A MAN CALLED JAY NORTHLINGER WHO WAS



        8     AT THAT TIME THE NUMBER TWO AT NATIONAL REVIEW, I



        9     DON'T KNOW WHAT HE IS NOW.  BUT HE WAS THE NUMBER TWO



       10     GUY TO RICH LOWRY AND HE'S -- I BELIEVE HE WAS THE ONE



       11     WHO CAME UP WITH THE TITLE "HAPPY WARRIOR."



       12          Q.   IN YOUR -- WHAT DOES IT MEAN TO BE THE



       13     NATIONAL REVIEW'S HAPPY WARRIOR, IN YOUR VIEW?



       14               MR. WILSON:  OBJECT TO THE FORM.



       15               THE WITNESS:  WELL, IT MEANS I DO THAT



       16     COLUMN EVERY FORTNIGHT OR DID DO THAT COLUMN EVERY



       17     FORTNIGHT.  I'M NOT SURE IT MEANS ANYTHING MORE THAN



       18     THAT.



       19               I'D BE DOUBTFUL IF I COULD TAKE IT TO THE



       20     FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF DEAD MOOSE JUNCTION AND GET A



       21     MORTGAGE ON THE STRENGTH OF IT, BUT IT MEANS THAT I DO
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        1     THAT -- IT MEANS THAT I DO THAT COLUMN.



        2     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



        3          Q.   YOU ALSO DO SOME PROMOTIONS FOR THE NATIONAL



        4     REVIEW.  DO YOU NOT?



        5          A.   OH, YES.



        6               MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION, VAGUE.



        7               THE WITNESS:  IT'S NOT IN THE LEAST BIT



        8     VAGUE.  I DON'T OBJECT TO IT.



        9               THAT'S PARTLY WHAT I MEAN BY OVER-PERFORMING



       10     THE CONTRACT.  I GAVE VERY GENEROUSLY -- I MADE A LOT



       11     OF MONEY FOR NATIONAL REVIEW.  AS THEY TESTIFIED, I



       12     THINK, IN SOME OF THE E-MAILS THEY'VE PRODUCED.  YOU



       13     KNOW, I VASTLY INCREASED THE NUMBER OF EYEBALLS THAT



       14     CAME TO THAT WEBSITE PARTICULARLY ON WEEKENDS WHEN MY



       15     SATURDAY COLUMN, I THINK IT WAS, WOULD BE POSTED.



       16               I SOLD CRUISE TICKETS FOR THEM.  A LOT OF



       17     CRUISE TICKETS.  THE NATIONAL REVIEW CRUISE BUSINESS



       18     HAS DIED.  WHEN I DID THE CRUISES WITH THEM, THERE



       19     WERE LIKE SEVEN TO 800 CRUISE PASSENGERS.  I BELIEVE



       20     THE LAST ONE THEY DID ON THE ST. LAWRENCE, THEY WERE



       21     DOWN TO LIKE 70 PASSENGERS.  IN OTHER WORDS, IT WAS
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        1     BELOW A TENTH OF THAT.



        2               I NEVER KNEW I WAS SUCH A BIG DRAW IN THE



        3     CRUISE BUSINESS, BUT WHEN WE DID OUR SECOND MARK STEYN



        4     CRUISE LAST YEAR, WE HAD OVER 600 PASSENGERS JUST WITH



        5     ME, AS OPPOSED TO SEVEN TO 800 WITH NATIONAL REVIEW.



        6     SO, I SOLD A LOT OF CRUISE TICKETS FOR THEM.



        7               SHORTLY BEFORE THE RELATIONSHIP WENT DOWN, I



        8     HAD A TRUCK ACCIDENT, A RATHER BAD ONE.  AND THE



        9     FOLLOWING DAY I WAS COMMITTED TO DOING A NATIONAL



       10     REVIEW PROMOTIONAL EVENT AT A BREWERY IN BOSTON AND MY



       11     ASSOCIATES DROVE ME ALL BANDAGED UP.  I HAD BANDAGES



       12     ALL OVER MY HEAD, DROVE ME DOWN TO BOSTON TO FULFILL



       13     MY PROMOTIONAL DUTIES FOR NATIONAL REVIEW AT THAT



       14     TIME.



       15          Q.   OKAY.  GOOD.



       16               WHAT OTHER PROMOTIONS DID YOU DO FOR



       17     NATIONAL REVIEW?



       18          A.   WELL, I TOOK PART IN THINGS.  THEY HAD



       19     SOMETHING IF YOU PAID A PREMIUM, YOU COULD PARTICIPATE



       20     IN A SORT OF SUPER PREMIUM MEGA-PLATINUM SUBSCRIBER



       21     PANEL VIA TELEPHONE WITH ME, RICH LOWRY AND I FORGET
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        1     WHO THE OTHER GUY WAS ON THAT.  BUT IT WAS LIKE YOU



        2     PAID -- YOU PAID MONEY AND YOU GOT TO HEAR US SAY THE



        3     THINGS SUPPOSEDLY THAT WE DON'T SAY IN PUBLIC.



        4               AS YOU KNOW, EVERYTHING I WANT TO SAY I SAY



        5     IN PUBLIC ANYWAY.  SO YOU'RE NOT REALLY GETTING



        6     ANYTHING EXTRA.



        7               BUT THAT WAS A SPECIAL PROMOTIONAL EVENT.



        8               AS I SAID, I DID THESE LIVE EVENTS.  I DID



        9     THINGS LIKE THESE RATHER TEDIOUS CONFERENCES ON, YOU



       10     KNOW WHETHER 'CONSERVATISM?'OR WHATEVER THAT THEY HOLD



       11     AFTER LOSING ELECTIONS.



       12               I DID -- I'VE DONE EVENTS IN VARIOUS -- IN



       13     FACT, I THINK THE VERY FIRST THING I DID FOR THEM WAS



       14     AN EVENT.  GOING BACK TO 1996, WHEN THE THEN EDITOR



       15     JOHN O'SULLIVAN ASKED ME TO PARTICIPATE IN SOMETHING



       16     THEY WERE DOING IN HOLLYWOOD.  AND I SPENT A DAY ON A



       17     PANEL SITTING NEXT TO LYNDA OBST WHO IS THE DELIGHTFUL



       18     PRODUCER OF SLEEPLESS IN SEATTLE.  BUT SO I THINK THAT



       19     WAS THE VERY -- I WOULD RANK THAT AS THE VERY FIRST



       20     PROFESSIONAL EVENT I DID FOR THEM.



       21          Q.   WERE YOU PAID SEPARATELY FOR THE -- YOUR
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        1     WORK ON PROMOTIONAL EVENTS?



        2          A.   NO, I DID IT BECAUSE, YOU KNOW, AS I SAID,



        3     YOU KNOW, THEY ARE A -- ESSENTIALLY A CHARITABLE



        4     ENDEAVOR, BECAUSE YOU HAVE THESE STUPID GOVERNMENT



        5     NUMBERS HERE.  IT'S ALL 501 (C) THIS AND 501 (C) THAT,



        6     BUT IT WOULD NOT -- AND THERE IS A CERTAIN BLURRING OF



        7     DISTINCTIONS BETWEEN THE MAGAZINE AND THE NATIONAL



        8     REVIEW INSTITUTE WHICH I KNOW VERY LITTLE ABOUT,



        9     EXCEPT THAT I'M AWARE THAT A REQUEST TO DO NATIONAL



       10     REVIEW INSTITUTE EVENTS, I WAS NAIVE ENOUGH TO THINK



       11     THAT WHAT WE CALL IN CANADA A REGISTERED CHARITY OR IN



       12     THE U.K. A REGISTERED CHARITY HAS THE SAME MEANING IN



       13     THE UNITED STATES.



       14               SO I LOOKED ON IT AS LARGELY A CHARITABLE



       15     VENTURE AND IT'S NOT APPROPRIATE TO SAY TO A CHARITY,



       16     OKAY, I'LL COME AND TALK TO YOU GUYS.  I'LL COME AND



       17     TALK TO YOUR DONORS, SHOOT ME A CHECK FOR 50 GRAND.



       18     THAT DOESN'T SEEM TO ME TO BE IN THE LEAST BIT MORAL.



       19     SO I GAVE MY SERVICES FOR FREE TO THOSE GUYS.



       20          Q.   AND AT THESE EVENTS, WOULD YOU EVER BE



       21     INTRODUCED AS THE NATIONAL REVIEW'S HAPPY WARRIOR?
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        1          A.   WELL, POSSIBLY I WAS.  I'M NOT -- I MEAN, I



        2     DID SOME EVENT FOR THEM WHERE I INTRODUCED MITT



        3     ROMNEY, A THANKLESS ENDEAVOR.  I WOULD NOT RECOMMEND



        4     TO YOU, COUNSELOR.  BUT MY MEMORY OF THAT IS I WAS



        5     JUST INTRODUCED AS MARK STEYN.



        6               I DON'T KNOW THAT I COULD RELIABLY TESTIFY



        7     TO BEING INTRODUCED AS THE HAPPY WARRIOR.



        8          Q.   OKAY.  AND IT SAYS -- YOU GO BACK TO



        9     EXHIBIT 41, IT SAYS YOU SERVE AS THE HAPPY WARRIOR AND



       10     THEN IT SAYS YOU'RE CONTRIBUTING EDITOR AT MACLEANS?



       11          A.   YES.



       12          Q.   ALSO CHIP IN AT THE CORNER.  IS THAT CORNER,



       13     IS THAT WHERE YOU WROTE THE "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY"



       14     ARTICLE?



       15          A.   CORRECT.



       16               MR. WILLIAMS:  ANDREW, NOW, IS A PRETTY GOOD



       17     STOPPING POINT.  LET'S COME BACK AFTER LUNCH.



       18               MR. WILSON:  THAT SOUNDS GOOD.  MAYBE



       19     45 MINUTES OR SO, DO YOU WANT TO COME BACK AT 10 TO



       20     2:00?



       21               MR. WILLIAMS:  THAT'S FINE.

�

                                                                  133







        1               THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  OKAY.  THEN WITH THAT



        2     BEING SAID, WE ARE GOING OFF THE RECORD AT 1:06 P.M.



        3               (WHEREUPON, A RECESS ENSUED.)



        4               (AFTERNOON SESSION.)



        5               THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  OKAY.  WE ARE BACK ON THE



        6     VIDEO RECORD AT 1:51 P.M.



        7     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



        8          Q.   WELCOME BACK, MR. STEYN.



        9          A.   THANK YOU.



       10          Q.   WOULD YOU GO TO EXHIBIT 45?  THIS WOULD BE



       11     THE CLOSE OUT MEMORANDUM FROM THE NATIONAL SCIENCE



       12     FOUNDATION.



       13          A.   FORTY-FIVE?



       14          Q.   YES, SIR.



       15          A.   I'VE GET SOMETHING ELSE FOR 45.  I DON'T



       16     KNOW WHETHER THAT'S --



       17               MR. WILSON:  OUR BINDER HAS DR. MANN'S



       18     "SUPER VILLAIN" AS AN ARTICLE.



       19               MR. WILLIAMS:  I'M SORRY.  I WAS WRONG.  I



       20     WAS LOOKING AT A DIFFERENT EXHIBIT.



       21     BY MR. WILLIAMS:
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        1          Q.   IT WAS NUMBER 20.



        2          A.   ALL RIGHT.



        3          Q.   GOT IT, MR. STEYN?



        4          A.   YES, I HAVE.



        5          Q.   OKAY.  THIS IS THE CLOSE OUT MEMORANDUM FROM



        6     THE NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION.  I KNOW YOU'VE



        7     TESTIFIED BEFORE THAT YOU DID NOT REVIEW IT.  IS THAT



        8     CORRECT?



        9          A.   THAT'S CORRECT.



       10          Q.   OKAY.



       11          A.   I DID NOT REVIEW IT AT THE TIME I WROTE



       12     "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY."



       13          Q.   BUT YOU HADN'T REVIEWED IT BY THE TIME YOU



       14     WROTE "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY?"



       15          A.   NO.  I MAY HAVE HEARD OF IT BUT I DID NOT



       16     READ IT IN FULL UNTIL THE -- BEFORE I WROTE "FOOTBALL



       17     AND HOCKEY."



       18          Q.   OKAY.  AND OTHER THAN THE FACT THAT IT'S A



       19     REPORT OF THE U.S. AGENCY WITH AN ACRONYM, IS THERE



       20     ANY OTHER REASON YOU DID NOT CHOOSE TO REVIEW IT?



       21               MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION TO THE FORM.
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        1               THE WITNESS:  THAT'S GOOD, BUT I THINK IT'S



        2     SLIGHTLY MISSTATES TESTIMONY.  IT'S JUST THAT, AS I



        3     TESTIFIED TO YOU, I FIND THE U.K. REPORTS BEARING THE



        4     NAMES OF THEIR CHAIRMAN RATHER EASIER TO REMEMBER THAN



        5     WHETHER SOMETHING IS NSF, NAS, NOAA OR WHATEVER.



        6               AS IT HAPPENS, THE ONLY THING I RECALL ABOUT



        7     THIS IS THAT ITS STRIKING PAGE FORMATTING IS FAMILIAR



        8     AND I HAVE ACTUALLY SEEN THIS PHYSICALLY.



        9     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       10          Q.   RIGHT.  BUT NOT BEFORE THE TIME YOU WROTE



       11     "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY?"



       12          A.   NO.



       13          Q.   IT IS REFERRED TO AS AN ARTICLE, IS IT NOT?



       14          A.   I BELIEVE IT'S REFERRED TO BY MR. SIMBERG,



       15     ISN'T IT?



       16          Q.   BUT DESPITE THE FACT YOU SAW IT THERE, YOU



       17     CHOSE NOT TO REVIEW IT?



       18          A.   I DIDN'T CHOOSE NOT TO REVIEW IT.  I WAS --



       19     MY MAIN POINT IN "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY," AS YOU CAN



       20     REALLY TELL FROM THE TITLE IS TWO THINGS; THE CORRUPT



       21     FOOTBALL PROGRAM AND THE CORRUPT SCIENCE PROGRAM.

�

                                                                  136







        1               AND FOR THOSE PURPOSES, IT WAS SPECIFICALLY



        2     ABOUT THE COVERUP BY PENN STATE BOTH OF SANDUSKY'S



        3     CRIMES AND WHAT WAS GOING ON WITH MR. MANN IN THE



        4     SCIENCE DEPARTMENT.



        5               SO IT WAS ABOUT TWO FORMS OF CORRUPTION, TWO



        6     COVER UPS -- COVERS UP -- TWO COVERS UP, I WOULD SAY



        7     AT PENN STATE; THE FOOTBALL COVERUP AND THE HOCKEY



        8     COVERUP.



        9          Q.   YOU MEAN THE HOCKEY STICK COVERUP?



       10          A.   CORRECT.  THE COVERUP IN THE FOOTBALL



       11     DEPARTMENT AND THE COVERUP IN THE SCIENCE DEPARTMENT.



       12          Q.   OKAY.  I'D LIKE TO ASK ABOUT SOME OF THESE



       13     ARTICLES YOU HAVE WRITTEN ABOUT DR. MANN, AND WE CAN



       14     GO THROUGH THESE RATHER QUICKLY.



       15               IF YOU'D LOOK AT EXHIBIT NUMBER 43, PLEASE?



       16               (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 43 WAS MARKED FOR



       17     IDENTIFICATION.)



       18               THE WITNESS:  YES.



       19     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       20          Q.   AND CAN JUST CONFIRM THAT IN THIS ARTICLE



       21     YOU REFER TO DR. MANN AS BEING DULL WITTED?
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        1          A.   WHERE DO I SAY HE'S DULL WITTED?



        2          Q.   ON PAGE 2.



        3          A.   PAGE 2.  WHERE IS THE BIT ABOUT BEING DULL



        4     -- OH, YEAH.  HERE IT IS.  "BECAUSE HE'S TOO INSECURE



        5     AND DULL WITTED TO DEFEAT HIS OPPONENTS IN DEBATE."



        6     CORRECT.



        7          Q.   RIGHT.  NOW, LET'S GO ON TO EXHIBIT 43.



        8               WILL YOU CONFIRM THAT YOU HAVE ALSO CALLED



        9     DR. MANN A SERIAL LIAR?



       10          A.   WELL, I THINK WHEN YOU LIE CONTINUOUSLY



       11     ABOUT SOMETHING AS EXTRAORDINARY AS BEING A NOBEL



       12     LAUREATE, WHICH HAS BEEN GOING ON FOR A LITTLE OVER A



       13     CENTURY.  SO THERE ARE ACTUALLY AT ANY ONE TIME ONLY A



       14     FEW DOZEN GENUINE NOBEL LAUREATES ON THE PLANET, AND



       15     YET YOU MISREPRESENT YOURSELF AS A NOBEL LAUREATE.



       16     THAT IS BASICALLY A CORE DEFINITION OF ACADEMIC



       17     MISCONDUCT.  AND I EQUATE IT TO THE EQUIVALENT OF



       18     STOLEN VALOR BY PEOPLE WHO ARE NEVER ANYWHERE NEAR A



       19     BATTLE FIELD BUT PRETENDING TO HAVE BEEN IN THE THICK



       20     OF IT ON D DAY OR IN VIETNAM OR WHEREVER.  SO, I THINK



       21     THAT'S A FAIRLY SUBSTANTIAL THING.
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        1               HE KNOWS HE'S NOT A NOBEL LAUREATE BECAUSE



        2     TO BE A NOBEL LAUREATE YOU'D BE GIVEN A MEDAL BY THE



        3     KING OF SWEDEN OR THE KING OF NORWAY.  SO IF YOU'VE



        4     NEVER BEEN IN THE PRESENCE OF THEIR RESPECTIVE



        5     MAJESTIES, YOU KNOW PRETTY WELL YOU'RE NOT A NOBEL



        6     LAUREATE.



        7               SO THIS IS, TO ME WHEN YOU DO IT ON THE



        8     SCALE THAT MANN DID AND CONTINUES TO DO,



        9     NOTWITHSTANDING YOUR AMENDED STATEMENT OF CLAIM,



       10     COUNSELOR, I THINK THAT IS -- PRETTY MUCH QUALIFIES



       11     FOR SERIAL LYING.



       12          Q.   YOU HAVE CALLED HIM A SERIAL LIAR, CORRECT?



       13          A.   CORRECT.



       14          Q.   LET'S GO TO THE NEXT ONE, EXHIBIT 44,



       15     PLEASE.



       16               (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 44 WAS MARKED FOR



       17     IDENTIFICATION.)



       18               THE WITNESS: YES.



       19     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       20          Q.   YOU ALSO HAVE APPEARED TO -- EXCUSE ME.



       21     REFERRED TO HIM AS MICHAEL E. FRAUDPANTS, RIGHT?
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        1          A.   I'M NOT -- HAVE I DONE THAT?  I KNOW I'M



        2     CALLED HIM DR. PHRAUDPANTS.  I'VE CALLED HIM DR.



        3     PHRAUDPANTS WHICH I DO AT THE TOP OF THE PAGE 3.  DID



        4     I CALL HIM MICHAEL E. FRAUDPANTS?  I'M NOT -- OH,



        5     YEAH.  THERE WE ARE, TOP OF PAGE 4.  YES, I DID CALL



        6     HIM MICHAEL E. FRAUDPANTS.



        7               I WOULD LIKE TO -- BY THE WAY, I WOULD JUST



        8     LIKE TO RENEW COUNSEL'S OBJECTION TO THIS AS BEING



        9     WELL BEYOND -- WE ARE NOW TALKING ABOUT SOMETHING



       10     THAT'S THREE AND A HALF YEARS AFTER THE ALLEGED



       11     DEFAMATORY PUBLICATION.



       12          Q.   RIGHT.  I UNDERSTAND THAT, SIR.



       13               AND YOU ALSO HAVE REFERRED SINCE THE



       14     DEFAMATORY PUBLICATION TO DR. MANN BEING A FRAUD,



       15     CORRECT?



       16          A.   CORRECT.



       17          Q.   ALL RIGHT.  AND YOU HAVE ALSO REFERRED TO



       18     HIM SINCE THE DEFAMATORY PUBLICATION AS BEING A SUPER



       19     VILLAIN, CORRECT?



       20          A.   MY MEMORY OF THAT -- CORRECT ME IF I'M



       21     WRONG, IS THAT IT WAS IN REFERENCE TO THE MOTION
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        1     PICTURE INTERSTELLAR, WHICH FEATURES A CHARACTER



        2     CALLED DR. MANN WHO IS ON SOME DISTANT PLANET



        3     SOMEWHERE.  AND I'M NOT ACTUALLY SURE WHETHER I



        4     REFERRED TO HIM AS INDEPENDENT OF THAT.



        5               WHETHER -- THERE'S SOME BEEPING, COOKING



        6     BEEPING OR SOMETHING IN THE ROOM.  CAN YOU SEE WHAT



        7     THAT IS?



        8               BUT THE -- I DON'T BELIEVE -- I BELIEVE



        9     THAT'S WHAT THE SUPER VILLAIN WAS, IN THE SENSE OF A



       10     MARVEL COMICS SUPER VILLAIN THAT ONE MIGHT SEE IN



       11     X-MEN 37 OR CARDBOARD MAN 42, OR WHATEVER.



       12          Q.   WELL, IN YOUR ARTICLE "SUPER VILLAIN," YOU



       13     DO REFER TO MICHAEL MANN AS A LITIGIOUS DWEEB,



       14     CORRECT?



       15          A.   AND WHICH ARTICLE IS THIS?



       16          Q.   "DR. MANN, SUPER VILLAIN," EXHIBIT 45.



       17               (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 45 WAS MARKED FOR



       18     IDENTIFICATION.)



       19               THE WITNESS:  OKAY.  FORTY-FIVE.  OH, YES,



       20     THERE WE ARE.



       21               YEAH, I ACTUALLY SAY AN INSECURE LITIGIOUS
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        1     DWEEB.  AND I THINK THE INSECURITY, YOU KNOW, HIS



        2     PRINCIPAL SKILLS, WHATEVER YOU CALL IT DOWN HERE, THE



        3     RULE OF COMPLETION, I THINK WE SHOULD NOTE FOR THE



        4     RECORD THAT I SAY HE'S AN, "INSECURE LITIGIOUS DWEEB



        5     WHOSE PRINCIPAL SKILLS ARE BLOCKING, BANNING AND



        6     HYSTERICALLY SHRIEKING THAT AMAZON.COM CRACK DOWN ON



        7     ANY REVIEW AS INSUFFICIENTLY FAWNING IN THEIR REVIEWS



        8     OF HIS BOOK."  THAT'S WHAT I SAID.



        9     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       10          Q.   THANK YOU.  ALL RIGHT.  LET'S GO TO



       11     EXHIBIT 47, PLEASE.



       12               (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 47 WAS MARKED FOR



       13     IDENTIFICATION.)



       14               MR. WILSON:  JOHN, THIS IS ANOTHER ARTICLE



       15     OUTSIDE THE SCOPE OF RELEVANCE.  I JUST REPEAT OUR



       16     STANDING OBJECTION.



       17               MS. WILLIAMS:  I UNDERSTAND.  AND I THINK



       18     YOU SHOULD PROBABLY -- WE CAN TALK LATER IF YOU WANT



       19     TO UNDERSTAND THE RELEVANCE OF IT.  BUT I THINK IT'S



       20     PRETTY CLEAR.



       21     BY MR. WILLIAMS:
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        1          Q.   MR. STEYN, EXHIBIT 47, YOU SEE THAT, BIG



        2     CLIMATE SLEAZY CHARLATAN, SEE THAT?



        3          A.   CORRECT.



        4          Q.   AND YOU'RE REFERRING TO DR. MANN AS A SLEAZY



        5     CHARLATAN?



        6          A.   WELL, ACTUALLY I BELIEVE SLEAZY AND



        7     CHARLATAN WERE BOTH WORDS OF ONE OF MR. MANN'S



        8     SCIENTIFIC CRITICS.



        9               SO I BELIEVE THAT'S ACTUALLY A REFERENCE TO



       10     THE CONTENTS OF THE BOOK.



       11          Q.   OKAY.  AND YOU ALSO IN THIS ARTICLE REFER TO



       12     HIM AS A WORTHLESS PIECE OF GARBAGE, CORRECT?



       13          A.   WHERE IS THAT?  OH, YES.  YES.  SO MICHAEL



       14     MANN IS A SLEAZY CHARLATAN, THAT IS QUOTED HALFWAY



       15     DOWN PAGE 3.



       16               THAT IS QUOTED, SO THAT IS A QUOTATION.



       17               WHAT WAS THE OTHER THING YOU WERE ASKING ME



       18     ABOUT?



       19          Q.   CALLING MICHAEL MANN AND HIS SCIENCE A



       20     WORTHLESS PIECE OF GARBAGE?



       21          A.   NOW, WHERE DO I SAY THAT?
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        1          Q.   TWO.



        2          A.   PAGE 2?



        3          Q.   CORRECT.



        4          A.   NO, I ACTUALLY SAY -- THAT'S NOT ME SAYING



        5     HE'S A WORTHLESS PIECE OF GARBAGE.  AND AGAIN, PAUL, I



        6     DON'T KNOW WHETHER YOU HAVE THE RULE OF COMPLETION



        7     DOWN HERE, BUT I WOULD LIKE TO ACTUALLY CORRECT YOU



        8     AND ENTER WHAT IT ACTUALLY SAYS.  "THOUSANDS OF



        9     EMINENT SCIENTISTS AROUND THE WORLD DISMISS MANN AND



       10     HIS SCIENCE AS A WORTHLESS PIECE OF GARBAGE."  AND I



       11     QUOTED SOME OF THEM TO YOU PREVIOUSLY, AS YOU KNOW.



       12               BUT EVEN ONE NOTES THAT EVEN MANN'S



       13     CO-AUTHORS ON MBH HAVE PROBLEMS WITH HIM.



       14               BUT THAT'S -- THAT THOUSAND -- I'M NOT



       15     SAYING HE'S A WORTHLESS PIECE OF GARBAGE.



       16               THAT'S RATHER A BOOST FOR MY CASE.  BUT



       17     THOUSANDS OF EMINENT SCIENTISTS HAVE SAID THAT OR



       18     WORDS TO THAT EFFECT.



       19          Q.   WELL, IF YOU JUST LOOK UP TWO LINES FROM



       20     QUOTING THE EMINENT SCIENTISTS, YOU ALSO SAY THAT



       21     MICHAEL MANN AND HIS SCIENCE ARE WORTHLESS PIECES OF
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        1     GARBAGE, CORRECT?



        2          A.   OH, NO.  SOMEONE ELSE IS ACTUALLY SAYING



        3     HE'S A WORTHLESS PIECE OF GARBAGE THERE.  AND YOU'LL



        4     NOTE THAT I FOLLOW THAT CHARACTERIZATION, BUT THEN



        5     REFER TO HIS RE-TWEETING OF A COMPLETELY FILTHY,



        6     SCARLET, DISGUSTING POST IN WHICH HE SAYS THAT HIS



        7     PROFESSIONAL COLLEAGUE, A VERY EMINENT SCIENTIST,



        8     JUDITH CURRY IS LITERALLY HAVING SEX WITH ME.



        9               DR. CURRY IS A HAPPILY MARRIED WOMAN AND



       10     THERE IS -- THROUGHOUT THE TIGHT LITTLE WANKER



       11     AMERICAN CLIMATE CARTEL, A VERY CREEPY AND DISTURBING



       12     MISOGYNISTIC CHARACTER OF WHICH MANN IS BY FAR THE



       13     WORST EXAMPLE, WHETHER YOU'RE TALKING ABOUT THE LIGHT



       14     END OF THE SCALE WHEN FOR EXAMPLE, TAMSON EDWARDS, A



       15     WELSH SCIENTIST WHO SUPPORTS 80 PERCENT OF WHAT MANN



       16     SUPPORTS.



       17               NEVERTHELESS HE'S EXTREMELY CONDESCENDING IN



       18     MANSPLAINING TO HER IF SHE EVER VENTURES TO DISAGREE



       19     WITH HIM.  SO WE HAVE THAT ON THE MILDEST END,



       20     SOMETHING WHICH IS ITSELF INDICATIVE OF AT LEAST A



       21     CONDESCENSFION AND LIGHT MISOGYNY TO THE ABSOLUTELY
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        1     FILTHY STUFF, THE FILTHY CHARGE, HE AMPLIFIES AND LETS



        2     GO VIRAL TO ALL HIS DOTING MAN-BOYS THAT DR. CURRY AND



        3     I ARE IN THE SACK TOGETHER.  HE SHOULD BE ASHAMED OF



        4     THAT.  AND FRANKLY WORTHLESS PIECE OF GARAGE IS



        5     LETTING HIM OFF LIGHTLY ON THAT.



        6          Q.   THANK YOU.  YOU ALSO REFER IN THIS ARTICLE



        7     TO DR. MANN AS A DISCREDITED HARPY?



        8          A.   WHERE IS THAT, WHAT PAGE?



        9          Q.   PAGE 3.



       10          A.   NO, I BELIEVE THAT THAT IS ACTUALLY, AGAIN,



       11     A QUOTATION.  IT'S IN QUOTATION MARKS, AND I WOULD SAY



       12     THAT IS FROM -- THAT IS FROM THE PIECE BY CONRAD BLACK



       13     BEFOREHAND, I WOULD ASSUME.  THAT WOULD BE -- THOSE



       14     WOULD BE CONRAD BLACK'S WORDS.



       15               IT'S A GOOD PHRASE.  BUT I CANNOT TAKE



       16     CREDIT FOR IT.



       17          Q.   WELL, YOU CAN'T TAKE ORIGINAL CREDIT.  BUT



       18     YOU REPEATED IT, DIDN'T YOU?



       19          A.   WELL, I'M SAYING I QUOTED IT THERE.  I



       20     HAVEN'T EXPRESSED A VIEW ON IT ONE WAY OR ANOTHER ONE.



       21     ONE CAN QUOTE "TO BE OR NOT TO BE, THAT IS THE
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        1     QUESTION," WITHOUT EXPRESSING A VIEW ON IT.



        2          Q.   LET'S GO TO EXHIBIT 50 -- EXCUSE ME, 69.



        3          A.   OKAY.  YES.



        4               (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 69 WAS MARKED FOR



        5     IDENTIFICATION.)



        6     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



        7          Q.   "I'M GOING TO QUASH THAT MAN RIGHT OUT OF MY



        8     CARE."  DO YOU SEE THAT?



        9          A.   YES, I DO.



       10          Q.   AND IN THAT ARTICLE YOU REFER TO HIM AS A



       11     DOCTOR OF PHRAUDOLOGY, CORRECT?



       12          A.   CORRECT.



       13               MR. WILSON:  JOHN, WHEN YOU ARE REFERRING IN



       14     THESE ARTICLES, FOR THE RECORD AND FOR THOSE OF US



       15     FOLLOWING ALONG, PLEASE DIRECT US WHERE IN THE ARTICLE



       16     YOU ARE.  THIS IS A FOUR-PAGED ARTICLE AND YOU'RE



       17     EXCERPTING IT OUT OF CONTEXT IN A WAY WHICH IS



       18     MISLEADING AND HARD TO FOLLOW.



       19               MR. WILLIAMS:  IT'S NOT MISLEADING AND I



       20     HAVE BEEN GIVING HIM THE PAGE.  HE SEEMED TO KNOW IT



       21     RIGHT AWAY THAT TIME.
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        1               BUT GO TO PAGE 2, ANDREW.



        2               MR. WILSON:  WHERE ON PAGE 2, JOHN?



        3               MR. WILLIAMS:  TOP OF THE PAGE.  ARE YOU



        4     THERE?



        5               MR. WILSON:  I SEE IT NOW, THANK YOU.



        6               MR. WILLIAMS:  OKAY.



        7     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



        8          Q.   AND, MR. STEYN, IN THIS ARTICLE YOU REFER TO



        9     DR. MANN AS A DOCTOR OF PHRAUDOLOGY, CORRECT?



       10          A.   YES.  I'M --



       11               MR. HEINTZ:  FOR THE RECORD IT IS MICHAEL E.



       12     MANN, PHD (DOCTOR OF PHRAUDOLOGY).  SPELLED



       13     P-H-R-A-U-D-O-L-O-G-Y.



       14               MR. WILLIAMS:  THANK YOU.



       15     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       16          Q.   YOUR WORDS, RIGHT, MR. STEYN?



       17          A.   YES.  I DON'T THINK THEY'RE QUITE AS GOOD AS



       18     DISCREDITED HARPY BUT I WAS ATTEMPTING TO FIND AN



       19     ALTERNATIVE EXPLANATION FOR PHD.



       20          Q.   I SEE.  OKAY.



       21               AND ON THE FIRST PAGE YOU REFER TO HIM --
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        1     AND I'LL TELL YOUR COUNSEL WHERE IT IS -- THE



        2     PARAGRAPH THAT STARTS, MEANWHILE IN WASHINGTON, D.C.



        3     DO YOU SEE THAT?



        4          A.   YES.



        5          Q.   AND YOU REFER TO HIM AS A SELF-CONFERRED



        6     NOBEL LAUREATE?



        7          A.   THAT'S CORRECT.



        8          Q.   AND A DISTINGUISHED FELLOW OF THE SCANTY,



        9     SLOPPY AND SHITTY SOCIETY, RIGHT?



       10               MR. HEINTZ:  OBJECTION TO THE FORM.



       11               THE WITNESS:  JUST FOR THE RECORD,



       12     COUNSELOR, THERE'S A LINK, THERE'S WHAT THEY CALL AN



       13     INTERNET HYPERLINK UNDER THOSE WORDS THAT LINKS TO



       14     THREE PERSONS WHO HAVE CHARACTERIZED MANN AS QUOTE,



       15     "SCANTY," UNQUOTE.  "SLOPPY," QUOTE/UNQUOTE AND



       16     QUOTE/UNQUOTE "SHITTY."  I REMEMBER THE LAST ONE



       17     BECAUSE IT IS THE DISTINGUISHED SCIENTIST WALLACE



       18     BROECKER, B-R-O-E-C-K-E-R, WHO CHARACTERIZED MANN'S



       19     DATA SETS AS "REALLY SHITTY."



       20               I RATHER OBJECT TO THE WAY YOU'RE ATTEMPTING



       21     TO PUT IN MY MOUTH MERE QUOTATIONS FROM OTHERS.  AND
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        1     CERTAINLY PROFESSOR BROECKER IS A DISTINGUISHED ENOUGH



        2     PERSON, VERY DISTINGUISHED SCIENTIST, TRULY



        3     DISTINGUISHED SCIENTIST AND HIS CHARACTERIZATION OF



        4     MANN'S DATA SETS AS QUOTE/UNQUOTE "SHITTY" SHOULD NOT



        5     BE ASCRIBED TO ME.



        6     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



        7          Q.   ALL RIGHT.  AND I THINK WE'VE ALREADY --



        8     YOU'VE ALREADY ACKNOWLEDGED THAT YOU HAVE CALLED DR.



        9     MANN DR. FRAUDPANTS ON OCCASION, CORRECT?



       10          A.   CORRECT.



       11          Q.   AND EXHIBIT 71, IF YOU GO TO THAT, PLEASE.



       12               (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 71 WAS MARKED FOR



       13     IDENTIFICATION.)



       14               THE WITNESS:  YES.



       15     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       16          Q.   HERE WE HAVE ANOTHER --



       17               MR. WILLIAMS:  ANDREW, PAGE 2.



       18     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       19          Q.   TOP OF THE PAGE, ANOTHER DR. PHRAUDPANTS.



       20     LOOK DOWN AT THE BOTTOM, MR. STEYN, YOU ALSO REFER TO



       21     MICHAEL MANN AS A "THOROUGH TOP-TO-TOE FRAUD,"
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        1     CORRECT?



        2          A.   WELL, AS YOU KNOW, I DID NOT CALL MANN A



        3     FRAUD IN "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY."  I SAID THE HOCKEY



        4     STICK WAS FRAUDULENT.  IN THE DAYS, MONTHS AND YEARS



        5     AFTERWARDS, ONE IS SHOCKED TO DISCOVER THAT THE NOBEL



        6     LAUREATE THING, WHICH AS I SAID, IS ABOUT AS GROTESQUE



        7     AND BRAZEN FRAUD AS ONE CAN IMAGINE; PURPORTING TO BE



        8     AMONG THE FEW DOZEN LIVING PERSONS WHO HAVE WON NOBEL



        9     PRIZES FOR THEIR SCIENCE.  THAT IS A SERIOUS FRAUD.



       10               HERE WE ARE TALKING ABOUT HIS AND HIS



       11     COUNSEL'S -- SO THAT WOULD BE YOU, I TAKE IT, CANDOR



       12     TO THE COURT.  AND THIS IS TO DO WITH YOUR CLAIM,



       13     WHICH I BELIEVE YOU AUTHORED, THAT MANN HAS BEEN



       14     EXONERATED BY MULTIPLE BODIES AND MULTIPLE



       15     JURISDICTIONS, WHICH IS QUITE FALSE.  HE HAS NO MORE



       16     BEEN EXONERATED BY SIR MUIR RUSSELL REPORT THAN HE HAS



       17     BEEN THE TREATY OF VERSAILLES.



       18               SO I DO BELIEVE -- AND I UNDERSTAND THE



       19     APPEAL TO AUTHORITY IMPRESSED THAT FIRST TRIAL JUDGE,



       20     HOWEVER MANY YEARS AGO IT WAS, BUT IT DOES NOT IMPRESS



       21     ME.  AND I DO REGARD THAT, SIR, THE ATTEMPT TO ATTACH
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        1     IN EFFECT AN OFFICIAL COURT ACQUITTAL STATUS TO



        2     REPORTS THAT DO NOT EVEN MENTION YOUR CLIENT TO BE A



        3     FORM OF FRAUD, AT LEAST UPON THE COURT.



        4          Q.   I THINK THE QUESTION, SIR, WAS SIMPLY:  DID



        5     YOU REFER TO DR. MANN AS A FRAUD?



        6          A.   YEAH, ASKED AND ANSWERED, COUNSELOR.  I DID.



        7          Q.   WELL, YOU ACTUALLY DIDN'T, SIR.  THAT'S WHY



        8     I JUST STATED THAT.



        9               MR. HEINTZ:  OBJECTION, ARGUMENTATIVE.



       10               MR. WILLIAMS:  WASN'T MEANT TO BE.



       11               THE WITNESS:  I FORGOT THAT ONE.  I FORGOT



       12     AN OBJECTION, ARGUMENTATIVE.  MOST OF THE ONES I KNOW



       13     FROM TV SHOWS, BUT I HAD FORGOTTEN THAT ONE.



       14               MR. HEINTZ:  MAYBE I'M GOOD FOR SOMETHING.



       15               THE WITNESS:  YEAH.  IT'S LIKE PERRY MASON,



       16     1965, BRILLIANT.



       17     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       18          Q.   ONE SECOND, PLEASE.



       19               THE NEXT ONE IS 53.



       20               (STEYN EXHIBIT 53 WAS MARKED FOR



       21     IDENTIFICATION.)
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        1     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



        2          Q.   COULD YOU GO TO THAT, PLEASE?



        3          A.   FIFTY-THREE.  OKAY.



        4          Q.   THIS IS CALLED "MAN, I FEEL LIKE A WARMIN."



        5          A.   CORRECT.



        6          Q.   AND HERE, COULD YOU GO TO PAGE 2?  HERE YOU



        7     CALL MICHAEL MANN THE "OSCAR WILDE OF CLIMATE



        8     SCIENCE."  DO YOU SEE THAT?



        9          A.   WELL, AGAIN, IN THE INTEREST OF THE DOCTRINE



       10     OF COMPLETION, I SAY "SO PACE RAND SIMBERG, MANN IS



       11     NOT THE 'JERRY SANDUSKY' OF CLIMATE SCIENCE BUT THE



       12     OSCAR WILDE OF CLIMATE SCIENCE WITH HIS FELLOW



       13     SCIENTISTS AS HIS RENT BOYS PUTTING THE GREEN IN GREEN



       14     CARNATIONS."



       15          Q.   ALL RIGHT.  AND WHAT DO YOU MEAN BY CALLING



       16     HIM THE OSCAR WILDE OF CLIMATE SCIENCE WITH HIS FELLOW



       17     SCIENTISTS AS RENT BOYS?



       18          A.   WELL, FOR EXAMPLE -- WELL, I'LL TELL YOU



       19     WHAT I MEAN.  AS YOU KNOW, OSCAR WILDE IS PERHAPS THE



       20     MOST FAMOUS LIBEL CASE IN THE HISTORY OF LIBEL WHEN HE



       21     SUED THE MARQUESS OF QUEENSBERRY.
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        1               AND WHAT OSCAR WILDE FAILED TO REALIZE,



        2     WHICH I THINK ONE CAN -- I DON'T PRESUME TO SPEAK FOR



        3     AMERICAN JURISPRUDENCE BUT CERTAINLY ONE CAN -- I CAN



        4     ROUGHLY SPEAK ON -- IN THE NON-AMERICAN PARTS OF THE



        5     COMMON LAW WORLD -- WHEN SOMEBODY FILES A LIBEL SUIT



        6     OR DEFAMATION SUIT, THEY DON'T OFTEN REALIZE THAT IN



        7     FACT THE PLAINTIFF IS THE DEFENDANT.  THAT'S TO SAY



        8     WHEN A PLAINTIFF SUES BECAUSE YOU CALLED HIM THIS,



        9     THAT OR THE OTHER, HE IS NOT ALWAYS AWARE THAT EVEN



       10     THOUGH HE'S THE PLAINTIFF, IT IS HE WHO HAS TO DEFEND



       11     HIMSELF.



       12               AND AS I SAID, IT'S A GENERAL OBSERVATION



       13     BUT IT WAS CERTAINLY TRUE IN POOR OLD OSCAR WILDE'S



       14     CASE THAT THE PLAINTIFF SUDDENLY DISCOVERS THAT HE IS,



       15     IN FACT, THE DEFENDANT AS A PRACTICAL MATTER.



       16          Q.   YES, I UNDERSTAND.  LET'S TALK ABOUT OSCAR



       17     WILDE AND HIS RENT BOYS.



       18               WHAT DID YOU MEAN BY RENT BOYS?  BECAUSE --



       19     GO AHEAD.



       20          A.   NO, FINISH YOUR QUESTION.



       21          Q.   IS THAT -- RENT BOY A REFERENCE TO MALE
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        1     PROSTITUTES, IS IT NOT?



        2          A.   YES.  IT'S A BOY PROCURED FOR IMMORAL



        3     PURPOSES.



        4          Q.   AND WHY --



        5          A.   AND --



        6          Q.   GO AHEAD.



        7          A.   AND AS YOU CAN SEE IN THE PREVIOUS QUOTATION



        8     FROM MR. NICHOLAS HALLAM, "IF YOU CAN GET AS MANY



        9     DISENCHANTED SCIENTISTS TO BEAR WITNESS TO MANN'S



       10     METHODS AS THE MARQUESS OF QUEENSBERRY FOUND RENT BOYS



       11     TO ATTEST TO WILDE'S, I'M CERTAIN OF YOUR SUCCESS."



       12               AS YOU KNOW, LORD QUEENSBERRY IN HIS CASE,



       13     GAVE DETAILED -- INTRODUCED DETAILED EVIDENCE FROM



       14     BOYS WHO HAD BEEN TAKEN TO ENGLISH SEASIDE RESORTS BY



       15     MR. WILDE, WHOM -- WHOM MR. WILDE HAD PUT UP AT HIS



       16     CLUB IN LONDON, WHO MR. WILDE HAD HOUSED IN HIS HOME



       17     IN CHELSEA, AND THESE -- AND THESE WITNESSES TESTIFIED



       18     QUITE TRUTHFULLY AS ON BEHALF OF LORD QUEENSBERRY AS



       19     TO THEIR RELATIONSHIPS WITH MR. WILDE.



       20               AND THIS MAN, MR. HALLAM IS SAYING THAT



       21     THERE ARE LIKEWISE MANY SCIENTISTS WHO WOULD TESTIFY
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        1     JUST AS DAMAGINGLY ABOUT A MAN AS MR. WILDE'S VARIOUS



        2     YOUNG MALE FRIENDS.  AS YOU KNOW IT WAS EDWARD CARSON



        3     QC WHO WAS PROSECUTING THAT CASE, AND LATER BECAME THE



        4     LEADER OF THE UNIONIST CAUSE IN IRELAND.  BUT MR.



        5     CARSON WHO WAS A BRILLIANT FORENSIC PROSECUTOR SIMPLY



        6     -- SIMPLY LAID THE EVIDENCE BEFORE THE COURT OF



        7     MULTIPLE YOUNG MEN WHOSE EVIDENCE CONFLICTED WITH LORD



        8     QUEENSBERRY.  AND NICHOLAS HALLAM -- HALLAM IS SAYING



        9     THAT IF YOU PRODUCE ENOUGH DISENCHANTED SCIENTISTS TO



       10     LAY EVIDENCE AGAINST MICHAEL E. MANN, IT WILL GO THE



       11     SAME WAY AS IT DID FOR POOR MR. WILDE.



       12          Q.   THANK YOU.  LET'S GO TO EXHIBIT 72.



       13               (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 72 WAS MARKED FOR



       14     IDENTIFICATION.)



       15               THE WITNESS:  I'M ON IT.  I'M GOOD.



       16     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       17          Q.   AND YOU HAVE A CARTOON HERE OF -- I KNOW YOU



       18     DIDN'T DRAW THE CARTOON BUT YOU'RE USING A CARTOON



       19     SOMEBODY ELSE DREW, CORRECT?



       20          A.   THAT'S BY JOSH, WHO DID THE CARTOONS TO MY



       21     BOOK, ""A DISGRACE TO THE PROFESSION".
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        1          Q.   RIGHT.  AND --



        2          A.   AND IN FACT IS A CARTOON FROM THAT BOOK.



        3          Q.   YES, RIGHT.  AND THE TITLE ELUDES TO THE



        4     NOBLE FANTASIST -- EQUALLY FANTASTIC CLAIM TO HAVE



        5     BEEN EXONERATED BY FOUR SEPARATE BRITISH



        6     INVESTIGATIONS.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



        7          A.   CORRECT.



        8          Q.   AND WHERE DID DR. MANN CLAIM TO BE



        9     EXONERATED BY FOUR SEPARATE BRITISH INVESTIGATIONS?



       10          A.   WELL, I BELIEVE IN EITHER YOUR ORIGINAL



       11     STATEMENT OF CLAIM OR YOUR AMENDED STATEMENT OF CLAIM,



       12     YOU ACTUALLY HAVE A SECTION CALLED MANN IS EXONERATED.



       13               IF I'M WRONG ON THAT, I APOLOGIZE.  BUT THAT



       14     IS CERTAINLY MY RECOLLECTION.



       15          Q.   NO, I JUST WANTED TO GET THE REFERENCE.



       16     THANK YOU.



       17               AND LET ME ASK ABOUT THE JERRY SANDUSKY



       18     REFERENCE THAT APPEARS IN "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY."



       19          A.   WHERE IS THAT, AGAIN?



       20          Q.   "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY."



       21          A.   YES.  WHICH NUMBER IS THAT?
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        1          Q.   "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY," SIR, IS 59.



        2          A.   OKAY.  I'M ON THAT.



        3          Q.   AND YOU QUOTE MR. SIMBERG TALKING ABOUT HOW



        4     MICHAEL MANN COULD BE SAID TO BE THE JERRY SANDUSKY OF



        5     CLIMATE CHANGE.  "EXCEPT THAT INSTEAD OF MOLESTING



        6     CHILDREN, HE'S MOLESTED AND TORTURED DATA IN THE



        7     SERVICE OF POLITICIZED SCIENCE THAT COULD HAVE DIRE



        8     ECONOMIC CONSEQUENCES FOR THE NATION AND PLANET."  IS



        9     THAT --



       10          A.   THOSE ARE MR. SIMBERG'S WORDS.  THERE'S BEEN



       11     ENOUGH CONFUSION OF HIS WORDS AND MINE.  AND THEY



       12     INCLUDE THAT FIRST INCOMPETENT TRIAL JUDGE THAT I JUST



       13     WANT TO MAKE IT CLEAR FOR THE RECORD HERE, THOSE ARE



       14     MR. SIMBERG'S WORDS.  BECAUSE I'M MIGHTY TIRED OF



       15     THIS, COUNSELOR.



       16          Q.   BUT DOWN AT THE BOTTOM YOU SAY, "WHETHER



       17     HE'S THE JERRY SANDUSKY OF CLIMATE CHANGE, HE REMAINS



       18     THE MICHAEL MANN OF CLIMATE CHANGE IN PART BECAUSE HIS



       19     INVESTIGATION BY A DEEPLY CORRUPT ADMINISTRATION WAS A



       20     JOKE."  DO YOU SEE THAT?



       21               MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION.  YOU MISSTATED THE
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        1     SENTENCE.  IT IS, "WHETHER OR NOT HE'S 'THE JERRY



        2     SANDUSKY OF CLIMATE CHANGE,' HE REMAINS THE MICHAEL



        3     MANN OF CLIMATE CHANGE IN PART BECAUSE



        4     HIS 'INVESTIGATION' BY A DEEPLY CORRUPT ADMINISTRATION



        5     WAS A JOKE."



        6               MR. WILLIAMS:  RIGHT.  OKAY.



        7     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



        8          Q.   AND NOW, LET'S TALK ABOUT SANDUSKY.



        9               YOU AS I UNDERSTAND GOT A COPY OF THE



       10     INDICTMENT AGAINST JERRY SANDUSKY, DID YOU NOT?



       11          A.   I DON'T THINK I GOT A COPY.  IF YOU'RE



       12     ASSUMING SOME POLICEMAN LEAKED IT TO ME, IT WAS A



       13     PUBLICLY AVAILABLE DOCUMENT.



       14          Q.   I WASN'T SUGGESTING THAT.



       15               DIDN'T SOMEBODY IN YOUR OFFICE AT YOUR



       16     REQUEST OBTAIN A COPY OF THE SANDUSKY INDICTMENT?



       17          A.   YES.  I BELIEVE AT THE TIME THIS HAPPENED I



       18     WAS IN THE TURKS AND CAICOS ISLANDS WITH NOT TERRIBLY



       19     SATISFACTORY INTERNET.  SO INSTEAD MY -- SO I HAD NO



       20     WISH TO DOWNLOAD OVER SEVERAL HOURS THE INDICTMENT.



       21     AND MY ASSISTANT IN NEW HAMPSHIRE SENT IT TO ME.
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        1          Q.   AND SO, DID YOU READ THE SANDUSKY



        2     INDICTMENT?



        3          A.   I DID READ THE SANDUSKY INDICTMENT.



        4          Q.   AND YOU READ IT PRIOR TO THE TIME YOU WROTE



        5     "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY," CORRECT?



        6          A.   YES.  I HAD WRITTEN A COLUMN ON SANDUSKY I



        7     BELIEVE ABOUT SIX OR SEVEN MONTHS.  I THINK NOVEMBER,



        8     SHORTLY AFTER HIS ARREST.  AND THE COLUMN WAS ABOUT A



        9     PENN STATE STAFFER, 28 YEARS OLD, MIKE MCQUEARY



       10     WANDERING INTO THE LOCKER ROOM AT PENN STATE AND



       11     SEEING SANDUSKY SODOMIZING A MIDDLE SCHOOL CHILD, A



       12     CHILD THAT MCQUEARY TESTIFIED WAS APPROXIMATELY



       13     10 YEARS OF AGE.



       14               THE EVIL AND CORRUPT INSTITUTION FOR WHICH



       15     HE AND YOUR COLLEAGUE WORKED, STARTING WITH GRAHAM



       16     SPANIER AT THE TOP HAD NO CONCERN FOR THAT 10-YEAR OLD



       17     BOY.  THEIR ONLY CONCERN WAS TO PROTECT THE FOOTBALL



       18     PROGRAM AND ANY PENN STATE LIABILITY.



       19               AND AGAIN, QUITE DISGRACEFULLY THEY WERE



       20     ABLE TO SPREAD THE CORRUPTION ELSEWHERE.  SO THAT THE



       21     STATE COLLEGE POLICE DEPARTMENT AND THE LOCAL DISTRICT
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        1     ATTORNEY DID THEIR BIDDING.



        2               IT WAS AN EVIL INSTITUTION.  IT MAY STILL BE



        3     AN EVIL INSTITUTION.  THERE'S A LOT OF THOSE SAME



        4     PEOPLE ARE STILL HANGING AROUND THERE.



        5          Q.   AND SO WHAT'S AN EVIL INSTITUTION?



        6          A.   WELL, I DON'T THINK THERE'S ANYTHING MORE



        7     EVIL THAN CORRUPTING MINORS AND RAPING MINORS.  AND IN



        8     THE SERVICE OF COVERING UP THE SERIAL RAPE OF MINORS,



        9     CORRUPTING INSTITUTIONS THAT ARE SUPPOSED TO PROTECT



       10     THOSE CHILDREN SUCH AS THE POLICE DEPARTMENT AND THE



       11     DISTRICT ATTORNEY.



       12               THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY AT THE TIME, STATE



       13     COLLEGE, PENNSYLVANIA AND PENN STATE ARE VERY CURIOUS



       14     PLACES.



       15               THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY WHO DECLINED TO



       16     PROSECUTE HAS SINCE DISAPPEARED AND BEEN DECLARED



       17     DEAD.



       18               IT IS QUITE THE WEIRDEST LITTLE COLLEGE TOWN



       19     I'VE READ ABOUT.  THE POLICE -- THE POLICEMEN, THE



       20     POLICEMEN -- AND THIS IS EVIL -- WHO WENT ALONG WITH



       21     THE COVERUP DID SO BECAUSE THEY WERE FANS OF THE
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        1     PATERNO-SANDUSKY FOOTBALL REGIME AND INSTEAD OF ACTING



        2     ON -- INSTEAD OF INVESTIGATING THE CRIME AND ARRESTING



        3     THE CRIMINAL AND GETTING THE DA TO PROSECUTE THE



        4     CRIMINAL, THEY WERE DOING A LOT OF BACK SLAPPING WITH



        5     SANDUSKY AND SAYING HEY, JERRY, JUST BE CAREFUL WHEN



        6     YOU'RE TAKING LITTLE BOYS INTO THE SHOWERS.  IT'S AN



        7     EVIL INSTITUTION.  I DON'T KNOW.



        8               I CAN'T IMAGINE MYSELF WANTING TO WORK FOR



        9     SUCH A DEPRAVED PLACE.  BUT THE MAN WHO COVERED UP FOR



       10     SANDUSKY, GRAHAM SPANIER IS THE MAN WHO HIRED YOUR



       11     CHUM, MR. MANN.



       12          Q.   OKAY.  SIR, THE EVIL INSTITUTION YOU'RE



       13     REFERRING TO IS PENN STATE, CORRECT?



       14          A.   CORRECT.



       15          Q.   ALL RIGHT.  LET'S GO TO EXHIBIT 49.



       16               (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 49 WAS MARKED FOR



       17     IDENTIFICATION.)



       18     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       19          Q.   CALLED "STEYN DOESN'T UNDERSTAND THE



       20     PICTURE."



       21          A.   YES.
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        1          Q.   PAGE 2, SIR, PLEASE.



        2          A.   YES.  I'M ON PAGE 2.



        3          Q.   AND FOR THE RULE OF COMPLETENESS, YOU MAY



        4     READ INTO THE RECORD WHATEVER YOU CHOOSE, BUT I WANT



        5     TO ASK YOU WHAT YOU MEAN BY SAYING, "MANN AT LEAST



        6     SUES TO INJECT A LITTLE COURT ORDERED VIAGRA INTO HIS



        7     EVER MORE FLACCID HOCKEY STICK."  WHAT DOES THAT MEAN?



        8          A.   WELL, THIS WOULD BE -- WHAT YEAR WAS THIS?



        9     THIS WAS 2014.



       10               SO I'LL, AGAIN, RENEW A STANDING OBJECTION



       11     THAT THIS IS BEYOND THE SCOPE OF WHAT JUDGE ANDERSON



       12     HAS ORDERED.



       13               AND THE SUB-POINT, I WOULD SAY THAT IS GOING



       14     TO BECOME MORE OF AN ISSUE.  BUT WHAT WE'RE -- WHAT



       15     I'M TALKING ABOUT HERE IS BY 2013, 2014, THE STICK WAS



       16     DEAD.  THERE'S A WHOLE SECTION IN MY BOOK CALLED THE



       17     FALL OF THE STICK WHERE YOU REALIZE IN THE -- BOTH



       18     FROM THEIR PUBLIC STATEMENTS AND PRIVATE STATEMENTS,



       19     THAT MANY SCIENTISTS INCLUDING THOSE WORKING ON THE



       20     IPCC UPDATE REALIZED THEY GOT OVER-INVESTED IN MANN'S



       21     HOCKEY STICK.  IT WAS A DUD AND THEY WANT TO BACK OFF
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        1     THE STICK, FORGET ABOUT THE STICK.



        2               86 THE STICK.  STICK THE STICK WHERE THE SUN



        3     DON'T SHINE.  PUT IT DOWN SOMEWHERE IN THE LAST BIT OF



        4     FROZEN ICE ANTARCTICA.



        5               THEY WANT OUT OF THE STICK.  THEY'RE



        6     EMBARRASSED BY THE STICK.  AND MANN IS -- MANN IS --



        7     MANN'S COURT CASE APART FROM ANYTHING ELSE, I THINK



        8     SEEKS TO RESTORE BECAUSE HE'S DONE NOTHING OF ANY



        9     CONSEQUENCE SINCE.  MANN'S -- MANN'S COURT CASE SEEKS



       10     TO RESTORE THE STICK TO SOMETHING FIRST OF ALL BEYOND



       11     CRITICISM, YOU CAN'T CRITICIZE IT BECAUSE HE'LL SUE



       12     YOU.  BUT ALSO TO GET SOME KIND OF VALIDATION BY THE



       13     VARIOUS -- THE TROIKA OF TRIAL JUDGES AND THE FIVE



       14     APPELLATE JUDGES OR HOWEVER MANY IT WAS, THAT IT'S NOW



       15     BEEN BEFORE.  IN OTHER WORDS, HE SEEKS A COURT ORDERED



       16     VALIDATION TO BRING ITS RESTORATIVE PROPERTIES TO HIS



       17     EVERMORE FLACCID HOCKEY STICK.



       18          Q.   AND THAT'S WHY YOU HAD THE VIAGRA REFERENCE



       19     THERE, CORRECT?



       20          A.   WELL, I'VE GOT THE VIAGRA IN THE SENTENCE.



       21     I'M NOT SURE WHETHER YOU'RE ASKING ME TO TESTIFY
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        1     WHETHER I'M ON IT, BUT IT'S IN THAT -- IT'S IN THE



        2     METAPHOR.



        3          Q.   THANK YOU.  AND NOW, LET'S GO TO ONE WE



        4     LOOKED AT BEFORE, EXHIBIT 44.  THIS IS THE PAGE 3.



        5          A.   PAGE 3?



        6          Q.   CORRECT.



        7          A.   OKAY.



        8          Q.   AND THERE'S A PARAGRAPH THAT STARTS WITH



        9     WORDS, "YEAH, RIGHT.  I'M STILL WAITING."



       10          A.   YES.



       11          Q.   AND YOU SAY, "I'M MONICA AND DR. MANN IS



       12     CLINTON.  HE NEVER RECIPROCATES."  CAN YOU TELL ME WHY



       13     WE HAVE ANOTHER SEXUAL REFERENCE THERE?



       14          A.   WELL, WE HAVE ANOTHER SEXUAL REFERENCE, SIR,



       15     BECAUSE THAT SEEMS TO BE THE ONLY STUFF THAT MANN AND



       16     HIS ACOLYTES UNDERSTAND.



       17               I'M -- I WOULDN'T SAY I WORK BLUE.  I WOULD



       18     SAY THESE ARE IN THE NATURE OF ENGLISH WEST END



       19     TROUSER-DROPPING FARCE TYPE SEXUAL REFERENCES.  IF



       20     YOU'RE EXCITED ENOUGH FOR THE REAL DEAL, YOU SHOULD GO



       21     TO MANN'S FRIEND BARRY BICKMORE WHO HAS DONE LURID
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        1     POSTS ABOUT ME ABOUT ME BEING A STRIPPER WHO WANTS TO



        2     BE A BALLERINA BUT CAN'T PREVENT HERSELF FROM BUMPING



        3     AND GRINDING HER WAY THROUGH SWAN LAKE.  IF YOU WANT



        4     THE HARDCORE SEXUAL REFERENCES, INDEED BEFORE MONICA,



        5     YOU CAN GO TO DAVID APPELL, DAVID APPELL, A-P-P-E-L-L.



        6     ANOTHER ASSOCIATE OF MANN'S WHO SAID THAT IN THIS



        7     BUSINESS, ACCUSED JOHN HINDERAKER, A DEFENDER OF MINE



        8     OF FELLATING THE KOCH BROTHERS -- ALL THE KOCH



        9     BROTHERS, I BELIEVE.  I'M NOT SURE HOW MANY OF THEM



       10     THERE ARE.  I DON'T KNOW WHETHER THEY'RE AS NUMEROUS



       11     AS MARX BROTHERS BUT THAT'S A LOT OF FELLATING.  AND



       12     THAT WAS DAVID APPELL'S THING.



       13               SO JUST TO BE CLEAR HERE, SIR, AS TAMSIN



       14     EDWARDS, THE WELSH SCIENTIST I MENTIONED -- THAT'S



       15     TAMSIN, T-A-M-S-I-N -- ACCUSED MANN OF SAYING, WHY DO



       16     YOU MISLABEL PEOPLE?  WHY DON'T YOU ENGAGE WITH THE



       17     POLICY POINTS THEY'RE MAKING?  IT'S STRIKING TO ME



       18     THAT BOTH BARRY BICKMORE, DAVID APPELL, THE GUY WHO



       19     SAID I WAS FORNICATING, TO USE PRESIDENT NIXON'S WORDS



       20     -- THAT I WAS FORNICATING WITH JUDITH CURRY, THEY'RE



       21     THE ONES WHO ARE WORKING BLUE AS THE COMICS SAY.  AND
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        1     I'M JUST DOING A COMPARATIVELY FAMILY FRIENDLY



        2     VERSION.



        3          Q.   OKAY.  YOU ANSWERED THE QUESTION.  THANK



        4     YOU.



        5               LET'S GO TO EXHIBIT 57, PLEASE.



        6               GOT IT?



        7          A.   YES.



        8               (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 57 WAS MARKED FOR



        9     IDENTIFICATION.)



       10     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       11          Q.   OKAY.  THIS IS THE ARTICLE CALLED



       12     "CONGRATULATIONS PENN STATE."  DO YOU SEE THAT?



       13          A.   CORRECT.



       14          Q.   AND MY UNDERSTANDING IS THAT THE PICTURE OF



       15     MIKE MANN AND AN ADVERTISEMENT THAT'S WRITTEN IN THE



       16     PENN STATE PAPER, THE COLLEGIAN, CORRECT?



       17          A.   CORRECT.



       18          Q.   ALL RIGHT.  AND YOU WERE INVOLVED IN HELPING



       19     TO EDIT THIS ADVERTISEMENT, CORRECT?



       20          A.   I WOULDN'T SAY THAT.



       21               MY RECOLLECTION IS THAT I SAW THIS VERY LATE
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        1     IN THE DAY, POSSIBLY E-MAILED TO ONE OF MY ASSOCIATES



        2     AND THEN PRINTED IT OUT.  AND I BELIEVE THE ONLY



        3     CONTRIBUTION I MADE IS THAT SOMEWHERE IN THAT



        4     ADVERTISEMENT I SUGGESTED MAKING ONE OF THE -- THEY'D



        5     HAD IT, I THINK, AS A REFERENCE TO MANN.  AND I SAID



        6     YOU SHOULD JUST PUT DR. MANN THERE BECAUSE IT SOUNDS



        7     FUNNIER.  I BELIEVE THAT IS MY SOLE CONTRIBUTION ABOUT



        8     20 MINUTES BEFORE THE PENN STATE NEWSPAPER WENT TO



        9     PRESS OR WHATEVER.  THAT'S THE ONLY THING I RECALL OF



       10     THAT, THAT ONE THING.



       11               SO I TAKE IT THAT THAT IS PROBABLY THE "WELL



       12     DONE, DR. MANN," WHICH I THINK THEY MIGHT ORIGINALLY



       13     HAVE HAD AS "WELL DONE, MANN."  BUT I AM RESPONSIBILE,



       14     I CONTRIBUTED TWO LETTERS TO THAT THE AD COPY, D-R.



       15          Q.   NOW, YOUR ARTICLE, WE SEE IN THE LEFT-HAND



       16     COLUMN ON PAGE 1 AND THEN OVER ONTO PAGE 2, TALKS A



       17     LITTLE BIT ABOUT THE NOBEL PEACE PRIZE DOWN AT THE



       18     BOTTOM.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



       19          A.   WHERE I'M TALKING ABOUT GORE AND -- OH,



       20     WHERE ANOTHER FELLOW FROM THE INTERNET IS TALKING



       21     ABOUT GORE AND OBAMA AND ARAFAT AND KISSINGER.
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        1          Q.   YES.  RIGHT.



        2               YOU SAY RIGHT AT THE BOTTOM OF PAGE 1 --



        3     EXCUSE ME.  YOU SAY, "HOWEVER THIS LINE REFERS TO THE



        4     NOBEL PEACE PRIZE AND THE PEACE PRIZE IS A JOKE AND A



        5     SICK JOKE AT THAT."  WHAT DO YOU MEAN BY THAT?



        6               MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION TO THE FORM.  THESE



        7     ARE NOT MR. STEYN'S WORDS.  THIS IS ANOTHER QUOTE.



        8               THE WITNESS:  THIS IS A QUOTE FROM A WEBSITE



        9     CALLED THE PRUSSIAN.  HERE'S IN FACT A PRO GLOBAL



       10     WARMING, PRO CLIMATE CHANGE, PRO SAVE THE PLANET OR



       11     WE'RE ALL GOING TO DIE GUY WHO THINKS THAT MANN IS A



       12     DISCREDITABLE, UNETHICAL AND A PERSON WHOM HAS



       13     INFLICTED HUGE DAMAGE ON GENUINE CLIMATE SCIENCE.



       14               AND HE IS REFERENCING YOUR CLIENT'S ONGOING



       15     FRAUD BECAUSE I -- I NOTICED LATE LAST YEAR, HE WAS AT



       16     IT AGAIN IN AN INTERVIEW ON SOME PUBLIC RADIO STATION,



       17     INTRODUCED AS A NOBEL PRIZE WINNER.  ABSOLUTELY



       18     EXTRAORDINARY.  I DON'T EVEN KNOW WHY WE'RE HERE WHEN



       19     YOU'VE GOT A MAN WHO ACTUALLY MISREPRESENTS HIMSELF,



       20     EVEN IN COURT FILINGS, EVEN IN YOUR STATEMENT OF



       21     CLAIM, MR. WILLIAMS, AS A NOBEL PRIZE WINNER.  BUT IN
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        1     THIS CASE, THESE ARE NOT MY WORDS.



        2               THIS GUY IS SAYING THE NOBEL PEACE PRIZE IS



        3     A JOKE, AND I WOULDN'T PARTICULARLY DISAGREE WITH



        4     THAT.  WHICH IS WHY I THINK THE SLY ILLUSION -- MANN



        5     DOESN'T EVEN PRETEND TO BE A NOBEL PEACE PRIZE WINNER.



        6     HE PRETENDS TO BE A NOBEL PRIZE WINNER.  SO IN OTHER



        7     WORDS, PEOPLE THINK HE'S A NOBEL WINING PHYSICIST.



        8               EVERYONE KNOWS THE PEACE PRIZE IS A JOKE



        9     BECAUSE IT'S BEEN GIVEN TO THE EUROPEAN UNION AND ALL



       10     KINDS OF OTHER -- RIGOBERTA MENCHU, YASSER ARAFAT, ALL



       11     KINDS OF CHARACTERS.  AND IT'S GENERALLY NOT REGARDED



       12     AS A TRUE NOBEL PRICE WHICH IS WHY, AS YOU KNOW AND AS



       13     YOUR SHIFTY CLIENT KNOWS, IT'S HANDED OUT BY THE KING



       14     OF NORWAY AND NOT THE KING OF SWEDEN.



       15               AND IN THIS CASE, MANN IS ATTEMPTING TO PASS



       16     HIMSELF OFF, NOT JUST AS A WINNER OF THE JOKE PEACE



       17     PRIZE BUT AS A WINNER OF A GENUINE NOBEL PRIZE.



       18     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       19          Q.   AND YOU ALSO QUOTE HIM HERE AS SAYING, IT'S



       20     A JOKE BECAUSE PEOPLE LIKE GORE AND OBAMA WON IT.



       21     PEOPLE WHO HAVE DONE NOTHING.  DO YOU SEE THAT?
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        1          A.   CORRECT.



        2          Q.   WHY DID YOU CHOOSE TO QUOTE THAT, MR. STEYN?



        3          A.   WELL, I QUOTED THAT IN THE -- I QUOTED THAT



        4     JUST BECAUSE THAT IS FOR THE COMPLETENESS OF HIS



        5     THOUGHTS.



        6               AS IT HAPPENS, HE CALLS KISSINGER -- HE'S A



        7     MAN OF THE LEFT, SO HE DOESN'T LIKE HENRY KISSINGER



        8     BECAUSE HE REGARDS HENRY KISSINGER AS THE DERANGED WAR



        9     MONGER DOCTOR STRANGE LOVE CHARACTER FROM THE



       10     VIETNAM YEARS.



       11               I'VE MET DR. KISSINGER EVERY NOW AND AGAIN



       12     OVER THE YEARS.  I COULDN'T CALL HIM A FRIEND, BUT



       13     I'VE MET HIM EVERY TWO, THREE YEARS, HITHER AND YON,



       14     AND I WOULDN'T ACTUALLY AGREE WITH THAT



       15     CHARACTERIZATION OF MR. KISSINGER.



       16               THE ASSUMPTION THAT BECAUSE ONE QUOTES



       17     SOMETHING, ONE AGREES WITH EVERY ASPECT OF IT IS ODD



       18     TO ME.



       19               I QUOTE IT BECAUSE THAT'S WHAT THE FELLOW



       20     WHO WROTE IT THINKS.  AND UNLIKE MANN, I'M NOT SO



       21     INSECURE THAT SENTIMENTS WITH WHICH I HAPPEN TO
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        1     DISAGREE HAVE TO BANNED FROM MY WEBSITE, AS HE DOES



        2     WITH FACEBOOK AND TWITTER.



        3               HE SAYS KISSINGER'S NOT A QUOTE.  AS I SAID



        4     I'VE CHIT CHATTED WITH HENRY FROM TIME TO TIME OVER



        5     THE YEARS AND I WOULD NOT REGARD THAT AS A FULL AND



        6     ACCURATE CHARACTERIZATION.  BUT IT'S NOT MY WORDS,



        7     IT'S HIS WORDS.



        8          Q.   THANK YOU.  OKAY.



        9               IF WE COULD GO NOW, TO THE "FOOTBALL AND



       10     HOCKEY" ARTICLE, PLEASE?



       11          A.   AND WHICH NUMBER IS THAT, AGAIN?



       12          Q.   FIFTY-NINE.



       13          A.   FIFTY-NINE.  OKAY.  GOT YOU.



       14          Q.   AND WHILE YOU HAVE IT THERE, 67 IS THE GRAND



       15     ARTICLE ENTITLED "THE OTHER SCOUNDREL IN UNHAPPY



       16     VALLEY."



       17          A.   RIGHT.



       18          Q.   I ONLY WANT TO REFER TO THAT FOR A MOMENT.



       19               HE HAS IN THAT, IF YOU SEE DOWN AT THE



       20     BOTTOM OF THAT PAGE, THE COURT OF APPEALS IN A



       21     FOOTNOTE SAYS, "THE UNDERLINING IN THE ARTICLES IN THE
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        1     SEGMENT INDICATE AN HYPERLINK."  SEE THAT?



        2          A.   YES, I SEE THAT SENTENCE.



        3          Q.   OKAY.  AND MY QUESTION IS:  DID YOU CLICK ON



        4     ANY OF THE HYPERLINKS IN LOOKING AT THIS SIMBERG



        5     ARTICLE?



        6          A.   I HAVE NO RECOLLECTION OF THAT.  THE FIRST



        7     HYPERLINK APPEARS TO LINK TO THE FREEH REPORT, WHICH



        8     I'D READ INDEPENDENTLY.  THE NEXT ONE APPEARS TO BE



        9     SOMETHING TO DO WITH THE CLIMATE RESEARCH UNIT, WHICH



       10     I'VE ALSO READ INDEPENDENTLY.  SO, I CANNOT RECALL



       11     WHETHER I CLICKED ON OR DID NOT CLICK ON ANY OF THE



       12     HYPERLINKS IN THE PIECE AT THE TIME.



       13          Q.   OKAY.  ONE OF THE HYPERLINKS WE HAD MARKED



       14     FOR YOU IS EXHIBIT 37.  WOULD YOU GO TO THAT, PLEASE?



       15               (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 37 WAS MARKED FOR



       16     IDENTIFICATION.)



       17     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       18          Q.   DO YOU SEE THAT, MR. STEYN?



       19          A.   YES, I DO.



       20          Q.   AND IT'S AN ARTICLE FROM THE INTERNET -- I



       21     BELIEVE IT'S FROM A WEBSITE CALLED SCHOLARS AND
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        1     RHODES.  HAVE YOU EVER LOOKED AT ANYTHING ON THAT



        2     WEBSITE?



        3          A.   THAT DOESN'T RING ANY BELL WITH ME.



        4          Q.   OKAY.  AND THIS IS AN ARTICLE THAT'S



        5     ENTITLED:  "NSF CONFIRMS RESULTS OF PENN STATE



        6     INVESTIGATION EXONERATES MICHAEL MANN OF RESEARCH



        7     MISCONDUCT."



        8               DO YOU SEE THAT AT THE TOP?



        9          A.   YES, I DO.



       10          Q.   OKAY.  DOES THIS REFRESH YOUR RECOLLECTION



       11     WHETHER YOU CLICKED ONTO THIS HYPERLINK?



       12          A.   I HAVE -- AS I SAID, THE WEBSITE SCHOLARS



       13     AND RHODES RINGS NO BELL WITH ME.



       14               I'M AWARE OF HAVING SEEN MULTIPLE PIECES



       15     OVER THE YEARS THAT CLAIM VARIOUS REPORTS OF ONE KIND



       16     OR ANOTHER, "EXONERATING" MR. MANN.



       17               BUT AS TO WHETHER THIS IS ONE OF THE ONES



       18     I'VE READ OVER THE YEARS, I HAVE NO IDEA.



       19          Q.   AND IN LOOKING AT THE WEBSITES THAT SAID --



       20     THAT USED THE WORD "EXONERATE," WAS THAT PRIOR TO THE



       21     TIME YOU WROTE THIS ARTICLE, FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY?
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        1          A.   I WAS AWARE THAT THAT WORD WAS IN THE AIR



        2     MAINLY BECAUSE PERSONS LIKE STEVE MCINTYRE DISPUTED



        3     IT.



        4               AND I'M ALSO AWARE THAT AS I SAID, YOU HAD A



        5     SECTION IN YOUR STATEMENT OF CLAIM CLAIMING THAT MANN



        6     IS EXONERATED.  BUT IF YOU CAN POINT ME ANYWHERE IN,



        7     SAY, SIR MUIR RUSSELL'S REPORT OR LORD OXBURGH'S



        8     REPORT OR THE HOUSE OF COMMONS REPORT OR EVEN THE



        9     AMERICAN REPORTS THAT DECLARE THAT MANN IS -- SETTING



       10     ASIDE PENN STATE, WHICH IS A RACKET ALL OF ITS OWN AND



       11     WHERE PENN STATE BROKE ITS OWN RULES TO DO THAT



       12     INVESTIGATION, IF YOU CAN -- IF YOU CAN SHOW ME



       13     ANYWHERE -- I'M GENERALLY SPEAKING, IF I'M -- I'LL



       14     JUST GIVE YOU A LITTLE BIT OF MY WORKING METHODS,



       15     GENERALLY.



       16               IS THAT IF SOMETHING -- IF SOMETHING CLAIMS



       17     SOMETHING SPECIFIC SUCH AS THAT MANN IS EXONERATED, AS



       18     YOU DO IN YOUR STATEMENT OF CLAIM, THEN MY INCLINATION



       19     IS TO LOOK AT THE CORE UNDERLYING DOCUMENTS, NOT THE



       20     CHINESE WHISPERS OF LINKS TO SOMETHING THAT LINKS TO



       21     SOMETHING, THAT LINKS TO SOMETHING THAT LINKS TO
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        1     SOMETHING THAT LINKS TO SOMETHING THAT LINKS TO A



        2     DECISION BY THE COURT OF QUEEN'S BENCH IN ALBERTA OR



        3     WHATEVER.



        4               I'D RATHER JUST GO STRAIGHT TO THE COURT OF



        5     QUEEN'S BENCH IN ALBERTA AND SEE WHAT THE JUDGE SAYS.



        6               WHICH IS WHY I NOTICE, FOR EXAMPLE, THAT A



        7     LOT OF DR. MANN'S CHUMS WHEN HE LOST THE CASE IN --



        8     AGAINST TIM BALL IN THE BRITISH COLUMBIA SUPREME



        9     COURT, AND THEY SAID, WELL, THIS IS JUST SOMETHING ON



       10     STEYN'S WEBSITE, WHICH IS WHY WE POSTED THE JUDGE'S



       11     DECISION AT THE WEBSITE, SO THAT YOU COULD SEE THE



       12     ORIGINAL CORE UNDERLYING DOCUMENT.



       13               AND I'VE READ, AS I SAID, MOSTLY AT THE TIME



       14     THE U.K. ONES.  BUT ALSO THE PENN STATE ONE, AND I DO



       15     NOT -- I DO NOT -- THE U.K. ONES DO NOT MENTION MANN



       16     AND CERTAINLY DO NOT DO ANYTHING CLOSE TO EXONERATING



       17     HIM.



       18               AND THE PENN STATE ONE IS A JOKE AND IS ABLE



       19     TO EXONERATE HIM ONLY BECAUSE THEY HAD A FRAUDULENT



       20     INQUIRY AND THE EVIL GRAHAM SPANIER LIED ABOUT THE



       21     NATURE OF THAT INQUIRY INCLUDING IN HIS INITIAL WORDS
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        1     TO -- I FORGET WHETHER IT WAS THE COLLEGIAN, THE



        2     COLLEGE NEWSPAPER OR THE STATE COLLEGE LOCAL



        3     NEWSPAPER.  SO -- BUT I'M GENERALLY SPEAKING -- IF



        4     YOU'RE ASKING ME WHETHER I SHOULD TAKE THE WORD OF



        5     SOME WEBSITE THAT MANN'S BEEN EXONERATED OR WHETHER I



        6     SHOULD ACTUALLY READ THE JUDGE'S DECISION, I'D RATHER



        7     READ THE ORIGINAL DOCUMENT.



        8          Q.   YES.  OKAY, SIR.



        9               YOU MENTIONED EXONERATION IN THE STATEMENT



       10     OF CLAIMS.  THAT CAME ALONG LATER.



       11               THIS IS IN 2011, SIR.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



       12          A.   YES, I'M AWARE THAT'S BEFORE THE SUIT.



       13          Q.   RIGHT.  OKAY.



       14               AND WERE YOU --



       15          A.   NO.  CARRY ON.



       16          Q.   WERE YOU AWARE OF ARTICLES THAT SAID THAT



       17     DR. MANN HAD BEEN EXONERATED BY THE NSF REPORT?



       18               MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION TO THE FORM.



       19               WHAT TIME ARE YOU TALKING ABOUT?



       20               MR. WILLIAMS:  BEFORE HE WROTE THE ARTICLE.



       21               THE WITNESS:  I THINK, YOU KNOW, I DON'T
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        1     WANT TO SELF OBJECT BECAUSE IT MIGHT UPSET MY COUNSEL.



        2     BUT I DO THINK I'VE ANSWERED THE QUESTION REGARDING



        3     YOUR AMERICAN AGENCIES MULTIPLE TIMES EVERY WHICH WAY.



        4     AND I'VE SAID THAT I WAS AWARE OF THE EXISTENCE OF



        5     SOME OF THESE AMERICAN INVESTIGATIONS BY AGENCIES



        6     BEGINNING WITH N, BUT THAT I -- I DO NOT RECALL HAVING



        7     READ THEM IN FULL UNTIL I WROTE MY BOOK, OR EDITED MY



        8     BOOK.



        9     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       10          Q.   I UNDERSTAND THAT, SIR.  THAT WAS WITH



       11     RESPECT TO THE ACTUAL NSH STUDIES?



       12          A.   UH-HUH.



       13          Q.   NSF REPORT.  STAY WITH ME, PLEASE.



       14               I AM NOT ASKING ABOUT YOUR REVIEW PRIOR TO



       15     THE TIME YOU WROTE THE ARTICLE ABOUT ARTICLES OR MEDIA



       16     THAT YOU SAY YOU STAYED IN TOUCH WITH THAT USED THE



       17     WORD "EXONERATE" WITH RESPECT TO MICHAEL MANN?



       18          A.   I'M BEING ASKED -- AS I THINK I INDICATED IN



       19     A PREVIOUS RESPONSE, MY MAIN FAMILIARITY WITH THE WORD



       20     "EXONERATION" ARISES FROM YOUR STATEMENT OF CLAIM.



       21               UPON READING BOTH BEFORE AND AFTER "FOOTBALL
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        1     AND HOCKEY" BUT AFTER YOU FILED YOUR STATEMENT OF



        2     CLAIM, I COULDN'T ACTUALLY FIND ANYWHERE IN SIR MUIR



        3     RUSSELL REPORT THAT EXONERATED MANN.



        4               I COULDN'T FIND ANYWHERE IN LORD OXBURGH'S



        5     REPORT THAT EXONERATED MANN.



        6               SHORTLY THEREAFTER, I BELIEVE I DID THAT



        7     PIECE YOU PULLED UP 20 MINUTES AGO, WHATEVER, ABOUT



        8     EVERY QUOTE EVER UTTERED BY ANYONE EXONERATES MICHAEL



        9     MANN.



       10               BUT MY MEMORY IS THAT THE WORD "EXONERATES"



       11     IS SOMETHING WHOSE SIGNIFICANCE IN MY MIND SUCH AS IT



       12     HAS, ARISES FROM YOUR STATEMENT OF CLAIM.



       13               I MAY HAVE SEEN THE WORD "EXONERATE"



       14     FLOATING AROUND HITHER AND YON AT THE TIME THESE



       15     REPORTS WERE ISSUED, BUT IT'S NOT A WORD, UNLESS



       16     YOU'RE SUED AND UNLESS THE PLAINTIFF IS ADVANCING THAT



       17     AS PART OF THE ARGUMENT, I'M NOT SURE IT'S A WORD ONE



       18     WOULD NECESSARILY HAVE ANY REASON TO REMEMBER.



       19          Q.   THAT'S FINE.  AND SO I TAKE IT YOU DO NOT



       20     REMEMBER CLICKING ONTO THIS HYPERLINKED ARTICLE?



       21          A.   AGAIN, I THINK -- I DON'T WANT TO BE
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        1     UNCOOPERATIVE.  I'M HAPPY TO ANSWER YOUR QUESTIONS,



        2     COUNSELOR, BUT I DO THINK I ANSWERED THAT BEFORE.  AND



        3     I DO RATHER OBJECT TO THIS AMERICAN HABIT OF ASKING



        4     THE SAME QUESTION.  IT SEEMS TO EXTEND TO ALL AREAS OF



        5     LIFE INCLUDING BY THE BORDER GUARD GUARDING DERBY



        6     LINE, VERMONT, ASKING THE SAME QUESTION SEVEN



        7     DIFFERENT WAYS TO SEE IF ON THE SIXTH GO-ROUND YOU



        8     ANSWER IT DIFFERENTLY AND THEREFORE, OPEN YOURSELF UP



        9     TO A PIT OF HELL.



       10               I'VE SAID THAT I HAVE NO RECOLLECTION OF



       11     CLICKING ON THE LINKS IN RAND SIMBERG'S ARTICLE.  I



       12     MIGHT HAVE DONE, I MIGHT NOT HAVE DONE.



       13          Q.   YOU DIDN'T GET THAT -- I DIDN'T GET IT



       14     BEFORE, MR. STEYN.  I WANTED THAT FOR THE RECORD.



       15     LET'S GO ON.



       16          A.   WHAT'S THAT?



       17          Q.   I SAID THANK YOU VERY MUCH.  IF YOU THOUGHT



       18     I WAS BELABORING THE QUESTION, IT WAS ONLY BECAUSE I



       19     DIDN'T THINK I HAD RECEIVED AN ANSWER.



       20               NOW, I'VE RECEIVED AN ANSWER.  NOW, WE CAN



       21     GO ON.
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        1          A.   OKAY.  WORKS FOR ME.



        2          Q.   SIR, DID YOU -- BACK AT THE TIME -- PRIOR TO



        3     THE TIME YOU WROTE THE ARTICLE, I KNOW -- STRIKE THAT.



        4               I TAKE IT THAT YOU READ ABOUT THE ARTICLE



        5     WRITTEN BY MR. SIMBERG ON THE CEI WEBSITE, RIGHT?



        6          A.   MY MEMORY -- I'M NOT A FOLLOWER OR READER OF



        7     THE CEI WEBSITE.  AND MY MEMORY AS SUCH IS THAT I READ



        8     THAT ON -- OR READ THE LINK TO IT AT MR. SIMBERG'S



        9     PERSONAL WEBSITE.



       10               SO I BELIEVE THAT WOULD HAVE BEEN ON HIS



       11     TRANSTERRESTRIAL MUSINGS WEBSITE WHERE HE EITHER



       12     PUBLISHED IT AT THE SAME TIME OR HE PUT A LINK TO IT.



       13     BUT I -- IN EFFECT, I CAME ACROSS IT BECAUSE I



       14     HAPPENED TO BE AT MR. SIMBERG'S TRANSTERRESTRIAL



       15     MUSINGS WEBSITE.



       16          Q.   I SEE.  I HAD ASKED BEFORE WHICH WEBSITES



       17     YOU LOOKED AT.  YOU DIDN'T MENTION MR. SIMBERG.  IS



       18     THAT A WEBSITE THAT YOU FREQUENTED?



       19          A.   I WOULDN'T CALL MR. SIMBERG'S WEBSITE A



       20     CLIMATE WEBSITE, WHICH I THOUGHT I WAS ANSWERING AT



       21     THE TIME YOU ASKED YOUR QUESTION.
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        1               MR. SIMBERG WRITES MORE ABOUT SPACE ISSUES



        2     AS IN OUTER SPACE, AND MY PRINCIPAL KNOWLEDGE OF HIM



        3     COMES FROM WHEN MORE GENERAL INTEREST POSTS ARE LINKED



        4     TO BY A FELLOW CALLED THE INSTAPUNDIT.  AND MY MEMORY



        5     IS THAT THAT'S WHERE I FIRST CAME ACROSS MR. SIMBERG,



        6     LINKED TO AN INSTAPUNDIT AND I WOULD CLICK ON



        7     TRANSTERRESTRIAL MUSINGS FROM TIME TO TIME AND READ



        8     HIS GENERAL INTEREST POSTS.



        9               BUT MY UNDERSTANDING IS THAT HIS PRINCIPAL



       10     INTEREST IS IN SPACE AND SUCH LIKE.  SO, I WOULD NOT



       11     REGARD THAT AS A CLIMATE WEBSITE, PER SE.



       12          Q.   ALL RIGHT.  NOW, LET'S GO TO YOUR ARTICLE,



       13     "FOOTBALL AND HOCKEY."



       14          A.   OKAY.



       15          Q.   AND AFTER YOU QUOTE THE PIECE FROM THE



       16     SIMBERG WEBSITE, YOU SAY THAT YOU ARE NOT SURE YOU'D



       17     EXTEND THE METAPHOR INTO THE LOCKER ROOM WITH QUITE



       18     THE ZEAL MR. SIMBERG DOES, BUT HE HAS A POINT.  WHAT



       19     WERE YOU TRYING TO SAY THERE, HE HAS A POINT?  WHAT



       20     DOES THAT MEAN?



       21               MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION TO THE FORM.  YOU
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        1     MISREAD THE SENTENCE.  THE FULL QUOTE IS, "NOT SURE I



        2     HAVE EXTENDED THAT METAPHOR ALL THE WAY INTO THE



        3     LOCKER ROOM SHOWERS WITH QUITE THE ZEAL MR. SIMBERG



        4     DOES, BUT HE HAS A POINT."



        5               MR. WILLIAMS:  ALL RIGHT.  AND THAT'S A



        6     GREAT LEAD INTO THE NEXT QUESTION.



        7     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



        8          Q.   WHAT POINT IS IT THAT MR. SIMBERG HAS?



        9          A.   WELL, MR. SIMBERG, I BELIEVE THE CHRONICLE



       10     OF HIGHER EDUCATION MADE A SIMILAR POINT, AND THEY SAW



       11     PARALLELS BETWEEN PENN STATE, PENN STATE'S COVERUP OF



       12     SANDUSKY AND PENN STATE'S COVERUP FOR MANN.  IN BOTH



       13     CASES THE ISSUES FOR PENN STATE WERE NOT THE DAMAGE TO



       14     THE INTEGRITY OF SCIENCE OR THE GROTESQUE SERIAL RAPE



       15     OF SMALL BOYS, BUT IN BOTH CASES THE PRIORITIES FOR



       16     GRAHAM SPANIER AND PENN STATE WERE BRAND PROTECTION.



       17               BECAUSE BOTH THE -- THE FOOTBALL DEPARTMENT



       18     AND THE SCIENCE DEPARTMENT WERE VALUABLE FOR SPANIER



       19     AND HIS RACKET.



       20               IN FACT, ONE OF THE MINOR DIFFERENCES



       21     BETWEEN THE -- THE MANN COVERUP AND THE SANDUSKY
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        1     COVERUP IS THAT SPANIER ACTUALLY SPELLS IT OUT IN THE



        2     PENN STATE REPORT WHERE HE SAYS, YOU KNOW, MANN COULD



        3     NOT HAVE BROUGHT IN ALL THIS GRANT MONEY AND RESEARCH



        4     MONEY IF HIS SCIENCE WAS NOT OF THE HIGHEST INTEGRITY.



        5               SO IN OTHER WORDS, SPANIER EXONERATES IN



        6     YOUR WORD, MANN BECAUSE HE'S BRINGING IN ALL THE CASH.



        7     THAT'S LIKEWISE WHAT HE DID WITH PATERNO AND SANDUSKY.



        8               SO I WAS VERY STRUCK BY THIS POINT, BECAUSE



        9     AS YOU POINT OUT, I'M A FOREIGNER AND I LEFT SCHOOL AT



       10     12 OR WHATEVER YOU WERE SUGGESTING.  AND SO I DON'T



       11     KNOW ANYTHING ABOUT THE AMERICAN ACADEMY.  AND WHAT



       12     WAS THE REVELATION IN THE FREEH REPORT AND AT THE TIME



       13     OF SANDUSKY'S ARREST IN THE PREVIOUS NOVEMBER 2011,



       14     THE HORRIFYING THING WAS ABOUT THE LEVEL OF CORRUPTION



       15     AND THE WAY THE UNIVERSITY WAS ABLE TO EXTEND THE



       16     CORRUPTION TO POLICE DEPARTMENTS AND TO DISTRICT



       17     ATTORNEYS.



       18               AND THEN WHEN YOU READ IN THE FREEH -- IN



       19     THE FREEH DOCUMENT, THE WAY THEY NOT ONLY COVERUP FOR



       20     MANN, THEY NEVER GIVE A THOUGHT TO WHO THESE BOYS ARE



       21     WHO HAVE BEEN RAPED.  HOW ARE THEY DOING?  WHAT'S
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        1     HAPPENED TO THEM?  DO THEY NEED ANY KIND OF HELP OR



        2     ANYTHING LIKE THAT?



        3               THEY SIMPLY -- THEY SIMPLY LOOK AT JUST



        4     FINESSING IT, WHITEWASHING IT, SANDUSKY HAD AN OFFICE



        5     ON THE PENN STATE CAMPUS UNTIL THE DAY HE WAS



        6     ARRESTED, AND HE HAD KEYS TO THE SHOWERS UNTIL THE DAY



        7     HE WAS ARRESTED.  THEY WERE FULLY IN THE TANK TO



        8     PROTECT THE PENN STATE FOOTBALL DEPARTMENT AS SPANIER



        9     WAS FULLY IN THE TANK TO PROTECT THE PENN STATE



       10     SCIENCE DEPARTMENT.



       11               TO THE POINT WHERE, YOU KNOW, THEY'RE NOT



       12     ENTIRELY EQUIVALENT BECAUSE WITH SANDUSKY, FOR



       13     EXAMPLE, THEY CORRUPTED THE POLICE DEPARTMENT.  THEY



       14     ACTUALLY -- AND THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY IN CRIMINAL



       15     MATTERS.  THAT'S A VERY SERIOUS BUSINESS.



       16               BUT ONE WELL UNDERSTANDS FROM READING ABOUT



       17     THE CULTURE AT PENN STATE, THE WORLD OF PENN STATE,



       18     WHY IT WAS THEN JUST A COUPLE OF YEARS EARLIER THAT IN



       19     THE MANN INQUIRY, PENN STATE BROKE ITS OWN LAWS BY NOT



       20     PUBLISHING THE TRANSCRIPTS OF THE TWO WITNESSES AND OF



       21     MANN HIMSELF.  AND, IN FACT, OF ALSO -- THAT IN ITSELF
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        1     WASN'T SUFFICIENT.  SPANIER HIMSELF HAD TO GO OUT AND



        2     LIE TO THE STATE COLLEGE NEWSPAPER THAT THEY'D



        3     INTERVIEWED MULTIPLE WITNESSES FROM ALL SIDES OF THE



        4     DISPUTE.



        5               THAT WAS A FLAT OUT LIE FROM AN UTTERLY



        6     DISCREDITED MAN, ONE OF THE HUGEST DISGRACES IN THE



        7     AMERICAN ACADEMY.  AND AS I SAID, THE CHRONICLE OF



        8     HIGHER EDUCATION AND MR. SIMBERG BOTH MADE -- BOTH



        9     MADE THE POINT BETWEEN SPANIER AND PENN STATE'S



       10     BEHAVIOR IN THE SANDUSKY MATTER.  AND SPANIER AND PENN



       11     STATE'S BEHAVIOR IN THE MANN MATTER.



       12          Q.   I'M SORRY.  I HAD YOU ON MUTE, SIR.  I WAS



       13     THINKING OF SOMETHING.



       14               LET'S GO, IF WE COULD, TO EXHIBIT 60,



       15     PLEASE.



       16               (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 60 WAS MARKED FOR



       17     IDENTIFICATION.)



       18               THE WITNESS:  I'M THERE.



       19     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       20          Q.   THIS IS CALLED -- ANOTHER ARTICLE --



       21     "BLOCKING IN A LEGAL WONDERLAND."
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        1          A.   THAT'S CORRECT.



        2          Q.   AND I TAKE IT THIS WAS SOMETHING YOU WROTE



        3     RIGHT AFTER INITIAL DECISION CAME DOWN FROM THE COURT



        4     OF APPEALS?



        5          A.   WELL, I'M WRITING IT A COUPLE OF DAYS BEFORE



        6     CHRISTMAS 2016.  AND TO BE HONEST, AS THE YEARS ROLL



        7     BY, I KNOW THERE WAS THE ORIGINAL DECISION BY THE



        8     COURT OF APPEALS.  AND THEN I BELIEVE A COUPLE OF



        9     YEARS LATER THEY AMENDED TWO FOOTNOTES OR SOMETHING.



       10               I TAKE IT -- I TRUST THIS IS THE ORIGINAL



       11     COURT OF APPEALS RULING, IS IT?



       12          Q.   I THINK IT IS.



       13          A.   OKAY.  BECAUSE AS I SAID, I'VE LOST TRACK OF



       14     IT NOW.



       15               BUT IF THIS IS A PIECE REFERRING TO THE



       16     ORIGINAL INTERLOCUTORY APPEAL, SO BE IT.



       17          Q.   YOU WEREN'T A PARTY TO THE APPEAL, RIGHT?



       18     IN FACT, YOU SAY IT RIGHT HERE.



       19          A.   NO, THAT'S NOT.  I'M OLD SCHOOL.  IF YOU SAY



       20     TO ME, CAN WE DO LEGAL MANEUVERING OR -- FOR EIGHT



       21     YEARS OR CAN WE GO THE TRIAL IN TWO MONTHS TIME, I'D
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        1     RATHER GO TO TRIAL IN TWO MONTHS TIME.  SO I DIDN'T



        2     WANT ANYTHING -- ONCE IT BECAME CLEAR THAT AS THE



        3     SECOND TRIAL JUDGE RATHER DISCRETELY PUT IT, BUT IN



        4     EFFECT WHAT HE SAID WAS THAT THE FIRST TRIAL JUDGE HAD



        5     PROCEDURALLY BOLLOCKSED THE CASE, I'D RATHER JUST GO



        6     TO TRIAL AND GET IT OVER WITH.  AND I THINK I'VE



        7     RATHER BEEN VINDICATED ON THAT BY MY -- BY THE



        8     PATHETIC RESULTS THE CO-DEFENDANTS ACHIEVED WITH THIS



        9     UNNECESSARY INTERLOCUTORY APPEAL.



       10          Q.   WHAT DO YOU MEAN?  IF YOU WANTED TO GO TO



       11     TRIAL, WHY DID YOU SAY "THEY'VE LEFT A LUMP OF COAL IN



       12     MY STOCKING?"



       13          A.   WELL, BECAUSE THIS IS IN THEORY IF THE



       14     INTERLOCUTORY APPEAL, IF I FOLLOWED THE LOGIC OF MY



       15     CO-DEFENDANTS, THE APPELLATE COURT HAD THE POWER TO



       16     BURY THIS THING SIX FEET UNDER FOR GOOD, AND THEY



       17     DIDN'T DO THAT.



       18               SO ALL THAT HAPPENED IS WE WERE BACK TO



       19     SQUARE ONE BUT FOUR YEARS LATER, WHICH IS RIDICULOUS



       20     EVEN BY THE STANDARDS OF AMERICAN JUSTICE, IT'S



       21     COMPLETELY RIDICULOUS.
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        1               SO WE'RE -- SO WE HAVE AN URGENT -- AN



        2     INTERLOCUTORY APPEAL, WHICH YOU KNOW THE MEANING OF,



        3     I'M SURE.  AND IF IT'S AN INTERLOCUTORY APPEAL, ONE



        4     WOULD ASSUME THAT AN APPELLATE COURT WOULD ACT ON IT



        5     WITH SOME URGENCY, GIVEN THAT THE TRIAL JUDGE IS



        6     WAITING TO RESUME IT.  THAT'S WHAT I THOUGHT.  I



        7     DIDN'T WANT TO BE PART OF THE APPEAL BUT I DIDN'T



        8     THINK IT WOULD TAKE FOUR YEARS.



        9               THEN OF COURSE WHEN I TESTIFIED AT THE



       10     UNITED STATES SENATE, I BROUGHT UP THE FACT THAT ONE



       11     OF THESE JUDGES WHEN IT COMES TIME TO -- RENEW HER



       12     TERM OR WHATEVER YOU DO DOWN THERE, ACTUALLY HAD A



       13     RECORD OF TAKING TWO YEARS TO SIT ON -- TO SIT ON



       14     THESE THINGS, WHICH IS INCREDIBLE.  IT'S INCREDIBLE.



       15               I MENTIONED, BY THE WAY, THE SECRET TRIAL



       16     THAT I GOT ENDED AT THE CANADIAN HUMAN RIGHTS



       17     COMMISSION.



       18               AS I SAID, I CALLED MY QC IN TORONTO.  WE



       19     DID THAT -- I GOT HIM WHILE HE WAS HAVING DINNER.  HE



       20     SAID, DO YOU MIND, I'M HAVING DINNER WITH MY WIFE.



       21     I'LL LOOK AT IT AFTERWARDS.
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        1               HE FILED A MOTION THAT EVENING AND BY THE



        2     FOLLOWING DAY, THE CANADIAN HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION



        3     HAD ENDED ITS -- HAD AGREED TO END ITS SECRET TRIALS.



        4               IN THIS CASE WE'LL GO TO SCLEROTIC -- A



        5     SCLEROTIC APPELLATE COURT THAT TAKES TWO YEARS TO RULE



        6     ON AN INTERLOCUTORY MOTION, AND THEN ANOTHER TWO YEARS



        7     TO AMEND TWO FOOTNOTES.  AND AS I TESTIFIED TO THE



        8     UNITED STATES SENATE, THAT ONE JUDGE IN PARTICULAR IS



        9     A DISGRACE AND SHE SHOULD CERTAINLY NOT BE ON ANY



       10     APPELLATE COURT, BECAUSE BY THE TIME YOU GET TO A



       11     APPELLATE COURT, THE UNFORTUNATE PARTY HAS ALREADY



       12     BEEN IN THAT VISCERAL BUSINESS FOR SOMETIME.



       13          Q.   OKAY.  LET ME ASK YOU ABOUT SOMETHING YOU



       14     WROTE IN THIS ARTICLE.  YOU REFER TO RICH LOWRY THERE.



       15               DO YOU SEE DOWN AT THE BOTTOM?



       16          A.   YES.



       17          Q.   AND YOU REFER TO HIM AS THE NATIONAL REVIEW



       18     EDITOR AND MY OLD BOSS.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



       19          A.   CORRECT.



       20          Q.   WHAT DID YOU MEAN BY REFERRING TO HIM AS



       21     YOUR OLD BOSS?
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        1          A.   WELL, I REFERRED TO HIM AS MY OLD BOSS OR MY



        2     FORMER BOSS, AND ACTUALLY EVEN OCCASIONALLY PERHAPS MY



        3     BOSS MULTIPLE TIMES.  HE'S THE HEAD HONCHO AT NATIONAL



        4     REVIEW.



        5          Q.   AND DID YOU CONSIDER THE FACT YOU WORKED FOR



        6     HIM?



        7          A.   WELL, I WOULDN'T NECESSARILY SAY THAT I



        8     WORKED FOR HIM AT ANY ONE TIME.  I DID ALL KINDS OF



        9     THINGS ALL OVER THE PLANET.  BUT CERTAINLY WITH



       10     RESPECT TO NATIONAL REVIEW, HE'S THE BOSS OF NATIONAL



       11     REVIEW AND I'M NOT.



       12          Q.   OKAY.  WITH RESPECT -- WE TALKED A LITTLE



       13     BIT ABOUT THE POSTING ABILITY.  YOU NEED -- IN ORDER



       14     TO POST TO NATIONAL REVIEW ONLINE, YOU NEEDED SEPARATE



       15     SPECIAL CREDENTIALS, CORRECT?



       16          A.   WELL, THERE'S A WEB EDITOR AND YOU NEED TO



       17     HAVE -- I THINK YOU NEED A USER NAME AND A PASSWORD,



       18     WHICH IS STANDARD.



       19               MY, I THINK MY FIRST ACQUAINTANCE WITH THIS



       20     WAS DURING THE TRIAL OF ANOTHER OLD BOSS OF MINE IN



       21     CHICAGO, THE RIGHT HONORABLE THE LORD BLACK OF
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        1     CROSSHARBOUR -- FOR THE COURT REPORTER I SHOULD SAY



        2     CROSSHARBOUR IS SPELT IN THE CANADIAN MANOR,



        3     C-R-O-S-S-H-A-R-B-O-U-R -- AND THAT WAS -- I BASICALLY



        4     LIVE BLOGGED THAT TRIAL IN CHICAGO.  I BELIEVE THAT



        5     MAY ACTUALLY BE THE FIRST AMERICAN TRIAL TO BE LIVE



        6     BLOGGED, AND I WAS GIVEN A USERNAME AND A PASSWORD TO



        7     ACCESS THE MACLEANS WEBSITE IN CANADA.



        8               A SIMILAR ARRANGEMENT WAS MADE FOR NATIONAL



        9     REVIEW.  ALTHOUGH I SHOULD SAY INITIALLY THAT WHEN I



       10     DIDN'T HAVE A CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATION TO THE CORNER,



       11     EVERY ONCE IN A WHILE I'D SEE SOMETHING ON THE CORNER



       12     THAT I WANTED TO RESPOND TO.  JAY NORDLINGER WAS



       13     MAKING A POINT, I BELIEVE, ABOUT PAUL NEWMAN'S PASTA



       14     SAUCE AND BEN & JERRY'S ICE CREAM, AND I SENT IN A --



       15     I WROTE A RESPONSE TO THAT.  I BELIEVE ON ELECTION



       16     NIGHT ONE NIGHT, DEAR OLD NICK CLOONEY WHO'S A LOVELY



       17     MAN IN KENTUCKY WAS RUNNING FOR THE HOUSE OF



       18     REPRESENTATIVES.  AND NATIONAL REVIEW REFERRED TO NICK



       19     CLOONEY AS GEORGE CLOONEY'S DAD.  AND I SAID FOR



       20     PETE'S SAKE, THIS IS SUPPOSED TO BE A CONSERVATIVE



       21     WEBSITE.  NICK CLOONEY IS ROSEMARY CLOONEY'S BROTHER.
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        1               AND IN THOSE DAYS I WOULD SEND -- IF I HAD



        2     LITTLE THINGS LIKE THAT I WANTED TO SAY, I WOULD SEND



        3     THEM TO -- TO, I BELIEVE A LADY CALLED KATHLEEN LOPEZ



        4     AT NATIONAL REVIEW AND SHE WOULD PUT THEM UP ON THE



        5     WEBSITE.



        6               ONCE I ENTERED INTO A FORMAL ARRANGEMENT



        7     WITH THEM, THEY GAVE ME A -- WHATEVER IT WAS, A



        8     PASSWORD AND USERNAME IN ORDER TO BE ABLE TO BYPASS



        9     KATHLEEN AND POST DIRECTLY TO THE WEBSITE.



       10          Q.   I SEE.  AND THAT WAS WHEN?  AFTER YOU



       11     ENTERED INTO YOUR CONTRACT WITH THEM?



       12          A.   I COULDN'T HONESTLY TELL YOU THE YEAR FOR



       13     THAT.  BUT CERTAINLY APART FROM THOSE OCCASIONAL



       14     THINGS, THE ROSEMARY CLOONEY AND THE PAUL NEWMAN PASTA



       15     SAUCE, ONCE I BECAME A REGULAR THERE, I HAD A SYSTEM



       16     THAT WHERE I COULD ENTER IT DIRECTLY INTO THE WEB



       17     EDITOR AS I WOULD AT STEYN ONLINE OR MACLEANS IN



       18     CANADA, OR WHEREVER.



       19          Q.   OKAY.  WOULD YOU LOOK AT EXHIBIT 74, MR.



       20     STEYN, PLEASE?



       21               (STEYN EXHIBIT NO. 74 WAS MARKED FOR
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        1     IDENTIFICATION.)



        2     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



        3          Q.   YOU HAVE THAT, SIR?



        4          A.   YES, I HAVE.



        5          Q.   OKAY.  AND IF YOU LOOK DOWN AT THE BOTTOM OF



        6     THE PAGE IT SAYS, STEYN PROPOSAL.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



        7          A.   YES.



        8          Q.   AND WHAT WE HAVE BEEN TOLD IS THAT THAT IS



        9     THE SUM TOTAL OF YOUR CONTRACT WITH THE NATIONAL



       10     REVIEW.  IS THAT CORRECT?



       11          A.   I HAVE NO IDEA.



       12               MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION, MISSTATES THE



       13     RECORD.



       14     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       15          Q.   EXPLAIN TO ME WHAT YOUR -- WHAT ARE THE



       16     TERMS OF THE CONTRACT WITH NATIONAL REVIEW AS YOU



       17     UNDERSTAND IT?



       18               MR. HEINTZ:  OBJECTION TO THE FORM.



       19               GO AHEAD.



       20               THE WITNESS:  WELL, AS I UNDERSTAND THEM, I



       21     DON'T UNDERSTAND THEM.  I DON'T DEAL WITH THIS KIND OF
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        1     MATTER.



        2               AND GENERALLY SPEAKING, ASIDE FROM ONE OF MY



        3     ASSOCIATES GOING THROUGH WHAT THE BURDEN UPON ME WOULD



        4     BE, FOR EXAMPLE, WHETHER IT'S, YOU KNOW, FIVE CORNER



        5     POSTS A WEEK OR 37 CORNER POSTS A WEEK, ASIDE FROM



        6     GIVING ME THE UPSHOT OF THE BURDEN UPON ME, I -- THESE



        7     ARE NUMBERS, YOU KNOW, THERE'S PROMOTIONAL THINGS HERE



        8     THAT, YOU KNOW, THE LIFT LETTER TO BE USED FOR



        9     NATIONAL REVIEW SUBSCRIPTIONS, THE CRUISE OBLIGATIONS,



       10     THE DINNERS, THE -- I BELIEVE THEY AS PART OF THE



       11     AGREEMENT, THEY USED TO PUBLISH A FULL PAGE AD IN



       12     NATIONAL REVIEW ADVERTISING MY BOOKS.  BUT AGAIN,



       13     THOSE THINGS ARE NOTHING I WOULD HAVE ANY KNOWLEDGE



       14     OF.  I WOULDN'T BE IN ON THE NEGOTIATIONS FOR THEM.  I



       15     WOULDN'T BE IN ON THE DISCUSSIONS FOR THEM.  I



       16     WOULDN'T BE IN ON THE REMUNERATION FOR THEM.



       17               I WOULD HAVE NO IDEA OF ANY OF THOSE THINGS.



       18          Q.   WHEN YOU SAY YOU WOULDN'T BE INVOLVED IN THE



       19     REMUNERATION --



       20          A.   UH-HUH.



       21          Q.   -- YOU WOULD BE RECEIVING COMPENSATION FROM
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        1     THEM, CORRECT?



        2          A.   WELL, I WOULD ASSUME THAT.  BUT I MEAN, I'LL



        3     JUST GIVE YOU A GENERAL EXAMPLE.



        4               SOMETIMES YOU GET ASKED TO APPEAR IN MOOSE



        5     JAW AND THEY OFFER YOU A HUNDRED DOLLARS.  AND



        6     THREE DAYS LATER YOU'RE ASKED TO APPEAR IN MALIBU AND



        7     THEY OFFER YOU A HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS.



        8               DO I KNOW WHICH I'M GETTING A HUNDRED



        9     DOLLARS FOR AND WHICH I'M GETTING A HUNDRED THOUSAND



       10     FOR?  NO, BECAUSE IT'S NOT CONDUCIVE TO ONE'S



       11     PERFORMANCE.



       12               YOU DON'T GO ON THE STAGE AND SAY, OKAY, I'M



       13     GETTING 1,000TH IN MOOSE JAW OF WHAT I'M GETTING IN



       14     MALIBU, SO I'M ONLY GOING TO GIVE A PERFORMANCE THAT'S



       15     ONLY 1,000TH AS GOOD.



       16               IT'S NOT IN THE LEAST BIT USEFUL TO KNOW



       17     THOSE THINGS.  AND SO I LEAVE IT TO MY BUSINESS



       18     MANAGERS AND HOPE BY THE END OF THE YEAR, THAT I'VE



       19     GOT ENOUGH TO PAY MY TAXES AND TO ENJOY THE VERY



       20     MODEST HOBBIES I HAPPEN TO HAVE.



       21               BUT OTHER THAN THAT, I TAKE NO -- I DON'T
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        1     NEGOTIATE HOW MUCH COMPENSATION I GET WITH RESPECT TO



        2     ONE OFFS OR WITH RESPECT TO LONG TERM CONTRACTS.



        3          Q.   ALL RIGHT.  I GUESS I UNDERSTAND THAT.



        4               DID NATIONAL REVIEW IN YOUR VIEW HAVE THE



        5     ABILITY TO FIRE YOU?



        6          A.   OH, YES.  IN FACT THAT'S ONE OF THOSE THINGS



        7     I DISLIKE ABOUT THAT DISGRACEFUL MOTION OF THEIRS, IS



        8     THE IMPLICATION.  I DON'T KNOW, WHAT WAS THAT?  WAS



        9     THAT MORDANT LAUGHTER FROM SOMEWHERE?



       10          Q.   IT WASN'T FROM HERE, SIR.  SO LET'S



       11     CONTINUE.



       12          A.   NO, NO.  I UNDERSTAND THAT.  I DON'T KNOW



       13     BUT IF ONE OF THE OTHER FOLKS IS CRACKING UP AT THIS,



       14     I TELL YOU IT ISN'T FUNNY TO ME TO HAVE LIES TOLD



       15     ABOUT YOU.



       16               AND THE IMPLICATION THERE, BY THE WAY, WHICH



       17     IS COMPLETELY FALSE IN NATIONAL REVIEW'S DREADFUL



       18     MOTION, IS THAT I -- I BROKE MY CONTRACT AND WAS



       19     TERMINATED, OR IN THE VERNACULAR FIRED OR SACKED.



       20               AND I DON'T -- THAT'S DEEPLY TROUBLING TO



       21     ME, AND I CERTAINLY REJECT THAT AS AN OUTRIGHT LIE.
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        1               I SAID EARLIER THAT I WAS FIRED BY THE BBC.



        2     AND I SAID THAT WHETHER THAT MET THE DEFINITION OF



        3     D.C. LABOR LAW OR WHATEVER, YOU KNOW, AS A PRACTICAL



        4     MATTER, IF YOU'RE FIRED, YOU'RE SACKED, YOU'RE TOLD --



        5     YOU KNOW, I HAD IT HAPPEN TO ME WHEN I WAS A KID IN



        6     RADIO.  I THINK I WAS STILL A TEENAGER WHERE I WAS



        7     QUOTE/UNQUOTE "FIRED."  AND I WASN'T REALLY BECAUSE I



        8     WAS A FREELANCE PRESENTER.



        9               BUT I REMEMBER AS I LEFT THE BUILDING, THE



       10     RECEPTIONIST TURNING BEHIND HER TAKING MY PHOTOGRAPH



       11     OFF THE WAHL AND SAYING, HERE, YOU MIGHT AS WELL HAVE



       12     THIS.  AS A PRACTICAL MATTER, THAT'S FIRED.  AND IN



       13     THAT SENSE, NATIONAL REVIEW CERTAINLY HAD THE RIGHT TO



       14     FIRE ME IN THAT SENSE.



       15               AND -- AND IN THE APPALLING MOTION HAVE



       16     MANAGED TO GIVE THE IMPRESSION THAT I DID SOMETHING



       17     WRONG WORTHY OF FIRING.



       18               MR. WILSON:  I INTENDED TO ASSERT AN



       19     OBJECTION TO THE PRIOR QUESTION BUT WAS UNABLE TO



       20     BEFORE THE WITNESS ANSWERED.



       21               JUST OBJECT TO FIRED AS VAGUE AND CALLS FOR
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        1     SPECULATION.



        2     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



        3          Q.   SIR, AS I UNDERSTAND IT THERE WAS SOME



        4     CONCERNS THAT YOU AND/OR YOUR STAFF HAD WITH RESPECT



        5     TO THE EDITING OF YOUR ARTICLES BY THE NATIONAL



        6     REVIEW.  DO YOU RECALL THAT?



        7          A.   I RECALL IT FROM SOME OF THESE EXHIBITS.



        8          Q.   CAN YOU EXPLAIN WHAT THE ISSUE WAS WITH



        9     RESPECT TO THE EDITING OF YOUR ARTICLES?



       10          A.   WELL --



       11               MR. HEINTZ:  OBJECTION.



       12               THE WITNESS:  CAN YOU REPEAT YOUR OBJECTION?



       13               MR. HEINTZ:  OBJECTION, VAGUE AS TO



       14     ARTICLES.



       15     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       16          Q.   I THINK YOU CAN ANSWER, SIR.



       17          A.   I HAVE GENERALLY HAD WHAT THEY CALL IN THE



       18     -- IN THE COMMONWEALTH COUNTRIES I HAVE MAINLY WORKED



       19     IN, BARBED WIRE AROUND MY COLUMNS.  IN OTHER WORDS, IF



       20     I SUBMIT A COLUMN TO THE DAILY TELEGRAPH IN LONDON OR



       21     TO THE AUSTRALIAN OR TO THE NATIONAL POST OF CANADA, I
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        1     EXPECT IT TO APPEAR AS WRITTEN -- OR TO THE IRISH



        2     TIMES OR WHATEVER.  I EXPECT IT TO APPEAR AS WRITTEN.



        3     BARBED WIRE.



        4               AND WE DIDN'T ACTUALLY SPECIFY THAT, I



        5     BELIEVE, OR I HAVE A VAGUE RECOLLECTION THAT SOMEBODY



        6     HAS TESTIFIED TO THAT EFFECT, BUT I MAY BE WRONG.  BUT



        7     WE NEVERTHELESS REQUIRED BARBED WIRE, AND THERE WAS A



        8     LITTLE BIT OF -- A LITTLE BIT OF OVER-EDITING GOING ON



        9     AND WE HAD CALLS IN THAT PERIOD TO ALERT THEM TO IT



       10     OVER THE YEARS.



       11          Q.   THANK YOU.



       12               AND GOING BACK TO EXHIBIT 74, THAT WAS WHAT



       13     I REFERRED TO AS A CONTRACT.  DO YOU WANT TO LOOK AT



       14     THAT, PLEASE?



       15          A.   YOU MEAN THE LOWER -- THE E-MAIL AT THE



       16     BOTTOM OF THE PAGE?



       17          Q.   CORRECT, YES.



       18               SO DID YOU HAVE AN UNDERSTANDING THAT



       19     NATIONAL REVIEW WAS GOING TO ASSIST IN SOME WAY IN



       20     SELLING YOUR BOOKS?



       21          A.   NO.  MY -- MY UNDERSTANDING OF THAT CAME
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        1     FROM THE FACT THAT WHEN THE MAGAZINE CAME, I BELIEVE



        2     ON THE PAGE BEFORE MY COLUMN OR POSSIBLY EARLIER IN



        3     THE MAGAZINE, THERE WOULD BE A FULL PAGE, FULL COLOR



        4     AD FOR MY BOOKS.  AND I ASSUME THAT WAS SOMETHING --



        5     AND I NOTICED THAT A FORTNIGHT LATER, IT WAS ALSO



        6     THERE.  SO I ASSUMED IT WAS SOMETHING THAT ONE OF MY



        7     ASSOCIATES HAD NEGOTIATED, BUT I DIDN'T ATTACH ANY



        8     SIGNIFICANCE TO IT ONE WAY OR THE OTHER.



        9          Q.   IT REFERS TO ONE NR CRUISE PER ANNUM?



       10          A.   YES.



       11          Q.   IS THAT CORRECT?  YOU WENT ON ONE CRUISE



       12     EVERY YEAR?



       13               MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION TO THE FORM.



       14     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       15          Q.   DID YOU GO ON A CRUISE?



       16          A.   I WENT ON -- I DON'T KNOW WHETHER IT WAS ONE



       17     PER ANNUM.  I WENT ON SEVERAL CRUISES IN THIS PERIOD



       18     THAT -- I WENT ON THEIR BRITISH ISLES CRUISE, I WENT



       19     ON THEIR SO-CALLED MEXICAN RIVIERA CRUISE, I WENT ON



       20     SEVERAL CARIBBEAN CRUISES.  AND MY RECOLLECTION IS



       21     THAT IT WAS CERTAINLY AROUND THIS PERIOD.
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        1          Q.   AND YOU WENT -- IS IT CORRECT THAT YOU WENT



        2     TO AN ANNUAL DINNER WITH RESPECTIVE DONORS?



        3               MR. WILSON:  OBJECTION.



        4               THE WITNESS:  I WENT TO DONOR EVENTS AND TO



        5     NATIONAL REVIEW EVENTS.  I WENT -- I WENT TO EVENTS



        6     WHERE YOU'RE SITTING HAVING SOME CHICKEN AROUND THE



        7     TABLE WITH PEOPLE THAT YOU WERE SUPPOSED TO ENTERTAIN



        8     AND CHARM TO THE POINT WHERE THEY GIVE MONEY TO



        9     NATIONAL REVIEW.  THAT'S CERTAINLY CORRECT.



       10     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



       11          Q.   AND HOW DID YOU DO?



       12               MR. HEINTZ:  OBJECTION TO THE FORM.



       13               THE WITNESS:  WELL, I WAS -- LOOK, AS I



       14     TESTIFIED EARLIER, I MADE MONEY FOR NATIONAL REVIEW.



       15     I BROUGHT THEM SUBSCRIBERS, I BROUGHT THEM ONLINE



       16     EYEBALLS, I BROUGHT THEM CRUISE PASSENGERS.



       17               SO I DON'T THINK I COULD HAVE DONE THAT



       18     BADLY.



       19               I MENTIONED THE ONE WHERE I WAS ALL BASHED



       20     UP FROM MY TRUCK ACCIDENT AND WAS ALL BANDAGED AND I



       21     WAS -- I WAS A LITTLE WOOZY AND OUT OF FOCUS THAT
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        1     EVENING.  THE PEOPLE SEEMED TO ENJOY IT AND SUDDENLY I



        2     ACQUITTED MYSELF WELL BY COMPARISON WITH THE NATIONAL



        3     REVIEW STAFFERS WHO WERE ON THAT -- ON THAT DATE.



        4     BY MR. WILLIAMS:



        5          Q.   AND IT SAYS THAT YOU WERE GOING TO WRITE --



        6     I THINK IT SAYS YOU WERE GOING TO WRITE A LIFT LETTER



        7     TO BE USED FOR NR CRUISES?



        8          A.   YES.  I'M NOT -- YOU KNOW, I DON'T WANT TO



        9     GIVE THE IMPRESSION -- AS I SAID, YOU KNOW, THIS IS --



       10     THESE ARE CHARITABLE ENDEAVORS, WHICH IS WHY I THINK



       11     THAT LOWRY AND FOWLER GETTING THE COURT TO SEAL THEIR



       12     PUBLICLY AVAILABLE SALARIES IS SO DISREPUTABLE.



       13               BUT I CERTAINLY -- I CERTAINLY, FOR EXAMPLE,



       14     WHEN THEY HAD THINGS LIKE THEIR WEB-A-THONS, I WOULD



       15     WRITE LIKE AN OPEN LETTER TO NATIONAL REVIEW



       16     SUBSCRIBERS SAYING WHY THEY SHOULD RE-UP AND SUBSCRIBE



       17     TO THE MAGAZINE BECAUSE YOU'VE GOT LOTS OF TERRIFIC



       18     WRITING ON THIS, THAT AND THE OTHER.  SO AS I SAID, I



       19     REGARD THAT AS CHARITABLE ENDEAVORS FOR WHEN NATIONAL



       20     REVIEW WERE HAVING THESE FUNDRAISERS.



       21          Q.   MR. STEYN, THANK YOU VERY MUCH.  I DON'T
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        1     HAVE ANY FURTHER QUESTIONS.



        2          A.   THANK YOU, COUNSELOR.



        3               MR. DELAQUIL:  NO QUESTIONS FOR COMPETITIVE



        4     ENTERPRISES OR RAND SIMBERG.



        5               MR. HEINTZ:  NO QUESTIONS FROM NATIONAL



        6     REVIEW.



        7               I'LL JUST NOTE THAT A FEW OF THE EXHIBITS



        8     USED IN THE DEPOSITION WERE MARKED CONFIDENTIAL



        9     PURSUANT TO THE TERMS OF THE PROTECTIVE ORDER.



       10               THANK YOU, MR. STEYN.



       11               THE REPORTER:  ALL PARTIES WANT COPIES?



       12               THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  DO ALL PARTIES WANT A



       13     COPY OF THE VIDEO?



       14               MR. DELAQUIL:  COMPETITIVE ENTERPRISE



       15     INSTITUTE DOES NOT.



       16               THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  OKAY.



       17               MR. WILSON:  THIS IS ANDREW WILSON FOR MARK



       18     STEYN.  WE CAN ORDER IT LATER.



       19               VIDEOGRAPHER:  OKAY.  AND, MR. HEINTZ?



       20               MR. HEINTZ:  YES, PLEASE.



       21               MR. WILSON:  READ AND SIGN.
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        1               THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  I'M SORRY.  JUST TWO MORE



        2     QUESTIONS FOR MR. WILLIAMS AND MR. HEINTZ, WOULD YOU



        3     LIKE THAT SYNCED WITH THE AUDIO TRANSCRIPT?



        4               MR. WILSON:  YES, PLEASE.



        5               MR. HEINTZ:  YES, PLEASE.



        6               THE VIDEOGRAPHER:  ALL RIGHT.  WELL, THEN,



        7     IF THERE ARE NO FURTHER QUESTIONS, THIS CONCLUDES THE



        8     VIDEO CONFERENCE DEPOSITION OF MARK STEYN.



        9               WE ARE GOING OFF THE RECORD ON OCTOBER 26,



       10     2020 AT 3:23 P.M.



       11               (THE DEPOSITION CONCLUDED AT 3:23 P.M.)



       12
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        1               REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE



        2               STATE OF MARYLAND



        3               COUNTY OF BALTIMORE, TO WIT:



        4                    I, KENNETH NORRIS, A NOTARY PUBLIC OF



        5     THE STATE OF MARYLAND, COUNTY OF BALTIMORE, DO HEREBY



        6     CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN NAMED WITNESS PERSONALLY



        7     APPEARED BEFORE ME AT THE TIME AND PLACE HEREIN SET



        8     OUT, AND AFTER HAVING BEEN DULY SWORN BY ME, ACCORDING



        9     TO LAW, WAS EXAMINED.



       10                    I FURTHER CERTIFY THE EXAMINATION WAS



       11     RECORDED STENOGRAPHICALLY BY ME AND THIS TRANSCRIPT IS



       12     A TRUE RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS.



       13                    I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT I AM NOT OF



       14     COUNSEL TO ANY OF THE PARTIES, NOR IN ANY WAY



       15     INTERESTED IN THE OUTCOME OF THIS ACTION.



       16                    AS WITNESS MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL



       17     THIS 26TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2020.



       18                                   ______________________



       19                                        KENNETH NORRIS



       20                                        NOTARY REPUBLIC



       21     MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:  7-07-22
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        1                   CERTIFICATE OF DEPONENT



        2



        3                     I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE READ AND



        4     EXAMINED THE FOREGOING TRANSCRIPT, AND THE SAME IS A



        5     TRUE AND ACCURATE RECORD OF THE TESTIMONY GIVEN BY ME.



        6



        7                    ANY ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS THAT I



        8     FEEL ARE NECESSARY,  I WILL ATTACH ON A SEPARATE SHEET



        9     OF PAPER TO THE ORIGINAL TRANSCRIPT.



       10



       11                    _________________________



       12                    MARK STEYN
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